
John Kingston (pro hac vice) 
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Brian Hockett (pro hac vice) 
THOMPSON COBURN LLP 
One US Bank Plaza 
St. Louis, MO 63101 
Telephone: (314) 552-6000 
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Counsel for Defendants Charter Communications, Inc. and 
Charter Communications Operating, LLC  

IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

) 
In re: ) Chapter 11 

) 
WINDSTREAM HOLDINGS, INC., et al., ) Case No. 19-22312 (RDD) 

) 
Plaintiffs. ) (Jointly Administered) 

) 
) 

WINDSTREAM HOLDINGS, INC., et al., ) 
) 

Plaintiffs, ) Adv. Pro. No. 19-08246 
) 

vs. ) 
) 

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. and ) 
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS OPERATING,  ) 
LLC, ) 

) 
Defendants. ) 

) 

DEFENDANTS’ MOTION FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE OF FACTS THAT CAN BE 
ACCURATELY AND READILY DETERMINED FROM PUBLICLY AVAILABLE  

LEGAL DATABASES AND ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEMS 

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Evidence 201(c)(2), Defendants Charter Communications, 

Inc. and Charter Communications Operating, LLC (Defendants) respectfully request that this 

Court take judicial notice of the facts set forth in numbered paragraphs 1 through 30 below. 
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Defendants submit that the following facts are relevant to whether a prohibition on 

bankruptcy-related advertising is unambiguously stated within the “four corners” of 11 U.S.C. § 

362(a)(3) and to the question of reasonable diligence.  

To establish civil contempt in the Second Circuit, a plaintiff must establish, inter alia, 

“that the order not complied with is clear and unambiguous.”  In re Masterwear Corp., 229 B.R. 

301, 310 (Bankr. S.D.N.Y. 1999) (Bernstein, J.) (“[M]ovant must show (1) that the order not 

complied with is clear and unambiguous, (2) the proof of the noncompliance is clear and 

convincing, and (3) the contemnor has not diligently attempted to comply in a reasonable 

manner.”) (citing King v. Allied Vision, Ltd., 65 F.3d 1051, 1058 (2d Cir. 1995)).   

“To be clear and unambiguous, the order must leave ‘no uncertainty in the minds of 

those to whom it is addressed, who must be able to ascertain from the four corners of the 

order precisely what acts are forbidden.’”  In re Treco, No. 00-8137, 2001 WL 1566709, at *6 

(Bankr. S.D.N.Y. Dec. 10, 2001) (Bernstein, J) (emphasis added) (quoting King, 65 F.3d at 

1058).  See also Drywall Tapers & Pointers of Greater N.Y. v. Local 530 of Operative 

Plasterers, 889 F.2d 389, 395 (2d Cir. 1989) (an essential element of civil contempt is that “the 

party enjoined must be able to ascertain from the four corners of the order precisely what acts 

are forbidden”) (emphasis added);1 Taggart v. Lorenzen, 139 S. Ct. 1795, 1802 (2019) 

1 The necessity that the conduct underpinning a contempt sanction be clearly and unambiguously 
proscribed by the subject order is a Due Process requirement.  See Erhardt v. Prudential Grp., Inc., 629 
F.2d 843, 846–47 (2d Cir. 1980). 

In In re Crysen/Montenay Energy Co., 902 F.2d 1098, 1105 (2d Cir. 1990), the Second Circuit 
established the standard for imposing non-contempt sanctions under § 362(k): “any deliberate act taken in 
violation of a stay, which the violator knows to be in existence.”  The Second Circuit unequivocally held 
that the lenient Crysen/Montenay standard applies “ONLY” to claims brought by natural persons: that 
standard does not apply to corporate claimants like the 205 plaintiffs asserting claims here.  See In re 
Chateaugay Corp., 920 F.2d 183, 186–87 (2d Cir. 1990) (“We now hold that a bankruptcy court may 
impose sanctions pursuant to § 362(h), under the standard set out in Crysen/Montenay, only for violating 
a stay as to debtors who are natural persons.”) (emphasis added).   
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(instructing that “civil contempt is a severe remedy” and that basic principles of fairness require 

“that those enjoined receive explicit notice of what conduct is outlawed before being held in 

civil contempt”) (emphasis added, internal punctuation omitted); U.S. on behalf of I.R.S. v. 

Norton, 717 F.2d 767, 774 (3d Cir. 1983) (reversing contempt order based on § 362(a) violation 

and instructing that “[a] party should not be held in contempt unless a court first gives fair 

warning that certain acts are forbidden; any ambiguity in the law should be resolved in favor of 

the party charged with contempt”). 

For the reasons set forth below, Defendants respectfully submit that judicial notice of the 

following facts is proper because they can accurately and readily be determined from sources 

whose accuracy cannot reasonably be questioned.  See FED. R. EVID. 201. 

1. On February 25, 2019, the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern 

District of New York (Hon. Robert Drain)  approved the following language for notifying 

creditors of the commencement of Plaintiffs’ Chapter 11 cases: 

This notice has important information about the case for creditors, debtors, 
and trustees, including information about the meeting of creditors and 
deadlines. Read both pages carefully.

The filing of the case imposed an automatic stay against most collection activities. 
This means that creditors generally may not take action to collect debts from the 
debtor or the debtor’s property. For example, while the stay is in effect, creditors 
cannot sue, assert a deficiency, repossess property, or otherwise try to collect 
from the debtor. Creditors cannot demand repayment from the debtor by mail, 
phone, or otherwise.  Creditors who violate the stay can be required to pay actual 
and punitive damages and attorney’s fees. 

Drywall was one of two Second Circuit decisions the Chateaugay court cited for the proposition 
that civil contempt was available for a stay violation.  Chateaugay, 920 F.2d at 186–87.  In the other, Fid. 
Mortg. Inv’rs v. Camelia Builders, Inc., 550 F.2d 47, 51 (2d Cir. 1976), the court stated “It is, of course, 
true that, for a person to be held in contempt, the court order violated must ‘be specific and definite.’” 
(quoting In Re Rubin, 378 F.2d 104, 108 (3d Cir. 1967)). Given its express holding that the lenient 
Crysen/Montenay standard is not available for corporate debtors and its reliance on decisions reiterating 
the “specific and definite” notice requirement and “four corner” rule, the Second Circuit’s Chateaugay
decision does not suggest that the civil contempt standard in bankruptcy court is any less demanding than 
the civil contempt standard in any other federal court.  
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Confirmation of a chapter 11 plan may result in a discharge of debt. A creditor 
who wants to have a particular debt excepted from discharge may be required to 
file a complaint in the bankruptcy clerk’s office within the deadline specified in 
this notice. (See line 11 below for more information.) 

See Exhibit 1, Case No. 19-22312-rdd, ECF 90 at 5, Order…Approving the Form and Manner of 

Notifying Creditors of Commencement of these Chapter 11 Cases (Mar. 3, 2019) (emphasis in 

original).  

2. The word “advertising” does not appear in the language the United States 

Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York approved for notifying creditors of the 

commencement of Plaintiffs’ Chapter 11 cases.  See Exhibit 1.  

3. Section 362(a)(3), of Title 11, U.S.C., states that a petition filed under certain 

section of Title 11 “operates as a stay, applicable to all entities, of … any act to obtain possession 

of property of the estate or of property from the estate or to exercise control over property of the 

estate.”  11 U.S.C. § 362. 

4. The word “advertising” does not appear in 11 U.S.C. § 362(a). 

5. Section 362(a), of Title 11, U.S.C., does not include the phrases “deceptive trade 

practices,” “unfair competition,” or “false advertising.” 

6. There is no reference to competitive advertising (false or otherwise) in 2 A.L.R. 

Fed. 2d 459 “What Constitutes ‘Willful Violation’ of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy 

Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h)) Sufficient To Award Damages—Chapter 11 and 12 Cases” (West 

2020) (originally published 2005, updated weekly).  See Exhibit 2. 

7. There is no reference to competitive advertising (false or otherwise) in 23 A.L.R. 

Fed. 2d 339 “What Constitutes ‘Willful Violation’ of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy 

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Main Document 
Pg 4 of 14



- 5 - 

Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)) Sufficient to Award Damages—Chapter 7 Cases” (West 2020) 

(Originally published in 2007, updated weekly).  See Exhibit 3. 

8. In In re Golden Distributors, Ltd., 122 B.R. 15, 21–22 (Bankr. S.D.N.Y. 1990) a 

Bankruptcy Court in the Southern District of New York addressed a situation where a party was 

accused of wrongfully soliciting a debtor’s customers and stated as follows: “The debtor’s 

customers cannot be regarded as property of the debtor’s estate within the meaning of 11 U.S.C. 

§ 541 and the defendants’ solicitation of business from such customers does not constitute an act 

to obtain possession of property of the estate or the exercise of control over property of the estate 

within the context of the automatic stay as imposed under 11 U.S.C. § 362(a)(3).” 

9. On April 16, 2019, the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District 

of New York (Hon. Robert Drain) entered a temporary restraining order that instructed 

Defendants to “Cease and desist from expressly or impliedly stating in commerce, publishing, or 

otherwise disseminating in any and all media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, 

radio, newspaper and other print, billboards, direct mail, telephone and as part of any door-to-

door campaign) that Windstream is in bankruptcy or Chapter 11 as part of an effort to persuade 

Windstream customers to switch their service to Spectrum.”  Dkt. No. 25 at 5-6, ¶1(k). 

10. Section 362(a), of Title 11, U.S.C., does not include the phrases “cease and desist 

from expressly or impliedly stating in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any 

and all media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other 

print, billboards, direct mail, telephone and as part of any door-to-door campaign) that debtor is 

in bankruptcy or Chapter 11 as part of an effort to persuade debtor’s customers to switch their 

service to a competing entity.”  11 U.S.C. § 362. 
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11. In a 2009 lawsuit involving a false advertising claim brought by Charter against 

DirecTV after the commencement of Charter’s prepackaged Chapter 11 bankruptcy (the 2009 

Lawsuit), Charter did not assert a claim for a violation of 11 U.S.C. § 362(a).2 See Charter 

Communications Holding Co., et al. v. DirecTV, Inc., No. 4:09-cv-00730, Dkt. No. 1 (E.D. Mo. 

May 11, 2009). 

12. In the 2009 Lawsuit, the court did not enter an injunction prohibiting the 

defendant from “expressly or impliedly stating in commerce, publishing, or otherwise 

disseminating in any and all media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, 

newspaper and other print, billboards, direct mail, telephone and as part of any door-to-door 

campaign) that Charter is in bankruptcy or Chapter 11 as part of an effort to persuade Charter 

customers to switch their service to DirectTV.”  Compare generally Charter Communications 

Holding Co., et al. v. DirecTV, Inc., No. 4:09-cv-00730 to Dkt. No. 25. 

13. In the 2009 DirectTV lawsuit, the court did not enter an injunction prohibiting the 

defendant from asserting that bankruptcy entails uncertainty.  See Charter Communications 

Holding Co., et al. v. DirecTV, Inc., No. 4:09-cv-0073 Dkt. Nos. 16, 20, 28, 37, 55, 63, 65.  

Instead, the Court concluded that DirecTV could refer to the uncertainty of Charter’s 

prepackaged bankruptcy, but could not publish statements suggesting the outcome of the 

uncertainty: “there’s no way [Charter will] be able to bring you the latest technology, more 

channels in HD, and new exclusive programming,” “do you really think [Charter will] be able to 

2 Defendants recognize that they cannot seek judicial notice of the truth of the matters asserted by a claim or within 
an order and do not attempt to do so here.  They merely request judicial notice of whether a claim was made or an 
order entered.  Taking such notice is permissible.  See, e.g., AQ Consulting WLL v. Branca, No. 10 CIV 7496 AKH, 
2011 WL 240812, at *1 (S.D.N.Y. Jan. 19, 2011 (“A court may take judicial notice of a document filed in another 
court; however, judicial notice may be taken, not for the truth of the matters asserted in the other litigation, but 
rather to establish the fact of such litigation and related filings.”) (internal quotations omitted); Am. Home Assur. Co. 
v. Altman Specialty Plants, Inc., No. 08 CIV 7504(PGG), 2009 WL 222158, at *4 (S.D.N.Y. Jan. 26, 2009) 
(“Because this Court cannot reasonably question the accuracy of the docket in the California Altman action, it treats 
the existence and content of the Amended Complaint as judicially noticed facts.”). 
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bring you the latest technology, more channels in HD or new exclusive programming? Probably 

not” and “do you really think [Charter will] have the time to bring you the latest technology, 

more channels in HD or new exclusive programming? Probably not.”  Exhibit 4, Charter 

Communications Holding Co., et al. v. DirecTV, Inc., No. 4:09-cv-00730, Dkt. No. 16, 

Temporary Restraining Order, at 1-2 (emphasis added). 

14. In the 2009 DirecTV lawsuit, the court did not enjoin DirecTV from making the 

following statements for which Charter sought an injunction: 

a. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all 

media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and 

other print, billboards, and direct mail) the “life-preserver” print advertisements 

referencing Charter’s bankruptcy filing and telling the public “now’s the time to 

save yourself” or “we’ll save the day” and “Get Help while you can,” (Exhibit 5, 

Charter Communications Holding Co., et al. v. DirecTV, Inc., Case No. 4:09-cv-

00730, Dkt. No. 9-23 at 2, ¶ 2); 

b. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all 

media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and 

other print, billboards, and direct mail) the “fire extinguisher” print 

advertisements directing the public to “Get Help while you can” and “instead of 

waiting to see how Charter’s bankruptcy might affect you, just switch to DirecTV 

(id. at 2-3, ¶ 3); 

c. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all 

media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and 

other print, billboards, and direct mail) the “life-preserver” billboard 
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advertisements referencing Charter’s bankruptcy filing and telling the public to 

“SAVE YOURSELF” (id. at 3, ¶ 4); 

d. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all 

media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio 

advertisement which states that because of Charter’s bankruptcy, its customers are 

“probably thinking what does this mean for me? Will I miss my favorite shows? 

Lose my TV service? What about my HD channels.” (id. at 3, ¶ 5); 

e. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all 

media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio 

advertisement which states that Charter’s operations are in a “mess” because they 

filed for bankruptcy (id. at 3, ¶ 6); 

f. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all 

media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio 

advertisement which states that Charter’s bankruptcy filing is “not going to help 

[Charter’s] customer service one bit.” (id. at 3, ¶ 7); 

g. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all 

media (including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and 

other print, billboard, and direct mail) any advertisements, or other such 

messages, claiming or implying that Charter, as a result of its Chapter 11 

bankruptcy filing: (1) is going out of business, (2) is not able to continue to 

provide services to customers, (3) is not able to provide new services or content or 
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the latest technology, (4) is going to provide inferior customer service, or (5) that 

Charter’s customers will be adversely impacted.  (id. at 4, ¶ 8).3

15. Section 362(a), Title 11, U.S.C. does not include the phrase “uses deceptive 

representations or designations of geographic origin in connection with goods or services,” 

which can be found in the Georgia Deceptive Trade Practices Act, O.C.G.A. § 10-1-372, et seq. 

16. Section 362(a), Title 11, U.S.C. does not include the phrase “Represents that 

goods or services have sponsorship, approval, characteristics, ingredients, uses, benefits, or 

quantities that they do not have or that a person has a sponsorship, approval, status, affiliation, or 

connection that he does not have,” which can be found in the Georgia Deceptive Trade Practices 

Act, O.C.G.A. § 10-1-372, et seq. 

17. Section 362(a), Title 11, U.S.C. does not include the phrase “Disparages the 

goods, services, or business of another by false or misleading representation of fact,” which can 

be found in the Georgia Deceptive Trade Practices Act, O.C.G.A. § 10-1-372, et seq.  

18. Section 362(a), Title 11, U.S.C. does not include the phrase “Engages in any other 

conduct which similarly creates a likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding.,” which can be 

found in the Georgia Deceptive Trade Practices Act, O.C.G.A. § 10-1-372, et seq. 

19. Section 362(a), Title 11, U.S.C. does not include the phrase “uses in commerce 

any word, term, name, symbol, or device, or any combination thereof, or any false designation of 

origin, false or misleading description of fact, or false or misleading representation of fact” 

which can be found in the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125, et seq. 

3 The Temporary Restraining Order (TRO) entered by the Court and Charter’s proposed TRO are attached as 
Exhibits 4 and 5, respectively.  The statement enjoined in the first paragraph of the TRO entered by the Court is 
identical to the statement Charter sought to be enjoined in the first paragraph of its proposed TRO.  The remaining 
statements which the Court enjoined (¶¶ 2-3) were enjoined without a specific request from Charter and are 
highlighted in Exhibit 4.  Similarly, the statements for which Charter sought an injunction in its proposed TRO but 
which the Court did not enjoin (¶¶ 2-7) are highlighted in Exhibit 5. 
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20. Section 362(a), Title 11, U.S.C. does not include the phrase “Unfair methods of 

competition in or affecting commerce, and unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting 

commerce” which can be found in the North Carolina Unfair and Deceptive Trade Practices Act, 

N.C. GEN. STAT. § 75-1.1, et seq. 

21. Section 362(a), Title 11, U.S.C. does not include the phrase “Uses deceptive 

representations or designations of geographic origin in connection with goods or services” which 

can be found in the Nebraska Uniform and Deceptive Trade Practices Act, NEB REV. STAT. § 87-

302, et seq. 

22. During an April 15, 2019 hearing on a motion for temporary restraining order, the 

United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York (Hon. Robert Drain) 

informed counsel for Plaintiffs that “the stay violation is really quite different than the other 

Lanham Act relief you’re seeking.”  Dkt. No. 84, April 15, 2019 Hearing Tr. at 82:15-17. 

23. In its April 15, 2019 bench ruling on Plaintiffs’ motion for temporary restraining 

order, the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York stated “I have 

before me a motion by the Debtor in these Chapter 11 cases, Windstream, for the entry of an 

order, A, enforcing the automatic stay in this case under Section 362(a) of the bankruptcy code; 

and B, under Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. 1051 through 1127, temporarily restraining actions by 

Charter/Spectrum that under Section 1125 of that act either constitute in the vernacular false 

advertising or misrepresenting the nature, characteristics, qualities, or origin of Windstar’s goods 

or, in this case, services and commercial activities.”  Dkt. No. 84, April 15, 2019 Hearing Tr. at 

98:17-99:1. 

24. In its April 15, 2019 bench ruling on Plaintiffs’ motion for temporary restraining 

order, after stating that it had before it a motion for an order enforcing the automatic stay under § 
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362(a) and temporarily restraining actions by Charter/Spectrum under § 1125 of the Lanham Act, 

the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York described the basis 

for the standard for injunctive relief under the Lanham Act.  Dkt. No. 84, April 15, 2019 Hearing 

Tr. at 99:2-100:5.  

25. In its April 15, 2019 bench ruling on Plaintiffs’ motion for temporary restraining 

order, after describing the standard for injunctive relief under the Lanham Act, the United States 

Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York stated as follows: “Before turning to the 

facts and whether they support the issuance of an injunction under the Lanham Act, let me first 

deal with the first aspect of the relief sought which is simply to enforce the automatic stay which 

it is alleged in the complaint as well as Mr. Langston’s affidavit in support of the Debtors’ 

motion, Charter/Spectrum violated by, on or around March 14, 2019, disconnecting service to 

approximately 350 Windstream customers, based on allegedly Windstream’s failure to pay 

certain prepetition amounts allegedly owing to Charter.  It is clear to me that that allegation 

which was not refuted with any evidence does describe a violation of the automatic stay under 

Section 362(a), namely the attempt to enforce payment of a prepetition debt and/or to cease 

performance under a prepetition executory contract without relief from the automatic stay.”  Dkt. 

No. 84, April 15, 2019 Hearing Tr. at 100:6-15. 

26. In its April 15, 2019 bench ruling on Plaintiffs’ motion for temporary restraining 

order, the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York did not state 

that Plaintiffs’ allegations and evidence regarding alleged false advertising supported a finding 

that Defendants had violated § 363(a)(3).  Dkt. No. 84, April 15, 2019 Hearing Tr. passim.  

27.  On April 16, 2019, the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District 

of New York (Hon. Robert Drain) entered a temporary restraining order that described a 
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violation of the Automatic Stay by Defendants as follows: “The legal and factual bases set forth 

in the Motion and at the hearing establish good and sufficient cause for granting the relief sought 

related to the Debtors’ claim that Charter violated the automatic stay under Section 362(a) of the 

Bankruptcy Code because the Debtors have demonstrated that Charter violated the automatic 

stay of Section 362(a) of the Bankruptcy Code when Charter discontinued service to Windstream 

customers on or about March 14, 2019 as alleged in Paragraph 32 of the Complaint.”  Dkt. No. 

25 at 3, ¶ E. 

28. It is a violation of the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange Act of 

1934 for a telecommunications provider to inflate publicly reported subscriber accounts upon 

which stock analysists and public investors rely in making investment decisions.  See Exhibit 6, 

In re Kern, Securities Act Release No. 8653, Exchange Act Release No. 53100, Order Instituting 

Cease-and-Desist Proceedings, Making Findings, and Imposing a Cease-and-Desist Order 

Pursuant to Section 8A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21C of the Securities Exchange 

Act of 1934 (Jan. 11, 2006). 

29. Dkt. No. 12-3 in this adversary proceeding (Exhibit C to Defendants’ Opposition 

to Debtors’ Motion for Temporary Restraining Order) does not include the word “risk” or the 

word “uncertainty.” 

30. Plaintiffs’ Trial Exhibit 30 does not include the phrase “Goodbye Windstream. 

Hello, Spectrum.”  

Argument 

Judicial notice of legal matters is proper in these circumstances.  See City of Wichita, 

Kan. v. U.S. Gypsum Co., 72 F.3d 1491, 1496 (10th Cir. 1996) (“A matter of law can be 
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judicially noticed as a matter of fact; i.e., the court can look to the law not as a rule governing the 

case before it but as a social fact with evidential consequences.”).   

In adversary cases, courts routinely take notice of public filings in the parent bankruptcy 

case.  In re MSR Hotels & Resorts, Inc., No. 13-11512 (SHL), 2013 WL 5716897, at *1 (Bankr. 

S.D.N.Y. Oct. 1, 2013) (“A court is empowered to take judicial notice of public filings, 

including, in an adversary proceeding, those filed on its own dockets in the underlying 

bankruptcy case.”).  Further, courts routinely take judicial notice of public filings in other cases 

although such notice does not encompass the truth of the matters asserted in the extraneous 

litigation.  See, e.g., Faulkner v. Verizon Commc’ns, Inc., 156 F.Supp. 2d. 384, 391 (S.D.N.Y. 

2001) (“Pursuant to Fed. R. Evid 201(b), we may take judicial notice of pleadings in other 

lawsuits … as a matter of public record.”); Guzman v. U.S., No. 11 CIV. 5834 JPO, 2013 WL 

543343, at *3 (S.D.N.Y. Feb. 14, 2013) (“It is common and entirely proper for courts to take 

judicial notice of other court proceedings.”) (collecting cases).

Judicial notice is properly taken of “a fact that is not subject to reasonable dispute 

because it … can be accurately and readily determined from sources whose accuracy cannot 

reasonably be questioned.”  FED. R. EVID. 201(b)(2).  Judicial notice is mandatory when a party 

requests it and supplies the necessary information.  FED. R. EVID. 201(c)(2) (“The court … must 

take judicial notice if a party requests it and the court is supplied with the necessary 

information.”).  The foregoing facts are not subject to reasonable dispute.  Moreover, they can 

accurately and readily be determined from the electronic filing systems of the United States 

Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York and the United States District Court for 

the Eastern District of Missouri and Westlaw’s legal research database.  Therefore, judicial 

notice is required under Rule 201. 
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For the foregoing reasons Defendants’ respectfully request that this Court take judicial 

notice of the facts set forth in the numbered paragraphs 1 through 30 above.  

Dated: April 26, 2020  Respectfully submitted, 

/s/John Kingston 
John Kingston (pro hac vice) 
Michael Nepple (pro hac vice) 
Brian Hockett (pro hac vice) 
THOMPSON COBURN LLP 
One U.S. Bank Plaza 
St. Louis, MO  63101 
314-552-6461 
314-552-7000 (f) 
jkingston@thompsoncoburn.com 
mnepple@thompsoncoburn.com 
bhockett@thompsoncoburn.com 

Attorneys for Defendants

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 26th day of April 2020, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing
via operation of the Court’s Electronic Filing System upon all counsel of record in the adversary 
proceeding. 

/s/John Kingston 
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 
 
 )
In re: ) Chapter 11
 )
WINDSTREAM HOLDINGS, INC., et al.,1 ) Case No. 19-22312 (RDD) 
 )
    Debtors. ) (Jointly Administred) 
 )  

 
ORDER (I) AUTHORIZING THE DEBTORS TO (A) PREPARE A LIST  

OF CREDITORS IN LIEU OF SUBMITTING A FORMATTED MAILING  
MATRIX AND (B) FILE A CONSOLIDATED LIST OF THE 50 

LARGEST UNSECURED CREDITORS, (II) AUTHORIZING DEBTORS  
TO REDACT CERTAIN PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION FOR  

INDIVIDUAL CREDITORS, AND (III) APPROVING THE FORM AND MANNER OF  
NOTIFYING CREDITORS OF COMMENCEMENT OF THESE CHAPTER 11 CASES  

 Upon the motion (the “Motion”)2 of the above-captioned debtors and debtors in possession 

(collectively, the “Debtors”) for the entry of an order (this “Order”) (a) authorizing the Debtors to:  

(i) prepare a consolidated list of creditors in lieu of submitting any required mailing matrix, (ii) file 

a consolidated list of the Debtors’ 50 largest unsecured creditors, and (iii) mail initial notices 

through their Proposed Claims and Noticing Agent, (b) authorizing the Debtors to redact certain 

personal identification information for individual creditors, and (c) approving the form and manner 

of notifying creditors of commencement of the Debtors’ chapter 11 cases; all as more fully set 

forth in the Motion; and upon the First Day Declaration; and this Court having jurisdiction over 

this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 157(a)-(b) and 1334(b) and the Amended Standing Order of 

                                                 
1 The last four digits of Debtor Windstream Holdings, Inc.’s tax identification number are 7717.  Due to the large 

number of debtor entities in these chapter 11 cases, for which the Debtors have requested joint administration, a 
complete list of the debtor entities and the last four digits of their federal tax identification numbers is not provided 
herein.  A complete list of such information may be obtained on the website of the Debtors’ proposed claims and 
noticing agent at http://www.kccllc.net/windstream.  The location of the Debtors’ service address for purposes of 
these chapter 11 cases is:  4001 North Rodney Parham Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 72212. 

2  Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein have the meanings ascribed to them in the Motion. 
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 2
 

Reference from the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, dated 

February 1,  2012; and this Court having found that venue of the Motion in this district is proper 

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1408 and 1409 and that this is a core proceeding pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 

157(b) that this Court may decide by a final order consistent with Article III of the United States 

Constitution; and this Court having found that the Debtors’ notice of the Motion and opportunity 

for a hearing on the Motion were appropriate under the circumstances, and that no other notice 

need be provided; and upon the record of the hearing held by the Court on the Motion on February 

26, 2019 (the “Hearing”); and the Court having considered the objection raised at the Hearing by 

the U.S. Trustee, which has been resolved by the terms of this Order; and after due deliberation 

this Court having determined that the legal and factual bases set forth in the Motion and at the 

Hearing establish good and sufficient cause for the relief granted herein and that such relief is in 

the best interests of the Debtors and their estates, it is HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1. The Motion is granted as set forth herein. 

2. The Debtors are authorized to file a consolidated list of the 50 largest unsecured 

creditors in these chapter 11 cases in lieu of each Debtor filing a list of its 20 largest unsecured 

creditors. 

3. In lieu of submitting a formatted mailing matrix, the Debtors shall make available 

a single, consolidated list of all of the Debtors’ creditors in electronic form to any entity who so 

requests and in non-electronic form at such requesting entity’s sole cost and expense. 

4. The Debtors are authorized to redact address information of individual creditors 

listed on the Creditor Matrix; provided that the Debtors shall provide an unredacted version of the 

Creditor Matrix to the Bankruptcy Court (to be filed under seal), the U.S. Trustee, and any official 

committee of unsecured creditors appointed in these chapter 11 cases; provided, further that 
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nothing in this Order shall preclude a party in interest from requesting access to an unredacted 

version of the Creditor Matrix upon a motion filed with the Bankruptcy Court and appropriate 

notice. 

5. The Notice of Commencement of these chapter 11 cases, substantially in the form 

attached to this Order as Exhibit 1, is hereby approved. 

6. The Debtors, with the assistance of the Proposed Claims and Noticing Agent (upon 

the Bankruptcy Court’s approval of the Debtors’ retention of the Proposed Claims and Noticing 

Agent), is authorized, but not directed, to undertake all mailings directed by the Bankruptcy Court, 

the U.S. Trustee, or as required by the Bankruptcy Code, including the Notice of Commencement 

of these chapter 11 cases, and any other correspondence that the Debtors may wish to send to 

creditors. 

7. All time periods set forth in this Order shall be calculated in accordance with 

Bankruptcy Rule 9006(a). 

8. The Debtors are authorized to take all actions necessary to effectuate the relief 

granted pursuant to this Order in accordance with the Motion. 

9. This Court retains exclusive jurisdiction with respect to all matters arising from or 

related to the implementation of this Order. 

Dated:  White Plains, New York 
              March 5, 2019 
 /s/Robert D. Drain 
 THE HONORABLE ROBERT D. DRAIN 

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE
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Official Form 309F (For Corporations or Partnerships)  Notice of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 

Information to identify the case:  

Debtor: Windstream Holdings, Inc. EIN: 46-2847717 

 Name    

United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York   

Case Number: 19-22312 (RDD) Date case filed for Chapter 11: 02/25/2019 

    

Official Form 309F (For Corporations or Partnerships) 

Notice of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 12/17 

For the debtor listed above, a case has been filed under chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code. An 
order for relief has been entered. 

This notice has important information about the case for creditors, debtors, and trustees, including 
information about the meeting of creditors and deadlines. Read both pages carefully. 

The filing of the case imposed an automatic stay against most collection activities. This means that creditors 
generally may not take action to collect debts from the debtor or the debtor’s property. For example, while 
the stay is in effect, creditors cannot sue, assert a deficiency, repossess property, or otherwise try to collect 
from the debtor. Creditors cannot demand repayment from the debtor by mail, phone, or otherwise. 
Creditors who violate the stay can be required to pay actual and punitive damages and attorney’s fees. 

Confirmation of a chapter 11 plan may result in a discharge of debt. A creditor who wants to have a particular 
debt excepted from discharge may be required to file a complaint in the bankruptcy clerk’s office within the 
deadline specified in this notice. (See line 11 below for more information.) 

To protect your rights, consult an attorney. All documents filed in the case may be inspected at the 
bankruptcy clerk’s office at the address listed below or through PACER (Public Access to Court Electronic 
Records at www.pacer.gov). 

The staff of the bankruptcy clerk’s office cannot give legal advice.  

Do not file this notice with any proof of claim or other filing in the case. 

Debtors’ full name:  See chart below. 

List of Jointly Administered Cases 

NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
1.  Windstream Holdings, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22312 46-2847717 

2.  Windstream Business Holdings, 
LLC  

6 International Drive 
Rye Brook, NY 10573 

19-22310 46-4238089 

3.  Allworx Corp.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22345 26-0259247 

4.  American Telephone Company, 
LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22349 20-5108783 
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Official Form 309F (For Corporations or Partnerships)  Notice of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 

NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
5.  ARC Networks, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22362 11-3464934 

6.  A.R.C. Networks, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22338 11-3240814 

7.  ATX Communications, Inc.   4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22368 13-4078506 

8.  ATX Licensing, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22371 23-3039838 

9.  ATX Telecommunications 
Services of Virginia, LLC   

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22377 31-1773888 

10.  Birmingham Data Link, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22382 26-3497422 

11.  BOB, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22387 02-0754753 

12.  Boston Retail Partners LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22392 27-0447904 

13.  BridgeCom Holdings, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22403 13-4162965 

14.  BridgeCom International, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22408 13-4123985 

15.  BridgeCom Solutions Group, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22428 13-4123989 

16.  Broadview Networks, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22456 16-1401082 

17.  Broadview Networks of 
Massachusetts, Inc.   

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22440 11-3448054 

18.  Broadview Networks of Virginia, 
Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22454 06-1596404 

19.  Broadview NP Acquisition Corp.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22461 51-0402734 

20.  Buffalo Valley Management 
Services, Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22463 84-1619403 

21.  Business Telecom of Virginia, 
Inc. 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22466 56-2131188 

22.  Business Telecom, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22469 56-1426866 

23.  BV-BC Acquisition Corporation 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22471 20-5377846 

24.  Cavalier IP TV, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22474 20-2386185 
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Official Form 309F (For Corporations or Partnerships)  Notice of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 

NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
25.  Cavalier Services, LLC   4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22313 20-2047841 

26.  Cavalier Telephone Mid-Atlantic, 
L.L.C.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22315 54-2028580 

27.  Cavalier Telephone, L.L.C.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22317 54-1914822 

28.  CCL Historical, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22319 23-3032245 

29.  Choice One Communications of 
Connecticut Inc.   

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22322 15-1564111 

30.  Choice One Communications of 
Maine Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22324 16-1564112 

31.  Choice One Communications of 
Massachusetts Inc.   

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22326 16-1554916 

32.  Choice One Communications of 
New York Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22329 15-1564111 

33.  Choice One Communications of 
Ohio Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22331 16-1564113 

34.  Choice One Communications of 
Pennsylvania Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22332 16-1554919 

35.  Choice One Communications of 
Rhode Island Inc.   

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22335 16-1563050 

36.  Choice One Communications 
Resale L.L.C.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22341 80-0364519 

37.  Choice One Communications of 
Vermont Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22339 16-1564114 

38.  Choice One of New Hampshire, 
Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22344 16-1564110 

39.  Cinergy Communications 
Company of Virginia, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22353 20-8076097 

40.  Conestoga Enterprises, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22356 23-2565087 

41.  Conestoga Management 
Services, Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22358 84-1619408 

42.  Conestoga Wireless Company 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22360 23-2926187 

43.  Connecticut Broadband, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22363 06-1459693 

44.  Connecticut Telephone & 
Communication Systems, Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22365 06-1122868 
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Official Form 309F (For Corporations or Partnerships)  Notice of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 

NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
45.  Conversent Communications 

Long Distance, LLC  
4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22366 84-1530125 

46.  Conversent Communications of 
Connecticut, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22369 84-1473088 

47.  Conversent Communications of 
Maine, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22372 84-1473089 

48.  Conversent Communications of 
Massachusetts, Inc.   

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22375 20-2643836 

49.  Conversent Communications of 
New Hampshire, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22378 84-1485259 

50.  Conversent Communications of 
New Jersey, LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22380 84-1522507 

51.  Conversent Communications of 
New York, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22384 84-1473087 

52.  Conversent Communications of 
Pennsylvania, LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22386 84-1473090 

53.  Conversent Communications of 
Rhode Island, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22388 84-1485260 

54.  Conversent Communications of 
Vermont, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22391 84-1473085 

55.  Conversent Communications 
Resale L.L.C.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22394 80-0364505 

56.  CoreComm-ATX, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22401 23-3060529 

57.  CoreComm Communications, 
LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22399 13-4072077 

58.  CTC Communications 
Corporation 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22405 04-2731202 

59.  CTC Communications of Virginia, 
Inc.   

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22407 54-1905656 

60.  D&E Communications, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22411 27-0147149 

61.  D&E Management Services, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22414 88-0509645 

62.  D&E Networks, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22417 25-1780894 

63.  D&E Wireless, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22419 23-2896654 

64.  Deltacom, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22423 63-0832070 
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Official Form 309F (For Corporations or Partnerships)  Notice of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 

NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
65.  Earthlink Business, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22427 94-3331274 

66.  Earthlink Carrier, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22430 58-1970339 

67.  Equity Leasing, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22432 20-0810636 

68.  Eureka Broadband Corporation  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22435 06-1506004 

69.  Eureka Holdings, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22437 20-3341318 

70.  Eureka Networks, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22438 20-3341244 

71.  Eureka Telecom, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22445 13-3793720 

72.  Eureka Telecom of VA, Inc.   4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22442 52-2325508 

73.  Georgia Windstream, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22447 38-2027315 

74.  Heart of the Lakes Cable 
Systems, Inc. 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22451 41-1577709 

75.  Infocore, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22314 23-2894188 

76.  Info-Highway International, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22321 76-0438543 

77.  InfoHighway Communications 
Corporation  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22318 76-0530551 

78.  InfoHighway of Virginia, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22325 26-0291600 

79.  Intellifiber Networks, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22328 54-1861675 

80.  Iowa Telecom Data Services, L.C. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22330 74-3083835 

81.  Iowa Telecom Technologies, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22333 47-0937013 

82.  IWA Services, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22336 20-8346096 

83.  KDL Holdings, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22337 48-1251032 

84.  LDMI Telecommunications, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22342 38-2940840 
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Official Form 309F (For Corporations or Partnerships)  Notice of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 

NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
85.  Lightship Telecom, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22346 06-1519100 

86.  MASSCOMM, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22347 83-2381119 

87.  McLeodUSA Information Services 
LLC   

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22350 76-0529757 

88.  McLeodUSA Purchasing, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22352 42-1501014 

89.  McLeodUSA Telecommunications 
Services, L.L.C.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22355 42-1407242 

90.  MPX, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22357 16-1468411 

91.  Nashville Data Link, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22361 04-3639722 

92.  Network Telephone, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22364 59-3477521 

93.  Norlight Telecommunications of 
Virginia, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22367 26-3497118 

94.  Oklahoma Windstream, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22370 73-0630965 

95.  Open Support Systems, LLC   4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22373 11-3409972 

96.  PaeTec Communications of 
Virginia, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22376 16-6486048 

97.  PaeTec Communications, LLC  2700 Westchester Avenue, 
Suite 421, Purchase, New York 
10577

19-22311 16-1551095 

98.  PAETEC Holding, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22381 20-5339741 

99.  PAETEC iTEL, L.L.C.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22385 47-0903254 

100.  PAETEC Realty LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22389 27-1866972 

101.  PAETEC, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22393 16-1551094 

102.  PCS Licenses, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22396 88-0397829 

103.  Progress Place Realty Holding 
Company, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22398 27-1255466 

104.  RevChain Solutions, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22402 46-3139610 
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Official Form 309F (For Corporations or Partnerships)  Notice of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 

NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
105.  SM Holdings, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22406 26-0970378 

106.  Southwest Enhanced Network 
Services, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22409 75-2885419 

107.  Talk America of Virginia, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22412 54-1871946 

108.  Talk America, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22416 23-2582790 

109.  Teleview, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22420 58-2033040 

110.  Texas Windstream, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22316 75-0984391 

111.  The Other Phone Company, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22323 65-0705374 

112.  TriNet, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22327 58-2183044 

113.  TruCom Corporation  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22334 13-3940714 

114.  US LEC Communications LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22340 56-2162051 

115.  US LEC of Alabama LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22343 56-2104211 

116.  US LEC of Florida LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22348 56-2046424 

117.  US LEC of Georgia LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22351 56-2065537 

118.  US LEC of Maryland LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22379 56-2117626 

119.  US LEC of North Carolina LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22383 56-2091767 

120.  US LEC of Pennsylvania LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22395 56-2117625 

121.  US LEC of South Carolina LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22404 56-2056428 

122.  US LEC of Tennessee LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22410 56-2065536 

123.  US LEC of Virginia LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22415 56-2012173 

124.  US Xchange Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22455 16-1590395 
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NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
125.  US Xchange of Illinois, L.L.C.  4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22425 38-3388717 

126.  US Xchange of Indiana, L.L.C.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22436 38-3377167 

127.  US Xchange of Michigan, L.L.C.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22443 38-3442002 

128.  US Xchange of Wisconsin, L.L.C.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22450 38-3342305 

129.  Valor Telecommunications of 
Texas, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22460 52-2194219 

130.  WaveTel NC License Corporation 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22465 30-0020203 

131.  WIN Sales & Leasing, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22470 41-1340032 

132.  Windstream Accucomm 
Networks, LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22472 58-1579785 

133.  Windstream Accucomm 
Telecommunications, LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22475 58-0641816 

134.  Windstream Alabama, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22478 63-0364952 

135.  Windstream Arkansas, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22483 71-0400407 

136.  Windstream Buffalo Valley, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22487 23-2825123 

137.  Windstream BV Holdings, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22494 11-3310798 

138.  Windstream Cavalier, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22500 54-1946546 

139.  Windstream Communications 
Kerrville, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22424 74-0724580 

140.  Windstream Communications 
Telecom, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22429 74-2955898 

141.  Windstream Communications, 
LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22433 74-2955898 

142.  Windstream Concord Telephone, 
LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22439 56-0186420 

143.  Windstream Conestoga, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22446 23-0488700 

144.  Windstream CTC Internet 
Services, Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22448 52-2101328 
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NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
145.  Windstream D&E Systems, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22452 23-2971125 

146.  Windstream D&E, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22457 23-0520190 

147.  Windstream Direct, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22459 41-1903994 

148.  Windstream Eagle Holdings LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22464 N/A 

149.  Windstream Eagle Services, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22467 82-3462246 

150.  Windstream EN-TEL, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22390 41-1928105 

151.  Windstream Finance Corp. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22397 47-3595713 

152.  Windstream Florida, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22413 59-0717786 

153.  Windstream Georgia 
Communications, LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22418 58-2046299 

154.  Windstream Georgia Telephone, 
LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22422 58-0802675 

155.  Windstream Georgia, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22426 58-0202560 

156.  Windstream Holding of the 
Midwest, Inc.  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22431 47-0632436 

157.  Windstream Iowa 
Communications, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22434 27-1635465 

158.  Windstream Iowa-Comm, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22441 42-1525756 

159.  Windstream IT-Comm, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22444 35-2256532 

160.  Windstream KDL, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22449 61-1196739 

161.  Windstream KDL-VA, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22453 20-0817269 

162.  Windstream Kentucky East, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22458 73-1621772 

163.  Windstream Kentucky West, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22462 61-0487133 

164.  Windstream Kerrville Long 
Distance, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22468 74-2228603 
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NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
165.  Windstream Lakedale Link, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22473 41-1815232 

166.  Windstream Lakedale, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22477 41-0643917 

167.  Windstream Leasing, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22482 27-2348873 

168.  Windstream Lexcom 
Communications, LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22486 56-0298450 

169.  Windstream Lexcom 
Entertainment, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22491 56-2261861 

170.  Windstream Lexcom Long 
Distance, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22498 56-2261863 

171.  Windstream Lexcom Wireless, 
LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22502 56-2261865 

172.  Windstream Mississippi, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22504 64-0323983 

173.  Windstream Missouri, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22506 43-0690837 

174.  Windstream Montezuma, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22508 42-0422100 

175.  Windstream Nebraska, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22510 47-0223220 

176.  Windstream Network Services of 
the Midwest, Inc. 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22511 91-1772936 

177.  Windstream New York, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22512 15-0306510 

178.  Windstream Norlight, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22513 61-0927928 

179.  Windstream North Carolina, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22514 56-0509132 

180.  Windstream NorthStar, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22515 27-0297987 

181.  Windstream NTI, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22516 39-1712867 

182.  Windstream NuVox Arkansas, 
LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22517 43-1830185 

183.  Windstream NuVox Illinois, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22518 43-1861148 

184.  Windstream NuVox Indiana, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22519 43-1861150 
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NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
185.  Windstream NuVox Kansas, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22476 43-1830186 

186.  Windstream NuVox Missouri, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22480 43-1830184 

187.  Windstream NuVox Ohio, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22484 43-1861151 

188.  Windstream NuVox Oklahoma, 
LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22489 43-1850572 

189.  Windstream NuVox, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22492 57-1072836 

190.  Windstream of the Midwest, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22496 47-0803453 

191.  Windstream Ohio, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22501 31-4265290 

192.  Windstream Oklahoma, LLC   4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22503 71-0406211 

193.  Windstream Pennsylvania, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22505 25-1145739 

194.  Windstream Services, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22400 20-0792300 

195.  Windstream SHAL Networks, Inc.  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22507 41-1701143 

196.  Windstream SHAL, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22509 41-1858078 

197.  Windstream Shared Services, 
LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22479 51-0553722 

198.  Windstream South Carolina, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22481 57-0140680 

199.  Windstream Southwest Long 
Distance, LLC  

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22485 75-2884847 

200.  Windstream Standard, LLC 4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22488 58-0445370 

201.  Windstream Sugar Land, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22490 74-0672235 

202.  Windstream Supply, LLC  4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22493 31-4359937 

203.  Windstream Systems of the 
Midwest, Inc. 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22495 47-0650357 

204.  Windstream Western Reserve, 
LLC 

4001 North Rodney Parham 
Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22497 34-0614000 
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NO. DEBTOR ADDRESS CASE NO. EIN #
205.  Xeta Technologies, Inc. 4001 North Rodney Parham 

Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 
72212

19-22499 73-1130045 

 

 

All other names used in the last 
8 years:   

See Rider 1. 

Address:   See chart above. 

Debtors’ attorneys:  

Stephen E. Hessler, P.C. 
Marc Kieselstein, P.C. 

Cristine Pirro Schwarzman 
Kirkland & Ellis LLP 

Kirkland & Ellis International LLP 
601 Lexington Avenue 

New York, New York  10022 
Telephone number:  (212) 446-4800 

 

- and - 

 

James H.M. Sprayregen, P.C. 
Ross M. Kwasteniet, P.C. 

Brad Weiland 
John R. Luze 

Kirkland & Ellis LLP 
Kirkland & Ellis International LLP 

300 North LaSalle Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60654 

Telephone number:  (312) 862-2000 

Bankruptcy Clerk’s Office 

US Bankruptcy Court 
Southern District of New York 

300 Quarropas Street 
Room 248 

White Plains, NY 10601

Hours Open:  Monday - Friday
8:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Contact phone:  (914) 467-7088

Documents in this case may be 
filed at this address.   

You may inspect all records filed in 
this case at this office or online at 
www.pacer.gov 

 

All documents in this case are 
available free of charge on the 
website of the Debtors’ notice and 
claims agent at 
http://www.kccllc.net/windstream 

 

Meeting of Creditors Time and Date to be Determined Location: 
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The debtor’s representative must 
attend the meeting to be 
questioned under oath.  Creditors 
may attend, but are not required to 
do so. 

The meeting may be continued or 
adjourned to a later date.  If so, the 
date will be on the court docket. 

[________________] 

[________________] 

Proof of claim deadline: Deadline for filing proof of claim: Not yet set. If a deadline is set, 
notice will be sent at a later time. 

 A proof of claim is a signed statement describing a creditor's claim. A proof 
of claim form may be obtained at www.uscourts.gov 
or any bankruptcy clerk's office. 

 

Your claim will be allowed in the amount scheduled unless: 

 Your claim is designated as disputed, contingent or unliquidated; 

 You file a proof of claim in a different amount; or 

 You receive another notice 

 

If your claim is not scheduled or if your claim is designated as disputed, 
contingent, or unliquidated, you must file a proof of claim or you might not 
be paid on your claim and you might be unable to vote on a plan. You may 
file a proof of claim even if your claim is scheduled. 

 

You may review the schedules at the bankruptcy clerk's office or online at 
www.pacer.gov 

 

Secured creditors retain rights in their collateral regardless of whether they 
file a proof of claim. Filing a proof of claim submits a creditor to the 
jurisdiction of the bankruptcy court, with consequences a lawyer can 
explain. For example, a secured creditor who files a proof of claim may 
surrender important nonmonetary rights, including the right to a jury trial. 

Exception to discharge deadline   You must start a judicial proceeding by filing a complaint if you want to 
have a debt excepted from discharge under 11 U.S.C. § 1141(d)(6)(A). 

The bankruptcy clerk's office must 
receive a complaint and any 
required filing fee by the following 
deadline. 

Deadline for filing the complaint: To be Determined 

Creditors with a foreign address 

 
If you are a creditor receiving notice mailed to a foreign address, you may 
file a motion asking the court to extend the deadlines in this notice. Consult 
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an attorney familiar with United States bankruptcy law if you have any 
questions about your rights in this case. 

Filing a Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
case 

 

Chapter 11 allows debtors to reorganize or liquidate according to a plan. A 
plan is not effective unless the court confirms it. You may receive a copy of 
the plan and a disclosure statement telling you about the plan, and you may 
have the opportunity to vote on the plan. You will receive notice of the date 
of the confirmation hearing, and you may object to confirmation of the plan 
and attend the confirmation hearing. Unless a trustee is serving, the debtor 
will remain in possession of the property and may continue to operate its 
business. 

Discharge of debts 

 

Confirmation of a chapter 11 plan may result in a discharge of debts, which 
may include all or part of your debt. See 11 U.S.C. § 1141(d). A discharge 
means that creditors may never try to collect the debt from the debtor 
except as provided in the plan. If you want to have a particular debt owed 
to you excepted from the discharge under 11 U.S.C. § 1141(d)(6)(A), you 
must start a judicial proceeding by filing a complaint and paying the filing 
fee in the bankruptcy clerk's office by the deadline. 
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Rider 1 
Other Names Used in the Last 8 Years 

Current Entity Name Former Names 

Windstream Business Holdings, LLC Earthlink, LLC 

Windstream Holdings, Inc. N/A 

A.R.C. Networks, Inc. N/A 

Allworx Corp. N/A 

American Telephone Company LLC N/A 

ARC Networks, Inc. N/A 

ATX Communications, Inc. N/A 

ATX Licensing, Inc. N/A 

ATX Telecommunications Services of Virginia, LLC N/A 

Birmingham Data Link, LLC N/A 

BOB, LLC BOB Merger Sub, LLC; Business Only 
Broadband; Windstream Fixed Wireless, LLC. 

Boston Retail Partners, LLC N/A 

BridgeCom Holdings, Inc. N/A 

BridgeCom International, Inc. N/A 

BridgeCom Solutions Group, Inc. N/A 

Broadview Networks of Massachusetts, Inc. N/A 

Broadview Networks of Virginia, Inc. N/A 

Broadview Networks, Inc. N/A 

Broadview NP Acquisition Corp. N/A 

Buffalo Valley Management Services, Inc. N/A 

Business Telecom of Virginia, Inc. N/A 

Business Telecom, LLC N/A 

BV-BC Acquisition Corporation N/A 

Cavalier IP TV, LLC N/A 
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Current Entity Name Former Names 

Cavalier Services, LLC N/A 

Cavalier Telephone Mid-Atlantic, L.L.C. N/A 

Cavalier Telephone, L.L.C. N/A 

CCL Historical, Inc. N/A 

Choice One Communications of Connecticut, Inc. EarthLink Business; One Communications; One 
Communications Corp. 

Choice One Communications of Maine, Inc. EarthLink Business; EarthLink Business II; One 
Communications. 

Choice One Communications of Massachusetts, 
Inc. 

EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Choice One Communications of New York, Inc. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Choice One Communications of Ohio, Inc. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Choice One Communications of Pennsylvania, Inc. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Choice One Communications of Rhode Island, Inc. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Choice One Communications of Vermont, Inc. EarthLink Business; EarthLink Business IV; 
One Communications. 

Choice One Communications Resale, L.L.C. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Choice One of New Hampshire, Inc. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Cinergy Communications Company of Virginia, 
LLC 

Cinergy Communications Company of Virginia 

Conestoga Enterprises, Inc. N/A 

Conestoga Management Services, Inc. N/A 

Conestoga Wireless Company N/A 

Connecticut Broadband, LLC EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Connecticut Telephone & Communication 
Systems, Inc. 

EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Conversent Communications Long Distance, LLC EarthLink Business; One Communications 
Long Distance of New Hampshire. 

Conversent Communications of Connecticut, LLC EarthLink Business; One Communications; 
One Communications Corp. 

19-22312-rdd    Doc 90    Filed 03/05/19    Entered 03/05/19 16:13:24    Main Document 
Pg 20 of 27

Exhibit 1

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-1    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 1 
Pg 20 of 27



 

 

Current Entity Name Former Names 

Conversent Communications of Maine, LLC EarthLink Business IV; One Communications 
IV. 

Conversent Communications of Massachusetts, 
Inc. 

EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Conversent Communications of New Hampshire, 
LLC 

EarthLink Business; One Communications of 
New Hampshire. 

Conversent Communications of New Jersey, LLC EarthLink Business. 

Conversent Communications of New York, LLC EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Conversent Communications of Pennsylvania, LLC EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

Conversent Communications of Rhode Island, LLC EarthLink Business IV; One Communications 
IV. 

Conversent Communications of Vermont, LLC EarthLink Business; EarthLink Business IV; 
One Communications. 

Conversent Communications Resale, L.L.C. EarthLink Business; EarthLink Business  III; 
EarthLink Business IV; One Communications. 

CoreComm Communications, LLC N/A 

CoreComm-ATX, Inc. N/A 

CTC Communications Corporation EarthLink Business; EarthLink Business I; 
EarthLink Business IV; EarthLink Business 
Inc.; One Communications; One 
Communications Corp. 

CTC Communications of Virginia, Inc. N/A 

D&E Communications, LLC D&E Communications, Inc. 

D&E Management Services, Inc. N/A 

D&E Networks, Inc. N/A 

D&E Wireless, Inc. N/A 

DeltaCom, LLC DeltaCom, Inc.; EarthLink Business; EarthLink 
Business I; EarthLink Business IV; EarthLink 
Business Solutions. 

EarthLink Business, LLC EarthLink Business. 

EarthLink Carrier, LLC N/A 
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Current Entity Name Former Names 

Equity Leasing, Inc. Equity Leasing of Illinois (Illinois only). 

Eureka Broadband Corporation N/A 

Eureka Holdings, LLC N/A 

Eureka Networks, LLC N/A 

Eureka Telecom of VA, Inc. N/A 

Eureka Telecom, Inc. N/A 

Georgia Windstream, LLC N/A 

Heart of the Lakes Cable Systems, Inc. N/A 

Infocore, Inc. N/A 

InfoHighway Communications Corporation N/A 

Info-Highway International, Inc. N/A 

InfoHighway of Virginia, Inc. N/A 

Intellifiber Networks, LLC Intellifiber Networks, Inc. 

Iowa Telecom Data Services, L.C. N/A 

Iowa Telecom Technologies, LLC N/A 

IWA Services, LLC N/A 

KDL Holdings, LLC N/A 

LDMI Telecommunications, LLC LDMI Telecommunications, Inc.; LDMI 
Telecommunications. 

Lightship Telecom, LLC EarthLink Business; EarthLink Business I; 
EarthLink Business IV; One Communications. 

MASSCOMM, LLC N/A 

McLeodUSA Information Services LLC N/A 

McLeodUSA Purchasing, L.L.C. N/A 

McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. PaeTec Business Services. 

MPX, Inc. N/A 

Nashville Data Link, LLC N/A 
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Current Entity Name Former Names 

Network Telephone, LLC Cavalier Telephone; Cavalier Telephone and 
TV; Cavalier Business Communications;. 

Norlight Telecommunications of Virginia, LLC Norlight Telecommunications of Virginia, Inc. 

Oklahoma Windstream, LLC N/A 

Open Support Systems, LLC N/A 

PaeTec Communications of Virginia, LLC N/A 

PaeTec Communications, LLC PaeTec Communications, Inc. 

PAETEC Holding, LLC PAETEC Holding Corp. 

PAETEC iTel, L.L.C. N/A 

PAETEC Realty LLC N/A 

PAETEC, LLC PAETEC Corp. 

PCS Licenses, Inc. N/A 

Progress Place Realty Holding Company, LLC N/A 

RevChain Solutions, LLC N/A 

SM Holdings, LLC N/A 

Southwest Enhanced Network Services, LLC Southwest Enhanced Network Services, LP 

Talk America of Virginia, LLC Talk America of Virginia, Inc.; Cavalier 
Telephone. 

Talk America, LLC Talk America, Inc.; Cavalier Telephone; 
Cavalier Business Communications. 

Teleview, LLC N/A 

Texas Windstream, LLC Texas Windstream, Inc. 

The Other Phone Company, LLC Cavalier Business Communications; The Phone 
Company. 

Trinet, LLC N/A 

TruCom Corporation N/A 

US LEC Communications LLC PaeTec Business Services. 

US LEC of Alabama LLC N/A 
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Current Entity Name Former Names 

US LEC of Florida LLC N/A 

US LEC of Georgia LLC PAETEC Business Services. 

US LEC of Maryland LLC N/A 

US LEC of North Carolina LLC N/A 

US LEC of Pennsylvania LLC N/A 

US LEC of South Carolina LLC N/A 

US LEC of Tennessee LLC N/A 

US LEC of Virginia LLC PAETEC Business Services. 

US Xchange of Illinois, L.L.C. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

US Xchange of Indiana, L.L.C. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

US Xchange of Michigan, L.L.C. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

US Xchange of Wisconsin, L.L.C. EarthLink Business; One Communications. 

US Xchange, Inc. EarthLink Business; One Communications; 
Choice One; Choice One Communications. 

Valor Telecommunications of Texas, LLC Windstream Communications Southwest. 

WaveTel NC License Corporation N/A 

WIN Sales & Leasing, Inc. Communications Sales and Leasing, Inc. 

Windstream Accucomm Networks, LLC N/A 

Windstream Accucomm Telecommunications, LLC N/A 

Windstream Alabama, LLC N/A 

Windstream Arkansas, LLC N/A 

Windstream Buffalo Valley, Inc. N/A 

Windstream BV Holdings, LLC Windstream BV Holdings, Inc.; Broadview 
Network Holdings, Inc. 

Windstream Cavalier, LLC N/A 

Windstream Communications Kerrville, LLC N/A 

Windstream Communications Telecom, LLC N/A 
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Current Entity Name Former Names 

Windstream Communications, LLC Windstream Communications, Inc. 

Windstream Concord Telephone, LLC Windstream Concord Telephone, Inc. 

Windstream Conestoga, Inc. N/A 

Windstream CTC Internet Services, Inc. N/A 

Windstream D&E Systems, LLC Windstream D&E Systems, Inc. 

Windstream D&E, Inc. N/A 

Windstream Direct, LLC N/A 

Windstream Eagle Holdings, LLC Earthlink Holdings, LLC; EarthLink Holdings 
Corp. 

Windstream Eagle Services, LLC Earthlink Services, LLC 

Windstream EN-TEL, LLC N/A 

Windstream Finance Corp. N/A 

Windstream Florida, LLC Windstream Florida, Inc. 

Windstream Georgia Communications, LLC N/A 

Windstream Georgia Telephone, LLC N/A 

Windstream Georgia, LLC N/A 

Windstream Holding of the Midwest, Inc. N/A 

Windstream Iowa Communications, LLC Windstream Iowa Communications, Inc. 

Windstream Iowa-Comm, LLC Windstream Iowa-Comm, Inc. 

Windstream IT-Comm, LLC N/A 

Windstream KDL, LLC N/A 

Windstream KDL-VA, LLC N/A 

Windstream Kentucky East, LLC N/A 

Windstream Kentucky West, LLC N/A 

Windstream Kerrville Long Distance, LLC N/A 

Windstream Lakedale Link, Inc. N/A 
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Windstream Lakedale, Inc. N/A 

Windstream Leasing, LLC N/A 

Windstream Lexcom Communications, LLC Windstream Lexcom Communications, Inc. 

Windstream Lexcom Entertainment, LLC N/A 

Windstream Lexcom Long Distance, LLC N/A 

Windstream Lexcom Wireless, LLC N/A 

Windstream Mississippi, LLC N/A 

Windstream Missouri, LLC Windstream Missouri, Inc. 

Windstream Montezuma, LLC Windstream Montezuma, Inc. 

Windstream Nebraska, Inc. N/A 

Windstream Network Services of the Midwest, Inc. N/A 

Windstream New York, Inc. N/A 

Windstream Norlight, LLC Windstream Norlight, Inc. 

Windstream North Carolina, LLC N/A 

Windstream NorthStar, LLC N/A 

Windstream NTI, LLC Windstream NTI, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox Arkansas, LLC Windstream NuVox Arkansas, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox Ilinois, LLC Windstream NuVox Illinois, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox Indiana, LLC Windstream NuVox Indiana, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox Kansas, LLC Windstream NuVox Kansas, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox Missouri, LLC Windstream NuVox Missouri, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox Ohio, LLC Windstream NuVox Ohio, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox Oklahoma, LLC Windstream NuVox Oklahoma, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox, LLC Windstream Nuvox, Inc. 

Windstream of the Midwest, Inc. N/A 
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Windstream Ohio, LLC N/A 

Windstream Oklahoma, LLC N/A 

Windstream Pennsylvania, LLC N/A 

Windstream Services, LLC Windstream Corporation 

Windstream SHAL Networks, Inc. N/A 

Windstream SHAL, LLC N/A 

Windstream Shared Services, LLC Earthlink Shared Services, LLC 

Windstream South Carolina, LLC N/A 

Windstream Southwest Long Distance, LLC N/A 

Windstream Standard, LLC N/A 

Windstream Sugar Land, LLC N/A 

Windstream Supply, LLC N/A 

Windstream Systems of the Midwest, Inc. N/A 

Windstream Western Reserve, LLC N/A 

XETA Technologies, Inc. N/A 
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2 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 459 (Originally published in 2005)

American Law Reports  | The ALR databases are made current by the weekly addition of relevant new cases.

ALR Federal 2d
Ann K. Wooster, J.D.

What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic
Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h)) Sufficient To Award Damages—Chapter 11
and 12 Cases

In 1984, Congress amended the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code to add 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), which states
that a debtor who can prove injury due to a willful violation of the automatic stay can recover actual damages, including costs,
attorney's fees, and potentially, punitive damages. In order to prove a willful violation of the stay, courts will typically examine
whether the violator had knowledge of the bankruptcy case when acting, and whether the violator intended to carry out the
proscribed act. Federal courts have addressed what constitutes a willful violation of the automatic stay provisions sufficient
to award damages in Chapter 11 and 12 cases. For instance, in In re Sage Richmond, LLC, 297 B.R. 57, 41 Bankr. Ct. Dec.
(CRR) 216, 2 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 759 (Bankr. E.D. Va. 2003), the court determined that an entity charged with operating a Chapter
11 debtor's nursing care facility had willfully violated the automatic stay by failing to deliver to the debtor an overpayment of

benefits, so that sanctions could be imposed according to 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). In re Sage Richmond, and other cases which
have addressed what constitutes a willful violation of the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, sufficient to award

damages in Chapter 11 and 12 cases pursuant to 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), are collected in the following annotation.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Article Outline
Index
Statutory Text
Table of Cases
Research References

ARTICLE OUTLINE

  I PRELIMINARY MATTERS
 § 1 Scope
 § 2 Summary and comment
 § 3 Practice pointers
 § 3.5 General principles
  II PARTICULAR ACTIONS CONSTITUTING WILLFUL VIOLATION OF AUTOMATIC STAY OF CHAPTER

11 OR 12 DEBTOR
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  A Collection Efforts Generally
 § 4 Initiating collection lawsuit
 § 5 Continuing collection lawsuit
 § 6 Refusal to remit accounts receivable
 § 7 Attempt to repossess financed property
 § 8 Repossession of financed property—Generally
 § 9 Repossession of financed property—Failure to return repossessed property
 § 10 Refusal to return seized collateral—Willful violation found
 § 11 Refusal to return seized collateral—Willful violation not found
 § 12 Sale of interest in debtor's assets
 § 13 Setoff of government payments
 § 14 Withholding government payments—Generally
 § 15 Withholding government payments—Prison wage withholding
 § 16 Failure to deliver overpayment of government benefits
 § 17 Improper use of team name
 § 18 Refusal to issue airline ticket stock
 § 19 Use of software program enhancements
  B Bank Account Interference
 § 20 Offset generally
 § 21 Administrative freeze
 § 22 Attachment of funds
 § 23 Transfer of funds
 § 24 Credit card chargeback
  C Collection Efforts Involving Real Estate
  1 Leases
 § 25 Offset of rent due
 § 26 Sale of debtor's property on leased premises
 § 27 Attempt to terminate lease
 § 28 Attempt to evict from leased premises
 § 29 Eviction from leased premises—Willful violation found
 § 30 Eviction from leased premises—Willful violation not found
 § 31 Initiating unlawful detainer lawsuit
  2 Mortgages
 § 32 Recording mortgage—Generally
 § 33 Recording mortgage—Mortgage assignment
 § 34 Pursuit of contempt proceeding
 § 35 Continuation of foreclosure proceeding
  3 Other Actions Involving Real Estate
 § 36 Enforcement of municipal codes
 § 37 Recording judgment against real property
 § 38 Recording lien against real property—Generally
 § 39 Recording lien against real property—Refusal to expunge lien
 § 40 Withholding land contract installment payments
 § 41 Taking temporary possession of property
 § 42 Mailing auction notice
  D Tax Collection Efforts
 § 43 Issuance of third-party summons
 § 44 Interference with tax refund
 § 45 Filing tax lien—Generally
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 § 46 Filing tax lien—Notice of lien
 § 47 Filing tax levy—Willful violation found
 § 48 Filing tax levy—Willful violation not found
 § 49 Refusal to return levied funds
 § 50 Seizure of debtor property
 § 51 Refusal to return seized property
 § 52 Conducting auction sale
 § 53 Holding tax foreclosure sale
  E Collection Efforts Involving Insurance
 § 54 Refusal to endorse insurance check
 § 55 Receipt of insurance payments
 § 56 Misuse of insurance overpayment—Willful violation found
 § 57 Misuse of insurance overpayment—Willful violation not found
 § 58 Filing motion to compel arbitration of insurance claim
 § 59 Initiating insurance policy lawsuit
  F Collection Efforts Involving Corporate Stock
 § 60 Retention of partner's distributive share
 § 61 Sale of stock securing loan
 § 62 Initiating suit to enjoin transfer of stock
 § 63 Precluding partnership from prosecuting action
 § 64 Initiating derivative lawsuit
  G Collection Efforts Involving Freight
 § 65 Offset of freight payments
 § 66 Attempt to collect freight charges from consignees
 § 67 Assertion of lien; freight—Generally
 § 68 Assertion of lien; freight—Artisan's lien on vehicle
 § 69 Refusal to deliver or return freight
  H Pursuit of Other Legal Action
  1 Procedural Proceedings
 § 70 Motion for substitution of parties
 § 70.5 Motion for appointment of receiver
 § 71 Obtaining operating order
 § 72 Enforcement of temporary restraining order
 § 73 Proposed administrative order
 § 74 Filing action on behalf of debtor
 § 75 Filing third-party action—Against debtor
 § 76 Filing third-party action—Against third party
 § 77 Initiating action to alter official docket
 § 78 Pursuit of contempt proceedings
  2 Substantive Proceedings
 § 79 Age discrimination lawsuit
 § 80 Breach of contract lawsuit—Willful violation found
 § 81 Breach of contract lawsuit—Willful violation not found
 § 82 De facto merger lawsuit
 § 83 Defamation and libel lawsuits
 § 84 Divorce judgment enforcement—Willful violation found
 § 85 Divorce judgment enforcement—Willful violation not found
 § 86 ERISA lawsuit—Generally
 § 87 ERISA lawsuit—Threat to suspend benefits
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 § 88 Fair Labor Standards Act lawsuit
 § 89 Fraudulent transfer of assets lawsuit
 § 90 Malicious prosecution lawsuit
 § 91 Mechanic's lien enforcement—Willful violation found
 § 92 Mechanic's lien enforcement—Willful violation not found
 § 93 Product liability lawsuit—Willful violation found
 § 94 Product liability lawsuit—Willful violation not found
 § 95 Wrongful conspiracy lawsuit
 § 96 Professional malpractice action
 § 97 Unspecified lawsuit
 Research References

INDEX

 Accounts receivable, refusal to remit § 6
 Action on behalf of debtor, filing § 74
 Action to alter official docket, initiating § 77
 Administrative freeze on bank account § 21
 Administrative order, proposed § 73
 Adversary proceeding asserting cause of action belonging to Chapter 11 debtor, filing § 74
 Age discrimination lawsuit § 79
 Airline ticket stock, refusal to issue § 18
 Alter official docket, initiating action to § 77
 Arbitration of insurance claim, filing of motion to compel § 58
 Artisan's or mechanics' liens, assertion of § 68, 91, 92
 Assignment of mortgage, recording § 33
 Attachment of bank account funds § 22
 Attempt to collect freight charges from consignees § 66
 Attempt to evict from leased premises § 28
 Attempt to repossess financed property § 7
 Attempt to terminate lease § 27
 Auction notice, mailing § 42
 Auction sale, conducting § 52
 Bank account interference § 20- 24
 Breach of contract lawsuit § 80, 81
 Chargeback, credit card § 24
 Collateral, sale of interest in § 12
 Collateral, seized, refusal to return § 10, 11
 Collect freight charges from consignees, attempt to § 66
 Collection efforts, generally § 4- 19
 Collection lawsuit, continuing § 5
 Collection lawsuit, initiating § 4
 Comment and summary § 2
 Compel arbitration of insurance claim, filing of motion to § 58
 Conducting auction sale § 52
 Consignees, attempt to collect freight charges from § 66
 Conspiracy, wrongful, lawsuit § 95
 Contempt proceedings, pursuit of § 34, 78
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 Continuation of foreclosure proceeding § 35
 Continuing collection lawsuit § 5
 Corporate stock, collection efforts involving § 60- 64
 Credit card chargeback § 24
 Debtor's property on leased premises, sale of § 26
 De facto merger lawsuit § 82
 Defamation and libel lawsuits § 83
 Deliver or return freight, refusal to § 69
 Deliver overpayment of government benefits, failure to § 16
 Derivative lawsuit, initiating § 64
 Distributive share of partner, retention of § 60
 Divorce judgment enforcement § 84, 85
 Docket, official, initiating action to alter § 77
 Employee Retirement Income Security Act lawsuit § 86, 87
 Endorse insurance check, refusal to § 54
 Enforcement of divorce judgment § 84, 85
 Enforcement of municipal codes § 36
 Enforcement of temporary restraining order § 72
 Enjoin transfer of stock, initiating suit to § 62
 ERISA lawsuit § 86, 87
 Eviction or attempt to evict from leased premises § 28- 30
 Expunge lien on real property, refusal to § 39
 Failure to deliver overpayment of government benefits § 16
 Failure to return repossessed property § 9
 Fair Labor Standards Act lawsuit § 88
 Filing action on behalf of debtor § 74
 Filing notice of lien § 46
 Filing of motion to compel arbitration of insurance claim § 58
 Filing tax levy § 47, 48
 Filing tax lien § 45, 46
 Filing third-party action § 75, 76
 Financed property, attempt to repossess § 7
 Financed property, failure to return repossessed property § 9
 Financed property, repossession of, generally § 8
 Foreclosure proceeding, continuation of § 35
 Foreclosure sale, tax, holding § 53
 Fraudulent transfer of assets lawsuit § 89
 Freeze, administrative, on bank account § 21
 Freight, collection efforts involving § 65- 69
 Government benefits, failure to deliver overpayment of § 16
 Government payments, setoff of § 13
 Government payments, withholding of § 14, 15
 Holding tax foreclosure sale § 53
 Improper use of team name § 17
 Installment payments, land contract, withholding § 40
 Insurance, collection efforts involving § 54- 59
 Insurance check, refusal to endorse § 54
 Insurance overpayment, misuse of § 56, 57
 Insurance payments, receipt of from debtor § 55
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 Insurance policy lawsuit, initiating § 59
 Interference with bank account § 20- 24
 Interference with tax refund § 44
 Issuance of third-party summons § 43
 Issue airline ticket stock, refusal to § 18
 Judgment against real property, recording § 37
 Land contract installment payments, withholding § 40
 Lawsuit, collection, continuing § 5
 Lawsuit, initiating, generally § 4, 31, 59, 62, 64, 75
 Lease, attempt to terminate § 27
 Leased premises, attempt to evict from § 28
 Leased premises, eviction or attempt to evict from § 28- 30
 Leased premises, sale of debtor's property on § 26
 Leases, collection efforts involving real estate § 25- 31
 Levied funds, refusal to return § 49
 Levy, tax, filing § 47, 48
 Libel and defamation lawsuits § 83
 Lien, artisan's, assertion of § 68
 Lien, mechanic's, enforcement of § 91, 92
 Lien, tax, filing § 45, 46
 Lien against real property, recording § 38, 39
 Lien on freight, assertion of § 67, 68
 Litigation, continuing collection lawsuit § 5
 Litigation, initiating lawsuit, generally § 4, 31, 59, 62, 64, 75
 Mailing auction notice § 42
 Malicious prosecution lawsuit § 90
 Malpractice action, professional § 96
 Mechanic's or artisan's liens, assertion of § 68, 91, 92
 Misuse of insurance overpayment § 56, 57
 Mortgages § 32- 35
 Motion for substitution of parties in action brought by debtor § 70
 Motion to compel arbitration of insurance claim, filing of § 58
 Municipal codes, enforcement of § 36
 Notice of auction, mailing § 42
 Notice of lien, filing of § 46
 Obtaining operating order regarding debtor's business § 71
 Official docket, initiating action to alter § 77
 Offset of bank account § 20
 Offset of freight payments § 65
 Offset of rent due § 25
 Operating order regarding debtor's business, obtaining § 71
 Overpayment, insurance, misuse of § 56, 57
 Overpayment of government benefits, failure to deliver § 16
 Particular actions constituting willful violation of automatic stay § 4- 96
 Partner's distributive share, retention of § 60
 Partnership, precluding from prosecuting action § 63
 Payments, freight, offset of § 65
 Possession of debtor's real property, temporary, taking § 41
 Practice pointers § 3
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 Precluding partnership from prosecuting action § 63
 Preliminary matters § 1- 3
 Prison wage withholding § 15
 Product liability lawsuit § 93, 94
 Professional malpractice action § 96
 Proposed administrative order § 73
 Real property, collection efforts involving § 25- 42
 Real property, holding tax foreclosure sale of § 53
 Receipt of insurance payments from debtor § 55
 Recording judgment against real property § 37
 Recording lien against real property § 38, 39
 Recording mortgage or mortgage assignment, generally § 32, 33
 Refusal to deliver or return freight § 69
 Refusal to endorse insurance check § 54
 Refusal to expunge lien on real property § 39
 Refusal to issue airline ticket stock § 18
 Refusal to remit accounts receivable § 6
 Refusal to return levied funds § 49
 Refusal to return seized collateral § 10, 11
 Refusal to return seized property of debtor § 51
 Remit accounts receivable, refusal to § 6
 Rent due, offset of § 25
 Repossessed financed property, failure to return § 9
 Repossess financed property, attempt to § 7
 Repossession of financed property, generally § 8
 Restitution payments, withholding from debtor's prison wages § 15
 Retention of partner's distributive share § 60
 Return levied funds, refusal to § 49
 Return or deliver freight, refusal to § 69
 Return repossessed financed property, failure to § 9
 Return seized collateral, refusal to § 10, 11
 Return seized property of debtor, refusal to § 51
 Sale, auction, conducting § 52
 Sale of debtor's property on leased premises § 26
 Sale of interest in debtor's assets § 12
 Sale of stock securing loan § 61
 Scope of annotation § 1
 Securing loan, sale of stock § 61
 Seized collateral, refusal to return § 10, 11
 Seized property of debtor, refusal to return § 51
 Seizure of debtor taxpayer's property § 50
 Setoff of government payments § 13
 Software program enhancements created by debtor, use of § 19
 Stock, collection efforts involving § 60- 64
 Substantive proceedings, other, pursuit of § 79- 96
 Substitution of parties in action brought by debtor, motion for § 70
 Summary and comment § 2
 Summons regarding debtor taxpayer, third-party, issuance of § 43
 Suspend ERISA benefits, threat to § 87
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 Taking temporary possession of debtor's real property § 41
 Tax collection efforts § 43- 53
 Tax foreclosure sale, holding § 53
 Tax levy, filing § 47, 48
 Tax lien, filing § 45, 46
 Tax refund, interference with § 44
 Team name, improper use of § 17
 Temporary possession of debtor's real property, taking § 41
 Temporary restraining order, enforcement of § 72
 Terminate lease, attempt to § 27
 Third-party action, filing § 75, 76
 Third-party summons regarding debtor taxpayer, issuance of § 43
 Ticket stock, airline, refusal to issue § 18
 Transfer of bank account funds § 23
 Transfer of stock, initiating suit to enjoin § 62
 Unlawful detainer lawsuit, initiating § 31
 Use of software program enhancements created by debtor § 19
 Withholding land contract installment payments § 40
 Withholding of government payments § 14, 15
 Wrongful conspiracy lawsuit § 95

STATUTORY TEXT

The relevant portion of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362 provides as follows:

§ 362. Automatic Stay
(a)-(g) [Omitted]

(h) An individual injured by any willful violation of a stay provided by this section shall recover actual damages, including
costs and attorneys' fees, and, in appropriate circumstances, may recover punitive damages.

Table of Cases

Supreme Court

Hoffman v. Connecticut Dept. of Income Maintenance, 492 U.S. 96, 109 S. Ct. 2818, 106 L. Ed. 2d 76 (1989) — 3

First Circuit
A & J Auto Sales, Inc., In re, 223 B.R. 839 (D.N.H. 1998) — 50

Fleet Mortg. Group, Inc. v. Kaneb, 196 F.3d 265 (1st Cir. 1999) — 3
Nelson, In re, 994 F.2d 42 (1st Cir. 1993) — 3
Newport Offshore, Ltd., In re, 88 B.R. 566 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1988) — 13

Ocasio, In re, 272 B.R. 815 (B.A.P. 1st Cir. 2002) — 3
Vaca Brava Old San Juan, LLC, In re, 560 B.R. 376 (Bankr. D. P.R. 2016) — 3.5

Second Circuit
American Medical Utilization Management Corporation, In re, 494 B.R. 626 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 2013) — 5
AP Industries, Inc., In re, 117 B.R. 789 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 1990) — 89
Burgos, In re, 294 B.R. 210 (Bankr. D. Conn. 2003) — 30

Chateaugay Corp., In re, 112 B.R. 526 (S.D. N.Y. 1990) — 93
Chateaugay Corp., In re, 78 B.R. 713 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 1987) — 66
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Miami General Hosp., Inc., Matter of, 77 B.R. 950 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 1987) — 9
Santa Rosa Truck Stop, Inc., In re, 74 B.R. 641 (Bankr. N.D. Fla. 1987) — 46, 47, 49
Shickles, Matter of, 612 B.R. 444 (Bankr. N.D. Ala. 2019) — 3.5

Smith, In re, 180 B.R. 311 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 1995) — 3

District of Columbia Circuit

U.S. v. Inslaw, Inc., 932 F.2d 1467 (D.C. Cir. 1991) — 19

I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

§ 1. Scope

[Cumulative Supplement]

This annotation collects and analyzes those federal decisions which have addressed what constitutes a willful violation of the

automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), sufficient to award damages in Chapter 11 and 12
cases. Not included within the scope of this article are Chapter 13 cases and Chapter 7 cases discussing what constitutes a willful
violation of the automatic stay. Similarly, those cases in which courts have addressed the remedies and damages available under

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h) for violations of the automatic stay provisions are not within the scope of this annotation. 1

Some opinions discussed in this annotation may be restricted by court rule as to publication and citation in briefs; readers are
cautioned to check each case for restrictions. A number of jurisdictions may have rules, regulations, constitutional provisions,
or legislative enactments directly bearing upon this subject. These provisions are discussed herein only to the extent and in the
form that they are reflected in the court opinions that fall within the scope of this annotation. The reader is consequently advised
to consult the appropriate statutory or regulatory compilations to ascertain the current status of all statutes discussed herein.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

The Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act of 2005 (BAPCPA) may impact the statute upon which this

annotation is based—see Validity, Construction and Application of Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection
Act of 2005 (BAPCPA), 2005 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 3.

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 2. Summary and comment

The Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362, clearly articulates the vital protections afforded a debtor in bankruptcy, specifically
the automatic stay, which stops all collection efforts against the debtor during the pendency of the bankruptcy proceeding. 2  The
expansion of the automatic stay was one of the major changes initiated by the 1978 Bankruptcy Reform Act. 3  Congress has
recognized the importance of the automatic stay, declaring it one of the fundamental protections offered under the bankruptcy
laws. 4  The imposition of the automatic stay serves several fundamental functions in bankruptcy, including protecting debtors
from further collection efforts by their creditors, ensuring an equitable distribution of assets by protecting the creditors and
making sure that no parties get more than their fair share of the bankruptcy estate, and ensuring that the liquidation and repayment
of debts will be carried out in an orderly fashion. 5
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Pursuant to 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), added as part of an amendment to the Bankruptcy Code in 1984, 6  a debtor who can prove
injury due to a willful violation of the automatic stay can recover actual damages, including costs, attorney's fees, and potentially,
punitive damages. 7  Recovery under this provision is mandatory, and therefore, the court has no discretion in deciding whether
to award actual damages, but the question of whether to award punitive damages is squarely within the court's discretionary
powers. 8  In order to prove a willful violation of the stay, courts will typically examine whether the violator had knowledge of
the bankruptcy case, and whether the violator intended to carry out the proscribed act. 9  Intent to violate the stay is not required
to prove a willful violation, as knowledge of the bankruptcy case puts the party on constructive notice of the automatic stay,
and it is considered irrelevant whether a claimant had a good faith belief that it had a right to the bankruptcy estate property. 10

Many federal courts have addressed the issue of what constitutes a willful violation of the automatic stay provisions in a Chapter

11 or 12 case sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Based on the facts and
circumstances of each case, courts have considered whether the following types of general collection efforts constituted a willful
violation of the automatic stay provisions in a Chapter 11 or 12 case: initiating a collection lawsuit (§ 4); continuing a collection
lawsuit (§ 5); refusing to remit accounts receivable to a debtor (§ 6); attempting to repossess a debtor's financed property (§
7); repossessing a debtor's financed property (§ 8); failing to return a debtor's repossessed property (§ 9); refusing to return a
debtor's seized collateral, where some courts have found that such action constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay
(§ 10), and others have determined that there was no willful violation (§ 11); selling an interest in a debtor's assets (§ 12);
setting off government payments (§ 13); withholding government payments (§ 14); withholding from prison wages of a debtor
(§ 15); failing to deliver an overpayment of government benefits (§ 16); improper use of a team name (§ 17); refusing to issue
airline ticket stock (§ 18); and use of software program enhancements (§ 19). Courts have also examined whether these types
of bank account interference constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor, sufficient to

award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case:
offset generally of a debtor's bank account (§ 20); an administrative freeze of a debtor's bank account (§ 21); attachment of
funds in a debtor's bank account (§ 22); transfer of funds in a debtor's bank account (§ 23); and credit card chargebacks to a
debtor's bank account (§ 24).

Collection efforts specifically involving real estate have also been considered, to determine whether they constituted a willful
violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case, including: an offset of rent due to a debtor (§
25); the sale of a debtor's property on leased premises (§ 26); an attempt to terminate a debtor's lease (§ 27); an attempt to
evict a debtor from leased premises (§ 28); evicting a debtor from leased premises, where some courts have decided that such
action constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 29), but other courts have reached the opposite conclusion (§ 30);
initiating an unlawful detainer lawsuit against a debtor tenant (§ 31); recording a mortgage on a debtor's real property (§ 32);
recording a mortgage assignment on a debtor's real property (§ 33); pursuing a contempt proceeding against a debtor regarding
a mortgage (§ 34); continuing a mortgage foreclosure proceeding against a debtor (§ 35); enforcing municipal codes regarding a
debtor's real property (§ 36); recording a judgment against a debtor's real property (§ 37); recording a lien against a debtor's real
property (§ 38); refusing to expunge a lien recorded against a debtor's real property (§ 39); withholding land contract installment
payments from a debtor (§ 40); taking temporary possession of a debtor's real property (§ 41); and mailing an auction notice
regarding a debtor's real property (§ 42). Similarly, courts have examined whether these types of tax collection efforts constituted
a willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case: issuing a third-party summons regarding a
debtor (§ 43); interfering with a debtor's tax refund (§ 44); filing a tax lien against a debtor (§ 45); filing notice of a tax lien
against a debtor (§ 46); filing a tax levy against a debtor, where some courts have found that there was a willful violation of
the automatic stay (§ 47), while other courts have determined that there was no such willful violation (§ 48); refusing to return
levied funds to a debtor (§ 49); seizing a debtor's property (§ 50); refusing to return a debtor's seized property (§ 51); conducting
an auction sale of the debtor's property (§ 52); and holding a tax foreclosure sale of the debtor's property (§ 53).

Determining whether collection efforts involving insurance constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 11

or 12 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), has been addressed by
courts, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, with regard to these actions: refusing to endorse a debtor's insurance
check (§ 54); receiving insurance payments from a debtor (§ 55); misusing the insurance overpayment of a debtor (§§ 56, 57);
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filing a motion to compel arbitration of a debtor's insurance claim (§ 58); and initiating a lawsuit regarding a debtor's insurance
policy (§ 59). Whether collection efforts involving the corporate stock of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation

of the automatic stay, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), has also been
discussed by courts, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, with regard to: retention of a debtor partner's distributive
share (§ 60); sale of a debtor's stock securing a loan (§ 61); initiating suit to enjoin a debtor's transfer of stock (§ 62); precluding
a debtor partnership from prosecuting an action (§ 63); and initiating a derivative lawsuit against a debtor (§ 64). In addition,
courts have discussed whether collection efforts involving a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's freight constituted a willful violation of

the automatic stay, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts
and circumstances of each case, specifically with regard to these types of actions: the offset of a debtor's freight payments (§
65); attempting to collect freight charges from a debtor's consignees (§ 66); asserting a lien against a debtor's freight (§ 67);
asserting an artisan's lien on a debtor's freight vehicle (§ 68); and refusing to deliver or return a debtor's freight (§ 69).

Based on the facts and circumstances of each case, courts have also addressed whether the pursuit of other legal action constituted
a willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), including the pursuit of these procedural proceedings: moving for the substitution of parties in
a debtor's lawsuit (§ 70); obtaining an operating order regarding a debtor's business (§ 71); enforcing a temporary restraining
order against a debtor (§ 72); proposing an administrative order regarding a debtor (§ 73); filing an action on behalf of a debtor
(§ 74); filing a third-party action against a debtor (§ 75); filing a third-party action against a third party related to a debtor
(§ 76); initiating an action to alter the official docket in a debtor's case (§ 77); and pursuing contempt proceedings against a
debtor (§ 78). Finally, courts have considered whether the pursuit of these substantive proceedings against a Chapter 11 or
12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case: an age discrimination lawsuit (§ 79); a breach of
contract lawsuit, where some courts have found that such action constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 80), and
other courts have determined that there was no such willful violation (§ 81); a de facto merger lawsuit (§ 82); defamation and
libel lawsuits (§ 83); divorce judgment enforcement, where some courts have decided that there was a willful violation of the
automatic stay (§ 84), but others have concluded that such action did not constitute a willful violation (§ 85); an ERISA lawsuit
(§ 86); a threat to suspend the ERISA benefits of a debtor's employees (§ 87); a Fair Labor Standards Act lawsuit (§ 88); a
fraudulent transfer of assets lawsuit (§ 89); a malicious prosecution lawsuit (§ 90); mechanic's lien enforcement, where some
courts have found that such action constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 91), while others have reached the
opposite conclusion (§ 92); a product liability lawsuit, where some courts have determined that there was a willful violation of
the automatic stay (§ 93), and other courts have decided that no such willful violation had occurred (§ 94); a wrongful conspiracy
lawsuit (§ 95); and a professional malpractice action (§ 96).

§ 3. Practice pointers

Under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362, a debtor has the burden of providing a creditor with actual notice of the
automatic stay, and once the creditor receives actual notice, the burden shifts to the creditor to prevent violations of the automatic

stay. 11  A debtor seeking to recover damages for willful violation of the automatic stay, pursuant to 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
does not have to prove his or her case by clear and convincing evidence, but rather the clear and convincing standard applies

only when the debtor seeks an adjudication of contempt for violation of automatic stay. 12  Section 362(h) did not abrogate
the civil contempt remedy traditionally available to aggrieved debtors for violations of the automatic stay. 13  The state of mind

on the part of a creditor which the debtor must demonstrate to recover actual damages under § 362(h) is no different than
state of mind which the debtor has to demonstrate to recover such damages in a contempt proceeding, and to the extent that
the willfulness language in the statute requires a higher state of mind, that higher standard is relevant only in determining the
propriety of an award of punitive damages. 14

The United States Supreme Court has held that 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h) does not apply to states because it contains no trigger
words such as "creditor," "entity," or "governmental unit." 15  Evidence that a debtor's former wife had not willfully violated an
automatic stay, in seeking to enforce rights granted by a divorce judgment against property which the debtor had transferred
to his father prepetition, was held to be so strong as to warrant the imposition of sanctions against the debtor and the debtor's
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attorneys for bringing a frivolous appeal from a bankruptcy court order dismissing the debtor's suit for damages, according to
F.R.A.P. Rule 38. 16

§ 3.5. General principles

[Cumulative Supplement]

The following authority considered general principles relating to the "willful violation" of the automatic stay provision of 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(k) in the context of Chapter 11 or 12 bamkruptcies.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

In order to prove a "willful" violation of the automatic stay, plaintiff must prove that defendant knew about the stay and intended

the actions which constituted the violation. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Vaca Brava Old San Juan, LLC, 560 B.R. 376 (Bankr.
D. P.R. 2016).

A violation of the automatic stay is willful as may warrant award of damages if the creditor deliberately carried out the prohibited

act with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy case. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Bello, 612 B.R. 389 (Bankr. E.D. Mich.
2020).

Stay violation is not "willful," and thus not sufficient to support damages award, without at least some minimal awareness of

pending bankruptcy proceeding. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Schonscheck, 592 B.R. 679 (Bankr. E.D. Wis. 2018).

Violations of the automatic stay are willful if the violator (1) knew of the automatic stay and (2) intentionally committed the

violative act, regardless of whether the violator specifically intended to violate the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). Matter of
Shickles, 612 B.R. 444 (Bankr. N.D. Ala. 2019).

A violation of the automatic stay is willful if the violator knew of the bankruptcy case and intentionally committed the violative

act; it does not matter whether the violator specifically intended to violate the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Golan, 600
B.R. 697 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 2019).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

II. PARTICULAR ACTIONS CONSTITUTING WILLFUL VIOLATION OF AUTOMATIC STAY OF CHAPTER
11 OR 12 DEBTOR

A. Collection Efforts Generally

§ 4. Initiating collection lawsuit

Whether initiating a collection lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay,

for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), has been considered, based on the
facts and circumstances.
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Following the motion of a Chapter 11 debtor, the general partner in several limited partnerships, for the imposition of sanctions
against creditors' law firm for a willful violation of the automatic stay, the court in In re Zumbrun, 88 B.R. 250, 18 Bankr.
Ct. Dec. (CRR) 122 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 1988), determined that the bankruptcy court had properly imposed sanctions against the

creditors, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the law partnership representing the creditors had
commenced a state court collection action after receiving notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing. The law firm had also received
sufficient notice of the debtor's motion for sanctions against it, although the motion specifically named only one partner as a
party, in that the partnership was liable for acts of the partners that arose within the ordinary course of business, the court noted.

§ 5. Continuing collection lawsuit

[Cumulative Supplement]

There is authority, based on the particular facts and circumstances at issue, determining whether a violation of the automatic

stay provision of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h) through the continuing prosecution of a collection lawsuit was "willful" within the
meaning of the statute.

When a Chapter 11 debtor brought an adversary proceeding to recover for a state court judgment creditor's alleged violation

of the automatic stay, the court in In re Red Ash Coal & Coke Corp., 83 B.R. 399, 18 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1414
(W.D. Va. 1988), found that the bankruptcy court's finding that the creditor had willfully violated the stay, in continuing a
collection lawsuit against the debtor and obtaining a state court judgment, was clearly erroneous, notwithstanding that the
creditor had received notice of the debtor's bankruptcy petition, so that no sanctions could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). No doubt existed that the creditor had technically violated the automatic stay by obtaining the
default judgment against the debtor, commented the court, but contrary to the bankruptcy court's conclusions, the court was
not convinced that the creditor's actions were willful. The evidence demonstrated that the creditor had employed local counsel
unfamiliar with bankruptcy practice, and that although counsel had received notice of the debtor's bankruptcy petition, they did
not have notice of its removal petition, observed the court. In drafting the default order, however, all local counsel had before
them were the removal petitions, explained the court, and accordingly, they incorrectly thought that they had omitted the names
of all the companies in bankruptcy. Local counsel was further confused by the similarity of the names of the related companies,
believed the court. Upon consideration of the record, the court was convinced that no evidence existed that the creditor had
willfully violated the stay or had failed to act in good faith, that the creditor's technical violation of the stay was inadvertent,
and that the bankruptcy court's imposition of sanctions therefore was clearly erroneous.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Attorney's inaction in failing to promptly act to vacate restraining notice after he was specifically advised of debtor's Chapter 11
filing was in nature of willful violation of automatic stay, even though attorney may have doubted whether debtor had in fact filed
for bankruptcy, and though, at time trustee's counsel contacted attorney to advise him of debtor's bankruptcy, he was on vacation
in Florida with his children; attorney did not contact clerk's office in attempt to verify that bankruptcy petition was filed, but
instead decided to wait until he returned from vacation, despite fact that he was not in remote area without access to telephone
or the internet and had been advised that, unless restraining notice were vacated, debtor would not be able to make payroll.

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a). In re American Medical Utilization Management Corporation, 494 B.R. 626 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 2013).

Counsel for judgment creditor willfully violated the automatic stay, thus entitling debtor to monetary sanctions, including
attorney fees and costs, when, following entry of order by federal district court in Florida which reversed a bankruptcy court
order denying judgment creditor's motion to dismiss Chapter 11 case and granted the motion to dismiss, counsel sought, and
ultimately obtained, appointment of a receiver for debtor's property from a Michigan bankruptcy court; district court's mere
entry of order granting the motion to dismiss did not have the effect of dismissing the case, counsel, as an expert bankruptcy
attorney, should have been aware that the case was never dismissed, even if in doubt, counsel should have sought stay relief
from Florida bankruptcy court, and record did not support counsel's assertion that he relied in good faith on position taken by
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Michigan bankruptcy court that the Chapter 11 case had been dismissed. Bankr.Code, 11 U.S.C.A. 362. In re Adell, 328
B.R. 845 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 2005).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 6. Refusal to remit accounts receivable

Based on the facts and circumstances, the courts in the following cases have determined whether refusing to remit accounts
receivable to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Attorney's fees which were incurred in a Chapter 11 debtor's attempt to collect its accounts receivable were warranted, pursuant

to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for a creditor's willful violation of the automatic stay, the court concluded in
In re Huron Elec. Co., Inc., 180 B.R. 496, 33 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 658 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1995), where the creditor had
notice of the debtor's bankruptcy, but refused to remit the accounts receivable balance due to the debtor, despite the fact that the
debtor's business was teetering on the brink of insolvency, liquidation, and unemployment of all its employees.

In In re Ogden Modulars, Inc., 184 B.R. 575, 27 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 688 (Bankr. E.D. Mo. 1995), when a Chapter 11
debtor filed a motion for contempt and sanctions against creditors based upon the creditors' postpetition collection activity of
a prepetition debt, the court concluded that the creditors had willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by refusing to relinquish the debtor's accounts receivable,
since the creditors had refused to cease collection activity with respect to the prepetition debt following written notice of the
commencement of the debtor's bankruptcy case, had refused to provide an accurate and complete accounting of assets collected
postpetition, and had refused to turn over estate property after the reasonable demand of the debtor. Letters had been sent to
the debtor's receivable accounts directing that future payments involving the debtor were to be made directly to the trustee,
noted the court, but the creditors had refused to take any action to reverse their directives in prepetition letters, had collected
and received payments from the debtor's receivable accounts, and had accepted the return of certain personal property that had
originally been under lease from the debtor.

For right to damages purposes under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court found in In re Jim Nolker
Chevrolet-Buick-Oldsmobile, Inc., 121 B.R. 20, 21 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 26 (Bankr. W.D. Mo. 1990), a creditor had
deliberately and willfully violated the automatic stay when, in response to a demand letter by a Chapter 11 debtor's counsel
to collect the debtor's outstanding accounts receivable, the creditor had offset and tendered a check only for the amount due
after deducting the offset. Exercising its equitable powers, the court believed it had the authority to punish the creditor for its
violation of the automatic stay by availing itself of a legally unavailable self-help remedy.

§ 7. Attempt to repossess financed property

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has decided
whether violation of the automatic stay by attempting to repossess financed property from a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor was willful,
based on the facts and circumstances.

Sanctions had been properly assessed against a creditor lessor pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for

a willful violation of automatic stay, the court found in Budget Service Co. v. Better Homes of Virginia, Inc., 804 F.2d 289,
15 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 666, 15 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1025, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 71494 (4th Cir. 1986), based on
ample evidence to support the conclusion that the creditor lessor knew of a debtor's pending Chapter 11 bankruptcy petition,
yet had intentionally attempted to repossess the debtor's vehicles in spite of this knowledge.
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§ 8. Repossession of financed property—Generally

The following authority has determined whether repossession of property financed by a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a

willful violation of the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

In In re Tel-A-Communications Consultants, Inc., 50 B.R. 250, 13 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 119, 12 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d
(MB) 1375, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 70600 (Bankr. D. Conn. 1985), where a Chapter 11 debtor sought an order for turnover of
a repossessed leased vehicle and sanctions for violation of the automatic stay, the court concluded that the lessor's repossession
of the vehicle was a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), considering unrefuted testimony that the lessor's president had actual knowledge that the debtor
had filed a bankruptcy petition before and at the time he ordered the vehicle to be repossessed, and that there was ample basis
for concluding that the president had little regard for the authority of bankruptcy law. Notwithstanding the lessor's claim that it
had acted in the good faith belief that the postpetition repossession was justified, the facts clearly demonstrated that the lessor's
agents had not only acted intentionally but also with arrogant defiance of federal law, believed the court.

§ 9. Repossession of financed property—Failure to return repossessed property

Whether failing to return the repossessed financed property of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), has been considered
by the following authority, based on the facts and circumstances.

A hearing was held to show cause why the lessor of a minivan should not be held in contempt for violation of the automatic
stay, and the court in Matter of Miami General Hosp., Inc., 77 B.R. 950 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 1987), determined that the lessor of
the minivan had willfully violated the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by removing the van from the possession, custody and control of a Chapter 11 bankruptcy trustee
without authorization, and in failing to return it upon demand. The lessor was on telephone notice that the order for relief had
been entered in the bankruptcy case, that the trustee had been appointed and that the automatic stay prohibited the repossession
of the minivan without authorization, observed the court, and after the minivan had been taken by the lessor, the lessor was
given an opportunity to return it before the trustee's motion for an order to show cause was filed, but had failed to do so, all of
which the court found to be in willful violation of the automatic stay.

§ 10. Refusal to return seized collateral—Willful violation found

Violation of the automatic stay by refusing to return the seized collateral of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor was willful, and thus,

sanctions could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has concluded,
based on the facts and circumstances.

Where a Chapter 11 debtor purchased certain merchandise from a lumber company on credit, and upon nonpayment, the creditor
had obtained a judgment in a state court and thereafter had filed a writ of execution under which the sheriff had seized grain and
equipment belonging to the debtor, then while the property was in the possession of the sheriff before the sale, the debtor had

filed for bankruptcy, the court in In re Knaus, 889 F.2d 773, 19 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1691, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73117
(8th Cir. 1989), found that the creditor's violation of the automatic stay, by failing to turn over the assets seized prepetition,

was willful, thereby warranting an award of attorney's fees according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), as the
debtor had informed the creditor of his bankruptcy filing and had requested turnover, but the creditor had refused deliberately
and with knowledge of the petition. The evidence showed that the creditor's president had attempted to persuade the debtor's
church elders to excommunicate the debtor from the church for filing the bankruptcy petition, added the court.
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§ 11. Refusal to return seized collateral—Willful violation not found

Refusing to return the seized collateral of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor was not a willful violation of the automatic stay, and thus,

sanctions could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has found,
based on the facts and circumstances.

Chapter 12 debtors brought a proceeding against a creditor that had a crop lien on their soybeans, alleging that the creditor
had violated the automatic stay by failing to turn over the seized soybeans postpetition and continuing to exercise control over
property of the estate, and the court in In re Kolberg, 199 B.R. 929 (W.D. Mich. 1996), found that the creditor had not willfully

violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the
creditor had not acted egregiously or in bad faith, but instead had justifiably retained its possession of the soybeans to protect
its security interest in the crop. After obtaining adequate protection for its security interest, the creditor had no longer withheld
the soybeans, the court noted, and the Chapter 12 trustee testified that the creditor had turned over the soybeans on court order.

§ 12. Sale of interest in debtor's assets

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on the sale of an interest in a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's collateral,
the following authority has decided, based on the facts and circumstances, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The purchaser of assets of a Chapter 11 debtor moved to hold a secured creditor in contempt for violating the automatic stay and
sought sanctions, and the court in In re Prairie Trunk Ry., 1991 WL 149601 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 1991), concluded that the secured
creditor's selling of its interest in various railroad cars to enforce its perfected security interest, without court approval, was a

willful violation of the automatic stay, as required for an award of damages under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
although the debtor had effectively consented to the sales, since the secured creditor had not obtained court authorization, it
had acted with knowledge of the pending bankruptcy, and its actions were done deliberately. The secured creditor should have
filed a motion for relief from the automatic stay and received an appropriate order before proceeding to liquidate its interest
in the collateral, the court clarified.

§ 13. Setoff of government payments

The following courts have decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, whether the setoff of government
payments to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

In In re Newport Offshore, Ltd., 88 B.R. 566, 17 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1337, 19 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 591 (Bankr. D.
R.I. 1988), where a Chapter 11 debtor sought to hold the United States Army in contempt for the Army's alleged violation of the
automatic stay and of an order enjoining it from taking any steps to enforce claims against the debtor, the court decided that the

Army's willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by attempting to
setoff the Army's claims against other government payments owing to the debtor, subjected it to monetary and other sanctions
pursuant to the contempt powers of the bankruptcy court.

A Chapter 11 debtor's official unsecured creditors committee initiated a turnover proceeding against the state to recover funds

which were the subject of the state's alleged improper setoff in violation of the automatic stay, and the court in In re
Operation Open City, Inc., 170 B.R. 818, 25 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1659, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76090 (S.D. N.Y. 1994),
concluded that where rather than relying on the authority of the bankruptcy court to determine the appropriate distribution
of the funds of the bankrupt, the state chose to setoff monies owed to it by the debtor against payments due to the debtor, a
nonprofit organization which rehabilitated residential buildings, this constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). By withholding money when making full and final payment to the debtor, by
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way of the setoff, the state ran afoul of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a)(7), the court explained. Although the
state contended that the debtor had acquiesced in the retention of the funds and thus, there was no violation of the automatic
stay, the court found this argument unpersuasive, because in bankruptcy law, even if a setoff is authorized by the parties, such
setoff is expressly forbidden after a debtor files a bankruptcy petition.

Chapter 12 debtor farmers filed an adversary proceeding against the Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service (ASCS)
and the Commodity Credit Corporation (CCC), alleging willful violation of the automatic stay as the result of a setoff against
soybean disaster payments of an overpayment of rice disaster payments, and the court in In re Winchester, 191 B.R. 93 (Bankr.

N.D. Miss. 1995), determined that for assessment of attorney's fees purposes under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), the CCC and the ASCS had willfully violated the automatic stay when they caused amounts owed to the Chapter 12
debtor farmer on a soybean disaster entitlement to be withheld, on the ground that the farmer was not entitled to advance rice
payments made under a rice disaster program, without court approval. The government agencies had never tendered money
to the registry of the court or to the Chapter 12 trustee, the court clarified, and the setoff had occurred at a time before the
final administrative determination had been made as to the correctness of a county committee's decision to deny the farmer
the rice disaster payment.

The United States Small Business Administration (SBA) sought to setoff the amount of Chapter 11 debtors' Agricultural
Stabilization and Conservation Service—Commodity Credit Corporation check against the amount the debtors owed the SBA,

and the court in U.S. Through Small Business Admin. v. Rinehart, 88 B.R. 1014 (D.S.D. 1988), judgment aff'd in part, rev'd

in part on other grounds, 887 F.2d 165, 19 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1508, 21 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 917, Bankr. L.
Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73125 (8th Cir. 1989), determined that in retaining the debtors' check without obtaining relief from the automatic
stay, the SBA had willfully violated the automatic stay, and the debtors were therefore entitled to damages, pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 14. Withholding government payments—Generally

The following authority has determined, based on the facts and circumstances, whether withholding government payments due
to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The Department of Health and Human Services' (HHS) violation of a hospital's Chapter 11 automatic stay by withholding interim
payments due for Medicare services rendered postpetition in order to recover prepetition overpayments, the court concluded

in In re University Medical Center, 973 F.2d 1065, 38 Soc. Sec. Rep. Serv. 482, 23 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 628, 27 Collier

Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 800, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74791 (3d Cir. 1992) (rejected on other grounds by, In re St. Johns Home
Health Agency, Inc., 173 B.R. 238, 46 Soc. Sec. Rep. Serv. 52 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 1994)), was not willful so as to entitle the

debtor hospital to attorney's fees and costs under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the Secretary of HHS
had persuasive legal authority supporting his position, and the actions of the Secretary were not in defiance of the court order.

§ 15. Withholding government payments—Prison wage withholding

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether withholding restitution payments from a
Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's prison wages constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

A Chapter 11 debtor inmate began participating prepetition in a voluntary financial responsibility program, whereby he
contributed a percentage of his prison wages toward payment of court-ordered restitution in exchange for specified privileges,
and subsequently allowed the restitution payments to continue postpetition, so that when the debtor filed an adversary proceeding
seeking damages for the Bureau of Prisons' alleged automatic stay violation in withholding restitution payments from his wages
and for the Department of Health and Human Services' acceptance of the restitution payments, the court in In re Henry, 213
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B.R. 45 (Bankr. M.D. Ala. 1997), found that even if the wage withholding and acceptance of such payments could be construed
as a stay violation, the payments would at most constitute a mere technical violation, not a willful violation for which damages

could issue under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 16. Failure to deliver overpayment of government benefits

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has decided
whether violation of the automatic stay by failing to deliver an overpayment of government benefits to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor
was willful, based on the facts and circumstances.

The disbursing agent for a Chapter 11 estate moved for an award of actual and punitive damages for an alleged willful automatic
stay violation by an entity that was charged with the management and operation of the Chapter 11 debtor's nursing care facility,
and the court in In re Sage Richmond, LLC, 297 B.R. 57, 41 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 216 2 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 759 (Bankr. E.D. Va.
2003), concluded that the good faith of the entity, when it returned to the state Department of Medical Assistance Services an
overpayment of benefits relating to medical services performed by the debtor, did not preclude an award of damages against it

for willfully violating the automatic stay by failing to deliver this overpayment to the debtor, under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h). A creditor may willfully violate automatic the stay, even if the creditor believes itself justified in taking the
action found to be violative of stay, the court held.

§ 17. Improper use of team name

The following authority considered, based on the facts and circumstances, whether the improper use of a team name belonging
to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Before the court in In re Lehigh Valley Professional Sports Clubs, Inc., 2001 WL 1188409 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2001), was the
motion of a baseball league for a declaration that a debtor's automatic stay did not apply, and the motion of an official committee
of unsecured creditors for damages against the baseball league for violation of the automatic stay, and the court decided that
the baseball league's violation of the stay, by improperly using the debtor's team name while aware of the pending Chapter

11 case and the stay imposed, was willful, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h). Declaring the baseball league's actions wrongful and requiring the league to prove its entitlement to operate the team
using the debtor's property, including compensating the debtor for its use of the property, did not impose a nonsensical result,
such as the repetition of a sheriff's sale on a defaulted mortgage where the outcome would be the same with the imposition of
unnecessary costs, the court believed. Rather, the refusal to validate the baseball league's unlawful conduct would allow the
court to assess the damages, if any, to the debtor from the league's wrongful action and determine the appropriate course of
action for the balance of the baseball season, the court concluded.

§ 18. Refusal to issue airline ticket stock

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on the refusal to issue airline ticket stock to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor,
has been decided by the following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant

to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

When an independent travel agency, a Chapter 11 debtor, brought an action seeking to assume a contract with an airline ticket

clearinghouse and alleging that the clearinghouse had violated the automatic stay, the court in In re Karsh Travel, Inc.,
102 B.R. 778 (N.D. Cal. 1989), appeal dismissed, judgment vacated in part on other grounds, 942 F.2d 792 (9th Cir. 1991),
concluded that the finding that the airline ticket clearinghouse had violated automatic the stay by refusing to issue new ticket
stock to the debtor travel agent unless its prepetition debts were paid, thereby warranting an imposition of damages pursuant

to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), was sufficiently supported by evidence that the clearinghouse knew of the
stay and that its acts which violated the stay were intentional.

Exhibit 2

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-2    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 2 
Pg 21 of 54

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1997195511&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2003583105&pubNum=0007186&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2003583105&pubNum=0007186&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2001862866&pubNum=0000999&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=I052dc4ff6e8d11d98778bd0185d69771&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1989120440&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1989120440&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1991144848&pubNum=0000350&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)


What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay..., 2 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 459...

 © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 22

§ 19. Use of software program enhancements

The following authority has decided whether using software program enhancements created by a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor

constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

A software developer filed for Chapter 11 reorganization and brought an adversary proceeding to establish its proprietary interest
in computer program enhancements it had developed through the use of private funds, seeking to enjoin the Department of
Justice (DOJ) from misappropriating the enhancements in alleged violation of the parties' licensing agreement, and the court in

U.S. v. Inslaw, Inc., 932 F.2d 1467, 21 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1077, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74056, 37 Cont. Cas. Fed. (CCH)
¶ 76104 (D.C. Cir. 1991), concluded that the DOJ's continuing use of the intangible enhancements to the software program after
the software developer had filed for bankruptcy would not be considered an exercise of control over property of the estate that

would support a finding of willful violation of the stay, under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by the DOJ.

B. Bank Account Interference

§ 20. Offset generally

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether the offset of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's
bank account constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

On a complaint for violation of the automatic stay by a creditor bank and for turnover of property to an estate filed on behalf of
Chapter 11 debtors, the court in In re Mewes, 58 B.R. 124 (Bankr. D. S.D. 1986), found that the bank's setoff of the debtors' ranch

account was not willful within the meaning of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), which provided for damages to
an individual injured by willful violation of the automatic stay, because neither bank officers nor bank employees had actual
notice of the debtors' Chapter 11 filing prior to the offset.

§ 21. Administrative freeze

The courts in the following cases have decided whether placing an administrative freeze on the bank account of a Chapter 11 or
12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In In re Orient River Investments, Inc., 105 B.R. 790 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1989), a Chapter 11 debtor brought an action against a
bank, alleging wrongful setoff and seeking the turnover of funds in the debtor's accounts, and the court concluded that the bank's

violation of the automatic stay was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the bank had had knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy filing and had consciously chosen nevertheless
to administratively freeze the debtor's bank accounts. The bank could not exercise a right of setoff as to postpetition deposits
made by the debtor and had no right of setoff as to amounts deposited by the debtor prepetition which were in excess of the
bank's prepetition claims against the debtor, stated the court.

When a bank, which had administratively frozen funds deposited with it against delinquent accounts owed to it by a Chapter 11
debtor, moved for relief from the automatic stay and to prevent the debtor from using cash collateral without providing adequate

protection, the court in In re New York City Shoes, Inc., 78 B.R. 426, 16 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 596, 17 Collier Bankr. Cas.
2d (MB) 694 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1987), found that although the bank could freeze the Chapter 11 debtor's prepetition deposits,
to which the bank arguably had a valid right of setoff, and thus to which it had a quasi-security interest, until the bank was
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provided with adequate protection, the bank's freeze of postpetition deposits was a willful violation of the automatic stay, for

purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), absent court authorization.

§ 22. Attachment of funds

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether the attachment of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's bank account was a willful violation of the automatic stay,
based on the facts and circumstances.

Chapter 11 debtors sued a secured creditor, a bank, alleging a willful violation of the automatic stay, and the court in Solfanelli
v. Corestates Bank, N.A., 203 F.3d 197, 35 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 163, 40 U.C.C. Rep. Serv. 2d 914 (3d Cir. 2000), concluded
that the creditor bank's violation of the automatic stay, in attaching the Chapter 11 debtors' bank accounts containing postpetition

funds, was willful, for purposes of awarding punitive damages for the stay violation under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), where the bank had been aware of the stay and had intentionally garnished the accounts containing postpetition funds.

§ 23. Transfer of funds

The following authority decided, based on the facts and circumstances, the willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay,
based on transferring the bank account funds of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

A Chapter 7 debtor brought an adversary proceeding against the trustee of the separate bankruptcy estate of her husband, and
the court in In re Gurley, 222 B.R. 124 (Bankr. W.D. Tenn. 1998), as amended on reh'g, (June 15, 1998), found that the trustee's
causing $289,000 to be transferred to himself from the debtor's bank account, although a technical violation of the automatic
stay, did not constitute a willful violation of the stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where despite the fact that the trustee had knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy petition at the time
he caused the transfer of funds, the trustee's actions were taken based upon a legitimate dispute concerting the funds.

§ 24. Credit card chargeback

The following authority has considered, based on the facts and circumstances, whether debiting the bank account of a Chapter
11 or 12 debtor to cover credit card charge backs constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Following a Chapter 11 debtor's motion for injunctive relief and to compel turnover and to hold a creditor bank in contempt,
after the bank debited the debtor's bank accounts for charge backs under a credit card merchant agreement due to a customer's
refusal to pay for equipment purchased from the debtor with a charge card, the court in In re Health Science Products, Inc., 181
B.R. 121 (Bankr. N.D. Ala. 1994), decided that the bank had not willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by debiting the debtor's bank account for the credit card
chargebacks, where it appeared that the debtor had knowingly acquiesced to such transfers by performing under the credit card
merchant agreement postpetition and allowing the bank to do likewise.

C. Collection Efforts Involving Real Estate

1. Leases

§ 25. Offset of rent due
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Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether the offset of rent due to a Chapter 11 or
12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

In In re Hen House Interstate, Inc., 136 B.R. 220, 22 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 850 (Bankr. E.D. Mo. 1992), where a lessor
which had also leased back a portion of the premises to a Chapter 11 debtor filed a motion, seeking to offset its rent due to the
debtor with an unpaid prorated portion of the previous quarter's rent allegedly owed to it by the debtor, the court concluded that

the lessor had willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when it sought to offset the postpetition rent it owed the debtor with the prorated portion of the quarterly
rent attributable to the part of the quarter that had expired before the debtor filed its bankruptcy petition.

§ 26. Sale of debtor's property on leased premises

The courts in the following cases have decided, based on the facts and circumstances, whether the sale of a Chapter 11 or
12 debtor's property located on leased premises constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Following a Chapter 11 debtor tenant's bringing suit, seeking damages for a creditor landlord's violation of the automatic stay,
the court in In re B. Cohen & Sons, Inc., 1991 WL 17874 (E.D. Pa. 1991), judgment aff'd without reported opinion, 944 F.2d
896 (3d Cir. 1991), concluded that since the landlord had been aware of the bankruptcy proceedings at all times relevant to
the action, the landlord had willfully violated the stay order issued in the underlying bankruptcy proceedings, for purposes of

imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by selling various articles of the debtor's property that
remained on the leased premises after the lease had expired. Despite the landlord creditor's argument that there was no evidence
that it had engaged in any intentional or deliberate act done with knowledge that the act was in violation of the stay, the court

found that there was little doubt that the actions of the landlord were willful within the meaning of section 362(h), as it had
been interpreted by the court. The landlord clearly knew about the debtor's bankruptcy, clarified the court, and certain of its
agents were completely aware of the automatic stay and its impact, having litigated two motions seeking relief from the same.

Comment

The court in B. Cohen § Sons noted that although it agreed with the landlord creditor that an act performed with the specific intent of

violating the stay could be a willful violation of the stay provisions, the court did not read In re Atlantic Business and Community
Corp., 901 F.2d 325, 20 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 637, 22 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1176, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73341 (3d

Cir. 1990) (rejected on other grounds by, In re Just Brakes Corporate Systems, Inc., 108 F.3d 881, 37 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d
(MB) 985, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 77332 (8th Cir. 1997)), see § 28, to suggest that such a finding was the only means on which a
willfulness determination could be predicated. Under Atlantic Business, if the landlord's actions violating the stay were intentional,
or if such acts were conducted with intent to violate the stay, a finding of willfulness would be appropriate, held the court.

Violation of a Chapter 11 debtor lessee's automatic stay by a lessor was willful, warranting an award under the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court found in In re B. Cohen & Sons Caterers, Inc., 108 B.R. 482 (E.D. Pa. 1989),
where, having obtained relief from the stay to regain possession of the leased premises, the lessor creditor had disposed of the
debtor's property on the premises in satisfaction of a rent arrearage. The court held that violation of the automatic stay is willful,
for purposes of awarding damages, if it is deliberate or intentional, and has been found where a party acts with knowledge of
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a pending bankruptcy proceeding. Relief from the stay in this case was simply for the landlord to regain possession, not for it
to convert and destroy the debtor's property, reasoned the court.

§ 27. Attempt to terminate lease

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has decided whether an attempt to terminate a Chapter 11 or
12 debtor's lease constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Punitive damages were recoverable by a tenant in the tenant's general partner's Chapter 11 bankruptcy, based upon a creditor

landlord's willful violation of the automatic stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by filing a
declaratory judgment action against the tenant's general partner, seeking a determination that the ground lease was terminated,

determined the court in In re Kroh Bros. Development Co., 91 B.R. 525, 18 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 366 (Bankr. W.D. Mo.
1988), where the landlord's officers, who were experienced commercial lawyers, had acted with conscious disregard of the
tenant's rights, had continued their efforts to seize rents in a shopping center even after expressly being informed of obviously
fatal defects in the default notice, and had acted in knowing violation of the automatic stay in the bankruptcy case of the tenant's
general partner.

§ 28. Attempt to evict from leased premises

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether attempting to evict a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor from leased premises constituted a willful violation of the
automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

A Chapter 11 debtor sought sanctions against its landlord for violation of the automatic stay after the landlord terminated the

debtor's tenancy at sufferance, and the court in In re Atlantic Business and Community Corp., 901 F.2d 325, 20 Bankr. Ct.
Dec. (CRR) 637, 22 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1176, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73341 (3d Cir. 1990) (rejected on other grounds

by, In re Just Brakes Corporate Systems, Inc., 108 F.3d 881, 37 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 985, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH)
¶ 77332 (8th Cir. 1997)), found that the landlord's attempts to evict the Chapter 11 debtor from a radio station, even after the
bankruptcy court had entered an order restraining the landlord from further interference with the operations of the radio station,
constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, warranting the imposition of punitive damages, attorney's fees and costs,

pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 29. Eviction from leased premises—Willful violation found

The courts in the following cases, have found that evicting a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor from leased premises constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based
on the facts and circumstances of each case.

When a Chapter 11 debtor moved to hold a lessor in contempt for violation of the automatic stay and sought to assume a lease

belatedly, the lessor moved to annul the automatic stay, and the court in In re Boston Business Machines, 87 B.R. 867, 19
Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 435 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1988), determined that the lessor's admitted knowledge of the bankruptcy filing
established that the lessor had knowledge of the stay at the time the debtor was evicted from the premises, and thus established a

willful violation of the stay entitling the debtor to actual damages, according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

After a Chapter 11 trustee brought an adversary action to obtain a turnover order and to obtain compensatory damages for

violation of the automatic stay, the court in Matter of National Marine Sales and Leasing, Inc., 79 B.R. 442 (Bankr. W.D.
Mo. 1987), found that the evidence, including the testimony of the Chapter 11 debtor's employees, established that creditor
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lessors had intentionally and willfully violated the automatic stay by causing the employees of the debtor to leave the leased
premises, thus warranting the imposition of $1,000 actual and $1,500 punitive damages, according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The court noted that the debtor's employees testified that they had told the lessor of the bankruptcy
filing during the course of the creditor's efforts to evict the employees, and that the lessor had expressed a disdain for any legal
technicalities.

§ 30. Eviction from leased premises—Willful violation not found

Violation of the automatic stay by evicting a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor from leased premises was not willful, and thus, sanctions

could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has concluded, based
on the facts and circumstances.

Even assuming that the actions which a city took with respect to church property, following the entry of a state court judgment
of eviction roughly one hour prior to the commencement of a debtor's Chapter 11 case, could be found to have violated the
automatic stay, the court in In re Burgos, 294 B.R. 210 (Bankr. D. Conn. 2003), decided that any such violation was not willful,

as required for an award of damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the city was acting on
the authority of the prepetition state court judgment.

§ 31. Initiating unlawful detainer lawsuit

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on initiating an unlawful detainer lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or
12 debtor tenant, has been decided by the following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, for purposes of imposing

sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Proceeding was brought to recover damages for creditor landlords' alleged willful violation of the automatic stay, arising out

of a subtenant's Chapter 11 bankruptcy filing, and the court in In re Goodman, 991 F.2d 613, 24 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR)
300, 28 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1261, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 75229 (9th Cir. 1993), found that the creditor lessors had

willfully violated the stay, within the meaning of the statute providing for an award of damages, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when,
with knowledge of the debtor sublessee's bankruptcy filing, it had intentionally instituted a state court unlawful detainer action
to recover possession of the leased property. The court observed that the creditors had been aware of the debtor's bankruptcy
petition as well as the automatic stay, and that the debtor's attorney had sent the creditors a letter indicating that the debtor could
take no immediate action to cure code violations because the debtor had filed a bankruptcy petition, and the automatic stay
would have to be lifted before the debtor could proceed. Notwithstanding this explicit admonition, the creditors had thereafter
served notices and then filed the unlawful detainer complaint seeking to recover possession of the leased property, stated the
court. The reason given by the creditors' counsel for his chosen course of action—that the bankruptcy court was slow—did not
help the creditors escape the conclusion that their actions were willful, held the court, and although the lessors may not have
had the specific intent to violate the automatic stay, the lessors knew of the automatic stay and their actions were intentional,
thus satisfying the definition of a willful violation of the automatic stay.

2. Mortgages

§ 32. Recording mortgage—Generally

The following authority has considered, based on the facts and circumstances, whether the recording of a mortgage on a Chapter
11 or 12 debtor's real property constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

On a Chapter 12 debtors' motion for summary judgment, seeking to avoid a creditor's postpetition recording of a mortgage, the
court in In re Sloan, 1991 WL 1301288 (Bankr. D. N.D. 1991), found that the creditor's recording of the mortgage constituted a

violation of the automatic stay that was willful, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A.
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§ 362(h), since the creditor had recorded the mortgage with full knowledge that a bankruptcy petition had been filed. To excuse
the creditor's conduct because he lacked knowledge of the existence and scope of the automatic stay would undermine the

purpose of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a), believed the court, and render its effect less certain.

§ 33. Recording mortgage—Mortgage assignment

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether recording a mortgage assignment on a
Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's real property constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

An adversary proceeding was brought seeking a determination concerning the validity, extent, and priority of a lien on a Chapter
11 debtor's real property, and when the trustee asserted a counterclaim against the debtor's counsel and others, asserting violations

of the automatic stay, the court in In re Stockbridge Funding Corp., 145 B.R. 797, 23 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 989 (Bankr.
S.D. N.Y. 1992), and order aff'd in part, vacated in part on other grounds, 158 B.R. 914 (S.D. N.Y. 1993), decided that the
counsel's recordation of a mortgage assignment in the Chapter 11 debtor's real property, although ineffectual in improving their
legal rights under state law, nevertheless constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 34. Pursuit of contempt proceeding

The following authority has decided whether pursuit of a contempt proceeding against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

When a Chapter 11 debtor-partnership moved for sanctions against a mortgage holder and the mortgage holder's attorney, for
their alleged willful violations of the automatic stay in prosecuting a state court contempt action against the debtor contrary
to the terms of a prior bankruptcy court order modifying the automatic stay, the court in In re Ormond Beach Associates
Ltd. Partnership, 65 Fed. Appx. 340 (2d Cir. 2003) (not designated for publication), determined that insufficient evidence was
presented of any bad faith by the mortgagee or its counsel, and thus, sanctions would not be imposed pursuant the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 35. Continuation of foreclosure proceeding

[Cumulative Supplement]

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether continuing a foreclosure proceeding against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the
automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

A debtor-in-possession in a Chapter 11 case brought an adversary proceeding against a mortgagee creditor, seeking an award
of damages against the mortgagee for an alleged violation of the automatic stay, and the court in In re Livingston, 1992 WL
12004360 (Bankr. S.D. Ga. 1992), determined that because the mortgagee knew of the debtor's petition and with that knowledge,
had proceeded with a foreclosure action against the debtor in another forum, the creditor's actions constituted a willful violation

of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT
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Cases:

Mortgage foreclosure sale conducted in violation of co-debtor stay was void and of no effect, just as if it had been conducted

in violation of automatic stay. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362(a), 1301(a). In re King, 362 B.R. 226 (Bankr. D. Md. 2007).

Letters sent to Chapter 13 debtors by mortgage loan servicer did not warrant damages or sanctions for violations of automatic
stay, given that lender had received stay relief to proceed with foreclosure and to offer debtors alternatives to foreclosure, that
letters were not clearly prohibited demands for payment, but instead appeared to have been sent to keep lender in compliance
with state foreclosure and contract law, federal collection law, and federal law regarding status of debtors' escrow account
and to advise debtors of status of loan, and that lender, until it completed foreclosure, had to comply with applicable law,

notwithstanding debtors' stated intention to surrender mortgaged property. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a), (k)(1). In re Whitmarsh,
383 B.R. 735 (Bankr. D. Neb. 2008).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

3. Other Actions Involving Real Estate

§ 36. Enforcement of municipal codes

The following authority has decided, based on the facts and circumstances, the willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay,
based on the enforcement of municipal codes regarding a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's real property for purposes of imposing

sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Even assuming that a bankruptcy court had erroneously determined that the automatic stay did not apply so as to prevent
municipalities from enforcing building and fire codes with regard to Chapter 11 debtors' condemned properties, the debtors were

not entitled to damages under the statute providing for recovery for a willful violation of the automatic stay, 11 U.S.C.A.

§ 362(h), the court decided in In re Javens, 107 F.3d 359, 30 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 541, 37 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB)
950, 1997 FED App. 0065P (6th Cir. 1997), inasmuch as the municipalities could not be found to have willfully violated stays
that the bankruptcy court orders declared did not exist.

§ 37. Recording judgment against real property

The following authority has considered, based on the facts and circumstances, whether the recording of a judgment against
the real property of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The court in In re Gurley, 222 B.R. 124 (Bankr. W.D. Tenn. 1998), as amended on reh'g, (June 15, 1998), found that although the
trustee of the separate bankruptcy estate of a Chapter 11 debtor's husband certainly had knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy
petition at the time he caused certified copies of the amended judgment against the debtor's husband to be recorded in various
jurisdictions, the trustee had not willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since his actions were taken based upon a legitimate dispute concerning the property.
With respect to the real property which was the subject of the amended judgment, added the court, while the trustee's recording
of certified copies of the amended judgment had been ineffective to create judgment liens in favor of the trustee except upon real
property located in Florida, the trustee's recordation of the deeds had been effective to give constructive notice of the equitable
interests of the trustee sufficient to prevent the debtor in possession from obtaining the status of a bona fide purchaser.

§ 38. Recording lien against real property—Generally
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Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether recording a lien against a Chapter 11
or 12 debtor's real property constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Sanctions would not be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for a violation of the automatic stay
occurring when an unsecured creditor of an individual had attempted to obtain an interest in estate property which had been
effectively conveyed to the trustee of a corporate Chapter 11 debtor by the individual who had owned the real property, by
obtaining a default judgment which was recorded before the trustee had recorded the conveyance of a residence provided for in
a compromise, decided the court in In re Lemons & Associates, Inc., 69 B.R. 360 (Bankr. D. Nev. 1987), where the violation
did not appear to have been willful, with the creditor arguing that the transfer from the individual without the signature of a
former spouse who was also a record titleholder did not convey any interest in the real property to the trustee, and the former
spouse not having signed the deed conveying the real property to the trustee until after the creditor had recorded the judgment
lien against the real property.

§ 39. Recording lien against real property—Refusal to expunge lien

The following authority has decided whether the refusal to expunge a lien on the real property of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor

constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

Even if a violation of the automatic stay by a condominium association had begun innocently when it had recorded a lien on a

Chapter 11 debtor's condominium, decided the court in Matter of Maas, 69 B.R. 245 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1986), the continuing
violation of the automatic stay after the condominium association had been notified of the bankruptcy filing and had refused to

expunge the lien from the record was willful, warranting the imposition of sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for the debtor's legal services incurred in enforcing the automatic stay.

§ 40. Withholding land contract installment payments

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether withholding land contract installment payments from a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful
violation of the automatic stay, or whether there was a reasonable probability the debtor would succeed on the merits of its
willful violation claim, based on the facts and circumstances.

In an adversary proceeding brought against the purchasers of lots for their alleged automatic stay violation, a Chapter 11 debtor-
real estate developer filed a motion for a preliminary injunction, seeking to prohibit the purchasers from withholding land
contract installment payments owed to the debtor but deposited in an account under their attorney's control, and to turn over all
amounts in the account, and the court in In re Diamond Indus. Corp., 265 B.R. 707, 38 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 66 (Bankr. D.
V.I. 2001), concluded that there was a reasonable probability that the debtor would succeed on the merits of its claim that the

lot purchasers had willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when they had intentionally withheld installment payments owed to the debtor and had instead deposited
them into an account controlled by their attorney, since the purchasers had actual notice of the bankruptcy filing before they
had withheld the installment payments. Because the purchasers had acted on the advice of their attorney, it could be reasonably
inferred that they also had constructive knowledge that their actions violated the automatic stay and that the debtor therefore

had a reasonable probability of succeeding on the merits of its § 362(h) cause of action, added the court.

§ 41. Taking temporary possession of property
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The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on taking temporary possession of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's real
property, has been decided by the following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, for purposes of imposing sanctions

pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Since creditors had knowledge that the automatic stay was in place when they had temporarily taken possession of Chapter 11
debtors' mini market, the court in In re Mann, 79 F.3d 1153 (9th Cir. 1996) (unpublished Table disposition), decided that the

creditors' violation of the automatic stay was willful, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The court noted that the Chapter 11 trustee had provided the creditors with oral notice and had offered to
produce documents indicating that the debtors had filed for bankruptcy, and that the automatic stay was therefore in place.

§ 42. Mailing auction notice

The following authority has considered, based on the facts and circumstances, whether mailing an auction notice with regard
to the real property of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

A deed of trust creditor could not be held liable on an agency theory for willfully violating a Chapter 11 debtor's automatic stay,

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on communications mailed out by auctioneers without the creditor's

knowledge or consent, decided the court in In re Atlas Mach. & Iron Works, Inc., 239 B.R. 322 (Bankr. E.D. Va. 1998), in
light of uncontradicted evidence that the creditor, upon learning of these communications, had promptly taken steps to halt them.

D. Tax Collection Efforts

§ 43. Issuance of third-party summons

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether issuing a third-party summons regarding
a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor taxpayer constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Proceeding was brought for a determination of whether third-party summonses issued by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)

violated the automatic stay of a Chapter 11 debtor, and the court in In re Spencer, 123 B.R. 858 (Bankr. N.D. Cal. 1991)
(abrogated on other grounds by, In re Pinkstaff, 974 F.2d 113, 23 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 732, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74905,
92-2 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50502, 70 A.F.T.R.2d 92-5688 (9th Cir. 1992)), determined that the IRS's issuance of a third-party
summons to the Chapter 11 debtor's bank to obtain financial information concerning the debtor was a willful violation of the

stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), notwithstanding the IRS's
good-faith reliance upon advice of counsel that the stay did not apply, where the IRS had issued the summons even though it
had been advised of the pendency of the bankruptcy case and had been asked to desist from doing so.

§ 44. Interference with tax refund

The following authority has decided whether interfering with the tax refund of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based
on the facts and circumstances.

Chapter 12 debtors filed an adversarial action seeking return of their income tax refund seized by the Farmers Home
Administration (FmHA), damages, attorney's fees, and costs, and the court in In re Ketelsen, 880 F.2d 990 (8th Cir. 1989), found

that the FmHA had willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), through its actions and inactions in seizing the Chapter 12 debtors' income tax refund as an offset of a past-
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due obligation, since the FmHA had received notice of the debtors' bankruptcy proceedings and had subsequently participated
in the bankruptcy proceedings before seizing the debtors' refund.

§ 45. Filing tax lien—Generally

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether filing a tax lien on the property of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic
stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where a Chapter 11 debtor moved to enforce the automatic stay, and to obtain a declaratory judgment as to the invalidity of tax
liens obtained while the stay was in effect, to obtain an order requiring state tax officials to remove the liens, and to enjoin future
stay violations, the court in In re LTV Steel Co., Inc., 264 B.R. 455, 38 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 12 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2001),
concluded that the state taxing authority's violations of the automatic stay, in filing tax liens against the Chapter 11 debtor's
property for payment of a taconite production tax while the automatic stay was in effect, had to be regarded as willful, for

purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the state tax officials who
had filed the liens had done so intentionally after the petition date, and with knowledge that the stay was in effect, regardless
of whether these officials believed that their acts were subject to the stay.

§ 46. Filing tax lien—Notice of lien

The following authority has decided, based on the facts and circumstances, the willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay,
based on filing notice of a tax lien on a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's property for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) would be held in civil contempt for willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter

11 debtor and subjected to damages under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), although the individuals taking
various postpetition collection actions on behalf of the IRS allegedly had not had actual notice of the corporate debtor's Chapter
11 filing, concluded the court in In re Santa Rosa Truck Stop, Inc., 74 B.R. 641 (Bankr. N.D. Fla. 1987), where the debtor's
president had told a local IRS officer working on the debtor's file of the plan to file Chapter 11 and of an actual filing a few
days later, and written notice of the Chapter 11 filing had been sent to the IRS offices, but the collection actions, including the
filing of two tax lien notices, had occurred postpetition, and it was not until three days prior to the hearing on the contempt
motion that the liens had been lifted.

§ 47. Filing tax levy—Willful violation found

Violation of the automatic stay by filing a tax levy on the property of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor was willful, and thus, sanctions

could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has found, based on the
facts and circumstances.

The court in In re Santa Rosa Truck Stop, Inc., 74 B.R. 641 (Bankr. N.D. Fla. 1987), determined that the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) would be held in civil contempt for willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 11 debtor and subjected to

damages under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), although the individuals taking various postpetition collection
actions on behalf of the IRS allegedly had not had actual notice of the corporate debtor's Chapter 11 filing, where the debtor's
president had told a local IRS officer working on the debtor's file of the plan to file Chapter 11 and of an actual filing a few
days later, and written notice of the Chapter 11 filing had been sent to IRS offices, but the collection actions, including a levy
on the debtor's bank account, had occurred postpetition.

§ 48. Filing tax levy—Willful violation not found
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Filing a tax levy on the property of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for

purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has concluded,
based on the facts and circumstances.

The inadvertence of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) in failing to timely modify computer software to accommodate changes

in the law, decided the court in In re Academy Answering Service, Inc., 100 B.R. 327, 89-2 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 9424, 63
A.F.T.R.2d 89-1302 (N.D. Ohio 1989), did not result in a willful violation of the stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the IRS's levy on a Chapter 11 debtor's bank account and offset of
prepetition overpayments against the prepetition tax liability of the debtor without seeking relief from the stay, and the debtor
was thus not entitled to recover attorney's fees from the United States.

§ 49. Refusal to return levied funds

The courts in the following cases have decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, whether refusing to return
levied funds to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor taxpayer constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Chapter 11 debtors brought adversary proceedings against the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), challenging an IRS levy on one
of the debtor's permanent fund dividend from the state of Alaska and seeking damages for violation of the automatic stay, and
the court in Camacho v. U.S., 190 B.R. 895, 96-1 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50103, 77 A.F.T.R.2d 96-777 (D. Alaska 1995),
determined that the existence of a bona fide dispute between the Chapter 11 trustee and the IRS, as to whether the levied funds
which were the subject of the trustee's turnover request were property of the estate subject to turnover, did not preclude a finding
that the IRS, in refusing to turn the funds over, was willfully violating the automatic stay, within the meaning of the bankruptcy

statute, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), permitting an award of actual and punitive damages for any willful violation of the stay.

Although individuals taking various postpetition collection actions on behalf of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) allegedly
did not have actual notice of a corporate debtor's Chapter 11 filing, because the debtor's president had told a local IRS officer
working on the debtor's file of the plan to file Chapter 11 and of an actual filing a few days later, and because written notice
of the Chapter 11 filing had been sent to IRS offices, the court in In re Santa Rosa Truck Stop, Inc., 74 B.R. 641 (Bankr. N.D.
Fla. 1987), found that since the IRS's collection actions had occurred postpetition, and since it was not until three days prior
to the hearing on the contempt motion that the funds collected in a bank account levy had been returned to the debtor, there

had been a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 50. Seizure of debtor property

The courts in the following cases have determined whether seizing the property of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor taxpayer constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when following its prepetition seizure of a Chapter 11 debtor-taxpayer's cars, the
IRS had taken steps to change the nature of its possession from constructive to actual possession by having the cars towed from
the debtor's premises while the stay was in effect, decided the court in In re A & J Auto Sales, Inc., 223 B.R. 839, 98-1 U.S.
Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50416, 81 A.F.T.R.2d 98-2002 (D.N.H. 1998), since the IRS knew and had been specifically advised of the
debtor's bankruptcy filing, regardless of the IRS's alleged good faith in believing that the stay did not apply because the vehicles
had already been seized prepetition. The court rejected the IRS's argument that the court should apply a stricter standard for
finding a willful violation, requiring actual knowledge that the act in question violated the stay.
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A finding that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had willfully violated a Chapter 11 debtor's automatic stay, for purposes of

imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by seizing property belonging to the debtor in
an effort to collect payroll taxes owed by a corporation of which the debtor was the sole shareholder was not clearly erroneous,

found the court in In re Lile, 161 B.R. 788, 93-2 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50641, 72 A.F.T.R.2d 93-5289 (S.D. Tex. 1993),
aff'd in part without reported opinion, 43 F.3d 668, 95-1 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50031, 75 A.F.T.R.2d 95-394 (5th Cir. 1994),
where the IRS had seized the property after learning of the debtor's pending bankruptcy and after learning that the corporation's
lease was in the debtor's name.

§ 51. Refusal to return seized property

The following authority has considered, based on the facts and circumstances, whether refusing to return the seized property
of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor taxpayer constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

By retaining seized property belonging to a Chapter 11 debtor in an effort to collect payroll taxes owed by a corporation of which
the debtor was the sole shareholder, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes

of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), concluded the court in In re Lile, 161 B.R. 788,
93-2 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50641, 72 A.F.T.R.2d 93-5289 (S.D. Tex. 1993), aff'd in part without reported opinion, 43 F.3d
668, 95-1 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50031, 75 A.F.T.R.2d 95-394 (5th Cir. 1994), where the IRS had refused to return the seized
property after learning of the debtor's pending bankruptcy and after learning that the corporation's lease was in the debtor's name.

§ 52. Conducting auction sale

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether conducting an auction sale to recover
taxes owed by a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had reason to know that some mining equipment it was selling at an auction sale to collect
a mining operation's delinquent employment taxes belonged to a Chapter 11 debtor-equipment lessor, as opposed to the mining
operation and, thus, the IRS had willfully violated the automatic stay by conducting the sale, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court found in Hanna Coal Co., Inc. v. I.R.S., 218 B.R. 825, 97-2
U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50947, 80 A.F.T.R.2d 97-8075 (W.D. Va. 1997), where the mining operation's former co-owner testified
that he had moved the debtor's equipment to the mining operation's site, the debtor and the mining operation had negotiated
the possible purchase of the equipment by the mining operation, the debtor had told the IRS of its ownership claims as well
as its bankruptcy filing, and the debtor had provided the IRS with Uniform Commerce Commission filings listing the debtor's
assets and providing serial numbers for some specific items, the manufacturer's names for others, and the generic names and
quantities for yet others, so that the IRS had been put on notice that there was a question as to ownership, even if the debtor
had not provided conclusive evidence of its ownership.

§ 53. Holding tax foreclosure sale

The following authority has decided whether holding a tax foreclosure sale of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's real property

constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

When a Chapter 11 debtor pro se appealed from the bankruptcy court's refusal to void a tax foreclosure sale of certain real
property in which the debtor claimed an ownership interest, contending that the sale was void by operation of the automatic stay,

and that the seller of the property, as well as the buyer, were liable for damages and sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for having willfully violated the automatic stay imposed, the court in In re Urban, 1998 WL 9389 (S.D. N.Y.
1998), found that notwithstanding the debtor's contention that the buyer and seller had been fully aware that the debtor owned
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either all or some of the land described in the foreclosure deed and that they had colluded to deprive him of his rights to that
land by taking part in the foreclosure sale, the debtor had failed to demonstrate that the seller or buyer had known that some
of the debtor's property was sold at the foreclosure sale or that they had acted willfully despite their knowledge. Indeed, the
court observed, the debtor's argument was premised on the assumption that a negligent bookkeeper who worked for the seller
had relied on an incorrect deed in preparing the foreclosure deed. Similarly, notwithstanding the debtor's belief that the buyer
had behaved in a scandalous, blatant and willful manner, there was no evidence that the seller knew about the debtor's claim of
ownership in the property or acted willfully to deprive him of that ownership, believed the court.

E. Collection Efforts Involving Insurance

§ 54. Refusal to endorse insurance check

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether refusing to endorse a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's insurance check constituted a willful violation of the
automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

After a Chapter 11 debtor filed a motion for sanctions against a secured creditor which had failed to endorse an insurance check

for damages to collateral, the court in In re Carney & Sons Trucking Services, Inc., 142 B.R. 497, 23 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR)
321, 27 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 492 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1992), concluded that the secured creditor had willfully violated the

automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by refusing to
endorse the insurance check for damage to collateral, and by instead requesting the return of such collateral, where the creditor
was fully aware of the existence of the automatic stay, since the creditor had previously filed a motion for relief from the stay.

§ 55. Receipt of insurance payments

The following authority has decided, based on the facts and circumstances, The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay,
based on the receipt of insurance payments from a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

A judgment creditor, an insurance company, commenced actions to hold a nondebtor corporation that had managed a Chapter 11
debtor prepetition liable for a judgment against the debtor and to equitably subordinate the nondebtor corporation's bankruptcy
claim, and the court in Liberty Mut. Ins. Co. v. Leroy Holding Co., Inc., 226 B.R. 746, 42 Fed. R. Serv. 3d 475 (N.D. N.Y. 1998),
concluded that an award of costs and attorney's fees against the creditor that had received insurance payments from the debtor in

violation of the automatic stay, according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), was not justified, where the creditor
held a secured interest, the payments were received from the Chapter 11 debtor-in-possession, the payments were disclosed in
the required filings, and there was a possibility that the payments would be returned to the creditor in whole or in part. The
court held that an award of costs, disbursements, and attorney's fees incurred in prosecuting an automatic stay violation claim is
authorized for willful violations of the stay, but if the stay violation is technical or inadvertent, such an award is inappropriate.

§ 56. Misuse of insurance overpayment—Willful violation found

The following authority held that the misuse of an insurance overpayment from a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), under
the facts and circumstances presented.

An insurer which had issued a single workers' compensation policy to a Chapter 11 debtor and its sister corporation, as multiple
named insureds, had improperly exercised control over the property of the estate in willful violation of the automatic stay,

for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court concluded in In re
Mountaineer Coal Co., Inc., 247 B.R. 633 (Bankr. W.D. Va. 2000), when, with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy petition,
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the insurer had used the debtor's postpetition overpayment in order to reduce its claim against the sister company for a premium
associated with its own postpetition operations.

§ 57. Misuse of insurance overpayment—Willful violation not found

The following authority held that the misuse of an insurance overpayment from a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor did not constitute a

willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
under the facts and circumstances presented.

The court in In re Georgetown Steel Co., LLC, 318 B.R. 313 (Bankr. D. S.C. 2004), held that a Chapter 11 debtor did not
prove by clear and convincing evidence that the creditor, the defendant's workers' compensation insurance carrier, willfully
violated the automatic stay where the creditor's computer automatically sent a notice to the debtor to cancel its policy if the
debtor did not pay a prepetition claim for which the debtor had previously issued a check that was not honored, and the creditor
sent a letter to the debtor, based upon communications between the parties and requested by the debtor for calculations with
respect to a refund of premium, that referenced a reduction of the refund by the amount of the pre-petition claim.

§ 58. Filing motion to compel arbitration of insurance claim

The following authority has reached a determination, based on the facts and circumstances, of whether filing a motion to compel
a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's arbitration of insurance claims constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of

imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

When a Chapter 11 debtor moved to enforce the automatic stay against its insurer, and the insurer moved to lift the stay and to
compel arbitration on the question of whether its policy provided coverage for the asbestos claims asserted against the debtor, the
court in In re Kaiser Aluminum Corp., 303 B.R. 299 (D. Del. 2003), decided that the insurer's stay violation, in filing a motion
to compel arbitration during the pendency of the automatic stay, was willful, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), as the insurer had refused to withdraw its motion upon the request of the debtor
after being informed of the automatic stay.

§ 59. Initiating insurance policy lawsuit

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether initiating an insurance contract lawsuit
against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Insurers' automatic stay violation, in commencing a state court action that threatened to impact on a Chapter 11 debtor's interest
in insurance policies which it shared with the corporation from which it had been spun off, had to be regarded as willful, so

as to support an award of damages against the insurers pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court

determined in In re Global Indus. Technologies, Inc., 303 B.R. 753, 42 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 120 (Bankr. W.D. Pa. 2004),
vacated in part, modified in part on other grounds, 2004 WL 555418 (Bankr. W.D. Pa. 2004), where the state court complaint
filed by the insurers made it clear that the insurers knew that these same policies were also at issue in adversary proceedings
filed in the bankruptcy case. A good faith belief on the part of a party violating the automatic stay that its course of action is
lawful is not relevant to whether its stay violation was willful, or whether compensation must be awarded against the party,
the court clarified.

F. Collection Efforts Involving Corporate Stock

§ 60. Retention of partner's distributive share
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The following authority has decided whether the retention of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor partner's distributive share constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

In In re Heafitz, 85 B.R. 274 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 1988), where the trustee of a reorganization trust of a Chapter 11 debtor
partner requested that the partnership and copartners be directed to turn over to the trustee distributions allegedly owed to the
partner, and requested attorney's fees, costs, and punitive damages, the court concluded that the partnership should not have
retained the debtor partner's distributive share as a self-help recoupment without seeking relief from the stay, and therefore the

partnership had willfully violated the automatic stay, according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Although
the partner's obligation to pay accrued interest and principal on notes he had executed in lieu of making an immediate cash
contribution, as well as the partnership's obligation to make distributions to the partner, were related obligations such that
retention of the partner's distributive share constituted recoupment, rather than setoff, acknowledged the court, the recoupments

were not exempt from the stay and were disallowed by 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a)(6), prohibiting any act to collect, assess, or
recover a claim against a debtor that arose before the commencement of the case. The partnership's violation of the stay could
not be excused on the ground that the partnership believed its actions constituted valid recoupments that were exempt from the
stay, and the partnership would accordingly be held liable for the trustee's attorney's fees in the amount of $3,000, the costs of
the proceeding in the amount of $150, and punitive damages in the amount of $1,000, held the court, since the partnership and
its attorneys were sophisticated and familiar with the broad application of the stay, and there had been no effort on the part of
the partnership to seek clarification by the court as to the respective rights of the parties involved in the action.

§ 61. Sale of stock securing loan

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether the sale of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's stock securing a loan constituted a willful violation of the automatic
stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

Bringing an adversary proceeding against a creditor, a Chapter 11 debtor alleged that the creditor had violated the automatic

stay by selling the debtor's stock, and the court in In re Wills, 226 B.R. 369 (Bankr. E.D. Va. 1998), found that the creditor
had willfully violated the automatic stay by selling the stock that secured its loan to the Chapter 11 debtor without first seeking

stay relief, thus warranting an award of actual damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), although
the creditor stated that it believed at the time of the sale that it had received a good price for the shares, where the creditor
had previously asked for stay relief to sell different stock, and so it knew of the stay, and it had clearly intended to act. The
creditor's mistaken belief that its actions did not require court approval could not be a factor in the court's analysis of whether
it had willfully violated the automatic stay, the court added.

§ 62. Initiating suit to enjoin transfer of stock

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on initiating suit to enjoin the transfer of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's
stock, has been decided below, based on the facts and circumstances, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Corporate Chapter 11 debtors and a claimant entered into a compromise agreement involving a debtor's transfer of stock
of a nondebtor subsidiary, and other claimants who had opposed the transaction brought a state court suit seeking to enjoin
completion of the transfer or acquisition of the corporate debtor or its subsidiaries or related companies, and after the debtors and

the compromising claimant alleged a violation of the stay, the court in In re MCEG Productions, Inc., 133 B.R. 232, 22 Bankr.
Ct. Dec. (CRR) 332, 25 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1189 (Bankr. C.D. Cal. 1991), found that for damages purposes under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the claimants' state court suit to enjoin completion of the transfer or acquisition of
the corporate debtor or its subsidiaries or related companies constituted a willful violation of the stay, although no debtors were
named as defendants, since the injunctive action affected the debtors' interest in the compromise and sale agreement. The court
noted that the claimants knew of the stay, as they had participated in bankruptcy proceedings concerning the compromise and
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transfer agreement, and their injunctive action was filed the day after the hearing for approval of the compromise and transfer
at which the claimants had presented opposition.

§ 63. Precluding partnership from prosecuting action

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has reached a determination of whether precluding a Chapter
11 or 12 debtor partnership from prosecuting an action constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of

imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Limited partners, who filed an interpleader action to determine who was entitled to installment payments that had been due
to a Chapter 11 debtor partnership under notes, and who had thereafter obtained a temporary restraining order precluding the
partnership from prosecuting an action to collect under the notes in disregard of the automatic stay, were in willful violation of

the stay, for purposes of awarding damages, costs, and attorney's fees under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the
court concluded in In re Falls Bldg., Ltd., 94 B.R. 471 (Bankr. E.D. Tenn. 1988), where the limited partners were aware of the
filing of the partnership's bankruptcy petition, and had actual knowledge of the stay.

§ 64. Initiating derivative lawsuit

The courts in the following cases have decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, whether initiating a derivative
lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Shareholders brought a derivative action against a parent corporation, of whose stock a Chapter 11 debtor and his wife owned

78%, and its nondebtor wholly owned subsidiaries, and the court in In re Neuman, 128 B.R. 333, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH)
¶ 73915 (S.D. N.Y. 1991), determined that the shareholders' violation of the automatic stay by bringing the derivative action
was not in bad faith, and thus, no willful violation of the automatic stay existed upon which an award of sanctions could be

based for purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Although the shareholders were aware of the debtor's
bankruptcy, they had immediately withdrawn from state court a motion for an order restraining the debtor from acting on behalf
of the corporation and had informed the state court that there was a proceeding in the bankruptcy court, and the law was unclear
regarding the applicability of the stay, clarified the court.

Caution

The Neuman court held that the Second Circuit's decision in In re Crysen/Montenay Energy Co., 902 F.2d 1098, 20 Bankr. Ct.
Dec. (CRR) 807, 22 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1385, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73394, 11 U.C.C. Rep. Serv. 2d 881 (2d Cir. 1990),
see § 76, that damages may be imposed for a willful violation of the automatic stay even if a creditor acts in good faith but does
not first seek a declaration from the bankruptcy court, would not be applied retroactively to the shareholders who had instituted the
derivative action in violation of the stay several months before the Crysen/Montenay decision.

Majority shareholders of a Chapter 11 debtor filed an adversary proceeding seeking damages and injunctive relief for an alleged
violation of the automatic stay which resulted when minority shareholders had filed a state court derivative action on behalf

of a nondebtor corporation, and the court in Matter of Edisto Resources Corp., 158 B.R. 954, 24 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR)
1070 (Bankr. D. Del. 1993), decided that although the automatic stay had been violated, punitive damages were not warranted
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for a willful violation under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the law underlying the applicability of the
automatic stay was not well settled, and the minority shareholders had cooperated in not prosecuting the derivative action.

G. Collection Efforts Involving Freight

§ 65. Offset of freight payments

The courts in the following cases have determined whether offsetting freight payments by a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In In re Lansdale Family Restaurants, Inc., 977 F.2d 826, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74946 (3d Cir. 1992), a Chapter 11 debtor
restaurant filed a complaint seeking turnover of postpetition payments made to a food supply service for delivery charges, on the
ground that they had been applied to a prepetition debt in violation of the automatic stay, and the court found that the restaurant
debtor's payments of delivery charges to the food supply business had been applied to reduce the debtor's prepetition debt in

willful violation of automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
where the creditor knew that the debtor had filed a petition in bankruptcy when it began imposing the delivery charges and
the only logical permissible factual finding was that such charges were intended to produce funds to pay down the debtor's
prebankruptcy debt. Willfulness for damages for stay violation purposes does not require that a creditor intend to violate the
automatic stay, held the court, but rather it requires that acts which violate the stay be intentional. The creditor's acts of applying
the delivery payments to prepetition debt reduction was intentional on the records kept by the creditor, the court concluded.

Following the commencement of an owner-operator truck driver's Chapter 11 bankruptcy case, a licensed motor carrier creditor
which had leased trailers to the debtor and had transported freight according to lease agreements with the debtor refused to
turn over monies due to the debtor and instead retained these monies as a prepetition setoff against monies allegedly owned
to the creditor by the debtor, and the court in Matter of Mueller, 1994 WL 369573 (Bankr. D. Neb. 1994), decided that the
creditor's violation of the automatic stay was willful, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor was aware of the debtor's bankruptcy case at the time of his refusal to turn over
the monies due to the debtor, and the only defense raised by the creditor was his belief that the debtor owed him money and
his suggestion that he had a right to offset the compensation due to the debtor against this amount. It was irrelevant whether
the creditor believed in good faith that he had a right to an offset before the bankruptcy filing, the court explained, because the
creditor was not entitled to take such an offset respecting amounts found to be due and owing in the adversary proceeding.

§ 66. Attempt to collect freight charges from consignees

The following authority has considered, based on the facts and circumstances, whether attempting to collect freight charges
from the consignees of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

On the complaint of Chapter 11 debtors seeking a determination that a carrier's attempt to collect freight charges directly from
the debtors' consignees violated the automatic stay, the court in In re Chateaugay Corp., 78 B.R. 713 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 1987),
decided that the carrier's attempt to collect prepaid freight charges directly from the debtors' consignees amounted to a willful
violation of the automatic stay, and thus, the carrier was liable to the debtor for attorney's fees and costs, according to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). There was not doubt that the carrier was aware of the debtors' bankruptcy filing
prior to its actions, the court stated, and in addition, the carrier's familiarity with the law in the jurisdiction could be assumed due
to its appearance as a named defendant in another case. If the carrier had any questions as to the applicability of the automatic
stay under the facts of the case, noted the court, the proper course of action for it would have been to raise that issue initially
before the court.
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§ 67. Assertion of lien; freight—Generally

The following authority has decided whether asserting a lien on a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's freight constituted a willful violation

of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the
facts and circumstances.

A freight forwarder, which was shipping a Chapter 11 debtor-manufacturer's goods when the debtor filed its bankruptcy petition,
asserted a lien on the goods and refused to deliver them until the debtor had paid a past-due bill on a previous shipment, and the

court in In re Colortran, Inc., 210 B.R. 823, 38 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 862 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 1997), aff'd in part, vacated in
part on other grounds, 165 F.3d 35 (9th Cir. 1998), concluded that the freight forwarder's actions in asserting a lien on the goods

constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), although the freight forwarder allegedly had a good-faith belief that it had the right to possess the goods.

§ 68. Assertion of lien; freight—Artisan's lien on vehicle

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has determined whether asserting an artisan's lien on a Chapter 11
or 12 debtor's freight delivery vehicle constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

In In re American Freight System, Inc., 1994 WL 114067 (D. Kan. 1994), the court affirmed the bankruptcy court's judgment in
an appeal arising from an adversary proceeding filed by a Chapter 11 debtor, a trucking company, in the underlying bankruptcy,
deciding that a creditor had not violated the automatic stay willfully, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor asserted that it had an artisan's lien on the debtor's tractor for
the cost of repairs performed on it. The debtor asserted that the creditor had refused to turn over a tractor which had been sent
to the creditor for repair, after receiving notice of the bankruptcy filing and being advised to turn the vehicle over to the debtor,
but the creditor had a right to retain the vehicle until it was paid or otherwise offered adequate protection for returning the
vehicle to the debtor, the court believed, since a proof of claim filed by the creditor for a prepetition debt provided proof that
the creditor had performed the repairs prepetition.

§ 69. Refusal to deliver or return freight

The following courts have decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, whether refusal to deliver or return
freight to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

On an order to show cause why a creditor delivery service and its counsel should not be held liable for willfully violating the
automatic stay, the court in In re Freemyer Industrial Pressure, Inc., 281 B.R. 262 (Bankr. N.D. Tex. 2002), found that the
creditor's continuing refusal to deliver or return a water blaster system to a Chapter 11 debtor until funds were wire transferred to
it in the amount of $5,697.19, in payment of a prepetition debt and interest and the cost of the postpetition delivery, constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h). The court noted that by continuing with its efforts to collect a prepetition debt after it had been orally advised by
the debtor of the commencement of the debtor's Chapter 11 case, without making an appropriate inquiry to verify the debtor's
bankruptcy petition, and by failing, once it had obtained written proof of the bankruptcy from the debtor, to return to the debtor
any prepetition sums collected, the creditor, with the approval and encouragement of its counsel, had willfully violated the stay.

The court in In re Colortran, Inc., 210 B.R. 823, 38 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 862 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 1997), aff'd in part,
vacated in part on other grounds, 165 F.3d 35 (9th Cir. 1998), found that the freight forwarder's actions in retaining possession
of a shipment of goods belonging to a Chapter 11 debtor manufacturer which were estate property, and refusing to release the
goods until the prepetition, past-due bill was paid, constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing
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sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), although the freight forwarder allegedly had a good-
faith belief that it had the right to possess the goods. A creditor who fails to return estate property after it knows of a debtor's
bankruptcy is subject to sanctions for willful violation of the automatic stay, the court held.

H. Pursuit of Other Legal Action

1. Procedural Proceedings

§ 70. Motion for substitution of parties

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether a motion for substitution of parties in an action brought by a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful
violation of the automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

An attorney for a Chapter 11 corporate debtor's co-plaintiff had willfully violated the automatic stay by substituting the co-
plaintiff as the plaintiff in the parties' suit, and would be held liable for compensatory damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), determined the court in In re Hooker Investments, Inc., 116 B.R. 375, 23 Collier Bankr.
Cas. 2d (MB) 588 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 1990), where counsel was forewarned that the substitution would violate the stay, and the
substitution motion constituted an attempt to exercise control over or deprive the debtor of property of the estate over which
the debtor had already sought to exercise its right of dominion.

§ 70.5. Motion for appointment of receiver

[Cumulative Supplement]

The following authority considered whether a motion for appointment of a receiver in a non-bankruptcy case constituted a
willful violation of an automatic stay issued in a Chapter 11 case.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Creditors willfully violated the automatic stay by filing motion seeking appointment of receiver of corporation in non-
bankruptcy case, when Chapter 11 debtor had 100% shareholder interest in corporation, warranting award of actual damages for
debtor; creditors knew about the bankruptcy case, having actively participated in it, and they deliberately filed the receivership

motion. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Bello, 612 B.R. 389 (Bankr. E.D. Mich. 2020).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 71. Obtaining operating order

The following authority has decided, based on the facts and circumstances, the willfulness of a violation of the automatic
stay, based on obtaining an operating order regarding a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's business, for purposes of imposing sanctions

pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

While the trustee of the separate bankruptcy estate of a Chapter 11 debtor's husband was in technical violation of the automatic
stay, for seeking and obtaining an operating order from the bankruptcy court after the filing of the debtor's petition, authorizing
the trustee to operate the debtor's business, the debtor was not entitled to any damages against the trustee, who had been granted
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an equitable interest in the assets as the result of a constructive trust imposed by a state bankruptcy court prior to the debtor's
Chapter 11 filing, the court concluded in In re Gurley, 222 B.R. 124 (Bankr. W.D. Tenn. 1998), as amended on reh'g, (June 15,
1998), since while the trustee certainly had knowledge of the debtor's Chapter 11 petition, his actions were taken based upon
a legitimate dispute concerning the property and did not rise to the level of willfulness required to impose sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 72. Enforcement of temporary restraining order

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has reached a determination of whether enforcing a temporary
restraining order against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

A Chapter 11 trustee brought an action against a creditor for alleged violations of the automatic stay, and on the creditor's motion

to dismiss, the court in In re Cinematronics, Inc., 111 B.R. 892 (Bankr. S.D. Cal. 1990), decided that the creditor's action in
filing a motion for a temporary restraining order and acquiring and enforcing such order against the trustee constituted an act to
obtain possession of property of the estate, and thus violated the automatic stay, and that since the creditor had knowledge of the
Chapter 11 proceeding at the time of the filing, the violation could be held willful, for purposes of imposing sanctions according

to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The fact that a year had passed since the creditor had gained knowledge of
the Chapter 11 proceeding did not relieve or excuse the creditor from further inquiring as to whether the bankruptcy case was
still pending before filing suit, added the court.

§ 73. Proposed administrative order

The following authority has considered, based on the facts and circumstances, whether a proposed administrative order regarding
a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

To the extent that a proposed administrative order, declaring Chapter 11 debtors to be a noncomplying employer with regard to
state workers' compensation law, could be regarded as an implied threat to violate the automatic stay, found the court in In re
Adkins, 94 B.R. 703, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 72557 (Bankr. D. Or. 1988), the state had not acted willfully, as required for an

award of damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), as there was no evidence that general notice to
the state of the bankruptcy had actually filtered down to the agency prior to the proposed order of the agency or that the agency
had intended to use the order to coerce the debtors into waiving their rights under the stay.

§ 74. Filing action on behalf of debtor

[Cumulative Supplement]

The following authority has decided whether filing an action on behalf of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation

of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the
facts and circumstances.

Order to show cause was issued as to why an official unsecured creditors committee and their proposed special litigation counsel
should not be sanctioned for automatic stay violations, for filing an adversary proceeding asserting a cause of action belonging
to the Chapter 11 debtor without the bankruptcy court's approval, and the court in In re General Homes Corp., 181 B.R. 870,
33 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 445 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 1994), determined that the committee's filing of an adversary proceeding

constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, subject to contempt sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), where the special counsel certainly understood its own acts, the committee members were made aware by special and
regular counsel that the course of action they had chosen was likely a violation of the stay, and the committee's regular counsel
specifically advised against filing the suit without prior court authorization.

Exhibit 2

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-2    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 2 
Pg 41 of 54

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1998110720&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=I6f9f58066e9011d99d4cc295ca35b55b&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1990050700&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1989007539&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1989007539&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1995113029&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1995113029&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I4f1c93f1b8b311d98b9da7fe04f9481d&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.UserEnteredCitation)


What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay..., 2 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 459...

 © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 42

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Bankruptcy trustee is not considered to be an individual who is eligible to seek sanctions for violation of the automatic stay.

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Leeds, 589 B.R. 186 (Bankr. D. Nev. 2018).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 75. Filing third-party action—Against debtor

The courts in the following cases have determined whether filing a third-party action against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor

constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The action of filing a third-party complaint against a Chapter 11 debtor constituted a violation of the automatic stay for which

sanctions could be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), concluded the court in In re NWFX, Inc.,
81 B.R. 500 (Bankr. W.D. Ark. 1987), notwithstanding a creditor's assertion that the complaint was not filed with willful intent
to violate the automatic stay, but rather, as an attempt to establish the amount of the filer's financial loss, where the filer of the
third-party complaint, the debtor's agent, had knowledge of the pending bankruptcy proceeding and the automatic stay. The
debtor's agent had received telephonic notice of the bankruptcy filing, mail-o-gram notice of the proceedings, notice of hearings
and other pertinent dates, including the notice setting the date for the first meeting of creditors and the notice of automatic
stay, noted the court. More importantly, and emphasizing the agent's blatant violation of the automatic stay, was the fact that
a discussion of the debtor's bankruptcy proceeding was contained in the complaint for injunction served on the debtor's agent
in the state case, stated the court, since exhibits were attached to the complaint for injunction consisting of orders of the court,
news articles regarding the bankruptcy proceeding and notice of hearings. In spite of its knowledge of the bankruptcy filing and
the automatic stay, the debtor's agent had filed the third party complaint against the debtor and had even attached a copy of the
complaint for injunction filed against it to the third party complaint, observed the court.

Creditors who had been injured in their pursuit of a state court lawsuit against a Chapter 11 corporate debtor's officer, when the
officer filed a third-party complaint for indemnification against the debtor, in alleged violation of the automatic stay, solely in a
purported attempt to bring the debtor into the suit and thereby to prevent it from proceeding, sued to recover damages for the stay

violation, and the court in In re International Forex of California, Inc., 247 B.R. 284, 35 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 271, Bankr. L.
Rep. (CCH) ¶ 78155 (Bankr. S.D. Cal. 2000), found that the officer's conduct had to be regarded as a willful stay violation, of the

kind which would support an award of damages under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the officer, who
was responsible for filing the debtor's bankruptcy petition, unquestionably knew of the debtor's bankruptcy and had allegedly
filed the third-party complaint for the express purpose of staying the creditors' lawsuit. Knowledge of the automatic stay shall
be imputed to a creditor, for the purpose of holding it liable for actual damages sustained by the debtor due to its stay violation,
where the creditor intentionally carried out the prohibited act with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy, recognized the court,
and neither a good faith belief by a creditor that it had a right to the debtor's property, nor a creditor's good faith reliance upon
advice of counsel, is relevant in deciding whether the creditor willfully violated the stay, so as to be liable for damages.

§ 76. Filing third-party action—Against third party

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has been decided whether filing a third-party action against a
third party related to a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).
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A Chapter 11 debtor corporation which acted as a commissions broker in connection with the sale of oil brought an adversary
proceeding against a buyer, seeking to recover the purchase price of missing oil, and filed a motion to enforce the automatic

stay against a supplier which had commenced its own direct action against the buyer, and the court in In re Crysen/Montenay
Energy Co., 902 F.2d 1098, 20 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 807, 22 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1385, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶
73394, 11 U.C.C. Rep. Serv. 2d 881 (2d Cir. 1990), found that although the debtor's oil supplier had violated the automatic stay
in pursuing a third-party tort action against the debtor's buyer for the missing oil, the imposition of sanctions was not warranted,
where the legal standard governing the imposition of sanctions regarding violation of the stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), was unsettled at the time the action was initiated. Any deliberate act taken in violation of the automatic
stay, which a violator knows to be in existence, justifies an award of actual sanctions, held the court, and an additional finding of
maliciousness or bad faith on the part of an offender warrants further imposition of punitive damages. This standard encourages
would-be violators to obtain declaratory judgments before seeking to vindicate their interests in violation of an automatic stay,
and thereby protects debtors' estates from incurring potentially unnecessary legal expenses in prosecuting stay violations, the
court clarified.

§ 77. Initiating action to alter official docket

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has been
determined whether initiating an action to alter the official docket in a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's bankruptcy case constituted a
willful violation of the automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

A creditor's violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 11 debtor, by commencing an action in state court to have a county clerk
alter an official docket to show that the creditor's judicial lien arose earlier than originally recorded, was willful, for purposes

of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court decided in In re Marine Pollution
Service, Inc., 99 B.R. 210 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 1989), where the creditor had actual notice of the bankruptcy filing and, as a
sophisticated commercial institution, should have been quite familiar with the broad application of the automatic stay.

§ 78. Pursuit of contempt proceedings

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has decided the willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay,
based on pursuit of contempt proceedings against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

A creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when with knowledge of a Chapter 11 debtor's pending bankruptcy case, the creditor had initiated civil
contempt proceedings in a district court action against the debtor for filing a bankruptcy plan and disclosure statement,
determined the court in In re Alberto, 119 B.R. 985, 24 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 748, 18 Fed. R. Serv. 3d 273 (Bankr. N.D. Ill.
1990), since the creditor's actions were deliberately done with knowledge that the bankruptcy case was pending and the creditor
did not dispute that its postpetition actions in the district court action had been taken to enforce its judgment against the debtor.

2. Substantive Proceedings

§ 79. Age discrimination lawsuit

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has reached a determination of whether pursuit of an age
discrimination lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of

imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

When a Chapter 11 debtor sued for a declaratory judgment that a creditor had willfully violated the stay, the court in In re
Republic Technologies Intern., LLC, 283 B.R. 483 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2002), found that an ex-employee's commencement of
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an age discrimination lawsuit against the debtor had to be regarded as a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of

imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the state court complaint had specifically
acknowledged that the debtor was attempting to reorganize under Chapter 11. The court believed that in attempting to hold
the debtor's former managerial employees liable for his alleged discriminatory discharge, not based upon any overt acts of
discrimination by managers but solely because they were present when he first learned of his dismissal and presumably had
some part therein, the ex-employee was attempting to perform an end run around the automatic stay.

§ 80. Breach of contract lawsuit—Willful violation found

Violation of the automatic stay by pursuing a breach of contract lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor was willful, and

thus, sanctions could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), courts in the following cases have
found, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Where a Chapter 11 debtor brought an adversary proceeding to recover for a creditor's alleged violation of the automatic stay, on

cross motions for summary judgment, the court in In re Montgomery Ward, LLC, 292 B.R. 49, 41 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR)
47, 49 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1928, 50 U.C.C. Rep. Serv. 2d 563 (Bankr. D. Del. 2003), determined that the creditor's
stay violation was willful, and rendered it liable for any damages the Chapter 11 debtor had sustained as a result under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the creditor had pursued its state court breach of contract action to recover
on a prepetition debt even after it had been notified by the debtor that its actions violated the stay. The creditor's mistaken belief
that the debt arose postpetition did not detract from the willfulness of the stay violation, the court added.

Continued pursuit of a state court action, alleging that a Chapter 11 debtor's transfer of assets represented a breach of contract,
satisfied the requirements for the imposition of sanctions for a willful violation of the automatic stay pursuant to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court concluded in In re Micro Marketing Intern., Inc., 150 B.R. 573 (Bankr. M.D. Pa.
1992), even if the initial filing of the complaint might not have been willful because of the complainant's lack of knowledge
of the bankruptcy filing.

§ 81. Breach of contract lawsuit—Willful violation not found

Pursuit of a breach of contract lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic

stay, and thus, sanctions could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), courts in the following
cases have concluded, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The filing of an adversary proceeding by a creditor against a Chapter 11 debtor, based on a prepetition breach of contract claim,
was not a willful violation of the automatic stay, and thus sanctions would not be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court found in Matter of Coastal Group, Inc., 100 B.R. 177 (Bankr. D. Del. 1989), where there
was a scintilla of a suggestion in the case law supporting such a filing. The creditor was obviously aware that it could not
proceed in any other court absent relief from the stay, the court observed, and based upon a cursory review of the case prior
to filing its complaint, the creditor had gambled on a ruling that its case fell within the definition of an adversary proceeding
if the filing was disputed.

Where a Chapter 11 debtor requested contempt sanctions against a creditor and its attorneys for violating the automatic stay,

the court in Matter of U.S. Abatement Corp., 39 F.3d 563, 26 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 364, 32 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB)
769, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76209 (5th Cir. 1994), concluded that the debtor's offensive contractual counterclaims in litigation
commenced prepetition were not subject to the automatic stay, and, thus, the creditor's motion to reinstate and obtain summary
judgment on those counterclaims was not a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant

to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).
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§ 82. De facto merger lawsuit

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has considered whether pursuit of a de facto merger lawsuit
against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Even if the initial filing of a de facto merger complaint against a Chapter 11 debtor might not have been willful because of the

complainant's lack of knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, the court in In re Micro Marketing Intern., Inc., 150 B.R.
573 (Bankr. M.D. Pa. 1992), found that continued pursuit of the state court action, alleging that the Chapter 11 debtor's transfer
of assets represented a de facto merger, satisfied the requirements for the imposition of sanctions for a willful violation of the

automatic stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 83. Defamation and libel lawsuits

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has reached a determination of whether pursuit of a defamation
or libel lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing

sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The court in In re Elegant Concepts, Ltd., 67 B.R. 914, 15 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 476 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 1986), concluded
that where an attorney was chargeable with knowledge of the protection that the bankruptcy laws afforded a Chapter 11 debtor,
and after a hearing in bankruptcy court, she knew that in naming the debtor as a defendant in a state court defamation and libel
action, she had violated the automatic stay, yet she did nothing and took no action to delete the debtor from the state court
action, the attorney's actions constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 84. Divorce judgment enforcement—Willful violation found

The following authority has concluded that the pursuit of divorce judgment enforcement against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor

constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

In In re Saratoga Springs Plastic Surgery, PC., 2005 WL 357207 (N.D. N.Y. 2005), the court held that a former wife and
her attorney willfully violated the automatic stay that arose in connection with a Chapter 11 proceeding involving the former
husband's professional corporation, of which he was the sole principal. The former wife obtained judgments against her former
husband for arrears for previously court-ordered child support, spousal maintenance, and counsel fees, and a state court order
was issued providing that all money judgments entered in the matrimonial action were to be filed against the former husband
personally and against his plastic surgery professional corporation. The professional corporation subsequently filed for Chapter
11, following which the state court ordered judgment against the former husband for more than $150,000. The former wife's
attorney duly recorded the judgment, caused restraining orders to be issued against the bank accounts of the husband and the
debtor corporation, and immediately moved for the bankruptcy court for relief from the automatic stay. The attorney refrained
from any further actions to enforce the judgment against the debtor corporation pending a ruling on the motion for relief
from the stay. At the time the debtor's bank account was restrained, it contained only $0.27. The bankruptcy court denied
the stay. The former wife's attorney withdrew the income execution against the husband and the debtor and re-issued it for
execution solely against the husband. By mistake, however, the amended income execution, though directed against the former
husband, referenced the debtor corporation in the body of the text. The court concluded that because the former wife's attorney
acted purposefully in obtaining the judgment and executing it against the debtor's operating account in the first instance, with
knowledge that the stay was in effect constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay. The court also found that, as to the
second instance, the wife's attorney was aware of the stay and issued the income execution, albeit by mistake, constituting a
second willful violation of the stay. Under the circumstances, however, the court concluded that the debtor was not injured by
either violation of the stay, and thus, it was not entitled to damages.
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The court in In re Johnston, 321 B.R. 262 (D. Ariz. 2005), held that a Chapter 11 debtor's former wife and her attorney
did not willfully violate the automatic stay, in proceedings to enforce the debtor's support obligation, at the time a state court
order was entered in the matter, where the state court acted on its own in issuing the order which found the debtor in contempt
and mandated that he immediately satisfy a large judgment in the former wife's favor or face incarceration, given evidence
that the former wife's attorney, upon learning of the debtor's petition filing, suggested that a state-court hearing be limited to a
determination of whether the debtor had failed to comply with a prior support order and determination of arrearages, with any
remaining issues to be reserved for a future date, and that the state court judge had agreed, indicating that the issue of sanctions
against the debtor would not be considered until the effect of the automatic stay could be established. Further actions by the
former wife and her attorney, however, were found to constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 85).

Where a Chapter 11 debtor moved to hold his former spouse and the spouse's attorney in contempt for their alleged violations

of the stay, the court in In re McGinty, 119 B.R. 290 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1990), found that the former spouse, the spouse's
attorney, and the attorney's paralegal had willfully and knowingly violated the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by seeking additional temporary support on behalf of the former
spouse and a determination by the divorce court that an attorney's fees award was in the nature of alimony and support and not
dischargeable in bankruptcy, after having been previously advised of the debtor's Chapter 11 filing.

§ 85. Divorce judgment enforcement—Willful violation not found

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following cases have found that the pursuit of divorce judgment enforcement against
a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

When the issue was whether a Chapter 12 debtor's ex-wife had violated the automatic stay when she sought and received a
postpetition judgment in state court for past due alimony and support, the court in In re Mayberry, 1996 WL 33406614 (Bankr.
C.D. Ill. 1996), found that the ex-wife's violation of the automatic stay had not been willful, for purposes of imposing sanctions

pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the debtor had not included his ex-wife as a creditor in his
bankruptcy schedule, so that the ex-wife had not received formal notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, and moreover, the
evidence indicated that the ex-wife had not received informal notice of the bankruptcy filing.

While certain actions of a Chapter 11 debtor's former wife and her attorney did not willfully violate the automatic stay (§ 84),

the court in In re Johnston, 321 B.R. 262 (D. Ariz. 2005), held that the former wife and her attorney did willfully violate
the automatic stay when, despite being notified by the debtor's counsel that a state-court order, finding the debtor in contempt
for failing to pay his support obligation and mandating that the debtor immediately satisfy the judgment in his former wife's
favor or face incarceration, violated the automatic stay, the former wife and her attorney failed to take affirmative action to
have the state court's order stayed or vacated and opposed the debtor's requests for a stay of the order in state appellate court,
notwithstanding that the enforcement action was commenced in the state court prepetition, that the former wife and her attorney
did not seek to enforce the order by executing upon or taking control of the debtor's estate or non-estate property, and that the
former wife and her attorney believed in good faith that the order was excepted from the automatic stay.

§ 86. ERISA lawsuit—Generally

For purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the following authority has
determined whether pursuing an ERISA lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic
stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

Trustees of three multiemployer and welfare benefits funds brought an action under the Employee Retirement Income Security

Act (ERISA), 29 U.S.C.A. §§ 1001 et seq., against the former officers and shareholders of a debtor employer, which had
apparently filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy, and three related corporations, seeking to collect unpaid ERISA contributions owed
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to the funds by the employer under various collective bargaining agreements, and the court in Maney v. Fischer, Pens. Plan
Guide P 23942U, 1998 WL 151023 (S.D. N.Y. 1998), found that the debtor employer was not entitled to damages under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), because there had been no willful violation of the automatic stay within the meaning
of the Bankruptcy Code.

§ 87. ERISA lawsuit—Threat to suspend benefits

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has decided the willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay,
based on threatening to suspend the ERISA benefits of a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor's employees, for purposes of imposing sanctions

pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Violation of a Chapter 11 debtor's automatic stay by the trustees of a union employee benefit plan, established according to the

Employee Retirement Income Security Act, 29 U.S.C.A. § 1002(3), in sending a letter to the debtor's employees informing
them that the debtor's delinquent plan contributions would result in the suspension of benefits to the employees if the employees

continued to work for the debtor, concluded the court in In re A and C Elec. Co., Inc., 188 B.R. 975 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 1995),

decision aff'd on other grounds, 193 B.R. 856 (N.D. Ill. 1996), was not a willful and intentional violation of the automatic stay

and did not warrant damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the effective date of suspension
of benefits had not yet occurred. However, the court noted, the trustees' violation of the stay would be deemed willful and
intentional as of a specified date, unless the trustees filed a motion to modify the automatic stay to permit the trustees to take
such acts necessary to pursue the suspension of benefits, or until the trustees delivered a letter to the employees rescinding the
prior letter's threat to suspend benefits.

§ 88. Fair Labor Standards Act lawsuit

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has reached a determination of whether the pursuit of a Fair
Labor Standards Act lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes

of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Bringing an adversary proceeding against the Department of Labor (DOL), a Chapter 11 debtor alleged that the DOL had
violated the automatic stay by filing for the expansion of injunctive relief to require a nondebtor corporation, which was the
successor to the corporation owned by the debtor, to comply with a judgment arising out of violations of the Fair Labor Standards

Act, 29 U.S.C.A. §§ 201 et seq., and the court in In re Morgan, 109 B.R. 297, 21 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1431, 29 Wage
& Hour Cas. (BNA) 996, 113 Lab. Cas. (CCH) ¶ 35301 (Bankr. W.D. Tenn. 1989), found that there was no conduct that could be

construed as willful by the DOL, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 89. Fraudulent transfer of assets lawsuit

The courts in the following cases have decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, whether pursuing a fraudulent
transfer of assets lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of

imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The holder of a Chapter 11 corporate debtor's debentures, the holder's attorney, and the attorney's law firm had willfully violated

the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), and thus
actual damages, including costs and attorney's fees, would be assessed against them, decided the court in In re AP Industries,
Inc., 117 B.R. 789 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 1990), where the holder, the holder's attorney, and the law firm had actual knowledge of the
pendency of the debtor's Chapter 11 case when they commenced state court actions alleging fraudulent transfers of the debtor's
assets, their contention that the commencement of the actions was not in violation of the stay was unsubstantiated by well settled
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case law on the issues, and they elected to continue prosecution of the actions, notwithstanding cautionary actual notice by the
debtor's counsel that in his opinion those actions involved property of the estate and were violative of the automatic stay.

The court in In re Micro Marketing Intern., Inc., 150 B.R. 573 (Bankr. M.D. Pa. 1992), found that continued pursuit of
a state court action, alleging that a Chapter 11 debtor's transfer of assets represented fraud, satisfied the requirements for the

imposition of sanctions for a willful violation of the automatic stay pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
even if the initial filing of the complaint might not have been willful because of the complainant's lack of knowledge of the
bankruptcy filing.

§ 90. Malicious prosecution lawsuit

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has considered whether the pursuit of a malicious prosecution
lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Evidence established that an attorney and her husband client had violated a Chapter 11 debtor's automatic stay, that the attorney

had done so intentionally and deliberately, and therefore willfully, for purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), and that the attorney had persisted in disregarding the stay, failing to rectify her violation of it as she had promised to

do, the court found in In re Elegant Concepts, Ltd., 67 B.R. 914, 15 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 476 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 1986),
where the attorney was chargeable with knowledge of the protection that the bankruptcy laws afforded the debtor, and after a
hearing in bankruptcy court, she knew that in naming the debtor as a defendant in a state court malicious prosecution action,
she had violated the automatic stay, yet she did nothing and took no action to delete the debtor from the state court action.

§ 91. Mechanic's lien enforcement—Willful violation found

The courts in the following cases have found that enforcing a mechanic's lien against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a

willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In In re Nash Phillips/Copus, Inc., 78 B.R. 798 (Bankr. W.D. Tex. 1987), judgment entered, 2 Tex. Bankr. Ct. Rep. 60 (Bankr.
W.D. Tex. Oct. 15, 1987), where a Chapter 11 debtor corporation sought a preliminary injunction against a materialman which
had brought a state court action seeking foreclosure of mechanic's liens, naming the debtor corporation as a defendant, the
court determined that the materialman's action was willful and deliberate, for purposes of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for a willful violation of the automatic stay.

When a sewer district brought an interpleader action to determine the party entitled to funds for work done on a construction
project, naming as defendants a debtor-general contractor, which had apparently filed for bankruptcy under Chapter 11, a
subcontractor, and an insurer on the project's indemnity bond, and the debtor-general contractor moved to show cause why the

sewer district and subcontractor should not be held in contempt for violating the automatic stay, the court in In re Excel
Engineering, Inc., 224 B.R. 582 (Bankr. W.D. Ky. 1998), decided that the subcontractor had committed a willful violation of

the automatic stay, warranting sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when, with knowledge of the
debtor-general contractor's bankruptcy case, it had filed and pursued a state court lawsuit in which it sought funds that were
owed to the debtor by the sewer district in connection with a public improvement project by seeking to perfect and enforce a
mechanic's lien it had attempted to create postpetition.

§ 92. Mechanic's lien enforcement—Willful violation not found
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The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has concluded enforcing a mechanic's lien against a Chapter 11
or 12 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Chapter 11 debtors filed a motion requesting that a creditor be found in violation of the automatic stay for attempting to enforce

a mechanic's lien without first obtaining relief from the stay, and the court in In re Bain, 64 B.R. 581 (W.D. Va. 1986),
determined that the creditor was not liable for costs and attorney's fees for violating the automatic stay, where there was no

evidence that the creditor's violation was willful, for purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). It appeared that
the creditor had made a good faith attempt to comply with what it viewed as a requirement of state law, and while the creditor
was plainly wrong in doing what it did, the court could not uphold a finding that its conduct was an attempt to circumvent the
jurisdiction of the bankruptcy court.

§ 93. Product liability lawsuit—Willful violation found

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has determined violation of the automatic stay by pursuing a
product liability lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor was willful, and thus, sanctions could be imposed pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Subsequent to a Chapter 11 debtor corporation's filing of a bankruptcy petition, a legal clinic which handled litigation on behalf
of merchant seamen exposed to asbestos during their seafaring days, filed with the bankruptcy court proofs of claim on behalf
of 157 maritime asbestos claimants, each claimant alleging that the debtor was indebted to him in the amount of $1 Million,

and the court in In re Chateaugay Corp., 112 B.R. 526 (S.D. N.Y. 1990), order rev'd on other grounds, 920 F.2d 183,
21 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 206, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73764 (2d Cir. 1990), decided that a computer error resulting in the
legal clinic's filing of complaints against a known debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay for purposes of

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), although the programming error had been made by a nonlawyer. A willful
violation of the automatic stay may be found where there is a general intent to take actions which have the effect of violating
the automatic stay, even if there is no specific intent to violate the stay, the court held.

§ 94. Product liability lawsuit—Willful violation not found

There was no willful violation of the automatic stay based on pursuit of a product liability lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or

12 debtor or its insurer, and thus, sanctions could not be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the
following authority has concluded, based on the facts and circumstances.

An asbestos claimant, in attempting to sue the insurers of a Chapter 11 debtor on claims arising out of the debtor's manufacture
and sale of asbestos insulation, did not willfully violate the automatic stay so as to subject the claimant and his attorney to

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), found the court in In re Forty-Eight Insulations, Inc., 54
B.R. 905 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 1985), notwithstanding that the claimant should have requested the bankruptcy court to lift the stay
before pursuing the debtor's insurers in state court, as he had a colorable argument that the automatic stay did not enjoin him
from so proceeding.

§ 95. Wrongful conspiracy lawsuit

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has decided whether pursuit of a wrongful conspiracy lawsuit
against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Alleging that a Chapter 11 debtor's transfer of assets represented a wrongful conspiracy, a complainant brought a state court

action against the debtor, and the court in In re Micro Marketing Intern., Inc., 150 B.R. 573 (Bankr. M.D. Pa. 1992), concluded
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that the continued pursuit of such action constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even if the initial filing of the complaint might not have been
willful because of the complainant's lack of knowledge of the bankruptcy filing.

§ 96. Professional malpractice action

Based on the facts and circumstances, the following authority has decided whether pursuit of a professional malpractice action
against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

In In re Peregrine Systems, Inc., 314 B.R. 31, 43 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 156 (Bankr. D. Del. 2004), the court held that
a German accounting firm against which Chapter 11 debtors had filed a state court malpractice action committed a willful
violation of the automatic stay when, with knowledge of the debtors' bankruptcy proceedings, the accounting firm commenced
a German declaratory judgment action against the debtors in a deliberate attempt to preempt the debtors' choice of forum by
having its complaint served before the debtors could effect service of an accounting malpractice complaint based on the same
prepetition conduct, so as to warrant an award of actual damages in the amount of $110,368.21, based on legal fees and costs
that the debtors incurred in retaining German counsel and attempting to enforce the stay against the accounting firm. In so
holding, the court commented that a party's good faith belief that it had a right to take the action found to violate the automatic
stay is not relevant to whether its stay violation was "willful," or to whether compensation must be awarded.

§ 97. Unspecified lawsuit

[Cumulative Supplement]

The following authority, based on the facts and circumstances, has reached a determination of whether pursuit of an unspecified
lawsuit against a Chapter 11 or 12 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for purposes of imposing sanctions

according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Personal injury claimant willfully violated the automatic stay when, after he was informed of debtors' bankruptcy filing, he
refused to vacate his postpetition default judgment against Chapter 11 debtor or, at a minimum, to immediately file a motion to

annul the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 105(a), 362(h). In Matter of Allied Holdings, Inc., 355 B.R. 372 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 2006).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]
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•
What Constitutes "Repeated" or "Willful" Violation for Purposes of State Occupational Safety and Health Acts,

2003 A.L.R.5th 18
• Availability and Application of Laches to Claims of Violation of Bankruptcy Automatic Stay, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362, 32

A.L.R. Fed. 3d Art. 2
• What Constitutes "Cause" for Dismissal of Chapter 12 Bankruptcy Case Under 12 U.S.C.A. § 1208(c), 14 A.L.R. Fed.

3d Art. 4
• Construction and Application of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(b)(3), Providing for Exception to Automatic Stay for Any Act to

Perfect, or to Maintain or Continue Perfection of, Interest in Property to Extent that Trustee's Rights and Powers are
Subject to Such Perfection Under 11 U.S.C.A. § 546(b) or to Extent that Such Act Is Accomplished Within Period
Provided Under 11 U.S.C.A. § 547(e)(2)(A), 9 A.L.R. Fed. 3d Art. 8

• Assessment of "Feasibility" of Proposed Chapter 12 Bankruptcy Plan, 8 A.L.R. Fed. 3d Art. 8
• Construction and Application of Phrase "With Respect to the Debtor" of Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(c)(3)

(A), Terminating Automatic Stay of Execution for Debtors Commencing Second Bankruptcy, 3 A.L.R. Fed. 3d Art. 7
•

Validity, Construction and Application of Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act of 2005
(BAPCPA), 2005 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 3

• Abrogation of Absolute Priority Rule in Individual Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Cases by Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and
Consumer Protection Act (BAPCPA), 78 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 531

• Validity and Effect of Prepetition Agreements Waiving Protection of Bankruptcy Automatic Stay, 66 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 385
• Construction and Application of "Forward Contract" and "Forward Contract Merchant" Under Bankruptcy Code, 11

U.S.C.A. § 101(25), (26), 58 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 273
• What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k))

Sufficient to Award Damages—Chapter 7 Cases, 23 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 339
• Bankruptcy Rule 9011 Sanctions in Chapter 7 Bankruptcy Proceedings, 11 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 435
• What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h))

Sufficient to Award Damages—Chapter 13 Cases, 8 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 433
• What constitutes "willful" violation for purposes of secs. 17(a) or (e) of Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970

(29 U.S.C.A. sec. 666(a) or sec. 666(e)), 161 A.L.R. Fed. 561
• Remedies and damages for violations of the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. sec.

362(h)), by parties other than the Federal Government, 153 A.L.R. Fed. 463
• Federal Government's liability for damages under 11 U.S.C.A. sec. 362(h) for willful violation of automatic stay in

bankruptcy, 117 A.L.R. Fed. 1
• What is "willful" violation of Age Discrimination in Employment Act (29 U.S.C.A. secs. 621-634) for purpose of

extension to 3 years of 2-year limitations period for filing action, 82 A.L.R. Fed. 377
• "Who is "party in interest" entitled to request relief from automatic stay provision of bankruptcy code of 1978 (11

U.S.C.A. sec. 362(d)), 73 A.L.R. Fed. 324
• What constitutes lack of "adequate protection" of interest in property of estate for which relief may be granted from

automatic stay provision of Bankruptcy Code of 1978 (11 U.S.C.A. sec. 362(a)), 66 A.L.R. Fed. 505
• What are proceedings by governmental units to enforce police or regulatory powers which are excepted from operation

of automatic stay provisions of Bankruptcy Code of 1978 (11 U.S.C.A. sec. 362(b)(4), (5)), 58 A.L.R. Fed. 282
• Violation of automatic stay provisions of 1978 Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. sec. 362) as contempt of court, 57 A.L.R.

Fed. 927
• Application of 11 U.S.C.A. sec. 362 of Bankruptcy Code of 1978 (automatic stay provisions) to cancellation of franchise

or license agreement, 53 A.L.R. Fed. 622

Legal Encyclopedias

• Am. Jur. 2d, Bankruptcy §§ 476, 651, 1760 to 1765
• C.J.S., Bankruptcy §§ 65, 83, 101

Treatises and Practice Aids
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• Resnick, Bankruptcy Law Manual § 2:46 (5th ed.)
• Drake, Bankruptcy Practice for the General Practitioner (3d ed.), §§ 3:6, 9:2
• 2B Bankruptcy Service, Lawyer's Edition §§ 19:1420 to 19:17142B Bankruptcy Service, Lawyer's Edition §§ 19:1420

to 19:1714
• Rome, Business Workouts Manual (2d ed.) § 21:3
• Federal Procedure, L.Ed. §§ 9:379 to 9:383, 9:1159 to 9:1165
• Dunaway, The Law of Distressed Real Estate § 28:21
• Norton Bankruptcy Law & Practice 2d §§ 36:43, 75:1075:10, 118:1, 118:3
• Boelter, Representing The Bankrupt Taxpayer §§ 8:15, 8:18

Trial Strategy

• Liability of Creditor and Repossession Agent for Wrongful Repossession and Tortious Acts Committed During
Repossession, 42 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 3d 355

• Relief From Automatic Stay—Debtor's Lack of Equity in Residential property, 21 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 3d 769
• Relief From Automatic Stay—Inadequate Protection of Secured Interest, 20 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 3d 521
• Action for Harassment of Debtor, 16 Am. Jur. Trials 619

Forms

• Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Bankruptcy §§ 180 to 192
• Federal Procedural Forms §§ 9:890 to 9:892

Law Reviews and Other Periodicals

• McCullough, Emotional Distress Damages: Should They Be Permitted Under The Bankruptcy Code for a Willful
Violation of the Stay, 1 DePaul Bus. & Com. L.J. 339 (2003)

• Moss, The Risks of Purchasing and Collecting Consumer Debt, 10 Am. Bankr. Inst. L. Rev. 643 (2002)
• Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of The Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier L. Rev.

3 (2002)

Westlaw. © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. U.S. Govt. Works.

Footnotes

1 See Remedies and damages for violations of the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code (11
U.S.C.A. sec. 362(h)), by parties other than the Federal Government, 153 A.L.R. Fed. 463.

2 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of The Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier
L. Rev. 3 (2002).
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3 See Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1978, 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 101 to 1330 (1978).
Niccolini, The Voidability of Actions Taken in Violation of The Automatic Stay: Application of The
Information-Forcing Paradigm, 45 Vand. L. Rev. 1663 (1992). For a brief discussion of the nature of this
expansion, see Keating, Offensive Uses of the Automatic Stay, 45 Vand. L. Rev. 71 (1992).

4 H.R. Rep. 95-595, at § 362 (Sept. 8, 1977). See Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard
for Violations of The Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier L. Rev. 3 (2002).

5 H.R. Rep. 95-595, at § 362; Barnes, Student Author, The Plain Meaning of the Automatic Stay in
Bankruptcy: The Void/Voidable Distinction Revisited, 57 Ohio St. L.J. 291, 299 (1996). See Tobar, The
Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of The Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier L. Rev.
3 (2002).

6 Bankruptcy Amendments and Federal Judgeship Act of 1984, Pub.L. No. 98-353 § 304, 98 Stat. 333, 352.
7 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of The Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier

L. Rev. 3 (2002).
8 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of The Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier

L. Rev. 3 (2002). Prior to the enactment of § 362(h), sanctions for violations of the automatic stay
were pursued in a civil contempt proceeding pursuant to the Bankruptcy Court's discretionary power
under 11 U.S.C.A. § 105(a).

9 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of The Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier
L. Rev. 3 (2002).

10 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of The Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier

L. Rev. 3 (2002), citing In re Wagner, 74 B.R. 898 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1987) (holding that knowledge

of bankruptcy filing is legal equivalent of knowledge of stay), see § 3; but see In re Williams, 100
B.R. 726 (Bankr. M.D. Pa. 1989) (holding that debtor could not recover damages where it failed to file
notice in correct recorder's office, since mortgagee holding sheriff's sale post-petition had no notice of
bankruptcy).

11 Fleet Mortg. Group, Inc. v. Kaneb, 196 F.3d 265, 35 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 45, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH)

¶ 78044 (1st Cir. 1999); In re Ocasio, 272 B.R. 815 (B.A.P. 1st Cir. 2002); In re Smith, 180 B.R.
311 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 1995).

12 In re Florio, 229 B.R. 606 (S.D. N.Y. 1999).
13 In re Wagner, 74 B.R. 898 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1987), see § 2.
14 In re Wagner, 74 B.R. 898 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1987), see § 2.
15 Hoffman v. Connecticut Dept. of Income Maintenance, 492 U.S. 96, 109 S. Ct. 2818, 106 L. Ed. 2d

76, 26 Soc. Sec. Rep. Serv. 175, 19 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 514, 20 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1204,
Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 72856 (1989). Citing In re Prime, Inc., 44 B.R. 924 (Bankr. W.D. Mo. 1984);

In re T & D Management Co., 40 B.R. 781, 12 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1, 10 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d
(MB) 1000, 19 Ed. Law Rep. 273, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 69898 (Bankr. D. Utah 1984).

16 In re Nelson, 994 F.2d 42, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 75285 (1st Cir. 1993).
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23 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 339 (Originally published in 2007)

American Law Reports  | The ALR databases are made current by the weekly addition of relevant new cases.

ALR Federal 2d
Ann K. Wooster, J.D.

What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy
Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)) Sufficient to Award Damages—Chapter 7 Cases

In 1984, Congress amended the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code to add what is now 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),
which states that a debtor who can prove injury due to a willful violation of the automatic stay can recover actual damages,
including costs and attorney's fees, and, potentially, punitive damages. In order to prove a willful violation of the stay, courts will
typically examine whether the violator had knowledge of the bankruptcy case when acting, and whether the violator intended to
carry out the proscribed act. Federal courts have addressed what constitutes a willful violation of the automatic stay provisions

sufficient to award damages in Chapter 7 cases. For instance, in In re Gossett, 369 B.R. 361, 23 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 751 (Bankr.
N.D. Ill. 2007), the court held that where a secured creditor learned of the Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy filing on the date it had
its agent repossess the debtor's vehicle, the repossession constituted a technical violation of the automatic stay, but the creditor's

actions were not "willful," as required for the imposition of sanctions under 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). This and other cases
that have addressed what constitutes a willful violation of the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, sufficient to

award damages in Chapter 7 cases pursuant to 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), are collected in the following annotation.
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ARTICLE OUTLINE

  I Preliminary Matters
 § 1 Scope
 § 2 Summary and comment
 § 3 Practice pointers
 § 3.5 General principles
  II Particular Actions Constituting Willful Violation of Automatic Stay
  A Collection Efforts Generally
 § 4 Billing statement—Willful violation found
 § 5 Billing statement—Willful violation not found
 § 6 Collection letter—Willful violation found
 § 7 Collection letter—Willful violation not found
 § 8 Telephone call—Willful violation found
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 § 9 Telephone call—Willful violation not found
 § 10 Referral to collection agency
 § 11 Filing credit report information
 § 12 Initiating collection lawsuit—Willful violation found
 § 13 Initiating collection lawsuit—Willful violation not found
 § 14 Continuing collection lawsuit—Willful violation found
 § 15 Continuing collection lawsuit—Willful violation not found
 § 16 Reaffirmation agreement—Collection—Willful violation found
 § 17 Reaffirmation agreement—Collection—Willful violation not found
 § 18 Reaffirmation agreement—Solicitation of agreement
 § 19 Harassment and coercion—Generally—Willful violation found
 § 20 Harassment and coercion—Generally—Willful violation not found
 § 21 Harassment and coercion—Conduct toward third party—Willful violation found
 § 22 Harassment and coercion—Conduct toward third party—Willful violation not found
 § 23 Failure to notify assignee of debt of bankruptcy
 § 24 Unspecified contact with debtor
  B Bank Account Interference
 § 25 Offset generally
 § 26 Administrative freeze—Willful violation found
 § 27 Administrative freeze—Willful violation not found
 § 28 Failure to terminate automatic deductions—Willful violation found
 § 29 Failure to terminate automatic deductions—Willful violation not found
 § 30 Presentment of postdated check
 § 31 Refusal to release judicial lien on bank account funds
  C Wage Garnishment
 § 32 Pursuit of garnishment proceedings—Willful violation found
 § 33 Pursuit of garnishment proceedings—Willful violation not found
 § 34 Garnishment of wages—Willful violation found
 § 35 Garnishment of wages—Willful violation not found
 § 36 Garnishment of wages—Reduction in pension payments
 § 37 Failure to discontinue wage garnishment
 § 38 Refusal to return garnished wages—Willful violation found
 § 39 Refusal to return garnished wages—Willful violation not found
 § 40 Interference with garnished wages
  D Collection Efforts Involving Real Estate
  1 Leases
 § 41 Attempt to collect rent from debtor's tenant—Willful violation found
 § 42 Attempt to collect rent from debtor's tenant—Willful violation not found
 § 43 Collection of rent from debtor's tenant
 § 44 Removal of debtor's property from leased premises—Willful violation found
 § 45 Removal of debtor's property from leased premises—Willful violation not found
 § 46 Disposal of debtor's property on leased premises
 § 47 Eviction from leased premises
  2 Mortgages
 § 48 Collection of mortgage debt generally
 § 49 Default on promissory note action
 § 50 Initiation of foreclosure proceeding
 § 51 Continuation of foreclosure proceeding
 § 52 Foreclosure sale—Willful violation found
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 § 53 Foreclosure sale—Willful violation not found
 § 54 Foreclosure sale—Purchase at foreclosure sale
 § 55 Eviction proceedings
 § 56 Registration of deed of trust
  3 Other Actions Involving Real Estate
 § 57 Attempt to transfer property
 § 58 Renegotiation of listing agreements
 § 59 Request for lien on real property
 § 60 Reattachment of lien on debtor property
 § 61 Withdrawal of escrowed earnest money
  E Repossession of Financed Property
 § 62 Attempt to repossess financed property—Willful violation found
 § 63 Attempt to repossess financed property—Willful violation not found
 § 64 Repossession of financed property—Willful violation found
 § 65 Repossession of financed property—Willful violation not found
 § 66 Failure to return repossessed property—Willful violation found
 § 67 Failure to return repossessed property—Willful violation not found
 § 68 Sale of repossessed property—Willful violation found
 § 69 Sale of repossessed property—Willful violation not found
 § 70 Taking possession of other property
  F Tax Collection Efforts
 § 71 Filing proceeding to seize debtor property
 § 72 Moving forward with proceeding to enforce debtor's tax liability
 § 73 Seizure of debtor property
 § 74 Refusal to return personal property seized
 § 75 Auction of debtor property
 § 76 Lien on debtor property—Generally
 § 77 Lien on debtor property—Failure to remove lien
 § 78 Levy on debtor property—Generally
 § 79 Levy on debtor property—Notice of intent to levy
 § 80 Wage levy—Willful violation found
 § 81 Wage levy—Willful violation not found
 § 82 Failure to return levied funds
 § 83 Interference with tax refund—Willful violation found
 § 84 Interference with tax refund—Willful violation not found
 § 85 Suspension of professional license
  G Pursuit of Other Action
  1 Generally
 § 86 Assignment of insurance claim
 § 87 Cancellation of service contract
 § 88 Deferred payment arrangement
 § 89 Participation in Medicare program precluded
 § 90 Public sale of collateral
 § 91 Recording of mechanic's lien
 § 92 Sale of property subject to lien
 § 93 Refusal to release lien
 § 94 Refusal to relinquish accounts receivable
 § 95 Refusal to restore utility services
 § 96 Refusal to turn over contract proceeds

Exhibit 3

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-3    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 3 
Pg 3 of 105



What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay..., 23 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 339...

 © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 4

 § 97 Takeover of debtor business
 § 98 Transfer of radio call sign license
 § 99 Withholding academic transcript
 § 100 Refusal to allow debtor to register for classes
 § 101 Seeking to perfect security interest
 § 102 Refusal to do business with debtor
 § 103 Entering into insurance settlement agreement with debtor
 § 104 Sale of note subject to repurchase agreement
 § 105 Offsetting money owed to debtor against prepetition debt—Willful violation found
 § 106 Offsetting money owed to debtor against prepetition debt—Willful violation not found
  2 Legal Action
  a Procedural Proceedings
 § 107 Filing action on behalf of debtor
 § 108 Filing motion to release settlement proceeds
 § 109 Filing petition for certiorari
 § 110 Continuation of proceedings
 § 111 Bringing citation action
 § 112 Request to conduct Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 examination
 § 113 Pursuit of contempt proceedings—Willful violation found
 § 114 Pursuit of contempt proceedings—Willful violation not found
 § 115 Failure to vacate writ of execution—Generally
 § 116 Failure to vacate writ of execution—Failure to return seized property
 § 117 Provoking criminal prosecution
 § 118 Arrest warrant enforcement—Generally
 § 119 Arrest warrant enforcement—Failure to quash warrant—Willful violation found
 § 120 Arrest warrant enforcement—Failure to quash warrant—Willful violation not found
 § 121 Seeking appointment of receiver
 § 122 Demand that debtor submit to postpetition examination under oath
 § 123 Service of summons and complaint on debtor
  b Substantive Proceedings
 § 124 Abuse of process claim
 § 125 Breach of fiduciary duty claim
 § 126 Breach of promissory note claim
 § 127 Creation of constructive trust claim
 § 128 Divorce judgment enforcement—Willful violation found
 § 129 Divorce judgment enforcement—Willful violation not found
 § 130 Proceeding seeking reduction of support obligation
 § 131 Fraud claim—Willful violation found
 § 132 Fraud claim—Willful violation not found
 § 133 Fraudulent conveyance of assets claim
 § 134 Interstate Commerce Commission petition
 Research References

INDEX

 Abuse of process claim § 124
 Academic transcript, withholding of § 99
 Accounts receivable, refusal to relinquish § 94
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 Action on behalf of debtor, filing § 107
 Actions constituting willful violation of automatic stay § 4 to 134
 Administrative freeze on bank account § 26, 27
 Appointment of receiver, seeking § 121
 Arrest warrant enforcement § 118 to 120
 Assignment of insurance claim § 86
 Auction of debtor property to collect tax debt § 75
 Automatic deductions from bank account, failure to terminate § 28, 29
 Bank account interference § 25 to 31
 Billing statement § 4, 5
 Breach of fiduciary duty claim § 125
 Breach of promissory note claim § 126
 Cancellation of service contract § 87
 Certiorari, filing petition for § 109
 Chiropractor's license, suspension of § 85
 Citation action, bringing § 111
 Classes, refusal to allow debtor to register for § 100
 Coercion and harassment § 19 to 22
 Collateral, public sale of § 90
 Collection agency, referral to § 10
 Collection efforts, generally § 4 to 24
 Collection efforts involving real estate § 41 to 61
 Collection efforts involving taxes § 71 to 85
 Collection letter § 6, 7
 Comment and summary § 2
 Complaint and summons, service of on debtor § 123
 Constructive trust, claim of creation of § 127
 Contempt proceedings against debtor, pursuit of § 113, 114
 Continuation of foreclosure proceeding § 51
 Continuation of proceedings against debtor § 110
 Continue doing business with debtor, refusal to § 102
 Continuing collection lawsuit § 14, 15
 Continuing with foreclosure sale § 52, 53
 Continuing with proceeding to enforce debtor's tax liability § 72
 Contract proceeds, refusal to turn over § 96
 Creation of constructive trust claim § 127
 Credit report information, filing § 11
 Criminal prosecution, provoking § 117
 Deed of trust, registration of § 56
 Default on mortgage promissory note action § 49
 Deferred payment arrangement § 88
 Discontinue wage garnishment, failure to § 37
 Disposal of debtor's property on leased premises § 46
 Divorce judgment enforcement § 128, 129
 Do business with debtor, refusal to § 102
 Earnest money, escrowed, withdrawal of § 61
 Enforcement of arrest warrant § 118 to 120
 Enforcement of taxes § 71 to 85
 Entering into insurance settlement agreement with debtor § 103
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 Escrowed earnest money, withdrawal of § 61
 Eviction § 47, 55
 Examination of debtor § 112, 122
 Execution, failure to vacate writ of § 115, 116
 Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 examination of debtor, request for § 112
 Fiduciary duty, claim of breach of § 125
 Filing abuse of process claim § 124
 Filing action on behalf of debtor § 107
 Filing credit report information § 11
 Filing fraud claim against debtor § 131, 132
 Filing Interstate Commerce Commission petition § 134
 Filing motion to release settlement proceeds § 108
 Filing notice of intent to levy on debtor property § 79
 Filing petition for certiorari § 109
 Filing proceeding to seize debtor property in satisfaction of unpaid taxes § 71
 Filing tax lien § 76
 Financed property, repossession of § 62 to 70
 Foreclosure proceeding, continuation of § 51
 Foreclosure proceeding, initiation of § 50
 Foreclosure sale § 52 to 54
 Fraud claim against debtor, filing § 131, 132
 Fraudulent conveyance of assets claim § 133
 Freeze, administrative, on bank account § 26, 27
 Garnishment of wages § 32 to 40
 Harassment and coercion § 19 to 22
 Initiation of collection lawsuit § 12, 13
 Initiation of foreclosure proceeding § 50
 Insurance claim, assignment of § 86
 Insurance settlement agreement, entering into with debtor § 103
 Interference with bank account § 25 to 31
 Interference with garnished wages § 40
 Interference with tax refund § 83, 84
 Interstate Commerce Commission petition, filing § 134
 Judicial lien on bank account funds, refusal to release § 31
 Leased premises, removal of debtor's property from § 44, 45
 Leases, collection efforts involving § 41 to 47
 Legal action § 107 to 134
 Letter, collection § 6, 7
 Levied funds, failure to return § 82
 Levy on debtor property § 78, 79
 Levy on wages § 80, 81
 License, professional, suspension of § 85
 License, radio call sign, transfer of § 98
 Lien, refusal to release § 31, 93
 Lien, sale of property subject to § 92
 Lien, tax, on debtor property § 76, 77
 Lien on debtor property, reattachment of § 60
 Lien on real property, request for § 59
 Listing agreements, renegotiation of § 58
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 Mechanic's lien, recording of § 91
 Medicare program, precluding participation in § 89
 Mortgages, collection efforts involving § 48 to 56
 Motion to release settlement proceeds, filing § 108
 Moving forward with proceeding to enforce debtor's tax liability § 72
 Note, sale of subject to repurchase agreement § 104
 Notice of intent to levy on debtor property § 79
 Notify assignee of debt of bankruptcy, failure to § 23
 Offset involving bank account § 25
 Offsetting money owed to debtor against prepetition debt § 105, 106
 Participation in Medicare program, precluding § 89
 Particular actions constituting willful violation of automatic stay § 4 to 134
 Pension payments reduction § 36
 Perfect security interest, seeking to § 101
 Petition for certiorari, filing § 109
 Postdated check, presentment of § 30
 Practice pointers § 3
 Preliminary matters § 1 to 3
 Presentment of postdated check § 30
 Procedural proceedings § 107 to 123
 Proceedings against debtor, continuation of § 110
 Proceeding seeking reduction of support obligation § 130
 Proceeding to seize debtor property in satisfaction of unpaid taxes, filing § 71
 Proceeding with foreclosure sale § 52, 53
 Proceeds, contract, refusal to turn over § 96
 Professional license, suspension of § 85
 Promissory note, claim of breach of § 126
 Promissory note action, default on § 49
 Property subject to lien, sale of § 92
 Provoking criminal prosecution § 117
 Public sale of collateral § 90
 Purchase at foreclosure sale § 54
 Pursuing breach of promissory note action § 126
 Pursuit of contempt proceedings against debtors § 113, 114
 Pursuit of garnishment proceedings § 32, 33
 Quash arrest warrant, failure to § 119, 120
 Radio call sign license, transfer of § 98
 Reaffirmation agreement § 16 to 18
 Real estate, collection efforts involving § 41 to 61
 Reattachment of lien on debtor property § 60
 Receiver, seeking appointment of § 121
 Recording of mechanic's lien § 91
 Reduction in pension payments § 36
 Reduction of support obligation, proceeding seeking § 130
 Referral to collection agency § 10
 Refund, tax, interference with § 83, 84
 Refusal to allow debtor to register for classes § 100
 Refusal to do business with debtor § 102
 Refusal to release lien § 31, 93
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 Refusal to relinquish accounts receivable § 94
 Refusal to restore utility services § 95
 Refusal to return garnished wages § 38, 39
 Refusal to return personal property seized in satisfaction of unpaid taxes § 74
 Refusal to turn over contract proceeds § 96
 Register for classes, refusal to allow debtor to § 100
 Registration of deed of trust § 56
 Release lien, refusal to § 31, 93
 Release settlement proceeds, filing motion to § 108
 Relinquish accounts receivable, refusal to § 94
 Removal of debtor's property from leased premises § 44, 45
 Remove tax lien on debtor property, failure to § 77
 Renegotiation of real property listing agreements § 58
 Rent, collection or attempt to collect from debtor's tenant § 41 to 43
 Repossession of financed property § 62 to 70
 Repurchase agreement, sale of note subject to § 104
 Request for lien on real property § 59
 Request to conduct Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 examination of debtor § 112
 Restore utility services, refusal to § 95
 Return garnished wages, refusal to § 38, 39
 Return levied funds, failure to § 82
 Return repossessed property, failure to § 66, 67
 Return seized property, failure or refusal to § 74, 116
 Sale, foreclosure § 52 to 54
 Sale of collateral, public § 90
 Sale of note subject to repurchase agreement § 104
 Sale of property subject to lien § 92
 Sale of repossessed property § 68, 69
 Scope of annotation § 1
 Security interest, seeking to perfect § 101
 Seize debtor property in satisfaction of unpaid taxes, filing proceeding to § 71
 Seized property, failure or refusal to return § 74, 116
 Seizure of debtor property in satisfaction of unpaid taxes § 73
 Service contract, cancellation of § 87
 Service of summons and complaint on debtor § 123
 Settlement agreement, insurance, entering into with debtor § 103
 Settlement proceeds, filing motion to release § 108
 Solicitation of reaffirmation agreement § 18
 Substantive proceedings § 124 to 134
 Summary and comment § 2
 Summons and complaint, service of on debtor § 123
 Support obligation, proceeding seeking reduction of § 130
 Suspension of professional license § 85
 Takeover of debtor business § 97
 Taking posession of other property during repossession of financed property § 70
 Tax collection efforts § 71 to 85
 Tax refund, interference with § 83, 84
 Telephone call, collection efforts § 8, 9
 Telephone service, refusal to restore § 95
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 Tenant of debtor, collection or attempt to collect rent from § 41 to 43
 Terminate automatic deductions from bank account, failure to § 28, 29
 Third party, harassment and coercion of § 21, 22
 Transcript, academic, withholding of § 99
 Transfer of radio call sign license § 98
 Transfer property of debtor, attempt to § 57
 Turn over contract proceeds, refusal to § 96
 University, refusal to allow debtor to register for classes § 100
 University, withholding of academic transcript § 99
 Unspecified contact with debtor, collection efforts § 24
 Utility services, refusal to restore § 95
 Vacate writ of execution, failure to § 115, 116
 Wage garnishment § 32 to 40
 Wage levy § 80, 81
 Withdrawal of escrowed earnest money § 61
 Withholding academic transcript § 99
 Writ of execution, failure to vacate § 115, 116

STATUTORY TEXT

The relevant portions of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362 provide as follows:

§ 362. Automatic stay
(a) to (j) [Omitted]
(k)(1) Except as provided in paragraph (2), an individual injured by any willful violation of a stay provided by this section
shall recover actual damages, including costs and attorneys' fees, and, in appropriate circumstances, may recover punitive
damages.

(2) If such violation is based on an action taken by an entity in the good faith belief that subsection (h) applies to the debtor,
the recovery under paragraph (1) of this subsection against such entity shall be limited to actual damages.

Table of Cases

Supreme Court

Citizens Bank of Maryland v. Strumpf, 516 U.S. 16, 116 S. Ct. 286, 133 L. Ed. 2d 258 (1995) — 26

Hoffman v. Connecticut Dept. of Income Maintenance, 492 U.S. 96, 109 S. Ct. 2818, 106 L. Ed. 2d 76 (1989) — 3

First Circuit

Adams, In re, 212 B.R. 703 (Bankr. D. Mass. 1997) — 43
Baker, In re, 57 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 185, 2006 WL 3370864 (Bankr. D. Mass. 2006) — 6
Baker, In re, 183 B.R. 30 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1995) — 18, 64

Barboza, In re, 211 B.R. 450 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1997) — 118
Boudakian, In re, 137 B.R. 89 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1992) — 129
Brigham, In re, 2001 BNH 48, 2001 WL 1868123 (Bankr. D. N.H. 2001) — 4
Cadle Co. v. McKernan, 207 B.R. 971 (D. Mass. 1997) — 42
Carlson, In re, 265 B.R. 346 (Bankr. D. R.I. 2001) — 112

Carrigg, In re, 216 B.R. 303 (B.A.P. 1st Cir. 1998) — 66
Diaz Rodriguez, In re, 357 B.R. 691 (Bankr. D. P.R. 2006) — 22
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Stancil, In re, 487 B.R. 331 (Bankr. D. D.C. 2013) — 2

I. Preliminary Matters

§ 1. Scope

This annotation collects and analyzes those federal decisions that have addressed what constitutes a willful violation of the

automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), sufficient to award damages in Chapter 7 cases.
Not included within the scope of this article are Chapter 13 cases discussing what constitutes a willful violation of the automatic

stay provisions, 1  or Chapter 11 and 12 cases examining what constitutes a willful violation of the automatic stay provisions. 2

Similarly, those cases in which courts have addressed the remedies and damages available under 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k) for

violations of the automatic stay provisions are not within the scope of this annotation. 3

Some opinions discussed in this annotation may be restricted by court rule as to publication and citation in briefs; readers are
cautioned to check each case for restrictions. A number of jurisdictions may have rules, regulations, constitutional provisions,
or legislative enactments directly bearing upon this subject. These provisions are discussed herein only to the extent and in the
form that they are reflected in the court opinions that fall within the scope of this annotation. The reader is consequently advised
to consult the appropriate statutory or regulatory compilations to ascertain the current status of all statutes discussed herein.

§ 2. Summary and comment

[Cumulative Supplement]

The Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362, clearly articulates the vital protections afforded a debtor in bankruptcy, specifically

the automatic stay, which stops all collection efforts against the debtor during the pendency of the bankruptcy proceeding. 4  The

expansion of the automatic stay was one of the major changes initiated by the 1978 Bankruptcy Reform Act. 5  Congress has
recognized the importance of the automatic stay, declaring it one of the fundamental protections offered under the bankruptcy

laws. 6  The imposition of the automatic stay serves several fundamental functions in bankruptcy, including protecting debtors
from further collection efforts by their creditors, ensuring an equitable distribution of assets by protecting the creditors and
making sure that no parties get more than their fair share of the bankruptcy estate, and ensuring that the liquidation and repayment

of debts will be carried out in an orderly fashion. 7

Pursuant to former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), added as part of an amendment to the Bankruptcy Code in 1984, a debtor who could
prove injury due to a willful violation of the automatic stay could recover actual damages, including costs and attorney's fees,

and, potentially, punitive damages. 8  The Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act of 2006 amended 11
U.S.C.A. § 362 by deleting old subsection (h) and replacing it with new subsection (k), which provides:

(k) Except as provided in paragraph (2) an individual injured by any willful violation of a stay
provided by this section shall recover actual damages including costs and attorney's fees and in
appropriate circumstances may recover punitive damages.

(2) If such violation is based on an action taken by an entity in the good-faith belief that subsection
(h) applies to the debtor, the recovery under paragraph (1) of this subsection shall be limited to
actual damages.
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New 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h) deals with the filing of a statement of intent with respect to leased property. Thus, it would

seem that, even after amendment, the basis for recovery remains the same. 9  Recovery under this provision is mandatory, and
therefore, the court has no discretion in deciding whether to award actual damages, but the question of whether to award punitive

damages is squarely within the court's discretionary powers. 10  In order to prove a willful violation of the stay, courts will
typically examine whether the violator had knowledge of the bankruptcy case, and whether the violator intended to carry out

the proscribed act. 11  Intent to violate the stay is not required to prove a willful violation, as knowledge of the bankruptcy case
puts the party on constructive notice of the automatic stay, and it is considered irrelevant whether a claimant had a good-faith

belief that it had a right to the bankruptcy estate property. 12

Many federal courts have addressed the issue of what constitutes a willful violation of the automatic stay provisions in a Chapter

7 case sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h). Based
on the facts and circumstances of each case, courts have considered whether the following types of general collection efforts
constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay provisions in a Chapter 7 case: sending a billing statement, where some
courts have found a willful violation of the stay (§ 4), and others have determined there was no willful violation (§ 5); sending
a collection letter, where some courts have decided that there was a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 6), but others have
concluded the violation was not willful (§ 7); making a telephone call, where some courts have found a willful violation of the
stay (§ 8), while others have determined there was no willful violation (§ 9); referral to a collection agency (§ 10); filing credit
report information (§ 11); initiating a collection lawsuit, where some courts have decided that there was a willful violation of the
automatic stay (§ 12), and others have concluded that the violation was not willful (§ 13); continuing a collection lawsuit, where
some courts have found that there was a willful violation of the stay (§ 14), but others have reached the opposite conclusion
(§ 15); collecting a debt based on the terms of a reaffirmation agreement, where some courts have found that the violation of
the automatic stay was willful (§ 16), while other courts have determined that there was no such willfulness (§ 17); soliciting
a reaffirmation agreement (§ 18); harassing and coercing a debtor, where some courts have decided that there was a willful
violation of the stay (§ 19), and others have concluded that there was no willful violation (§ 20); harassing and coercing a third
party, with some courts finding a willful violation (§ 21) and others finding no willful violation (§ 22); failing to notify an
assignee of a debt of the debtor's bankruptcy, with the result that the assignee made attempts to collect the debt (§ 23); and
engaging in unspecified contact with a debtor (§ 24).

Courts have also examined whether these types of bank account interference constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay

of a Chapter 7 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case: offsetting against a debtor's bank account generally (§ 25); placing an
administrative freeze on the debtor's account, where some courts have found that there was a willful violation of the automatic
stay (§ 26), but other courts have reached the opposite conclusion (§ 27); failing to terminate automatic deductions from a
debtor's bank account, where some courts have concluded that there was a willful violation of the stay (§ 28), while others have
found that such a violation was not willful (§ 29); presenting a debtor's postdated check (§ 30); and refusing to release a judicial
lien on bank account funds (§ 31). Whether the garnishment of a Chapter 7 debtor's wages constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h),
has also been discussed by courts, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, with regard to: pursuit of garnishment
proceedings, where some courts have determined that there was a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 32), and others
have decided that there was no willful violation (§ 33); garnishment of the debtor's wages, where some courts have concluded
that a violation of the automatic stay was willful (§ 34), but others have reached the opposite conclusion (§ 35); reduction in a
debtor's pension payments (§ 36); failure to discontinue the garnishment of a debtor's wages (§ 37); refusal to return the debtor's
garnished wages, where some courts have found that there was a willful violation of the stay (§ 38), while other courts have
determined that there was no willful violation (§ 39); and interference with a debtor's garnished wages (§ 40).
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Collection efforts involving real estate have also been considered, to determine whether they constituted a willful violation

of the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case, including: attempting to collect rent from a
debtor's tenant, where some courts have decided that there was a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 41), and others have
concluded that such a violation was not willful (§ 42); collecting rent from a debtor's tenant (§ 43); removing a debtor's property
from leased premises, where some courts have found that there was a willful violation of the stay (§ 44), but other courts have
reached the opposite conclusion (§ 45); disposing of a debtor's property on leased premises (§ 46); evicting a debtor from leased
premises (§ 47); collecting a mortgage debt generally (§ 48); bringing an action against the debtor for defaulting on a promissory
mortgage note (§ 49); initiating a foreclosure proceeding against a debtor's mortgaged property (§ 50); continuing a foreclosure
proceeding against a debtor's mortgaged property (§ 51); proceeding with a foreclosure sale of a debtor's mortgaged property,
where some courts have determined that there was a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 52), while other courts have
decided that no such willful violation had taken place (§ 53); purchasing a debtor's mortgaged property at a foreclosure sale (§
54); bringing proceedings to evict a debtor from mortgaged property (§ 55); registering a deed of trust on a debtor's mortgaged
property (§ 56); attempting to transfer a debtor's real property (§ 57); renegotiating a debtor's real estate listing agreements (§
58); requesting a lien on a debtor's real property (§ 59); reattaching a lien on a debtor's real property (§ 60); and withdrawing
earnest money escrowed to purchase a debtor's real property (§ 61).

Determining whether actions involving the repossession of a Chapter 7 debtor's financed property constituted a willful violation

of the automatic stay, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), has been considered by courts, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, with regard to these actions: attempting
to repossess a debtor's financed property, where some courts have concluded that there was a willful violation of the automatic
stay (§ 62), and other courts have found that there was no such willful violation (§ 63); repossessing a debtor's financed property,
where some courts have determined that such action constituted a willful violation of the stay (§ 64), but others have decided
that there was no willful violation (§ 65); failing to return a debtor's repossessed property, where some courts have concluded
that there was a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 66), while other courts have reached the opposite conclusion (§ 67);
selling a debtor's repossessed property, where some courts have concluded that there was a willful violation of the stay (§ 68),
and others have found that such a violation was not willful (§ 69); and taking possession of other property belonging to a debtor
while repossessing the debtor's financed property (§ 70). Similarly, courts have examined whether these types of tax collection
efforts constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case: filing a
proceeding to seize a debtor's property (§ 71); moving forward with a proceeding to enforce a debtor's tax liability (§ 72); seizing
a debtor's property (§ 73); refusing to return the seized personal property of a debtor (§ 74); auctioning a debtor's property (§
75); filing a lien on a debtor's property (§ 76); failing to remove a lien on a debtor's property (§ 77); levying against a debtor's
property (§ 78); sending or filing a notice of intent to levy against a debtor's property (§ 79); levying against a debtor's wages,
where some courts have determined that there was a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 80), but other courts have decided
that such a violation was not willful (§ 81); failing to return levied funds to a debtor (§ 82); interfering with a debtor's tax refund,
where some courts have concluded that such a violation of the automatic stay was willful (§ 83), while other courts have reached
the opposite conclusion (§ 84); and suspending a debtor's professional license (§ 85).

Based on the facts and circumstances of each case, courts have also addressed whether the pursuit of other action constituted a

willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11

U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), including generally: assigning a debtor's insurance claim (§ 86); canceling a debtor's
service contract (§ 87); entering into a deferred payment arrangement with a debtor (§ 88); precluding a debtor's participation
in the Medicare program (§ 89); holding a public sale of a debtor's collateral (§ 90); recording a mechanic's lien against a debtor
(§ 91); selling property subject to a lien (§ 92); refusing to release a lien (§ 93); refusing to relinquish a debtor's accounts
receivable (§ 94); refusing to restore a debtor's utility services (§ 95); refusing to turn over a debtor's contract proceeds (§ 96);
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taking over a debtor's business (§ 97); transferring a debtor's radio call sign license (§ 98); withholding a debtor's academic
transcript (§ 99); refusing to allow a debtor to register for classes (§ 100); seeking to perfect a security interest (§ 101); refusing
to do business with the debtor (§ 102); entering into an insurance claim settlement with the debtor (§ 103); selling a note that
is subject to a repurchase agreement with the debtor (§ 104); and offsetting money owed to the debtor against prepetition debt,
where some courts have decided that violation of the automatic stay was willful (§ 105), and other courts have determined that
such a violation was not willful (§ 106). In addition, courts have discussed whether the pursuit of other legal action constituted
a willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor, sufficient to award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case, specifically with regard
to these types of procedural proceedings: filing an action on behalf of the debtor (§ 107); filing a motion to release a debtor's
settlement proceeds (§ 108); filing a petition for certiorari in an action brought against a debtor (§ 109); continuing proceedings
brought against a debtor (§ 110); bringing a citation action against the debtor (§ 111); requesting to conduct a Fed. R. Bankr. P.
2004 examination of the debtor (§ 112); pursuing contempt proceedings against the debtor, where some courts have found that
there was a willful violation of the automatic stay (§ 113), and other courts have determined that such a violation was not willful
(§ 114); failing to vacate a writ of execution issued against the debtor (§ 115); failing to return property seized pursuant to a writ
of execution to a debtor (§ 116); provoking criminal prosecution of a debtor (§ 117); enforcing an arrest warrant issued against
a debtor (§ 118); failing to quash an arrest warrant issued against a debtor, where some courts have decided that violation of the
automatic stay was willful (§ 119), but other courts have reached the opposite conclusion (§ 120); seeking the appointment of
a receiver (§ 121); demanding that a debtor submit to examination under oath (§ 122); and serving a summons and complaint
on a debtor (§ 123). Finally, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, courts have considered whether the pursuit
of these substantive proceedings against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, sufficient to

award damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h): an abuse of process claim
(§ 124); a breach of fiduciary duty claim (§ 125); a breach of promissory note claim (§ 126); a creation of a constructive trust
claim (§ 127); divorce judgment enforcement, where some courts have found that there was a willful violation of the automatic
stay (§ 128), while others have determined that such a violation was not willful (§ 129); a claim seeking to reduce a support
obligation (§ 130); a fraud claim, where some courts have decided that violation of the automatic stay was willful (§ 131), and
other courts have concluded that there was no willful violation (§ 132); a fraudulent conveyance of assets claim (§ 133); and
an Interstate Commerce Commission petition (§ 134).

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Creditor's stay violation is "willful," if creditor (1) has knowledge of bankruptcy petition; and (2) act which violates the stay
was intentional. In re Campbell, 398 B.R. 799 (Bankr. D. Vt. 2008).

"Willful" violation of automatic stay does not require a specific intent to violate stay; it is enough that party has knowledge

of the stay and intends the acts which constitute the violation. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Spinner, 398 B.R. 84 (Bankr.
N.D. Ga. 2008).

Violation of the automatic stay is generally considered "willful" if a party knew of the automatic stay, and its actions in violation

of the stay were intentional. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Stancil, 487 B.R. 331 (Bankr. D. D.C. 2013).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]
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§ 3. Practice pointers

[Cumulative Supplement]

Under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362, a debtor has the burden of providing a creditor with actual notice of the
automatic stay, and once the creditor receives actual notice, the burden shifts to the creditor to prevent violations of the automatic

stay. 13  A debtor seeking to recover damages for willful violation of the automatic stay, pursuant to 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),
does not have to prove his or her case by clear and convincing evidence, but rather the clear and convincing standard applies

only when the debtor seeks an adjudication of contempt for violation of automatic stay. 14  Section 362(k) did not abrogate

the civil contempt remedy traditionally available to aggrieved debtors for violations of the automatic stay. 15  The state of mind

on the part of a creditor that the debtor must demonstrate to recover actual damages under § 362(k) is no different than
the state of mind that the debtor has to demonstrate to recover such damages in a contempt proceeding, and to the extent that
the willfulness language in the statute requires a higher state of mind, that higher standard is relevant only in determining the

propriety of an award of punitive damages. 16

The U.S. Supreme Court has held that 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k) does not apply to states because it contains no trigger words

such as "creditor," "entity," or "governmental unit." 17

Evidence that a debtor's former wife had not willfully violated an automatic stay, in seeking to enforce rights granted by a
divorce judgment against property that the debtor had transferred to his father prepetition, was held to be so strong as to warrant
the imposition of sanctions against the debtor and the debtor's attorneys for bringing a frivolous appeal from a bankruptcy court

order dismissing the debtor's suit for damages, according to Fed. R. App. P. 38. 18

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Debtor has the burden of providing the creditor with actual notice of the automatic stay; once the creditor receives actual notice,

the burden shifts to the creditor to prevent violations of the automatic stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Whitman-Nieves,
519 B.R. 1 (Bankr. D. P.R. 2014).

"Willful" violation of automatic stay does not require a specific intent to violate stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Lightfoot,
399 B.R. 141 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2008).

In some instances, creditor's inaction in failing to take steps to undo its innocent violation of automatic stay or discharge
injunction, before it had any notice of debtor's bankruptcy filing or discharge, can itself constitute a "willful" violation of

automatic stay and/or of discharge injunction. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362(k), 524(a). In re Robb, 399 B.R. 171 (Bankr. N.D.
W. Va. 2008).

Individual Chapter 7 debtor lacked standing to pursue cause of action against creditor for its alleged willful violation of automatic
stay in repossessing motor vehicle that debtor had not claimed as exempt, and that had not been properly abandoned by trustee

or otherwise; only trustee had standing to pursue such a claim. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Owen, 519 B.R. 869 (Bankr.
N.D. Ala. 2014).
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[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 3.5. General principles

[Cumulative Supplement]

The following authority considered general principles relating to the "willful violation" of the automatic stay provision of 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(k).

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Willfulness by the IRS in the violation of the provision relating to the automatic stay or relating to the effect of discharge, which
allows for the recovery of damages, is satisfied if the taxes at issue were discharged, the IRS knew of the bankruptcy discharge,

and the IRS thereafter engaged in collection efforts, regardless of good faith. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362, 524; 26 U.S.C.A. §
7433(e). Internal Revenue Service v. Murphy, 564 B.R. 96, 118 A.F.T.R.2d 2016-5710 (D. Me. 2016).

Specific intent to violate automatic stay is not required in order for a stay violation to be "willful," nor is creditor's good faith
belief that it has a right to property relevant to whether its actions in attempting to obtain possession of this property from

debtor is in nature of "willful" violation of automatic stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Gilford, 567 B.R. 412 (Bankr.
D. Mass. 2017).

Creditor's willful violation of automatic stay does not require a specific intent to violate the stay, rather, the creditor need only

intend the act that violates the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Kim, 554 B.R. 304 (Bankr. D. Mass. 2016).

"Willful" violation of automatic stay does not require a specific intent to violate the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Rielly,
545 B.R. 435 (Bankr. D. Mass. 2016).

"Willful" violation of automatic stay does not require a specific intent to violate the stay, but only knowledge of the stay and an

intent to take the actions which constituted the violation. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Roman-Perez, 527 B.R. 844 (Bankr.
D. P.R. 2015).

Standard for a willful violation of the automatic stay is met if there is knowledge of the stay and the defendant intended the

actions which constituted the violation. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Whitman-Nieves, 519 B.R. 1 (Bankr. D. P.R. 2014).

Creditor's stay violation is willful, as required to permit damages award against creditor, if creditor knows of the filing of
bankruptcy petition, and hence of the automatic stay, and has the general intent simply to perform the act found to violate the stay;

no specific intent to violate stay is required. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Beckford, 572 B.R. 61 (Bankr. D. Conn. 2017).

Willful stay violation requires a deliberate act undertaken in violation of the stay, which the violator knows to be in existence.

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Grinspan, 597 B.R. 725 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 2019).
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Party can be charged with willful violation of automatic stay as long as party has knowledge of debtor's bankruptcy filing and

possesses general intent in taking actions which have the effect of violating the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Killmer, 513
B.R. 41 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 2014).

Alien's conviction of criminal sale of heroin, by itself, made him ineligible for any relief from removal other than under
the Convention Against Torture (CAT), so that alien's counsel was not ineffective for failing to object to other grounds for
inadmissibility that allegedly impacted on alien's eligibility to apply for asylum or withholding of removal. Immigration and

Nationality Act § 208(b)(2)(A)(ii), 8 U.S.C.A. § 1158(b)(2)(A)(ii); 8 C.F.R. § 1208.16(d)(2). Bernard v. Attorney General
United States, 682 Fed. Appx. 108 (3d Cir. 2017).

Stay violation is "willful," so as to support award of damages against creditor violating the stay, when creditor violates the stay

with knowledge that bankruptcy petition has been filed. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Vu, 591 B.R. 596, 66 Bankr. Ct. Dec.
(CRR) 111 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2018).

Specific intent to violate automatic stay is not required for a stay violation to be "willful" and to support damages award against
the offending creditor; rather, debtor needs to show only that creditor deliberately took the action that violated the stay while

knowing of the bankruptcy's existence. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Traversa, 585 B.R. 215, 65 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR)
200 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2018).

Violation of the automatic stay is "willful" when a creditor violates the stay with the knowledge that the bankruptcy petition

has been filed. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362(a), 362(k). In re Malloy, 572 B.R. 551 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2017).

A willful violation of the automatic stay does not require that the creditor intended to violate the automatic stay provision, just

that the creditor's act which violated the stay was intentional. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Valez, 601 B.R. 351, 67 Bankr.
Ct. Dec. (CRR) 105 (Bankr. M.D. Pa. 2019).

"Willful" violation of the automatic stay does not require specific intent to violate the stay, only knowledge of the stay and an

intentional act. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362(a), 362(k)(1). In re Banks, 577 B.R. 659 (Bankr. E.D. Va. 2017).

Willfulness describes the intentional nature of action taken in violation of the automatic stay, rather than the specific intent to

violate the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Wright, 608 B.R. 648 (Bankr. W.D. Va. 2019).

"Willful" violation of automatic stay, of kind supporting damages award, does not require a specific intent to violate the stay.

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Okedokun, 593 B.R. 469 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 2018).

Creditor does not need to have a specific intent to violate the automatic stay in order for stay violation to be "willful" and thus to
subject creditor to liability for debtor's damages; rather, a violation of automatic stay can be "willful" where creditor knew of the

stay and violated the stay by an intentional act. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Witham, 579 B.R. 787 (Bankr. E.D. Ky. 2017).

Creditor's good faith belief that it had a right to the property is not relevant to whether the act was willful or whether damages

should be imposed for violation of the automatic stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Newberry, 604 B.R. 37 (Bankr. E.D.
Mich. 2019).
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Any deliberate act taken with mere knowledge of the pendency of the bankruptcy case is almost universally interpreted to be a

willful violation of the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Stringer, 586 B.R. 435 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 2018).

Stay violation is "willful," as required to support damages award, where the party violating the stay: (1) had actual notice of

debtor's bankruptcy filing and (2) acted deliberately when violating the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Arthur B. Adler
and Associates, Ltd., 588 B.R. 864 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2018).

Even an innocent stay violation, i.e., one committed without knowledge of automatic stay, will become "willful" if creditor

fails to remedy the violation after receiving notice of the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Swindle, 584 B.R. 259 (Bankr.
N.D. Ill. 2018).

"Willful" violation of the automatic does not require specific intent to violate the stay; it is sufficient that the creditor takes

questionable action despite the awareness of a pending bankruptcy proceeding. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Kuzniewski,
508 B.R. 678 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2014).

For a violation of the automatic stay to be "willful," there is no requirement that the creditor act with the intent to violate the

stay; acting with knowledge of the bankruptcy and the stay is all that is necessary. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Yantis,
553 B.R. 351 (Bankr. N.D. Ind. 2016).

Willful violation of automatic stay does not require finding of specific intent; if creditor is aware of debtor's bankruptcy filing,

then any intentional act that results in a violation of stay is "willful violation." 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Gray, 519
B.R. 767 (B.A.P. 8th Cir. 2014).

Test for determining whether violation of automatic stay was "willful" is (1) whether party engaging in acts violative of automatic

stay knew of stay; and (2) whether the act violating the stay was intentional. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Dingley, 514
B.R. 591, 59 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 250, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) P 82675 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 2014).

That creditor believes in good faith that it has right to engage in conduct found to violate automatic stay is irrelevant to whether

stay violation is "willful." 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Perl, 513 B.R. 566 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 2014).

"Willful" violation does not require a specific intent to violate the automatic stay; rather, the Bankruptcy Code provides for
damages upon a finding that the defendant knew of the automatic stay and that the defendant's actions which violated the stay

were intentional. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362(a), 362(k). In re Achterberg, 573 B.R. 819 (Bankr. E.D. Cal. 2017).

Once creditor or other actor learns or is put on notice of debtor's bankruptcy filing, any actions intentionally taken thereafter

in violation of automatic stay are in nature of "willful" stay violations. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Bourke, 543 B.R. 657
(Bankr. D. Mont. 2015).

Creditor who attempts collection of prepetition debt after it learns of debtor's bankruptcy filing is subject to sanctions for willful

violation of automatic stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Hill, 523 B.R. 704 (Bankr. D. Mont. 2014).

Stay violation is "willful," and sufficient to support a damages award against party violating the stay, if this party knew of the

stay, and if its actions violating the stay were intentional. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Gray, 567 B.R. 841 (Bankr. W.D.
Wash. 2017).
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For a stay violation to be considered willful, creditor must know that the automatic stay is in place and intend to take the actions

that violate the automatic stay; however, a specific intent to violate the stay is not required. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re
Fontaine, 603 B.R. 94 (Bankr. D. N.M. 2019).

To show that a stay violation is "willful," the debtor must establish that the creditor knew of the automatic stay and intended

the actions that constituted the violation; no specific intent is required. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Escobedo, 513 B.R.
605 (Bankr. D. N.M. 2014).

Creditor's good faith is not relevant when deciding whether there was a violation of the automatic stay or the discharge injunction.

11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362, 524, 524(a)(2). In re Slater, 573 B.R. 247 (Bankr. D. Utah 2017).

Test for whether violation of automatic stay was willful merely requires inquiry into (1) whether creditor knew of the stay;

and (2) whether the actions violating the stay were intentional. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). Alley Cassetty Companies, Inc. v.
Wren, 502 B.R. 609, 70 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1 (N.D. Ga. 2013).

"Knowledge" of the invocation of the automatic stay, as required to find that a stay violation was willful, requires only knowledge
of the bankruptcy; it does not require either specific knowledge of the automatic stay itself or comprehension of its legal effect.

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Banks, 521 B.R. 417 (Bankr. M.D. Ga. 2014).

Violation of the automatic stay is willful if the creditor (1) knew the automatic stay was invoked and (2) intended the actions

which violated the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Sciortino, 561 B.R. 569 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 2016).

Stay violation is willful if defendants: (1) knew the automatic stay was invoked, and (2) intended the actions which violated the

stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Sciortino, 561 B.R. 260 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 2016).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

II. Particular Actions Constituting Willful Violation of Automatic Stay

A. Collection Efforts Generally

§ 4. Billing statement—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

In the following cases, courts have found that sending a billing statement to a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation

of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly

§ 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Based on a Chapter 7 debtor's testimony and the documentary evidence presented, the court in In re Brigham, 2001 BNH 48,
2001 WL 1868123 (Bankr. D. N.H. 2001), determined that a creditor hospital's conduct constituted a willful violation of the
automatic stay provision of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the hospital had sent the debtor three
postpetition statements for services rendered, and after the first statement was received, the debtor's counsel had notified the
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hospital by letter that it was in violation of the automatic stay and that it should cease further collection efforts. Furthermore,
after the second statement was received, a staff member of the debtor's counsel had telephoned the hospital, noted the court.

The court in In re Harris, 374 B.R. 611 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2007), held that a creditor willfully violated the automatic stay, for

the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1), when the creditor sent two billing
statements for medical services provided prepetition to the Chapter 7 debtor after receiving notice of the debtor's bankruptcy
filing. The court explained that it was irrelevant that the creditor had no specific intent to violate the stay and had sent the
billing statements by mistake.

Monthly billing statements sent to Chapter 7 debtors, seeking cure of their default on a home equity loan, found the court in In
re Joens, 2003 WL 22839822 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2003), constituted a deliberate postpetition attempt to collect a debt in willful
violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), since the creditor had notice of the debtors' bankruptcy case and its conduct in contacting the debtors postpetition
by mail was intentional.

Where the billing agent for a medical clinic was already on notice, at the time it generated two bills and mailed them to
the Chapter 7 debtors for prepetition medical services not covered by their insurance, of the debtors' bankruptcy filing, as
demonstrated by its conduct in "zeroing out" the debtors' account when it received notice of the debtors' bankruptcy filing before
the $100 charge in question was posted to the debtors' account by the medical clinic, the court in In re Risner, 317 B.R. 830
(Bankr. D. Idaho 2004), held that the billing agent's actions in mailing out the two bills were in the nature of a willful violation
of the automatic stay, such as might support damages under former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Chapter 7 debtors moved to hold a credit card issuer in contempt for its alleged violations of the automatic stay, and the court in
In re Driggers, 204 B.R. 70 (Bankr. N.D. Fla. 1996), determined that the credit card issuer had willfully violated the automatic
stay, so as to be liable for damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by continuing to send bills to
the Chapter 7 debtors even after entry of the discharge order, and even after the debtors' attorney had mailed a letter to the issuer
notifying it of the debtors' bankruptcy. Once the credit card issuer received notice of the debtors' Chapter 7 case, its continued
attempts to collect a prepetition debt had to be regarded as willful, stated the court, even if no particular individual employee
of the credit card issuer had specifically intended to violate the stay.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Unlisted creditor willfully violated the automatic stay when it sent Chapter 7 debtor a bill demanding payment for prepetition
telephone and Internet service despite having actual notice of debtor's bankruptcy filing; although debtor had not initially listed
creditor on his bankruptcy schedules, the bill subsequently sent by creditor violated the stay because creditor knew about the
bankruptcy when it sought payment, and once creditor knew of the bankruptcy, it was subject to the stay regardless of whether

its claim was scheduled or not. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a)(6), (k)(1). In re Weidner, 384 B.R. 9 (Bankr. D. Alaska 2008).

Evidence that, on the date county water department sent an invoice for prepetition water service to Chapter 7 debtor, county and
department knew the automatic stay was in effect, and that department intentionally sent the invoice, satisfied the "willfulness"

requirement for recovery for a willful violation of the automatic stay under the Bankruptcy Code. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In
re Sciortino, 561 B.R. 260 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 2016).
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[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 5. Billing statement—Willful violation not found

The courts in the following cases decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, that sending a billing statement
to a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Although a public housing authority had violated the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor by sending the tenant debtor bills

that included amounts for dischargeable prepetition rent, even though the bills had been computer-generated, the court in In
re Whitt, 79 B.R. 611 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1987), decided that this violation was not willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions
under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where there was no evidence of any actions that the court would
deem such serious violations of the automatic stay that damages could be presumed.

In In re Conley, 1997 WL 33479039 (Bankr. C.D. Ill. 1997), the issue before the court was whether a university should be
sanctioned for violating the stay of a Chapter 7 debtor when it tried to collect a prepetition tuition bill from the debtor, and
the court decided that the university's violation of the stay had not been willful, and thus sanctions were not appropriate under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since it was not at all clear that the university had received notice of the
bankruptcy before it sent a billing statement to the debtor, no action had been taken by the debtor or his attorney upon receipt
of the bill, and the university had a good-faith belief that its debt was nondischargeable.

§ 6. Collection letter—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

Sending a collection letter to a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the following cases concluded,
based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Where a creditor sent four collection letters to a Chapter 7 debtor after receiving notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, the
court in In re Baker, 57 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 185, 2006 WL 3370864 (Bankr. D. Mass. 2006), held that the creditor
violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
despite the fact that the creditor mailed the collection letters by accident. The creditor, in explaining that its stay violation was
not willful, stated that the four collection letters it sent were sent by accident, the result of an outdated computer system and
the failure of any of its employees to notice before putting the letters in the mail that no collection letters were to be sent to
this particular debtor. The court found that the fact that a creditor's actions may have been unintentional did not relieve it of
liability for violating the automatic stay. The court opined that once a creditor receives notice of a debtor's bankruptcy filing,
it has the burden of ensuring that stay violations do not occur.

Where the Social Security Administration (SSA) sent a collection letter to the Chapter 7 debtor to recoup disability benefits
paid to the debtor on behalf of her disabled child who had died four months earlier and the letter threatened garnishment of
the debtor's wages or federal income tax refunds, the court in In re Bailey, 2007 WL 2049007 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 2007), held

that the SSA willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1), as the SSA directed its demand for repayment of past overpayments to the debtor and any overpayment
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would necessarily have to be made out of the debtor's assets, as the disabled child had died and the claim could not be satisfied
out of future benefit payments.

Moving for an award of sanctions against a creditor hospital, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
a Chapter 7 debtor alleged that the hospital had repeatedly violated the automatic stay, and the court in In re Chavis, 213 B.R.
462, 31 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 714 (Bankr. E.D. N.C. 1997), concluded that the hospital had willfully violated the automatic
stay by sending a collection letter to the debtor after it had received notice of the debtor's bankruptcy, by failing to respond to
the debtor's first motion for sanctions or to attend the hearing thereon, by failing to comply with the court's initial nonmonetary
sanctions order in not acknowledging the court's warning or giving assurances that the collection activity would terminate, by
continuing to send two more collection letters to the debtor, and by not responding to the debtor's second motion for sanctions.

Despite the fact that a corporate creditor had separate departments, with separate mailing addresses, for the receipt of customer
payments and for the processing of information received from customers, such as notices of their bankruptcy filings, and that

notice of debtors' Chapter 7 filing had erroneously been sent to the department that processed payments, the court in In
re Perviz, 302 B.R. 357 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2003), found that the creditor's acts in continuing, over several months, to send
mailings to the debtors' home in an attempt to collect a prepetition debt constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, so
that sanctions could be imposed against the creditor pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The court in In re Flack, 239 B.R. 155 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1999), concluded that a creditor's postpetition collection letter sent
to a Chapter 7 debtor willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where telephone conversations between the creditor's representative and the debtor, and the
representative and the debtor's counsel, prior to the issuance of the collection letter had provided the creditor with reasonable,
actual notice of the bankruptcy filing, even though the creditor had not received more formal notification of the filing. It is not
for creditors to decide when they will respect the rights of debtors and/or to interpret the applicability of the stay provisions,
held the court, and instead, immediately upon receipt of reasonable, actual notice, creditors must stop collection, and if there
is some doubt, file a motion for modification of the stay. Creditors will not be shielded from liability by turning a blind eye to
reasonable, actual notice of a filing, stated the court.

Where a Chapter 7 debtor filed an adversary complaint, seeking to recover punitive damages and attorney's fees for a creditor's
alleged stay violation, the court in In re Baggs, 283 B.R. 726 (Bankr. C.D. Ill. 2002), found that the creditor had willfully
violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
since despite having received notice of the Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy filing, as well as a letter from the debtor's counsel
reminding it of the bankruptcy filing and the effect of the automatic stay, the creditor had sent the debtor two postpetition
collection statements containing thinly veiled threats of criminal action if the debt was not paid in full immediately.

A creditor and its employee had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), believed the court in In re Rice, 2001 WL 34072900 (Bankr. C.D. Ill. 2001),
where the creditor had been properly scheduled in a Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy petition and had received notice of the
bankruptcy filing, and one of its representatives had even appeared at the meeting of creditors, but the creditor had nevertheless
sent two dunning letters to the debtor following the filing of the petition.

Mailing collection letters requesting a cure of the default on a creditor's undersecured claim on a home equity loan that was the
second lien on Chapter 7 debtors' homestead real estate constituted a violation of the automatic stay that was willful, for the
purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), concluded the court in In re Joens,
2003 WL 22839822 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2003), where the creditor had notice of the debtors' bankruptcy case and its conduct
in contacting the debtors by mail postpetition was intentional. The letters sent to the debtors seeking cure of their default on
the home equity loan constituted deliberate postpetition attempts to collect a debt in violation of the automatic stay, determined
the court.
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By continuing to send a Chapter 7 debtor invoices and other types of collection letters, a creditor had willfully violated the
automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), determined

the court in In re Goodfellow, 298 B.R. 358 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2003), since the creditor had been properly served with notice
of the bankruptcy case, and the debtor had repeatedly informed the creditor's representatives of the pendency of her bankruptcy
case and of her bankruptcy attorney's name.

Where a creditor sent several collection letters to the Chapter 7 debtor after the debtor had filed a bankruptcy petition, the
court in In re Gorringe, 348 B.R. 789 (Bankr. D. Idaho 2006), noting that the creditor received adequate notice of the debtor's
bankruptcy filing and was duty-bound to inquire further of the court about the identity of the debtor, held that the creditor
willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), by intentionally engaging in conduct directed at collecting a debt from the debtor after receiving notice of the debtor's
bankruptcy petition from the bankruptcy court.

A credit card issuer had willfully violated the automatic stay, found the court in In re Driggers, 204 B.R. 70 (Bankr. N.D. Fla.
1996), so as to be liable for damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by continuing to send
dunning letters to Chapter 7 debtors even after the entry of their discharge order, and even after the debtors' attorney had mailed
a letter to the issuer at the address indicated in the dunning letters notifying it of the debtors' bankruptcy. Even if no particular
individual employee of the credit card issuer had specifically intended to violate the stay, explained the court, once the credit
card issuer had received notice of the debtors' Chapter 7 case, its continued attempts to collect a prepetition debt had to be
regarded as willful.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Claimant willfully violated the automatic stay by contacting Chapter 7 debtor by e-mail, after receiving notice of the bankruptcy
filing, and threatening to take criminal action if the she did not pay claimant $2,000, and making continued phone calls to debtor.

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Wright, 608 B.R. 648 (Bankr. W.D. Va. 2019).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 7. Collection letter—Willful violation not found

[Cumulative Supplement]

It has been found, based on the facts and circumstances, that sending a collection letter to a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Because a creditor's undisclosed knowledge of a Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy could not be imputed to its agent, a firm retained
to collect the debt, the court in In re Siharath, 285 B.R. 299, 40 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 108 (Bankr. D. Minn. 2002), determined
that the collection firm did not willfully violate the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when it sent the debtor collection notices postpetition.
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CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Bankruptcy court did not clearly err in finding that computer-generated form letters that were sent to Chapter 7 debtor by the
Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) in response to debtor's inquiries about reinstatement of his driver's license did not
constitute willful violations of automatic stay, though these letters referenced the surcharges imposed on debtor for various
traffic law violations; debtor did not dispute that letters were primarily informational regarding requirements for reinstatement
of debtor's license, and debtor offered no competent evidence or convincing argument that these automatically-generated,

generally-informational letters demonstrated any willful disregard of automatic stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). In re Holder,
376 B.R. 802 (S.D. Tex. 2007).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 8. Telephone call—Willful violation found

Based on the facts and circumstances of each of the following cases, courts have decided that a telephone call to a Chapter 7
debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Chapter 7 debtors moved to recover damages for a creditor's alleged willful violations of the automatic stay under the Bankruptcy

Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), and the court in In re Perviz, 302 B.R. 357 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2003), concluded that
the mere fact that the corporate creditor had separate departments, with separate mailing addresses, for the receipt of customer
payments and for the processing of information received from customers, such as notices of their bankruptcy filings, and that
notice of the debtors' Chapter 7 filing had erroneously been sent to the department that processed payments, did not detract
from the willful nature of the creditor's acts in continuing, over several months, to make phone calls to the debtors' home in an
attempt to collect a prepetition debt, especially where the debtors, in response to the phone calls, had informed the creditor's
representative of their bankruptcy, and where the debtor's attorney had also written numerous letters to the creditor advising
it of the debtors' bankruptcy. Even though, in some instances, the fact that a creditor has separate departments with their own
mailing addresses and that notice of bankruptcy is sent to a department other than that responsible for processing bankruptcy
notices may in the very short term mitigate against a finding that the creditor, by continuing with its debt collection activity after
notice is received, willfully violated the automatic stay, conceded the court, all creditors, whether large or small, are obligated to
have in place procedures to ensure that formal bankruptcy notices sent to an internally improper, but otherwise valid, corporate
address are forwarded in a prompt and timely manner to the correct department, so that the creditor's organizational structure
will not detract from the willful nature of a stay violation except over a very short term.

Following the rejection of their application for an award of attorney's fees and damages based on a secured creditor's alleged

violation of the automatic stay, Chapter 7 debtors appealed, and the court in In re McHenry, 179 B.R. 165 (B.A.P. 9th
Cir. 1995), concluded that the creditor's automatic stay violation, in calling the debtors regarding delinquent car payments,
was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the
creditors had notice of the bankruptcy filing and the action of the creditor's employee in making the phone call was intentional.

Debtors, who had apparently filed for bankruptcy under Chapter 7, moved for an order finding creditors in contempt for violation
of the automatic stay, and the court in In re Eash, 225 B.R. 489 (Bankr. D. Idaho 1998), concluded that by filing no opposition
to the debtors' motion, and by failing to appear on the scheduled hearing on the motion, despite the bankruptcy court's express
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admonishment at the time of an earlier hearing, the creditors had not put any of the debtors' factual allegations at issue, thus
warranting a finding of a willful stay violation, subjecting the creditors to a damages award pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,
former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for their continuing postpetition collection efforts, including making phone calls to the debtors.
The record established that the creditors were listed on the bankruptcy schedules and had received notice of the filing of the
case, and that such notice specifically advised the creditors of the existence of the automatic stay and that collection activities
were prohibited, found the court. Despite this notice, subsequent to the debtors' bankruptcy filing, the creditors had contacted
the debtors in an attempt to collect their debt, noted the court.

§ 9. Telephone call—Willful violation not found

[Cumulative Supplement]

A telephone call to a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the following cases concluded,
based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

There was no willful violation of the automatic stay, and sanctions could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,

former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), found the court in In re Flack, 239 B.R. 155 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1999), where a creditor had made
a postpetition telephone call to the debtor, since prefiling attempts by the debtor's attorney to communicate with the creditor
orally and in writing were not sufficient to constitute reasonable, actual notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing as required to
find willfulness on the part of the creditor when it made the call. The court believed that debtor's counsel, rather than relying
upon a prepetition letter to the creditor, should have ensured that immediately after the filing, a copy of the petition was faxed
or hand-delivered to all creditors holding postdated checks.

The frequency of a creditor's contacts with debtors in the days immediately preceding their Chapter 7 filing supported a finding
that a postpetition telephone call, which formed the basis of the debtors' motion to recover damages for the creditor's alleged
willful violation of the automatic stay, had occurred early in the bankruptcy process, at a time when the creditor had not yet
received notice of the debtors' Chapter 7 filing, and not several weeks later, as indicated in the debtor's testimony, after an

extended period of inaction by the creditor in following up on its prior collection efforts, found the court in In re Skeen, 248
B.R. 312 (Bankr. E.D. Tenn. 2000), so that although the creditor had violated the stay by telephoning the debtor postpetition,
its violation was not willful, and did not support an award for any such damages according to the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

The court in In re Cain, 272 B.R. 304 (Bankr. D. Wyo. 2001), determined that a creditor had not willfully violated the automatic
stay of a pro se Chapter 7 debtor, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), even though a representative of the creditor had telephoned the debtor postpetition, where notice of the bankruptcy
case had been received by the creditor after the phone call was made, and after the creditor received the notice and entered the
bankruptcy case information into its electronic database, no further collection activity had been taken. Even though the call was
made postpetition, it was made without knowledge of the bankruptcy case and was not willful as a matter of law, held the court.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Chapter 7 debtor's allegations that creditor's employee made phone calls to debtor with "veiled threats" and "rudeness" were
insufficient to support claim for "willful" violation of automatic stay, absent explanation of what was allegedly threatened, how
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the alleged rudeness was manifested, and how the veiled threats and rudeness were connected with any action that actually

violated the stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Morris, 514 B.R. 658 (Bankr. N.D. Ala. 2014).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 10. Referral to collection agency

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in
the following cases have determined whether violation of the automatic stay by referring the debt of a Chapter 7 debtor to a
collection agency was willful, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Referral by a creditor to the bad debt collection unit (BCU) of the district attorney's office of markers representing a Chapter
7 debtor's gambling debts, found the court in In re Baumblit, 15 Fed. Appx. 30 (2d Cir. 2001) (not designated for publication),
was not the commencement of a criminal action or proceeding as required to fall under the exception from the automatic stay
provision, but rather constituted a deliberate, willful violation of the automatic stay entitling the debtor to actual damages under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor knew of the stay, the BCU administered a program that
attempted to collect payment of bad checks through the threat of prosecution, a different unit of the district attorney's office had
to make a decision as to whether to prosecute and a separate criminal complaint had to be drafted by the prosecutor if a decision
was made to prosecute, and referral to the BCU did not toll the statute of limitations for filing a criminal complaint.

A credit card issuer's engagement of two collection agencies in an attempt to collect a prepetition debt from a Chapter 7 debtor,

determined the court in In re Jacobs, 100 B.R. 357 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1989), constituted a willful violation of the stay, for the
purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor had ample notice
of the pendency of the debtor's bankruptcy proceeding when it engaged the collection agencies.

After a Chapter 7 debtor filed an adversary complaint against a creditor and a firm retained by the creditor to collect a debt,
seeking damages for alleged violations of the automatic stay, the court in In re Siharath, 285 B.R. 299, 40 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR)
108 (Bankr. D. Minn. 2002), found that the creditor, which had knowledge of the commencement of the Chapter 7 debtor's case
yet continued, through its agent, to attempt collection of its debt, had willfully violated the automatic stay, and sanctions could
therefore be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 11. Filing credit report information

It has been determined whether the filing of credit report information constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for

the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the
facts and circumstances.

Where a creditor had been properly served with notice of a Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy case, and the debtor had repeatedly
informed the creditor's representatives of the pendency of her bankruptcy case and of her bankruptcy attorney's name, the court

in In re Goodfellow, 298 B.R. 358 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2003), concluded that the creditor had willfully violated the automatic
stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when it placed
information concerning the debtor in various credit report agency files.
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§ 12. Initiating collection lawsuit—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

Initiating a collection lawsuit against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose

of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), the courts in the following
cases found, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

A creditor and its collection agent filed a postpetition state court collection action against a Chapter 7 debtor, and the court

in Eskanos & Adler, P.C. v. Leetien, 309 F.3d 1210, 40 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 117, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 78742 (9th
Cir. 2002), decided that the creditor's collection agent had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing
sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based on evidence that the agent had been promptly
notified of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing, that lawyers at the agent's firm had refused to take telephone calls from the debtor's
counsel, that debtor's counsel left a message with a legal assistant and faxed to an agent a request to stay its state action, and
that the agent had not dismissed its state collection action until nine days later. The lawyers at the agent's firm made no attempt
to explain its delay to debtor's counsel prior to that time, the agent demonstrated no indication that it was attempting to move
expeditiously to cure the automatic stay violation, and the agent's claims of alleged problems with its process server and a
missing case number lacked merit, clarified the court.

In In re Premier Sports Tours, 283 B.R. 598 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 2002), where a Chapter 7 trustee brought a motion to hold a
creditor in contempt of court for filing suit against the trustee in a federal district court in a different circuit, the court concluded
that the creditor's suit against the Chapter 7 trustee, relating to property of the estate, initiated without leave from the bankruptcy
court and seeking relief from the bankruptcy court's order in a federal district court in a different circuit, was a willful violation
of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
even though the district court had granted the creditor some relief. The record left no doubt that filing a complaint in another
state was a willful and knowing violation of the automatic stay, especially in light of the fact that counsel for the trustee put the
creditor on notice that if he did proceed with the hearing, counsel for the estate would seek contempt against him.

Where a Chapter 7 debtor filed a motion for sanctions against a creditor, an attorney who had served as guardian ad litem
for the debtor's minor child in prepetition dissolution proceedings, alleging that the creditor had violated the automatic stay in
attempting to collect attorney's fees that had been awarded to her by the state court, the court in In re Sutton, 250 B.R. 771
(Bankr. S.D. Fla. 2000), found that the creditor, who had been awarded attorney's fees for her services as guardian ad litem,
had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where, despite her knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, the creditor had sought and obtained a state
court order granting her motion to compel payment of the fees without first obtaining stay relief.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Creditor's prosecuting multiple lawsuits against Chapter 7 debtor in state courts constituted willful violation of the automatic

stay, where creditor had knowledge of debtor's bankruptcy filing and intentionally filed documents in state court. 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(a). In re Mitchell, 545 B.R. 209 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2016).

[Top of Section]
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[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 13. Initiating collection lawsuit—Willful violation not found

Violation of the automatic stay by initiating a collection lawsuit against a Chapter 7 debtor was not willful, and thus, sanctions

could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the following
cases have determined, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

After filing a petition for bankruptcy under Chapter 7, a debtor brought an adversary proceeding against a creditor, alleging a
willful violation of the automatic stay, and the court in In re Wright, 1992 WL 101793 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1992), found that
the creditor's postpetition initiation of a state court action for collection on a debt did not constitute a willful violation of the
automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the
creditor did not have notice or knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy petition at the time it commenced the state court lawsuit.

For the purposes of a debtor's right to damages and attorney's fees according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), creditors had not willfully violated the automatic stay by bringing various lawsuits against the debtor, who had apparently

filed for bankruptcy under Chapter 7, found the court in Price v. Rochford, 947 F.2d 829, 22 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 405,
Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74340, 21 Fed. R. Serv. 3d 1409 (7th Cir. 1991), absent evidence that the creditors had been aware of
the debtor's three bankruptcy filings that were subsequently dismissed by the bankruptcy court. The court noted that the debtor
had not given the bankruptcy court an acceptable list of creditors to notify, and did not claim to have made any systematic effort
to reach the creditors himself.

In In re Gustin, 343 B.R. 909 (Bankr. W.D. Wis. 2005), the court held that although a judgment creditor's state court action
against the Chapter 7 debtor may have been commenced in violation of the automatic stay, there was no indication that the
violation was willful, as would support a claim for damages under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where
the debtor failed to notify the judgment creditor of her bankruptcy filing, there was no evidence that the creditor had actual
notice of the filing, and upon learning of the bankruptcy, the creditor appeared to have halted pursuit of her state court claim,
not resuming it until the automatic stay was no longer in effect.

The court in In re Siharath, 285 B.R. 299, 40 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 108 (Bankr. D. Minn. 2002), determined that where a
collection firm retained by a creditor to collect the debt of a Chapter 7 debtor did not have knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy,
the collection firm had not willfully violated the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code,
former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when it commenced suit against the debtor postpetition and sought a default judgment. Although
the creditor had knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy, the creditor's undisclosed knowledge could not be imputed to its agent,
the collection firm, held the court.

§ 14. Continuing collection lawsuit—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

In the following cases, courts have found that continuing a collection lawsuit against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),

formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

When a Chapter 7 debtor sought sanctions for a willful violation of the automatic stay, on the creditor's appeal from an award

of compensatory damages, attorney's fees, and punitive damages, the court in In re Bloom, 875 F.2d 224, 19 Bankr. Ct. Dec.
(CRR) 590 (9th Cir. 1989), concluded that the creditor's action in moving to compel the debtor to comply with a prebankruptcy
consent decree, moving to strike the debtor's claim of wage exemption, and in filing a motion to withdraw the reference had
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violated the automatic stay willfully, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), since the creditor had made numerous filings and representations after being warned by debtor's counsel that the creditor
was violating the automatic stay.

Chapter 7 debtors sought sanctions for creditors' violation of the automatic stay, and the court in In re Forty-Five Fifty-Five,
Inc., 111 B.R. 920 (Bankr. D. Mont. 1990), concluded that the creditors and their counsel, who knew of the debtors' bankruptcy
filings and, in spite of such knowledge, had continued a state court action to secure an injunction against the debtors, had
committed a willful violation of the automatic stay, entitling the debtors to damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

After filing her pro se Chapter 7 petition for bankruptcy, a debtor alleged that a creditor had violated the automatic stay, and
the court in In re Cain, 272 B.R. 304 (Bankr. D. Wyo. 2001), considered the testimony and other evidence in finding that the
creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the creditor had knowledge of the automatic stay, but it had not notified a state court of the bankruptcy
filing, resulting in the state court's setting a hearing on the creditor's motion for summary judgment in a civil collection action
and sending notice of the hearing to the debtor. The creditor had an affirmative obligation and was in the best position to notify
the court, rather than relying on chance or notice by the debtor, reasoned the court.

The court in In re Keen, 301 B.R. 749 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 2003), decided that where a Chapter 7 debtor brought an adversary
proceeding against a creditor and the creditor's attorney for their alleged willful violations of the automatic stay, the creditor
was liable for sanctions for willfully violating the stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), based
on its actions in failing to take steps to undo the default judgment that it had recorded against the debtor in state court collection
litigation after being notified of the debtor's bankruptcy. See § 15, where the court found that the creditor had not willfully
violated the automatic stay by moving for the default judgment in the state court litigation that was pending on the petition date.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Attorney who represented Chapter 7 debtor's ex-wife in marital dissolution action was presumed to be an authorized agent of ex-
wife for purposes of receiving notice of debtor's bankruptcy filing, such that attorney's stay violation, after receiving notice of
debtor's Chapter 7 petition, in filing postpetition contempt motion in state court to enforce provisions of dissolution decree, was
in nature of 'willful' violation of automatic stay, of kind supporting damages award against him; it was no excuse that attorney
was divorce attorney unfamiliar with bankruptcy law, as he was presumed to have sufficient knowledge and training to apprise

himself of bankruptcy rules. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Beckford, 572 B.R. 61 (Bankr. D. Conn. 2017).

Judgment creditor and creditor's counsel were jointly and severally liable for willful stay violation that occurred when, after
learning of judgment debtors' Chapter 7 filing, they failed to take prompt action to quash warrants obtained for debtors' arrest

based on their failure to appear at supplemental proceedings relating to judgment debt. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Gray,
567 B.R. 841 (Bankr. W.D. Wash. 2017).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 15. Continuing collection lawsuit—Willful violation not found
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Based on the facts and circumstances, it has been concluded that the continuation of a collection lawsuit against a Chapter 7
debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Where a creditor had not been included on a Chapter 7 debtor's schedules, and had no notice or knowledge of the debtor's
bankruptcy, apart from oral statements previously made by the debtor about the possibility that he might file for bankruptcy
relief, the court in In re Keen, 301 B.R. 749 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 2003), determined that the creditor had not willfully violated
the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), in
moving for a default judgment against the debtor in state court collection litigation that was pending on the petition date. See
§ 14, where the court concluded that the creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay by failing to take steps to undo the
default judgment after being notified of the debtor's bankruptcy.

§ 16. Reaffirmation agreement—Collection—Willful violation found

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the
following cases have determined that collecting a debt from a Chapter 7 debtor pursuant to a reaffirmation agreement constituted
a willful violation of the automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In In re Latanowich, 207 B.R. 326, 30 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 886 (Bankr. D. Mass. 1997), a Chapter 7 debtor moved to
reopen his case to seek relief from a debt that he had listed in his schedules and that appeared to have been discharged, but that
a creditor was collecting pursuant to a reaffirmation agreement, and after a hearing on an order to show cause why sanctions
should not be imposed on the creditor for inviting the debtor to pay the discharged debt, the court found that the creditor's
conduct in billing the Chapter 7 debtor, assessing interest, and accepting payments on the prepetition debt, pursuant to the
invalid reaffirmation agreement, which occurred before entry of the discharge, were willful violations of the automatic stay for
the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

In In re Briggs, 143 B.R. 438, 27 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 874 (Bankr. E.D. Mich. 1992), where a Chapter 7 debtor brought
an action against a credit union, alleging violation of the automatic stay, the court determined that the credit union's violation of
the stay, by refusing to relinquish control of a reaffirmation agreement and implying that the debtor had to take affirmative action
to stop automatic loan payments, was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h). It was obvious that the credit union's actions were intentional, believed the court, and there could be no doubt
that the credit union was aware of the pending stay, so that the credit union had acted willfully in violating the automatic stay.

§ 17. Reaffirmation agreement—Collection—Willful violation not found

Collecting a debt from a Chapter 7 debtor pursuant to a reaffirmation agreement did not constitute a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), it has been concluded, based on the facts and circumstances.

In Cox v. Zale Delaware, Inc., 242 B.R. 444 (N.D. Ill. 1999), aff'd on other grounds, 239 F.3d 910, 37 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR)
112, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 78358 (7th Cir. 2001), a former Chapter 7 debtor asserted a claim for a creditor's alleged willful
violation of the automatic stay, and the court determined that the creditor's conduct in entering into a reaffirmation agreement
with the debtor that appeared to be reasonable on its face, and that complied with all the statutory requirements except for
the fact that it was never filed with the court, did not subject it to sanctions for willfully violating the automatic stay, under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when it thereafter accepted the debtor's payments in accordance with the
agreement that he had voluntarily executed while he was represented by counsel.
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§ 18. Reaffirmation agreement—Solicitation of agreement

The courts in the following cases decided whether, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, solicitation of a
reaffirmation agreement with a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Where a creditor had extended a loan for furniture purchased by a Chapter 7 debtor, the creditor's attorney intentionally and
willfully violated the automatic stay, subjecting the attorney and creditor to punitive damages according to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), determined the court in In re Baker, 183 B.R. 30 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1995), by having direct
conversations with the debtor in order to renegotiate a reaffirmation agreement. Although the creditor's attorney contended that
the debtor's relationship with her attorney had broken down, the creditor's attorney was aware of the automatic stay and of the
fact that another attorney was the debtor's counsel of record while he was having direct conversations with the debtor, and the
creditor's attorney had telephoned the debtor twice to ascertain her intentions as to reaffirmation.

Solicitation by a credit union of Chapter 7 debtors' reaffirmation of a debt constituted a willful violation of the automatic
stay provision prohibiting acts to collect prepetition debts, warranting the assessment of compensatory and punitive damages

according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), concluded the court in In re Flynn, 143 B.R. 798 (Bankr. D.
R.I. 1992), where on two occasions, officers of the credit union had communicated directly with the debtor, with full knowledge
that she was represented by counsel, for the specific purpose of obtaining reaffirmation of the debt. Considered in their totality,
these circumstances, together with the fact that the debtor reasonably felt threatened regarding her continued employment with
the credit union, gave rise to a sanctionable claim for damages under § 362(h), believed the court.

§ 19. Harassment and coercion—Generally—Willful violation found

Harassment or coercion of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the cases that follow have
found, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Despite ample notice of the pendency of a Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy proceeding, a creditor had repeatedly harassed the

debtor in an attempt to collect its prepetition debt, found the court in In re Jacobs, 100 B.R. 357 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1989),
and such behavior constituted a willful violation of the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The court noted that the creditor had engaged two collection agencies that had employed
threatening and embarrassing tactics against the debtor.

When a Chapter 7 debtor moved for sanctions against a creditor and its representative, alleging that an incident in which the
debtor was accosted by the creditor's representative in the courthouse hallway following a creditors' meeting and repeatedly

asked why she was not going to pay her debt to the creditor had violated the automatic stay, the court in Patton v. Shade,
263 B.R. 861 (C.D. Ill. 2001), determined that the bankruptcy court had authority to issue sanctions for the automatic stay
violation against the creditor and its representative, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), inasmuch
as there was no dispute that the automatic stay was in effect when the representative had badgered the debtor, and that his
conduct had been willful.

It was clear that that a creditor and its employee had willfully violated the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor, for the purpose of
imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), believed the court in In re Rice, 2001 WL
34072900 (Bankr. C.D. Ill. 2001), where the creditor had been properly scheduled in the bankruptcy petition and had received
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notice of the bankruptcy filing, and one of its representatives had even appeared at the meeting of creditors, but nevertheless,
the creditor's employee had called various members of the debtor's family and had even harassed the debtor at her place of
employment, all in an effort to collect a debt that was listed in the debtor's bankruptcy.

The postpetition conduct of a creditor in making threatening telephone calls to the debtor in an attempt to get her to pay off

her debt, found the court in In re Goodfellow, 298 B.R. 358 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2003), constituted a willful violation of the
automatic stay for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where
the creditor had been properly served with notice of the bankruptcy case, and the debtor had repeatedly informed the creditor's
representatives of the pendency of her bankruptcy case and of her bankruptcy attorney's name.

A Chapter 7 trustee brought an adversary proceeding to recover for an alleged violation of the automatic stay, and the court

in In re Lickman, 297 B.R. 162 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 2003), decided that the Chapter 7 debtor, her male companion and her
attorneys had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,
former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by making repeated telephone calls to the trustee and her counsel in an attempt to intimidate
them into abandoning a cause of action as an asset of the estate, by filing disciplinary complaints against the trustee with the
Florida Bar, by seeking relief from the state court, and by otherwise attempting to wrest control of this estate asset from the
trustee, without seeking clarification from the court as to whether their conduct violated the stay, and without amending their
conduct, or attempting to remedy their past stay violations, when told that their actions were wrongful. Once a party is put on
notice of a debtor's bankruptcy filing, held the court, he or she is under a duty to seek further information that should reveal
the applicability and scope of the automatic stay, and risks being assessed for damages for willfully violating the stay if, due
to his or her failure to obtain clarification from the bankruptcy court, he or she engages in acts that violate the stay. Notice of
a bankruptcy petition, such as a creditor must have in order to be liable for damages for willfully violating the automatic stay,
does not have to come through formal means, added the court.

§ 20. Harassment and coercion—Generally—Willful violation not found

[Cumulative Supplement]

It has been determined, based on the facts and circumstances, that violation of the automatic stay by harassing or coercing a

Chapter 7 debtor was not willful, and thus, sanctions could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A.

§ 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Denigrating and distasteful words allegedly directed against Chapter 7 debtors by a prepetition creditor who had obtained a
judgment in state court on a promissory note were, without more, insufficient to constitute a willful violation of the automatic
stay for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), found the court
in Gordon v. Dennis Burlin Sales, Inc., 174 B.R. 257 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1994), where there was no clearly manifested attempt
to recover on the claim or accomplish any other proscribed act.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Chapter 7 debtor failed to show that harassing communications constituted efforts to collect nondischargeable debt owed to
judgment creditor or that judgment creditor was responsible for the communications, and so debtor failed to establish judgment
creditor's willful violation of the automatic stay; none of the anonymous communications made express request for payment of
the subject debt, e-mail sent to debtor's employer referred only to professional disciplinary proceedings involving her husband
and, even if sent to embarrass or 'pay back' debtor, did not violate the stay, debtor failed to link e-mail's authorship to judgment
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creditor either through timing of e-mail, purported name of its sender, or allegedly 'small universe of people' who knew about
her husband's suspension from the practice of law, and neither vulgar letter sent to debtor's husband nor subsequent letter sent

to debtor as well referenced the debt but, instead, spoke only of husband's professional misconduct. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362(a)
(6), 362(k). In re Malloy, 572 B.R. 551 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2017).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 21. Harassment and coercion—Conduct toward third party—Willful violation found

The courts in the following cases held that the harassment or coercion of a third party related to a Chapter 7 debtor constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of presented.

Moving for sanctions against a creditor and its collection agent for alleged violations of the automatic stay, a Chapter 7 debtor
sought actual damages, punitive damages, and attorney's fees, and the court in In re Hromidko, 302 B.R. 629 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa
2003), found that postpetition contacts by the creditor's collection agent with the Chapter 7 debtor's employer were willful, and
thus supported sanctions for an automatic stay violation according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), in
that the agent's actions were deliberate and were taken with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy case, given imputation to
the agent of the creditor's prior knowledge of the Chapter 7 case. The court observed that the agent had contacted the debtor's
employer, a third party, and that the agent had misrepresented the liability of both the employer and his wife on the debtor's
credit card account, and had also insinuated that the debtor had and was using a credit card that she had obtained under false
pretenses as a business account, thereby injuring the debtor's employment relationship.

Where, after the first meeting of creditors in debtors' bankruptcy case, apparently filed pursuant to Chapter 7, creditors had
contacted the debtors' parents, by phone and in person, in a further attempt to collect the obligation owed by the debtors, the
court in In re Eash, 225 B.R. 489 (Bankr. D. Idaho 1998), determined that the creditors had willfully violated the automatic stay,
and sanctions could therefore be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the record
established that the creditors were listed on the bankruptcy schedules and had received notice of the filing of the case, and that
such notice specifically advised the creditors of the existence of the automatic stay and that collection activities were prohibited.

For attorney's fees and costs purposes, a creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay according to the Bankruptcy Code,

former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), found the court in In re Smith, 185 B.R. 871 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1994), by sending a postpetition
letter to a Chapter 7 debtor's employer concerning an unpaid claim, suggesting that the debtor's employment with the company
be reconsidered. The letter was a willful attempt to retaliate against and harass the debtor, believed the court, and the legislative

history of the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a)(1), (a)(6), indicated that it was
Congress' intent to protect debtors from all forms of harassment.

Chapter 7 debtors moved for contempt sanctions for a violation of the automatic stay against a creditor's attorney, and the court
in In re Levine, 132 B.R. 475 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1991), found that the creditor's attorney had willfully violated the automatic
stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by writing a letter
advising a company from which the debtors had purchased various annuities of the pendency of the debtors' bankruptcy case,
and contending that the company could be held legally culpable for any disbursement to the debtors. There could be no doubt
that the letter sent by the attorney to the company was intended to, and in fact did, coerce the company to cease making annuity
payments to the debtors, stated the court, and the fact that the letter was directed to the company rather than the debtors was
of no import because the letter was designed to affect the debtors' right in the annuity. Furthermore, the attorney's letter to the
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debtors' attorney, which stated that he had never instructed the company not to disburse proceeds to the debtors, but had merely
informed the company that it might be held liable if the debtors liquidated the assets, could not serve to exculpate the attorney
from the consequences of his original letter, reasoned the court.

Action was brought by a creditor seeking denial of the discharge of a Chapter 7 debtor from his debts, and after the debtor filed a
counterclaim against the creditor, alleging that the creditor had violated the automatic stay, the court in In re Brannen, 1990 WL
10007473 (Bankr. S.D. Ga. 1990), concluded that the creditor's agent had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose
of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by going to the debtor's home on behalf
of the creditor with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy petition and threatening the debtor's wife with a scandal if the debtor
failed to pay the creditor. A creditor who pressures a third party to force a Chapter 7 debtor to pay a debt violates the automatic
stay, held the court, and any act to collect, assess, or recover a claim against the debtor that arose before the commencement
of a case under the Bankruptcy Code is stayed.

§ 22. Harassment and coercion—Conduct toward third party—Willful violation not found

The following authority held that the harassment or coercion of a third party related to a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of presented.

Where a creditor and the creditor's agent attempted to collect a debt by misrepresenting to third parties that they were officers of
the court with legal authority to garnish funds owing to the debtor, the court in In re Diaz Rodriguez, 357 B.R. 691 (Bankr. D.
P.R. 2006), held that the Chapter 7 debtor, who admittedly ignored the correct mailing address for the creditor in his bankruptcy
schedules, failed to show that the creditor had actual knowledge of the case, as required to establish a willful violation of the
automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The court noted
that the debtor should have and could have determined the proper address for the creditor, as he had done to serve the summons
in his adversary proceeding against the creditor for its alleged stay violation.

§ 23. Failure to notify assignee of debt of bankruptcy

Whether a creditor's failure to notify a third party to which a Chapter 7 debtor's obligation had been assigned prepetition of
the debtor's bankruptcy, with the result that the third party made efforts to collect the debt postpetition, constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),

formerly § 362(h), has been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

The court in In re Hatfield, 354 B.R. 499 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2006), held that a creditor's failure, upon receiving notice of
the commencement of the Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy case, to advise a third party to which the debtor's obligation had
been assigned prepetition of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, with the result that the third party made efforts to collect the debt
postpetition, was not a willful violation of the automatic stay on the part of the creditor, for the purpose of imposing sanctions
under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), as the creditor was under no obligation to advise its assignee of
the debtor's bankruptcy. The debtor argued that there is a duty on creditors to notify their assignees upon receiving notice of
a debtor's bankruptcy, as the creditor, as opposed to the debtor, is in the best position to know of the pertinent information
surrounding an assignment. The court declined to create such an obligation, however, where it found no support for such an
obligation in the Bankruptcy Code or the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure.

§ 24. Unspecified contact with debtor
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[Cumulative Supplement]

Whether unspecified contact with a Chapter 7 debtor for the purposes of collecting a debt constituted a willful violation of

the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), has been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where a creditor continued initiating unspecified contact with the Chapter 7 debtor for the purposes of collecting a debt after
receiving notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, the court in In re Malcomson, 2005 WL 419724 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 2005),
held that the creditor's violation of the automatic stay was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions including actual and
punitive damages on the creditor under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Comment

To similar effect, see In re Kinney, 2005 WL 419723 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 2005).

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

"Willful" violation of automatic stay occurs when there is knowledge of stay, and defendant intends the actions which constitute

the violation. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). Pico Vidal v. Ruiz Alvarado, 377 B.R. 788 (D.P.R. 2007).

Conduct which violates automatic stay is "willful," if party acts with knowledge that bankruptcy petition has been filed. 11

U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Lightfoot, 399 B.R. 141 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2008).

It is irrelevant to court faced with imposing sanctions for willful violation of automatic stay whether defendant actually intended
to violate automatic stay, and so long as defendant had knowledge of debtor's bankruptcy case and took deliberate act in violation

of automatic stay, bankruptcy court must award debtor actual damages. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Tyson, 450 B.R. 754
(Bankr. W.D. Tenn. 2011).

City was not properly scheduled in Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy case, as debtor provided the wrong address for the city and
city did not receive notice of the bankruptcy filing, and thus, any action taken by city to collect debt relating to business license
and occupational tax charges prior to discharge, if the action could be considered a violation of the automatic stay, was not a

"willful" violation. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Perry, 521 B.R. 370 (Bankr. N.D. Ala. 2014).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

Exhibit 3

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-3    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 3 
Pg 41 of 105

https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2006264515&pubNum=0000999&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2006264514&pubNum=0000999&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2013959806&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=I1e2b641cd71811ddbc7bf97f340af743&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2017791159&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2025432136&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2025432136&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2034771479&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)


What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay..., 23 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 339...

 © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 42

B. Bank Account Interference

§ 25. Offset generally

Based on the facts and circumstances of each of the following cases, courts have determined whether an offset involving a
Chapter 7 debtor's bank account constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

In In re Dunning, 269 B.R. 357 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2001), where a bank moved for reconsideration of an order imposing sanctions
for its alleged willful stay violation, the court found that the bank's application of a Chapter 7 debtor's deposit to eliminate a
negative balance in the debtor's checking account as of the bankruptcy filing date constituted a willful violation of the automatic
stay, so that sanctions could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). There was no evidence
to rebut the debtor's contention that a copy of the bankruptcy petition had actually been shown to bank personnel at two separate
branches, and the bank's own evidence indicated that it offset the debtor's account from the debtor's postpetition deposit, to pay
a prepetition debt, observed the court. The court believed that the bank had simply ignored its notice of the debtor's filing and
had set off the bank account, but that the bank had considered the deposit a voluntary payment and that no demand or collection
activity had been undertaken by the bank to collect the money.

A Chapter 7 trustee brought an adversary proceeding against a Chapter 7 debtor's bank to set aside and recover alleged

unauthorized transfers to the bank, and the court in In re Garofalo's Finer Foods, Inc., 164 B.R. 955, 30 Collier Bankr. Cas.
2d (MB) 1433, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 75779, 22 U.C.C. Rep. Serv. 2d 1117 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 1994), decision aff'd in part,

rev'd in part on other grounds, 186 B.R. 414, 27 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 843 (N.D. Ill. 1995), decided that the creditor bank
had willfully violated the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), when with knowledge of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing, the bank applied funds that the debtor had deposited in the
account to repay an overdraft credit the bank had provided to the debtor, even after the bank had refused to provide any further
such credit.

Violation of a Chapter 7 debtor's automatic stay by a creditor bank was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), determined the court in In re Novak, 223 B.R. 363, 40 Collier Bankr.
Cas. 2d (MB) 838 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1997), when, based solely on its untested belief that the debtor's obligation to it was
not dischargeable in Chapter 7, the bank had knowingly retained the debtor's funds in partial satisfaction of a prepetition debt
without ever moving for relief from the stay or filing a nondischargeability complaint, even though the bank had twice been
notified of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing.

§ 26. Administrative freeze—Willful violation found

In the following cases, courts have found that an administrative freeze placed on a Chapter 7 debtor's bank account constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

A creditor, which had notice of the Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy filing, willfully violated the automatic stay by failing to
remove liens the creditor had placed on four of the debtor's bank accounts, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to

the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), held the court in In re Parry, 328 B.R. 655 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 2005),
where although the creditor faxed a general release letter the bank just days after learning of the debtor's bankruptcy filing,
the liens remained on the accounts, as it was the creditor's responsibility, not the debtor's, to ensure that the liens had been
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removed, and the creditor failed to co-ordinate with the bank or otherwise take the necessary steps to ensure that the liens were
immediately released.

Comment

To similar effect, involving the same creditor and nearly identical facts and circumstances, see In re Wright, 328 B.R. 660 (Bankr.
E.D. N.Y. 2005), and In re Henry, 328 B.R. 664, 54 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1128 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 2005).

Where a Chapter 7 debtor, a young single mother of children aged 8 and 5, filed voluntary bankruptcy, and a creditor credit union
effected a freeze of the debtor's account, the court in In re Hollinger, 1990 WL 41882 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1990), decided that the
credit union's knowledge of the bankruptcy, coupled with its affirmative acts in violation of the stay, rendered its actions willful
for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The court noted that the credit
union's belief that its conduct was not violative of the stay did not shield it from an award of actual damages and reasonable
attorney's fees under former § 362(h). Furthermore, stated the court, the policy of the credit union was to refuse any party,
including the depositor, access to a debtor's account upon advice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, and this process obviously
effected an administrative freeze of the account. Since other creditors were all prevented from seizing any of the debtor's assets
by the automatic stay, the credit union's purported rationale for effecting the freeze was meritless, reasoned the court.

Following oral argument on Chapter 7 debtors' motion for release of funds that had been frozen in a share account by a credit
union, a creditor of the debtors, the court in In re Encarnacion, 1988 WL 131934 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1988), concluded that the
credit union was not entitled to hold or freeze the debtors' funds without first seeking relief from the automatic stay, and that
such conduct constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Although a creditor bank was entitled to set off the balance of a Chapter 7 debtor's checking account, the court in In re Brian
Johnson Motor Co., Inc., 180 B.R. 104 (Bankr. D. S.C. 1995), determined that the bank had willfully violated the automatic
stay by placing a postpetition administrative freeze on the account, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the bank knew of the debtor's bankruptcy case at the time of the freeze
and intended to place the freeze, the bank did not move for relief from the stay in order to assert its setoff rights until one month
after placing the freeze, and the bank did not seek ex parte relief or seek an expedited hearing.

The court in In re Cullen, 329 B.R. 52 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2005), held that the creditor willfully violated the automatic stay for the
purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by placing an indefinite hold on
two savings accounts held in joint tenancy by the Chapter 7 debtor and his nondebtor father, where it was intended that the freeze
would continue indefinitely until the bankruptcy case was closed, at which time the creditor would take control of the money
in the accounts. The court noted that the creditor did not seek relief from the stay in order to assert its setoff rights for 40 days
after placing the holds and only after the debtor complained that the freezing the accounts was a stay violation. Furthermore,
explained the court, the creditor attempted to use the account holds as leverage to pressure the debtor to reaffirm the debt.

In In re Schafer, 315 B.R. 765 (Bankr. D. Colo. 2004), the court held that a credit union willfully violated the automatic stay,
for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when it placed an
administrative freeze on the Chapter 7 debtor's checking and savings accounts for six weeks before seeking stay relief to effect
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a setoff, where the funds in the accounts included the debtor's postpetition payroll deposits in addition to the credit union's cash
collateral, the amount of the funds represented almost all of the debtor's two-week paycheck, the credit union's action were
coupled with repeated requests for reaffirmation of the debt, and the combined effect of the credit union's actions was to exert

coercive pressure on the debtor. The court explained that this case was distinguishable from Citizens Bank of Maryland v.
Strumpf, 516 U.S. 16, 116 S. Ct. 286, 133 L. Ed. 2d 258, 28 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 97, 33 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 869,
Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76666A (1995), wherein the U.S. Supreme Court held that a bank could institute a temporary freeze on
a Chapter 13 debtor's bank account while the bank sought stay relief to effect a setoff. The court explained that the instant case
was distinguishable from Strumpf because the credit union withheld funds that represented the debtor's postpetition paycheck
and made repeated requests for reaffirmation of the debt, without bringing the matter before the court for over six weeks. The
court opined that this conduct could not help but exert coercive force upon the debtor, even if that was not the credit union's
intention. The court noted that the credit union had made every effort to conform its conduct to that required under the law, by
seeking advice from counsel as to how to avoid violating the automatic stay. The court stated, however, that the credit union's
lack of intent to violate the stay was irrelevant. The court expressed the opinion that in order to avoid liability under former §
362(h), a bank should bring a motion for stay relief before the court at the earliest opportunity whenever it seeks to effect a setoff.

The court in In re Jimenez, 335 B.R. 450, 55 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1133 (Bankr. D. N.M. 2005), held that a bank, which
was not a creditor of the depositor and had received no notice of her Chapter 7 fling, but that had acquired actual knowledge of
the bankruptcy case, willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purposes of the imposition of sanctions under the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by placing an administrative freeze on the debtor-depositor's accounts, notwithstanding the
bank's assertion that it was merely trying to preserve the status quo and avoid improper disbursal of funds of the bankruptcy
estate. The debtor had a checking and a savings account with the bank. Upon searching electronic records for account holders
who had filed for bankruptcy and discovering the debtor-depositor's filing, the bank placed administrative freezes on the debtor's
accounts and sent letters to the trustee informing her of the freezes and informing her that the bank would not disburse any funds
from the accounts until receiving instructions from the trustee as to what should be done. The bank also sent letters to the debtor's
attorney for each account stating that the accounts were in bankruptcy status and that the debtor would no longer have access
to the funds until the trustee informed the bank what should be done with them. When the debtor brought an action alleging
an automatic stay violation, the bank explained that it was its policy to place administrative freezes on accounts belonging to
Chapter 7 debtors in order to avoid improperly disbursing bankruptcy estate funds. The bank alleged that it did not violate the
stay because it was not a creditor and was not attempting to exercise a right of setoff against the deposited funds. Rather, the
bank claimed it was merely attempting to maintain the status quo in aid of the bankruptcy system. The court found that the
bank was incorrect to believe that the Bankruptcy Code required this course of action. The court stated that the freeze was in
the nature of an act to exercise control over property of the estate and if the bank had really been concerned about liability for
improper disbursal of estate funds, it could have merely closed the account and turned the funds over to the trustee.

§ 27. Administrative freeze—Willful violation not found

An administrative freeze placed on a Chapter 7 debtor's bank account did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay,

for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in
the cases that follow have decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The Chapter 7 debtors' bank moved for relief from the automatic stay in order to effect a setoff against the debtors' account,
while the debtors filed a complaint against the bank for its alleged violation of the stay in placing an administrative hold on the
account, and the court in In re Erickson, 216 B.R. 938, 39 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 352 (Bankr. C.D. Ill. 1998), concluded
that the bank had not willfully violated the automatic stay, and was not liable for damages under the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), simply by placing an administrative hold on the debtors' account and promptly moving for relief from
the stay.
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A bank's violation of the automatic stay by freezing Chapter 7 debtors' checking account for an eight-day period without turning
over the funds in the account to a trustee or requesting the court to allow it to exercise its right of setoff was not willful, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), found the court in In re Crispell, 73
B.R. 375, 15 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1139 (Bankr. E.D. Mo. 1987), where the bank, acting on advice of counsel, had requested
instructions from the trustee and had turned over the funds to the debtors upon learning of the estate's lack of interest in the
funds. The bank did not know that the debtors' funds on deposit consisted entirely of postpetition earnings and thus did not
know it had no right to setoff when it imposed the freeze on the account, clarified the court.

§ 28. Failure to terminate automatic deductions—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in
the following cases have determined that violation of the automatic stay by failing to terminate automatic deductions from a
Chapter 7 debtor's bank account was willful, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Filing an amended motion to show cause why a creditor bank should not be held in contempt because the bank had removed
funds from a checking account postpetition and applied them to a prepetition mortgage loan under a prepetition automatic draw
agreement, a Chapter 7 debtor requested sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), and the court
in In re Maxey, 1998 WL 940302 (N.D. Ohio 1998), concluded that since the bank had knowledge of the bankruptcy filing
and the automatic stay, and had even noted the filing in the debtor's loan history, but had continued the automatic deductions,
the bank was liable for a damage award according to the federal statute. The court dismissed the bank's argument that the acts
were not willful because they were done by computer as particularly unconvincing, because a human being had programmed
the computer to sweep the account automatically and a human being could have changed the computer instruction to prevent
the automatic sweep postpetition. The decision not to do so was one for which the bank was responsible under the Bankruptcy
Code, held the court.

Debtors, who had apparently filed for bankruptcy under Chapter 7, asked the court to assess damages against a creditor for
violating the automatic stay by having automatic payments withdrawn from their bank account subsequent to the filing of the
bankruptcy petition, and the court in In re Alcock, 2003 WL 22110446 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2003), concluded that the creditor's
violation of the stay was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), where the creditor was aware of the bankruptcy proceeding involving the debtors before the automatic withdrawals
from the debtors' bank account were executed. The creditor was listed on the debtors' bankruptcy petition and received notice of
the debtors' filing, noted the court, and the creditor had also been made aware of the bankruptcy proceeding through telephone
calls from the debtors, so that the creditor's behavior was willful and unco-operative. Furthermore, stated the court, the creditor's
status as a sophisticated creditor was a factor to be considered, where since it was a repeat player in the credit industry, the
creditor was aware of the mechanisms afforded to both creditors and debtors under state and federal laws, as well as which
actions were permissible and which were prohibited by a creditor when a debtor sought relief in bankruptcy. The debtors had
attempted to resolve this matter privately with the creditor, but the creditor had refused to take any action to remedy the violation,
and had not responded to communications from the debtors and their attorney, added the court.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Creditor that, six weeks before it debited Chapter 7 debtors' bank account to recover on alleged prepetition debt, had been mailed
two notices of debtors' bankruptcy filing, had to be regarded as having willfully violated automatic stay, so as to be liable for
any resulting damages; even assuming that creditor had not received these two notices, it certainly received notice of debtors'
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bankruptcy filing when debtor called its store manager to complain of charges, and when its agent received certified letter from
debtors' counsel, but refused to reverse these postpetition charges and, according to debtor, indicated an intention to continue

debiting debtors' account. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Witham, 579 B.R. 787 (Bankr. E.D. Ky. 2017).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 29. Failure to terminate automatic deductions—Willful violation not found

Violation of the automatic stay by failing to terminate automatic deductions from a Chapter 7 debtor's bank account was not

willful, and thus, sanctions could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), courts in the following cases have concluded, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The court in In re Houseworth, 177 B.R. 557 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1994), decided that a Chapter 7 debtor was not entitled to
attorney's fees pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), as damages for a creditor bank's violation of the
stay by continuing to receive automatic withdrawals from the debtor's account in payment of a prepetition debt, even though the
bank had knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy and had not obtained a clear indication from the debtor that the debtor wished
the automatic withdrawals to continue, where the bank may have been misled by a letter from the debtor's attorney indicating
the debtor's willingness to reaffirm the debt that was the subject of the automatic withdrawals, and where the debtor could have
prevented the misunderstanding by advising the bank that the automatic withdrawals should cease.

Chapter 7 debtors brought an adversary proceeding against a bank, alleging willful violation of the automatic stay, and the court

in In re Crispell, 73 B.R. 375, 15 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1139 (Bankr. E.D. Mo. 1987), concluded that although the bank's
three automatic debits of the debtors' checking account constituted setoffs in violation of the automatic stay, the violation was
not willful, for the purpose of imposing attorney's fees and punitive damages as sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,
former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the first debit was made prior to the bank's notice of the debtors' bankruptcy, and the other
two debits were made by reason of the banker's oversight in not terminating the automatic debit feature of the debtors' account.

§ 30. Presentment of postdated check

Whether presentment of a Chapter 7 debtor's postdated check to a bank constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay,

for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has been
considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

A creditor's postpetition presentment of a Chapter 7 debtor's postdated check to a bank, which was subsequently dishonored by
the bank, was not a willful violation of the automatic stay, and thus, sanctions could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy

Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), decided the court in In re Flack, 239 B.R. 155 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1999), where under
the circumstances, prefiling attempts by the debtor's attorney to communicate with the creditor orally and in writing were not
sufficient to constitute reasonable, actual notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, as required to find willfulness on the part of
the creditor. The debtor should have made herself available to file for bankruptcy as soon as possible and should not have waited
until the day before the check at issue was due to be presented, reasoned the court, and debtor's counsel, rather than relying
upon a prepetition letter to the creditor, should have ensured that immediately after the bankruptcy filing, a copy of the petition
was faxed or hand-delivered to all creditors holding postdated checks.
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§ 31. Refusal to release judicial lien on bank account funds

Whether a creditor's refusal to release a judicial lien on a Chapter 7 debtor's bank account constituted a willful violation of

the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), has been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where a judgment creditor obtained a prepetition judicial lien on the Chapter 7 debtor's bank account, the court in In re Howard,
307 B.R. 659 (Bankr. D. Minn. 2004), held that the creditor's continued attempts to collect on the underlying debt, by reaffirming
the validity of its lien despite the bankruptcy court's grant of a discharge and precedent indicating the lien was invalid, while
repeating the same legal arguments that had previously been rejected as to why the automatic stay and discharge injunction
did not apply, willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 262(h). The court noted that the creditor's actions were of a particularly vexatious quality, in that the creditor
apparently attempted to make similar legal arguments as to why its liens were valid in many prior cases, which were always
rejected under existing precedent, but which the creditor never appealed, and continued to make the same arguments in ensuing
cases, insisting that debtors with limited financial resources litigate the matter anew.

C. Wage Garnishment

§ 32. Pursuit of garnishment proceedings—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

Pursuit of garnishment proceedings against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been found,
based on the facts and circumstances.

When a hospital filed suit against a Chapter 7 debtor to recover an existing indebtedness for hospital services previously provided
to the debtor, requesting and receiving a prejudgment garnishment order, the court in In re Fisher, 1996 WL 695401 (D. Kan.
1996), determined that the hospital had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according
to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), with regard to receiving a state court pay-in order against a garnishee
insurance company in the amount of $5,497.23, which was to cover charges for services provided by the hospital during a
certain period of time, since the garnishment was based on the debt from an earlier hospitalization and the automatic stay had
not been lifted.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

As sanction for their willful violations of automatic stay, in continuing to prosecute state court action against debtor and third-
party garnishee and in convincing state court to order release of proceeds of debtor's accounts receivable to garnishing creditor
without ever notifying state court of debtor's Chapter 7 filing, creditor and law firm that represented it would be held jointly
and severally liable for the return of proceeds paid to creditor, as well as for payment of all costs and fees that trustee incurred

in pursuing claims against creditor and firm. 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 105(a), 362(k). In re Newgent Golf, Inc., 402 B.R. 424
(Bankr. M.D. Fla. 2009).
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[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 33. Pursuit of garnishment proceedings—Willful violation not found

It has been concluded that pursuit of garnishment proceedings against a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation

of the automatic stay, and that sanctions could not be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly

§ 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

Following a Chapter 7 debtor's filing of a motion to recover sanctions for a judgment creditor's asserted violation of the automatic

stay, the court in In re Waltjen, 150 B.R. 419 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 1993), found that the creditor had not willfully violated the
automatic stay by pursuing state court garnishment proceedings against the debtor, so that sanctions would not be imposed
under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since after learning of the automatic stay created by the debtor's
bankruptcy filing, the creditor had offered to counsel, who represented both the debtor and the debtor's employer, only to accept
withheld wages in settlement of a motion against the employer for a judgment based on the employer's failure to fulfill its
duty to answer garnishment interrogatories, and those efforts did not violate the stay. Furthermore, noted the court, the state
court had never entered any order that was prejudicial to the debtor, and the withheld wages had not been transferred from the
employer to the creditor.

§ 34. Garnishment of wages—Willful violation found

Garnishing the wages of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been decided by the courts in the
following cases, based on the facts and circumstances.

Chapter 7 debtors requested damages for a willful violation of the automatic stay by the United States Postal Service (USPS),
based on its postpetition withholding from the wages of one debtor, and the court in In re Everett, 127 B.R. 781, 21 Bankr. Ct.
Dec. (CRR) 1317, 24 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 2098, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74029 (Bankr. E.D. N.C. 1991), determined
that the withholding of postpetition payments of $799.54 by the USPS from wages owed the Chapter 7 debtor, based upon the
debtor's prior agreement to make payments for missing funds through payroll deductions, was a willful violation of the automatic
stay, warranting compensatory damages of $799.54, attorney's fees of $500, and punitive damages of $799.54, according to the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Where a creditor had a continuing wage garnishment prior to the Chapter 7 debtor filing a bankruptcy petition and, when notified
of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, waited until three days after it received another garnishment check from the debtor's employer
before returning the checks to the debtor and releasing the garnishment, the court in Spagner v. Latham, Stall, Wagner, Steel
& Lehman, P.C., 2005 WL 1950364 (W.D. Okla. 2005), held that the creditor's actions constituted a willful violation of the
automatic stay, for the purposes of the imposition of sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), as
the creditor had an obligation to cease its collection efforts immediately upon receiving notification of the debtor's bankruptcy
petition. The court noted that even if a garnishment became effective prior to a debtor's bankruptcy filing, garnishing creditors are
required to take all necessary action to release their garnishments as soon as they learn that a garnishee has filed for bankruptcy.
Shortly after the debtor had filed for bankruptcy, the creditor received a garnishment check, and shortly thereafter received a
letter from the debtor's attorney advising it of the bankruptcy filing and requesting return of the check. At that point, the creditor
did nothing, and a second garnishment check arrived in the mail. Only after an additional three business days had passed, opined
the court, did the creditor return both checks to the debtor and release the garnishment. The court explained that positive action is
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required on the part of creditors to ensure that the automatic stay is effectuated. Creditors may not pass the buck to the garnishee
or the court in which the garnishment is filed to effectuate the stay, stated the court.

§ 35. Garnishment of wages—Willful violation not found

Based on the facts and circumstances of each of the following cases, courts have determined that garnishing the wages of a
Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

The court in In re Koch, 197 B.R. 654 (Bankr. W.D. Wis. 1996), decided that a creditor who had supplied a Chapter 7
debtor with construction materials and who had subsequently garnished the debtor's wages four days after the debtor filed the
bankruptcy petition was required to return the wages to the debtor, but was not required to pay punitive damages or attorney's
fees pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor's violation of the automatic stay was
more technical, rather than willful.

Inadvertent violation of the automatic stay by a judgment creditor who had not been notified of a Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy
filing, when she obtained a garnishment order directed to the debtor's employer and had the sheriff serve the garnishment order
on the employer, resulting in a total of $905.85 being deducted from the debtor's wages over a period of six months, concluded
the court in In re Venegas, 257 B.R. 41, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 78369 (Bankr. D. Idaho 2001), did not warrant the imposition
of sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the creditor had never been properly notified of
the filing of the debtor's bankruptcy and had no knowledge of the automatic stay.

§ 36. Garnishment of wages—Reduction in pension payments

It has been determined whether reduction in pension payments to a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

Following a Chapter 7 debtor's motion for sanctions against a city, his former employer, for violating the automatic stay by
reducing his pension payments based on a workers' compensation award, the court in In re Freigo, 149 B.R. 224 (Bankr.
M.D. Fla. 1992), decided that the city's reduction of pension benefits to the Chapter 7 debtor based on a lump-sum workers'
compensation award to the debtor was a willful violation of the automatic stay, warranting sanctions under the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the city was scheduled as an unsecured, nonpriority creditor holding a $20,000 claim
and had received notice of the bankruptcy filing. For a violation of the automatic stay to qualify as willful so as to mandate
compensatory damages, held the court, the conduct need only have been deliberate, and specific intent to violate a court order
is not a prerequisite.

§ 37. Failure to discontinue wage garnishment

In the following cases, courts have decided whether failure to discontinue garnishment of a Chapter 7 debtor's wages constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Seeking to recover setoff and damages for contempt against the United States Veterans Administration (VA) for violating the
automatic stay, a Chapter 7 debtor filed a complaint, and the court in Soiett v. U.S. Veteran's Admin., 92 B.R. 563 (Bankr. D. Me.
1988), determined that the VA was in contempt for willful violation of the automatic stay, and as such, was liable for sanctions
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pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the VA had adequate notice of the debtor's insolvency
and had continued to collect a debt by setting off prepetition debts against the debtor's postpetition earnings. The court noted
that debtor's counsel had written to the VA demanding that the VA cease any further attempt to collect the debt, refund any
amounts deducted from the debtor's paycheck postfiling, reimburse the debtor for any sick or annual leave improperly set off,
and provide an accounting, but the VA had continued to violate the automatic stay. Had the VA any legal basis for collecting
a prefiling debt against a postfiling asset of the debtor, it could have and should have petitioned the court for relief from the
stay to proceed on its claim, reasoned the court.

The court in In re Walker, 180 B.R. 834 (Bankr. W.D. La. 1995), found that where a former Chapter 7 debtor moved to
reopen the bankruptcy case for an award of compensatory and punitive damages, attorney's fees and costs, based on his former
employer's alleged willful violations of the automatic stay in attempting to collect a debt previously discharged in Chapter 7, the
creditor employer's continuing to retain money automatically from the debtor's paycheck constituted a willful violation of the
automatic stay for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The record
was deficient of any affirmative manifestation on the part of the debtor to repay the debt voluntarily through the postpetition
withdrawals, noted the court, and the creditor employer did not purport to have received the debtor's consent either orally or
in writing. Moreover, stated the court, the employer proffered no evidence demonstrating the procedure to commence or stop
payroll deductions, and the debtor may have perceived some pressure to appease his employer to retain his job.

Chapter 7 debtors moved for an award of damages against a collection agency's attorney for willfully violating the automatic

stay by failing to take affirmative steps to halt the garnishment of the debtor's wages, and the court in In re Timbs, 178
B.R. 989 (Bankr. E.D. Tenn. 1994), decided that the collection agency's attorney had willfully violated the automatic stay for
the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when, with knowledge of the
judgment debtor's Chapter 7 filing and after the collection agency's attorney had been advised by the debtor's attorney of his
obligation to take affirmative steps to stop the garnishment, the collection agency's attorney had deliberately chosen to take
no action to stop the garnishment that he had put in place prepetition. The mere fact that the collection agency's attorney may
have misunderstood his obligations under the law did not affect the willfulness of his acts, held the court, particularly where
the debtor's attorney had cited him to relevant case law.

In In re See, 301 B.R. 549 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2003), where a Chapter 7 debtor applied for an order to show cause why a
creditor bank should not be sanctioned for its alleged willful violations of the automatic stay in connection with the continuing
garnishment of the debtor's wages, the court determined that since the bank had continued to garnish the debtor's wages
postpetition and had filed an application to condemn the garnished funds despite having been scheduled as a creditor and
receiving notice of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing, the bank's violation of the automatic stay was willful, for the purpose of
imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The court noted that the bank was a creditor
well versed in the rights and duties of borrowers and lenders, and had failed to correct its stay violations even after receiving
communication from the debtor's attorney, thereby causing added delay and expense for the debtor.

Bringing an adversary proceeding to recover for a debt collector's alleged willful violation of the automatic stay, a debtor
who had filed for bankruptcy, apparently pursuant to Chapter 7, moved for an award of attorney's fees, and the court in In re
Campion, 294 B.R. 313, 41 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 135, 50 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 737 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 2003), found that
the debt collector had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by continuing to garnish the debtor's wages because its computer had failed to recognize
a variation of the debtor's name in its database. The failure on the part of the debt collector's computer to recognize, after the
creditor had received notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing and had placed a notice in the file bearing the debtor's surname and
a less formal variant of the debtor's first name, that this was the same individual against whom the debt collector had instituted
garnishment proceedings under the debtor's formal name, held the court, did not affect the willfulness of the debt collector's stay
violation, as one resulting from an intentional act of garnishment effected after it had received notice of the debtor's bankruptcy.
The evidence revealed that the debt collector had actually equated the two names before it violated the automatic stay, observed
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the court, and the stay violation had occurred because the debt collector had later forgotten this information. The debt collector's
mistake was mere forgetfulness that was not of a character that would deprive it of knowledge for the purposes of former §
362(h) willfulness, believed the court, since once a creditor knows of the existence of the automatic stay, forgetting about it
does not erase the knowledge, nor was it any excuse that the debt collector was betrayed by its computer, because a creditor's
internal disorder does not excuse it from violating the automatic stay, reasoned the court.

Chapter 7 debtors moved to have a judgment creditor held in contempt for alleged violation of the automatic stay, and the court

in In re Pulliam, 262 B.R. 539, 37 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 248 (Bankr. D. Kan. 2001), found that the judgment creditor had
willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), when it had refused to release prepetition garnishment of the Chapter 7 debtor's wages upon learning of the bankruptcy
case, thereby requiring the debtor's employer to withhold the debtor's wages for any pay period ending during 30 days following
service of the order, given that the creditor had no reason to delay releasing the garnishment and its excuse for not doing so, that
it did not know the exact amount of postpetition wages that had been garnished from the debtor's paychecks until it received an
answer from the debtor's employer, was not the type of administrative delay that could excuse the stay violation.

A law firm that had been employed by a judgment creditor to collect a debt from a Chapter 7 debtor had willfully violated the
automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by failing to

stop the garnishment of the debtor's postpetition wages, concluded the court in In re Lord, 270 B.R. 787 (Bankr. M.D. Ga.
1998), even though the law firm's staff had failed to give notice of the debtor's bankruptcy to the proper attorney, since the firm
had received notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing and a notice had been placed in the debtor's file at the firm, but the firm
had failed to stop the garnishment until some six weeks after the debtor had filed for bankruptcy relief.

§ 38. Refusal to return garnished wages—Willful violation found

Courts in the cases that follow have concluded, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, that refusal to return the
garnished wages of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

A Chapter 7 debtor filed a motion for sanctions against a creditor for willful violation of the automatic stay, and the court in

In re Dungey, 99 B.R. 814 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1989), decided that the creditor's conduct, in refusing to return $140 of the
debtor's garnished wages after learning of the debtor's Chapter 7 petition, warranted the imposition of sanctions for a willful
violation of the automatic stay, according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Despite the creditor's argument
that inasmuch as it had taken no affirmative collection action postpetition, the imposition of sanctions would not be appropriate,
the court believed that this argument was patently absurd. Upon learning of the filing of a bankruptcy petition, a creditor has an
affirmative obligation to halt all collection activity and restore the status quo that was altered by its actions, stated the court.

Seeking the return of automatic wage deductions paid to a credit union postpetition, Chapter 7 debtors brought an adversary

proceeding, and the court in In re Brooks, 132 B.R. 29 (Bankr. W.D. Mo. 1991), found that although the credit union's
application of the postpetition payroll deductions to a debt constituted only a technical violation of the automatic stay, the credit
union's refusal to disgorge the payments on demand provided the basis for finding that the violation of the stay was willful,
thereby warranting sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 39. Refusal to return garnished wages—Willful violation not found
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Refusal to return the garnished wages of a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been found,
based on the facts and circumstances.

Chapter 7 debtors filed a motion for contempt against a creditor, who had retained and deposited garnished funds, and the court

in In re Zunich, 88 B.R. 721, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 72403 (Bankr. W.D. Pa. 1988), concluded that the violation of the
automatic stay by the creditor was not willful, and thus, did not warrant the imposition of sanctions according to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor's counsel had proceeded under the belief that the creditor's actions were
excepted from the stay, and there were no previously decided cases on point from which the creditor might have taken guidance.
The court observed that the debtors and creditor had entered into a stipulation for settlement and entry of a consent judgment,
and that the creditor's counsel had caused a writ of execution to issue against the garnishee of funds belonging to the debtors
to enforce the consent judgment. The creditor did not act with the clear knowledge that its actions were violative of § 362, nor
were its actions egregious or aggressive, observed the court.

§ 40. Interference with garnished wages

It has been determined, based on the facts and circumstances, whether interference with the garnished wages of a Chapter 7
debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

A Chapter 7 debtor moved for an order of contempt against a county sheriff and a creditor for violation of the automatic stay
after the county sheriff took possession of garnished wages held by the debtor's employer, deducted his costs, and turned the
balance over to the creditor following filing of the debtor's bankruptcy petition, and the court in In re Dencklau, 158 B.R.
796 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 1993), concluded that the sheriff's conduct, in calling the Chapter 7 debtor's employer to tell it to stop
garnishment of the debtor's wages and to forward the garnished funds to the sheriff's office after the sheriff found out about
the debtor's bankruptcy filing, was a willful violation of the automatic stay, as required to support an award of damages under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

D. Collection Efforts Involving Real Estate

1. Leases

§ 41. Attempt to collect rent from debtor's tenant—Willful violation found

Violation of the automatic stay by attempting to collect rent from a Chapter 7 debtor's tenant was willful, and thus, sanctions

could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been found, based
on the facts and circumstances.

When a Chapter 7 debtor moved for an award of sanctions for a judgment creditor's alleged willful violations of the automatic
stay, the court in In re Banderas, 236 B.R. 841 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1999), found that the creditor had engaged in a willful violation
of the automatic stay, of the kind that warranted an award of sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), in seeking to garnish rent from the Chapter 7 debtor's tenants, since the creditor had never obtained sequestration of
the rents, such that all of these rents constituted the property of the debtor.

§ 42. Attempt to collect rent from debtor's tenant—Willful violation not found
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Attempting to collect rent from a Chapter 7 debtor's tenant did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been decided,
based on the facts and circumstances.

A creditor, as successor-in-interest to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and current owner of loan documents executed
by a Chapter 7 debtor, brought an adversary proceeding challenging the debtor's collection of rents, and seeking a determination
that the loan debt fell within the fraud exception to discharge, and the court in Cadle Co. v. McKernan, 207 B.R. 971 (D. Mass.
1997), concluded that the bankruptcy court's finding that the creditor knew of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, but had nevertheless
sent a letter to one of the debtor's tenants demanding that rents owed to the debtor's wife be remitted to it, did not show an
adequate set of subsidiary findings about the intended consequences to satisfy the definition of willful, within the meaning of
the automatic stay sanctions provision, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Sending a letter that violates a stay may be intentional
with respect to sending the letter, but not intentional with respect to violating the stay, explained the court.

§ 43. Collection of rent from debtor's tenant

It has been determined, based on the facts and circumstances, whether the collection of rent from a Chapter 7 debtor's tenant
constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Where a town water pollution control authority obtained a prepetition state judgment against a Chapter 7 debtor for unpaid
water and sewer charges relating to a multifamily property owned by the debtor, and after a receiver of rents was appointed, the
receiver collected rents from the tenants, as well as from a corporation that was providing federal "Section 8" rental assistance
payments for one tenant, until learning of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing, and where the receiver also received some rent payments
postpetition, deposited them in the bank, and made several telephone calls in connection with his duties, and following the

trustee's abandonment of the property, the receiver resumed the collection of rents and his other duties, the court in In re
Adams, 212 B.R. 703, 38 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1381 (Bankr. D. Mass. 1997), held that the debtor was not entitled to
sanctions for a willful violation of the automatic stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Even had
the court found that the debtor was entitled to the rents upon the trustee's abandonment of the property, the equitable doctrine
of laches would bar any recovery to the debtor for a willful violation of the automatic stay by the receiver, added the court. The
court noted that the debtor had made no attempts to collect rents from the property, had not contacted the receiver to inform
him that he had no right to the rents or to make demand for the rents, and had asserted no proprietary interest in the property
for 19 months after the receiver had resumed his receivership duties. The receiver had been prejudiced by the debtor's silence,
believed the court, because he had continued to collect the rents, and thus the actual damages for which he was potentially liable
to the debtor under former § 362(h) had continued to grow.

§ 44. Removal of debtor's property from leased premises—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

Based on the facts and circumstances of each of the following cases, courts have concluded that removal of a Chapter 7 debtor's
property from leased premises constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Upon the motion of a Chapter 7 debtor to hold a creditor landlord in contempt of court for willful violation of the automatic stay,
the court in In re Bowen, 2000 WL 708961 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2000), concluded that the creditor's removal of the debtor's estate
property from the leased premises, depriving the debtor and his clients of access to their files, constituted a willful violation
of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where
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having received notice from the bankruptcy court of the debtor's filing, the landlord was well aware of the bankruptcy case
before he had engaged in the intentional acts that violated the stay. When the landlord engaged in his self-help remedy of
removing the property from the premises, the meeting of the creditors had yet to be held, observed the court, and therefore the

landlord's conduct violated the automatic stay of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a)(3).

Creditors violated a Chapter 7 debtor's automatic stay willfully, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by continuing postpetition to effect the removal of the debtor's personal property

from the front yard of a residence from which the debtor had been evicted prepetition, found the court in In re Sumpter, 171
B.R. 835, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76104 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 1994), where the creditors had acted deliberately, with knowledge that
the debtor's bankruptcy case was pending, in using off-duty sheriff's deputies to move the debtor's personalty to a storage facility.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Landlord's violation of automatic stay, in excluding Chapter 7 debtor from leased restaurant by changing locks while stay was
in effect, and in ignoring requests of debtor's counsel and denying debtor access to personal property located inside restaurant,
was in nature of willful stay violation, of kind supporting award of damages against landlord, where landlord was aware of

debtor's bankruptcy filing at time that he changed locks and ignored requests of debtor's attorney. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1).
In re Vu, 591 B.R. 596, 66 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 111 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2018).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 45. Removal of debtor's property from leased premises—Willful violation not found

Removal of a Chapter 7 debtor's property from leased premises did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, so

that sanctions could not be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
found, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where a Chapter 7 debtor, who rented a mobile home lot from a creditor, had been physically removed from his mobile home
postpetition pursuant to a prepetition forcible entry and detainer action brought by the creditor, and the debtor subsequently
brought an adversary proceeding, alleging that the court bailiff's removal of him and his possessions from the trailer pursuant to

a writ of restitution constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay by the creditor, the court in In re Davis, 247 B.R. 690
(Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1999), found that the creditor's postdischarge removal of the debtor's trailer from the lot was not a willful
violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h). To determine whether a creditor can be found liable for the postpetition actions of a judicial officer in executing a writ
of restitution against a debtor, it must be determined whether the creditor's conduct could be characterized as willful under the
standards of the Bankruptcy Code's automatic stay provision, explained the court.

§ 46. Disposal of debtor's property on leased premises
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The courts in the following cases determined whether the disposal of a Chapter 7 debtor's property on leased premises constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A.

§ 362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Bringing an adversary proceeding, a Chapter 7 trustee alleged that a landlord creditor had violated the automatic stay in locking
the debtor out of its place of business prior to the filing of the bankruptcy petition and taking possession of the debtor's inventory
and store fixtures, then subsequent to the debtor's filing the bankruptcy petition, disposing of the inventory and fixtures without

first seeking authorization of the court to do so, and the court in In re M.J. Shoearama, Inc., 137 B.R. 182 (Bankr. W.D.
Pa. 1992), found that the creditor's violation of the automatic stay was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

A creditor brought an action against a second creditor for willful violation of the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor, the

corporate lessee of a mobile home park, and the court in Homer Nat. Bank v. Namie, 96 B.R. 652 (W.D. La. 1989),
determined that the second creditor's postpetition seizure of property and sale of collateral, a mobile home situated on the
property, constituted a willful violation of the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the second creditor testified that he had received notice of the filings from the bankruptcy court
before the sale and thus, the second creditor had actual knowledge of the filing, yet committed numerous acts violating the
automatic stay. The court noted that although the secured creditor had relied on advice of counsel in ignoring the bankruptcy
filing, a violation of the automatic stay could be willful even if it occurred on the advice of an attorney.

§ 47. Eviction from leased premises

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in
the following cases have determined whether evicting a Chapter 7 debtor from leased premises constituted a willful violation
of the automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In In re Stansbury, 1990 WL 59180 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1990), a Chapter 7 debtor commenced an adversary proceeding, seeking an
order preliminarily restoring her and her children to her former unit in public housing leased to her by a creditor landlord, from
which the debtor and her family had been evicted, and the court determined that the landlord had willfully violated the automatic
stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when the landlord
removed the debtor's furnishings and clothing during the eviction and failed to act as expeditiously as was warranted under the
circumstances to undo the consequences of the eviction on the debtor. There was no question that the landlord was made aware
of the debtor's bankruptcy filing and the attendant automatic stay shortly after the eviction was completed, explained the court,
but it took eight days and the filing of a legal action by the debtor in order for the debtor to recover possession of the premises
from the landlord, and another eight days and another legal motion for the debtor to recover most of her personalty from its
custody. The debtor was entitled to all of these things immediately, stated the court, and while the reaction of the landlord did
not evince defiance of the debtor's rights, the landlord failed to satisfy the duty to act with swift dispatch to prevent an indigent
tenant and her five children from suffering from homelessness and deprivation of virtually all of their property for an extended
period. The court could not say that the landlord had acted in a reasonable time with reasonable measures to undo its violation
of the stay in these circumstances.

Chapter 7 debtor-tenants filed an adversary complaint, seeking damages for their former landlord's alleged stay violation, and
the court in In re Lankford, 305 B.R. 297 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2004), concluded that the former landlord had willfully violated
the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by filing
a forcible entry and detainer action against the debtors, moving the debtors' belongings out of their rental house, and locking
them out of the house, where the former landlord had proper notice of the debtors' bankruptcy filing, yet failed to request stay
relief prior to proceeding against them.
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A creditor landlord's choice not to respect the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor-tenant, and instead retake possession of her
rental property by engaging in conduct prohibited under state and federal law, was tantamount to a willful violation of the stay,
for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when the landlord had
actual knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, determined the court in In re Kilby, 100 B.R. 579, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH)
¶ 72901 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1989), so that the landlord was liable for damages that the tenant-debtor suffered as a direct result
of the landlord's conduct, through theft of household belongings placed on the street and left without supervision in the course
of the debtor's eviction.

2. Mortgages

§ 48. Collection of mortgage debt generally

Courts in the following cases have decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, whether collection efforts with
regard to the mortgage debt of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Chapter 7 debtors moved for an award of sanctions against a second mortgagee for its alleged willful violations of the automatic

stay, and the court in In re Kortz, 283 B.R. 706 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2002), decided that the second mortgagee had willfully
violated the stay and was liable for an award of damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when,
despite having received notice of the debtors' bankruptcy and despite statements to the second mortgagee by the debtors that
they had filed for bankruptcy, the second mortgagee had made a series of telephone calls to the debtors' residence, and had
called the debtor-husband out of a meeting at work, in an attempt to intimidate the debtors into paying the mortgage debt by
threatening, among other things, to garnish the debtor-husband's wages and to take action that might result in the loss of the
debtor-husband's job.

Despite a creditor mortgagee's argument that a Chapter 7 debtor's lawsuit alleging violation of the automatic stay should be
dismissed because the mortgagee's contacts with the debtor during the pendency of his bankruptcy did not constitute a willful
violation of the automatic stay, but rather were a courtesy and response to the debtor's expressed desire to make up his late
mortgage payment and keep his house, the court in Rosengren v. GMAC Mortg. Corp., Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 78512, 2001
WL 1149478 (D. Minn. 2001), found that the creditor's violation was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according
to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since it was undisputed that the creditor was aware that the debtor
had petitioned for bankruptcy at the time its employees had telephoned the debtor and exerted pressure on him to bring his
account current. This record of the creditor's repeated intentional contact with the debtor despite its knowledge of his bankruptcy
compelled the conclusion that the creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay, stated the court.

After a purported class action was brought by Chapter 7 debtors against a first mortgage holder in a district court, which referred

several issues to the bankruptcy court for determination, the court in In re Henry, 266 B.R. 457 (Bankr. C.D. Cal. 2001),
decided that the first mortgage holder's conduct after the date on which it had learned that the Chapter 7 debtors had filed
the bankruptcy petition was willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), where despite learning that the debtors had filed the petition, invoking the automatic stay, the first mortgage holder had
taken many direct, harassing, coercive collection actions.

§ 49. Default on promissory note action
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Whether filing an action for a Chapter 7 debtor's default on a mortgage promissory note constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), has been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where a Chapter 7 debtor brought an adversary proceeding to recover for a mortgagee's alleged willful violation of the stay,
the court in In re Perry, 124 B.R. 50 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1990), concluded that the mortgagee had willfully violated the stay, and
thus was liable for the debtor mortgagor's actual damages, costs, and attorney's fees according to the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), to the extent that the mortgagee had deliberately filed an action seeking redress for the debtor's default
on a promissory note secured by a second mortgage after it had received notice of the bankruptcy petition and stay.

§ 50. Initiation of foreclosure proceeding

In the cases that follow, courts have determined whether initiating a foreclosure proceeding against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The court in Fleet Mortg. Group, Inc. v. Kaneb, 196 F.3d 265, 35 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 45, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 78044
(1st Cir. 1999), found that where a discharged Chapter 7 debtor sued a mortgage company, seeking compensatory and punitive
damages for an alleged willful violation of the automatic stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
the mortgage company had committed a willful violation of the automatic stay, since the mortgage company's predecessor had
retained a law firm to initiate foreclosure proceedings against the debtor after the bankruptcy court had denied its motion for
relief from the stay to pursue foreclosure. Although the mortgage company contended that its actions were not willful because
they were not taken with flagrant or reckless disregard for its legal obligations, the court declined to recognize a new standard for
willfulness and similarly rejected the mortgage company's argument that it was immune from sanctions because its predecessor
had made a mistake in forwarding the file to the law firm.

By filing a state court foreclosure action against a debtor vendee, a land contract vendor's attorney had willfully violated a
Chapter 7 debtor's automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A.

§ 362(h), decided the court in In re Markey, 144 B.R. 738 (Bankr. W.D. Mich. 1992), where the attorney admitted knowledge
of the bankruptcy filing, and the attorney's actions were, at best, taken in reliance upon a series of erroneous assumptions about
the bankruptcy law premised upon the comments of another attorney representing another party in the case with an interest
different and potentially adverse to that of the vendor. The request of the land contract vendor's attorney, in the state court
foreclosure complaint, for a money judgment against the debtor vendee in the event that the property foreclosed upon did not
satisfy the balance owed violated the automatic stay and was direct evidence of a willful violation of stay, clarified the court.
The predicates that must be satisfied to find that a violation of the automatic stay was willful, held the court, are that the act
taken in violation of the automatic stay must have been deliberate and that the party must have been aware of the bankruptcy.
A finding that the action was taken with intent to violate the stay is not necessary, added the court.

§ 51. Continuation of foreclosure proceeding

[Cumulative Supplement]

Based on the facts and circumstances of each of the following cases, courts have determined whether the continuation of
foreclosure proceedings against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of

imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).
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Where a discharged Chapter 7 debtor sued a mortgage company, seeking compensatory and punitive damages for an alleged

willful violation of the automatic stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), the court in Fleet
Mortg. Group, Inc. v. Kaneb, 196 F.3d 265, 35 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 45, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 78044 (1st Cir. 1999), found
that the mortgage company had committed a willful violation of the automatic stay, since the law firm retained by the mortgage
company's predecessor to initiate foreclosure proceedings against the debtor had failed to dismiss the foreclosure suit for six
weeks, despite receiving notice of the stay violation from the debtor's attorney. A willful violation of the automatic stay does
not require a specific intent to violate the stay, held the court, and the standard for a willful violation of the automatic stay is
met if there is knowledge of the stay and the violator intended the actions that constituted the violation.

A law firm representing a secured creditor failed to rebut an evidentiary presumption of receipt of notice of a Chapter 7 debtor's
bankruptcy filing, and thus, the debtor established the law firm's and creditor's willful violation of the automatic stay for the

purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), decided the court in In re Robinson, 228 B.R. 75, 3 Bankr. Ct.
Dec. (CRR) 730 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 1998), where it was undisputed that the law firm, on behalf of the creditor, had deliberately
requested and obtained entry of a postpetition judgment in a foreclosure proceeding against the debtor in violation of the
stay. The affidavit submitted by the law firm failed to describe the law firm's standardized procedures, if any, to ensure that
correspondence was properly handled, noted the court, and since the law firm's knowledge of the bankruptcy filing could be
imputed to the creditor, it could be inferred that the creditor itself received notice of the filing. To recover an award of either
actual damages or punitive damages for a willful stay violation, a debtor must prove by a preponderance of the evidence that
the violator had knowledge of the bankruptcy petition, held the court, and the failure of the creditor's employees in this case
to follow proper procedures upon receiving notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing did not preclude a finding that the creditor
had willfully violated the automatic stay.

When a Chapter 7 trustee brought an action against a mortgagee and its attorney, alleging willful violation of the automatic stay,
the court in In re Burke, 147 B.R. 955 (Bankr. W.D. Mo. 1992), concluded that because the mortgagee had actual notice of the
bankruptcy, it had willfully violated the automatic stay by foreclosing on the debtor's home, and thus was liable for compensatory
damages under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Similarly, the court found that the mortgagee's attorney,
even if without actual knowledge of the pending bankruptcy, had willfully violated the automatic stay by foreclosing on the
property, since the attorney had regularly engaged in foreclosure actions and should have discovered the lis pendens filed by
the bankruptcy trustee, as well as the bankruptcy judgment impressing the lien in the trustee's favor on the property.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

While bank was unaware of fact that debtor-mortgagor had filed for Chapter 7 relief one day before written foreclosure judgment
was entered, bank's violation of automatic stay became willful, and thus a proper basis for entry of damages award against it,
when bank, after learning of debtor's bankruptcy filing, never sought or obtained order from bankruptcy court either determining

that automatic stay did not apply to foreclosure judgment or annulling the automatic stay. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re
Fontaine, 603 B.R. 94 (Bankr. D. N.M. 2019).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 52. Foreclosure sale—Willful violation found
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Violation of the automatic stay by proceeding with the foreclosure sale of a Chapter 7 debtor's real property was willful, and

thus, sanctions could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
concluded, based on the facts and circumstances.

The court in In re Tolbert, 2001 WL 1739142 (Bankr. D. Md. 2001), found that a creditor bank's foreclosure sale of a Chapter
7 debtor's real property was a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where although the debtor had consented to the lifting of the automatic stay by stipulation
and consent order, the debtor's wife, a co-owner of the real property, had initiated her own bankruptcy petition and the effect of
filing the case was to create a new automatic stay, thereby preventing the sale of the property. Following a second order lifting the
automatic stay, the debtor had filed another motion, and even though the creditor had become aware of this filing on the morning
of the foreclosure sale, it had made no attempt to seek emergency relief of the automatic stay that arose on account of the filing,
and instead chose to proceed with the foreclosure, hoping to get approval from the court after the fact, observed the court.

§ 53. Foreclosure sale—Willful violation not found

Proceeding with the foreclosure sale of a Chapter 7 debtor's real property was not willful, and thus, sanctions could not be

imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been found, based on the
facts and circumstances.

A debtor moved to set aside a mortgage foreclosure sale conducted one day after he had filed his latest Chapter 7 bankruptcy
petition, less than 180 days following entry of an order dismissing a prior Chapter 13 case based on the debtor's substantial

arrears in payments to the trustee, and the court in In re Flores, 291 B.R. 44 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 2003), found that although
the foreclosure sale the day after the debtor's pro se filing under Chapter 7 was a violation of the automatic stay, it appeared
that the violation was unwitting, in that neither the mortgage company creditor nor its counsel had actual notice or knowledge
of the debtor's filing prior to the foreclosure sale, so that the violation was not willful for the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code,
former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Upon learning that the debtor had filed for bankruptcy prior to the foreclosure sale, the mortgage
company creditor should have promptly applied to the bankruptcy court either for relief from the automatic stay or for dismissal
of the bankruptcy case nunc pro tunc, so as to erase the effect of the automatic stay and thereby validate the foreclosure sale,

reasoned the court, and by failing to do so, the mortgage company had risked sanctions for violating 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a).
Nevertheless, the court concluded that on the facts of the case, the relief sought by the debtor, an order vacating the foreclosure
sale, was not warranted, since the debtor had ample experience in the bankruptcy court, having filed two prior cases under
Chapter 13 represented in each case by experienced bankruptcy counsel, and the debtor had ample opportunity to oppose the
trustee's motion to dismiss his case with prejudice, or to show that his default was not willful and that the dismissal should
not be with prejudice under 11 U.S.C.A. § 109(g), but he had failed to do so. Furthermore, pointed out the court, the debtor
had an opportunity after filing but before the foreclosure sale to notify the mortgage company of his third bankruptcy filing,
but he had not done so. The debtor, although at that point represented by competent bankruptcy counsel, had not shown that
the foreclosure sale deprived him or his creditors of any equity in the property, believed the court, and the property was sold
at the foreclosure sale to an independent third party, whose rights would be affected by an order voiding the foreclosure sale
as a violation of the automatic stay.

§ 54. Foreclosure sale—Purchase at foreclosure sale

It has been determined, based on the facts and circumstances, whether the purchase of a Chapter 7 debtor's real property at a
foreclosure sale constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).
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A foreclosure sale purchaser had willfully violated the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor and its trustee, for the purpose of
imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even if the purchaser had no actual notice
of the bankruptcy estate's interest in the property, found the court in In re Burke, 147 B.R. 955 (Bankr. W.D. Mo. 1992), where
he purchased with record notice of the trustee's interest, since the purchaser, as a regular buyer of foreclosure property, was held
to a higher standard of knowledge than an innocent consumer who purchased property for a residence.

§ 55. Eviction proceedings

[Cumulative Supplement]

The courts in the following cases determined whether commencing eviction proceedings against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A.

§ 362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The court in Matter of Kaiser, 158 B.R. 808 (Bankr. D. Neb. 1993), found that a mortgagee's violation of the automatic stay,
by entering a Chapter 7 debtor's home without permission, then removing and disposing of the debtor's personal property, was
willful, and therefore, the debtor was entitled to recover actual damages, including costs and attorney's fees and, if appropriate,
punitive damages, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the mortgagee took these actions after
receiving notice of the pendency of the debtor's bankruptcy case.

Automatic stay violations were willful and warranted an award of actual damages, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), against a deed of trust holder, a loan servicer, and their attorneys, found the court in In re Gagliardi, 290
B.R. 808, 41 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 26 (Bankr. D. Colo. 2003), where the parties had notice of debtors' Chapter 7 filing from
various sources prior to commencing eviction proceedings, yet took no steps to reverse their actions and restore the status quo
even when the subject of the debtors' bankruptcy was again brought up at such proceedings, but continued with the eviction,
changed the locks to the property, and deprived the debtors of personal property that was located therein. A creditor need not
have a specific intent to violate the stay in order for its stay violation to be willful, so as to require the entry of a damages award
against it, held the court, and it is enough that the creditor knew of the stay and that it intended to take the actions found to
violate the stay. Even an innocent stay violation, one committed without knowledge of the automatic stay, becomes willful if a
creditor fails to remedy the violation after receiving notice of the stay, clarified the court.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Creditor's act of instructing constable through counsel to serve a 48 hour eviction notice on Chapter 7 debtor and the constable's
subsequent service of the notice constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay; creditor was aware of the automatic stay

as evidenced by his petitioning the bankruptcy court for relief from it. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Kim, 554 B.R. 304 (Bankr.
D. Mass. 2016).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 56. Registration of deed of trust

Exhibit 3

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-3    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 3 
Pg 60 of 105

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1992220562&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=I53f8f3e06e9f11d99d4cc295ca35b55b&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1993173607&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2003259496&pubNum=0000951&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2003259496&pubNum=0000951&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2039568148&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=2039568148&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)


What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay..., 23 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 339...

 © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 61

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
determined whether violation of the automatic stay by registering a deed of trust on a Chapter 7 debtor's real property was
willful, based on the facts and circumstances.

Both a mortgage company and its attorney possessed knowledge of Chapter 7 debtors' bankruptcy case when the automatic stay

was violated by the mortgage company's registration of a deed of trust on the debtors' property, determined the court in In re
Medlin, 201 B.R. 188 (Bankr. E.D. Tenn. 1996), so that the violation was willful and potentially entitled the bankruptcy estate
to an award of damages according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the mortgage company had
filed a proof of claim in the Chapter 7 debtors' case, and the mortgage company's attorney had corresponded with the trustee
regarding the possibility of lifting the automatic stay.

3. Other Actions Involving Real Estate

§ 57. Attempt to transfer property

[Cumulative Supplement]

Whether attempting to transfer the property of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has been considered,
based on the facts and circumstances.

A grantor's postpetition attempt to transfer property, which had been transferred to debtors, who had apparently filed under
Chapter 7, under a deed reserving a life estate for the grantor together with the power to exchange, mortgage, sell, and convey

the fee, decided the court in In re Rose, 113 B.R. 534 (W.D. Mo. 1990), was not a willful violation of the stay, for the purpose
of an award of attorney's fees under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since a bona fide dispute existed as
to whether the grantor had the right to transfer the property.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

By wire transferring, to substitute trustee, the funds necessary to complete its purchase of deed of trust property, at time when it
was aware of debtor's Chapter 7 filing and of debtor's ownership, along with her husband, of deed of trust property, high bidder
at postpetition foreclosure sale willfully violated automatic stay, regardless of whether debtor sustained any harm as result of
its actions, given that foreclosure sale followed debtor's bankruptcy filing by a mere three-and-one-half hours, and given that

high bidder could allegedly have obtained an annulment of automatic stay simply by moving therefor. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k).
In re Okedokun, 593 B.R. 469 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 2018).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 58. Renegotiation of listing agreements
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The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on the renegotiation of a Chapter 7 debtor's real property listing
agreements, has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Sales agents who, subsequent to a real estate brokerage firm's Chapter 7 filing, interfered with the firm's contract rights under
its exclusive listing agreements by renegotiating these agreements with the same sellers on behalf of a different brokerage firm,
concluded the court in In re Sherlock Homes of W.N.Y, Inc., 246 B.R. 19, 35 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 221 (Bankr. W.D. N.Y.
2000), were liable for damages to the Chapter 7 trustee under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for willfully
violating the automatic stay.

§ 59. Request for lien on real property

[Cumulative Supplement]

Based on the facts and circumstances, it has been determined whether the request for a lien on a Chapter 7 debtor's real property

constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11

U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Chapter 7 debtors brought an adversary proceeding for an award of damages against creditors for their alleged willful stay

violation, and the court in In re Paine, 283 B.R. 33, 40 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 48, 49 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 468 (B.A.P.
9th Cir. 2002), determined that the creditors had not willfully violated the automatic stay, and were not liable for damages
under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), merely because in their postpetition lawsuit against parties other
than the debtors they had sought, by way of remedy, a lien against property that was the debtors' residence. The request for a
lien was not a sanctionably willful violation of stay, as long as the complaint was promptly amended to delete the lien request,
concluded the court.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Postpetition filing of notice of lis pendens against deed of trust property owned by Chapter 7 debtor and her husband, by high
bidder at postpetition foreclosure sale, in violation of automatic stay at time when high bidder knew of debtor's Chapter 7 filing,

was in nature of willful stay violation. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Okedokun, 593 B.R. 469 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 2018).

There was no statute of limitations upon Chapter 7 debtor's ability to commence cause of action for creditor's allegedly willful
violation of automatic stay, in recording abstract of judgment against debtor's property while stay was in effect, a stay violation

of which debtor had no reason to know until he attempted to refinance property post-bankruptcy. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In
re Breul, 533 B.R. 782 (Bankr. C.D. Cal. 2015).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 60. Reattachment of lien on debtor property
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It has been determined whether the reattachment of a lien on a Chapter 7 debtor's property constituted a willful violation of

the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly

§ 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

A Chapter 7 debtor filed a complaint to recover $7,227.15 collected from her on a discharged debt, and the court in In re
Brantley, 116 B.R. 443 (Bankr. D. Md. 1990), determined that the reattachment of a judgment lien upon the debtor's repurchase
of a home was not a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the reattachment was not the result of an action by any entity, but rather, the result of
an operation of law, and since it was done without contemporaneous knowledge by any party to the adversary proceeding.

§ 61. Withdrawal of escrowed earnest money

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
decided whether withdrawing earnest money deposited in escrow to purchase a Chapter 7 debtor's real property constituted a
willful violation of the automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

In In re Bair Island Marina & Office Center, 116 B.R. 180 (Bankr. N.D. Cal. 1990), a Chapter 7 trustee filed an adversary
proceeding against a purchaser of the debtor's real estate for violation of the automatic stay, and the court decided that the
purchaser's violation of the automatic stay, by withdrawing earnest money deposited in escrow with the bankruptcy court for
the purchase of the debtor's real estate, was sufficiently willful to trigger the remedies set forth in the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

E. Repossession of Financed Property

§ 62. Attempt to repossess financed property—Willful violation found

Violation of the automatic stay by attempting to repossess the financed property of a Chapter 7 debtor was willful, and thus,

sanctions could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the
following cases have found, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Chapter 7 debtors sought sanctions and other relief against a secured creditor for its alleged violation of the automatic stay, and
the court in In re Grace, 85 B.R. 464 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1988), found that the debtors would be awarded damages according
to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for the secured creditor's willful violation of the stay by attempting to
repossess the debtors' liened vehicles and its employee's threats to the debtors in violation of the section of the automatic stay

provision, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a), prohibiting an act to collect, assess, or recover a claim that arose prepetition.

Alleging that a creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay, stemming from an injurious attempt at repossession on the
creditor's behalf by an employee of a repossession company hired by the creditor to accomplish repossession of the collateral

securing the creditor's claim, Chapter 7 debtors brought an adversary proceeding, and the court in In re Trull, 1995 WL
17005344 (Bankr. S.D. Ga. 1995), order vacated on other grounds, 1995 WL 17005378 (Bankr. S.D. Ga. 1995), concluded
that the creditor's act of hiring the repossession company to repossess the debtors' boat was a willful violation of the automatic
stay, so as to support recovery by the debtors under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The creditor made a
clear attempt to recover the property, which had become property of the estate on filing, and thereby attempted to collect or
recover on the prepetition debt, noted the court, and the creditor had received actual notice from the debtors of their bankruptcy,
yet failed to take any action to inquire further before employing the repossession company and its employee to repossess its
collateral. The debtors had a reasonable expectation that when they sought relief under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Code, all
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creditors would be required to cease collection efforts against them, stated the court, and the willful breach of this requirement
gave rise to an award of actual damages.

§ 63. Attempt to repossess financed property—Willful violation not found

Whether attempting to repossess the financed property of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic

stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has
been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

In In re Haan, 93 B.R. 439 (Bankr. W.D. N.C. 1988), the court decided that where Chapter 7 debtors sought sanctions
for a secured creditor's violation of the automatic stay by attempting to repossess the debtors' truck, the secured creditor and
repossessor were not liable for sanctions for a willful violation of the automatic stay, under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), because the repossession attempt had occurred before the creditors reasonably could have received notice
of the bankruptcy filing and there was no evidence of any injury to the debtors.

§ 64. Repossession of financed property—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

In the following cases, courts have found that the repossession of a Chapter 7 debtor's financed property constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),

formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Chapter 7 debtors in two separate cases filed motions against a creditor, which had extended purchase money loans to the debtors
for household furniture, and against the creditor's attorney, seeking sanctions for automatic stay violations, and the court in In
re Baker, 183 B.R. 30 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1995), found that the creditor and its attorney had willfully violated the automatic stay,
for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor's branch
manager had attended the creditor's meeting in anticipation of the debtors' reaffirmation of their debt with the creditor, and,
when the debtors declined to do so, the manager had telephoned the attorney and instructed him to repossess the furniture. The
court explained that the manager had received the creditor's meeting notice, which contained the details of the automatic stay,
and the attorney knew of the debtors' bankruptcy when he was retained by the creditor, but failed to investigate independently
whether the debtors had received their discharge before filing a replevin action.

The court in In re Fisher, 144 B.R. 237, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74900 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1992), decided that a creditor's conduct
in repossessing a Chapter 7 debtor's vehicle at the conclusion of the creditors' first meeting, over the strenuous objection and
warning of debtor's counsel and the Chapter 7 trustee, constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purposes of the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), warranting the imposition of compensatory and punitive damages. The court
added that the creditor's phone call to the debtor following her Chapter 7 filing, while the debtor was represented by counsel,
accusing the debtor of engaging in criminal conduct if she did not consent to the repossession of her vehicle, also constituted
a willful violation of the automatic stay, warranting sanctions under former § 362(h).

Where a debtor who owned an automobile, in which a bank held a security interest in connection with an automobile loan to
the debtor, had informed the bank during a phone call that she was in the process of filing for Chapter 7 bankruptcy, and had
also provided the name and telephone number of her attorney, the court in In re Baker, 140 B.R. 88 (D. Vt. 1992), found that
the bank had willfully violated the automatic stay by repossessing the vehicle, so that an award of $10,000 in punitive damages
was appropriate according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Both the debtor and her attorney had spoken
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with representatives of the bank on more than one occasion in order to inform the bank of the debtor's bankrupt status, stated
the court, but the bank had still proceeded with the repossession of the debtor's vehicle.

Based on its repossession of a Chapter 7 debtor's automobile, a secured creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay, for
the purposes of awarding damages according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), determined the court in

Matter of Sielaff, 164 B.R. 560 (Bankr. W.D. Mich. 1994), where the creditor had received notice of the debtor's filing for
bankruptcy, and knew that the bankruptcy filing had some impact on the vehicle account because notice of the debtor's filing was
listed on the creditor's internal collection records for the account. Thus, the creditor had notice of the filing and had connected
the debtor's bankruptcy to the proper account at its bank, as required to find willfulness, explained the court.

The court in In re Beair, 168 B.R. 633 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1994), found that a secured creditor's act in repossessing a Chapter
7 debtor's truck constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even though the creditor claimed that he had never received notice of the
bankruptcy filing, since the creditor had been listed as a creditor in the bankruptcy case, the relief from stay had been forwarded
to the creditor through the clerk's office, and the relief from stay had not been returned to the bankruptcy court.

Despite the fact that a Chapter 7 debtor did not have an ownership interest in an automobile that was titled solely in the name of
the debtor's estranged husband, the debtor's possessory interest, as the person making principal use of the vehicle, was protected

by the automatic stay, concluded the court in In re Printup, 264 B.R. 169 (Bankr. E.D. Tenn. 2001), and by repossessing the
car with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, the creditor had exposed itself to possible liability for willfully violating
the automatic stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Chapter 7 debtors appealed the rejection of their application for an award of attorney's fees and damages based on a secured

creditor's alleged violation of the automatic stay, and the court in In re McHenry, 179 B.R. 165 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 1995),
concluded that the creditor's automatic stay violation by repossessing the debtors' vehicle was willful, for the purpose of
imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the creditors had notice of the
bankruptcy filing and the action of the creditor's employee in repossessing the vehicle was intentional.

Where a creditor repossessed Chapter 7 debtors' automobile postpetition and, after the debtors made no attempt to retrieve the
vehicle in the next 60 days, sold it at a private auction, and the debtors subsequently obtained an order to show cause against
the creditor in order to recover the vehicle, the court in Progressive Motors, Inc. v. Frazier, 220 B.R. 476, 153 A.L.R. Fed. 753
(D. Utah 1998), decided that the creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by hiring an independent contractor to repossess the Chapter 7 debtors'
automobile postpetition, since there was evidence that the creditor was aware of the debtors' bankruptcy and that this was not
the first time that the creditor had violated the stay.

Debtors moved for an award of sanctions based on creditors' alleged willful violation of the stay in repossessing the debtors'
automobile, and the court in In re Herbst, 167 B.R. 983 (Bankr. N.D. Fla. 1994), decided that the company that financed the
purchase of the Chapter 7 debtors' automobile had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions
under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when, with actual knowledge of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing, it
had directed its agent to repossess the vehicle based on the debtor's lengthy default, notwithstanding the debtor's execution
of an agreement to relinquish possession in the event of any further defaults. Although the debtor's delinquency might have
provided a basis for relief from the automatic stay, conceded the court, it did not justify the finance company's self-help remedy
in knowing and willful violation of the automatic stay.

Chapter 7 debtors moved to hold a creditor in contempt for willfully violating the automatic stay in repossessing its collateral,
the debtors' vehicle, and the court in In re Esposito, 154 B.R. 1011, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 75346 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 1993),
found that the creditor had willfully violated the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former
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11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by repossessing its collateral without first moving for relief from the stay, in reliance on the terms of a
reaffirmation agreement never approved by the bankruptcy court. The court observed that the creditor had actual notice of the
bankruptcy case by virtue of the statements of the debtors, as a result of the notice of commencement of the case under Chapter
7 sent to all creditors, including the creditor, and by the caption of the reaffirmation agreement itself. The creditor had received
the notice prior to the date of repossession and was aware of the bankruptcy and the meeting of creditors, so that the action of
repossessing the vehicle was a willful violation, concluded the court.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Creditor's violation of the automatic stay by making repeated demands for payment and repossessing Chapter 13 debtor's vehicle,
at her place of employment in plain sight of her co-workers, was "willful," where creditor had knowledge of debtor's bankruptcy

filing. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Brodgen, 588 B.R. 625 (Bankr. M.D. Ala. 2018).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 65. Repossession of financed property—Willful violation not found

Repossessing the financed property of a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the
following cases have concluded, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Pro se Chapter 7 debtors brought an action for damages caused by creditors' conduct in repossessing an automobile, and the
court in Ghartey v. Chrysler Credit Corp., 1992 WL 373479 (E.D. N.Y. 1992), concluded that reading the complaint in the
most favorable light from the debtors' standpoint, it was clear that the creditors had not willfully violated the automatic stay
imposed by the bankruptcy court, so that sanctions could not be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h). According to the complaint, explained the court, the creditors had properly filed a notice of motion for vacating the
automatic stay in the bankruptcy proceedings, and after a hearing by the bankruptcy court, an order vacating the automatic
stay and permitting the creditor to foreclose its interest in the automobile in accordance with state law and procedure had been
entered. The complaint stated that the debtors' car had been taken after the order was entered, and that the car was repossessed
30 days after the automatic stay was properly vacated, emphasized the court. Accordingly, even taking all of the allegations
of the complaint as true, there could have been no willful violation of the automatic stay, and the creditors were entitled to
summary judgment in their favor with respect to this cause of action.

A debtor who had apparently filed for bankruptcy pursuant to Chapter 7 failed to present sufficient evidence to prove that the
towing of his taxi was a willful violation of the stay by creditors, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), found the court in Gonzales v. Checker Taxi Co., 165 F.3d 32 (7th Cir. 1998) (unpublished
Table disposition; 1998 WL 864024), where one of the creditors presented undisputed evidence at trial that it had towed the
car because it had been reported stolen and found parked in a lot in a housing project. Moreover, there was reliable testimony
that the tow was in no way connected to collection efforts on behalf of the creditors, and that those efforts had ceased while
the bankruptcy case was pending, stated the court.

Where a secured creditor learned of the Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy filing later on the same day it had its agent repossess the
debtor's vehicle, the repossession constituted a technical violation of the automatic stay, but was not willful, for the purpose of
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imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1), held the court in In re Gossett, 369 B.R. 361,
23 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 751 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2007). The court noted that the debtor failed to supply the creditor with written notice
immediately subsequent to the bankruptcy filing despite the creditor's requests that it be notified in the event the debtor decided
to file for bankruptcy, neither the creditor nor its agent had actual notice of the bankruptcy petition at the time the vehicle was
repossessed, as the copies of the notice that the debtor allegedly left on the vehicle's dashboard and steering wheel were not
found there or anywhere else in the car, and, once it learned of the bankruptcy filing, the creditor attempted to return the vehicle
to the debtor on numerous occasions.

§ 66. Failure to return repossessed property—Willful violation found

The courts in the following cases decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, that failing to return the repossessed
property of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Sanctions were imposed on an unsecured creditor for its alleged willful violations of the automatic stay pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), and on appeal, the court in In re Carrigg, 216 B.R. 303, 31 Bankr. Ct.
Dec. (CRR) 1324, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 77657 (B.A.P. 1st Cir. 1998), determined that the creditor had willfully violated the
automatic stay by repossessing a Chapter 7 debtor's truck, then refusing to turn over the vehicle to the debtor voluntarily, after
it had notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing. Even though, at the time it obtained the repossession title to the debtor's truck,
the creditor had no knowledge of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing, acknowledged the court, the creditor had refused to reassign the
title to the truck after it was advised of the debtor's bankruptcy filing.

Prior to a Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy filing, a secured creditor commenced foreclosure proceedings, and the court in In re
Collins, 2002 WL 31051032 (Bankr. M.D. N.C. 2002), determined that the creditor's violation of the automatic stay, based
on the creditor's postpetition repossession and retention of the debtor's mobile home, was willful, subjecting the creditor to
sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since upon the realization that the mobile home had
been repossessed postpetition, the creditor had not returned the mobile home despite demand, nor had it filed a motion to lift
the stay or to resolve the dispute regarding whether it was obligated to return the mobile home.

The failure of a creditor, for more than two months after it had received notice of debtors' Chapter 7 filing, to turn over the
repossessed automobile securing its claim was a willful violation of the automatic stay, of the kind warranting an award of
actual damages under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), decided the court in Nissan Motor Acceptance Corp.
v. Baker, 239 B.R. 484 (N.D. Tex. 1999), regardless of whether the debtors had ever asked that the vehicle be returned, had ever
reaffirmed their obligation to the creditor, or had provided the creditor with adequate protection.

Although a creditor, which had repossessed a Chapter 7 debtor's automobile, and which had been given oral notice of the
debtor's prior bankruptcy filing, had acted reasonably in requesting written notification of the bankruptcy, after the creditor
received written notice of the bankruptcy case six days later, its continued retention of the automobile was a willful violation
of the automatic stay warranting the imposition of sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
concluded the court in In re Holman, 92 B.R. 764 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1988), despite the creditor's contention that the delay had
resulted from consultation with counsel, since the creditor had six days following oral notice to consult counsel but did not
return the car for over three weeks after receipt of written notice. Furthermore, stated the court, the creditor's claim that the
debtor made no formal demand for the return of the repossessed automobile, and thus, that the continued possession of the
automobile was not a willful violation of the automatic stay, was not supported by the evidence, which indicated that at the first
meeting of creditors, debtor's counsel made a request for the return of the vehicle to both the creditor and creditor's counsel.

Where the issue before the court was whether a creditor should be sanctioned pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for the postpetition repossession of a vehicle and the failure to return the vehicle within a reasonable time,
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the court in In re Martin, 1997 WL 33479086 (Bankr. C.D. Ill. 1997), determined that the creditor had willfully violated the
automatic stay when it had retained possession of the debtors' personal property after being informed of the debtor's Chapter 7
bankruptcy. The law was clear that there was an affirmative duty on the part of one who violated the automatic stay to undo the
violation without unreasonable delay, or face sanctions as a consequence, held the court.

The court in In re Skaggs, 1996 WL 33406652 (Bankr. C.D. Ill. 1996), concluded that although the repossession of Chapter 7
debtors' vehicle by a creditor after the filing of the bankruptcy petition was not a willful violation of the automatic stay because
the creditor was not aware of the bankruptcy petition at the time of the repossession, the creditor's retaining possession of
the vehicle after being informed of the debtor's bankruptcy was a willful violation of the automatic stay, and sanctions could
be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). In this case, observed the court, the creditor had
learned of the bankruptcy when he had returned home from repossessing the vehicle and had played back a message from the
debtors on his answering machine. The filing of the bankruptcy petition had been confirmed the next day by a phone call from
the office of the debtors' attorney, noted the court, and the creditor had also received the debtors' request for sanctions and notice
of the hearing on the request for sanctions from the bankruptcy court, but the creditor had nevertheless refused to return the
vehicle to the debtors.

Chapter 7 debtors brought an adversary proceeding to recover damages for a creditor's alleged willful violation of the stay, and

the court in In re Abrams, 127 B.R. 239, 21 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1283, 25 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 15, Bankr. L.
Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74023 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 1991), found that the creditor's continuing retention of repossessed property, a vehicle,
after it had been notified of the debtors' bankruptcy filing was itself a willful violation of the stay, for which sanctions could
be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even though the creditor had not known of the debtors'
bankruptcy filing at the time of its initial seizure of the vehicle.

An automobile repossession company had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according
to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), though it had initially acted without knowledge of a debtor's Chapter 7
filing in repossessing the debtor's automobile at the direction of a company that had financed the debtor's purchase, concluded
the court in In re Herbst, 167 B.R. 983 (Bankr. N.D. Fla. 1994), to the extent that the repossession company had continued to
retain the vehicle in its possession after it had been notified of the debtor's bankruptcy.

Regardless of whether creditors, at the time they repossessed equipment securing a Chapter 7 debtor's debt to them, had received
notice of the bankruptcy or had any knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy petition, concluded the court in In re Harsh, 277
B.R. 833 (Bankr. M.D. Ga. 2001), the creditors' later refusal, upon being informed of the debtor's bankruptcy by the Chapter
7 trustee, to return the equipment that they had repossessed, was a willful violation of the automatic stay, such as would make
them liable for the trustee's damages, costs, and attorney's fees under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The
court added that the mere fact that the creditors, who were not natural citizens of the United States and were not represented
by an attorney, may have been unfamiliar with United States bankruptcy law could not excuse their willful violations of the
automatic stay or preclude the entry of an attorney's fees award against them when, after being informed of their violations and
advised to obtain legal counsel, the creditors had persisted in their refusal to return the equipment that they had repossessed
while the stay was in effect.

A creditor-automobile dealership that had repossessed a Chapter 7 debtor's car postpetition, and had subsequently disregarded
the Chapter 7 trustee's request for turnover had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), found the court in In re Johnson, 230 B.R. 466, 40 U.C.C. Rep. Serv.
2d 462 (Bankr. D. D.C. 1999), where even if the creditor had not been advised by the debtor of her bankruptcy filing, contrary
to what the debtor asserted, the creditor certainly knew of it by the time the bankruptcy court ruled on a summary judgment
motion in the trustee's turnover proceeding, but the creditor had not yet acquiesced to the trustee's demands.
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§ 67. Failure to return repossessed property—Willful violation not found

Failing to return the repossessed property of a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for

the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
concluded, based on the facts and circumstances.

Appealing from a judgment in favor of creditors in an action alleging that the creditors had willfully violated the automatic
stay in a bankruptcy action when they towed his taxi, a debtor who had apparently filed for bankruptcy pursuant to Chapter
7 argued that the creditors had acted willfully because they took his taxi and medallion license and never returned the vehicle
to him, even though the bankruptcy judge had ordered them to do so, but the court in Gonzales v. Checker Taxi Co., 165 F.3d
32 (7th Cir. 1998) (unpublished Table disposition; 1998 WL 864024), concluded that the creditors had not willfully violated
the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the
bankruptcy judge had never ordered the creditors to return the vehicle to the debtor.

§ 68. Sale of repossessed property—Willful violation found

The sale of property repossessed from a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of

imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the cases that follow
have found, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The court in In re Walker, 168 B.R. 114 (E.D. La. 1994), decision aff'd on other grounds, 51 F.3d 562, 33 Collier Bankr.
Cas. 2d (MB) 1136, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76499 (5th Cir. 1995), concluded that where a Chapter 7 debtor brought an action
against a mortgagee to recover damages for a willful stay violation, the evidence supported a finding that the mortgagee had
willfully violated the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
when the mortgagee had deliberately repossessed and sold the debtor's trailer with knowledge of the bankruptcy.

Chapter 7 debtors brought an adversary proceeding to recover damages for a creditor's alleged violation of the stay in refusing to
turn over, and ultimately selling postpetition, the motor vehicle that secured its claim, and the court in Nissan Motor Acceptance
Corp. v. Baker, 239 B.R. 484 (N.D. Tex. 1999), determined that the creditor's sale of the Chapter 7 debtors' automobile, after it
had received notice of the debtors' bankruptcy filing, was a willful violation of automatic stay, of the kind warranting an award
of actual damages pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), regardless of whether the creditor's records
had erroneously indicated that the bankruptcy court had ruled affirmatively on the creditor's pending motion to lift the stay to
allow the sale to proceed. The creditor's erroneous records did not affect the willfulness of its acts, noted the court, where it was
undisputed that, at the time the vehicle was sold, the bankruptcy court had not yet ruled on the creditor's motion.

The finding that a creditor knew of a Chapter 7 debtor's filing of bankruptcy and would be held to knowledge of the terms of
the automatic stay, as of a specified date at the latest, was not clearly erroneous, although there was no admissible evidence that
the creditor had learned of the filing on the specified date, held the court in In re Bradford, 112 B.R. 347 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 1990),
so that the creditor's violation of the automatic stay by repossessing and selling the debtor's vehicle postpetition was willful, for
the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

A Chapter 7 trustee brought an action against a secured creditor to recover damages for a willful violation of the automatic stay,
and the court in In re Reed, 102 B.R. 243, 10 U.C.C. Rep. Serv. 2d 611 (Bankr. E.D. Okla. 1989), decided that the creditor's
repossession and sale of a vehicle owned by the debtors and encumbered by a lien held by the creditor constituted a willful
violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
since the creditor knew of the pendency of the bankruptcy at the time of the sale. Elements of a trustee's action for damages
for a willful violation of the automatic stay are that the violation of the stay by a secured creditor occurred, that the violation
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was willful, that the trustee was injured by the violation thereby giving rise to actual and, if applicable, punitive damages, and
the measure and amount of damages sustained, held the court.

§ 69. Sale of repossessed property—Willful violation not found

Based on the facts and circumstances of each of the following cases, courts have found that the sale of property repossessed
from a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Following a judgment in favor of creditors, a debtor who had apparently filed for bankruptcy pursuant to Chapter 7 appealed, and
the court in Gonzales v. Checker Taxi Co., 165 F.3d 32 (7th Cir. 1998) (unpublished Table disposition; 1998 WL 864024), found
that the creditors' sale of the debtor's taxi and medallion license were not willful violations of the automatic stay, for the purpose
of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), because the stay had been automatically
terminated when the bankruptcy case was dismissed.

Chapter 7 debtors failed to establish that the agents or employees of a creditor, which sold the debtors' automobile after receiving
notice of the bankruptcy, had willfully, deliberately, and intentionally violated the automatic stay, and thus, the bankruptcy court
lacked sufficient factual basis to justify the imposition of sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),

found the court in In re Skinner, 90 B.R. 470 (D. Utah 1988), in light of evidence that an employee who was responsible for
reading notices received from the bankruptcy court and alerting other employees of bankruptcy filings had been on vacation
and had not found out about the debtors' notice of bankruptcy until two days after the sale had taken place, although the creditor
had not made any attempt to compensate the debtors for losses resulting from the postpetition sale of the vehicle.

§ 70. Taking possession of other property

It has been determined whether taking possession of other property of a Chapter 7 debtor during the repossession of financed
property constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

When, after vacating a mobile home in which a creditor had a secured interest, Chapter 7 debtors found their waterbed, clothing,
and other miscellaneous items missing, the court in In re Adams, 2002 WL 844350 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2002), decided that the
creditor had not willfully violated the automatic stay by taking possession of some of the items, for the purpose of imposing
sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since although the creditor admitted to having notice
of the debtors' bankruptcy and to storing some of the items at issue, a critical look at the entire record revealed a situation
that would have been murky at best to the creditor. The debtors had abandoned their mobile home after filing their Chapter 7
petition while in arrears on their payments to the creditor, abandoning the property without notification to the creditor other
than a note allegedly left on the door of the mobile home, and leaving the mobile home in disarray, observed the court. The
debtors' abandonment of the mobile home made the creditor an involuntary custodian of whatever property remained behind,
stated the court, and it was within this context that the court had to view the creditor's conduct.

F. Tax Collection Efforts

§ 71. Filing proceeding to seize debtor property

Whether the filing of a proceeding to seize a Chapter 7 debtor's property in satisfaction of unpaid taxes constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, so that damages could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),

formerly § 362(h), has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances.
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Where a Chapter 7 debtor filed a motion to enforce the automatic stay and to assess damages for willful violation of the
automatic stay against the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), the court in In re Nichols, 1991 WL 539972 (Bankr. E.D. Mo. 1991),
determined that the IRS' filing of a miscellaneous proceeding with a federal district court to obtain authorization to enter the
debtor's business premises in order to seize property in satisfaction of unpaid federal taxes constituted a willful violation of the
stay, so that damages could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 72. Moving forward with proceeding to enforce debtor's tax liability

Whether the continuation of a proceeding to enforce a Chapter 7 debtor's tax liabilities constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, so that damages could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where the Chapter 7 debtor filed suit against the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Iowa and officials of the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) alleging that these defendants violated the automatic stay by moving forward with proceedings
concerning the debtor's tax liabilities, the court in In re Kramer, 2004 WL 3235816 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2004), held that the
defendants' conduct did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, so that damages could be imposed pursuant to
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the record showed that the debtor listed the incorrect address for the
IRS on his mailing matrix, the certificate of service stated the notice was undeliverable, and the actions taken by the defendants
occurred prior to receiving electronic notification from the bankruptcy court on a later date.

§ 73. Seizure of debtor property

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on the seizure of a Chapter 7 debtor's property in satisfaction of
unpaid taxes, has been determined, based on the facts and circumstances, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Following the filing of a motion by a Chapter 7 debtor to enforce the automatic stay and to assess damages for willful violation
of the automatic stay against the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), the court in In re Nichols, 1991 WL 539972 (Bankr. E.D.
Mo. 1991), found that the IRS' entering upon the debtor's business premises and seizing business as well as personal items in
satisfaction of unpaid federal taxes constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, so that the IRS was liable for damages,
pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 74. Refusal to return personal property seized

It has been decided whether the refusal to return a Chapter 7 debtor's personal property, seized in satisfaction of unpaid taxes,

was a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11

U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

In In re Nichols, 1991 WL 539972 (Bankr. E.D. Mo. 1991), where a Chapter 7 debtor filed a motion to enforce the automatic
stay and to assess damages for willful violation of the automatic stay against the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), the court
concluded that the IRS' refusal to return the debtor's personal property seized in satisfaction of unpaid federal taxes constituted
a violation of the stay that was willful, so that damages could be imposed on the IRS pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former
11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).
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§ 75. Auction of debtor property

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
determined whether the auction of a Chapter 7 debtor's property to collect a tax debt was a willful violation of the automatic
stay, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

When a Chapter 7 debtor filed a motion for sanctions and damages against the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for violation of
the automatic stay with respect to the auction of the debtor's property following the filing of a bankruptcy petition, the court in

In re Clarkson, 168 B.R. 93, 73 A.F.T.R.2d 94-1289 (Bankr. D. S.C. 1994), found that a deputy marshal's testimony that he
would not have stopped the auction of the debtor's property, absent instructions to do so by his superior or a judge, established
a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions against the IRS under the Bankruptcy Code,
former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 76. Lien on debtor property—Generally

A determination of whether filing a tax lien on a Chapter 7 debtor's property constituted a willful violation of the automatic

stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h),
has been reached, based on the facts and circumstances.

Knowledge possessed by an agent of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) who was responsible for a debtor's bankruptcy case,
that a discharge order previously entered by the bankruptcy court had been vacated and that the debtor's Chapter 7 case was still

pending, determined the court in Shadduck v. Rodolakis, 221 B.R. 573, 98-2 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50516, 81 A.F.T.R.2d
98-2455 (D. Mass. 1998), had to be imputed to the IRS, so that the IRS' violation of the automatic stay by filing a tax lien
against the debtor to collect a prepetition debt constituted a willful violation, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even though the IRS alleged that it had filed the levy in reliance on a computer
entry reflecting the discharge order. The conduct of the IRS, in reviewing only the cover page of a computer docket sheet in
evaluating the discharge status of the taxpayer's bankruptcy case, was neither reasonably prudent nor sufficient to detract from
the willful nature of the IRS' actions in improperly attempting to collect on prepetition tax indebtedness while the automatic
stay was still in effect, stated the court. Although the IRS asserted that it was the bureaucratic structure of the agency and not
deliberate action that was the cause of the violation, the court rejected this defense.

Comment

Although the First Circuit had not yet defined the term "willful violation" as it was used in § 362(h), the Shadduck court held

that the standard of In re Bloom, 875 F.2d 224, 19 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 590 (9th Cir. 1989), see § 14, adopted by other circuits,
was the proper standard. The court in Bloom held that a willful violation did not require a specific intent to violate the automatic
stay, but rather former § 362(h) provided for damages upon a finding that the defendant knew of the automatic stay and that the
defendant's actions that violated the stay were intentional. This approach for assessing willful violation ensured the integrity of the
automatic stay, recognizing its centrality in the bankruptcy proceeding, believed the court in Shadduck.
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§ 77. Lien on debtor property—Failure to remove lien

Based on the facts and circumstances, whether the failure to remove a tax lien from a Chapter 7 debtor's property constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, such that sanctions could be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), has been considered.

For the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), found the court in In
re Rhodes, 155 B.R. 491, 71 A.F.T.R.2d 93-1369 (W.D. Ark. 1993), the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had willfully violated
the automatic stay in a Chapter 7 case by doing nothing to remove a tax lien from the property of Chapter 7 debtors, despite its
knowledge that the debtors had filed for bankruptcy prior to the IRS' filing of the lien, and by refusing to release its lien and
insisting on receiving the net proceeds from the sale of the home and income tax refunds in satisfaction of the lien.

§ 78. Levy on debtor property—Generally

In the following cases, courts have decided whether levying on a Chapter 7 debtor's property constituted a willful violation of

the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Where a Chapter 7 debtor filed a complaint against the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), seeking damages, both compensatory
and punitive, together with attorney's fees and interest, based upon the IRS' alleged violation of the automatic stay by levying
on the debtor's property between the entry of discharge and the closing of the case, the court in In re Weisberger, 205 B.R. 727,
79 A.F.T.R.2d 97-1989 (Bankr. M.D. Pa. 1997), determined that the actions taken by the IRS in executing upon the Chapter 7
debtor's securities constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), regardless of whether those actions had been taken in compliance with IRS
procedures or whether the IRS had acted in good faith, thinking it had every right to proceed to the levy, as its actions were
intentional. Whether a party believes in good faith that it has a right to property is not relevant to whether an act in violation
of the automatic stay was willful or whether compensation must be awarded, explained the court, and even a good-faith belief
that a party is not violating the stay is insufficient to escape liability.

Chapter 7 debtors brought a complaint, alleging that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had violated the automatic stay by

levying on their bank account postpetition, and the court in In re Davis, 201 B.R. 835, 77 A.F.T.R.2d 96-2439 (Bankr.
S.D. Ala. 1996), found that the levy on the debtors' bank account by the IRS, after the IRS had received notice of the debtors'
bankruptcy petition filing, constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according
to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The preponderance of the evidence supported the findings that notice
of the bankruptcy filing had been received prior to the levy based upon the listing of the IRS in the bankruptcy schedules, the
testimony of the debtors, the statements in the IRS Motion to Continue, and government counsel's statements, held the court.
Although the IRS termed the violation technical and not willful, the court recognized that once it was shown that actual notice
of the bankruptcy had been received, the law was that the violation was willful. For a violation of the automatic stay to be
willful, the only requirement is that the entity engage in a deliberate act to violate the stay with the knowledge that the debtor
had filed for bankruptcy, clarified the court.

Exhibit 3

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-3    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 3 
Pg 73 of 105

https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1993126208&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1993126208&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N6A995580299311E09714F4475B4D179A&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000546&cite=11USCAS362&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1997074101&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1997074101&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=I19a580836eab11d9bd09d9bdc1d194d4&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=0&contextData=(sc.DocLink) 
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1996176571&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=Y&serNum=1996176571&pubNum=0000164&originatingDoc=I13a36eab978311dc8cb5da5419fb2eb0&refType=RP&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)


What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay..., 23 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 339...

 © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 74

§ 79. Levy on debtor property—Notice of intent to levy

The courts in the following cases decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, whether sending or filing notice
of intent to levy upon a Chapter 7 debtor's property constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of

imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

The court in Shadduck v. Rodolakis, 221 B.R. 573, 98-2 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50516, 81 A.F.T.R.2d 98-2455 (D. Mass.
1998), concluded that knowledge possessed by an agent of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) who was responsible for a
debtor's bankruptcy case, that a discharge order previously entered by the bankruptcy court had been vacated and that the debtor's
Chapter 7 case was still pending, had to be imputed to the IRS, so that the IRS' violation of the automatic stay, by filing notice
of a tax levy to collect a prepetition tax debt in alleged reliance on a computer entry reflecting the discharge order, constituted a
willful violation of the automatic stay, and sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h). The bankruptcy court's characterization of the IRS' conduct as excusable neglect or inadvertent error was simply too
deferential to an agency sufficiently equipped to determine accurately when an order of discharge was entered, believed the
court, and government agencies should be required to exercise the power conferred upon them by Congress with due regard for
the rights of those individuals affected by their exercise of such power. The burdens created by deficiencies in IRS administrative
handling of cases involving a taxpayer in bankruptcy should be borne by the IRS, not the taxpayer, concluded the court.

Comment

Although the First Circuit had not yet defined the term "willful violation" as it was used in § 362(h), the Shadduck court held

that the standard of In re Bloom, 875 F.2d 224, 19 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 590 (9th Cir. 1989), see § 14, adopted by other circuits,
was the proper standard. The court in Bloom held that a willful violation did not require a specific intent to violate the automatic
stay, but rather former § 362(h) provided for damages upon a finding that the defendant knew of the automatic stay and that the
defendant's actions that violated the stay were intentional. This approach for assessing willful violation ensured the integrity of the
automatic stay, recognizing its centrality in the bankruptcy proceeding, believed the court in Shadduck.

Where a Chapter 7 debtor brought a complaint alleging that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) violated the automatic stay by

mailing a notice of levy to the bank where bankruptcy estate funds were deposited, the court in In re Graycarr, Inc., 330
B.R. 741, 45 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 74, 54 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1324, 96 A.F.T.R.2d 2005-6559 (Bankr. W.D. Ark.
2005), held that the IRS willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the IRS had previously directed its requests for payment to the trustee of the debtor's
bankruptcy estate. The court explained that the IRS clearly knew of the debtor's bankruptcy petition when it sent a notice of
levy, as evidenced by its earlier letter specifically addressed to the trustee in the debtor's bankruptcy case.

Chapter 7 debtors brought a complaint against the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for damages for violating the automatic

stay, and the court in In re Matthews, 184 B.R. 594, 33 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1243, 75 A.F.T.R.2d 95-2445 (Bankr.
S.D. Ala. 1995), found that since the debtors had received their discharge before receiving two notices of levy from the IRS,
and since the IRS knew of the bankruptcy filing and the discharge of the tax debts, yet proceeded to take action against the
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debtors and their property, the IRS had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The notices, when taken as a part of the IRS' entire pattern of activity in
the case, were intentional and inappropriate violations of the stay, stated the court. An action is willful under the statute that
provides for damages for willful automatic stay violations, held the court, if a creditor engages in deliberate action that is done
in violation of the automatic stay with knowledge that the debtor has filed a bankruptcy petition.

§ 80. Wage levy—Willful violation found

Violation of the automatic stay by levying upon the wages of a Chapter 7 debtor was willful, and thus, sanctions could be

imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been found, based on the
facts and circumstances.

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) would be required to turn over to a Chapter 7 debtor funds received from the debtor's county
employer postpetition for the debtor's wages that the IRS had levied upon, with interest from the date the IRS had received the

funds, and to pay the debtor's attorney the actual amount of fees incurred in the proceeding, concluded the court in In re
Carlsen, 63 B.R. 706, 15 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1191, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 71445 (Bankr. C.D. Cal. 1986), due to the
IRS' willful violation of the automatic stay, according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the funds
were property of the estate but had been exempted, and the Chapter 7 trustee had abandoned any interest in them.

§ 81. Wage levy—Willful violation not found

Levying upon the wages of a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of

imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been concluded, based
on the facts and circumstances.

A Chapter 7 debtor was not entitled to the return of wages collected by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) postpetition pursuant
to a continuing wage levy, on the theory that this represented the debtor's actual damages for the IRS' violation of the automatic
stay pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), decided the court in In re Mathews, 209 B.R. 218, Bankr. L.
Rep. (CCH) ¶ 77425, 97-2 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50851, 79 A.F.T.R.2d 97-3084, 1997 FED App. 0004P (B.A.P. 6th Cir. 1997),
absent evidence of any willful misconduct by the IRS in connection with the collection of wages, and absent evidence, in light

of the bankruptcy statute, 11 U.S.C.A. § 522(c), providing that even exempt property remains liable during a bankruptcy
case on nondischargeable tax claims, that the debtor had sustained any damages as a result of the stay violation.

§ 82. Failure to return levied funds

It has been addressed whether the failure to return levied funds to a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly

§ 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

A Chapter 7 debtor brought an adversary proceeding against the United States, seeking damages for a violation of the automatic
stay by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), and the court in In re Chastang, 116 B.R. 833, 20 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1360,
Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73557 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1990), found that the IRS had not willfully violated the automatic stay, for the
purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by failing to return to the debtor an amount received pursuant
to a tax levy after the taxpayer had filed the bankruptcy petition, where the automatic stay was not in effect when the IRS had
issued its notice of levy upon the debtor's United States Army retirement pension, the levy had been properly released upon
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notification of the bankruptcy filing, the funds levied were not the property of the estate, and the income tax debts underlying
the levy were not discharged by the bankruptcy filing.

§ 83. Interference with tax refund—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in
the following cases have concluded that interference with a Chapter 7 debtor's tax refund constituted a willful violation of the
automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

After a Chapter 7 trustee brought an adversary proceeding to recover a tax refund and other payments from the debtor's corporate

parent, the court in In re Nelco, Ltd., 264 B.R. 790, 95 A.F.T.R.2d 2005-577 (Bankr. E.D. Va. 1999), determined that the
corporate parent's violation of the automatic stay, in retaining the tax refund properly allocated to the debtor as the sole source
of funding for the tax payments of an affiliated group of corporate entities, rose to the level of a willful violation, for the purpose
of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even though the corporate parent may
have believed that it was entitled to a portion of the refund, since any such belief by the corporate parent was not supported by
the advice of its professionals or by documents filed with the bankruptcy court, and the corporate parent knew, at the time it
withheld the tax refund and used it for its own purposes, that the debtor was in bankruptcy.

Filing an adversary proceeding, a Chapter 7 debtor alleged that his federal tax debts had been discharged and that the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) had violated the automatic stay when it issued tax assessments against him during the pendency of the

bankruptcy, engaging in postpetition setoff of the tax liability against the debtor's right to a tax refund, and the court in In re
Fingers, 170 B.R. 419, 94-2 U.S. Tax Cas. (CCH) ¶ 50434, 74 A.F.T.R.2d 94-5685 (S.D. Cal. 1994), found that the actions of
the IRS constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). It was undisputed that the IRS had notice of the bankruptcy case, noted the court, so it
necessarily followed that the government had willfully violated the automatic stay by making the assessment during the pending
bankruptcy and engaging in the postpetition setoff.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Creditor's violation of the automatic stay by retaining funds received from garnishment of Chapter 7 debtor's state tax refund
was willful, warranting award of actual damages, including costs and attorney fees, for debtor; creditor received notice of the
bankruptcy filing on the day the case was filed and debtor's counsel subsequently called creditor's counsel and discussed recent
case law, nevertheless, creditor refused to turn over the refund to debtor or seek appropriate relief from the bankruptcy court.

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1). In re Newberry, 604 B.R. 37 (Bankr. E.D. Mich. 2019).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 84. Interference with tax refund—Willful violation not found
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Interference with a Chapter 7 debtor's tax refund did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of

imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the cases that
follow have found, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had not acted willfully or with knowledge of a Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy when it set off
the debtor's tax refund postpetition, and the debtor accordingly would be denied recovery of attorney's fees, costs, and punitive
damages provided for by the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), to an individual injured by a willful violation of

the automatic stay, decided the court in In re Miel, 134 B.R. 229, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74416, 81 A.F.T.R.2d 98-1877
(Bankr. W.D. Mich. 1991), since the IRS did not have notice through the mail or even by word of mouth of the debtor's filing
of the bankruptcy petition when the setoff was exercised.

Chapter 7 debtors sought a determination that a prosecutor, a receiver, and a trustee were in contempt for violating the automatic

stay, and the court in In re Walton, 158 B.R. 943 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1993), found that the prosecutor had not willfully
violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
by proceeding against the debtors' tax refund check held by the receiver, where the prosecutor did not know that the check was
estate property. Furthermore, the court determined that the receiver had not willfully violated the automatic stay by receiving
from the Chapter 7 trustee the check that the trustee assured the receiver was not estate property.

§ 85. Suspension of professional license

It has been determined whether the suspension of a Chapter 7 debtor's professional license constituted a willful violation of

the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

A Chapter 7 debtor-chiropractor sought sanctions against the State Board of Examiners for violation of the automatic stay in
refusing to stay its prepetition administrative order suspending the debtor's license for nonpayment of prepetition state taxes,
and the court in In re North, 128 B.R. 592 (Bankr. D. Vt. 1991), decided that the evidence failed to establish that the State Board
of Examiners' suspension of the chiropractor's license, pursuant to an order entered before the chiropractor's Chapter 7 filing
but effective after the filing, was a willful violation of the automatic stay, so as to warrant an award of damages pursuant to
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

G. Pursuit of Other Action

1. Generally

§ 86. Assignment of insurance claim

A determination of whether the assignment of a Chapter 7 debtor's insurance claim constituted a willful violation of the automatic

stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h),
has been reached, based on the facts and circumstances.

On an order to show cause why a creditor should not be held in contempt for violation of the automatic stay in a Chapter
7 case, the court in In re Johnson, 138 B.R. 352 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1992), found that the creditor's postpetition affirmative act
of seeking out and obtaining assignment of the debtors' insurance claim constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay
for the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor's manager and counsel were fully
aware of the debtors' pending bankruptcy case and, with that knowledge, made postpetition, extrajudicial attempts to obtain
assignment of the debtors' temporary lodging claim against their fire insurer. This was not a case of an uneducated or illiterate
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creditor unwittingly running afoul of an unfamiliar or complex federal statute, believed the court, but rather, the knowledge of
the debtors' pending bankruptcy on the part of the creditor's agent and its subsequent attempts to recover said insurance proceeds
by doing an end run around the debtors' attorney were indeed willful and intentional violations of the automatic stay.

§ 87. Cancellation of service contract

Whether the cancellation of a Chapter 7 debtor's service contract constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has been considered,
based on the facts and circumstances.

The court in Nissan Motor Acceptance Corp. v. Baker, 239 B.R. 484 (N.D. Tex. 1999), concluded that a creditor's cancellation of
an extended service contract on Chapter 7 debtors' automobile, and application of the proceeds to reduce the debtors' obligation
to the creditor, at a time when the creditor was on notice of the debtors' bankruptcy filing, was a willful violation of the automatic
stay, of the kind warranting an award of actual damages according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 88. Deferred payment arrangement

It has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances, whether a deferred payment arrangement with a Chapter 7 debtor
constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Following a debtor's reopening her Chapter 7 case and moving to hold her attorney in contempt for allegedly violating the
automatic stay in collecting an excessive fee for his services postpetition pursuant to a deferred payment arrangement, the court

in In re Sanchez, 241 F.3d 1148, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 78374 (9th Cir. 2001), found that any violation of the automatic stay
had not been willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since
although the fee collected by the attorney was later found to be excessive, the discrepancy was not so great as to demonstrate
that the attorney knew the fee was excessive, or to warrant an award of sanctions against the attorney for willfully violating
the automatic stay.

§ 89. Participation in Medicare program precluded

It has been considered whether precluding a Chapter 7 debtor's participation in the Medicare program constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, such that sanctions could be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),

formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

After a Chapter 7 debtor podiatrist moved to hold the United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) in
contempt for violating the automatic stay after HHS precluded the debtor from participating in the Medicare program for

defaulting on her Health Education Assistance Loans, the court in In re Rusnak, 184 B.R. 459, 101 Ed. Law Rep. 941, Bankr.
L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76633 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1995), concluded that the debtor was not entitled to damages because the violation
was not willful for the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where there was no case law discussing
the issue, and HHS had to rely on the complex statutory framework of the Medicare Act and other related statutes when it made
its decision. To be willful within the meaning of the statute providing for damages for a willful automatic stay violation, held
the court, there need not be a specific intent to violate the stay, but rather, the statute provides for damages upon a finding that
the creditor knew of the automatic stay and that the creditor's actions that violated the stay were intentional.
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§ 90. Public sale of collateral

Based on the facts and circumstances, it has been determined whether the public sale of a Chapter 7 debtor's collateral constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h).

When a trustee brought an action against a creditor, alleging violation of the automatic stay, on cross-motions for summary

judgment, the court in In re Omni Graphics, Inc., 119 B.R. 641 (Bankr. E.D. Wis. 1990), decided that the secured creditor's
public sale of a Chapter 7 debtor's collateral postpetition was a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing
sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the creditor knew of the involuntary petition
before the public sale was held and had deliberately acted with knowledge of the bankruptcy petition. The creditor was not a
novice, and had taken a calculated gamble in proceeding without first seeking relief from the automatic stay, observed the court,
so that its actions constituted an improper exercise of control over property of the estate.

§ 91. Recording of mechanic's lien

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
decided whether the recording of a mechanic's lien against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic
stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

The actions of an individual who had signed under oath a mechanic's lien and a company on whose behalf the lien had been filed
constituted a willful, intentional violation of a Chapter 7 trustee's automatic stay, justifying a punitive damage award of $6,000
under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), although the mechanic's lien was released after a motion for contempt

was filed, found the court in In re M & J Feed Mill, Inc., 112 B.R. 985, 20 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 619 (Bankr. W.D. Mo. 1990),
since the lien was recorded knowing that affirmations in the document were false, for the purpose of obstructing the bankruptcy
trustee's impending sale of property, and the actions were a continuation of the pattern employed by the individual and related
companies of confusing sales and conveyances designed to obstruct creditors, the parties in interest, and the judicial system.

§ 92. Sale of property subject to lien

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), the courts
in the following cases decided whether sale of property of a Chapter 7 debtor that was subject to a lien constituted a willful
violation of the automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances.

The court in In re Bennett, 317 B.R. 313 (Bankr. D. Md. 2004), held that a repair shop claiming a mechanic's lien on the Chapter
7 debtor's car for the cost of repair work willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purposes of the imposition of sanctions
under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when, with knowledge of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing, sold the
vehicle and retained the sale proceeds.

The court in In re Ozenne, 337 B.R. 214 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 2006), held that it was clear error for the bankruptcy court to
find that, despite its knowledge of the Chapter 7 debtor's filing, a lessor who owned self-storage units where the Chapter 7
debtor's property was stored did not violate the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when it sold the debtor's stored personal property after a default judgment against the debtor
for nonpayment of rent. The bankruptcy court had held that the lessor did not willfully violate the automatic stay, finding that
California law was unclear as to who owned the property and it also appeared that the lessor held a good-faith belief that the
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debtor had abandoned the property. The court, on appeal, rejected these findings. The court, after finding that the lessor had
received notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, found that the lessor's and the bankruptcy court's construction of California
law was incorrect and that the debtor retained an ownership interest in the property up until the time it was sold. Furthermore,
stated the court, a creditor's good-faith belief that it has a right to the property is irrelevant, as no specific intent is required to
willfully violate the automatic stay. The court also noted that the lessor exhibited no concern about the automatic stay, forgoing
any attempt to seek relief from the stay. Based on these factors, the court held that the bankruptcy court's finding that the lessor
did not willfully violate the automatic stay was clear error and would be reversed.

§ 93. Refusal to release lien

It has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances, whether the refusal to release a lien on a Chapter 7 debtor's property
constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

The court in In re Ulinski, 317 B.R. 716 (Bankr. E.D. Ky. 2004), held that a creditor's refusal to release a motor vehicle lien that
was perfected only after the filing of the Chapter 7 debtor's bankruptcy petition, upon the debtor's request for such a release,
did not warrant an award of damages against the creditor for willfully violating the automatic stay, under former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), where the lien's notation on the certificate of title was triggered by the debtor's payment of transfer taxes, and not
by any affirmative act by the creditor. The court explained that although the creditor's security interest was invalid due to the
fact that it remained unperfected until after the debtor filed for bankruptcy, the creditor was not guilty of willfully violating the
automatic stay because the creditor took all the steps necessary to perfect the lien well before the debtor declared bankruptcy,
all that remained for perfection to occur was for the debtor to pay the transfer taxes, and perfection was triggered two days after
the bankruptcy petition was filed by the debtor's actions in paying the transfer taxes.

§ 94. Refusal to relinquish accounts receivable

[Cumulative Supplement]

In the following cases, courts have determined whether refusal to relinquish a Chapter 7 debtor's accounts receivable constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In In re U.S. Physicians, 2002 WL 31866247 (E.D. Pa. 2002), where a Chapter 7 trustee brought an adversary proceeding to
compel the turnover of property of the estate and to recover damages for doctors' alleged violation of the automatic stay, in
refusing to relinquish accounts receivable that they had assigned to the debtor, at the time they sold their practice and entered
into a contract to be the debtor's employees, the court determined that the doctors' expending funds properly belonging to the
bankruptcy estate was a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). Although the bankruptcy court had concluded that the prohibition did not reach the passive
act of possessing the property and that the doctors thus did not violate the automatic stay, the appeals court believed that the
doctors' control over the receivables was not passive.

When a Chapter 7 debtor, an interstate carrier, brought an adversary proceeding against a creditor trucker's agent for the agent's
alleged violation of the stay, the court in In re Express America, Inc., 132 B.R. 535 (Bankr. W.D. Pa. 1991), found that the agent
had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the agent, with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, had collected and refused to relinquish
accounts receivable that it had previously assigned to the debtor, in exchange for its right to a commission.
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CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

While principal of bankrupt debt collector, by causing funds recovered for company's clients, funds in which company had fee
interest, to be deposited in his personal bank account, and by in some instances retaining these funds for over a year before
remitting them to trustee, may have believed that he was assisting trustee in liquidating estate assets, his conduct, which he
engaged in with knowledge of debt collector's Chapter 7 filing, was in nature of "willful" violation of automatic stay, of kind

supporting damages award against him. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a)(3), (k)(1). In re Arthur B. Adler and Associates, Ltd., 588
B.R. 864 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2018).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 95. Refusal to restore utility services

The courts in the following cases decided, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, whether the refusal to restore a
Chapter 7 debtor's utility services constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions

under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Following conversion of a Chapter 13 case to a Chapter 7, debtors brought an adversary proceeding against a telephone company,
alleging that the company had willfully violated the automatic stay by disconnecting their telephone service preconversion for
nonpayment and by refusing to restore service until payment was made, and the court in In re Smith, 170 B.R. 111 (Bankr. N.D.
Ohio 1994), concluded that the telephone company's intentionally disconnecting the debtors' telephone service for nonpayment
after receiving notice from the debtor's attorney that the Bankruptcy Code stayed the telephone company's collection activities
constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h). The court added that the telephone company's purported good-faith reliance upon the advice of in-house counsel in
disconnecting the debtors' service after notice of the debtors' bankruptcy filing did not preclude a finding of willful violation
of the stay.

Chapter 7 debtors brought an adversary proceeding, seeking the return of money paid to a city, plus attorney's fees, for a willful

violation of the automatic stay, and upon the debtors' motion for summary judgment, the court in In re Coons, 123 B.R. 649,
21 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 521 (Bankr. N.D. Okla. 1991), determined that a long-distance telephone call from the Chapter 7
debtors' attorney to the creditor city, informing the city's utility supervisor of the debtors' bankruptcy filing, was sufficient notice
of the bankruptcy filing, so that the city's subsequent extraction of payment from the debtors of prebankruptcy debts before the
city would provide new utility service constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions
under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). If a creditor violates the automatic stay without knowledge of the
filing of bankruptcy, it is merely a technical violation, explained the court, but where a creditor violates the stay with knowledge
of the bankruptcy, it is a willful violation within the meaning of the Bankruptcy Code provision permitting one injured by a
willful violation of the stay to recover actual damages.

In In re Tarrant, 190 B.R. 704, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76847 (Bankr. S.D. Ga. 1995), where a Chapter 7 debtor sued a city
for damages for the city's refusal to immediately restore electrical power to the debtor's residence after being notified of the
debtor's bankruptcy filing, the court concluded that the city, in seeking to take advantage of its innocent violation of the law in
terminating the utility service of the Chapter 7 debtor before it had knowledge of the pending bankruptcy, by refusing to restore
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utility service immediately after receiving notice of the bankruptcy, transferred the character of its action into a willful violation
of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 96. Refusal to turn over contract proceeds

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on the refusal to turn over a Chapter 7 debtor's contract proceeds,
has been considered, based on the facts and circumstances, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

When a Chapter 7 trustee brought a sanctions motion against a credit union for a willful violation of the automatic stay, the court
in In re Cordle, 187 B.R. 1, 27 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1013 (Bankr. N.D. Cal. 1995), determined that the creditor's refusal to turn
over to the trustee postpetition proceeds from a security interest in the Chapter 7 debtor's insurance agent appointment contract,
pending resolution of any issues concerning the validity of the security interest, constituted a willful violation of the automatic
stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even though the creditor
had received the proceeds postpetition without knowledge of the bankruptcy filing and the creditor was eventually found to be
entitled to the proceeds. The creditor's contention that it would have lost the security interest had it turned the disputed proceeds
from the security interest in the Chapter 7 debtor's insurance agent appointment contract over to the trustee was unreasonable,
and thus, could not protect the creditor from sanctions for willful violation of the automatic stay, held the court, where the
creditor had duly perfected its security interest in the appointment contract when the bankruptcy case was filed, and the trustee's
counsel stipulated in writing that the creditor's rights would be preserved notwithstanding turnover of the proceeds.

§ 97. Takeover of debtor business

Determination of whether the takeover of a Chapter 7 debtor's business constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay,

for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has
been reached, based on the facts and circumstances.

Creditors' attorney had willfully violated the automatic stay as to the property of Chapter 7 debtors' estate by taking over a bar
owned by the debtors in the name of the creditors without bankruptcy court approval, even if the debtors had consented, so that
sanctions could be imposed against the attorney according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), concluded
the court in In re Soll, 181 B.R. 433 (Bankr. D. Ariz. 1995), where the attorney had been clearly aware that the debtors had
filed bankruptcy petitions, had not bothered to fully investigate the pleadings filed in the debtors' bankruptcy proceedings, had
proceeded without obtaining all the facts regarding various transactions involving promissory notes held by his clients and
transactions involving the bar, and had not filed a motion for relief from the stay or for abandonment.

§ 98. Transfer of radio call sign license

Whether the transfer of a Chapter 7 debtor's radio call sign license constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has been considered,
based on the facts and circumstances.

A Chapter 7 trustee and a purchaser at the trustee's auction of a debtor's Federal Communications Commission (FCC) licenses
and permits commenced an adversary proceeding against the former controlling shareholder-officer of the corporate debtor and

unauthorized transferees of the debtor's radio call sign license, and the court in Matter of Fugazy Exp., Inc., 124 B.R. 426
(S.D. N.Y. 1991), found that the former controlling shareholder-officer had willfully violated the automatic stay by attempting
a postpetition transfer of the radio call sign license to his son, for the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), and therefore, a damage award of one third of the trustee's costs and attorney's fees relating to litigation over the radio
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call sign license was justified. Furthermore, the court determined that the former controlling shareholder-officer's son, on behalf
of himself and his employer, had knowingly violated the stay provisions as well, based on the fact that the son was a former
officer of the debtor and thus could be found to have actually or constructively known of the bankruptcy and the stay. Moreover,
the son had received the license of the debtor in a less than arm's-length transaction with his father, observed the court.

§ 99. Withholding academic transcript

It has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances, whether withholding the academic transcript of a Chapter 7 debtor
constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Where a Chapter 7 debtor filed a motion for sanctions against a state university for failure to turn over the debtor's academic

transcripts, the court in In re Gustafson, 111 B.R. 282, 20 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 448, 22 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 741,

59 Ed. Law Rep. 89 (B.A.P. 9th Cir. 1990), decision rev'd on other grounds, 934 F.2d 216, 21 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1251,
24 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1937, 67 Ed. Law Rep. 1074, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73996 (9th Cir. 1991), found that the
state university had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code,
former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by withholding the transcript unless the debtor reaffirmed his educational loan debt, even if the
university's conduct was not malicious.

§ 100. Refusal to allow debtor to register for classes

It has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances, whether refusal to allow a Chapter 7 debtor to register for classes
constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

The court in In re Parker, 334 B.R. 529, 204 Ed. Law Rep. 639 (Bankr. D. Mass. 2005), held that a university willfully
violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
when, in an attempt to compel the Chapter 7 debtor to pay her tuition bill, it refused to allow her to register for a class and
register for graduation, where the university admitted it was aware of the debtor's bankruptcy and that it intended to bar her from
registering for a class and for graduation, at least until it could decide whether to pursue a nondischargeability action. The court
noted that this case was comparable to other cases in which a school denied a debtor access to transcripts in order to compel

the debtor to pay outstanding debts. In examining such past cases, the court found persuasive the reasoning in In re Cardillo,
172 B.R. 146 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 1994), a case not in point for this annotation, in which the court held that a nondischargeability

judgment does not constitute a "denial of discharge," for the purposes of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(c)(2)(C), specifying that the
automatic stay continues in a Chapter 7 case until such time as a discharge is granted or denied, where a nondischargeability
judgment has two parts: a determination of the amount of the debt; and a declaratory judgment that the debt is not subject to
discharge, and neither the determination of the amount of the debt nor a declaratory judgment of nondischargeability constitutes
relief from the automatic stay. The court in the instant case agreed with Cardillo and found that there is no provision in the
Bankruptcy Code that suggests that debts declared or presumed nondischargeable are no longer subject to the automatic stay.
Accordingly, as the court could discern no reason for the university not to allow the debtor to register for her class other than
to compel her to pay her tuition debt, the court held that the university's conduct was a willful violation of the automatic stay.

§ 101. Seeking to perfect security interest
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It has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances, whether seeking to perfect a security interest on a Chapter 7 debtor's
property constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Where a credit union granted a loan to the Chapter 7 debtors to refinance an existing automobile loan, intending to take a
lien on the automobile to secure the new loan, but erroneously forwarded to the debtors a clean title to the automobile that it
had executed to include a release of the first lien, and thereafter the debtors filed for bankruptcy, and the creditor, realizing
its mistake, filed an affidavit of loss of title and application for a duplicate title with the state department of motor vehicles
and received a duplicate title listing it as a lienholder, the court in In re McGrath, 2005 WL 1030424 (Bankr. D. Vt. 2005),
held that the creditor had committed a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditor had notice of the debtors' bankruptcy filing prior to its
attempt to perfect its lien when it was served with a notice of the debtor's bankruptcy petition along with schedules listing it
as a general unsecured creditor.

§ 102. Refusal to do business with debtor

It has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances, whether the refusal to continue doing business with a Chapter 7
debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

In McCready v. eBay, Inc., 51 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1586, 2004 WL 626142 (N.D. Ill. 2004), the court held that an
online auction website's refusal to allow the Chapter 7 debtor to engage in selling goods on its website until the website operators
received notification from several buyers of the debtor's goods that the debtor had satisfactorily resolved their complaints of
fraud and nondelivery of the goods did not violate the automatic stay, for the purposes of the imposition of sanctions under the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A § 362(h). According to the court, the debtor had signed a user agreement with the website
at the time he opened his account, which gave the website operators the right to terminate his user privileges in the event he
was accused of fraudulent activity, such as if buyers complained of nondelivery of goods paid for or receipt of goods of a lesser
quality than what the debtor had advertised on the site. The court explained that the website retained discretion, by virtue of the
user agreement, to terminate a user's right to buy and sell on the site, and that the exercise of this discretion was not the initiation
of a proceeding against the debtor or an attempt to collect a debt. According to the court, the website's communications with
the debtor never demanded that the debtor pay anyone and did not threaten adverse legal action against the debtor if he failed
to do so. Rather, opined the court, the website's communications merely warned that the website would refuse to deal with the
debtor in the future if buyers' fraud complaints against the debtor were not satisfactorily resolved.

§ 103. Entering into insurance settlement agreement with debtor

Whether entering into an insurance settlement agreement with a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic

stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has
been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where a Chapter 7 trustee sued an insurance company that entered into a settlement agreement with the debtor on the debtor's
personal injury claim after the debtor had filed for bankruptcy, the court in In re Huebbe, 56 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1397,
2006 WL 3000132 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2006), held that the trustee was entitled to damages under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), for the insurance company's willful violation of the automatic stay. When the debtor declared bankruptcy, she
failed to include her personal injury claim on her schedules. When the trustee learned about the debtor's claim, he sent a letter to
the insurance company notifying it of the debtor's bankruptcy. Later, when the debtor contacted the insurance company to inquire
about a personal injury settlement, she mentioned that she was going through a bankruptcy and needed to know the amount of
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her settlement. In response to the debtor's inquiries, the insurance company entered into a settlement agreement with the debtor
in which she was paid $1,412.20. After successfully voiding the settlement agreement as a violation of the automatic stay, the
trustee filed a motion seeking damages under former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h) for the insurance company's stay violation. The court
held that the insurance company clearly had actual notice of the debtor's bankruptcy, and, as such, was under an obligation to
forward any property held on behalf of the debtor directly to the trustee. Due to the insurance company's stay violation, the
court awarded damages to the trustee in an amount compensating the trustee for expenses spent resolving the matter.

§ 104. Sale of note subject to repurchase agreement

Whether selling a promissory note subject to a prepetition repurchase agreement with a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),

formerly § 362(h), has been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where the Chapter 7 debtor sold a printing press to a buyer and the buyer issued a promissory note payable to the debtor, the
promissory note was sold to a bank, the bank entered into a repurchase agreement with the debtor-seller, the debtor-seller filed
for bankruptcy, and the bank, with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy filing and concerned that it would recoup only pennies
on the dollar of the $1,425,495.12 still owing under the repurchase agreement, sold the note for $1.1 million to a subsidiary of

the buyer, the court in In re GGSI Liquidation Inc., 351 B.R. 529, 60 U.C.C. Rep. Serv. 2d 1133 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2006),

opinion amended, 355 B.R. 691 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2006), held that the bank willfully violated the automatic stay by selling
the note and thereby impairing the debtor-seller's rights against the buyer and the debtor's ability to collect the $2.7 million
that the buyer had agreed to pay for the release of the debtor-seller's interest in the sold equipment, even though the bank's
agents may have believed that they were simply exercising the bank's ownership interest in the note. After concluding that
the bankruptcy estate had an interest in the note by virtue of the over $5 million in payments it had already made under the
repurchase agreement, the court further concluded that the bank's sale of the note impaired the debtor-seller's interest in the
note by selling it to a subsidiary of the original maker, thereby impairing any action the debtor-seller might have against the
maker. The court, in finding that a willful violation occurred, explained that a good-faith claim of ownership of all rights in the
property at issue is irrelevant in determining whether a willful violation occurred.

Comment

Amending its original order in In re GGSI Liquidation Inc., 351 B.R. 529, 60 U.C.C. Rep. Serv. 2d 1133 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2006),

opinion amended, 355 B.R. 691 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2006), the court in In re GGSI Liquidation Inc., 355 B.R. 691 (Bankr. N.D.
Ill. 2006), held that liability for the willful stay violation was not limited solely to the bank, but extended to the foreign subsidiary
company that, with knowledge of debtor-seller's bankruptcy filing, collaborated with the bank in impairing the debtor's interest in the
note and that the foreign company was jointly and severally liable for any damages assessed against the bank for the stay violation.

§ 105. Offsetting money owed to debtor against prepetition debt—Willful violation found
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Based on the facts and circumstances, it has been determined that a creditor's offsetting monies owed to the Chapter 7 debtor
against a prepetition debt owed to the creditor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

The court in In re Radcliffe, 372 B.R. 401 (Bankr. N.D. Ind. 2007), held that a pension fund willfully violated the automatic stay,

for the purposes of the imposition of sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A § 362(k)(1), when it offset monthly
pension benefits it owed to the Chapter 7 debtor against the debtor's prepetition guaranty of an obligation that was owed to the
pension fund by the company for which the debtor was a principal, where the pension fund both had notice of the bankruptcy
case and acted in an arrogant manner by not taking immediate affirmative action to justify its conduct by obtaining stay relief.

§ 106. Offsetting money owed to debtor against prepetition debt—Willful violation not found

Based on the facts and circumstances, it has been determined that a creditor's offsetting monies owed to the Chapter 7 debtor
against a prepetition debt owed to the creditor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of

imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Where the Social Security Administration (SSA) set off prepetition overpayments of disability benefits paid to the Chapter 7
debtor on behalf of her disabled child, the court in In re Bailey, 2007 WL 2049007 (Bankr. S.D. N.Y. 2007), held that the SSA
did not commit a violation of the automatic stay, as the SSA never asserted a claim against the debtor, who was acting in a
representative capacity in accepting benefits on behalf of her minor child.

Comment

See also § 6, in which the court held that sending the debtor a collection letter for the purpose of recouping overpayments made on
behalf of another of the debtor's disabled children who had died amounted to a willful violation of the automatic stay.

2. Legal Action

a. Procedural Proceedings

§ 107. Filing action on behalf of debtor

[Cumulative Supplement]

Based on the facts and circumstances, it has been determined whether filing an action on behalf of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Sanctions were properly assessed to cover damages incurred by a Chapter 7 trustee, concluded the court in In re Atlas, 222
B.R. 656 (S.D. Fla. 1998), where an attorney for the debtors' pension and profit sharing plans had willfully violated the automatic
stay, for the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by filing, without seeking leave of the bankruptcy
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court, an action on behalf of the debtors to enjoin the trustee from prosecuting her motion objecting to the debtors' claim of
exemption, since the debtors' interest in the pension plans claimed as exempt was listed as estate property in the bankruptcy
schedules, and the court action to enjoin the trustee from obtaining that property or from litigating over the claimed exemption
as to that property fell within the prohibition against actions to obtain possession of or exercise control over estate property.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

That Chapter 7 debtor's owner, by amending his state court complaint to eliminate claims that belonged to debtor and that were
included in property of the estate, had allegedly eliminated any stay violation did not prevent bankruptcy court from holding
him in contempt and imposing sanctions in compensation for attorney fees and costs incurred by Chapter 7 trustee due to the
filing of original complaint. In re Nicole Gas Production, Ltd., 502 B.R. 508 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 2013).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 108. Filing motion to release settlement proceeds

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
decided whether violation of the automatic stay by filing a motion to release a Chapter 7 debtor's settlement proceeds was
willful, based on the facts and circumstances.

After a Chapter 7 trustee filed an adversary proceeding against former counsel for debtors in a legal malpractice action, asserting

a claim for the settlement proceeds and requesting damages for counsel's violations of the automatic stay, the court in In re
Pace, 67 F.3d 187, 34 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 557, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76680 (9th Cir. 1995), amended, (Oct. 11, 1995),
concluded that counsel for the Chapter 7 debtors had willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions
according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by filing motions in state court to release the settlement
proceeds in the debtors' legal malpractice action and to allocate the settlement proceeds, permit allocation by jury, or dissolve the
settlement agreement, where counsel's conduct involved knowingly concealing assets of the estate, prosecuting the claim without
the permission of the bankruptcy trustees, misleading the state court as to the bankruptcy law, and attempting to circumvent
the jurisdiction of the bankruptcy court.

§ 109. Filing petition for certiorari

It has been determined whether filing a petition for certiorari in an action brought against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),

formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

A creditor's attorney in a state court libel action had willfully violated the automatic stay, and subjected the creditor to an award
of sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), determined the court in In re Banderas, 236 B.R.
841 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1999), when with knowledge of the debtor's Chapter 7 bankruptcy, the creditor's attorney had filed a
petition for certiorari from a trial court's order granting summary judgment to the debtor on the creditor's claim for an award of
monetary damages based on alleged prepetition libel. The creditor was liable for the actions of its attorneys in alleged willful
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violation of the automatic stay, held the court, even in the absence of any evidence that the creditor had authorized or consented
to these violations.

§ 110. Continuation of proceedings

[Cumulative Supplement]

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on continuing proceedings against a Chapter 7 debtor, was considered
by the courts in the following cases, based on the facts and circumstances, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Default judgment was entered in state court against a debtor charged with malicious prosecution, and on appeal from the
bankruptcy court's dismissal of the debtor's claim that the state court judge had violated the automatic stay, the court in

Salem v. Paroli, 260 B.R. 246 (S.D. N.Y. 2001), judgment aff'd on other grounds, 79 Fed. Appx. 455 (2d Cir. 2003),
concluded that the state court judge's postpetition continuation of proceedings against the judgment debtor, who had apparently
filed for bankruptcy under Chapter 7, in violation of the automatic stay, based on the misunderstanding that the judge needed
evidence that the bankruptcy court had issued a stay, was neither willful nor malicious, for the purposes of the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the judge had taken active steps to stop the proceeding upon receiving formal notice
of the debtor's bankruptcy petition.

The court in In re Emmons, 349 B.R. 780 (Bankr. W.D. Mo. 2006), held that the Chapter 7 debtor's former wife did not willfully
violate the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),
by continuing to pursue state court proceedings to enforce the debtor's child support obligations after a default judgment was
entered against her in an adversary proceeding in the bankruptcy court determining that the disputed support obligations were
dischargeable, given the debtor's failure to mitigate damages by informing his former wife of the default judgment and given
the former wife's immediate attempt to rectify her violation of the automatic stay by discontinuing her efforts to enforce the
discharged obligations upon learning of the default judgment. The court explained that the debtor was not entitled to damages
for his former wife's stay violation due to the fact that he apparently purposely kept the existence of the default judgment a
secret from his former wife and the state court, and decided instead to lie in wait until he received his order of discharge and then
use it to quash his former wife's attempts to enforce his obligation to pay postpetition college tuition and hold her in contempt
for violating a default judgment she had never seen.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Bankruptcy court did not clearly err in finding that judgment creditor's violation of automatic stay, in failing to take steps to
cancel status hearing on its debtor's interrogatories, or to discontinue interrogatories, after being advised of judgment debtor's
Chapter 7 filing, was "willful" violation, given that, as result of this advisement, it had actual knowledge of stay at time violations

occurred. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). Skillforce, Inc. v. Hafer, 509 B.R. 523 (E.D. Va. 2014).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 111. Bringing citation action
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It has been determined whether bringing a citation action against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

In In re Betts, 165 B.R. 233 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 1994), where a pro se Chapter 7 debtor attorney alleged that various beneficiaries
of a probate estate had violated the automatic stay by bringing a citation action against the debtor to discover assets in the estate,
the court rejected the debtor's argument that the beneficiaries' actions in connection with the citation proceedings were willful,
for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). None of the beneficiaries were
scheduled creditors or listed claimants, and none received notice of the bankruptcy case when it was filed, explained the court.

§ 112. Request to conduct Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 examination

Whether requesting a Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 examination of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic

stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has
been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

By filing a request to conduct a Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 examination of a Chapter 7 debtor in a corporate bankruptcy case pending
in another state, a law firm did not willfully violate the automatic stay in the debtor's personal Chapter 7 case pursuant to the
Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), decided the court in In re Carlson, 265 B.R. 346, 38 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 63
(Bankr. D. R.I. 2001), where the requested Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 examination was not an action against the debtor, but was a
discovery proceeding in the bankruptcy case of the company of which the debtor was the majority shareholder and president,
the debtor clearly was an appropriate person to be examined in the company's case, and the allegation that the firm sought the
examination in the other state merely to harass and cause the debtor unnecessary expense was not supported by the evidence.

§ 113. Pursuit of contempt proceedings—Willful violation found

[Cumulative Supplement]

Violation of the automatic stay by pursuing contempt proceedings against a Chapter 7 debtor was willful, and thus, sanctions

could be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the following
cases have found, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

Because a creditor had proceeded with state court contempt proceedings with knowledge of a Chapter 7 judgment debtor's
bankruptcy case, the creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay, and was liable for any damages sustained by the debtor as

a result pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), concluded the court in In re Benalcazar, 283 B.R. 514
(Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2002), notwithstanding that the creditor believed in good faith that its actions came within an exception to the
stay and had no intent to violate the Bankruptcy Code. Any deliberate violation of the automatic stay by a creditor, undertaken
with knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy, is sufficient to establish a willful violation of the stay without need to show that the
creditor was subjectively aware of the applicable law or intended to violate it, held the court.

A creditor had willfully violated the automatic stay of a Chapter 7 debtor, and thus, subjected itself to sanctions under the

Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), decided the court in In re Smith, 180 B.R. 311 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 1995), by
failing to take any action to undo a contempt order that it had obtained without knowledge of the debtor's bankruptcy filing,
after it had received adequate notice of the debtor's Chapter 7 case. After the creditor learned of the debtor's bankruptcy, it had
filed no motion to vacate the contempt order, had failed to contact the state court that issued the order to inform the court of the
debtor's pending bankruptcy, and had failed to join in the debtor's motion to vacate or even to respond to the debtor's motion until
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after the debtor had been arrested, observed the court. The mere fact that the creditor may not have been aware that the contempt
order was still outstanding at the time it received adequate actual notice of the debtor's pending Chapter 7 case did not insulate
the creditor from liability for willfully violating the stay in failing to take steps to undo the contempt order, noted the court,
where the creditor did not claim to have made any inquiry about the status of the order. The court held that a creditor's failure
to take affirmative action to undo an innocent violation of the automatic stay, at a time when the creditor lacked knowledge of
a debtor's bankruptcy filing, may itself constitute a willful stay violation, such as will subject the creditor to sanctions.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Violation of automatic stay by attorney for Chapter 7 debtor's ex-wife, in continuing to prosecute state court proceeding to
hold debtor in contempt for not paying attorney fees awarded by state court even after attorney learned of debtor's bankruptcy
filing, was in nature of willful stay violation, though attorney mistakenly believed that his actions came within stay exception

for actions to collect domestic support obligations from property not included in bankruptcy estate. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(b)
(2)(B), (k). In re Grinspan, 597 B.R. 725 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 2019).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 114. Pursuit of contempt proceedings—Willful violation not found

Pursuing contempt proceedings against a Chapter 7 debtor did not constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the

purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), the courts
in the following cases concluded, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In a Chapter 7 case filed by an association of churches, where a local church filed a motion to lift the automatic stay, the debtor
association filed a motion to hold the vice chancellor of the state court and the local church in civil contempt for violating the
stay, the debtor association filed a motion to enforce the stay, the debtor's controlling person filed a motion to hold the vice
chancellor, church, and counsel in contempt for violating the stay, and the controlling person filed a motion to enforce the stay

or for an order staying acts against the controlling person, the court in In re Conference of African Union First Colored
Methodist Protestant Church, 184 B.R. 207 (Bankr. D. Del. 1995), found that the conduct of the local church and its counsel
in arguing for, and the state court vice chancellor in allowing, contempt motions to proceed against the controlling person of
the Chapter 7 debtor association of churches did not implicate the automatic stay, and, thus, such conduct could not result in
willful violations of the stay under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even if the consequence of having the
contempt proceeding go forward might result in personal liability for the controlling person and might even trigger a claim by
the controlling person against the debtor. Even if the local church and its counsel, along with the vice chancellor of the state
court, came to the wrong conclusion regarding the nonapplicability of the automatic stay to the contempt proceeding against
the parties other than the Chapter 7 debtor, added the court, they still were not liable for a willful violation of the automatic
stay, since they had persuasive legal authority for their position.

Moving for an award of sanctions for a judgment creditor's alleged willful violations of the automatic stay, a Chapter 7 debtor
brought an adversary proceeding, and the court in In re Banderas, 236 B.R. 841 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1999), concluded that the
creditor had not engaged in any willful violation of the automatic stay, of the kind that would warrant an award of sanctions under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), when, having been granted relief from the stay for the purpose of pursuing
an in rem action against the debtor's property, the creditor had filed a motion for contempt, seeking a monetary award against
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the debtor personally, where the creditor did not seek to collect a prepetition debt, but to sanction the debtor for postpetition
conduct that clearly was not within the scope of the stay. Furthermore, found the court, the creditor had not willfully violated
the automatic stay by seeking an expedited hearing and award of attorney's fees against the Chapter 7 debtor's spouse, since the
debtor's spouse, as a nondebtor, was not protected by the automatic stay from a motion to recover for her alleged contempt.

§ 115. Failure to vacate writ of execution—Generally

In the following cases, courts have decided whether failing to vacate a writ of execution against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted

a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

When a judgment creditor brought an adversary proceeding objecting to a Chapter 7 debtor's discharge, the debtor filed a
counterclaim, alleging that the creditor had violated the automatic stay, and the court in In re Outlaw, 66 B.R. 413 (Bankr. E.D.
N.C. 1986), concluded that the judgment creditor's failure to notify the sheriff to stop the execution process once the creditor
had learned of the filing of the Chapter 7 bankruptcy petition constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose
of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), despite the creditor's claim that he thought the
sheriff would be notified by the bankruptcy court. As a result of the creditor's failure to notify the sheriff's department that they
should not execute on his default judgment against the debtor because of the pending bankruptcy, the debtor went through the
distressing experience of having a deputy sheriff appear at her door demanding that she pay the state court judgment, observed
the court.

A creditor that, immediately after it had obtained relief from the automatic stay, caused a writ of execution to be issued
against a Chapter 7 debtor's property during the 10-day period when enforcement or implementation of the stay relief order
was temporarily stayed, and that further, upon being notified of the 10-day stay on enforcement of the order, instructed law
enforcement officers executing on the writ to desist, but without taking any steps to have the writ vacated, found the court in

In re Banks, 253 B.R. 25 (Bankr. E.D. Mich. 2000), was liable for any damages that the debtor sustained when, as a result of
the creditor's failure to vacate the writ, the officers had returned and executed upon the debtor's property prior to the expiration
of this 10-day waiting period, since the creditor's inaction, in failing to vacate the writ, rose to the level of a willful violation
of stay, according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 116. Failure to vacate writ of execution—Failure to return seized property

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on failing to return property seized pursuant to a writ of execution
issued against a Chapter 7 debtor, has been decided, based on the facts and circumstances, for the purpose of imposing sanctions

pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

A county sheriff who had lawfully seized a Chapter 7 debtor's automobile prepetition, pursuant to a writ of execution that the
debtor had never requested that the creditor quash, did not exercise control over property of the estate in willful violation of
the automatic stay, as required to impose sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), simply
because, when the debtor notified the sheriff of his bankruptcy filing and demanded that the sheriff return the automobile to
the debtor, the sheriff did not comply with the debtor's demand, but advised the debtor of the necessity of paying the towing
and other charges of the private company on whose lot the vehicle was being stored, decided the court in In re Westman, 300
B.R. 338, 51 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 333, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 80002 (Bankr. D. Minn. 2003), since even if the sheriff
had wanted to deliver the vehicle, he could not have effectuated delivery without satisfaction of the towing company's lien, and
would, moreover, have been required to make delivery to the trustee, not to the debtor.
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§ 117. Provoking criminal prosecution

[Cumulative Supplement]

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in
the following cases have determined whether provoking the criminal prosecution of a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful
violation of the automatic stay, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

The conduct of a creditor in pursuing criminal charges against a Chapter 7 debtor for allegedly passing a bad check was not a
violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankrutpcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h),

held the court in In re Yost, 2007 WL 184674 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2007), where 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(b)(1) expressly excepted
from the stay "commencement or continuation of a criminal action or proceeding against the debtor," and the court found that
the creditor's motivation for pursuing criminal charges against the debtor appeared to be a desire to see the debtor punished for
her conduct rather than an attempt to collect a debt.

Where a Chapter 7 debtor obtained a prepetition short-term loan from a creditor, tendered a postdated check as security for the
loan, failed to pay the loan back when due, and the creditor attempted to negotiate the check, which was returned for insufficient

funds, resulting in the creditor pursuing criminal bad check charges against the debtor, the court In re Dorsey, 373 B.R.
528 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2007), found that the creditor did not violate the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions

under the Bankrutpcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1), where 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(b)(1) expressly excepted from the stay
"commencement or continuation of a criminal action or proceeding against the debtor," and the court found that the creditor's
motivation for pursuing criminal charges against the debtor did not appear to be an attempt to collect a debt.

Following a discharged Chapter 7 debtor's bringing an action against a creditor for violation of the automatic stay, the court in

In re Williamson-Blackmon, 145 B.R. 18 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1992), concluded that the fact that the creditor, which had filed a
prepetition criminal complaint against the debtor, had given the police the debtor's new address postpetition, did not give rise to
a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(h), where the creditor had ceased collection efforts upon receiving notice of the bankruptcy filing, and could properly

supply information in response to the police request. The automatic stay provision, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a), does not prohibit
the commencement or continuation of a criminal action or proceeding against the debtor, noted the court. However, it is well
established that a creditor is not permitted to utilize a criminal prosecution as a means of avoiding the automatic and injunctive
stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code in an effort to continue to collect on a claim owed by the debtor, added the court.

The conduct of a creditor and the creditor's attorney, in provoking and assisting the criminal prosecution of a debtor who had

apparently filed for bankruptcy under Chapter 7, was not a violation of the automatic stay, determined the court in In re
Kavoosi, 55 B.R. 120 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 1985), and thus, the creditor and its attorney had not willfully violated the stay so as
to allow the debtor to recover actual and punitive damages, as well as attorney's fees, under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Creditor's violation of the automatic stay, which occurred when its office manager contacted prosecutor and police about Chapter
7 debtor-general contractor's unpaid debt for concrete work, was "willful" where office manager acknowledged that he had
received notice that debtor had filed a Chapter 7 petition and, with knowledge of debtor's bankruptcy filing, he deliberately
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contacted the police to report debtor's crime, intending to collect a dischargeable debt. 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k). In re Pearce,
400 B.R. 126 (Bankr. N.D. Iowa 2009).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 118. Arrest warrant enforcement—Generally

Whether the enforcement of an arrest warrant against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay,

for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), has
been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where a debtor entered a prepetition plea of nolo contendere to a criminal charge of obtaining money under false pretenses and,
as a condition of deferred sentence, was ordered to pay restitution, then an arrest warrant was issued when the debtor failed to
pay restitution, and the debtor subsequently filed a Chapter 7 petition, but when the debtor appeared in state court to request that
the arrest warrant be withdrawn, he had been detained, ordered to pay bail in the exact amount of the restitution, and directed to

appear at a probation violation hearing, the court in In re Barboza, 211 B.R. 450, 31 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 331 (Bankr.
D. R.I. 1997), determined that by pursuing the postpetition collection action against the debtor, the state and/or creditor had
technically engaged in a willful violation of the automatic stay, according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 119. Arrest warrant enforcement—Failure to quash warrant—Willful violation found

Failure to quash a warrant for a Chapter 7 debtor's arrest constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose

of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), the courts in the following
cases found, based on the facts and circumstances.

Judgment creditors who, prior to the start of a debtor's Chapter 7 case, had obtained an outstanding warrant for the debtor's
arrest, based on his failure to appear at a proceeding supplementary to the enforcement of the judgment, had an affirmative
obligation, once the debtor had filed for bankruptcy and the creditors had learned of the bankruptcy case, to take steps to ensure
that this outstanding arrest warrant was not enforced, determined the court in In re Siskin, 231 B.R. 514 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y.
1999), and in failing to take any steps to see that the arrest warrant was not enforced, and in actually opposing the debtor's
efforts to have the arrest warrant stayed, the judgment creditors had willfully violated the automatic stay and were liable for
any resulting damages to the debtor under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The bankruptcy court did not
have to determine precisely when the creditors first became aware of the debtor's Chapter 7 filing, added the court, where the
creditors were admittedly aware of the debtor's bankruptcy before a certain date, and where all of their alleged violations of
the stay occurred subsequent to that date.

The court in In re Daniels, 316 B.R. 342 (Bankr. D. Idaho 2004), held that a creditor that, after being notified of the debtor's
Chapter 7 filing, refused to take any steps to quash an arrest warrant that it had obtained as part of its postjudgment collection
efforts, and insisted that it was up to the debtor to seek such relief from the state court that issued the warrant, committed a
willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purposes of the imposition of sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), notwithstanding that it might have acted in reliance on the advice of counsel. The court further held that
the actions of the creditor's counsel in choosing not to co-operate with the debtor's bankruptcy counsel in obtaining an order
quashing the arrest warrant, in counsel's mistaken belief that the creditor was under no obligation to undo the collection process
it had lawfully initiated prepetition, was also a willful violation of the automatic stay.
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§ 120. Arrest warrant enforcement—Failure to quash warrant—Willful violation not found

Violation of the automatic stay by failing to quash a warrant for a Chapter 7 debtor's arrest was not willful, and thus, sanctions

could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), courts in the following
cases have concluded, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In In re Hart, 2003 WL 1193700 (Bankr. C.D. Ill. 2003), a Chapter 7 debtor brought a motion to compel compliance with the
automatic stay and a motion for sanctions based on a creditor's failure to quash a bench warrant that was issued following the
filing of the debtor's Chapter 7 bankruptcy, and the court concluded that although it was clear that a creditor had an affirmative
duty to seek withdrawal or to quash any bench warrants in an underlying state court proceeding following the filing of a Chapter
7 bankruptcy petition, the creditor's violation of the automatic stay was not willful, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). There was evidence that, after receiving notice of the debtor's bankruptcy
filing, the creditor, through its attorneys, had sought to have the bench warrant quashed, explained the court, and unfortunately,
for some unexplained reason, the warrant had not been quashed and the debtor had subsequently been arrested.

When a Chapter 7 debtor filed an adversary proceeding against creditors' attorney and law firm, alleging willful violation of the

automatic stay, the court in In re Atkins, 176 B.R. 998 (Bankr. D. Minn. 1994), determined that the failure of the judgment
creditors' attorney to see that the bench warrant for the debtor's arrest was withdrawn did not constitute a willful violation of
the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), since the
attorney's infraction was an omission rather than an active commission, and when the attorney had received the clerk's notice of
the debtor's bankruptcy case, he had simply forgotten that the bench warrant was outstanding. The uncontroverted facts showed
that the attorney had acted negligently and not intentionally, believed the court.

§ 121. Seeking appointment of receiver

Whether a creditor's seeking the appointment of a receiver for a Chapter 7 debtor's assets constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly

§ 362(h), has been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

Where following the bankruptcy court's denial of a judgment creditor's motion to dismiss the debtor's Chapter 11 case, the
district court reversed the bankruptcy court's order and entered an order granting the motion to dismiss, and, later that day
counsel for the creditor sought the appointment of a receiver for the debtor's property from a Michigan bankruptcy court, and
the next day the debtor converted his original Chapter 11 case to Chapter 7, and the Michigan court then entered an ex parte
order appointing the receiver, the court in In re Adell, 328 B.R. 845 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 2005), held that the creditor's counsel
willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), where the district court's mere entry of an order granting the motion to dismiss did not have the effect of dismissing the
case, and counsel, as an expert bankruptcy attorney, should have been aware that the original case was never dismissed.

§ 122. Demand that debtor submit to postpetition examination under oath

Whether a creditor's demand that a Chapter 7 debtor submit to a postpetition examination under oath constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. §

362(k), formerly § 362(h), has been considered, based on the facts and circumstances.

The court in In re Lyckberg, 310 B.R. 881 (Bankr. N.D. Ill. 2004), held that the homeowners' insurer of the Chapter 7 debtor
willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purposes of the imposition of sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
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U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by issuing a demand to the debtor-insured, who had previously filed a claim under the policy for the
alleged theft of personal property from his home, requiring him to submit to a postpetition examination under other, where the

examination under oath was clearly a "proceeding against the debtor," as defined in 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a)(1), to assess the
insurer's allegation that the debtor had staged the theft to make a phony insurance claim.

§ 123. Service of summons and complaint on debtor

[Cumulative Supplement]

A determination of whether service of a summons and complaint on a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly

§ 362(h), has been reached, based on the facts and circumstances.

The court in In re Kinsey, 349 B.R. 48 (Bankr. D. Idaho 2006), held that the service of a summons and complaint on the
Chapter 7 debtor by a professional process server that was acting as the creditor's agent at the time of service, four days after
the creditor had received notice of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, was a willful violation of the automatic stay, such as might
subject the creditor to a damages award under former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), even though the creditor, after receiving notice of
the debtor's bankruptcy filing, had contacted the process server's president, informed him of the bankruptcy case, and attempted,
unsuccessfully, to retrieve the summons and complaint before they were served. The court noted that the fact that the creditor
and the process server both had policies in place to ensure that bankruptcy stays were not violated but that the service occurred
by accident was irrelevant, as the policies failed to work in this case. The court found that, although the creditor's conduct was
not egregious, the creditor's actions did constitute a willful violation of the automatic stay.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Every act taken by lender after it received telephone call from Chapter 7 debtor, notifying it of debtors' bankruptcy filing, was
a "willful" violation of the automatic stay, including the following: filing of state-court lawsuit against debtor and its service

by certified mail, process server's visit to debtors' home, and process server's visit to debtors' dental practice. 11 U.S.C.A.
§ 362(a, k). In re Bilfield, 494 B.R. 292 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 2013).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

b. Substantive Proceedings

§ 124. Abuse of process claim

A determination of whether filing an abuse of process claim against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly

§ 362(h), has been reached, based on the facts and circumstances.

Since no relief had been granted from the automatic stay when a creditor filed an abuse of process claim against a Chapter 7
debtor, the court in In re Fox, 1989 WL 112790 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1989), found that the creditor had willfully violated the stay,
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for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The court reasoned
that the action against the debtor was a thinly veiled collateral attack on the bankruptcy court proceedings, and that the debtor
should not have been subject to suit for pursuing a bankruptcy. The actions of the creditor were willful, sufficiently blatant, and
characterized by repetition, concluded the court.

§ 125. Breach of fiduciary duty claim

For the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been
determined whether violation of the automatic stay by bringing a breach of fiduciary duty claim against a Chapter 7 debtor was
willful, based on the facts and circumstances.

Since creditors apparently believed, in good faith, that the automatic stay provision did not apply to their breach of fiduciary
duty claim against Chapter 7 debtors, and the creditors did not know the stay was in effect, the court in Eskenazi v. Klein, 1995
WL 362460 (E.D. N.Y. 1995), decided that the creditor's motion for summary judgment on this claim was not filed in willful
violation of the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

§ 126. Breach of promissory note claim

Based on the facts and circumstances, it has been decided whether pursuing a breach of a promissory note action against a
Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy

Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

In Eskenazi v. Klein, 1995 WL 362460 (E.D. N.Y. 1995), where creditors residing in California brought a diversity action
against Chapter 7 debtors residing in New York, as well as two sole proprietorships owned by the debtors, alleging breach of
a promissory note, the court found that the creditors had not willfully violated the automatic stay, according to the Bankruptcy
Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), because the creditors apparently believed, in good faith, that the automatic stay provision
did not apply to their claims against the debtors, the creditors did not know the stay was in effect, and their motion for summary
judgment was not filed in willful violation of that stay, so that sanctions were not appropriate.

§ 127. Creation of constructive trust claim

It has been determined whether bringing a creation of constructive trust claim against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful

violation of the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k),

formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

Where creditors residing in California brought a diversity action against Chapter 7 debtors residing in New York, as well as
two sole proprietorships owned by the debtors, alleging the creation of a constructive trust, the court in Eskenazi v. Klein,
1995 WL 362460 (E.D. N.Y. 1995), concluded that the creditor's motion for summary judgment on this claim was not filed in
willful violation of the stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), because the creditors apparently believed, in good faith, that the automatic stay provision did not apply to their breach
of fiduciary duty claim against the Chapter 7 debtors, and the creditors did not know the stay was in effect.

§ 128. Divorce judgment enforcement—Willful violation found
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The courts in the following cases found, based on the facts and circumstances of each case, that proceeding with divorce
judgment enforcement against a Chapter 7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing

sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

The court in In re Weisberg, 218 B.R. 740 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1998), decided that where a Chapter 7 debtor brought an adversary
proceeding for an award of sanctions against a law firm that had represented the debtor's ex-wife in their state court divorce
action, based on the law firm's alleged violations of the automatic stay, the totality of the law firm's actions, including attempting
to take numerous actions against the debtor after he had filed his bankruptcy petition without first obtaining relief from the
automatic stay, led the court to the conclusion that the law firm's actions were repeatedly in willful contravention of the automatic
stay in the worst sense, so that sanctions could be imposed under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The court
observed that the law firm's conduct was rendered particularly egregious by the fact that the court had specifically advised the
firm against any further actions when its initial conduct was first brought to the court's attention, and despite personal assurances
to the contrary, the law firm had nevertheless proceeded to ignore the pronouncements of the court and had continued to pursue

its claims against the debtor in various state courts. Although 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(b)(2)(B) would have generally permitted
the spouse of a Chapter 7 debtor to collect support from the debtor's postpetition earnings, acknowledged the court, the debtor
had little or no earnings and the law firm made no effort to collect from any earnings.

A former husband who was a Chapter 7 debtor brought a contempt action against his former wife and her attorney, based on
their pursuit of a motion filed with the state court, seeking to hold the debtor in contempt for the nonpayment of certain liabilities

arising out of the divorce proceeding, and the court in In re Sermersheim, 97 B.R. 885 (Bankr. N.D. Ohio 1989), concluded
that the debtor's former wife and her attorney had violated the stay by requesting the state court to hold the debtor in contempt
for the nonpayment of liabilities arising out of the divorce proceeding when the former wife and attorney had received notice
of the debtor's bankruptcy petition, and the debtor was therefore entitled to recover damages resulting from the willful violation
of the stay, pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Since a Chapter 7 debtor's former wife was properly listed as a creditor at the time the debtor's bankruptcy petition was filed,
the debtor's former wife had received notice of the bankruptcy, and had been directly advised by one or more attorneys that her
actions in seeking a contempt order for the debtor's refusal to pay the parties' second mortgage pursuant to the divorce decree

were in violation of the bankruptcy court's automatic stay provisions, the court in Matter of Brock, 58 B.R. 797, 14 Bankr. Ct.
Dec. (CRR) 161 (Bankr. S.D. Ohio 1986), decided that the former wife's violation of those provisions was willful, and damages
would therefore be awarded pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

An adversary complaint was filed by a Chapter 7 debtor, seeking a permanent injunction enjoining the debtor's former spouse
and her attorney from undertaking collection efforts to force the debtor's payment of certain marital obligations, as well as
damages for the attorney's alleged stay violation in connection with contempt proceedings brought against the debtor in a state

court, and the court in In re Tipton, 257 B.R. 865 (Bankr. E.D. Tenn. 2000), determined that the debtor's allegations that,
even after the debtor's former spouse and her attorney had been placed on notice of the bankruptcy case, they had failed to halt
the contempt proceedings that they had initiated against him, stated a cause of action for willful violation of the automatic stay,
for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h).

Where a Chapter 7 debtor brought an adversary proceeding to determine the dischargeability of a divorce decree debt, the

court in In re Zick, 123 B.R. 825 (Bankr. E.D. Wis. 1990), found that the postpetition motion of the debtor's former wife
for modification of the property division willfully violated the automatic stay imposed in the former husband's bankruptcy, for
which both the former wife and her counsel would be sanctioned, according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), in that the motion was a continuation of the prepetition divorce action.
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A Chapter 7 debtor's former spouse brought an adversary proceeding to determine the dischargeability of a judgment debt arising
from a state court default judgment against the debtor, and after the Chapter 7 trustee filed a third-party complaint, alleging that
the state court judgment was void, and seeking to set aside the state court's award of property to the former spouse and third-
party defendants, the court in In re Silva, 215 B.R. 73 (Bankr. D. Idaho 1997), determined that the judgment creditors' state
court claims against the Chapter 7 trustee, individually and in his official capacity, contravened the bankruptcy court's order
terminating the automatic stay for the limited purpose of allowing the parties to take action in state court to litigate the validity
of a state court default judgment against the debtor, thus subjecting the creditors to damages for a willful stay violation, under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h). The trustee was merely carrying out his statutory duties in joining with
the debtor to set aside the default judgment that, if successful, could add property to the estate from which dividends to the
creditors could be paid, explained the court. Whether a party believes in good faith that it has the right to assert claims against
a bankruptcy trustee or a bankruptcy estate is not relevant to whether an act was willful or whether damages should be awarded
for a stay violation, held the court.

§ 129. Divorce judgment enforcement—Willful violation not found

[Cumulative Supplement]

Violation of the automatic stay by proceeding with divorce judgment enforcement against a Chapter 7 debtor was not willful,

and thus, sanctions could not be imposed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h),
courts in the following cases have concluded, based on the facts and circumstances of each case.

In In re Nelson, 994 F.2d 42, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 75285 (1st Cir. 1993), where a Chapter 7 debtor husband brought an
adversary proceeding against his former wife and the wife's attorneys for their alleged willful violations of the automatic stay
pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), seeking actual damages, costs, and attorney's fees and punitive
damages, the court found that the debtor's former spouse had not willfully violated the stay, and was not liable for sanctions,
for seeking to enforce rights granted by a judgment of divorce against property that the debtor had transferred to his father
prior to filing for bankruptcy, that the debtor had not listed on his bankruptcy schedules. The debtor alleged that his former
wife and her attorneys had willfully violated the automatic stay when they instituted equity actions in state court that interfered
with the sale of the former marital home, but the court disagreed, deciding that although the former wife could have asked the
bankruptcy court to determine whether the property was subject to a stay prior to commencing her equity actions in state court,
it was reasonable for her to believe that the property was not part of the bankruptcy estate.

After a Chapter 7 debtor filed a complaint to discharge divorce decree obligations and to obtain damages for an alleged willful
violation of the automatic stay by the debtor's former spouse, his former spouse's father, and his former spouse's attorney, the
court in In re Boudakian, 137 B.R. 89 (Bankr. D. R.I. 1992), decided that based on the totality of the circumstances, there was
no willful violation of the automatic stay for the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), and that an
award of damages was therefore not warranted. The court noted that following the debtor's bankruptcy petition, a hearing had
been commenced before the family court on the motion of the debtor's former spouse to adjudge the debtor in contempt for his
failure to make the ordered payments, and it was undisputed that at some point during that proceeding, it was revealed to the
judge that the debtor had filed a bankruptcy petition, but the hearing had continued, and at its conclusion, the judge had found
the debtor to be in willful contempt of the family court's final judgment and had ordered the debtor to be held at a correctional
facility until he complied with the terms of the family court order. It was the court's intent merely to suspend the effect of
the family court's order until such time as the court could hear and determine a properly brought complaint to determine the
dischargeability of the debts in question, stated the court.

The court in In re Preston, 333 B.R. 346 (Bankr. M.D. N.C. 2005), held that the Chapter 7 debtor failed to establish that
her estranged husband had notice of her bankruptcy filing when he filed a request for a hearing on an equitable distribution
claim in state court, so sanctions could not be imposed on him for a willful violation of the automatic stay under former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where although the husband's address in Scotland was on the mailing matrix, the debtor did not include the
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proper European postal code and no presumption could arise that the husband received the mailing or had proper notice of the
bankruptcy filing. The court further held that even though the estranged husband's attorney claimed he never received notice of
the debtor's bankruptcy, a presumption arose that the estranged husband's attorney did in fact receive notice, as notice was sent
to the attorney's correct address, but even if the attorney willfully violated the automatic stay, he was not liable under former §
362(h) because the debtor made no attempt to notify him of her bankruptcy in her communications with him and her attorney
did not give him any time to rectify the situation when she finally did notify him.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

To extent that surplus proceeds from liquidation of estate assets had not yet been distributed to Chapter 7 debtor at time state
divorce court attempted to exercise control over proceeds, as being in nature of marital property, any injury from violation of
stay was to estate and not to debtor, and debtor did not have standing to pursue claim for willful violation of automatic stay.

11 U.S.C.A. § 362. In re Flanders, 517 B.R. 245 (Bankr. D. Colo. 2014).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 130. Proceeding seeking reduction of support obligation

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on the initiation of a proceeding to reduce a support obligation to a
Chapter 7 debtor, has been addressed, based on the facts and circumstances, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant to

the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

The court in In re Harris, 310 B.R. 395, 53 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 391 (Bankr. E.D. Wis. 2004), held that the Chapter 7
debtor's ex-husband and his attorney willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purposes of the imposition of sanctions under
the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by commencing a postpetition state court proceeding for the reduction of
the ex-husband's support obligation to the debtor based on the debtor's alleged failure to comply with a dischargeable property
settlement obligation, given that the ex-husband was aware of the debtor's bankruptcy filing, as evidenced by his attorney's
dismissal of an earlier motion to hold the debtor in contempt on learning of her bankruptcy.

§ 131. Fraud claim—Willful violation found

Filing an action against a Chapter 7 debtor for fraud constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of

imposing sanctions pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), it has been found by the
courts in the following cases, based on the facts and circumstances.

Filed under Chapter 13 but converted to Chapter 7, a bankruptcy case came before the court in In re Fox, 1989 WL 112790
(Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1989), which concluded that a creditor's filing an action against the debtor for fraud constituted a willful
violation of the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), since no relief had been granted from the stay and the action brought against the debtor was a thinly veiled collateral
attack on the bankruptcy court proceedings. The debtor should not have been subject to suit for pursuing a bankruptcy, believed
the court, and the actions of the creditor were willful, sufficiently blatant, and characterized by repetition.
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Where the administrator of the estate of a deceased victim and his attorney served a complaint on the Chapter 7 debtor for
forging the victim's name on a check and depriving her of the funds, the court in In re Cochonour, 2007 WL 2245735 (Bankr.
S.D. Ill. 2007), held that the administrator and his attorney had willfully violated the automatic stay, so that sanctions could be

imposed according to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k)(1), where the administrator and the attorney had sought
relief from the automatic stay to question the debtor for the purposes of their suit against other parties involved in the forgery
and were specifically told by the court that relief from the stay did not include the right to pursue any action against the debtor.

§ 132. Fraud claim—Willful violation not found

[Cumulative Supplement]

It has been concluded that filing an action against a Chapter 7 debtor for fraud did not constitute a willful violation of the

automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly §
362(h), based on the facts and circumstances.

Prior to filing for Chapter 7 bankruptcy, debtors sued defendants in state court alleging fraud relating to the sale of a business,

and the court in In re Merrick, 175 B.R. 333, 26 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 434, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 76350 (B.A.P. 9th Cir.
1994), concluded that one of the state court defendants had not willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing
sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by participating in a motion for summary judgment
and a motion for costs on the fraud claim, though the debtors' lawsuit constituted a chose in the action that was property of
the estate. The defendant disclaimed an interest in costs awarded postpetition in the state court action, and the trustee could
have sought a discretionary stay from the bankruptcy court if the trustee felt time was needed to evaluate the estate's assets,
noted the court.

CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

Cases:

Chapter 7 trustee did not adequately allege third element required to state a claim against debtors' daughter-in-law for violation of
the automatic stay, namely, that the conduct in question violated the automatic stay; complaint alleged, inter alia, that daughter-
in-law violated the stay by causing the postpetition sale of auto parts from nondebtor company owned by debtor, that she
deposited the postpetition sale proceeds into her online payment service account, and that she used certain of the proceeds for
personal purchases for herself and her family, but, because company was not a debtor, trustee did not adequately allege that

the postpetition sale proceeds were "proceeds of or from property of the estate." 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 362(a), 541(a)(6). In re
Brizinova, 588 B.R. 311 (Bankr. E.D. N.Y. 2018).

[Top of Section]

[END OF SUPPLEMENT]

§ 133. Fraudulent conveyance of assets claim

In the cases that follow, the courts have determined whether bringing a fraudulent conveyance of assets claim against a Chapter
7 debtor constituted a willful violation of the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code,

11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h), based on the facts and circumstances of each case.
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Creditors brought an action against Chapter 7 debtors, alleging fraudulent conveyance of assets, and the court in Eskenazi
v. Klein, 1995 WL 362460 (E.D. N.Y. 1995), determined that the creditors had not willfully violated the automatic stay, for
the purpose of imposing sanctions under the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h), where the creditors apparently
believed, in good faith, that the automatic stay provision did not apply to their claims against the debtors, the creditors did not
know the stay was in effect, and their motion for summary judgment was not filed in willful violation of that stay.

In Matter of Sherk, 918 F.2d 1170, 21 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 119, 21 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 148, 24 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d

(MB) 502, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 73746, 18 Fed. R. Serv. 3d 1019 (5th Cir. 1990) (abrogated on other ground by, Taylor
v. Freeland & Kronz, 503 U.S. 638, 112 S. Ct. 1644, 118 L. Ed. 2d 280, 22 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 1396, 26 Collier Bankr.
Cas. 2d (MB) 487, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 74513A (1992)), a nondebtor spouse filed a state court action to recover damages
in connection with the alleged fraudulent transfer of the homestead interest, and the court found that the nondebtor spouse had
not willfully violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11
U.S.C.A. § 362(h), by filing the state court action, where an arguable basis existed for the nondebtor spouse's claim that the
homestead community property ceased to be the property of the Chapter 7 debtor's estate when the debtor listed the homestead
as an exemption and no timely objections were filed.

§ 134. Interstate Commerce Commission petition

The willfulness of a violation of the automatic stay, based on the filing of an Interstate Commerce Commission petition against
a Chapter 7 debtor, has been addressed, based on the facts and circumstances, for the purpose of imposing sanctions pursuant

to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), formerly § 362(h).

Where an interstate motor carrier filed for Chapter 11 relief in bankruptcy, and the petition was subsequently converted to a
Chapter 7 liquidation, the court in In re Bulldog Trucking, Inc., 68 F.3d 459 (4th Cir. 1995) (unpublished Table disposition;
1995 WL 613043), found that creditors that had filed petitions with the Interstate Commerce Commission (ICC) had willfully
violated the automatic stay, for the purpose of imposing sanctions according to the Bankruptcy Code, former 11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h), since the debtor's trustee had sent the creditors a letter regarding the petitions filed before the ICC, stating that he
believed the creditors had violated the automatic stay, as well as the orders of the bankruptcy court that limited the issues to
be referred to the ICC, and the letter had further warned that if amended petitions were not filed, the trustee would pursue the
matter in court. The creditors had taken no action to truly amend or to withdraw their petition before the ICC, noted the court.
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• Construction and Application of Phrase "With Respect to the Debtor" of Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(c)(3)
(A), Terminating Automatic Stay of Execution for Debtors Commencing Second Bankruptcy, 3 A.L.R. Fed. 3d Art. 7

• Prepetition Conduct by Debtor as Constituting "For Cause" Under 11 U.S.C.A. § 707(a) Permitting Dismissal of Chapter
7 Bankruptcy Petition, 3 A.L.R. Fed. 3d Art. 3

• Validity and Effect of Prepetition Agreements Waiving Protection of Bankruptcy Automatic Stay, 66 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 385
• Construction and Application of "Forward Contract" and "Forward Contract Merchant" Under Bankruptcy Code, 11

U.S.C.A. § 101(25), (26), 58 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 273
• Construction and Application of "Settlement Payment" Provision of Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C.A. § 741(8), 28 A.L.R.

Fed. 2d 633
• What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h))

Sufficient to Award Damages—Chapter 13 Cases, 8 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 433
• What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h))

Sufficient To Award Damages—Chapter 11 and 12 Cases, 2 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 459
• What constitutes "willful" violation for purposes of § 17(a) or (e) of Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (29

U.S.C.A. § 666(a) or § 666(e)), 161 A.L.R. Fed. 561
• Remedies and damages for violations of the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h)),

by parties other than the federal government, 153 A.L.R. Fed. 463
• Federal Government's liability for damages under 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(h) for willful violation of automatic stay in

bankruptcy, 117 A.L.R. Fed. 1
• What is "willful" violation of Age Discrimination in Employment Act (29 U.S.C.A. §§ 621 to 634) for purpose of

extension to 3 years of 2-year limitations period for filing action, 82 A.L.R. Fed. 377
• "Who is "party in interest" entitled to request relief from automatic stay provision of bankruptcy code of 1978 (11

U.S.C.A. § 362(d)), 73 A.L.R. Fed. 324
• What constitutes lack of "adequate protection" of interest in property of estate for which relief may be granted from

automatic stay provision of Bankruptcy Code of 1978 (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(a)), 66 A.L.R. Fed. 505
• What are proceedings by governmental units to enforce police or regulatory powers which are excepted from operation

of automatic stay provisions of Bankruptcy Code of 1978 (11 U.S.C.A. § 362(b)(4), (5)), 58 A.L.R. Fed. 282
• Violation of automatic stay provisions of 1978 Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. § 362) as contempt of court, 57 A.L.R.

Fed. 927
• Application of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362 of Bankruptcy Code of 1978 (automatic stay provisions) to cancellation of franchise

or license agreement, 53 A.L.R. Fed. 622

Legal Encyclopedias

• Am. Jur. 2d, Bankruptcy §§ 372, 794, 1948 to 1960
• C.J.S., Bankruptcy §§ 187, 548 to 549

Treatises and Practice Aids

• Osborne and Schurig, Asset Protection: Domestic and International Law and Tactics § 3:12
• Dreher and Feeney, Bankruptcy Law Manual § 2:10 (5th ed.)
• Drake, Bankruptcy Practice for the General Practitioner § 9:2 (3d ed.)
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• Bankruptcy Service, Lawyer's Edition §§ 2B:14882B:1488, 2B:14922B:1492, 2B:14932B:1493, 2B:15132B:1513,
2B:15142B:1514, 2B:15192B:1519, 2B:15202B:1520

• Rome, Business Workouts Manual § 18:3 (2d ed.)
• Cohen and Miller, Consumer Bankruptcy Manual §§ 10:3, 11:3 (2d ed.)
• Federal Procedure, L.Ed. §§ 9:381, 9:1159 to 9:1165
• Dunaway, The Law of Distressed Real Estate § 28:21
• Boelter, Representing the Bankrupt Taxpayer § 8:20

Trial Strategy

• Relief from Automatic Stay—Debtor's Lack of Equity in Residential Property, 21 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 3d 769
• Relief from Automatic Stay—Inadequate Protection of Secured Interest, 20 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 3d 521

Forms

• Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Bankruptcy § 521
• Federal Procedural Forms § 9:241
• West's Federal Forms § 12610 (4th ed.)

Law Reviews and Other Periodicals

• Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of the Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier L. Rev. 3
(2002)

Westlaw. © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. U.S. Govt. Works.

Footnotes

1 What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h)) Sufficient to Award Damages—Chapter 13 Cases, 8 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 433.

2 What Constitutes "Willful Violation" of Automatic Stay Provisions of Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C.A. §
362(h)) Sufficient To Award Damages—Chapter 11 and 12 Cases, 2 A.L.R. Fed. 2d 459.

3 See Remedies and damages for violations of the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code (11
U.S.C.A.§ 362(h)), by parties other than the federal government, 153 A.L.R. Fed. 463.
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4 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of the Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier
L. Rev. 3 (2002).

5 See Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1978, 11 U.S.C.A. §§ 101 to 1330 (1988); Niccolini, The Voidability of
Actions Taken in Violation of the Automatic Stay: Application of the Information-Forcing Paradigm, 45
Vand. L. Rev. 1663 (1992). For a brief discussion of the nature of this expansion, see Keating, Offensive
Uses of the Automatic Stay, 45 Vand. L. Rev. 71 (1992).

6 H.R. Rep. 95-595, at § 362 (Sept. 8, 1977). See Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard
for Violations of the Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier L. Rev. 3 (2002).

7 H.R. Rep. 95-595, at § 362; Barnes, The Plain Meaning of the Automatic Stay in Bankruptcy: The
Void/Voidable Distinction Revisited, 57 Ohio St. L.J. 291 (1996) (citing Blum, Bankruptcy and Debtor/
Creditor: Examples & Explanations § 10.3 (Aspen Pubs., Inc. 1993)). See Tobar, The Need for a Uniform
Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of the Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier L. Rev. 3 (2002).

8 Bankruptcy Amendments and Federal Judgeship Act of 1984, Pub. L. No. 98-353 § 304, 98 Stat. 333,
352. Former § 362(h) of the Bankruptcy Code originally provided that an individual injured by a willful
violation of the automatic stay "shall recover actual damages, including costs and attorneys' fees and, in
appropriate circumstances, may recover punitive damages."

9 See Boelter, Representing the Bankrupt Taxpayer § 8:20.
10 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of the Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier

L. Rev. 3 (2002).

Prior to the enactment of 11 U.S.C.A. § 362(k), sanctions for violations of the automatic stay were
pursued in a civil contempt proceeding pursuant to the bankruptcy court's discretionary power under 11
U.S.C.A. § 105(a).

11 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of the Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier
L. Rev. 3 (2002).

12 Tobar, The Need for a Uniform Void Ab Initio Standard for Violations of the Automatic Stay, 24 Whittier

L. Rev. 3 (2002), citing In re Wagner, 74 B.R. 898 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1987) (holding that knowledge

of bankruptcy filing is legal equivalent of knowledge of stay); but see In re Williams, 100 B.R. 726
(Bankr. M.D. Pa. 1989) (holding that debtor could not recover damages where it failed to file notice in
correct recorder's office, since mortgagee holding sheriff's sale postpetition had no notice of bankruptcy).

13 Fleet Mortg. Group, Inc. v. Kaneb, 196 F.3d 265, 35 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 45, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH)

¶ 78044 (1st Cir. 1999), see §§ 32, 33; In re Ocasio, 272 B.R. 815 (B.A.P. 1st Cir. 2002); In re
Smith, 180 B.R. 311 (Bankr. N.D. Ga. 1995), see § 113.

14 In re Florio, 229 B.R. 606 (S.D. N.Y. 1999).
15 In re Wagner, 74 B.R. 898 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1987).
16 In re Wagner, 74 B.R. 898 (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1987).
17 Hoffman v. Connecticut Dept. of Income Maintenance, 492 U.S. 96, 109 S. Ct. 2818, 106 L. Ed. 2d

76, 26 Soc. Sec. Rep. Serv. 175, 19 Bankr. Ct. Dec. (CRR) 514, 20 Collier Bankr. Cas. 2d (MB) 1204,
Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 72856 (1989) (citing In re Prime, Inc., 44 B.R. 924 (Bankr. W.D. Mo. 1984)).

18 In re Nelson, 994 F.2d 42, Bankr. L. Rep. (CCH) ¶ 75285 (1st Cir. 1993), see § 129.

End of Document © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS )
HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, and  )
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS  )
OPERATING, LLC, ) Case No. 4:09-CV-730 RWS

)
Plaintiffs, )

)
v. )

)
DIRECTV, INC., )

)
Defendant. )

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

The Court, having considered Plaintiffs’ Charter Communications Holding Company,

LLC and Charter Communications Operating, LLC (collectively, “Charter”) Motion for

Temporary Restraining Order through the record, argument and supporting evidence, and upon

good cause shown, a temporary restraining order is entered to prevent irreparable harm to Charter

before the matter can be heard on Charter’s prayer for a preliminary injunction. This order is a

necessary and proper temporary injunction in light of the balance between the harm Charter will

suffer and the injury that granting the injunction may inflict on Defendant DirecTV, Inc.

(“DirecTV”), the likelihood of Charter’s success on the merits, and the public interest.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65, DirecTV,

its affiliates, employees, agents, servants, officers, directors, attorneys, licensees, successors and

assigns, and all those acting on behalf of or in concert or participation with any of them

(including but not limited to affiliates, resellers, and partners who sell or promote DirecTV’s

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  16   Filed: 05/13/09   Page: 1 of 3 PageID #: 352

Exhibit 4

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-4    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 4 
Pg 1 of 3



-2-

products, equipment and services) who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or

otherwise, be temporarily restrained as follows:

1. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print,

billboards, and direct mail) advertisements or statements that state: “there’s no way

[Charter will] be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels in HD and new

exclusive programming.” 

2. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print,

billboards, and direct mail) advertisements or statements that state: “do you really think

[Charter will] be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels in HD or new

exclusive programming?  Probably not.” 

3. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print,

billboards, and direct mail) advertisements or statements that state: “do you really think

[Charter will] have the time to bring you the latest technology, more channels in HD or

new exclusive programming?  Probably not.”

DirecTV shall cause a copy of this Order to be immediately communicated to each person

and entity to whom DirecTV has directed or permitted to distribute or disseminate any such

advertisement, or other such message, that is the subject of this Order.  DirecTV is ordered to

immediately prevent dissemination of all advertisements or statements, or other such messages
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that are the subject of this Order.  This Temporary Restraining Order shall remain in full force

and effect until May 23, 2009 at 5:00 p.m. or until an intervening order is issued.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a bond, or a deposit in lieu of bond, in the amount of

fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000) be filed or submitted by Charter to the United States District

Court for the Eastern District of Missouri.  Charter’s bond or deposit in lieu of bond is approved

as to form.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the hearing on Charter’s prayer for Preliminary

Injunction is set for a hearing on May 20, 2009, at 9:30 a.m.

_______________________________________
RODNEY W. SIPPEL
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

Dated this 13th day of May, 2009 at 4:35 p.m. central time.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

EASTERN DIVISION 
 

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS ) 
HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, and ) 
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS   ) 
OPERATING, LLC, ) Case No.  
 ) 
 Plaintiffs, ) 
  )  
v.  )  
  ) 
DIRECTV, INC.,  )  
  ) 
 Defendant. ) 

 
PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER   

AND PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION  
 
 COME NOW Plaintiffs Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC and Charter 

Communications Operating, LLC (collectively, “Charter”) and move, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 

65, for entry of a Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction against Defendant 

DirecTV, Inc. (“DirecTV”) in the form attached hereto.   

In support of this Motion, Charter submits the attached Memorandum in Support of its 

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction and incorporates by 

reference herein Charter’s Verified Complaint.  As detailed in Charter’s Memorandum in 

Support, Charter is entitled to immediate injunctive relief because it is likely to succeed on its 

false advertising cause of action against DirecTV; Charter faces irreparable harm if this Court 

does not immediately enjoin these false advertisements; the irreparable harm to Charter 

outweighs any possible injury to DirecTV resulting from the removal or modification of these 

ads; and public interest is best served by the removal of false and deceptive advertisements from 

the marketplace.   
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As set forth in the draft Temporary Restraining Order attached hereto, Charter requests 

that this Court temporarily restrain DirecTV, its affiliates, employees, agents, servants, officers, 

directors, attorneys, licensees, successors and assigns, and all those acting on behalf of or in 

concert or participation with any of them (including but not limited to affiliates, resellers, and 

partners who sell DirecTV’s products, equipment and services), as follows: 

1. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboards, and direct mail) the direct mailer solicitations notifying recipients that Charter 

has filed bankruptcy and stating that as a result of the bankruptcy “there’s no way 

[Charter will] be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels in HD and new 

exclusive programming.”  For an example of this type of direct mailer, see Exhibit 1 to 

Plaintiffs’ Memorandum in Support of Its Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and 

Preliminary Injunction (“Charter Memo”). 

2. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboards, and direct mail) the “life-preserver” print advertisements referencing Charter’s 

bankruptcy filing and telling the public “now’s the time to save yourself” or “we’ll save 

the day” and “Get Help while you can.”  For examples of this type of advertisement, see 

Exhibits 3-5 to Charter Memo. 

3. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboards, and direct mail) the “fire extinguisher” print advertisements directing the 

public to “Get Help while you can” and “instead of waiting to see how Charter’s 
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bankruptcy might affect you, just switch to DIRECTV.”  For an example of this type of 

advertisement, see Exhibit 6 to Charter Memo. 

4. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboards, and direct mail) the “life-preserver” billboard advertisements referencing 

Charter’s bankruptcy filing and telling the public to “SAVE YOURSELF.”  For an 

example of this type of advertisement, see Exhibit 7 to Charter Memo. 

5. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio advertisement 

which states that because of Charter’s bankruptcy, its customers are “probably thinking 

what does this mean for me? Will I miss my favorite shows?  Lose my TV service?  What 

about my HD channels.”  For an example of this type of advertisement, see Exhibit 8 to 

Charter Memo. 

6. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio advertisement 

which states that Charter’s operations are in a “mess” because they filed for bankruptcy.  

For an example of this type of advertisement, see Exhibit 9 to Charter Memo. 

7. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio advertisement 

which states that Charter’s bankruptcy filing is “not going to help [Charter’s] customer 

service one bit.”  For an example of this type of advertisement, see Exhibit 10 to Charter 

Memo. 
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8. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboard, and direct mail) any advertisements, or other such messages, claiming or 

implying that Charter, as a result of its Chapter 11 bankruptcy filing:  (1) is going out of 

business, (2) is not able to continue to provide services to customers, (3) is not able to 

provide new services or content or the latest technology, (4) is going to provide inferior 

customer service, or (5) that Charter’s customers will be adversely impacted. 

Further, Charter requests that DirecTV be ordered to immediately advise any independent 

third parties who are disseminating the advertisements at issue, or other such messages, of which 

DirecTV is aware of the temporary restraining order and demand their compliance.  

Additionally, Charter requests that this Court order DirecTV to cause a copy of any issued 

temporary restraining order to be immediately communicated to each person and entity to whom 

DirecTV has directed or permitted to distribute or disseminate any such advertisement, or other 

such message, that is the subject of any issued temporary restraining order in this case.  Finally, 

Charter requests that this Court order DirecTV to recall or retract any advertisements at issue that 

are already disseminated and prevent dissemination of all such advertisements that can 

reasonably be stopped. 

 WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC and Charter 

Communications Operating, LLC move this Court to grant their Motion for Temporary 

Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

THOMPSON COBURN LLP 
  

/s/ Dean L. Franklin  
Dean L. Franklin, #3145 
Steven M. Sherman, #84878 
Pamela M. Miller, #535838 
One US Bank Plaza 
St. Louis, Missouri  63101 
Telephone:  314-552-6000 
Fax:  314-552-7000 
dfranklin@thompsoncoburn.com 
ssherman@thompsoncoburn.com 
pmiller@thompsoncoburn.com 

 
and 

 
Kirill Y. Abramov, #109139 
12405 Powerscourt Drive 
St. Louis, MO 63131 
Telephone:  314-288-3125 
Fax:  314-909-0609 
Kirill.Abramov@chartercom.com 

 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC, 
and Charter Communications Operating, LLC  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE  
 

 The undersigned counsel hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing Motion for 

Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction was served upon the following 

individual via email on May 11, 2009:  

Takehiko Suzuki, Esq. 
2230 East Imperial Highway 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
Vice President and Associate General Counsel for DirecTV, Inc. 
 

The undersigned counsel further certifies that a copy of the foregoing Motion for 

Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction was served upon the following entity 

via hand delivery on May 11, 2009:  

CSC - Lawyers Incorporating Service Company 
221 Bolivar 
Jefferson City, MO  65101 
Registered Agent for DirecTV, Inc. 

 

 

 /s/ Dean L. Franklin    
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

EASTERN DIVISION 
 

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS ) 
HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, and ) 
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS   ) 
OPERATING, LLC, ) Case No.  
 ) 
 Plaintiffs, ) 
  )  
v.  )  
  ) 
DIRECTV, INC.,  )  
  ) 
 Defendant. ) 
 

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION FOR  
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION  

 
INTRODUCTION  

 
Plaintiffs Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC and Charter 

Communications Operating, LLC (collectively, “Charter”) bring this action to enjoin a false and 

misleading advertising campaign initiated by Charter’s competitor, DirecTV, Inc. (“DirecTV”).  

DirecTV launched a national, multimedia advertising campaign that falsely states and 

deceptively implies that Charter’s Chapter 11 bankruptcy filing will adversely affect Charter’s 

customers and will result in Charter going out of business.  Nothing could be further from the 

truth.  Charter’s bankruptcy filing was the result of a pre-arranged, consensual plan of 

reorganization (the “Plan”) agreed to with certain of Charter’s debt holders.  Charter is a thriving 

and growing company that entered into the Plan merely to de-leverage its balance sheet in light 

of the recent deteriorating conditions in the capital markets.  Charter has no intention of 

liquidating.  On the contrary, Charter’s trade creditors are continuing to receive full payment of 

100 cents on the dollar in the ordinary course and Charter continues to service its customers as 
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usual, including by providing them with the latest technology, more High Definition (“HD”) 

television channels, and more exclusive programming. 

DirecTV’s false and misleading advertising campaign seizes upon the fact that Charter 

“filed for bankruptcy” to deceive customers into thinking that the bankruptcy filing means that 

their cable services will be terminated or otherwise adversely affected – a contention that is 

utterly false, as DirecTV well knows.  For example, one DirecTV ad asserts that “there’s no 

way” Charter will be able to provide “the latest technology, more channels in HD and new 

exclusive programming” to its customers because of its bankruptcy – even though Charter is 

continuing to do so.  In addition, a number of ads claim that Charter’s customers must be 

“saved” from Charter’s bankruptcy, urge the customers to “get help while [they] can,” and depict 

DirecTV as their life-preserver or fire extinguisher – implying that Charter customers should 

switch to DirecTV’s competing service, because Charter is figuratively “sinking” or “going up in 

flames,” i.e., that it is going out of business.  In the context of a pre-arranged, consensual 

bankruptcy such as Charter’s – where there is no plan for liquidation, the business is growing, 

the bankruptcy case is moving forward at precedent-setting speed (Charter has already received 

Bankruptcy Court approval of its Disclosure Statement in support of the reorganization Plan and 

hearing date has been set), and all the relief required to continue business as usual has been 

granted, with trade creditors being paid in full – DirecTV’s advertisements are literally false, 

grossly misleading, cause consumer confusion, and are likely to deceive Charter’s current and 

prospective customers. 

DirecTV’s advertising campaign constitutes false advertising under the Lanham Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 1125(a), tortious interference with Charter’s contracts, tortious interference with 

Charter’s prospective business relationships, injurious falsehood, defamation, and violations of 
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various state consumer fraud and deceptive business practices laws.  Despite efforts by Charter 

to persuade DirecTV to cease its false and misleading campaign, DirecTV persists in running 

demonstrably false advertisements through direct mailings, billboards, newspaper ads, and radio 

ads, thereby causing Charter irreparable harm.  It appears DirecTV also inaugurated a personal 

solicitation program based on these same false messages. 

This is not the first time that DirecTV has violated the Lanham Act in an advertising 

campaign.  Just two years ago, two of the country’s other major cable companies brought 

successful Lanham Act claims against DirecTV for false and deceptive advertising.  In February 

2007, the Honorable Laura Taylor Swain of the Southern District of New York entered a 

preliminary injunction in favor of Time Warner, holding that DirecTV’s advertisements 

regarding the quality of the picture on cable television were false and misleading.  Time Warner 

Cable, Inc. v. DirecTV, Inc., 475 F. Supp.2d 299 (S.D.N.Y. 2007).  The Second Circuit upheld 

that decision.  Time Warner Cable, Inc. v. DirecTV, Inc., 497 F.3d 144 (2d Cir. 2007).  Later in 

2007, the Honorable John F. Grady entered a preliminary injunction in favor of Comcast after 

DirecTV ran ads regarding television picture quality the court described as “obviously a 

misleading representation.”  DirecTV, Inc. v. Comcast of Illinois III, Inc., No. 07 C 2568, 2007 

WL 2808235, at *2 (N.D. Ill. Aug. 15, 2007).  In both instances, DirecTV’s advertising was not 

only false, it was deliberately calculated to present the public with misleading information.  

DirecTV is a repeat offender.  Its history of false and deceptive advertising leaves no doubt that 

its conduct here will continue in the absence of injunctive relief. 

Charter is entitled to immediate injunctive relief because it is likely to succeed on its false 

advertising cause of action against DirecTV; Charter faces irreparable harm if this Court does not 

immediately enjoin these false advertisements; the irreparable harm to Charter outweighs any 
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possible financial injury to DirecTV resulting from the removal or modification of these ads; and 

public interest is best served by the removal of false and deceptive advertisements from the 

marketplace.  To preserve the status quo and prevent irreparable harm to Charter, Charter 

requests that this Court immediately enjoin DirecTV from making any such false and deceptive 

claims about the effects of Charter’s bankruptcy filing on its service offerings and ability to 

provide service to its customers.  Charter also requests that this Court order the immediate 

removal of DirecTV’s false and deceptive advertisements from the marketplace, whether written, 

electronic, audio, printed, or contained on DirecTV’s web site. 

I. FACTUAL BACKGROUND  

A. Charter and DirecTV Directly Compete to Provide Television Services. 

Charter offers analog and digital cable television services, as well as high-speed Internet 

and telephone services, to customers throughout the United States, including the Eastern District 

of Missouri.  See Declaration of Ted W. Schremp, (“Decl. of T. Schremp”) attached hereto as 

Exhibit 15, at ¶ 4.  DirecTV is a significant competitor of Charter.  Id. at ¶ 41.  Charter and 

DirecTV compete directly with one another to provide television services to customers 

throughout the United States, including but not limited to customers located in St. Louis, 

Missouri.  Id. 

Charter, together with its subsidiaries and affiliates, constitutes the third largest publicly-

held cable company in the United States, with approximately 5.5 million customers and 16,500 

employees.  Id. at ¶ 4.  Similar to other cable companies, Charter operates through franchises 

granted by local or state government entities.  Id. at ¶ 40.  In the areas in the Eastern District of 

Missouri and elsewhere in which Charter is the franchisee, the majority of cable subscribers are 

Charter customers.  Id. at ¶ 41. 
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B. Charter’s Bankruptcy Filings Make Clear that Charter Will Not Disc ontinue 
or Reduce Its Cable Services During  Reorganization.  

 
Charter is a thriving and growing business, which generates significant positive cash flow 

before debt service and has achieved upward, favorable trends as an operating enterprise.  Id. at ¶ 

4.  In the past three years, Charter has increased pro forma annualized revenue from 

approximately $5.4 billion to approximately $6.5 billion, and pro forma annualized adjusted 

earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization (“EBITDA”) has grown from $1.9 

billion to approximately $2.3 billion.  Id.  Over the past several months, recognizing the recent 

deteriorating capital market conditions and its significant debt load, Charter embarked on a plan 

to de-leverage its balance sheet to improve its already-strong competitive position.  Id. at ¶ 8.  To 

do so, Charter negotiated a financial restructuring with key bondholder constituencies and agreed 

upon a consensual, pre-arranged plan of reorganization (the “Plan”) under Chapter 11 of the 

Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 1101, et seq.  Id. at ¶¶ 5 and 8.   

On February 12, 2009 Charter and its subsidiaries announced that they had reached an 

agreement with certain Charter debt holders on the terms of a financial restructuring to reduce 

Charter’s debt by approximately $8 billion and raise approximately $3 billion of capital and debt 

financing, and the continuation of Charter’s business in the ordinary course with trade creditors 

receiving payment in full – 100 cents on the dollar.  Id. at ¶ 9.  To implement the restructuring, 

on March 27, 2009, Charter and its subsidiaries filed a voluntary, pre-arranged bankruptcy 

pursuant to Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the 

Southern District of New York, Case No. 09-11435-jmp.  Id. at ¶¶ 5 and 8.  Charter’s bankruptcy 

filings are publicly available online at:  www.kccllc.net/charter.  Id. at ¶ 6.   

Charter’s bankruptcy was designed to allow Charter to continue operating as usual while 

it develops and implements a balance sheet restructuring that will leave its operations and the 
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senior portion of its capital structure intact, and while minimizing the amount of time Charter 

spends in Chapter 11 bankruptcy.  Id. at ¶¶ 9-13.  To that end, Charter sought and obtained 

authorization from the Bankruptcy Court to continue to pay its trade creditors in the ordinary 

course of business.  Id. at ¶ 10.  As of March 31, 2009, Charter had approximately $836 million 

of cash on hand, and was producing more than $2.5 billion of positive adjusted pro forma 

EBITDA on an annualized basis.  Id. at ¶ 11.  In addition, Charter’s recent first quarter earnings 

release demonstrates its continued strong financials, and the release has received positive 

coverage in both industry press and other publications.  Id. 

Bankruptcy Court approvals and substantial available resources have permitted Charter to 

continue its operations without disruption during its bankruptcy, as it will do throughout that 

process.  Id. at ¶ 12.  Charter obtained Bankruptcy Court approval of the Disclosure Statement 

with respect to the Plan on May 5, 2009.  Id.  A hearing to confirm the Plan is currently 

scheduled for July 20, 2009.  Id.  Due to the consensual nature of the Plan, Charter’s time in 

bankruptcy should be brief and will have no impact on Charter’s ability to service its customers.  

Id. 

Charter’s public bankruptcy filings and its public statements have made clear that Charter 

is and will maintain its cable services and offerings during or after its reorganization.  Id. at ¶¶ 

12-15.  Charter is not going out of business and is not reducing its services or offerings to its 

customers.  Id. at ¶¶ 17-38.  To the contrary, Charter has expanded its service offerings by 

offering additional HD channels, video on demand services, the launch of a new Internet sports 

service, and upgrades of its Internet service.  Id. at ¶¶ 17-38. 
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C. Charter Has Enhanced Its Services Following Its Bankruptcy Filing and Has 
Road Maps in Place for Continued Enhancement of Its Services. 

 
 Charter’s bankruptcy filing has not impacted its efforts to launch additional HD channels 

this spring and summer.  Id. at ¶ 26.  Charter is currently trialing “switched digital technology” in 

three markets.  Id. at ¶ 28.  This technology allows Charter to free-up additional bandwidth to 

allow it to launch additional HD channels and services.  Id.  Charter will expand its switched 

digital technology services to other markets.  Id.  Charter also launched its new NBC On 

Demand service on April 6, 2009, which provides its customers with NBC Primetime content 

accessible via On Demand.  See id. at ¶ 24.  This service was not available to Charter customers 

prior to Charter’s March 27, 2009 bankruptcy filing.  Id.    

D. DirecTV’s Advertising Campaign is False and Misleading. 

DirecTV began its false and misleading national advertising campaign shortly after 

Charter filed its reorganization Plan.  See Exhibits 1, and 3 through 10.  DirecTV’s 

advertisements state “there’s no way” Charter can provide its customers with the latest 

technology, more channels in HD and new exclusive programming.  See id.  The ads also urge 

Charter’s customers to switch to DirecTV to avoid the “mess” and before Charter’s bankruptcy 

proceedings “affect” them.  Id.  Despite the above publicly-available facts regarding Charter’s 

bankruptcy and the continuation of its operations as usual, DirecTV’s advertisements falsely 

state and deceptively imply that Charter will not be able to provide services due to Charter’s 

bankruptcy and that customers need to be “saved” by DirecTV from Charter’s bankruptcy.  Id.  

Some DirecTV advertisements use the imagery of customers needing a DirecTV life-preserver or 

a DirecTV fire extinguisher, implying the outright falsehood that Charter is a figurative “sinking 

ship” or is going up in flames.  See Exhibits 3 through 7.  True and accurate copies of DirecTV’s 

advertisements are attached hereto as Exhibits 1, and 3 through 10. 
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 1. Direct Mailers 

DirecTV has sent and continues to send direct mail advertisements to Charter’s customers 

and prospective customers that falsely state Charter will not be able to provide services due to its 

bankruptcy filing.  The body of DirecTV’s direct mail advertisements reads in part: 

Dear [Charter Customer]:  
 

It’s official:  Charter has filed for bankruptcy.  As they focus on 
their problems, there’s no way they’ll be able to bring you the 
latest technology, more channels in HD and new exclusive 
programming.  But DIRECTV will.  So make the popular choice – 
join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY 
switch to DIRECTV 
 
… 
 
So instead of wondering how cable’s problems will affect you, just 
switch to DIRECTV…. 
 

(Emphasis added).  A true and accurate redacted copy of one such advertisement is shown 

below.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 61.  Additional redacted copies of such advertisements are 

attached as Exhibit 1.  Id.  DirecTV is currently mailing this advertisement directly to Charter’s 

customers in at least the following states:  Connecticut, Louisiana, Michigan, Missouri, South 

Carolina, and Wisconsin.   See Exhibit 1; see also Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 58. 
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In a further effort to confuse customers, DirecTV sent some of these mailers in envelopes 

that do not display DirecTV’s name or logo.  A true and accurate photocopy of one of these 

envelopes is attached as Exhibit 2; Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 101.  The envelope only displays the 

address of the sender, not the sender’s name or company information.  Indeed, DirecTV 

deliberately designed the envelope to hide its status as a mere solicitation; it reads:  “Important 

information about the television service in [Charter customer’s city].”   Exhibit 2; Decl. of T. 

Schremp at ¶¶ 58-60 (emphasis in original).  These marketing tactics are employed typically to 

increase the opening rate of a mailer by conveying the impression that the mailer is “official” or 

otherwise critical to the customer’s television service.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 59.   

2. Print Advertisements 

A print advertisement (“the life-preserver print ad”) published by DirecTV or on its 

behalf states in part: 

With Charter Cable filing for bankruptcy, now’s the time to save 
yourself. 
 
Get help while you can.  Get DIRECTV.  It’s official.  Charter 
Cable has filed for bankruptcy.  And now that they’re going to be 
focused on trying to “restructure” their finances, do you really 
think they’ll be able to bring you the latest technology, more 
channels in HD or new exclusive programming?  Probably not.  So 
instead of waiting for Charter’s bankruptcy to affect you, just 
switch to DIRECTV, America’s #1 satellite provider. 
 

A true and accurate copy of the life-preserver print ad published on April 5, 2009, is below and 

attached as Exhibit 3 (emphasis added); Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 66 and 67. 
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This advertisement misleadingly instructs customers that they must “Get help while they can,” 

and depicts DirecTV as a life-preserver which can “save” Charter’s customers – thus implying 

that Charter is a “sinking ship” (e.g., that it is going out of business).  See Exhibit 3 (emphasis 

added).  That is untrue – as DirecTV well knows.  Likewise, the use of quotation marks around 

the words “restructure” implies that the term “restructure” is a euphemism for “liquidate” – 

again, completely false.  Additional versions of this type of ad have been published by DirecTV 

since Charter filed for bankruptcy, including the following: 
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See Exhibit 5; Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 78 and 79; see also, Exhibit 4; Decl. of T. Schremp at 

¶¶ 72 and 73 (an additional version of the this type of ad). 

Another print advertisement (“the fire extinguisher print ad”) published by DirecTV or on 

its behalf states in part: 

Charter Cable filed for bankruptcy.  We’ll save the day. 
 
Get help while you can.  Get DIRECTV.  It’s official.  Charter 
Cable has filed for bankruptcy.  And now that they’re going to be 
focused on trying to “restructure” their finances, do you really 
think they’ll be able to bring you the latest technology, more 
channels in HD or new exclusive programming?  Probably not.  So 
instead of waiting to see how Charter’s bankruptcy might affect 
you, just switch to DIRECTV, America’s #1 satellite TV service. 
 

A true and accurate copy of the fire extinguisher print ad is below and attached as Exhibit 6 

(emphasis added); Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 84 and 85. 

This advertisement misleadingly instructs customers that they must “Get help while they 

can,” and depicts DirecTV as a fire extinguisher that will “save” Charter’s customers from 

Charter’s bankruptcy – implying the falsehood that Charter is going up in flames (i.e., that it is 

going out of business).  See Exhibit 6 (emphasis added).  In addition, this advertisement again 

uses quotation marks around the term “restructure” to misleadingly imply that “restructuring” is 

not what is really occurring in Charter’s bankruptcy proceedings. 
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3. Billboard Advertisements 

A billboard advertisement (“the life-preserver billboard”) published by DirecTV or on its 

behalf states, “Charter Cable has filed for bankruptcy.  SAVE YOURSELF.”  Some of these 

billboards are located along interstates in the St. Louis area, including two billboards located 

along Interstate 55 that were put up recently – after Charter sent a cease and desist letter to 

DirecTV.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 90 and 91.  The life-preserver billboards have been seen by 

countless numbers of Charter’s potential and current customers.  A true and accurate copy of this 

billboard is shown below and is attached as Exhibit 7; Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 90-92.  Similar 

to the life-preserver print ad, the billboards misleadingly depict DirecTV as a life-preserver to 

“save” Charter’s customers from Charter’s bankruptcy – thus, implying the falsehood that 

Charter’s bankruptcy will have severe negative consequences for its customers.   

 

  4. Radio Broadcasts 

Radio broadcast ads were also aired in at least the St. Louis, Missouri, and Madison, 

Wisconsin, markets.  Audio recordings of these three radio advertisements are contained on the 

CDs filed herewith as Exhibits 8 through 10.  The DirecTV radio ad that aired in Madison, 

Wisconsin, states in part: 

Announcer No. 1: Ok, Charter cable customers, time for some 
direct talk from DirecTV.  As you may know, Charter has filed for 
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bankruptcy.  Uh-oh.  And so now you’re probably thinking “What 
does this mean for me?  Will I miss my favorite shows?  Lose my 
TV service?  What about my HD channels?”  I certainly don’t 
know.  But I do know you can avoid Charter’s mess completely by 
switching to DirecTV. . . .  So instead of waiting to see how 
Charter’s bankruptcy will affect you, just switch to DirecTV, 
America’s number one satellite TV service. 

. . . . 
 

Exhibit 8 (emphasis added).1 

There may be other DirecTV advertisements exploiting Charter’s bankruptcy in a false 

and misleading way.  Charter will seek all such advertisements published or aired by or on behalf 

of DirecTV in discovery. 

E. DirecTV Has Refused to Modify its Conduct.  
 
Charter attempted to resolve this matter short of a lawsuit.  After being alerted to 

DirecTV’s false and misleading advertising, Charter’s counsel sent a cease and desist letter to 

DirecTV on April 10, 2009 seeking “to resolve this matter amicably and on a business basis, if 

possible.”  See Charter’s April 10, 2009 Cease and Desist Letter, p. 2, attached hereto as Exhibit 

11.  The letter requested “that DirecTV immediately cease and desist from continuing to make 

any such false or misleading claims about Charter and its bankruptcy filing in its advertisements” 

and “immediately remove all such false or misleading claims from DirecTV’s promotional 

materials, whether written, electronic, audio, printed, or contained on DirecTV’s web site.”  Id.  

In response, DirecTV assured Charter it would modify its advertisements to address Charter’s 

concerns.  DirecTV’s in-house counsel, Takehiko Suzuki, stated in a letter dated April 15, 2009, 

that “[n]evertheless, to alleviate any concerns you may have, we are in the process of modifying 

                                                
1 DirecTV has aired at least two additional similar types of radio ads claiming that Charter’s bankruptcy is a “mess” 
and is “not going to help [Charter’s] customer service one bit.”  See Exhibits 9 and 10.   
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the print advertising (including the billboard).  The new creative will be in the marketplace in 

short order.  We believe the foregoing addresses your concerns, and as such, we consider this 

matter closed.”  See Letter from DirecTV to Charter, April 15, 2009, p. 2, attached as Exhibit 12.  

Based on Mr. Suzuki’s promise, Charter held off filing a lawsuit until the new advertisements 

appeared. 

DirecTV’s promise was apparently meaningless.  During the week of April 27, 2009, 

DirecTV began directly contacting Charter’s customers though a direct mail campaign in the St. 

Louis area and other areas throughout the country.  See Exhibit 1.  This direct mailer contains 

even stronger language than the print, billboard, and radio ads, and contains statements that are 

in direct contrast to Charter’s publicly available bankruptcy filings.  See Decl. of T. Schremp at 

¶¶ 60-63.   

F. DirecTV’s Advertisements Have Caused and Continue to Cause Consumer 
Confusion and Deception Among Charter’s Current and Potential 
Customers. 

 
DirecTV’s false advertising has caused consumer confusion and deception.  Id. at ¶¶ 49-

55.  Since DirecTV began its false and misleading advertising campaign, Charter customers have 

contacted Charter regarding the statements in DirecTV’s ads.  Id. at ¶¶ 50-55.  Charter has 

received inquiries from customers asking whether the bankruptcy filing will affect Charter’s 

ability to provide technology and programming to its customers as claimed in DirecTV’s ads.  Id. 

When a Charter customer calls Charter’s customer service line, a customer service 

representative (“CSR”) answers the call and sometimes makes contemporaneous notes regarding 

the nature and details of the call.  Id. at ¶ 49.  The following is a redacted portion of 

contemporaneous notes made by a CSR regarding a customer’s confusion resulting from 

DirecTV’s advertisement: 
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The following customer who received the letter from DIRECTV advising that 
they were losing services unless they switched due to Charter’s bankruptcy.   
Phone Number [REDACTED]; Customer Name: [REDACTED]; Site 500, 
Romulus MI. 
She received letter in the mail from DIRECT TV.  This letter was on DIRECT 
TV letterhead regarding television service in Romulus.  It stated Charter has 
filed for bankruptcy, and you will be losing your services as a result.  If you 
wish to avoid the interruption of service, they can call DIRECT TV to get their 
services switched. 
I have assured customer that is not the case, but there are other people in that 
market who may be receiving the same mailing.  The customer says the wording 
is very clear that their Charter services will be lost. 
 

Id. at ¶ 50 (emphasis added).  According to other CSR notes, other Charter customers, like the 

customer above, have sought clarification about the statements in DirecTV’s advertisements at 

issue and whether Charter’s services will be discontinued.  Id. at ¶¶ 53-55.   

Additionally, a Charter customer of over eighteen years visited a Charter office located in 

Eunice, Louisiana, on April 29, 2009 to find out when Charter’s office would be closing.  

Declaration of Telly Burnett, (“Decl. of T. Burnett”) attached hereto as Exhibit 16, at ¶¶ 3-8.  

The customer said she received a flyer from DirecTV stating that Charter would no longer be 

able to provide her with service.  Id. and Exhibit A to Decl. of T. Burnett.   

Another Charter customer visited that same Charter office during the week of April 27, 

2009 with questions about the effects of Charter’s bankruptcy on her services.  Decl. of T. 

Burnett at ¶¶ 14-17.  This Charter customer told the Charter CSR that a DirecTV representative 

at a Sam’s Club located in Lafayette, Louisiana, told the customer that Charter filed for 

bankruptcy and would no longer be able to provide her services.  Id.  
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II. LAW AND ARGUMENT  

A. The Standard for Issuing a Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary 
Injunction Against DirecTV’s False and Misleading Advertising. 

 
The Lanham Act reflects Congressional intent to encourage competitors to seek 

injunctions as a method of combating false advertising, and injunctive relief is not to be issued 

reluctantly.  See Black Hills Jewelry Mfg. Co. v. Gold Rush, Inc., 633 F.2d 746, 753 n.7 (8th Cir. 

1980) (citation omitted).  The Eighth Circuit specifically recognized this intent in Black Hills 

Jewelry, stating, “under [section] 43(a), Congressional policy appears to encourage commercial 

companies to act as the ‘vicarious avenger’ of consumer rights.  An injunction, as opposed to 

money damages, is no windfall to the commercial plaintiff.”  Id. (citation omitted).   

A temporary restraining order is appropriate where “immediate and irreparable injury, 

loss, or damage will result to the movant” if the order does not issue.  Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(b).  The 

standard for the issuance of a temporary restraining order and preliminary injunction is the same 

and well-established.  Jackson v. NFL, 802 F. Supp. 226, 229 (D. Minn. 1992) (citing Dataphase 

Sys., Inc. v. C.L. Sys., Inc., 640 F.2d 109, 114 (8th Cir. 1981) (en banc) (preliminary injunction); 

S.B. McLaughlin & Co. v. Tudor Oaks Condominium Project, 877 F.2d 707, 708 (8th Cir. 1989) 

(temporary restraining order)).  This Court must weigh the following factors in determining 

whether to issue a temporary restraining order or preliminary injunction:  (1) the probability that 

the movant will succeed on the merits; (2) the threat of irreparable harm to the movant; (3) the 

balance between this harm and any injury that granting the injunction will inflict on the non-

movant; and (4) the public interest.  Id.; see Fed. R. Civ. P. 65.  No single factor in itself is 

dispositive.  Charter Commc’ns, Inc. v. Southwestern Bell Tel. Co., 202 F. Supp.2d 918, 928 

(E.D. Mo. 2001) (citation omitted).  Instead, this Court must flexibly weigh the particular 

circumstances to determine whether a balance of equities favors Charter requiring the Court to 
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intervene to preserve the status quo until the merits are determined.  See id. (quoting Dataphase, 

640 F.2d at 113-14).   

As set forth below, each of the factors the Court must weigh in determining whether to 

issue a temporary retraining order and a preliminary injunction support issuance of injunctive 

relief. 

B. There Is a Substantial Likelihood that Charter Will Prevail on the Merits of 
Its False Advertising Claim Against DirecTV. 

 
 The Lanham Act’s purpose is, in part, to protect persons engaged in commerce against 

false advertising and unfair competition.  See 15 U.S.C. § 1125; 5 J. THOMAS MCCARTHY, 

MCCARTHY ON TRADEMARKS AND UNFAIR COMPETITION § 27:25 (4th ed. 2009).  To establish a 

claim for false or deceptive advertising under the Lanham Act,2 Charter must prove: (1) a false 

statement of fact by DirecTV in a commercial advertisement about its own or Charter’s product; 

(2) the statement actually deceived or has the tendency to deceive a substantial segment of the 

advertisement’s audience; (3) the deception is material, in that it is likely to influence the 

purchasing decision; (4) DirecTV caused its false statement to enter interstate commerce; and (5) 

Charter has been or is likely to be injured as a result of the false statement.  Southwestern Bell, 

202 F. Supp.2d at 928 (citation omitted); see 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a). 

 When weighing the first factor in determining whether to enjoin DirecTV’s ad campaign 

– the probability that Charter will succeed on the merits – it is not necessary for the Court to 

determine that Charter’s chances of success are more likely than not.  Dataphase, 640 F.2d at 

113-14 (rejecting the notion that a movant must show “a greater than fifty per cent likelihood” of 

                                                
2 Because Charter only needs to demonstrate the probability of success on one of its claims against DirecTV, 
Sensient Tech. Corp. v. SensoryFlavors, Inc., No. 4:08CV00336, 2008 WL 762092, at *3 (E.D. Mo. Mar. 21, 2008), 
Charter limits this analysis to its claim for false advertising under the Lanham Act. 

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-2   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 21 of 36 PageID #: 150

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 27 of 206



 

4919983.37 - 22 - 

prevailing).  Rather, it is sufficient to determine “that after a trial on the merits, with formal 

procedures and complete evidence, [Charter] has a fair chance of prevailing.”  Heartland Acad. 

Cmty. Church v. Waddle, 335 F.3d 684, 690 (8th Cir. 2003) (affirming Eastern District of 

Missouri decision to grant preliminary injunction).  Further, “[i]f the balance [of the relative 

hardships] tips decidedly towards the plaintiffs and the plaintiffs have raised questions serious 

enough to require litigation, ordinarily the injunction should issue.”  Fennell v. Butler, 570 F.2d 

263, 264 (8th Cir. 1978) (vacating and remanding an order denying preliminary injunction 

because the court held that “there is some possibility that an injunction may issue” despite 

finding “that there is no probability that the plaintiffs will succeed on the merits”); see also, 

Universal Underwriters Serv. Corp. v. Mech. Breakdown Prot., Inc., No. 05-0415-CV-W-GAF, 

2005 WL 1429759, at *7-8 (W.D. Mo. June 14, 2005) (enjoining the dissemination of false 

statements and finding it unnecessary to engage in an exhaustive analysis of likelihood of 

success because “the balance of other factors tips decidedly towards” granting the injunction).   

  1. DirecTV Made False Statements about Charter in Its Advertising. 

 A plaintiff can establish a false statement under the Lanham Act by showing an 

advertisement is literally false or is likely to mislead consumers.  Time Warner, 497 F.3d at 153.  

Literal falsity exists if the advertisement contains a false statement or if the advertisement’s 

message implicitly conveys a false message.  See Rhone-Poulenc Rorer Pharm., Inc. v. Marion 

Merrell Dow, Inc., 93 F.3d 511, 516 (8th Cir. 1996).  In assessing whether a message is literally 

false, “a court must analyze the message conveyed in full context.”  Id. at 516 (quoting Castrol, 

Inc. v. Pennzoil Co., 987 F.2d 939, 946 (3d Cir. 1993)).  In fact, this Court can assess the images 

in DirecTV’s advertisements in determining whether such advertisements are literally false.  

Time Warner, 497 F.3d at 159.  If an advertisement is shown to be literally false, the second 
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element of a Lanham Act false advertising claim is presumed and the plaintiff need not show 

evidence of consumer confusion.  Id. at 153; Rhone-Poulenc, 93 F.3d at 516. 

 The second avenue of recovery for a Lanham Act plaintiff is to show that an 

advertisement, while not literally false, is likely to mislead or confuse consumers.  Time Warner, 

497 F.3d at 153.  An advertisement is likely to mislead or confuse if – despite the literal truth of 

its statements – it leaves an impression on the listener or viewer that conflicts with reality.  Id.  If 

an advertisement is not literally false because of its explicit statements or implicit message, a 

plaintiff can prevail with evidence of consumer confusion.  Id. 

   a. DirecTV’s Ads Contain Literally False Statements. 

As part of its national advertising campaign directed at Charter’s bankruptcy filing, 

DirecTV is sending direct mail advertisements to Charter’s existing customers in the form of a 

letter from DirecTV’s Vice President of Marketing, Michael Rogers.  See Exhibit 1.  The 

advertisements state:  “It’s official:  Charter has filed for bankruptcy.  As they focus on their 

problems, there’s no way they’ll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels in 

HD and new exclusive programming.”  Id. (emphasis added).  The direct mailer instructs 

Charter’s customers to switch to DirecTV because Charter’s bankruptcy will affect its customers.  

Id. (“So instead of wondering how cable’s problems will affect you, just switch to 

DIRECTV.”).  

DirecTV’s statement is literally false.  With respect to the latest technology, Charter 

recently rolled out NBC Primetime On Demand, which was not available to Charter’s customers 

prior to March 27, 2009, the date of Charter’s bankruptcy filing.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 24.  

This service allows customers to access NBC Primetime television shows whenever the customer 

chooses to view them and utilizes an advanced technology.  Id.  With respect to more channels in 
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HD, Charter has added additional HD channels since filing for bankruptcy.  Id. at ¶¶ 26 and 27.  

For example, on April 1, 2009, Charter made two additional HD channels available to its 

customers in the Osage Beach, Missouri, area.  Id. at ¶ 27.  The first channel made available to 

these customers was the HD counterpart of a standard definition feed from KOMU, a local NBC 

affiliate located in Columbia, Missouri.  Id.  The second channel made available was the HD 

counterpart of a standard definition feed from KSPR, a local ABC affiliate located in Springfield, 

MO.   Id.  Charter will launch additional HD channels in other areas later this spring and 

summer.  Id. at ¶ 26. 

Charter has also launched telephone service to additional markets and faster-speed 

Internet services during its bankruptcy.  Id. at ¶ 32.  For example, Charter recently launched 60 

Meg Internet access, one of the fastest in the industry, utilizing recently announced “DOCSIS 

3.0” technology.  Id.  DirecTV’s claim is literally false – during the bankruptcy period, Charter is 

providing the latest technology and adding HD television channels. 

Not only are DirecTV’s statements false, they are willful.  DirecTV’s conduct is all the 

more egregious given its status as a direct competitor of Charter.  Id. at ¶¶ 64 and 65.  It is 

obvious from DirecTV’s advertisements that DirecTV is monitoring Charter’s financial status.  

See Exhibits 1, and 3 through 10.  As with anyone with Internet access, DirecTV could have 

reviewed the content and details of Charter’s bankruptcy filing online by going to 

www.kccllc.net/charter.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 6.  DirecTV had public notice that Charter’s 

reorganization will not affect Charter’s ability to provide customers with cable services.  Id. at ¶¶ 

6 and 7.  Contrary to the statements in DirecTV’s direct mailers, Charter’s services and offerings 

to its customers and prospective customers have not and will not decrease during the pre-

arranged reorganization.  Id. at ¶¶ 17-38.  After the bankruptcy filing, Charter offered new 
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services to its customers using the latest technology.  Id. at ¶¶ 21-32.  DirecTV cannot maintain 

that its ads are innocent or mistaken or simply fail to nuance a complicated situation when it has 

had a plethora of easily accessible information at its fingertips that demonstrates its claims are 

false. 

  b. DirecTV’s Ads Are Literally False By Implication. 

DirecTV’s advertisements are also literally false by implication.  The images and words 

used in DirecTV’s advertisements, when considered in context, deliver a false message and are 

likely to deceive Charter’s current and prospective customers.  The advertisements falsely imply 

that Charter’s ability to provide cable services will be impaired or that Charter is going out of 

business.  For example, DirecTV’s print and billboard advertisements depict the image of 

DirecTV as a life-preserver or a fire extinguisher and state:  “Get help while you can,” “[w]ith 

Charter Cable filing for bankruptcy, now’s the time to save yourself,” and “Charter Cable has 

filed for bankruptcy.  SAVE YOURSELF.”  See Exhibits 3 through 7 (emphasis added).  These 

advertisements falsely suggest that Charter is a figurative “sinking ship” or a “burning building,” 

i.e., that it is going out of business.  Moreover, DirecTV’s use of quotation marks around the 

words “restructure” in the advertisements falsely implies that “restructure” is a euphemism for 

“liquidate.” 

Rather, Charter is a thriving and growing business, that filed a bankruptcy petition only to 

de-leverage its balance sheet.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 4-15.  Before filing the Petition, Charter 

reached a consensual, pre-arranged Plan designed to ensure that its stay in Chapter 11 would be 

successful and brief.  Id. at ¶ 8.  Charter will emerge from Chapter 11 an even stronger company 

with less of a debt burden.  Id. at ¶¶ 8-9 and 13-15.  Charter will not liquidate.  See id. at ¶¶ 4-15.  

Indeed, its trade creditors are continuing to receive and will continue to receive payment in full 
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for their obligations.  Id. at ¶ 10.  In addition, Charter has undertaken substantial efforts to ensure 

that its services to its customers have been and will continue to be unaffected by its restructuring.  

Id. at ¶¶ 13-15.  New service offerings and more HD channels and offerings are evidence that 

these efforts have been successful.  Id. at ¶¶ 17-38.   

DirecTV furthers its false message by using language and imagery suggesting harm to the 

consumer.  DirecTV uses the phrase “save yourself” in the print advertisements and employs a 

life-preserver and fire extinguisher to suggest that the consumer will suffer much more than mere 

inconvenience if he or she stays a Charter customer.  See Exhibits 3 through 6.  These extreme 

words and imagery further DirecTV’s false message that Charter is either going out of business 

or will not be able to provide its customers with the latest technology, more HD channels, or new 

exclusive programming.  Id.  In fact, the advertisements specifically instruct Charter’s current 

customers that “instead of waiting for Charter’s bankruptcy to affect you, just switch to 

DirecTV.”  Id. (emphasis added).  A customer viewing or hearing these advertisements is likely 

to take away the message that Charter is either going out of business or that he or she will be 

adversely impacted by the recent bankruptcy filings.  In fact, several customers viewing 

DirecTV’s ad have reached that conclusion.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 49-55; Decl. of T. 

Burnett at ¶¶ 3-18.  DirecTV’s advertisements are literally false because their words and images, 

when considered in context, imply a false message to the customer. 

DirecTV’s literally false messages extend to its broadcast ads.  One broadcast ad states 

“[d]id you know Charter just filed for bankruptcy?  I’d suggest you avoid this mess altogether 

and switch to DirecTV.”  Exhibit 9.  Just like the life-preserver and fire extinguisher ads, the 

broadcast ad employs words that suggest the customer will be harmed by Charter’s restructuring.  

Another DirecTV broadcast ad claims that the bankruptcy proceedings are “not going to help 
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[Charter’s] customer service one bit.”  Exhibit 10.  These assertions are not based in fact and 

convey false messages that are likely to mislead the consuming public by falsely asserting that 

the quality of Charter’s services will decrease as a result of the bankruptcy proceedings.  In 

reality, Charter’s services have not decreased and Charter will further enhance its service 

offerings going forward.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 17-38.   

Implicit messages in advertisements, such as the ones used by DirecTV’s ongoing ad 

campaign may be literally false.  See Rhone-Poulenc, 93 F.3d at 516 (affirming a permanent 

injunction for false advertising under the Lanham Act where the implicit message of a 

competitor’s advertisement, when conveyed in full context, was literally false).  A statement may 

be literally false by implication if the intended audience would recognize the claim “as readily as 

if it had been explicitly stated.”  Medtox Scientific, Inc. v. Tamarac Med., Inc., No. 06-3546, 

2007 WL 37793, at *2-3 (D. Minn Jan. 4, 2007) (citation omitted) (granting preliminary 

injunction, after temporary restraining order expired, for statements in advertisement that were 

false by necessary implication).  In fact, when an implicit message is literally false, the issue 

becomes one of remedy.  Rhone-Poulenc, 93 F.3d at 516.  Thus, the central message conveyed 

by the words and images in DirecTV’s ads is literally false and must be remedied by this Court. 

2.  DirecTV’s Advertisements Are Likely to Deceive Customers. 
 

 When an advertisement is shown to be literally false, consumer deception is presumed, 

and relief may be granted without reference to the advertisement’s actual impact on the buying 

public.  Id.; Time Warner, 497 F.3d at 153.  Even if not literally false, willful and bad faith 

statements are presumed to deceive.  Porous Media Corp. v. Pall Corp., 110 F.3d 1329, 1337 

(8th Cir. 1997).  As set forth above, DirecTV’s advertisements are literally false, both by their 

explicit statements and by implicit messages.  They are also willful.  Thus, this second element 
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for a cause of action under the Lanham Act for false advertising is presumed.  Id.; Rhone-

Poulenc, 93 F.3d at 516; Porous Media, 110 F.3d at 1337; Time Warner, 497 F.3d at 153. 

 Charter need not present a survey evidencing confusion when seeking immediate 

injunctive relief.  Abbott Labs. v. Mead Johnson & Co., 971 F.2d 6, 15 (7th Cir. 1992) (reversing 

district court denial of preliminary injunction and noting that “full-blown consumer surveys to 

prove actual consumer confusion . . . are not required at the preliminary injunction stage”).  The 

Court may grant the injunctive relief requested without considering whether consumers are likely 

to be deceived, confused, or misled by DirecTV’s advertisements.  But there should not be any 

issue on this point – Charter has evidence of actual consumer confusion as set forth above in 

Section I, Subsection F.  Not only is the buying public likely to be deceived by DirecTV’s ad 

campaign directed at Charter’s bankruptcy filings, Charter has cited to several instances when its 

existing customers have been and continue to be deceived by DirecTV.  For these reasons, 

Charter is likely to prevail on its claims under the Lanham Act and DirecTV should be enjoined 

from continuing to run its advertising campaign regardless of whether DirecTV’s advertisements 

are deemed literally false. 

3.  DirecTV’s False Advertisements are Likely to Influence the 
Purchasing Decision of Customers. 

 
DirecTV’s advertisements are targeted at Charter’s customers and prospective customers 

of both Charter and DirecTV.  In fact, DirecTV instructs Charter’s customers:  “instead of 

wondering how cable’s problems will affect you, just switch to DIRECTV.”  Exhibits 1 and 3 

(emphasis added).  Charter and DirecTV directly compete to provide television services to 

customers throughout the United States.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 41.  The competition among 

television service providers is high.  Id. at ¶ 42; see also Time Warner, 497 F.3d at 149.  This is 

especially true in light of the limited number of television service provider options for customers 
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and because customers typically subscribe to only one subscription television service provider at 

a given time.  Id. at 41-44.  The acquisition of a customer by any one subscription television 

service provider likely eliminates a potential or current customer for all competing subscription 

television service providers.  Id. at ¶ 43.  Likewise, the loss of a customer or potential customer 

by any subscription television service provider is likely a gain for a competing subscription 

service provider.  Id. at ¶ 44.   

These advertisements are material to customers’ purchasing decisions.  If Charter 

customers believe Charter is going out of business, they may very well decide to buy television 

services elsewhere.  The intent of the DirecTV advertising campaign is to convince the viewer 

that Charter’s bankruptcy proceedings would negatively affect its services and drive those 

customers to DirecTV.  Id. at ¶ 45.  In fact, Charter has evidence that several customers have 

contacted Charter regarding the continuation of its services due to DirecTV’s false and deceptive 

assertions in its advertising.  Id. at ¶¶ 49-55; Section I, Subsection F.   

DirecTV’s deception is material, in that it is likely to influence customers’ purchasing 

decisions.  See Southwestern Bell, 202 F. Supp.2d at 930 (citation omitted) (finding a false 

advertisement of a direct competitor likely to influence customers’ purchasing decisions).  

Because DirecTV’s advertisements at issue are material to the purchasing decision, this element 

of Charter’s false advertising claim is met and DirecTV should be ordered to cease its false ad 

campaign. 

 4.  DirecTV’s False Advertisements Entered Interstate Commerce. 

There should be no dispute on this point.  DirecTV is engaged in a national advertising 

campaign.  DirecTV has sent direct mailings, published print ads and billboards, and broadcast 

radio ads containing false and misleading statements.  See Exhibits 1, and 3 through 10.  
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DirecTV continues to aggressively implement its false and misleading advertising campaign in 

various states, including but not limited to Connecticut, Illinois, Louisiana, Michigan, Missouri, 

Nevada, South Carolina, and Wisconsin.  See Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 57; see generally 15 

U.S.C. §1125(a); Laurel Capital Group, Inc. v. BT Fin. Corp., 45 F. Supp.2d 469, 477-80 (W.D. 

Pa. 1999). 

5.  Charter Has Been or Is Likely to Be Injured as a Result of DirecTV’s 
False Advertising. 

 
 “[I]njury is presumed when a Lanham Act plaintiff shows that the defendant’s statements 

are literally false.”  Medtox Scientific, 2007 WL 37793, at * 4.  If DirecTV’s advertisements are 

literally false, injury to Charter is presumed.  Id.; Time Warner, 497 F.3d at 149, 161-62. 

 Even if the Court does not presume injury or the likelihood of injury, this element is met.  

Injury under the false advertising prong of the Lanham Act can be shown either by direct 

diversion of sales from Charter to DirecTV or by loss of goodwill associated with Charter’s 

products.   

[A]ctual damages under section 35(a) can include:  profits lost by the plaintiff on 
sales actually diverted to the false advertiser, profits lost by the plaintiff on sales 
made at prices reduced as a demonstrated result of the false advertising, the costs 
of any completed advertising that actually and reasonably responds to the 
defendant's offending ads, and quantifiable harm to the plaintiff's good will, to the 
extent that completed corrective advertising has not repaired that harm. 

 
Alpo Petfoods, Inc. v. Ralston Purina Co., 997 F.2d 949, 954 (D.C. Cir. 1993) (citation omitted).  

As detailed above, Charter and DirecTV directly compete to provide television services to 

customers.  Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 41.  Customers typically use one service provider or another 

at a given time.  Id. at ¶ 42.  If Charter’s customers believe DirecTV’s false and deceptive 

messages in its advertisements, they likely will switch to DirecTV. 
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 Additionally, Charter’s goodwill associated with its television services and its ability to 

provide television services to customers will be damaged if an injunction is not granted.  “The 

goodwill of a company is an intangible business value which reflects the basic human tendency 

to do business with a merchant who offers products of the type and quality which the customer 

desires and expects.”  Porous Media, 173 F.3d at 1121-23.  If customers viewing or hearing 

DirecTV’s advertisements believe that Charter is going out of business or that its services are 

going to decline because of the bankruptcy proceedings, they may choose to take their business 

elsewhere resulting in a loss of goodwill to Charter.  For these reasons, Charter is likely to be 

injured as a result of DirecTV’s advertising. 

C. Absent a Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction, 
Charter Faces a Threat of Immediate and Irreparable Harm. 

 
 Charter easily meets the second requirement for obtaining injunctive relief.  It will face 

irreparable injury through damage to its reputation and loss of customers unless the Court enjoins 

DirecTV from running its false advertisements. 

 Where, as here, a plaintiff has made a showing of likelihood of success under the Lanham 

Act, irreparable harm is presumed.  Southwestern Bell, 202 F. Supp.2d at 929 (citation omitted); 

Alternative Pioneering Sys., Inc. v. Direct Innovative Prods., Inc., 822 F. Supp. 1437, 1444 (D. 

Minn. 1993) (“[I]rreparable harm is presumed for purposes of a preliminary injunction motion on 

a false advertising claim once the moving party establishes a likelihood that the disputed 

[advertisements] are false.”).  When injunctive relief is sought under the Lanham Act, the finding 

of a tendency to deceive also satisfies the requisite showing of irreparable harm.  See Black Hills 

Jewelry, 633 F.2d at 753 (“To obtain an injunction under section 43(a) appellees need only show 

that the falsities complained of had a tendency to deceive.”).  Charter has shown a likelihood of 
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success on the merits and that DirecTV’s ads have a tendency to deceive; therefore, irreparable 

harm to Charter is presumed.  Id. 

 Even if the presumption did not apply, Charter can demonstrate irreparable harm.  Decl. 

of T. Schremp at ¶¶ 40-55; Time Warner, 475 F. Supp.2d at 308 (rev’d on other grounds); see 

Southwestern Bell, 202 F. Supp.2d at 930; Coca-Cola Co. v. Tropicana Prods., Inc., 690 F.2d 

312, 316-17 (2d Cir. 1982) (abrogated on other grounds) (holding that the fact that plaintiff and 

defendant were direct competitors would make it likely that the defendant’s false advertising 

would cause the plaintiff to lose customers and suffer an irreparable injury).  And once these 

customers leave Charter, the costs associated with switching disincentivizes them to return.  

Decl. of T. Schremp at ¶ 46.  DirecTV customers may have to lease a satellite dish and new 

receivers.  Id.  In addition, the discounts DirecTV offers in the very advertisements at issue here 

are contingent on the customer buying DirecTV service for a certain number of years.  Id. at ¶¶ 

46 and 47.  The offer contained in the life-preserver ad, for example, is contingent on a two-year 

commitment by the customer.  Exhibits 4 and 5.  This Court has held that under similar 

circumstances, “measuring which customers have been lost and calculating money damages to 

compensate for them would not be possible with any degree of accuracy,” warranting injunctive 

relief.  Southwestern Bell, 202 F. Supp.2d at 930.  The heightened potential for irreparable harm 

and difficulty in ascertaining actual damages warrants injunctive relief.  Id. 

D. The Harm to Charter if Equitable Relief Is Denied Outweighs any Harm to 
DirecTV if the Requested Relief Is Granted.  

 
 The balance of harm weighs strongly in favor of issuing a temporary restraining order 

and preliminary injunction.  The relative inquiry, the threat to each party’s rights in the absence 

or presence of equitable relief, favors Charter.  Baker Elec. Co-op, Inc. v. Chaske, 28 F.3d 1466, 

1472-73 (8th Cir. 1994).  As made clear above, DirecTV has already caused Charter irreparable 
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harm by creating customer confusion.  That damage, in the form of possible loss of customers 

and money to correct DirecTV’s advertising will continue.  Time Warner, 475 F. Supp.2d at 305, 

n.3.  In contrast, the potential “harm” to DirecTV is merely the cost of removing these specific 

ads during the period of the injunction.  Comcast, 2007 WL 2808235 at *3.     

 One need only look to Time Warner and Comcast for a demonstration of how the equities 

come out here.  Just as here, in those cases DirecTV engaged in false and misleading national 

advertising campaigns deliberately designed to create customer confusion.  In Time Warner, the 

district court held that the fact that Time Warner had established a likelihood of success was, 

standing alone, sufficient to meet the required balancing of harm.  Time Warner, 475 F. Supp.2d 

at 305 n.3.  In Comcast, the district court held that the balance of harm favored Comcast because 

the irreparable harm to Comcast, including a lack of remedy at law, outweighed the harm 

DirecTV would suffer in not being able to run specific advertisements during the period the 

injunction ran.  Comcast, 2007 WL 2808235 at *3. 

 This case is no different, particularly given the limited nature of the relief Charter is 

requesting.  Charter requests only that the Court enjoin DirecTV from further printing, airing, or 

otherwise using its advertisements directed at Charter’s bankruptcy proceedings and removing 

all such existing advertisements.  During the injunction, DirecTV is free to conduct business and 

compete with Charter – it certainly has many other advertisements at its disposal.  However, it 

may not run advertisements that are false or deceptive.  This narrow relief will be of little harm 

to DirecTV.  Without it, however, Charter will suffer injury resulting from potential loss of 

current and prospective customers to DirecTV’s services, as well as a potential loss of goodwill 

associated with Charter’s reputation.  This factor heavily favors granting the requested relief. 
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 E. Public Interest Will Be Best Served by Granting the Temporary Restraining 
Order.  

 
 Public interest favors enjoining false statements.  Surdyk’s Liquor, Inc. v. MGM Liquor 

Stores, Inc., 83 F. Supp.2d 1016, 1028 (D. Minn. 2000).  In fact, “the public policy favors truth 

in advertising, so this factor must, of necessity, follow the determination that Charter is likely to 

succeed on the merits.”  Southwestern Bell, 202 F. Supp.2d at 930.  Because Charter has shown 

that it is likely to succeed on the merits of its false advertising claim against DirecTV, public 

policy favors an injunction.  Id. 

There is a significant societal interest in safeguarding businesses from unfair competitive 

practices.  Indeed, Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act was “designed to protect the right of the 

consumer to be told the truth.”  5 J. THOMAS MCCARTHY, MCCARTHY ON TRADEMARKS AND 

UNFAIR COMPETITION § 27:25 (4th ed. 2009).  The public is entitled to rely on the truth when 

deciding which television service provider to use.  The public will ultimately benefit from having 

access to accurate information in the marketplace so that customers can make untainted decisions 

regarding competing products and services.  No restraint of trade or other impact harmful to 

public policy will result if the Court enjoins DirecTV’s false advertising.  Considerations of the 

public interest weigh in favor of granting the requested relief, especially in light of the significant 

public interest in preserving and fostering fair business practices.   

CONCLUSION  

 WHEREFORE Plaintiffs Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC and Charter 

Communications Operating, LLC request that this Court grant a temporary restraining order and 

a preliminary injunction enjoining DirecTV, Inc. from publishing or airing false and misleading 

advertisements directed at Charter’s recent bankruptcy filing.  For the foregoing reasons, Charter 

respectfully requests that the Court enter the Proposed Order filed herewith against DirecTV.  
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      Respectfully submitted, 

THOMPSON COBURN LLP 
  
/s/ Dean L. Franklin  
Dean L. Franklin, #3145 
Steven M. Sherman, #84878 
Pamela M. Miller, #535838 
One US Bank Plaza 
St. Louis, Missouri  63101 
Telephone:  314-552-6000 
Fax:  314-552-7000 
dfranklin@thompsoncoburn.com 
ssherman@thompsoncoburn.com 
pmiller@thompsoncoburn.com 

 
 and 
 

Kirill Y. Abramov, #109139 
12405 Powerscourt Drive 
St. Louis, MO 63131 
Telephone:  314-288-3125 
Fax:  314-909-0609 
Kirill.Abramov@chartercom.com 

 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC, 
and Charter Communications Operating, LLC  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE  
 

 The undersigned counsel hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing Memorandum in 

Support of Plaintiffs’ Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction was 

served upon the following individual via e-mail on May 11, 2009:  

Takehiko Suzuki, Esq. 
2230 East Imperial Highway 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
Vice President and Associate General Counsel of DirecTV, Inc. 
 
 The undersigned counsel further certifies that a copy of the foregoing Memorandum in 

Support of Plaintiffs’ Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction was 

served upon the following entity via hand delivery on May 11, 2009:  

CSC - Lawyers Incorporating Service Company 
221 Bolivar 
Jefferson City, MO  65101 
Registered Agent for DirecTV, Inc. 

 

       /s/ Dean L. Franklin    
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2230 East Imperial H
EL Segundu, CA 90245

Important information about the teLevision service in
0 FaUon

REDACTED
—gREDAGTED

More TV. Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

REDACTED

Its oficial Chart.- has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
theres no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HO and new exclusive programming. But DIREC1'V wilt. So make the popular
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuLl year and save $21 a month.

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month.' You'll get all your local channel&
and 3 FREE months of SHOWrIME® Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECT'! RD DVR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in HD. sports and technology:

• DIRECTV hasthe most channels in HO—now over 1301*

• NC&A® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,5 NFL SUNDAY TICKET' and

FREE NASCAR HotPass"—onlyon DIREC1V

• DIRECT'!5 OVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby5 Digital 5,1
surround sound7

Worry-free 99.9% signal reLiabitity

Get help whiLe you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running. So instead of wondering how cables problems will affect you.just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. _ c5e5
Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

Plus, for a Limited time,
get all this:

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

1O8 value!

HB® saiz
I Cwrn.I, 1 Ch,nnetr P

YPI uteation olCtO1,t titA' ',,tmtA99 At At'

+

FREE
DIRECTV5 HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
AuA AAtw'

199 value!

+

FREE
Professional
InstalLation

in up to 4 rooms

P.S. Why settLe for Less? Now's your chance to leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECN.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
lr5drf1/t9SArrbatrdrna9F'eJ:pH rdmql ,nur,,w, 'arrrrtt Marmaintar prnqranmmg bVRntiN 'DA.sILrara triaLs/nt tar H S Pt ptdPpcn!tn, /trnlr,L,PP.n!nsttI]abmarbl.$lttbAt,aS&m,IwSt,a -

S S S. $l6IAt'" In rtr'nnnt It I nnrt bS r IttrHI e S tI 9 npt d T sr&narari
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues—

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

HBS stair fIJ'WllME
7 Channels 12 Channeln 9 ChanneLs

The DIREC'1V0 HD DYR Receiver lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HO—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once while watching a fhirC

• With DIRECTV. you can set your home OVR from
any cell phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

P9th actnatoa ifi 01951 lISA. pLoglanOning LI hIgher?

we'LL give you major savings

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

fl08 value!

999
alue

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYAS 1, 23
1. CALL 1-877—91 2—3291 ts schedule ysur free installation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we'll do the rest for you

NowAvailable!

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com HIGH-SPEED

INTERN ETnsan
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()
THEFAMILY

LREC.TVI

THEÔP11MOMAS.m PACKAGE
- 29

mas Choices for the whole family! FOR 12 MONTHS'

Over 150 of the Best Spanish.
and English-Language Channels
'PIn IaIItS ta SIT !dI c!SIJcI, I,, I? I!5155111V mc, all., ,IthIe,mIflt
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Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one full year

_,. THE CHOICE'tm PACKAGE

The TV package that BEATS CABLE!

Over 150 All-DigitaL Channels

Local Channels included In Every Package
ABC, CBS, FOX. NBC. PBS. CW and MyTV

FREE for 3 MOflths—$38 Valu€! ,JiWii

E?1 FREE ProfessionaL instalLation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs

— Ecr*

—Dl S FX

Lifefc,,tme 4( r ' * •. : Andinore'

THE CHOICE XTRA' PACKAGE

More channels, movies and value!
50 MORE CHANNELS

[1 FREE for 3 Months—s 108 Value!
28 Premium Movie O'uannets 1S St2Z

FREE HO DVR or OVR Receiver Upgrade

aMc

*

Want to keep it simple?

Get DIRECTV for LESS! . '7*'
'-I

And more!
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-
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LRECTV]
rI5urc24i

1_L_.sI.int flhIT.P:*j

Important Information about the television service in
Eunice

F1EDACTED

ZT7tfi!! REDACTED

Nore TV Less money.
Upgrado to DIRECIV now and gett

Dear REDACTED

it's off cla I: charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their probtem9,

(here's no way they'll be able to brIne you the latest technology, more channels

n liD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular

choice—Join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIREC1V.

Lock In your price for one full year and save $21 n month..
Get over 150 channels for only $24" a rnonth. Youtt get aU your local channels'

and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIMEe. Switching Is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no startup costs arid FREE Professional Installation. Pius.
ask how to get a FREE DIRE1V lID DVR Receiver upgrade?

Enjoy the host in HD,' sports and technoiogy
• DIRECTV has the most channels In HD—now over 13OI

• NCAAG MEGA MARCH MADNESSI° NFl. SUNDAY TiCKEr and

FREE NASOAR HoIPass'—onty on DIRECTV

'DiRE1V° DYR Scheduler—set your home PVR from any cell phone
or computer1

• 100% digitaL piciure on every channel and Dotby DigitaL 5.1

surround soundv

'Worry-free 99.?% signal reLiability

Get help white you can—get DI RECTV

Plus, for a limited time,
get all thIs

FREE
28 premiUm

movie channels

5708 value!

flj starz tWflML
1c,,N4t% ChIri1I Cb.'%rJI

+
-

HatE
DIRECT V° FiD DVR

Receiver upgrade

'? vaWcl

FREE
Professional
Initt,.IIsaIh,s
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The most HO channeLs.
And 21 per month in your pocket.

(See, the economy is already turning around.)

DIRECT V.
SATELLITE TELEVISION

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-3   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 5 of 16 PageID #: 170

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 47 of 206



STANDARD
US POSTAGE fID
CLEVELAND, OH

Permit No, 469

Lock in your price for one fulL year!
—

$ '934/ TheCHOICE Pnkoge
FO,IM.,0o

THE fl/PACKAGE THAF BEATS CABLE

OVER 150 DigitaL ChanneLs

FREE

Local Channels Included'

NO Equipment to Buy

FREE Professional Installation

99.9% DigitaL Signal Reliability

CALL TODAY! Ask how to get FREE next-day installation.

Anything WireLess...A to Z

281 -968-2179
DIRECT V.

Upon DIRUCIUS0sEg, Final on 00000m wA ocnrSo,np
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I

-
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FAIL/RUE UCEIVATEALLDIRECTVSYSIEH HHJIPMHNTIAACCORS,AHCEWIIHJOEJUAIP

HERE LEAEE000EAOUHHRATRESJLSINAC8ARGEOF$IWPERRECEA(R0000 tHAT/P KItE FAILE000INIAJHIQURPRQURAMMING SeEd MMCIFAHGTAPHJOATHEFRJOHE/JO RECEI/EHSAREAT
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Saint Peters MC)

REDACTED

REDACTED
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More TV. Less money.
____,

2230 East Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245 Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

IDIRECTYI
5ATLLITC TELEVISION J

Important information about the teLevision service in I

Church HILL I

REDACTED

REDACTED

PLus, for a Limited time,
get aLL this:

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular ______________________
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuLL year and save $21 a month.

Get over 150 channels for only $34 a month. You'll get alt your local channels
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTlME. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE ProfessionaL InstaLlation. Plus,

ask how to get a FREE DIRECIV HD DYR Receiver upgrade.

or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and DolbyeRn Digital 5.1

surround soundv

• Worry-tree 99.9% signaL reliability

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. fl rsbmaledde&

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settle for tess? Now's your chance to Leave cabLe and get the best in Vi with DIREC1V.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
Offers end 717109&aoe based on approved credit: credit card reqd. New customers arty. Lease reqd. Must rnsintanprogrammhr. OVR service H/sr HO Accesoj Lease fee of $5/motor 2nd&ea. adufl receiver. Corrrptea/Custorrr installation extra. $19.95 handtirg&delivrryfee nay apply. See addi

termsonbackaf Letter. Price&savings reftectedinctudea $lObitlcredit/rrro.
reqd. 'Free HO OAR tecaiver upgrade wlactivation of CHOICE ATRA programming or higher. tb access DIRECIVHO programming. an HO Access tee I$lO/mojaOIROCP/ Slimtine Oistu. anHO Receiver&HD television equipment are reqd. Number of HO channels varies by package selected.

Get heLp white you can—get DIRECTV

3 MONTHS

FREE

Enjoy the best In HD, sports and technoLogy:

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over 130!

• NCA.A® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPas?'—only on DIREC1V3

• DIRECTV® DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone

28 premium
movie channeLs

1O8 value'

HBØ StWZ 'WTIME
7 Channels 12 Channels Channels

With activation of CHOICE XTRA° programming or higher'

+

FREE
''DIRECTV® HO DvR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how'

199 value!

+

FREE
ProfessIonaL
InstaLlation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?
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1-.--'
I 1 2230 East Imperial Hwy.

El Segundo, CA 90245

ID I RE CT V.
U.ITE TOtEVIOtON

Important information about the teLevision service in
Rockford

REDACTED

"_RF1)A('i 1I)

Dear

I'll

REDACTED

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'Ll be able to bring you the Latest technology, more channels
in HO and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So t1ake the popular

choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fulL year and save $21 a month.

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month." You'll get all your Local channels
and 3 FREE months at SHOWHME®. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HO DVR.Receiver upgrade.

Enjoy the best in HDJ sports and technology:

• DIREC,1V has the most channels in HD—now over 130!t

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPass"—only on DIRECTV

• DIRECTV® DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® P9itat 5.1
surround soundv

• Worry-tree 99,9% signal reLiabiLity

Get heLp white you ca n—get DJRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.t So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affectyou, just
switch to DRECTV. Call 1-8fl-9123291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. ott e&ense1VprnrsAveronCentnrnw lIoeteth tHclien &rseor Scleol

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settle for Less? Now's your chance to leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECT V.

More TV. Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

PLus, for a Limited time,
get all this:

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie chanhets

1O8 value!

iee
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Channels

With ocUvatirn of CHOICE XORA' Irrogrommiog or tigher."

+

FREE
DIREcIY® HD DVR

Receiver upgiade
Ask how"

..199vaIue1

+

FREE
PrOfessIonaL
InstaLlation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simpLe?

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
Otters eed 111M9&aro bosed on opprevere credit: creditcird reqd, how customers only. Lease reqd. Most roroinlare programming. DVI
terersesbachot letter. 'Price&savrrrgs reflected include oSlO bit credit/ins. or 12 carts live moo. of let online iv mail-in rebate pIns an edit $5 triO cred itjrrro tot 12 coeseartive sos. when you register on directe.com prior to oebane redemption. Valid e-mail oddre000cnnsent to receive e-mails
reqd. 'FreeliD DVR Receiver opgrodewjoctivatiseoitiOtflg Xtlflprogramrnisg or ht/her. llooccessDllttlflfDprogramming.aa Kgdccessfee($1g/m,j.a2tftClirSljrothre Disti.ae HO Receiver&Htttelevisiooequipmerrt arereqd. lumber olfDchanneisvariesbypackogeoetected.
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9 0/ Worry-Free SignaL ReLiabiLity• iO DIRECTV deLivers a crystaL cLear picture—rain or shine
• DIRECTV has always been 100% digitaL

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® DigitaL 5.1 surround soundv

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switth now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
IIewajstome,ooe. (teasesoqairori. Mu Im tatepw ming.DVRseoobaand!reHOqcvJ EU t000 sOIR(C1VHDprsgramurtrar HOAccesstsel$1OIREC1VSm5peDbaaHOfaatflDo&

rectv.comlogin. Remote dionsmayo'ay. In raremnsrancesdodolod record maynot be eboOofyayathtile so vlflCfanoot.s Include El ouenuvsjbbte from srowamrner.Mdftiorrel equrmentrequkedand sold seposatoty.Oettpioa retudbmmaf no RILLCRERTGRJ14WNG •Free000, Stan andSHDWTtMEtur3muethaoaLeeQt$10&free5HQWTIMEton3mse
Ineaf$38l71OljTQtlE P0000MIMNGOFFEO PERAtCNFINt.Fatunedpadna0e ramosaedlatses: CHOCIXIRA$dO.99/me.aOCE$5S.ltIflos In redeelurecowe bel$21 aeeltfurCHOprogramedng anhlgher o&momRneIranetomnnffreand rebtenaccsontenAnectyju pde nebatorudenqnlieeLVuUge-maqadnean4tooof moderee-mw1areqehoUpoe RECWSpotemaAecuntamorwRtre,eraRe setindiadedle cuatomefs fleet lYltItlasepoente mI0 NewY*frmrerJandmmpwthes. Rebate Ien6 weekoafterow toleirttuee redeoogtiae, eer3-12 weekaformaO4o redemption. Brainyoteedpe1endr0ej0 kunl most be in oeo andetermnedlrj OIRECY/in itoseledtscretob senate otioARo.RRECIVneI no

IatUcatftIegjN mutnlated, incoaoNeO mbdirect.d on pestage'duennu IF, BYIHEEND OFPRCHI01100AL PRICE PERIOOISL
base feature that renbicto aecoos to cEanud te certain markets,

yctotng mognony. lID INR f$TMff A1LMvaeced enneot toolmrt rebate noqutro ;cthn!ioe of the CHOICE DORA
pathae ($AO.99/eroj oralnove. FAHllUftlt ECTRAseabe Jaloemid inn any qudttyteo international sennce bu*ndetcholaQ hxtsdethe PREFERRED ChOlCtprograremtoq acinag seance mojand HOOrneostee 1MreJ neqtdredton HO ORB Leus UMUOHEPEIVMICCO EOLIPMEIITRHBAIO PER

DIRECIVACCIO1JNT. tNGEflU4l1N: Stanford pm at'enstaltatiae aety. CoenyteCustom inotaSatlor extra. SYSTEMPurclmsoof 74 months at any RlRtClVbaseprognannmiog pedage l$2t9t/nre, or abseet &quaLteg inlernatbarat
seorce bueAe requbed. FAILURETO ACTIVATEALL OF IHEDIRECTVSYSTEH EHUIPHENT OIMXRRIJAOGE WI1HTJIE EQUIPMENT

LEASEADDENIUJN MAYRESULT NA CIIARG OFRYID PERREBVMIIOTACTIVATED. FY00 FAJLTO I4AIRTAJNYOUR PROGRAMMING, DIRECTVMAYCHNJ160APRORATH) FEEDF$AsO.
RECEIVEUISAREATMLTR4ESPROPEROTOEOIRECTV ARID MUSTBER010RREDUPON CHHCEUATI000FSERVICEOR tUJI.ALFEESAPPLY VtStTdtrect,.cem OR

Offic hr SIIVARME and related masks are registered tnadeuantns at Stureelme NeP,onlns Inc. aCRS CompaiR. Starr cad notated
abaruets and seedce masks are the peopeeoI Stern EntertaInment LLC. NFL. tfe NFL Shield design and the tOT SUNDATTCKET

same anN logo are urdeneanks at the tIlL and Its atohates. NFLteam eamoaaduedsemdearsa anIr.sottheteams indot NCA& MarchMamressand MEGAARUCII MA5NtSSaretsadernadmsaned iv I
theNaatCoIogieIeAnntrtjcaswjejo NOSE® andNASCAR HetPensuvrd mark andisgssamhadereudaettbaNanievalksseciationton5tockCardale Raxtng, Inc. ®200YNOSCAII Digital Entertainment C NtRhmsHmarwd. (f)700l DllECtV. Inc. RIRECIVard th Cyclone

tleeioo togs. CItOICE.CIBICEXIRAand FAMILTane UadreradnsotOItECr Inc® uherbadenIanksardsce rat aretlnopr ritheineespocline owners.

6C 092486065

5 Numbers You Can Trust
OVER

13n HDChannetsI U DJRECTV has the most channeLs in brittian(high definition—now over 130!
• A&ERD
• ABCHR(Eastj

• ABCHD(WestJ

• CSNBayAreaHlr°
• CSNChicsgoItO

• CSNMhI-AtlaetjcHB

•
•

FSNFIentdaHD" • 061VND
FSNMdwestHO • Historyltfl

• SCIFICItanneIRD

• ScienreeChanselllil

• A8CFamI1yHD

• Altitudel{D"
Ae1eIdtPlyeietHo
• BigleoNttworkltil

• SNNewEegIandHD

• ESTYHU

"DI Chelilil
• IBsnWChanneIHO

•
•
•
•

FSNNerttiwestltD

FSNOVaIID"
FSNPittsbunghHo

— • MASNHU'°
• M611R0

• IllRNetwork
• MS6RO

• SHOWTIMEHO

• S1IOWIJMEHO)Westj

' lOW11MEEoteetnoHD
• SHOWllMEShawcasettO

* Bisgraphyllil • DisneytUHO •
• MSGPIUSHD • SIIRWT(MEZHO

• Bravo HO

• Canteen Network HI)

• ESPN Ito

• ESPN2 RD

•
FSNRockyMountaioH[t

TSR South lIlt

• MIVHO
• National Geographic

• SnnilhsonieaChanrtelHD

• SNYRD

•
COSHO)East(

• CBSHO)Westj
• ESPNEWSIIO

• FssdNttworkHO
•
•

Southwest Hit
FSNWegIIID

FUELTVHR

Channel HO

• NOATVHO
• SPEED lID

• SpikeTVItO

•
CineeraoRlt)East(

• Cjnernnax HO (West)

• CMTHD

• CNBCIIO.

• FOXIIU)East(

• FOX HO (West)

• F000esieesaNetworktO
• FoaNewolhannelttO

•
•
•

FORD

Golf Ctrannel HO

HB000(Eust)

• NOCHO)Easl(

• NOCROIWesI)

• NESN HO

• NFLNeIwankfIQ

• SpertSetothtiD
• SponlslimeOhloHD'

• Stars Comedy RD
• StannEdgeHil

• CNN HI) • FSNArioenaHD
llBOftil)West) • NRlNetwerkHO • StarsttillEast)

• ConnedyCentralNo

• Cnmme&lnvostigationlto
• FSNCincinnu000"
• FSNDetroitIlO

•
•

IlDOet

HilNetMsvies

• Nicto III)

• PaRantiaRO

• Stars RD(West)
• StarsKids&FamilyHD

• TBSieHD
• Tennis Channel lID

• The 101 Network HO

• The Movie Channel HO

TtseWeatherChaneetHil
• TLCRD

'INTRO
• Universal RD

• OSANetwonkED

• VERSUS HO

• RH) HO
• YES Network ND

• Pay Pen View channels up to 31)
• Plus, an even-gnU Wing library at

Oo-Oemattd rnevte & shows

#I
in Sports
If you caLl yourseLf a sports fan,

'p

calL no* Oniy DIRECTV offers aLL this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS
CHANNELS • GollY NETWORKS

• SportSouth
PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGESO

• Big Ten Network • NIB Network • Altitude
• Spartsllme Ohio • EXCLUSIVE: NFL SUNDAY TICKET*

• CBS Celtege Spurts • NBA TV & Entertainment
• Sun Sporto • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA MOGA MARCH MADNESS

• ESPN • NFL Netwenk • CSN (5
• The MRs. • FREE: NASCAR HotPass

• ESPM2 • NHL Network
channels)

• FSN (13
• YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN Classic
• ESPREWS

• Outdoor Channel
• SPEED

• FSN Prime Ticket
• MASN

• ESPN GamePlan

• MLB EXTRA INNIN6S

• ESPNU

• Fes Soccer Channel
• Teanis Channel
• TVG

• MSG

• MSG PLUS
.

• MIS Direct KIck '"'
• NBA LEAGUE PASS

''

• Fsx Sports en Espaltsl

• FUEL TV

• VERSUS . • NESN

• SportsNet New York

• NHL CENTER I S
,. Setunto Sport?

8 Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabLe

• Over 18 milLion families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
ttkeerq the tarost nattonot cabin & oslettte Wpnatdms0N trnerioon CnetseerSatisfac0ono eden. Untersitysittlctdgan

iteotnesosthooL
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SATELLITE TELEVJ

Important information about the television service in
Lomira

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIREC1VwIU. So make the popular
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIREC1V.

Lock in your price for one full year and save $21 a rnonth.A

Get over 150 channels for only $349? a month.A You'll get alt your Local channetse

and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME. Switching Is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE ProfessionaL InstaLlation. Plus,

ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DYR Receiver upgrade.

Enjoy the best in HO,t sports and technology:

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HO—now over 13O!

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS NFL SUNDAY liCKEr and
• FREE NASAR HotPass—only on DIRETV
• DIREcTV! DVR ScheduLer—set your home DVR from any cell phone

or computer1

a 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® Digftat 5.1

surround soundv
• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reLiability

Get help while you can—get DIRECTV

DIREC1V has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running. So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. CalL 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. mt,&as WtTEtIEICI$0STmI SsfnWu tha&weaSEtcml.

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

Plus, for a Limited time,
get aLL this:

P.S. Why settLe for Less? Now's your chance to LeavecabLe and get the best in TV with DIRECIV.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
tmzo,backofLetteI.
reqd. 'Free HO DVR Receveruradewlactivatefl af CHOICEX1hAprrgrmmirg ihe lTaaccessOIRECFHO

2230 East Imperial Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245

More TV Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:fl

Lomira,

REDACTED

'IFI)

REDACTEDDear

3 MONTHS

FREE
2 premium

movie channeLs

1O8 value!

HB slciz jWDM
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 ChanneLs

W.ilicII.aIijr 'i uiO:a XIRA" ploglarnmng 0 TI'er'

+

FREE
DIREcTV® HDDVR

Receiver upgrade.
Ask how'

199 value!

+

FREE....
Professional
Iflstattatlon

in 'up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simpLe?

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-3   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 10 of 16 PageID #: 175

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 52 of 206



5 Numbers You Can Trust

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom

1 tht1otCHOICEp amm
— tDIREC1Vb spi n NewY*fremAtirnst rw: trbj OIREIYrn e! REVnots&efedal lost. maLIF,BYM8lDOfPRONOThHALPRlC

CUSTO 6EsatVlCIS.i NMLSI

IEtERREDEIMtn5d fIW Iuohrm] ai HDIoe l$1H/J uifosEO M

'do

OVER

I 3O HO Channels
DIRECTV has the most channels in brilLiant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHO

• ABCIIO([asti
• ABCHD(West)
• AOCFamityHD

• AttitudnHlP'

• cSNBayAreaHO"
• CSNChicagoHO

• CSNM1d-AtIaeticRD

• cSNNeWEIIaIdHO
• CS1VHO

• FSNFIodthHO

• FSNMidwestHO

• FSNNOIIIIHD

• FSNNcrthwestHO

• FSNOIrI0HO"

• HGPI-HD
• HistoryHO

• P4ASNHD"
• NGHIW
• NtHNetwark

.

• SCIFIChaneelIlD

• SdenceChnnetHO
• SHOW1IIIEHO

• SHOWTIMEHD(West)

• SHOWflMEExlaOuiieHO

• IBSInNE
• TennisthannetHO

• TIrnlHlNetworkHD
• TheMunieChanuretHO

• TlWthosChmrnetHU

• AiuimalEtinetHO

• HiTenNetworkH0

• OvosyChannelHO
• OisneyCharnetHfl

• FSNPittsbwghHO

• FSNPrinielicketHO
• MSGHD

• NSGPLUSIID

• SHOWTIHEShnwcaseHO

• SIIOWTIHE2HO

• TLCIIO

• INTHO

• BioraphyHD
• BravoHO
• CartnonNetworkH0

• IJisneyXOHO

• ESPNHO

• ESPN2HD

• FSNRarckyMowutainHO

• FSNSOuthHO

• FSNSouthwestflO

• lINgO
• NationatCeogeaphic

ChooneiHO

• SmithsonianChannetHD

• SNYHO

• SPEEDIID

• HnivnrsatHfl
• VSANetworkHO

• VISHD
• CHSHOastJ
• EBSHO(Westt
• Elnemaxto(Eastj

• aoenuaxHoMesti
• OITHD
• cNHCHD.

• ESPNEWSHD

• FoodNetwoukHO

• FOXHD(Eastl

• FOXHOPNestJ

• FaxBausinessNetworkHD

• FexNewsChaanelHfl

• FSNWesLHD

• FUELTVHD

• FXIW
• OotfChannetHO

• HBOHD(Eastl

• IIBOHD(Westl

• NHATVIID

• NOCHDIEastI

• NBCHDIWesd
• NESNHD

• NFLNntworkHD
• NHtNetworkHO

• SpHwTVHO

• SpoctSouthHfl

• SportslimeOhiOHO"
• StarzComedyHO

• StarzEdgeHO

• StarzHDlEasd

• VH1 HO
• YESNetworkHD

• PayPerViewchaanels(opto3lj
• Plus.anevenirewinObrauyof

On-Oemandmovies&shows

• NNHD • FSNAdZenOHO • HOTheater • NickHD • StarzHo(Westj

• ComeubCentratHD
• Cdme&levnutigationHD

• FSNCeuciooatiHD
• FStlDetrnitHD

• HUllet

• HDNet(4ovies

• PottadiaHO

• PlanetGreeottD

• StarzKids&FamIlyHO

• SuoSportsHO

#
.1

in Sports
If you caLL yourseLf a sports fan, caLL now.. Only DIRECT V Offers aLL this:
NATIONALSPORTS • 6lf Channel REGIONALSPORTS • SpoetSoath PREMIUMSPORTSPACKAGES°

CHANNELS • GollY NETWORKS • Sportslime Ohio • EXCLUSIVE; NFL SUNDAY TJCKET

• Big Ten Network • NLB Network • Attitude Sports • Sun Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA MEGA MARCH HADNESSw

• CBS CoLlege Sports • NBA TV & Entertainment • The Mtn. • FREE; NASCAR HotPas?

• ESPN • NFL Network • CSN (5 charanetsl • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • NHL Network • FSN (13 channetsl • ESPN GamePLan

• ESPN Classic • Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MLB EXTRA INNINGSn

• ESPHEWS • SPEED • I.IASN • MLS Direct KJck

• ESPNU • Tennis ChonneL • MSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Fox Seccer Channel • TYG . MSG PUIS NHL CENTER ICES

• Fez Sports en EspaHol • VERSUS • NESN • Setonta Sport?

• FUEL TV • SportsNètNewYork

8 Years Running DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabLett

• Over 18 milLion families have already made the switch to DIREcT
l-tMnoo the ninana &mtdRoWdns. 2508?eeuine Cotnu action nOes.llriuasityel Hetdna flniS wit

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal ReLiability
• 10 DIRECTV delivers a crystaL clear picture—rain or shine

• DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dotby® Digital 5.1 surround soundv
.

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

.

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms
.

Peedeaoeof 24 nustloof arO BRECTV toss wiwnnaIreuwcke 1$ 999/rim. or nsmI erq lifiogbtiwn)ioos(sawz liMe rniiror. FPIUKt IuRe.IwAlteuw InS IriuriSLIY w!ICiO .r.,..n, I,,,.. ,nSS,.o,r.,S,,, ,.,, r,
eocuvneaoncmwAluurtou FMLTO NAHIIfJN YOUR Pa0000MM Nc,ouancwknycaaennApRoRAmwneeoc$aaa. RECOIVBISAREATALL US
L1RezweDEAesosMe.piion.to'ssaateaosodwiweatethrie
wm.TOOUw4Eardrarof owuloareueoiotood Mention Owostinul)etymdssloc. a OSnzarstatof ctosMenenuioweUwumietyofzEntaItatenwIt Li er oft istaof fwNFLSliHntYllCnEfnanewil ke oNF1anteOatm. 1111
eninnorosond MemdedoesoreregioMe MeosbeoflieMel atH thWwdorsoos8ANlfifl)
MitaP.orio io rOSR9 HJa1tetert*nnwtLtLJliRbts Removed. YO2nn900rClY. .2lREC1YaeddwC99lomIn is UCEDOSCE nAaedFh1JtYaretravkiwdcoofDFBCIY. lrc.Mtothorbndernalcsa,d menMeaorOevofdniemim.ewinor
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REDACTED

DIR(CTYranks#1 amangtbe natiooatcabte&sateWte1Vwovders

•*•

FREE
FQR3 MONTHS

••.•i

MOViE CHAN NELSL
•

•' iO8 value!

Charter has major issues
welt give you major savings

- - — -

-- u1prnenti

trnit
5ardki

21118 Amezican CustezeerSatisfaction Index, OnIexrsatIichIgan BusIness Sclieet

anfleL•

.

Off lfl/09&sreluseder panedandtt:andttcard t one tthezeojd.Meztmabetaipnramiñ DvRsereaNortDAusezi Ho avatsffe poets .$19.S5hodtlng &dayap4SenbackforMIetferdntaO

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYAS 1, 23

I. CALL 1877912—3291 to scheduLe your free instaLlation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we'Ll do the rest for you

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

NowAvailable!
Cut

HIGH-SPEED

INTERNET'
through ORECT
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. LocaL channeLs IncLuded in Every Package
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CW and MyTV

I1 FREE for 3 t4Oflths—$38 Value! 41J.WnME
9 Channels

i1 FREE ProfessionaL InstaLlation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

Offoeo end 7/7109 &are based en apçwosedaeSt Credft caM mql. N stotenre only. (Lease reqd. Moot maintain pmgnamm 099 swanice War HO Access.) Lease fee mm fur 2nd &es. addicaceuvur.

Plus access to PayP mevfes&sveots. AS roraeeelug & pdcia s*ct to cbane. izx/Cesteun bASaUae ealia $19.95 hardung& tee p*y. See below for felt otter details.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
CMtcaMnvtrerMredinMAsndPk 'Uqibtotyfertecaldwreelsbasedensenvictaddrtas. PrefessienatinstaUa5enhihtyeecsmmeiidet Laad.beaedphoreliaecasnectfeateqntre'slsturrdeectLflfo0kRflnOcdetaflay
any. wtaasss.sdndotei )sFntbeiacogrlea& eotcsefslni IA V. rtwdetailc tToacceso Dl EClVIWpreNr*lnminLar HDAccesstee($Wrnoj.a DlOEClYStlmUoeDluIuiiOO flecerverand H &evisienequipme anereuelrred.Nombened lID

aims overiesbpacka0eselected. mmAveltabuty/Et litymaybebaaedanstnhiceeddtoosaiid phveelina.Sereiceootovalielrlsinallereas. loternelssnicebflbdseaprrfeftedprsvidel.MsstLensWcOmeIOqaatlfy005.PdeaYalYdePesdinDtnPmniVtderandar050b(ect

tathesgeatanytsne. Servlceis airlyaca efromsalettnernetSel'dicePrGvlderOla certain are5050 certain speads.Separateappniotmeetfsr Ietemetiaatallatlenmaybeneçoired. Eqsipmentmaybe repsrvdandoeld aepirst4 Start-up costs, tsoesaodntherfeesmayapply. Campotersystem

requirenrevtnvarybypravider.Tennaaud ceaditloosfor seLected lntorsetSn*o Proeldera ty. H h-Speed Internet bittcrsditawfttbealrplled toysueDIREClVbitL tuterentand DIRECTYservice commitments reupdverl. Otherrastdctleesapply 'InctudesEsgIlsle4argeaebreadceutc(wnaelswith

eiternateSpanisir-taoouaoeaodinaed XHSateihlteDadioc(raseets. IIU.CRUNTIPR0G1 - FroelIBO, tuezaodSH0W1tMEfrr3moeths.avaIoeef $108. fneeSilDWllHEfar3nsentlis. avatue of $30.97. LIHIT000 PROGIWIDIIUG OFFEI1FERACCOUNT Featured padcaoe namenond

prices: CHOICEX1RA60H9/mo.. CHOICE $55.99/mo. and Ufl940 HAS $39.99/me. Inordarto receive 10 blttcredit for OPTIHO MAO. cesteanernnostaubmil rebate total entirreorbynaiL Inoedottu receivefuil$21 credllfarCttOlCt prolrammtuo nrldisr. container unaotsubinitrebetefsnrn aniline

aodretsterecceoet oodlrectcom pdertorebete rtdemption.Yalid e-niaif sddeeasandcsnseettu receire e-nraitsrerired. Upon Dliystemactlv.tlrae,castomerwiltreculveredemptlon I.slsucltooollétsd.dfeceetemWsthit DIR bNTanwpenetome0Ue9ee Intheatate
pdc.depandsenedumpiledate.Accoeotmuolbainooedatandinass

detersilnedbyDlRECltiinilsselndiscrodee. torenaineiutite. DllitClveotrespasslbiefottate. lost. tleglile.mrditated, incumptete.niodireclod otpostae-duenraL RE NYThEE1000FPROMOIIOMLPRICEPERIOHO$1,CUSTOM00000SNNTACT000ECIVTDCRA106ESERVICES.t800
DIRECT V5staen has a t entree Hat reatntcts access tedianureis. In certain

manleets. prsraaiadrg/pnicirmaYvary. 100 pYN UHIE.-Aduaoced equiprreetiestanf rebatereqniresactivatloaaf the CHOICE UlliApacbage($68.99/me.)onabeee. FAIIlLlAittiLTRAsrabove.Jadawtrtd eranyquatifyinr ittonratlunalservlce bardte.whlch dnaltincludutha PREFERRED

CHlilCEorterammlcbu0e.DVItSVNice($HImt anrdH Ftha9eaf

Pick your DIREcTV® package and lock in your price
fOr one fULtyear

PACKAGE

Over 150 AlL-DigitaL ChanneLs

The TV package that BEATS CABLE!

SAVE

$21/mo.
FUN ONE

FULL YEAR

0aA ' And mOre!

THE CHOICE XTRATM PACKAGE

More channels movies and value!
(1 50 MORE CHANNELS

t?1 FREE for 3 Months—$loe Value!
28 Premium Movie ChanneLs IS SIIZ 4iW11ME

lchannnle r2c1.nnotn Oooeroento

g FREE HO DYR or DVR Receiver Upgrade° *
I

I
f3

MC currant

Pstm &mmngnrefisctat inudede a $lHUUamliO/nrs. forl2neinesuttu'e moe. aftneoaliureormuil-un rebate. plunan adlt$S hilt needS/mo. for 12 rebateredmnpthatHateeneuHud&esa&cosesetfe mcmweanata reu

u
And more!

ASK ABOUT
THE FAt.ULY'°
PACKAGE

Want to keep it simpLe?

Get DIRECTY for LESS!
I

iil THE ÔPTIMO HASTe PACKAGE
DIREC.TV

mas Choices for the whole family! FOR 12 MONTHS

L?1Over15OoftheBestSpanish
and English-Language Channels — 0 I

'Pdsereftectmineure$Iobttcredlihrne.forl2cansea100emoo.oftnrevtine 4 And more! I

urnrel-inrelrute

Dilmset(rsAfaay009CCTVbase prt0ramndeppaclcu5e 1029.tttImo. srairuvelsrquati)yiug iatureutioeutssrvfce
POR RECEIVER NOTACTIVATED. IflOOFAILTO MAINTAINYOIJR PRQGRANV4ING, ElDERlY M&YCIIARGEAPRORATEO.FEEOF$HOU. RECEIVERSAREATAU.TIMtS PROPERTYUF000(LCIVANDMRSRBERETIIRNEDUPON CAJICRLLAT0IIN1IFSERVICE. RRA001TIONALFEES APPLY.

yourOestbilLtlNll isa servicemerkof tome$os Oftce, Ioc,SIIOWTIME andrelntedurarksareregiste(ed trademarksotShawtkne Networks tier, o CtSCsmpuny. Starsaipi relatedclrueoolaeed service marksure theprupeotyst SturoEntentairment LIE. @2089 DIRECTV.Irc. DlRECTYandtheCyclone

Esaige loga,CIIUIEE. CHOICEXIRA. FAMILT.OPTIHR MASandDIR(CTtitldsaretradeinartrnslDtRECTti. Inc.Attnthertrndemadrsaed oerviceuourkasretlrepropertyaflbeirrenpectmveowners. ACID

30100392480
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2230 East Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245

DIRECT V.
SOTEL(.ITE TELEVISIOP(

Stop worrying about Charter going bankrupt.
Switch to DIRECTV and save $21 a month4 for one fulL year.

REDACTED
sr"llr'9R E DACTE D

De r REDACTED

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their probLems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But IJIRECTV wiLl. So make the popular

choice—join over 18 miLlion families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuLL year and save $21 a month.A

Get over 150 channels for only $34 a month. You'll get allyour local channelst
and 3 FREE months of SHOWT1ME. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no starl-up costs and FREE ProfessionaL InstalLation. Plus.
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade.4

Enjoy the best in HD,t sports and technoLogy

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over 1301'

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKETTM and

FREE NASCAR HotPassTM—ontyon DIRECT'P

• DIRECTV® DVR ScheduLer—setyour home DVR from any cell phone

or computer
• '100% digital picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1

surround sound"
• Worry-free 99.9% signal reliability

Get help white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-866-834-0830 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. tt Msntv&Nies&ls1

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settLe for less? Now's your chance to Leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECTV.

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com
OJfnrsr:dVfl9&a,ebaseJcrdte.SI:crs1cir4INwcukrarSCr1y.{LeMtTtq'd Ht

l2cns flieimL aItrlreern31-TMltt
eqd. 'FictHHCVRRste trupgrn,wl,trwati;i of rifr, fT sD!RfCTVIprogmhfnoHOAcostwl$1fJotnJ.aDR[CTfSTfVtDh.wffGRCS&HltCt?ioonnlLiotaoeFt1d. N;nroTKOcf&rit$b3prLoes&stel

More TV. Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and geU

Plus, for a Limited time,
get all this:

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

$108 value!

HBG start CIWI1ME.
7 ChanneLs 12 Channels 9 Channels

aco,-oef(OOICETT1LA' ;irmiognokgfoC

+

DIRECTV® HD DVR
Receiver upgrade

Ask how'

$799 value!

+
I,'.,,, ',

oL '1\ ai
Prof essionaL
Installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?

3011102364?

-1-
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REDACTED
Charter has major issues
well give you major savings

g11!

-J
2008 Aenoticaa Customer Satisfaction Index. Iiniversity at tlJcb]y LIusinss Sci:ooi

FREE
DIRECTV® HO OVR

Receiver upgrade

The DIRECTY® HO DVR Receiver lets you enjoyyour
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once white watching a thirC

• With DIRECT V. you can set your home DVR from
any celL phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With activation of ChOICE XfRA progrnnuning or lnigherf

0frervend?/7J0&etnbsdrnapp.reved Uf51;cre-IcEl r&.ic 0eecurr:nervc•nlj. iLoase roil. KuoIrA;ntnn •1UFEF3 U'LR&ojokeoi:r HOtc-s ] Hnrthrnne ri1rLLr sme $1035 aniUr8 xLierjtne rtryeypLy. One Len cf lLitcIftrd?Lv1e.

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYAS 1, 23
I. CALL I 866$34 0830 tD schedule your free instalLation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and well do the rest for you

NowAvailable!

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com
HIGH-SPEED

iNTERNET"

FREE
PROFESSIONAL 1NSTALLA11ON

• No equipment to buy

• No start-up costs

• Free ProfessionaL
Installation included
in up to 4 rooms

levnefeerl$5(nr Icnlrd&et a4flrccavttamptu)CoeLci
Stus &d,uvq roe nay emLi.

' IN CUSTOMER
SATISFACTION

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

With activation of CHOICE XI HA' programming or highnC
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Thstirçta' H MOFe TV. Less money.
Ei Seniriao. Upqa-ade le D4 ECTY now and

IrnpsrtaM information abouithstfflgvjsjon ,icein
hew Millard

REDACTED
REDACTED

Plus. rorlImAed Line.

9ItaUthS:
Deer Keith Vr'.oe.

t'5QfiiL Chrrer hos Iei1 !or bankruptcy a t'y cus or their proti[ern,
theres ?C way 1NyiLba 2bLe bring u th Latest technoLogy, more charr:aL
in lID and new exclvsin progra ring. Uul DIF1ECW will, So nake the pop War ____________________
choice—joir oir 18 rn iLHo tarrsi[ie &io have made th FttEE and EASY wiEch
EDDlRfUfl

Lock inyourprice foronefuILyearnd aveS21 a inonth.
Get <liar 150 ChanneLs icr onLy 134" a month. v;:: at at ycts oceE cbannal&
ano 3 FREE rnonth,S SHDWTIIIE4 SwRchtg is FREE and EASY, with no
eujpnqg t bay. n Start•lJp costs a-u FHEE Prefonion& JaMaflallcsi. R,
ask how to eta FREE OIJ1ECTY HO DYR Reco4ver vprae.

nlcsy the beM in HO; spat andi flncthsy

• LflRtcvJ1th. m channels lfthfO—nriw over 130!
• SCAA MEGA MARa-i MAO S5 1 FL. SUIWAYT CEE anc

FREE I4ASCAR IIalPass ct&y on DIPECTYI

• DIRECrY Owl SchedSsr —nat your home DVR I morn any cati ph'one
or cornt4em'

• I% dbflsl picture tm eV9y ctenrre1 end DciLby Digital Si
sum t so unK
Warp-fr-n 9t signet rstlsflhty

3 MONTHS

FREE
2* prsniuni

inn4, channels

iG8vaIue

ise floz e*
PEm.,ax 1flts..a.a 10wa
flrannjDeC L'ir pfla5

+

DIR EflV HO DYR
Receiiar upgrade

'1flMt*f

+

Instatla$8
io up to rons

W*fllto keep II iinj47

Gel help whiLe yoI4ci—pt 3IPttY

DlRN has been rane In ii customer satisfaction over cabe Byears
rLbnnin Sc i.stead o Windaririg how cabt&sprot.temns will aiLcyou j41st
5witch to DIRECW. CaLl 1477-9I2-3j no. 13 s:art getting 'nor entartainmnertt
for yew FliGhty. . flps ursa, c SJS pfl S.#tIJs a.5i5 iiRCe
SincereLy,

Michael Rnge.-s. V.P MarlaIin

P.S. Wtr aftte ts- Less? KaWs your ctianre to Lie,. cSit iS gel the best in TV wflfi OIBECTY.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
i±iI4tss -.n st-'- is'. 'rii L,vQ'Mi I&WCU l I: fl'— fl 9.4-t rsn', 5Wt c:rn,ur4. . •tnizp• .1 .•.c :aE IWFr 'Ia h:bfl :1 34'Ci SiSAL,,. . 55(T..5ycp p4r.iu. 1 is :s(UC't!irar.]. • 'ii lvii- -,. I. I, •t 'a —n
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REDACTED
Charter has major issues
we'LL give you major savings

The DIRECTV® HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at oncewhile watching a third

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With activation of CHOICE XTRA' programming or higher'

Offers end 7/7/09 Sane based on approved credit: credit card reqd. New customers arty. (lease reqd. Must maintain programming, OVR service S/or HOAccess.l Hardware availableseparately. $19.95 handlirg&detiveryfee may apply. See back for full otter details.

1. CALL 1—877.912.3291 to schedule your free installation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we'll do the rest for you

FREE FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS DIRECTV® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
28 PREMIUM

MOVIE CHANNELS!
1O8 value!

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYASI, 2,3

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

Now Available!

HIGH-SPEED

INTERNETVV
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8 Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cablett

• Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
to Among lire largest rational cable & sateUite IV providers. 2008 tunescan Customer Satisfaction Index. University of Michigan Business SchooL

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal Reliability
• 10 DIRECTV delivers a crystal clear picture—rain or shine
• DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1 surround soundth'

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
Offersend7/7/t9andanebanedsnappnovedcnedil;credHcandnequined.Cnedttcuid notrvquiied in ItAusri PA. Newcuslsmerrosly. fteaseneqvired.Mustmaislainpnogramming. tVRserviceard/oaHtdccess.) 'Eligibilityforlocalchannelsbasedonserviceeddress tlsaccessoloEclttoprogramnning.anHoAccensfeet$lt/

nno.I.a DlRECgVSlimbneOish,anHDRecainenandHDtelevisiorequipmentanenequired Number of HO chansetsvanirs bypackageselected. PnofessitnaIandcottegialesportstubschptionsooldreganately. Blackoslnestnictionsard othercsndihorsapply. GNU Schsdulenrequtreslnlennetacceaaaiacompufenonmnbitephone

and dinectvcnm login. Remotoconnectionsmayvary. lnraneinstarces,ucheduled recording(s) may nut be rccsgnrord. Onlyavaitableonceotain receivers. Visitdinectv.com/dvnachedulenfondelaits. ID channels include 8.1 sunround soundwheaavailabtefnsm programmer. Addititnalequipnnent nequioed and seldneparatety.

Toihyrs a neOrsteredtrademankof DolbyLaberatodes. 'UILLCREDIT/PROGRAMMINGOFFER: Iree HUN, SlvnzasdSitOWllMEfon3naosths,avaloeof $108. FreeSHtWTfMEfor3 monthrasalun of $38.97. LIMITONE PROGRAMMING OFFER PERACCOUNT. Featured packagenamesand prices: CHRICEX0RA$60.99/mo.

and CHOIC9 555.99/nra. lnsndentonecehvefull$21 credit torCflOlCEpnsgramming or higher. customer msstsubmil rebatelormsrlieeasd negisteraccountsn directv.cempnionlarebateredemption. Valid e-maitaddressandconsentto neceieee-mailsnequired. IJpnnDIRECPlSystemactivatIon,custsnnnerwillreceive

redemption instructions (tencluded in customer's first DIREC1V bitl, a separate mailing or, in tIne state of New Yorla, from rotailerl and must comply with theternns ntttne inatnacti000. Rebate begins 6—U weeks after receipt of sntinne redemption, or 8—12 weeks for mail-in rodemptt no. Fmntnng
at promotional price depends an redemption date. Account musl be in "good standing.' as determined byOl9ACtVin its sole discnef ion, to nenrain ebgible. DIRECIVnn8 responsible ton tate, losL illegible, mutilated, incomplete, misdirected an postage-due mail. IF. BY THE END OF PROMOTIONAL PRICE PERIOD(S).

CUSTOMER DOGS NOT CONTACT DIRECTV TO CHANGE SERVICES. THEN ALL SERVICES WILL AUTOMATICALLY CONTINUE AT THE THEN-PREVAILING RATES, INCLUDING THE $5/No. LEASE FEE FOR THE SECOND AND EACH ADRITIONAI. RECEIVER. Package pricing atdirnctv.cenilpaclaages. DIRECIV System

has a featuro that restricts access to channels. In certain markets, programming/pricing may vary. 'lID ERR INSTANT REBATE: wivanced equipment instant rebate requines activation of tire CHOICE UI® package $60 .Y9/mo.l snabovo, FAMILI® ULTRA on abovo. Jadeworld on any qualifying intennafional service bandlo.
which stailtnntutelhe PREFERRED CHOICE programming package. OAR service l$U/mo.I end HOAccessfeel$tt/mo.l nequined for HO OVR lease. LIMIT ONEAOVANCEO 008IPMENIREEATE PlO OIRECtVACCOONT. INSTALLATIONrSIandand professionalinsnalta6onsnly.CompleCasIsm instatlatiun eetna.SYSTEMLEASE:

Parchase ottO months of any DIRECIV baae programming package $29.99/mo. or above/ or qualifying intematinsat service bundle neqoined. FAILURE TO ACTI VAlE ALL OF THE DIRECIV SYSTEM EOOIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EQUIPMENT LEASE ADDENDUM MAY RESOLT IN ACIIARGE OF $150 PER

RECEIVER NOT ACTI VAlOR. IF YES FAIL TO MAINTAIN YOUR PROGRAMMING. DIREC1'V MAY CIIARGEAPRORATED FEE OF $480. RECEIVERS ARE AT AU. TiMES PROPERTY OF BIRECTV AND MOST BE RETURNED UPON CANCELlATION OF SERVICE, OR ADDITIONAL FEES APPLY. VISIT dlrectv.cum OR

CALL1-ODO-DIRECIVFOR DETAILS. Pnognamming. pnicing. lerms and conditions subject to change al any lime. Pricing nesidestiaL Oanos not included. Receipt of OIRECTV programming is subject to the DlfiEltVCostomen Agreement; copy provided at direcls.cornflegal and in your first bilL BOO isasorvico mark of Home Doe

Otice, Inc. SHOWTIME and related marks ane registered toademanks vi Showtime Networks Inc.. a CBS Company. Stare and related channels and seovico marks are the propenly at SI are Enlentainmeot, LIC. NFL the NFL Shield design and tire NFL SUNDAY OICKET name and logo are tnademanks of the NFL and its atrliates. NFL

tram names and anifoom designs are registered trademarks of the teams indicated. NCAA. Munch Madness and MEGA M®CH MADNESS are trademarks swnod onilconsed fythe National Collegiate Athletic Association. NASCAR and N,RSCvW HatPass wand mark and logos are tradernader of Ihn National Association for Stock Can

Auto Racing, Inc. 012809 NASC01 OigitalEntentainmenl. LLC.AllRighIr Oeservnd. 012009 OIREC1V, Inc. DlRECtVandlhelyclone Design loga,CHOICE, CHOICEXTRAard FriMlltanetnademarksof DIRECIV. lnc.Allotherlnademarlesandservicemarksano thepropentyollheir nespecliaoswnens.

30101170409

5 Numbers You Can Trust
OVER

13O HDChannels
I DIRECTV has the most channeLs in briLLiant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHO • CSNBayAreaHD • FSNFIonidaHO" • HGTV-HO • SCIFIChanTeIHD

• ABC HD (East) • CSN Chicagn HD • [SN Midwest HO • History HO • Science Channel HO

• ABC HO (West] • CSN Mid-Atlantic OX • [SN North HO • MASN HO' • SHOWTIME HO

• ABC Family HO • CSN New England HO • [SN Northwest HO • MOM HO • SHOWTIME HO (West)

• Attitude HO" • CSTV HO • FSN Ohio HO" • MLO Network • SHOWIIME Extreme HO
• Animal Planet HO • Oiscnvery Channel HO • [SN Pittsburgh HO • MSG HO • SHOWTIME Showcase HO

• OigTenNetworkofl • OioneyChanneloo • FSNPnimelicketHO • MSGPLUSHD • SHOWTIME200
• Biography HO • Oisoey XO HO • FSN Rocky Mountain HO • MTV HO • Smithsonian Channel HO
• Bravo HO • ESPN HO • FSN South HO • National Geognaphic • SNY HO
• Cartoon Network HO • ESPN2 HO • [SN Southwesl HO Charnel HO • SPEEO HO
• COSHD)East) • ESPNEWSHD • FSNWeOIHO • NBATVHO • SpikeTVHO
• COS 00 (West) • Faud Network HO • FOEL TV HO • NBC HO [East) • SportSuuth HO
• Cinemao HO (East) • [00 HO [Eaot) • [000 • NBC HO [West) • Sportolime Ohio HO"
• CinemaaOD)West) • F0000[Weot) • GulfChannelHO • NESNHO • StarzComedyHO

• CMT HO • [on Business Network HO • 000 HO (East] • NFL Netwonk HO • Staro Edge HO

• CNBC HO* • Foe News Channel HO • HBO HO (West] • NHL Network HO • StarzHO (East]

• CNN HO • [SN Arizona HO • HO Theater • Nick HO • StarzHO (Went)

• Comedy Central HO • [SN Cincinnati HO" • HONet • Palladia HO • Starr Kids& Family HO

• Crime& Investigation HO • [SN Detroit HO • HONet Mm/es • Planet Green HO • Sun Sports HO

to access DIRECrV HO pnognamming. an HO Access fee $10/ansi, a OltTV Slimline Oish, an HO Receieen & HO teleeision equipment are neq'd. Namben of HG channels varies by package selected. "Games only.

• TOSi0HO

• Tennis Channel HO

• The 101 Netwunk HO

• The Muvie Chunnel HO

• The Weather Channel HO

• TLCHD
• TNTHD
• Onioursal HO

• USA Network HO

• VERSUSHO

• VOl 00
• YES Network 00
• Pay Per View channels [up to 31)
• Plus, an Beer-gnawing library nt

On-Oemand movies & shows

#I
in Sports
If you caLL yourseLf a sports fan, caLl now. Only DIRECTV offers aLL this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS • SpnrtSnuth PREMWM SPORTS PACKAGES°

CHANNELS • G0ITV NETWORKS • SpurtsTime Ohio • EXCLUSIVE: NFL SUNDAYTICKET'
• Dig Ten Network • MLB Netwsrk • Altitude Sports • Son Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS®
• CBS College Sports • NBA TV & Entertainment • The Mtn. • FREE: NASCAR HotPass
• ESPN • NFL Network • CSN (5 channels) • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • NHL Netwurk • FSN (13 channels( • ESPN GamePlan

• ESPN Classic • Outdssr Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MLB EXTRA INNINGS®
• ESPNEWS • SPEED • MASN • MLS Direct Kick
• ESPNU • Tennis Channel • MSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Fox Soccer Channel • TVG • MSG PLUS • NHL® CENTER ICE®

• Fox Sports en Espafol • VERSUS • NESN • Setantu Sports
• FUEL TV • SpurtsNet New York
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one fulL year

aMC bio. ip current..

f!tv titan 4' • GflG

H. fl • •FC

lnun S&rP

And more!

Pnice &savings reftected includes $16 bill crevlit/mo.fsr 12 consecutive moo. afteroolineormait-ir rebate. plusan addl$5 billcnedit/rso. fun t2 consecutive mos.wbenyoo registeron divectv.com pniorlo rebate rederrpbon. Valid e-mailaddrvss & censent to receive e-mails req'd.

29
FOR 12 MONTHSIJ

G
i And more'

Offers end 7/7/09 & are based on approved credit. Credit card req'd. New cuslemero only. lease reqd. Must maintain programming. DVR service fJsn HO Accessj Lease lee of $5/ms. tsr 2nd & ea. add'l receiver.

Plus access to Pay Per View movies & events. Alt programming & pricing subject to change. CompleCustom installation extra. $19.95 handling & delivery fee nayapply. See below tar full offer details.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
Creditcand out required in MAand PA. Eligibilityfsrlocolcharrels based on service address. Professiooal installation highly recommended. land-based phone linecsnneclion required. OAR Schedulerrequires Ieternetacceasaia compatersrmsbilepheneanddireclv.cuee loir. Remote c500ecOsns may
vary. In rareiastances.nchedsled recordie_gis] mayors berecsgnized. Oetyavailableoocertain receivers. Visildiuectv.csnvidvrscheduler fordetails.tlsaccess DIRECOVHO programming, an HOAccessfee]$lO/moj. a DIRECTVSlimlire Disbar AD Receivenand HOlelevision equipmenlsre required. Number of HO

charoets varies by package selected. mAvailabilily/Eligibititymaybe based on service addressard phone line. Service netavailable in allarean. Irternerservice billed separatelybya preferred provider. Muslbenewcustomerfo qualifyfonsenvice. Pnicesvanydeperdrng on prevrderand are sebtect
to chaoge at anytime. Service is only available from select Internet Service Providers in certain areas on certain speeds. Separate appointment for Internee installaf iso maybe required. Equipment may be required and sold sepoualely. Starr-up costs, laces and of her fees may apply. Computer system

:equirnmentsvarybyprovider. terms and conditions frr selected InternetService Provides apply. High-Speed Internet bitlcreditowill be applied tryout DIRECRAbiII. trlernvt and DltEClffsetvice cummitmeoto required. Otherrestniclions apply. Inclodes English-largaagebreadcastchanrolswilh
alternate Spanish-language audio aed AM Satellite Radio channels. BILLCREDIT/PROGRAMMING HFFERr Free HOO. Starr and SHOWIIME tsr 3 monlhr, avaloe of $tOt. Free SHOWTIME for 3 months, a value of $38.97. lIMIT ONE PR069AMMINE OFFER PER ACCOUNT. Featured package names and

prices: CHOICE ATRA $60.99/mo.. CHOICO $55.99/mo. and OPIIMO HAS $39.99/mo. In ordenro receive $90 bill credit for OPRIMO MAS. customer must submitrebafo form online or bymoiL In orderto roceive full$2l credit forCHOICE programming or higher, customer must submit rebate form online

and registenaccou000r directv.csm pniorlo rebate redemption. Valid vmailaddnessvrd consentlo receive n-mails required. Open DIRECTVSysEem activation,customerwilLreceiveredemptioninstructionslfnctudedincustomersHrstDlRECTVbitl, aseparatemaiLing orietbestate
of New York.from retail en and must comply with the terms of the instructions. Rebate begins 6—8 weeks at ter receipt of online redemption, or 8—12 weeks for mail-in redemption. Timf ng at promotional price depends on redemption dale, Accountmusl bern good standing: as

determined byOlRECTAini0550lediscnefisr.loremain eligible. OlRtCtffnstresponsibleforlale. lost, illegible, mutilated. ircompl010.misdinucted orpssloge.duemail. IF. BYTIIEENDOFPRDMBTIBNALPRICEPERIODIS], CUSTOMER DOES NOTCONTACTDIRECTVTOCHANGESERVICES,THEN
ALLSERVICESWILLAUTOMATICALLY CONTINUEATTHETHEN-PREVAILING RATES, INCLUDING THE $5/MO. LEASE FEE FORTHESECONDANO EACHADDITIONAL RECEIVER. Package pnicirg at directv.csm/packagns. DIRRCTV System has a feature that reslnicts access Ia channels.In certain

markets, programming/pricing moyvary. lID DYE INSTANT REBATE: Advanced equipment inslant rebate requires actieatisn of the CHOICE AURA package ]$6O.99/mo.] onabove. FAMILIAR ULTRhorsbnee, Jodewsrtd or any qualifying intnrnat:onal service bundle. which shalt include the PREFORREO

CHOICE programming package. OAR service $6/ens.] and HO Access fee j$tO/mo.] required for AD OAR lease. EIMIO ONE ADVANCED EQUIPMENT REBATE PER DIEECIVACCOONT. INSTALLATION: Slandand profernirnal instatlation only Complvv/Custom installation entry. SYSTEM LEASE: Purchase of

24 mortho 01 any OIRECTV base programming package j$29.9Y/mo. or above] or qualifying ioteroatisral service bundle required. FAILURE TO ACTIVATE ALL OFTHE DIRECTVSYSTEM EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EQUIPMENT LEASE ADDENDUM MAY RESULT IN ACHARGE OF $150

PER RECEIVER NOT ACTIVATED. IF YOU FAIL TO MAINTAIN Y000 PROGRAMMING. DIRECTV MAY CHARGE A PRORATED FEE OF $480. RECEIVERS ARE AT ALLTIMBS PROPERTYOF DIRECTV AND MUST BE RETURNED UPON CANCELLATION OF SERVICE, OH ADDITIONAL FEES APPLY.

VlSlTdirectv.com ORCALL 1-UOB-DIRECTVFOR DETAILS. Programming, pricing, terrosand cordilirnsssbject tochange atarytime. Pricing residerlial. Races nolirciuded. Receiptof OlRECTApnngnamming is subject totho DlllECtVCuslvmetAgnoemnnl: copy provided stdirectv.cum/legalard in

yourftrot bill. ADO isv service mark of Home Boo Olfrce, Inc. SHOWIIME and relaled marks are registered trademarks ef Shuwlime Networks Inc.. a CBS Company.Stare sod related channels and service monks are tho property of Stare Entertsinmenr, LIC. ®PAOY DIRECTA. Inc. OIRECTVvnd the Cyclone

Design logo. CHOICE, CHOICE VIVA. FAMILY. OPIIMO MAS and OIRECTV MAs are trademarks at DIRECTA. Inc. All other trademarks and service mvrko are the property of their respective owners.
0

3iOi1?4U

The TV package that BEATS CABLE!

THE CHOJCETen PACKAGE

Over 150 ALL-DigitaL Channels

E?i' Local Channels Included in Every Package
ABC, CBS. FOX, NBC, PBS, CW and MyTV

L?1' FREE for 3 Months—$38 Value! IW11ME.
9 Channels

L?S FREE ProfessionaL InstaLLation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

SAVE

$21/mo.
FOR ONE

FULL YEAR

i 2 2W3

Fe

• nv DItaMeercA e€r* c
owyQ D w

EX

Lifetime. 4( ? $-
SPIKE €3 And more!

THE CHOICE XTRAn. PACKAGE

More channels, movies and vaLue!
50 MORE CHANNELS

g FREE for 3 Months—$108 Value!
28 Premium Movie ChanneLs HBt staz iIWflME.

7 Channels t2 chvnnerv 9 Chennein

FREE HO DVR or DVR Receiver Upgraden

ASK ABOUT
THE FAMILY
PACKAGE

L

THE ÔPTIMO MASThI PACKAGE

Want to keep it simpLe?

Get DIRECTV for LESS!
I

Choices for the whole family!

moaa t3,

Ei' Over 150 of the Best Spanish
and English-Language Channels
npdce reflected includes a $tt bill credit/mo. for t2 consecutive moo, after onbne

er mail-in rebate.
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2230 East Imperiat Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245

Dear REDACTED

Plus, for a Limited time,
get aLL this:

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be abLe to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in RD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will.. So make the popular
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuEl year and save $21 a month.'

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month You'll get alt your local channels0
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME®. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional InstaLLation. Plus.
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade.

Enjoy the best in HOPt sports and technoLogy:

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over 13O!

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKET and
FREE NASAR HotPass''—only on DIRECTV*

• DIRECT'P DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dotby® Digital 5.1
surround sound'

• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reLiability

Get help white you can—get DIRE CIV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems wilt affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-866-834-0830 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. n thu largest eabteol rests & tetothiv Vpssvhter&200HAmoscor Cuotonar Sehsfacbne bstea. ®ivresdy otMichuo Basioeuo School

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settle for Less? Now's your chance to Leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECTV.

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com
Offers end 7/7/09 &are based or approved credit; credit card req'd. Hew customers only. lease regd. Must maintain programming. 090 service &/oo HO Accesal leaseteeof $5/motor 2ad&ea. addI receiver. Complex/Cost am inst attation extra. $19.95 haedling&detivexytee may apply. See add't

terms on back of totter. Price&savings reflected include a $16 bitt credit/motor 12 consecutive mos. at tee online or mail-in rebate, plus an addt $5bitt credit/mo. fnrl2corsecsf ne mos. wtren you register an directv.com prior to rebate redemption. Valid e-mail address&consent to receive e-maits

reqd. 9ree HO 000 Receiver upgradew/activatiov of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher. tinaccess OIRECJVHO programming.an HDAccessleel$1O/moj.a OlRLCTVSlimtine Dish.an HO Receiver&Hfltetevisionequiplnentarereqd. NumberotHOchannetsvariesbypackagesetecled.

DIRECT V.
SATELLITE TELEVISION

Stop worrying about Charter going bankrupt.
Switch to DIRECTV and save $21 a nionthA for one full year.

More TV. Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

REDACTED
rREDACTEDNew MDrd,

-. 3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

1O8 value!

HR® S&2z 'W11ME
7 ChanneLs 12 ChanneLs 9 Channels

WIth activatiso of CHOICE XIHA5 peogramming or highee

+

DIRECTV® HD DVR
Receiver upgrade

Ask how

199 value!

-

Prof essionaL
InstaLlation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simpLe?

30111169532
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REDACTED
Charter has major issues
welt give you major savings

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

rHB. staz j)wflMEi
7 ChanneLs 12 Channels 9 Channels

With activation of CHOICE X1RA programming or higher

Mndelsmayvoy.

The DIRECTVtM HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• --Record 2 shows-at once-while-wati4--thicd---

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HD

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher

OHers end 7/7/09 Sane based on approved credit: credit card rnqd. New castonrers only. Ilease reqd. Must maintaro programming. 009 service S/or HO Access.l Hardware available separately. 19.95 handling&deliveryfee may apply. See back ion tuli often detaris.

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com HIGH-SPEED

INTERNETVV

FREE FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS DIRECTV® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYAS 1, 23
1. CALL 1—866—834—0830 to schedule your free installation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and welt do the rest for you

Now Available!
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2230 East ImperiaL H'. More TV Less moey,
—

J EL Segundo. CA 90245 Upgrade to DLRECTV now and get:
ID IRE CT V.

TIt1I$ION_____________ -—

Important information about the teLevision service in
Saint CharLes

Plus, for a limited time,
get alt this;

Dear_______________

IVs officiat: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
ther&s no way theytt be able to bring you the tatest technology, more channeLs
in HD and new exctusive programming. But DIRECTV wilt. So make the popular ______________________
choice—join over 18 miLlion families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuLl year and save $21 a month:

Get over 150 channeLs for only $3499 a month. You'lL get all your Local channels*

arid 3 FREE months of SHOW1iME. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy,.no start-up costs and FREE Professional InstaLlation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECT'! HD DVR Receiver upgrade.

Enjoy the best In HD, sports and technologyo

• DIRECTY has the most channels In HD—now over 1 30!

• NAA MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKET and
FREE NASCAR HotPass'—only on DJRECIV

• DIRECTV1 DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any celL phone
or computer

• 1 00% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby Digital 5.1
surround sound'

• Worry-free 99.9% signal reliability

Get heLp whiLe you can—get DIRECTV

D!RECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cabl&s problems wilt affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. tta trafmbIe& ofO IV 2OHHAmoIc C SallsI,ola. Urfvui)Lyo91olHp sOch,o1

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settLe for less? Now's your chance to leave cabLe and get the best in TV with DIRECW.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

REDACTED

3 MØNI:'
FREE

28 premIum
movie channels

1O8 value!

IIB SLWZ eimME.
7 Cheflnes 12 ChanneLi 9 Channeb

WitH actfralioo of CHOICE X1HA'piotanmi ot Nber

+

FREE
DIRECTV® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how'

$799 value!

+

FREE
Professional
Installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simpLe?

ieis ted 717109&otob 4onapprooedcedlt:cteditcotdreqd.NesvustontefsonI lLeaseted.H ti ouioplorammitl9.OVOstIvice&J0100VC.ss.ILoasot000t$5Iolo br 2sf &et.atdtiecoivot CompteCuotomoIaUatbn uIra.$lV.95hondIIr&ivotytumayapp1y.Seadft
1010011 bathslte sr.Price&o teIIottdi.d$tHbitLcIedil!mo Itel2corisecotioeoes.alts tetionoonrati etatte.ptuoot dl$5OIIue4HIoto lot ttcos cu1iv511o0.0l10ay0uIWiktuonditsctv.coI0p,l totobateredeitjso.Validn•mdtt4dtes&coatnottotecniee•mai1n
q baet HO DYR Rooiwi opgiadewfactivatioo at CHOICE XTRApoaiammiog at hi000r. tToaccass (I1R(CIVHDptogralnanleH. art HRHccoss teo($tOlino.a DIREClVSttmtirte Oiob.ao ItO RocelynrO HiltIotisiyn eqoipreot arered.IinmberotltO atrnntevacjes bypackaqesetected.
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OVER

13n HDChannels
• DIRECTV has the most channels in brilliant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHD • CSNBayAreaHD" • FStHFIerIdeHD" • 11GW-HO • SCIFIChaiatIID

• ABCHBtEasIJ
-

• CSNCHcegoHG • FONHIdwesYHO • WsIeeyHD • SdeeeeCha.edIID

• AOCHDIWesII • CSNMId-AttaeOeUO • FSNHlorIhHD • MASH HIP' • SHDWTHIEIID

• AOCFamltyUO • CSHNewEngIeedHB • FSHHorthwesIHO • MGMHD • SUOWTIMEHOIWSSII

• AItlirdellU" • CStVilII • FSHOIdeHO" • MLHHeIWDJk • SHOWTIMEExtreweltO

• AoimatPtanetHlo • Otseeverycheneetfltl • }StlPitIsbarghHO • MSOI1D • SIIOWTIMEShOWCOSB1ID

• 8tTenNetwerhHH • DlsneychaneetHO • 1SNPrie1tchetHU • HSOPEIJSHO • SHOWTIME2IIO

• UtegratdryUD • DIsneyXOHO • FSHlteckyMaurdnteHD • MTVHD • SnithsoninnchinnetHfl

• Breve HO • ESFNHD • FSNSsuthHO • Naltrnitfieegraphlc • SHYHID

• CeitoonNelworkltU • ESPN2HO • FSNSoutIiwestItD ChareetHt) • SPEEDHD

• COSHUIEssI) • ESPHEDISHO • FSHWeSIHD • HUATYHO • SflerWHD

• COSIIDMeot) • FeodHelworkHfl • FUEHTVHD • HUCUDLEnoI) • SportSouthHD

• ClnernaxHfllEnst) • FOX HOlEast) • FXHO • HUE UDIWest) • SpoolstlreeflhtnflD"

• CiaeniaoHD(Westl • FOXHtflWest) • GotIChanoetIlD • NESHIIU • StareCemedyHfl

• CI1THO • FooBastaessHntworkHD • HUDHOfEast) • HFtNetwnrkHD • StarzEdgeHD

• CNUCHD# • FrjoNewsChsnretHD • HUDHOIWeSI) • HhlLHrtworkHO • StaroHUlEastI

• CHHHD • FSHArironaHH • Homeater • NIckHD • StnrzIID(Weot)

• CowedytsaeratHfl • FSHCteSsoUHD" • HOHet • PeIInrUnHD • StarzKlds&FnerdtyHD

• Cniee&IavesttBattcnhlD • FSHDetraItUO • HOfletMeeles • PlanetGreoefll) • SonSportsHl)

• TUSIaIIO
• TenetsOhamnelHU

• The lHlHetwerkHO
• TheMooteCkanoetHO
• lire WeatherChanoetltO
• TICHO
• 11111W

• UolversalflH

EISA Hetwork HO

'VERSUS HID
• VHIHD
• YES HrtwrrkHO
• PayPerVierechannets(uptaXI)

• £Iusan eror-Urowiog library of

On-OeenondmSno&ohowo

8 Years Running DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabLe"

• Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
ttdneegtterrrger rsilooatcattr&aatrthle Wprcvldeit lORMernicar Evatamee Satetaclinvkidr OMrrrslryotHktaaa. BosiieosSdreet.

9 0/ WorryaFree SignaL ReLiabiLity
• :0 DIRECTV deLivers a crystal clear picture—rain or shine

• DIRECTY has always been 100% digital

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dotby® DigitaL 5.1 surround soundV

$fl Start-Up Costs
U Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE ProfessionaL Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom
osrss1nmnndsrnowwnderedil;andtcadrSr4retrnjthhdP& Irenuinoeineascoh.Ilsaonrereked. HuMsSiveRw*t HO 'ES tarot eenoerTcnddrent trOsDRECWHOprOtWlilr$a000kcCOSsknt$tU

mete OHtaCtvneeOnethdten HOkar tend eq*ient&orrgfrtRthtdkSdneertaerekSteMflttee0 nwJWtegndOSMIIS snldorpeletetr H &anlreslticdoesedet wrdilmesnp* 'Oilesctedileuequies lalnecerøorwmtbtntteee

and dftfloestajtUntecearecliCeofrsyeH hi raro terra WetedrerarSot w bereoeHohetG*ad*odaMfnCOM1OrtUt dkeWXOI*erSCeHdSetOr deteSt V000taIerSSblCIadeSJ nwQUSSnnnd*neSa&bemrrefllw.MdernUrtfr*Said5&dswonU
ertkylnarroktereiitredrmarhelertkyttratwiet AHO.LCHEWIPHO0HIIIHHIG9001t Fina000StarrnndSatwtlt4Elor3nteritho,a anturrtkrlilFreeSHThTttE (cr3

mrnths.nyatueot$OHSi UHIIOtA PU%RMINI060FFERPIRACCWIII Ieatrrndpntknoereoreoandprlces:CHHO1XIM$dhHMoa

ad CHOIC($5&Sffnatesr&W ironer roil Vt StljrCtOlCEprrsruiorrerari .cuetorno oral ejtrdtrererernnooeti*nrd roohoee& Wuwvprwbrebderedrrl etserid cetavrhorrceteer-nhtsrered UpeeolUwlysyweorecttoottee.ceHtomerwItIrevetvH

redeoipttorr ru twnlstodedbcusto.ereHretHtHECTVhiO.SUPrneldOrH rr,rrthettohoel HnwYwFç leers retailer] eedrnuetcen$ewkbthn Horrnsrttheroobettlnns. Hrbateb4ned-U
wtoknnftermcelpt,t mberednwjtta111U-lilweebtnrHiSIt4aOOdmIetlwl.ThlfN

aem&rE,THEENOHFPHONOTIOHStPRICEPEHIOOIS

CUSTOMER ne ICItII1ACTORtCWTOCRAHGESO %ThEH*LLSMVIC
oToNAntAuYcevtHHEATuvoMLeagHaTEs1foSl LEASEFEEF001HESECOHDAHDEACHAOHJT HAL EcbwotrecboeprtdrfldirctceirOacflaei UUECIY%stan

hose rostra Suet rrrhktsacceostedrarri000 A tSr uSa pwsxaroo*WpricMe w'w )U?TANT HEW
menced o4rreet tusturd rrbotrarqokesectiwnbw or the DIOIEG XIPA pr*et$etllhmiw ekere. EMIILMO UtrOher ebretJe*amtl oreqqethinot*eaOSon%ioehSt

SIekir ehntItndaMOgPktEEROtO ChOICE proprwg packaoe. 000eer'uke l$ehaJamtrDMcessdeeIliWmol rubdtee 000ilotrneeAJttiiOHENJVAltCro EOttWHtNO eroairr'tH ORECWC HOOL)HOI& andwdpnrrewieteoodteltal$4C*rwteakerkn bmtortnOereSIapTJTfllLE$SE;

Puckered 24 .erthselarpemtttvbnte rrruraoeel$ paotulnifltlfhi* ceaborel erqod$ie totereikreatrrwcobredlo rrjb PAOLIJHETOACTIVAIEALLOPIIIO
OMOCWSTSTUI EttUrPMtltT HIACCORIWC( WIIIIIHE ECIJIPHEHI LEA%AHDEHOOHNAYHESIJLTIH ACttAHHEOF$150PER

HECOIHIH ROTACINATEO 11000 1MLID IOAIOTAHI0000 PAOGUA&IMOIS. HeaLCIVHAVCHAROEAPRHHADCOFEEOF S410.HECELVERS
A0EATAtL1INESPHOPLH1TOFIHHEC1VAHONHSTHEHE1ME opoHwtCtuAlloofop000vlco,oenollr000r.FESSAPPLT.vtslrdt000tn.neoen

CALLO-Aao-oteEcwr000ElMLtProocavetes ririctrt bmosScerddtaeeustarhoehreeeetawOe1t Pddrg rreileotiellevrsrndtectaded
RecertefUHECWpreHrene*eteeewedtOrte DTtC VEnter erewnvtaooueoddetdbrctrxor&teaatnndhrwnr t4ettultl 000tsonedceme,ko(ltrmnHoa

MOot tn&SlIPNOoorSrrtEedwhsiM
trees eameoasaeoemd usarerrotsteoedhedlro set melntatr&HCMOtrrch HadnersandNEOAItAkCO ow rroaderserteeerederooewed wESAOSI*rUateAddeilcksesdwtNaStARefldattStdR tnVasuwrnd ererkerashadnrnwbstouewatiflatkerdaamferStrdrC&

dote Radrg, t asrHtyuaStAO Oigflettrreerekvnnt [K ALt ekida teemed. tD2HOS ORICtV.tt OtHECWeed Owtycteoetertgu tee.CAXtEf.E0tlCE
ttRdendfAHtnrre hndrrorbsoleletCer.trrtdoetb&teedeeelkened eendeemrrke rathe pwpedyrltkntrrapecdrearere oci o

30L00644623

#1
in Sports
If you caLL yourseLf a sports fan, caLL now• Only DIRECTV offers aLL this:

NATIONAL SPORTS • Gulf Chaneel REGIONAL SPORTS • SportSootlr PREMIUM SPOUTS PACKAGES3

CHANNELS • GeITV NETWORKS • Spertalinre Dirts • EXCLUSIVE: HFLSIONDAYTICKET"

• Big Ten Network • NLB Network • Attitude Sports • Sate Spools • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS®

• CBS ColteHe Sports • NBA IV & Eotentoinmret • The Mtn. • FREE: NASCAR HotPont'

• ESPN • NFL Hotwork • CSN 15 okannets) • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • NH Network • FSN (13 chomne(s) • ESPN OsmePlen

• ESPH Classic • Ootdnerchonrei • FSN Prime Ticket • MLH EXTRA INNINGS®

• ESPNEWS • SPEED • MASH • MIS Diroct KIck'

• ESPNU • Tneels Chaeout • NSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Foe Soccer Chaeeei • TVG • MSG PIUS • MIII" CENTER iCE"

• Fan Spurts en Eopaoel • VERSUS • HESN • SetantaSportC

• FUEITV • SporlaNetNeerYork
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'lL give you major savings

Ff 'tEE
DH.RECTV® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade

1O8 value! The WREcTV® HD DVR Receiver lets you enjoy your
______ _____________ favorite shows In stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once while watching a third

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer1

_____ —
• Access over 130 of your favorite channeLs in HOt

With activation of CHOICE XIRA prngrammlvg or hiIier. With activation of CHOICE XTRA pvogramming n/ highorf

O,seid7IlIlI9&uetasnd oontrov ed0.cratilcatd reqd.Heocualoesii mety. Ite eteqd.Mostmn1nliipngraimifl 050 Tvicn&!5HOAcces.) KarMrvaa0ebtesspnraety. 81590 io l0&dMlvayftemaynppI SeIorMloUerdetaIIs

I CALL I 477.912—3291 to scheciute your free instaLlation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we11 do the rest for you

Now Available!

HIGH-SPEED

lNTERNET"Switch now! 1877-912-3291 or directv.com

+

FOR 3 MONTHS

loOBAinerlcanCestornersatiofacHon Index, Uxiversilyof Michigan Business School

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1•

HB staiz W11ME.
7 Channels 12 ChanneLs 9 ChannBls

&f.Ism0yvaiy.

I
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one full year

THE CHOICE PACKAGE

ThTVpgethEATCALLE!
!1 Over O AU-DIgItaL ChanneLs JCA am ___

i1 LocaL Channels Included in Every Package*
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CWand MyTV

FREE for 3 Months—$38 Value! SWllME
9ChanneCs jfej L34M '

1?1 FREE Prof essionat installation In up to 4 rooms -ciFi 4i 9 And more!
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

$39! Want even more for yoUr money?
Foijust $5 more a rnontl get everything in the CJIQICE package, itzs

lOR 12 MONTHS

THE CHOICE XTRAT'° PACKAGE

More ane ov au vue
G MORE CHANNELS aMC bjg wa current.

F?S FREE for 3 MOflthS—$108 Value!
28 Premium Movie ChanneLs HB StIZ bg.W1IME fl :.' • IFC I

7Ch.nnOlI IOC),innsLi YCan,..r,

g FREE HD DVR or DVR Receiver Upgrade°
C09D

* fl ,llinllY SP ffhff

• -.- . And morel

-4

PTIMOPACOE 29
1ttY FOR 12 NONTHS

gOver I L5t of the Best Spanish niL
I

and EngLish-Language Channels I

ereRxedee$lObulcrVlInaLf00I2t00xecifftermdJDr And morel I

mruba

Octera eel 1PM & ore based on appeased credit. Credit card reqd. Newcuatomers city. tiense neqi. Heel ma prrgzarrerrerp. liVR seMen &IoiHliitccosr.I LeaSt too of P5dlno Ii 2ed& er addi eeceiae,.

Ptrsocteao to PayrerView meuios &oseoto. Mt pneqromorlog & prraay subject In charr. Coarytexltuslom ratathtiao ixtra. $1&c5b ndtiry&delirorytesmayappty. See bolneofea foOt offer riotous.

Switch now! 1-877-9124291 or directv.com
Creditcardnstrrquiirdin HAaodPL 'Etlbltutytor Ieceichxenetsbaosdon serytco address. Prrte bratatlatiso htyhtyricovimondsd. lard.buaedphnrr ttasco.secllrn reqidred. UvliSthedndsr reqelioofnl to stat lorormotatrptierretnddlreW.eeia Iogm Renartetooaxelinusmay

vsry. Ia ralsiridar005, sctiedaiodIeceadiris)mrotherexr5obed. Dstyaratobtesuteotatarecoeeos Vtolt(uectv amrddvsrcbas trofdeIolt tloocceax DIRECTYKDpneu omoru.g.aoltOaexessfee i$lOhrioj.a DtRECIVSliratieDisKax ItO Recriori dHOteteeiolenequriuO? are reqoired. Nxmbernlltli

oharnetsvooles bpacbage setected. vAyailablItylllifiLdiuIyayebaoedOi seedce adducasand phone line. Serutcenntovailabteui atlareus. letornotsirsrcebdted seporaletybyaprefelred pronidee. lluntbr meorcostarner loqeitityfar service. Pilceavaiydrpeodirarpiovidoraird sea subject

Web eqe Monytume. Service IsoslyOlaUnbIe JroirreIect lnIer.eI Service Providers in cietaisareas ,scertatnspsads.
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I

2230 East Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245

DIRECTV.3AtlLLIT11(LtV1j

Important Information about the television service in
BatLwin

More TV. Less rnoey.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

Dear REDACTED

Vlt's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,

there's no way they'U be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels

in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIR ECTV wilt. So make the popular

hoice—join over 1 B million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECW.

Lock in your price for one fuLl year and save $21 a month.'

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month. You'll get aUyour local channels'

and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIMEth, Switching Is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professionat Installation. Plus,

ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HO DVR Receiver upgrade.'

EnjOy the best In HD,t sports and technology:

's DIRECTV has the most channeLs In HO—now over l3O!t

• NC#A MEGA MARCH MADNESS, NFL SUNDAY TICKET and
FREE NASCAR HotPss'—only on D1RECTV

• DIRECTV® DVR ScheduLer—set your home DVR from any cell phone

or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dotby' Digital 5.1

surround sound
• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reliability

Get heLp white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfactionover cable 8 years

running,tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems wilt affect you, just

switch to DIRECTV. CaLl 1-877-9123291 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. nHiae thIpH rithtea & IbWptt O h*. Wives eotheees SeooL

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

PLus, for a Limited time,
get aLL this:

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie.channets

1O8 value!

11B0 SIIWZ eWflME.
7 ChanneL, 12 Channels 9 ChanneLs

With aclisslios ,f CHOICE HIM' pogiasisiog vi Nghei

+

FREE
DIRECT V® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how

199 value!

+

FREE
ProfessionaL
InstalLation

In-up to 4 rooms

PS. Why settle for Less? Now'syour chance to leave cabLe and get the best in TV with DIRECT!.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
smooll backollvu,, 1,jcs&sosinHs5l1eL5diOIUdtO$I6bi1lU5di*O. lvi
vqd Free Ho ovo Roceser upgrade yalislion of CHOICO XTRH piograrondog oi highs. tToaccess IMCCIP 110 piogionaliog. as MActess

lee I$10!uio). ,OIR(C1VSHI,e Oisliso HO Hecoiver & HO television eqo9nssvt areeeqd. HunbervlH cbacosisvasieslilpackogs uvioclig.

Want to keep it simple?
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OVER

13fl HO ChanneLs
DIRECTV has the most channets in brilLiant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHD • CSN BayAzeaHO • FSNF(OrIfO HO" • 11GW-HO • SCiFithawitiHU

• ASCHD(Eosti • CSNChICa9oND • FSNMkIwestHO • IlistoryilD • SCJICeCtIOrOOIHD

• AOCHOIWeuU • CSN1fid-Atlariticilil • FSNNorthHD • NASNHO' • SHOWI1MEHD

• ABCFarnltyHD • CSNNuwEugtandIW • FSNNodkwestRO • MGMHD • SHOWT1MEHUIWesI)

• AthtodeHD' • CSTVHH • FSNOh1oHD" • MiUftetwork • SlWWlIMEExtreingHD

• AnImalPIenetHO • OiscoveiyChaunmlHfl • FSNPiltsburghHfl • NSGHD • SHOWTIl4EShowcaseHU

• $iTenNetworkHO • OisneychanoelHO • FSNPnlmericketHO • kISGFUJSKO • SHOWTIME2HD

• BingraphyflO • DinnayXOHO • FSNRockyMuIiitaInRO • MTVHD • SrelthsenlanChiieLHD

• BravoHO ' E$PNHO • FSI1SQEJIhHD • NalloavlGeopoybic • SHYHD

• Car1oouNetwokHD • ESPN?HD • FSNSouthwosiHO ChaunetHO • SPEE000

• COSHOtEasI) • ESPNEWSIIO • FSOIWesIBD • NBATVHD • SgUelVIID

• CBSHOIWestJ • FodNetwuikHD • FIJELTYHO • NBCHOI(asl) • SpoitSOUtkHD

• CloemaxNDlEastl • FOXHUlEast) • EXit) • NBCHD(West) • Spertsli000hTnIlD*

• ClneinnxHOMest8 • FOXHOIWesII • Golf ChennetiD • NESOHO • StaraCemedyiD

• CI4THO • Fuo6uslriossNetwxrkHD • H8OI1D(EistI • NFLNetwsikiO • StarsEdjeilD

• CNOCHD. • FenUewsCiiwwetIiD • HBOIID(Westl • NHLHetworhHtl • Stare Wl(Enst)

• CNHHO • FSNAtirwraHO • HOihentei • NIckHD • StatzHD)Wnst)

• ComedyCentralHD • FSNCtncInnatiHO" • HDNeI • PalladiaHO • StwzKIds&FanHyHD

• Crtmn&InvestlgafloeHD • FSNDu(roitIlO • HDNetilontes • PtanetGreeniD • SuoSpouleiW

TonccesrIIIREClVi pra nnsi. anIO)Accuskl t$lO(pao.)n OIRECIVSihireUIsIi,ia lNRnceivui&HDlohaiok pmteteqd. Hombwoi liD cisneIs,denypadnge$d.'r!nuuAb

• 1BS1nHD

• tenets Chamiet HO

The 101 NetworkHD

• TheiluvioChonnetliO
• TteWealhwChannetHO
• TICHD
• 101110
• UninersatfiD
• USANetworkHD
• VERSUSHO

• VH1HO
• YESNetwndcHD

• PayPerViewchanne(s)uptoTl)

• Plus. an eaer-gwwing ilhneyot

Os-Demand niovles& shows

in Sports
If you caLl yourself a sports fan, call now. Only DIRECTV offers all this:

NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS • SportSouth PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGESO

CHANNELS • GuIW NETWORKS • SportsTinre Ohio • EXCLUSIVE: NFL SUNDAY TICKET

• Big Ten Network • MID Net Work • Altitude Sports • Sun Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA@ MEGA MARCH MADNESS5'

• CBS ColLege Sports • NBA TV & Entertainment • The 14th, • FREE: NASCAR HotPau

• ESPN • Nil. Network • CSN (5 channeLs) • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • Hill Network • FSN (13 channeLs! • ESPK GamoPlan

• ESPN C(asoic • Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MID EXTRA WNIN6S5'

• ESPNEWS • SPEED • MASK • MIS Direct Kick"

• ESPHU • tennis Channel • 1450 • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• faxSoccnr Channel • 1V6 • 1456 PLUS • NHI5' CENTER ICE°

• Fox Spurts en Espatot • VERSUS • NFSN • Setanto Sports"

• FUELTV • SportsiletNewlork

B
Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfactior ratings than cabLett

• Over 18 miLLion families have aLready made the switch to OIRECTV
tihswIestnr1Ion,lcakte&saIeitte1Y ,rm4ltFsnOlNleWaflcesuOma Sstnlaction b tthtorstyt lilidiØBusiWoa Sstwt

9 0/ WorryFree SignaL ReLiability
• iO DRECTV delivers a crystal clear picture—rain or shine

$tI Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom

#1

• DIRECIVhas always been 100%digitat

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dotby® Digital 5.1 surround soufldv

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE ProfessionaL InstalLation in up to 4 rooms
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FREE
DIIRCTV® HD OVER

Receiver upgrade
Vp

MoDels mayvaiy

The DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows In stunning HO—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once white watching a third
• With DIRECTV. you can set your home DVR from

any celt phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HOt

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or hgbes

nvR e&Ior000 stHacdwasasl s.oflte1y$l5tIsllva &d Ils eeuieyapply. SeebacloffeDdeIaS.

1. CALL I —87791 2—3291 to schedule your free Installation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3 SIT BACK and well do the rest for you

Switch now! 1-877412-3291 or directvcom

Now Available!

HIGHSPEEfl

:IMT[RNEJ

REDACTED

Charter has major issues•
well give you major savings

DIRECIY ranks #1 among tL rgut national cabfe&saleUlteWPrOVlderS
_..nvonican Cunfamer SaIl Jaction Index, University of Michigan OuninesoS

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

I HB StTiiME.
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Channels

______—
With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or Nghar
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one full year

bR 2MON1H The TV package that BEATS CALE!

More charrneLs movfle and vaWie!
Ed 5) MORE CHANNELS

1

aMO
•

4a. epm gç currint.. S
EdFREEtor3Months—siosvawet

28 Premium Movie ChanneLs 080 S*UJZ tWi1ME,
7channal. t2Ch.nnt. 9Clwnath

Ed FREE ND DVR or DVR Receiver Upgrade°

*4
rn
U

411)93

te
-é ufifl1T

k
'•.t t• IFC

e
•
a
@

* nb 4; SaP sVtW

s4t S •• 4i And more!
Rodrismoyvaqi
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THE CHOICE5M PACKAGE

SAVE

21 Imo.
FOR ONE-

FOIl. YEAR

Ed Over 150 AlL-Digital Channels

Ed LocaL Channels IncLuded in Every Packag&
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CWand MyTY

Ed FREEfor 3 Months—$38 Value! iflJIWIIME.
9 Cteannals

Ed FREE Prof essionat InstaLlation In up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

fl ewueaiamme Beft 1ai ?i

' * S
aA E3 U And moral

THE CHOICE xTRAru PACKAGE

I

Want to keep it simple?

Get OIRECTV for LESS!

THE ÔPTThIO MAr PACKAGE —
DIRECTV

mew Choces for the wRiote famuty! FOR 12 NONTHr

Over 150 of the Best Spanish -"
and English-Language Channels EED
*Pdceeelucledlecludaea$Iottllcrrdlt(meterllcoosecatKemao.attereethru naO 4 And more!
oread-'meebatt

Offnneudulliot&eeebmseaappaeeedcredlt CredIt cardre(d. Rmmcaatwnerseaty.tleaae reqZ tl.stmahetaie psaguaneriey. EVIl eesdcetlerfltAccessjLeasmfreat$thet baa lud&eaeddIreceirre.
Plea access to Pay Pro steam nruvtrs& roeulo. Alt puegmoestsg & pdclgaeNect toebaagt Carsptraflpstms laatattabtoa exta $aH.tstaeluagadeoaeeybeemayayptytsrr betrretoutsll stterdr(aEa.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

maths elaap oloCcE:-- rArLuanoAclavAerArLur 'InesItcI C aeolsru IaaIrsscas ssmbl.u000n..Ens IN IncLuuIrel.ae IIUUEI1UUPr P501 deals IIlIj b5flIjQ5 SIP
RECEIVER Not ACTIVATEE. WTRU FAILTOMAINT*tR THOR P110HAMMIEIO. DIRECWItAYCRAROEA PRORATED FEE 011400. RECRIHEHSARE ATALLTIMES PROPERTY OF TIIEECIVARO 14110181 REfERRED EPOIICAI1CELLAOIOIIOI SERVICE, ORAROtTtORAL FEES APPLY.

tldtrrcte.caueOACAtLt.000•OIHOCTHF000ETAILS. Preerammiet. psiclao.tereeaadcoortitiars sabivcttacharEaabeeytisraa.Pddeereeideallat. tasearattactaded. ReceiplettbRfttVpeegeammiegiaeut*ct tetheORtcvcustomesAossrmeab:copyprerldedatdkeclu.eoer/lallebaudia
-trot bEt. HBO loamiaicr reads att,meHoeOtlice Inc. SEHWTIHE aedralaled mesireere selliatrsedsradenrssks ottlhaestlare tietemsebs tac.a EoSCeaayeay. Stasaerdaelatrd tharraeteaadsrsvica marirsase bhrpsejserlyst DIsco Eesarbairinurt, EEC. (tfltitt OIHECOO. cc. DIHtCtHaed abe Cycteae

by Iuoe, CROCI. CHOICEOTRA. FAPELt,EPIIHO llASard HtfiltltNlsasatradeeserburtOlREctP, lrc.Atlsther trsdraraeksoedsesoicosrsarbasrrthrpampsrtyetlhels seapectlve armors.
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• 2230 East mperia1 Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245

DI R E CT V.
M15LU TLYI$IO5

Important information about the television service in
Chesterfield

REDACTED

iiJi tnr.u • RI I)A(' 111)este

More TV Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

Dear REDACTED

it's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their probLems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV wilL So make the popular
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECW.

Lock in your price for one full year and save $21 a mOnth.

Get over 150 channels for only $34" a month.' You'll get alt your local channels'
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIMEo Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation, Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HO DVR Receiver upgrade.°

Enjoy the best In HD,t sports end technology:

• DIRECTV has the most channeLs In HO—now over 130 I

• NCA.Ae MEGA MARCH MADNESS,e NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPass"—only on DIREC1V

• DIRECTV DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

• 100% dIgital picture on every channel and Dolby° DigitaL 5.1

surround soundv
• Worry-free 99.9% signal reliability

Get help while you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-9123291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. ttii th me& O1V VOAJwrtis1o,ne 5aIe.U wUyo9thgin OuskSckt

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

Plus, for a limited time,
get aLL this:

3 MONTHS

FREE,
•

2Bprernium
movie channels

1O8 value!

HD staz fliIIE
7Channets 12 Channels 9 ChanneLs

WdhativaH,n.o1 CHOICL XIRA!' parenminO arkIet

+

FREE
DIRECT V® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how

$9 value!

+

FREE
Prof essioñat
InstalLation

In up to 4rooms

P.S. Why settle for less? Now's your. chance to Leave cable.and get the best in TV with DIRECT V.

Switch now! 1-877412-3291 or directv.com
iend 7fl(OH&,eba,d osapprevs4credLt; c,dittrd ieqd. UewcsIwrnonly. ILeasereqd. HastsalaWn piogiammir. OVI e;yke&(er l5Access.tLesseteeof $Sfrn. for rrd&ee. addi rece4yeI. Csr tox/Ciiolom ioslattsIhn, ra.19.9S harrlin9&daliveIy(ee ap$f Soe,d1
soo back of Lettar 'Prke&oaaioIs lellectid iackd $I6bVt creI/raa.for 12 stoutly, moo, allot toilet or maO-la rebate. pbs an addi $Sbtlbcradlilmo.

'hoe 110 OVO Rttelse u,rudow/acilValioe I CHOICO fTRApJOVfammteH or bpbir. tloeccott OIRICTVHO eogeeieirair. a, Iblkcceosfee I$iWraoLa OIHfCi YSlirnhlne Olsb,anHRecetvet & 1111 beteoision eqeiprsentare reqt Numberol 118 thnnaeisverlos bypodwe selected.

Want to keep It simple?
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5 NurnbersYouCanTrust
OVERI3n HO Channets
• DIRECTV has the most channels in briLLiant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHD • CSNBayAreaHD" • FSNFIonidaBD • HOW-HG • SClFIChanelHD

• ABCHDtEastJ • CSNEhlcegoHfl • FSNMidwestHD • HistoeyHO • ScleiehaioialHD

• AOCHDMesIJ CSIIMN•AItastlcllO • FSNtlorthHfl • MASNHD" • SHOWTIMEHD

• ABCFaprgtyHO • SNNewEngtairdHD • FSNNoithwestflD • 110MPW • SIIUWTIH(HDIWeaII

• AttiludeHD • CSIVHU • FSNOh1oHD" • MLBNetwork • SHOWTIMEEntooIeHO

• AnImatPlenetHB • OiscowtyCbannelHD • FSNPittsbIjrgkHD • 1456110 • SHffWlIMESItowcaseHO

• Bi9TenNetworkHD • GisnoyChanneiHO • FSNPdmeT1cIceIBB • I4SGPLBSHO • SH(raYI1ME2IID

• gehyIG) • DisnoyXoND • FsNRdqiMounlnioHD • NJVBD • SullthaOnlallth0000(HO

• BraynOD • ESPII ItO • FSHSspthHD • NaHraLGeographlc • SNYHO

• CanteonHelworkHO • ESPN2HD • FSNSnnthweatiID €haiawlHD • SPED110

• CBSHD(East) • ESPHEWSIIIJ • FSNWesIHD • BIGATVHD • SpIheTVHD

• €BSHDIWest) e foodttetwaskHD • FUELTVIID • NBCHD(Eastl • SporlScaJthHD

• CisemaeHD)EastJ e FOXHDt(astl • FXHD • NBCIID(Westl • SportsTlnreiiotI0"
• clnemaxHOLWestj • FOXIWIWosII • GolChanmtllD • NESNIID • SatzorneiyHD

• C14TRD • FexBuslneasNetwerkllO • HBDHDIEnst • NFLNetwo:kIlO • StanEdgaIIO

• CNHCIX. • FexKewschaiinetllo • HBOlIOMestJ • flhlLNetworRItO • StnrzHOlEast

• .CNNIW • FSNAsIeooaHD • ItOmeater • Nicklift • SIaroHDWstJ

• ComeCentealHD • FSNOncismtiHD • MONet • PattediaflO • StarzXids&FanityHO

• trki&lnventigat1enHD • FSNOntioitHD • HDHetMevies • PlunetGroonHO • SenSpodsilD

Tooccess U CIVH ogrnminiegaa HOMcns el$nWnwI, a OlRtCWSllmUne Disk antlO Receiser&HOteIe nequipnnntaressqt ilembar Wthetsvnries bypackaDeseteded "6aiiiesosI

• TBSMHD
• Tennlschaonetpfl

• TheltJlNetwoekHO
• lbel4oy[ntftaeaetHD

• The WeatheeChaonnlHD
• TICIID
• THIHD
• UnlyersalllO

• USANeIwo,kHD
• VERSUSHI1

• VH1IID
• TESHntworkHD
• PayPerViewchainanls)upto3l)

• Ptus.aneverjrowinglibsnryof

On-Demand ninnies &shnws

in Sports
If you call yourself a sports fans call now. OnLy DIRECTV offers alt this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS • SportSouth PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGES

CHANNELS • l3olTV NEIWORKS • Sportslimeehio • EXCLUSIVE:NFLSUNDAYTICKET

• Big Tee Network • U4LB Network • Attitude Sports • Snin Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA MEGA MARCH MADNESSG

• CBS College Sports • NBA TV & Eraterlninment • The tile. • FREE: HASCAR IletPas?

• ESPN • NFL Network • CSN (6 channels) • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • NUL Network • FSN (13 channels) • ESPN Gamertan

• ESPH Ctassic • Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • 14111 EXTRA INNINGS

• ESPNEWS • SPEEO • MASH • 1415 OirectKick

• ESPNU • tennis Channel • MSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Fox Soccer Channel • TVG • 1450 PLUS • NHL° CENTER ICF'

• Fox Sports en (spatot • VERSUS • NEON • Salade Sports

• FUEL TV • SportoNet Now York

8 Years Running, D!RECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabtett

• Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
ftieeg thelarniL on Icab1n&satetiseW dnLtBODOcaaCuotamnI Satislaclior Inlec R otyoIWctlaa Insiniso Schont

9 99% Worry-Free Signal ReLiability
DIRECTV delivers a crystal cLear picture—rain or shine

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

Switch now! 1477-912-3291 or directvcom
-. -- _._I__
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#1

• D(RECTV has always been 100% digital.

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dolbyea Digital 5.1 surround sound'7

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional Installation in up to 4yooms

Oil—
Iconoanneaongssmdacsa1relstnnilndeflWinnlShGnLi&Ol
Ale RachibyiDi2HI9hhAP0 Oi5ftaltntustatweriUtC.M Rtneenanve& AIflUH9OWECN, isv UItECIVerelthnL5dcra Design tagn.OInItt.CnmcT AlMa LYon OttACIV01herIraduIlrnrkiaadrafliCtflOIbcal,llWl000nOtYDi netusnipecthinnvnent
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'll give yoU major savings

FR' 'EE
DIIRECTV®HD DVR

Receiver

1O8 value! ' The DIRECT V® 'HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite showè In stunning HP—Whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once whiLe watching a third

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any ceLl phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With actiyaOon of CHOICE XIRK pJcgrmming or highw'°

1. CALL 1877—912—3291 to sthedute your free installation

2 SELECT the programming package you want

3 ST BACK and we'll do the rest for you

NowAvailable!

HIGH-SPEED

JNTERNET
t11rQUICl

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

FREE.
FOR 3 MONTHS

_,..J merlcen CustomerSotlsfacUon Index, Lilversityot. lIchIan Busrnoss....rnol

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

rHa
7 ChanneLs

Stirz
12 ChanneLs

IWUME.
9 ChannOts

With acUvatlon of CHOICE XTRA xogrammIng or higher'

AhF..?IflflO5.. IInwnwinMd-r,.OItd,thI
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ore chanaieUs movs aS vaLue!

•0
And morel
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Is charge at anytime. Service is aetyavalabte lresnaetect IarrrnetSernice Prrviderstaoertebr areesescertain speeds. Seperataappeletiaeet lsnloleeeat Inntattallsun maybe reqeiredtquiprneet eraylreraquiedsind sold sapa'alely.Slart-up cesle. leonard elba' lees mayepyly.Computer syarere

reqetrerreslsnseybyprseldec leretseed condldesaferselected Internal Service Provider apy.Hl•Speed Ieteeeet bill ceeditrerill beappliadleyesr OIRECOVbiIL lnlereetarrd OlRECTVaeeaice cemrnllvseelsrqehed. Othee reetriclloeeepply. iectedes Eegtirh.tasgaage bleakest cbaraielswitb
alternate Stranislr4arseane etadis aedlltASaldIIIe Radle channels. *WLtCRdhIPIOGR*MMtlII egFlR: lreellBG.$Isrremi SIIDWTI1AE bail meelha.aneleaet $151. ieee SHOWTIHE tee 3rrreatbs.eeatee ,t$Otll. LIMIT WI! PllO1R*ttMhllt OFFIRPIRACCOU1It Featured pachageremes ad
prices: CHOICE XIRA$4OjP/ms, CHOICE $55.VtIesa sedOfltetO tthS$39.fl!ere. In erdertereceire Oil bill credit lerOPittO Miltceslemer eeratsebmlt retearetsem teller or byraeil. Iv order to necainetudl $21 ceedil tee CHOICE programming erblphee. cesteenerretantoeboilt rebate lermsetbrt
tact register acceual en dlrecrn.cnenpderls caere redaneptise. Vatbte-ere! address ercdoeuseeete recelee e-maltsreqetred. Ups OIRECIV Syelemectlnellerr.eeatemaewtllrecatea rederapitaatrretreelteers Itarcledadler crreleeaerellret DIRECTObtIt. aaepareleanaltteger. to the elsIe
cltlewYerh. tram ralatteraredmsatcemptywtth Ito terms etttelaelrecllsna. Rebate begtesit—Rweebaatter eecelptspanllnerelempllvra arl—iZweehafsrmalt•Ieredeieyltsa. Tteeetngelpeeseoffemralyrtcedapeeds sal redamptlaredete.Acesnvt meal beia etedstaridins. as

All. SERVLCE$WILLAUTOhIATICALLTCOIIIINIEATTIIETIIE1fPREVAIUIIGRAIESJPICIIJDLLISIIIE$TIHD. LEASEFIEFORTHCSECRNtIARR EACIHAIIDIIIONAIRTC1LVIR, Pactragrputciegstdirectv.carnlpachages. OlRECtVSysters bass tealerelhat restnictsacceeslachanrele. lecerlats
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Pick your DIRECTY® package and Lock in your price
forofle fULL year

: PACKAGE

El Over ThO Alt-Digital Channels

The TV package that SEATS ALE

SAVE

l Local Channels Included in Every Package
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CW and MyTV

Li?! FREE for 3 MOnths—$38 Value! 'WHME.
PCbaeneto

El FREE Professional installation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

•

wins

nnta aavnws

Litet/rne. cit r a
-acara e €3 j

ThE CHO!CE XTRATM PACKAGE

El 50 MORE CHANNELS attic

El FREE for 3 Months—sum Value!
28 Premium Movie thannets HBQ stair 4UWDME.

Ythaeevets ns channels ncr.ereers

El FREE HO DVR or DYR Receiver Upgrade°

sp4j7

IdQL RPisOLMN % current

fits,

tog,
• IFC a

nb A e mrn SE- ff
S And morel

lIedalsmayea

$ldbtlcredrdiaa.lm itcaasecetine nresebererlbeoeenat-ineetete pbmaotddl$SbllcreaIVrn tsr llccrsecerlermss.eheayeeeeghtereodlreclearnpnulenebaniredempesmtt'agde•mailaddrrss&ceeeest IvraceIeee.mattoree(d.

ASK AOOUT
THE FAMILYTM

PACKAGE

Want to keep it simple?

Get DURECTY ffor LESS

flWs&
THE ÔPTIMO MAr PACKAGE - 29 r"

D t R ECTV
maw Ch©öces f©r the whoLe famLy! FOR 12 MONTIIS* I

RI Over 150 of the Best 5panish
I

and English-Language Channels Q I

mussO 7Ij $ Andmorel
er mat-Is reLent

Oltrro sad W/lt Sore bored en approeed credit. Crrdil card re(d. tlewcertamrrs only. Reese teqd. Meet rnettlam pesgiamming. RVR service S/ur lIlt Accessi tease teeolE/isa. tar ted & ea. addlaeceieee.
Ptse access Is Pay Pea View manes S nests. Alt pregianotrg& prktsg mt/un Is closge. Ceerplen/Cisslom iraletlalise estee. $19.95 baerttirag&delieeey tee meysppty. Tee belner (or tell eltre dsleiln

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom

tdrneattasail eey Ot2(Civiaaearotaavevinspecbegel$t9.19/me. oc absent erqaeIi1ng istersatlseat aeavtce boedte required. FAII.IIRETO ACTIVAIRALLUP meat saetuie aesuitee traciaravures IN evs.raaceerracc wiie till esuareitrer ttasteaeaeurtaijre esmr UCOULT teeceasat lIE onat
PER RECEIVER NOTACTIPAIRO, II TOIL FAIl. TO MAIFIMIN YORO P500RAHMIFIO, tOII1ECTY HATCRAROE A PRORAtltt PLEOF $110. RECEIVEItSAREATALLIIHES PRO?CRTYOF lttRECTVAtdU MUST BEHETURNEP UPON CANCELLATION OTSERPICE, ORAPOIFIOO1AL EElS APPLY.

to the OtfitClVtmlesesi Aereemeat; caps paneided at dieecte.cem/Ispst and ie
FeanIlesI bitt. RIO lsasetvicerearkslflenrebarltttki Inc. SIIOWTIHE and retatsdeeattreaeeregialeeed taadrmeabselsherotierettalesaha iec. eCRS Ccsrpascy.Slara aedeelatedchaaarelassd seaeicl rraalrseaeltae prspeelyolSleur leletlalemenl. LIE. ®200YOIRECTY. tee. tUPECFvaed thrCyctete
Etrsige loge. CHOICE. CROtCEXTRA. FAMILY. OPIiI.tO HAS aid OLICCTV Mistre tradearrarks el INOtCIY.tnc.AU other Iradrasaalrs aedseeslee rnerbs are Ihnpaopetyeltheit reepacliaaeereera.
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ri 2230 East ImperiaL Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245

I DIRECTV.I
I IMUITI LIVlJ

Dear REDACTED

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,

there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels

in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV wilt. So make the popular

choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECN.

Lock in your price for one fulL year and save $21 a month..A

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month. You'll get alt your local channels'

and 3 FREE months of SHOW11ME9. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIREC'TV HO DVR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in HD,t sportsandtechnolOgyl
• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over '130!t

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS, NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPassm—only on DIRECTV*

• DIRECTV DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone

or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1

surround soundv
• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reliability

Get heLp white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years

running.t So instead of wondering how cabLe's problems will affect you, just

switch to DIRECTV. CaLL 1-817-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. jj DIebOL
Sincerely,

MichaeL Rogers, V.P. Marketing

More TV.. Less mouey.
Upgrade to D1RECTV now and get:

—!)

Plus, for a limited time,
get all this:

28 premIum
movie channeLs

1O8 value!

HB StUIZ oW11iYlE.
7 Chann&s 12 ChanneL. 9 Channets

With acth'atinn nt CHOECL XIRA" ptoamming ,rMghel

+

FREE
OIRECTV® HD DYR

Receiver upgrade
Ask tow

p199 value!

+

FREE
ProfessionaL
installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?

29
EVERYDAY LOW PRICE,

I h I IL1k j
3Ot8659498

P.S. Why settle for less? Now's your chance to leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECTY.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or.directvcom
O1ier end 117/Il? Inre bend,, ;ppiovndandil; cgditcerduqd. HewcnstnmeIS

1lEeasa reid. Most Inarntiiopnogoorsnaa. DVRs vice&/nrIIOAncoss.1 tenement $bjmo Isr2nd&eO. addlienivos. CoiiipLnx/tiisloiii i*sliILaIIoi extra.$1E95 hJadIln3&deUvceytee noyop9ly SenaddI

teisnsonbacketletmer.&s2oiOgn refleetd n,lu/,o$IôbllIcsedithnO.Iei 17c.iencuLi ,05.nIL0000hioeoirIoiI.hreb e.plu n.dlt$?bllluodit/ino.

re. Feee Him Ohm R omen upr
aIivnU,,eItUHlCEXTRAprOOl3flWiflO arhigleor. t1eaeasOIRtCTVHOPrnimi,mmlflg.8,HOM,S1eeI$7EIm .l,nDIRECTVStunlrneOek,oHORSCewei&IIOleh pnrestseneqd. Humbeeot HDcbannelsnniespnckaHenoteclsd.
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OVER

13O HDChannets
D1RECTV has the most channels in brilliant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHD • CSNBnyAreoHO" • [SNFlsiidsNO" • liSTY-HO • SciFithesoetllo

• AUCHO(EasII • CSNEhtcagoHO • FSNlHdaiestHD s Histerytifl . ScieeceCharmeiliD

• AUtitOIwest) • CSNMId-AUmrUcND • FSNNwIhHD • MASHHU" • SNUWTiMEIID

• ABCFariiilyHD • CSNftewlegiaeeltiD • FSNNnrIhwestHD • 140)1110 • SHOWTIMEHDIWestI

• Aitihidaith" • CSTVUD • FSNOHeHO" • MlftNetwoek • St(IWTiMEEslreweHO

• AximatPtanetflfl • SsceveryCteairndND • FSNPittshwrNU • 1450115 • SltOWIIMESiiewcaseItD

• SiTeoNetwnrkH0 • (UsneyChaneelllO a FSNPdmeTickelttQ • MSOPLUSHD • SNOWTIME2NU

• BlegraphyilU • Oisany0H0 • FSHRsckyMrnntaieHU • MIVUD • SmithsoninnchnremtilO

• SeasoNS • ESPHIIU • FSHSaathHD • Natiusal0engrepNc. • SNYHO

• CnrtxonNetwnikHO • (SF11255 • FSNSoathwestll5 CbmrselHO • SPEE000

• CBSHD[Easl) • ESPHEWSHD • FOil VtaslilD • NDATVNO • SpikelVilD

• COSNOMesI) • FeodilatwaekNO • FUELTVM) • NBCKOLEan1) • SpOIISOOIhHO

• CieeeeanilOlFasll • FOXHOIEest) • [XIII) • NBCIIU)WOSI) • SpotlslinieDhieIlO"

• Cineeoanl)D(WosI} • FOXHOMe5t) • OoWChanneIND • NFSNHO • Starzlomedyflfl

• CHTHO • FooganisessNeiworhHD • IIDDNO(East) • )lFLNelwoakHD • Starz(dgeIIO

• CHUCHOt • IesNewsChaorelHO • HUUHU)IttI • NULNntwerkHO • StarzHVIEasd

• CNNHO • FSNAdZOOaHQ • liSTheater • NickSO • StaixHUtWest)

• Cnrnedyteatrattib • FSNUreiuaiaUHO" • HONe) • PatladiaHU • StajzKids&FamftytID

• Crime&InvestigatlneHO • FSNOeIrnitHD • HflilelMevies • PlasetOreneHO • SnnSpoitsHO

loorcnsn OIIOCIVOO pregrnmsta, aotwkcosetoel$l0(iotla OiREtOYSiinrIS Oi,e'. mUD Recoivor&IlOteielsilu eqLipOWnlaIe reqd. enhorolflDclnoiieisnxrlns topaclanesekcted."OanwsOniY.

• TBS1sHH
• teeedsChnnselHfl

• The 101 IletwerkHB
• TheMsvieQmneetHD
• TheWealheaCkanenlus
• TLCNO
• TNTHD

• VoivereatHlD

• USMlelwerk III)
• VERSUSIIO

• VIII NO
• YESHeIworkHD
• PayPerViernchamieis)upte3i)
• Plus.nnevec-ginwiegiibrnryxf

OeDeroastmeaies&aliows

in Sports
If you calLyoursetf a sports fan, call now. Only DIRECTV offers alt this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • 6Lf Channel REOIONAL SPORTS • SporlSouth PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGES0

CHANNELS • GollY NETWORKS • Sportslimeflhio • EXCLUSIVE:NFLSUNDAYTICKEV

a Big Ten Netwerk • MIS Network • Attitude Sports • See Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA° MESA MARCH MADNESS'°

• CBS College Sports • NRA TV & Entertainment • The Mtn. a fft((; NASCAR HotPauC

• ESPN a HR Network a CSN [5 channels) a YES Netwerk a ESPN FULL COURT

a ESPN2 • 11111 Network • [SN (13 channels) • ESPN GamePlan

a ESPN Classic • Oetdeor Channel • FSN Prime tIcket • MIS EXTRA iNNiNGS00

a ESPNEWS a SPEED • MASH • MIS Direct KicIC

a ESPNU • Tennis Channel a 1450 a NBA LEAGUE PASS

• [as Soccer Chanant • TVG • IISG PLUS • NNL0 CENTER iCE

• Fox Sports en Espnilel • VERSUS • NESN • Setanta Sports'

a FUEL TV • SperisNel New Yerk

8 Years Running, DIRECT V Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabtett

• Over 18 miLlion famiLies have already made the switch to DIRECTV

stkwng the brgostrua&matcdito&satrtJle ltpravidos. Zuxennuirse Castonror Sensiaciron It naer&ornl I1lctogist:eieasSchsd.

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal Reliability
• iO DIRECTV delivers a crystal clear picture—rain or shine

• DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1 surround soun&

StartUp Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professionat Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1477-9124291 ordirectv.com
-seod7/llxlandawhsoodne nppnteduei;crsttrsedrnq tCdldestreqrhediflFthndP& boom enennety.rLfl001rxaIItt rusewnnonw pwrnn.v7l'uaw U
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CexicE $5&DTftooismdn to secnivelsti$21
weadboonMcanaOtvevnUhn.ePnneiRtCW5YSmacNee,t1001mwatr10e
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mnnbcomptywtbhbbobbonrl of Ibetmteeectevn.nobnln beleed-Swealee afterreeetolelneumerednOwtiefl.000-12 weflernrieult4e rodem$)na. Tksrbn
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'LL give you major savings

FREE
DRECTV HD DVR

Receiver upgrade

iiIiT1
1O8 value! The DIRECTV HP DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your

________ favorite shows In stunning HP—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once white watching a third

• With DRECTVP you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer1

- • Access over 130 of your favorite channeLs in HOt

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher

OftoscnO7fl9&are based mappondnedit;ceeditcardrnqd. Hawcmlaeo,smt It.esueeqd.MustmaiIotn peeraraatrgO1R se,yice&ior IiOJAccen.J tlaidvvannvaileNeoepaiately. $19 bhaadliq8 detFveiyloemayappty. See backfotfetl e?lrdetats.

I CALL I —8774123291 to schedule your free Installation

2 SELECT the programming package you want

3 ST SACK and welL do the rest for you

NowAva liable!

HIGH-SPEEO

INTERN El'Switch now! I 477-9124291 or directvmcom

- among tho Largest national cable &satetlmtelV providers noisily of Mithlgan Business School

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

iiNMi1
L

Channels 12 ChanneLs 9 Channels

J
th activation ot CHOICE XTRA programnmkig or higher
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and Lock in your price
for one fuLL year

THE CHWCt PACKAGE

The TV package that !AT5 ©ALE

SAVE
$ 21/mo.

OR ONE
iLL V

4ore channets moviles and vatue!

50 MORE CHANNELS MC Mo. PprIJa "Thj current.. S?J4 * Ws.

FREE for 3 Months—sloe Value!
28 Premium Movie ChanneLs HB statz CIWUME. a4

titt ts..

tfr.
M

Jj
vñt

• IFC
•

.J2r.

%

gftHDDvRorDvRReceiverupgnd( togs

rib rw
'0 -

some scjp
9

gggg

,& • t Andmorol
Notate mayva.
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'taaiishitityllHgibiily reaykrhasud em seraLcesddressarrd phsrmeiiet. Service uotanaltable iealtaeas. iaturrtuemetcebltledseparatetybya peeleered provider. Must be aereesuteerer

Heqortilptrr service. Pdceueaaydepredieo so proridtr aadare me*cI

to changeataey tone. Sereiceioemdyavoiiable Freer select IstemeetSeraice Peeuidernin certobuoreasse certaim
speedt. Separateappoiatretal tar inFerrer irmnlultbiieoraaybe required. Oqulpmea nay be required rendsaid separately. Strrt-rapcaats.laooserd rtharteasrrayrppty.Cemprter spulera

reqrlserrrerrtn earybypeerider. teems trrd covditirrs far selected tuterret Sereice Provider apsis. Huh-Seed baterett bitlcredtamrllheapldiedtOyeur 010(018 trill. Internet asS tilutClvseraicecerreulmtats reqeired. Other rearririleresupply. °leciadautegilate-iaesuap broadcast ctmaaetawith

ailereateSpaaisla-iaussaoa audio tirdxM Sateitira Radio cisrerts. i!uJ&OEOIFIPR0000IIIVIHAOFPER: Free 000. $larrarrdSJIOAVTOlEIail
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prices: CHOICE ttlFiA$tO.VROnr.. 00010€ $S5.OtIera. sod OPTIHO NAS$3I.IOOIO In arder to receive $10 biltcmdh tar
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Oioc0105yetemactieatlao, ctsnteseurwili receleaaedeerptlner teatracttorrs(Iecladed Its coetamer'altratOl0000tbilt1aauperttemattlaaar.ttltheatate
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markets. prrgraermairg4reicieg rranearp. lOOteR INSTANt R0MllnAdaaeced eqsipmeet inetaet rebele reqoieesaclieatiin rftlreCtiotCf
010thpuclcaoe I$toitlerraiarabove. FAMiLIAR UL000erobontiadewerld eeaeyquuttyino 'emteeeatieetl stroke booths. catch shall brciude the PULFE0010
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P10 OI1018YA0080I1I. i9lOyALl4lJQ$: Steward prelesslermol iosaaoaliree euty. Cseqrtesitsstem 'metaltalina estee. SY$10H LEASEs Purchase at

Oil msrdhrel sey Ol0001Vbaseprooeemmirs ssckaoe I000$OIms.nrabeou) re qualileisms interealissot eorercebcemoereqtm'eed. FAILURE
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PlSITdirtctv.cnsn0RCALL1_0OO.0IRECOVFOROETAiLS.PrO0nurrtmi5U.Prknr0.rrtt5asSco0r50l4tet lachsmrgraranylire.PricieuraetdeetiaLlereaualirctuded.
Recetyr,IORtClPpstgOamrsirrgissObItcIteIbeOiFECTR Cnolerrresooreeerrel:capypaaeidedaEdireciv.csadleSattedls
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Oeslgalegs. COOICE.CHOIC1 XTRA. FAMILY, OPtuI4O NASsod Oi000IY bldsamr Iradenaarbsef 001059. irc.A1I utbertrademerkseedsemnicamadrsaretbrpreperryrl drain tespectinerarsers

miat flflCiaae.mn

g Over ISO AU-Digital Channels

RI Local Channels Included in Every Package°
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CWand MyTY

-

RI FREE for 3 Months—tie Value!
iWJIME.Cheaneta

RI FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms

-

No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

•sfleaetrrca E!* mr5

1E —'— PYFX a:iy

Utètime. (U'°mt r Q 4- 0
€3 4' 3 And more!

THE CHOICE XTRATM PACKAGE

ASK ARGOT
THE FAMILY'TM

PACKAGE

Want to keep it simple?

Get APJEiCTV br LEW
[

ti THEÔP11MOMASmP !E_
DIR EC.TV

mas Chellcn ff©r the whoLe ffamy! FOR 12 MONTHt

RI Over I O of the Best Spanish
.

and EngLish-Language Channels
- " oL!

lnlcereoecladisdadrsa$ltbVtceedtt/ms.lerl?cereecaiieeflrtmlteteatna
. un.ø 4- And morel

wmroO-brsubato

Olivia ret 711/ER & are based urn approved ceediL Credit card raq4 Iltoacasteerera arty. Iteaae seq'S. Must eeotrdsla preSramrrdul 000 serotce 0/er HO
Access.) Lease tee to $5/era. ton ted & vs aSIA seaelaee.

teas acceas to Pay Par Vewrrodes & meets All pergraremrs9 &pddrg sabjecl tr cbaeot Courptes/CeaBAs inrstsllalieu enlea. $19.90
hardony&deitearyteeroayayyly.See brlew FeelsU altar delete.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom
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MoreTV, Less money..2230 East Imperiat Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245 Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

ECTV.J$AilLLI 1LIViIfON

Stop worrying about charter going bankrupt.
Switch to DIRECTV and save $21 a monthA for one fuU year.

REDACTED

RII)\( I II)

It's OffiCial: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the Latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But D.IRECTV wilL So make the popular
choice—join over 18 milLion families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one full year and save $21 a month.A
Get over 150 channels for only $34°' a month. You'll get all your local channeLs'
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in HDJ, sports and technology:

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over 13O!
• NCAA MEGA MARCH MADNESS,NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPass—.onty on D1RECTV

• DIRECTV DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any ceLl phone
or computer1

• 100%dIgftat picture on every channeL and Dotby® Digital 5.1
surround sound''

• Worry-free 99.9% signal reliability

Get heLp while you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cabLe 8 years
running.t So instead of wondering how cable's problems wiLlaffect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-866-834-0830 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. flAo&th iooI ioOsmIbIs& hIOH wpiaoius 2wimnCioInai vtioakd Iki1'.ai oJMet mcwSdiL

SincereLy,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

PLus, for a limited time,
get alt this:

P.S. Why settle for tess? Now's your chance to Leave cable and get the best In TVwith DIRECTV.

Switch now! I -866834O83O or directvcom
ced cediIcirdreq Hewwtomei,,nLy.

esonbackeUefln. '?ric&,, eiel todhc,dea$ltbiOciedJUms 1er12cowecuIi .afteiwUneorsaiI.hfebete pIosanad1$ it! 4itfio Ioi flcotiY eDewhwyouro9isterondkectecQmpdorIg,ebat,I,d,sptjwyaodea,Kadres&c,ww(t, IeCeiyee•majI
d. 'Free HO ovo Receoir uprodeeelacueatieri 0! CHOIC XIRA pioramste er hiOhee. tloaccoss DIIIICIVH

oteamie!,,nHP.kceoss I [$ltlme.IDIRECTySIim1(wOts!i .e tO RocIeer& HOteLevieone ipoea! are reqi.

Dear REDACTED

3 MONTHS

FREE_
:28 premium

movie thannets

1O8 value!

H8 StUIZ sWTh1L
7 Channel; 12 Channels 9 Channels

With !cthmlIeeoVtfiOlCEXlRA" pFne,00mtree! h(lier'

+

FREE
DIRECTV®HD DVR

Receiver.upgrade
Ask how'

value!

+

FREE
Professional
IflSt!tIatlofl

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep It simple?
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OVER
l')fl HDChannetsI U DIRECTV has the most channeLs in brilLiant high detinition—now over 130!

• SNBOyAFeOHB" • FSf4FloridoliD" USIV-HD • StlF1OaonelIlO

• ABC HD(Easli • CSNCldogoIiD • FSNIUdwestH0 • lllstofyHO • SciorsuChonnelUD

• ARCHOIWest) • tSR tRdAtlantkHD • FSNNOIIIHD • 14A5N110 • SHQWIIM(HD

• A8CFanLy0D • tSNRow(nglenfH0 • FSNKorthwestRD • MOMIID • SHOWIV4EIWIWesIJ

• AllitodeflO" • CSTVIIU • ISNOhIOHO" • MiRNetwerk • S11OWT*IE ExtreniefO

• AnirnatPlanetHD • BiscoveryCtianneLHD • FSNPitlsbieghHD • MSGIIO • SIWWTlMEShowcnseIID

• Ui0TenhetworkliD • DisneyChunireiND • FSHPdeTIcketHD • hISOPLUSNO • SHOWTIMF2HD

• BiographyHt • DisneyXOlfO • FSNReckyMounlaIoHtI • 141V00 • SmilhsonlanthaamolBD

.. BrayoHD • ESPNHD • FSNSouthHD • NoUoiialGe0Xhlc • SNYRD

• CarloonNelwerlctD • ESPN2HD • FSNSguIhwestHD ChajipetiX) • SPEED 1W

• CBSHD(EasI) • ES?NEWSHD • FSRWestllD • NBATVNO • SpIwJVHD

• CRSHDIWestJ • FuedNetworkOD • FUaTVRO • UBCHDLEx5IJ • SportSoulhHfl

• CiiiemaxHDlEastl • FUXHOtEastI • FXHD • NDC1WIWesIJ • Spoitsliioeflhinl0)"

• CkiemaxlW(WesU • FOXIlOtWesti • Golf CharmeUllI • NESNOD • StarotoisedyHO

CMTHD • FoasinessKetweikBD • 000NDIFaxtI • NFLNetworkHO • StarnEdgeUD

• CIIBCIID-+ • FuxNewsCharmetllB • UDOKOIWes1) • NHLIletworkHfl • StarzllIJ((asLJ

• CNNHD • FSNAIIIOMHO • Hilheator • NickHD • StarzUDIWrslj

• Cseiedytentralfl0 • FSNtiacFnnaUlUr • IWNet • PnltadiaHD • StaiXds&FauiilyHD

• Crime&InvestIgaUonHD • FSNHetroitHD HflNetMovies • PianetGreeoHO • SouSpoutsOR

• TBSIIaIID
• TenajsChaxneflfo

• The 101 NntwwkHlJ
• lbeNouleChaoneUlD
• TheWoattierChannoiflll
• TLCHD
• INTUD
• UniversalHb
• USANetwaukUD

• VERSUSRO

• VH1IIO
• YESNetwarkOD
• Payporvewckaaos(spto3t)
• PLO5aoever-glowiog0t%aIyof

On-Deunandmoviex&shows

baccorn OooCWIIIJ progralnoln.aa HOAcc000tealIlO!mLL a (lIRaJYSOmlInO IJixlu.auult] eac er&HalaleuslrffIeqWpuceIuI are rt NarrduuIicsann!aYeSlaca900eIrUaa.

#I
in Sports
If you call yourself a sports fan, call now. Only D IRECTV offers aIL this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS • SportSooth PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGES

CHANNELS • DeITY NETWORKS • SporisTimeOhio • EXCLUS1VEcNFLSUNDAYTICKET

• Rip Tao Network
a College Sports

• ESPN

• NIB Neiwork
• NBA TV

• NFL Network

• Attitude Sports

& Entertainment
• CSN (5 channeisl

. Sun Sports
• The Men.

• YES Network

• EXCLUSIVE: NCAA° HERA MARCH MADHIESSie

• FREE: NASCAR HotPass

• ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • MIII Network • FSN (13 channeisl • ESPNGamePlan

• ESPN Classic • Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MID EXTRA INNINGS

• ESPNEWS • SPEED • MASH • IlLS Direct Kick

• ESPNU • Tennis ChanneL • F1SG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Fox Soccer Chounet • TVO • 11513 PLUS • NHL CENTER ICP

• For Sportsen Espattol • VERSUS • NESH • SetnntaSportn

• FUEL TV • SporisNet New York

e Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabLett

• Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
tiOjuont Ilinianguxirattorul rableil xoioflOo1VprrMe oi000msuiczn Ssts1xlies Fdaa. UrwooI Hoo Buouwnu$cttwl.

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal Reliability
a 10 DIRECTV delivers a crystaL clear picture—rain or shine

• DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

• 130% digital picture on every channeL and Dolby® Digital 5.1 surround soundv

$fl Start-Up Costs
U Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional InstaLlation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1-866-834O83O or directv1com
r
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othyls 0RL TOOG 1MIHGOFlntt lcoenOO.SIaUandSIIOWTINEIO 3roaoU vaimo($1l&FieuSHOWIIIWtno3nuanlhs.avaluiaott3&97. LMIONI PROGW*itorQFF(uffnActmitluexluuonpacllsuena!ne300i petxx;CtSCLXIRO$MLtture.

niceoltE S&99/uni In midelormeHe muSh cmadil lorCIk3ltE prngramadnorhlunuceisoioonwxiomC rutwetwotontor orulreuler occountoedirud,.cex pmrrloucbaleuedeinptOfl, YaOdemataddneosiedcnnooul
lnum0aIred.UponDIREClYSystemocUVaOOIcUO(OmeIYAilreCoiV5

edwnptlouuinstuucUonn ilactautad in casIgreern (Inst I(II)ECW bill. neparalo mlthng or.(ottie s1aI,o(isewYouIfooeu rniallorjaadmustcemptywlth ubeterunsuf tkulruntroc(lons.Oobato bnglna t—9waeIoaailarieciiuteIonllnetedemiipUoo. erB-12 wicks inregult-in ridsurplian. liming

Ipcomnottoneiprlredependoen rodemjuilnodat..kcornlmnsi be lomcd sissiieo. ttedelooiairodtiytOROt(Vkt I ed&niIwnubadigP(o VIR(CIV not unorguaMaico lots. lual. OIodbIe. uruttistud. incocaplole. otlsdrxclcd oi prnlngx-dre silt IF, BYThO E000FPROtiIOUONAL PRICEPERIOLtS),
WRtClVSyalem
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'lL give you major savings

FT
FOR 3 MONTHS

dtsm.
-

The DRECTV® HD DVR Receiver lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once whiLe watching a third

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any ceU phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channeLs in HD
With oclinalion of CHOICE X1RAprtamming or higher'

With acbwation at CHOICE XTIlApscgranioiog or hlgher

Ulissead 1d1109&orebaoid eueppiaeedcedit: ditrsidaeqt Ilawcsstnuiarsuny.ftaassftqdMest ii*tsIn a osmm OVRsi,eMstl5e I Il5r OlQc.et.-..

ironls #1 among the largest national cable&satellfte WprooHrs

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

DREcTV® HD, DVR
I

I
HBW 'Stciiz WflME.

7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Channels ]

GETTiNG DJRECTV IS AS

EASYAS12Ø3
1. CALL I 466—8344J830t scheclute your free installation

2 SELECT the programming package you want

3 ST BACK and we'll do the rest for you

Switch now! I e66-834-0830 or directiv..com

NowAvallablel
Gt -+

HIGH-SPEED

INTERN El"
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[El Over I O AU-Digital Channels

g Local Channels included in Every Package'
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CWand MyTV

FREE for 3 Months—$s Value!
nçiWflMEChannels

EEl FREE Prof essionat installation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

a-fta.

00
MJ And morel

WaOtWeflmpreior your rvjoney?
,

1?R
M9p4'tis

THE C}KMCE XTRAT PACKAGE

More channets moväes aS vattqe!

[El Over I O of the Best Spa nish
and English-Language Channels
ieke rslteclsdlvctades a $10 halt cee5tjmo. tee 1? cseseoattea msv.ettei notice

as asalt'to rebate.

Otters end 717100 &ace brand en approved credit. Edit coed aerfd. Ueaecaateeeeea only, (lease eeqt tint .aiotaiapevgaaeeeiag. HYll seeder ti/re HO Attest) loran tee at $5/em. tan 756 ties. add reSet-

Pine iccass to Pay Pee Y'ew conies & covert Ott parpaeemlrg & prideg subject to dnngv. Com$eCnstsm iratatiutinn esta $tHOS handling &datienryfee cray apply. Sea below for Ml slier detelo

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com
Credit card eserequiredla HOard PA. 'llitlfttilyfsrtecatcbatetr fared an ternicenddresa, 'teoleasloeal havtaltatieabigbtpeetemraeaded. Lied-based phoretine tunneler required. 'OvoSehadueeeeapaieeatntearwtkeeonnil cnnfeteaeraeshita plasreand Hreclvteset4o Heerelacorerectiena way

veg. In rara ieslaeces actrethjtadrecsrdbjg(n( mayriet be recvpbed.OntyavsHabteeaacmtai eeceirest lbldiaseln.cnrMtersctaedules tsedetela. tlnaecaas OlRltl010prrgeerardaog, sellolccenetee $t0/aoJ, a OIOECWSII,IlaeUlob.ao
HDlteceivaearedtlO tetenlrlenqeipareelaraeeqaleed. ftsoaher etttO

Scouts essIeabypacksgeaetected. 'Anailability/ftioibitityeaayba bared or sereftaaddaeasaiad ptaoee liars. Servlcsnetnvnltabue letliaress. Isteeset eureka Wttnd sapsaatatybya peetaeaad prentdea.Atest taneawcuelnma In ealttyfaeoeaslce. Prkeenaeydepaelrrg repsevider and areasl4ect

tocbaegeat anyOne. Saaetceisonlysoallobleteaen select tetervet Service Praridvasin certain areas macestate opaeds.Sepasate egapsiatmeel tortatereetieaeattatiee maybe aeqaiaed. (qelymeet anayberegaired asdsvldseyaeetety. Start-vpcvvls. taeeesed atbea fitserayapply. Computer system

reqvkveravtovvaybyyronlder. lermeard csrdltlcen tsr selected interest Servict Pravider arely.lOah.Spiad internet bill ceediaaeaittbeainylted Ieyaea OIHOCIYUII. Ietersetssdltltlct?sevelcaceonrsTtmteta reqeleed. Other restetctiaeanppty. "tsctedes Haotlsb-tananalebeaadcaetcbrarraelvwith

alternate Spvrainh•tararaaaa vudhrandbl.tSateltlte Radlacbenaretn. ')ILLP000tt/PHOOHAPOIIH&tlFfER: taee000.Strreand SIOWIEtlE tacO nestle, a watered $10). ieee 5000411711 let 3srovlhs.envtevel $3).??. LIMIT ON! PH000MIMIIICOPCEO PEHACC0000. restated pachsgeraarrvsand

prices: CtItItCH 01001111!$/mr., CHOICE $55.90/mo sad OPT1HOMAS $30.00/rae. in order 1 receive $llblt credit lea dPIIItOHAS.custemer rent submit rebslelerasaseliaa or tiyrrmli. Is sedeets recaivelell$21 credit lee CHOICE pergreererlrger trlgbee.certemereasstavbrnlt rebate teem eetiee

aid register occeeelee dlracls.coav pole' torabaaeeedemptlerL PalIde-sovil addeass and ceoeead toreeelre e'rreaHs required. Upon UtRLCOO Syaterrsadtleetlvra.castemarwttlracelneeedempdsrataatrtacltstts(leclltIsdbt crasletrner'e (test OIRECTVbItI, a separateruattingee. tatbeatate

aafttewYeete, treeaeetatler( eodarestcemptyralththa teeeaveielrsleeteecltemn, Rebate begtrrs6—Hwaeka ettee recatpteteotteeeedeerptlest. or H—lzwsebsleereall'Ieredemptlev.'Ilrrrtrrgotpeeraottsaalprtcedepsede eeaeedsrapttaadata.Aecstntmnet be In 'gesd atardbrg,ne

dnteeslted letttifctvtsileostedjweter.teeernainelitlbte. OllECtVnst reapeesibteleetate,tont, lleolbte, mutilated, ivevesptete.ealadlrected espoetaee4aeraaL IF, HYTHEHNDDFPROIIOTIGOIAL POtCEPEHtOO(9J,CII010NER HOHSHOICDNTACTOtHECTVTOC0001ESERVtCELT9tUI
ALL 0000ICESwILLAItOMATIC&LL?COHItNHEATT11ETItHHPR000ILtIIGHATES, INCLHHIHGTtIC$5/MO.LEASEFEEFOH1HESEC0000410 EACKAOOtTtOItALHEC0000tP. Pactlaoeertctn,atdrreetv.ce./lrethaHer. Olti0tttY5yotarntrasa leaturetbatrealaicteaccesstechasnetn. Iaeertaie
rearlasta. pnogramiviag/prIcleg msymry. • Qy INSTANt HH000t:Adaanced eqelpvrentinstael rebate eeqe'eesacliestiss stOre CHOICE Xlttkpeckane I060.OOlmoIor abave.FAlltttAH lLlttAenbree. Indewootd or aeeaatllytrglrtseeat'eealsaloice bsarbr,eatiich tbvltiactsdettrs PILPI000D
C001CEprngrairrrarJrvyacbaoe. 090aeteiee I$llmsisud ttOkccaas tesl$t0/rrr.I eequirod fee 041000 lease, LIMITHal A0041CIH lIIIJlPtl(l9 RIHATE PC) DII1CCIVACC0101T. III000LLA100I4Stv.dsrd eietenslrraaliesaatlvlrsa erIe, Csrsntea/Cvstsrnlenlaltal'asveasra.&111041 LEASE- Purchaseel
2ieeenthsolaeyltlriCtybrse erssraaniaa eacknge (129.90/mo. srabooel m quatilytnelalervaOaratseueke brarettseequhed. PAILURTTOACTIVATIALL OFT1tEHIOECT00051EM EOUIPMINTIZI0000HH*NCE WITH TIIEEHOtPIIENT LHAOEAHOENOHM (40? RE$ILTIIIACI4aOEoutgo

PER RECEIVER NOTOCTIVATEb. iS 000 PAtITO t'tAtNIAIKIHUR PRQHHAMPII1IO, O1RECTY MMCIIAH500PROHATEH PIE tIP $4H0.RHEEI0005 AHOATALLTtMES PRIIPEHTYOFHIRECTVAHH MUST HE OETHHNETI HPON CAHEELLATIOIIJP SERVICE. HR000ITIONALPIESAPPLY.
VISIT atlaeeav rnmha tan n.arn.inimecteeea OPIAtES. Passuesnnhae. erichrs. ttrmsard cenditiuosoabiect tsctreeerat asytlrrne. PrtcliagrasldentlrL Tannest

Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one fulL year

nCHDICETM?ACKA!LL

The TV packaje that E$EATS CflLE!

SAVE

5211mo.
¶

M wanncA 55ç

S1c**QKr Q
WHIR un7a4w Ca! tax

lJMhnncn tj r Q
-a%0A a uø €9

50 MORE CHANNELS
:

auvic

g FREE for 3 Montbs—$ioo Value! .

28 Premium Movie ChanneLs HBW stwz COWIIME.
7ch,aaaats ayeaaseene Oceaveeta

lEt FREE HD DYR or DVR Receiver Upgrade'
'4

gga t currant it a
* t' •£ •IFca

4 ¶Db •t
n ':; dow Mmrne SE$P IS
C # And morel

l'aice&Srgs rellecledbrctrrdea$t6 billeeede/anttsr tic nomseraftersrlkreemait-iorebate.yeaoasaddlsbbRcredlvimo tar ticnesecetlnersvtheoeeragtabrentirecenpsintaeabalorseabrereeoad*eaa&arareMtareabacrndlarrq'd.

ASK At3OUT

THE FAMILYT'
PACKAGE

Want to keep it simple?

Get DIRETV for LESS!

THE ÔPTIMO MASTM PACKAGE $1

1.

Chokes for the who'e famüty
I

FOR 12 MONThS

noseD 4: And j

paerflrnt6itCiiiiiIsiryn toe. Vllctoawithittyclsre

Deoigarlnge. CltOICt.EHRC0097A. FAMILY. OPTING MIS wrd IIHECIY thorns Iraderaarlaoot DIRECt?. Inc. All elbartraderasdaasnd ssevlcereaehsareltae preperty sI tbrmrrespedleeoweera.
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Frequently
Asked

Ouestons
about DIRECTV

"I it a hassLe to get DIRECT VT'
Not at aLL. Switching is FREE and EASY.
Just caR 1-866-558-6753 anciwei
hand'e the rest.

"How reLiabLe is the signaL?"
Very. IJIRECTV delivers worry-free
99.9% signaL reLiabiLity, rain or shine.
Don't believe what cab'e companies
teR you.

"WiLL I stiLL get my LocaL channeLs?"
Yes, you wiLL. DIRECTV® service indudes
oca channels in 94% of the U.S.
LtigibiUly for ocal channets based on service address

"Are there any start-up costs?"
None. In fact, youR save money with our
current offer. Leaselee of $5/mo. for 2nd &ea addi recerve Comptex/Custonn

installation extra. $1995 handling &deliveryfee mayapply,

"DO I have to buy any equipment?"
Not a thing. Batteries are even induded
with your remote.

"Do I have to instaLL it myseLf?"
No. We'R set up your DIRECT V® System
for you and show you how to use it.

Switch now!

1-866-558-6753
or directv.com
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DI RECTV
beats the

competition
hands down

Compare for yourseLf

The most sports
inHD

EXCLUSIVE SPORTS
PACKAGES:

NFL SUNDAY
TICKEr

NCAA® MEGA
MARCH MADNESS®

FREE NASCAR
HotPass'

99.9% signal
reliability

#1 in customer
satisfaction
Among the argest rmtinal cable &
sateffite TV providers. 2OO Anerican

Customer Satisfaction Index. University

f Michigan Busmess School.

DISH I

Network I

(#2 SateLLite
Cable

Companyl I

The most channels
in HO—over 13O No

No

No

No

No No

No

No

7

No

No

No No

You deserve the best TV service

GET DIRECTV!

Switch now!

1-866-558-6753
flo access D1RECTVHD pronrarnmin, an HD Accessfee ($1O/moj, a DlREC1VS1iiiline Osh,an HD Recewer

and HD teevision equipment ae required Number of HU channetsvari by pack9e selected. ttased on
national offering of exclusive sports packages and other major spoils programming in HO, tProfessiona

and colteiate sports subscriptions sold separately. Blackout restrictions and other conthtons apply
®2009 DIRECT V. Inc. OECTV and th Cycthne Design logo are registered trademarks of DlIECTV, Inc AU

other trademarks arid servjce marks are the property of their respective owners

6C12

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-5   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 11 of 17 PageID #: 208

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 85 of 206



More TV. Less money.2230 East Imperial Hwy.
I El Segundo, CA 90245 Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

Stop worrying about Charter going bankrupt.
Switch to DIRECTY and save $21 a months' for one fuU year.

REDACTED
REDACTED

Plus, for a Limited time,
________________ get aLL this:

Dee

It's official; Charter has f.ed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be abIe to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular ________________________
choice—join over 18 million famiUes who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV,

Lock in your price for one fuLl year and save $21 a month.'
Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month: You'll get alt your local channels
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME®. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE ProfessionaL InstaLtaUon, Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade

Enjoy the best in HDPt sports and technoLogy:

• DIRECTV has the most channeLs in HD—now over 13U
NCA.A® MEGA MARCH MADNESSP NFL SUNDAY TICKET and
FREE NASCAR HotPassTM—onty on DIRECTVt

DIRECTV® DVR ScheduLer—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1
surround soundv

Worry-free 99.9% signaL reliabiLity

Get hetpwhi[e you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running. So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-866-558-6753 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. rh rst bI & stuut TV pvis. I Amn Culemer atisf1ion nde. Univslty nUlthiQ&i ses SchooL

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settLe for Less? Now's your chance to Leave cabLe and et the best in TV with DIREcTV.

Switch now! 1-866-558-6753 or directv.com
Offers e 717109 & are based on approved credit; credit card reqd. New customers only. ease req d Must maintain programming, OVR service &Ior HOAccess.J Lease fee of $5/mo. ftr Thd & ea. addi receiver. Complex/Custom istallatron extra $1995 handling & deliveryfee may apply See addi
termson back ot leUer. Price & savings re1tcte incude a $16 biltcredif/mo foil? consecutive mos after onne or mail-in rebate, plus an addl$5 hiU credtJmo. fr12 consecutive mos. whenyou register on directv,com priorto rebate redemptton. Vahd e-ma1addressP consent to receive c-maRs
req d Free HU DVR Receiver upgrade wlactivation of CHOICE XIRA programming or higher tb access OIRECIV HO progranlmrng, an HO Access fee $1/mo), a OIRECTV SlmUne Oish, an HD Receiver & HO television equipment are reqd. Number of HO channels varies by packe selected.

nt Louis, M(

REDACTED

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

1O8 value!

HBG staz SW11ME.
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Channels

With activation of CHOICE X1RA o9ramming or hlgher.

+
hrU —

DIRECTV® HD DVR
Receiver upgrade

Ask how

199 value!

+

Professional
Installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?
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8 Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cablett

Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
ttAiion U tarsl nIiia( cIt &sateIftNpkl, D8iencan Custornr SaNf2ctnn Pd siy Hcn usnssSdaL

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal Reliability
• iO DIRECTV delivers a crystaL cLear picture—rain or shine

o DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

1 00% digital picture on every channel and Dolby® Digitat 5.1 surround soundv

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

. FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1-866-558-6753 or directv.com
rrirrd C dilcd U rethnMAd PANc Etigih yftoalcha isbsadse ic dre t1GaccessDIREC1VHOro-tr.ning. anHUccsfeeI$IOI

rnoj, OIR[CIVSIimI,ne UisI a O ecever ad HD tevso1 iprnet ar requir .Nvmbeo1H thans r shy pk es1t PfsandcoItc'te ps 1bstJptiGns s teIyBIkoutrsthctons3nd Ueerequire itrnt csv cornputnio
2M thrctvEo Ign. n r ci nce. cFediiIed rcd (s may tberg±d. Dnya3b(en ce ncc Vii d ecv r*vrsciiei} ifc de'aI cnes c(ude5 rrornd ijInent rcqwred asoplratLy

ndSHO'TIMFfni mothavatheof$1U8FreeSOWTM[lor 1 months, atheof $38.97. LIMTOM[PPOGRA1NINCOFFER P[RACCDUN
aM CMU[$55.99fnio. Inoid r u1$Z1 cre pro:-— g r hher,custo drete ccjntot dirtv.comproit rebat rntic Va e-mI addres andcocrsnto ec en1asrequic Upon DIREC VSystenractvatiDn, custornerwiU receive
rdemptnstructnsflrtcIude in custaniers DIREL,Vbilt Jpratemflinarjnthe!te DtNewYorkfrom retal rnustcomiLywiThthe termsatthe nstrnctiris. Rebate begins6—Bweek fterrecptofoRUoerthlnptiQrt
of promotina pnce depends on redenpion date Account rnjI b r x s n as Ielecnhined by IR IV in it s di Ofi L rnin ahib . bIRECTVri iuf.e for ll 1os te iutiatpd cm ele msd r posagr d ma IF Y THE END O PR MOnONAL PRICE PERIODISI
CUSTOMER DOES 1oTcoNTcTrnREc1vTo CHANCE sERvlcEs,T::LL SERV SWIL UTOMATICALLYCONTNUEATTHThEN-PRV4ILIIG RATES}NCLUDINTI4E$fMo. LEASE FEE FORTHESECONDAIIO ACHADDIflOMAL RECEVEF Pack pr:in tdirectv.c pekgs. DIREClVSystent
has2fejJre hat U tscesth chrs In ctaio niakets. mry. 110 DVI HSTNTR AT :A&rced epstan ate rqui vton f be CHL1IE XTRApackge ($6 99/moj urme. FILI ULTRA Jdcw'r r iy trw
which sL1 irdvded PREF[RR[O CHOICE prqnig packaq. ØVI rvi f$6/rno.In HOk 1f'. 9v1e o HO ORas LIMONE cOUPMET PEBATE PER thRECIVACCOUNI TiON Sta.dEd ssona orgy. CompIexTh1i iostarooxtra. STEiIAE;
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RECEIVER NTACTIYATED IF YOU FAILT M,JhTAD YOUR PRO6RAMMIN(. DIRECTY 4AYCHARGE A PRORATED FEE OF$O. RECEPJERS ARE AT ALLTIMES PROPERTYOFCIRECTVAHO MUSTB RETURNED UPON CANCaIATION OF SERVICE,OR A!JOiTILMAL F(S APPLY. VISIT dkectv.com OR
CAR 1-8-DIfiECNFOR OETAILS. Prrramr, pnci l!rrnsnd cn onsubjtchang tnytirne RPceiptaf DIRECTVprrFwngIssbjecI tott,e DIR[C1VCstorn nyot tbt H&HS rvcmarkf HornBo
OIIc Inc. SHQWTM[ 'atemrls& . d fcyinie e C6SComr&Stain ralethann(sand s rm1s ethe ppertyaf S the FLShied gia .. LSU MY1CX[Tr. ndtgOre tr'soflNF1 aru s flat

snsarereistee Trksrf tl' tmsdcIed. NCAA larth Messtd M[GAMRCH MAONESaetradernks wnrUensedbythe ASEAR ad NASCAR HOtP srdmarkandcie
AthRacirg Inct2UO9 ASCP P (i1tilai LIC.J1 P tsRiv (1)2C9 DRECTV, Inc. ORFCWndtheCydane Olo. CHOICECl4OC[ TRAn AJ1.Yartr:mrksof DiREciVinc. AItotherttdm sas markaret 6C1 2

30120619033

5 NumbersYouCanTrus
- ____

OVERI3n HD Channels
I DIRECTV has the most channeLs in brilliant high definition—now over 130!

• A&E HD o CSN BayArea HD • FS FIorid HD* 'o HGTV-HD • SC! Fl Channel HD . TRS in HO
• AC HO [Eas • CSN Chicago HO • FSN Midwest HO • History HO • Science Channel HO • Tennis Channel HO
•- AC HD Vstj • CSN Mid-Atlantic HO • FSN North HO • MASN HD SHDWTIME HD o The Wi Network HO
• AC Famy HO • CSN NewEn9tand HO • FSN Northwest HO • M6M HO • SHDWTIME HD West • The Movie ChanneL HO
• Altitude HO • CSTV HO • FSN Ohio H0 • MLB Network • SHOWTIME Extreme HO • The Weather Channet HO
• Animal Paiet HO • Discovery ChanneL HI) • FSN Pittsburgh HO • MSG HO SHOWT!ME Showcase HO • TLC HO
• Big Ten Network HO Osney ChanneL HO • FSN Prhne Ticket HO • MSG PLUS HO SHOWTiME 2 HO • TNT HO
• Biography O • OisneyXfl HO • FS RockyMountin UD • MTV HO • Smithsonian Channel HO e UniverslHD
• Bravo HO • ESPNHO • FSSothHO • NationatGeographic • SNYHO
• Cartn Network HO • ESPN2 HO • FS Southwest HD ChanneL HO • SPEED HO

• USANetwrkHO

• VERSUS HO
• CBS HOiEst • ESPNEWS HO • FSNWestHO • NMTVHO SpIkeTVHO VH1 HO
• CBS HO West! • Food Network HO • FUEL TV HO • NC HO lEast] • SportSouth HO
• Cnemax HD East • FOX HI! l[ast FX HO • NBC HO IWest! • SportsTime OhioHfl
• Cinemax HD Westi FX HD West) o GoU Channel HO • NESN HO • Starz Conedy HO
• CMT HO • Fox Busuess Network HO • HBO HD !EstI • NFl Network HO • Srz Edge HO
• CNBCHO+ FoxNewsChannetHO • HBOHO(West) • NHlNetworkHO StarzHOEast]

• YES Network HO

• Pay Per VFeW channets up to 31]

• Plus, an ever-growing library of

On-Oernand movies &shows

° CNN HO • FSN Arizona HO • HO Theater • Nick HO • Starz HO (West]
• ConredyCentralHO FSNCincinnatiHO • HONet • PalladiaHO • SthrzKids&FamilyHO
• Crme&Investigation HD • FSNOetroitHD • HDetMovies • PtaetGreenHO • SnSportsHO

access DIRECVHO proqranl rgn HOAccesle€ l$1Ofrno, RtTVIim1ineOish.an O cerr&HO tetevionequpniont.rcreq . Nu nberof Hchannetsvares by pcke seIect, Gmesanty.

#1
in Sports
If you caU yourself a sports fan, caLL now. OnLy DIRECTV offers alt this:
NATIONAL SPORTS o Golf Channet R(GlONA SPORTS • SportSouth PP'!UM SPORTS rKAGES
CHANNELS • GoITV NETWORKS • SparLTime Ohio • EXCLUSIVE: NFL SUNDAY TICKET
• 81g Ten Network • MIB Network • Altitude Sports • Sun Sports EXCLUSIYE: NCAA' EGANARCH MADNESS®
• CBS College Sports • NBA TV & Entertainment • The Mtn. • FREE NASCAR HotPass
• ESPN NFL Network • CSN 5 channels) • YES Network • ESPN FULl COURT
• ESPN2 • NHL Network • FSN 13 channels) ESPN GamePlan
• ESPN Classic * Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MIB EXTRA INNINGS®
• ESPNEWS SPEEO o MASN MLS Orect Kick
• ESPNU • Tennis Channetl • MSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

lox Soccer Channel • PIG • MSG PLUS NHL° CENTER ICE®
* Fox Sports en Espanol VERSUS • NESN Setanta Sports
• FUEL TV o SportsNet New York
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I II,. . . . , ,
.:.-) '

FREE
DIRECT V® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
199
VaLue

Mae(s may gary.

The DIRECT V® HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once while watching a third

• With DIRECT V. you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer'

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher'

Offersend 7/7/09 &are based on appioved credit: credit cid reqd. New customers ory. ftesereq d. Must maptain programnhing, DVR service&/or NDAccess.I Hardwareav&labe separately. $1995 handling& deliveiyfee m8yapply, See backforfull offerdetaits.

1. CALL 1866558—6753 to schedule your free instaUation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we'll do the rest for you

Chart issues—
welt give you major savings

FREE
PROFESSIONAL INSTALLATION

No equipment to buy

• No start-up costs

• Free Professional
Installation included
in up to 4 rooms

DIR ECT V IS

#1

tease fee of $5/motor 2nd & ea. addi receiver. CornpieCustoni installation extra.

$19.95 haodIi & dehery fee may apply.

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

IN CUSTOMER
SATISFACTIO N

LUUO umerican usiomer aiisiaciion Inaex. unIversity OT Michigan business School

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

I iø strz 'WflME.
7 ChanneLs 12 ChanneLs 9 ChanneLs

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYASI, 23

Switch now! 1-866-558-6753 or directv.com

Now Available!

HIGH-SPEED

INTERNET'
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one full year

SAVE

$21/mo.
FOR ONE

FULL YEAR

E?1' Over 150 All-Digital Channels

E?1' Local Channels Included in Every Package
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC. PBS, CWand MyTV

$39c For just $Srnore a month, set-everything in the .bHO1CE package, plus:
FOR 12 MONTHS

L

ASK ABOUT
THE FAMILY

PACKAGE

Want to keep it simple?

Get DIRECTV for LESS!

Offers end 7/7109 & are based on approved credit. Credit card req d. Nw customers only Lease req'd Must maintain programming, 019 service V/er HO Access Lease fee of $5/mo. for 2nd & ea add'l receiver,
Plus access to Pay Per View movien S events. All programming & pricing subject to chanoe. Complex/Custom installation extra. $t9 95 hvndling & delivery fee may apply. See below for full offer details

Switch now! 1-866-558-6753 or directv.com

29
FOR 12 MONTHS

Credit card too required in MASt/PA '[ligibilioy for local channels based on service address, Professional i050allaOion highly reonrnmeoded. Land-based phone line covoecOion requlied. OAR Schedulerrequires lnterneO access via cmnRafer or motile phone and direcfv.com IWo. RemnOe connections may
corp In rare insOances, scheduled recordin(sf may too be recsgnized. Onlyavoilable ue certain receivers, 'isif directv.com/dveschedulen for details. tIn access OIRECtV HO prograrirmiag, an HO Access fee ($10/mo.), a DIR[CtV Slinrline Dish, an HR Receiver and HO Oelevision equrpmeno are required Nunrber of HO
channels varies by package selected. VAvailabilioy/Eliiibrltty may be based on service address and phone lire. Service toO available in allareas, Internet service billed separaoely bya preferred provider. Must be sew custnmer to qualify ton service Prices mary depending on provider and are subject
00 change at any time. Service is only avarlshle from select lntereeO Service Providers in certain areas on certsin speeds. Separate appointment for Internet installation may be required. Equipment may be required and sold separaOety. Start-up cnsls. taxes and other tees may apply. Computer sysoem
requirernentsvary by provider, terms and conditions lorselected tnternet Service Provider apply. High-Speed Inteonel bill credits xviii be applied toysus OIRECtA bill Internet and OIRECtV service commitments required. Olhes restrictions apply. lncludes Eoglirh-language broadcast channels with
alternate SpanirhIanguage audio ond XM Satellite Fadio channels QQDIT/PROGRARIN4IIIO OFFER: Free HBO. Staro and SHOWtIME for 3 months, a value of $tOR. Free SHOWTIME for 3 months, a value of $38.97, LIMIt ONE PROGRAMMtNG OFFER PER ACCOUNt. Featured package names and
pricer' CHOICE XtRA $tO.99(rno .CHOICE $55 99/mo. and OPtIMO MAS $39.99/mo. In order to receive $tO bill credit for PIIMO MAS, customer must submit rebate form ontine or by matl In eider to receree full $21 credit for CHOIC8 programming or higher, customer mast r'hmit rebate form online
and register account on drreclv.com pnionto rebate redemption Validemail addsessand consenr to receive e-mails required. Upon DtREClVSystemactieation, castormerwilleecetee redemption instracttons (inctoded incustomers first DIRECIV bitt, a separatemaiting or, in thestate
of liewYork, loom retailer) and mast comptywrlh theterms of the instractrons. Rebate begins 6-Rweeks afterreceipt otontine redemption, or8—l2weeks tormatt-in redemption. Timing of promotional price dependson redemption date. Account must be in "good soanding." as
determined by OIRECtVin itsaolediscretroe,ts remain eligible OIRECtV sot responaiblefor late, lout, illegible. mutilated, incomplete. misdirected or pusOage.due mail. IF, BYTHEENDOF PROMOTIONAIPRICE PERIOD(S). CUStOMER DOESNOTCONTACT

DIRECTVTO CHANOESERVtCES,THEN
ALLSERVtCES WtLLAUTOMATICALLY CONTtNUE AT THE THEN-PREVAILING RATES, INCLUDING THE $5/HO. LEASE FEE FOR THE SECOND AND EACH ADDITIONAL RECEtVER, Package pricing ao directv.com/packages. OIR[Ctit Systemhas a feature that rest nicts accesuto channels. In certain
markets, programming/pricing may vary. H YR tI0STANT_$j:E' Advanced equipment instant rebate requires activation ol the CHOICO AIRA package ($60.99/mo.) or above, FAMILIAR ULtRA or above. Jadewonid or any qualifying intesnalionvl service bundle, which shall include the PR[F[RR[O
CHOICE prtgramming package. OAR service (6/mo.. and HO Access fee($tO/mo.( required for HO OVR lease LIMIT ONE AO VANCEO EOAIPMENt REBATE P09 OIRECtVACCOANT. INSTALlATION: Standurd pmnfessionalinstallation onty. Complex/Custom insivilaf ion catty $X$Ml.EASE: Purchase of
24 mantl.- f any OIRECtV base programming package ($29 99/mo. onabcve) on qualifying international service bundle requited. FAILURE TO ACTIVATE ALL OF THE DIRECTV SYSTEM EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EQUIPMENT LEASE ADDENDUM HAY RESULT IN A CHARGE OF $150
PER RECEIVER NOT ACTIVATED. IFYOU FAILTO MAINTAIN YOUR PROGRAMMING. DIRECTR MAY CHARGE A PRORATED FEE OF $480. RECEIVERS ARE ATALLTIMES PROPERTY OF DIRECTVAND MUST OERETURNED UPON CANCELLATtON OF SERVICE, OR ADDITIONAL FEESAPPLY.
VISIT direcfe.com OR CALL 1-800-DIRECTV FDR DETAILS, Proqramrnmni, pricing. termsand conditions subject Inchange atany time, Prtcing residential laces not included Receipt of OIRtCtV programming issub(ect to the OIRECtA CustomesATreernent; copy provided ao disectv.com/legal and in
your first bill. HBO is a aenvice mark of Home Box Office lac. SHOWtIME ant related marks are registered trademarks of Showtime Networks Inc . a CBS Cnmpany Stars and related chsonels arid service marks are the property ot Stars Entertainment, LLC AR2009 DIRECt V. Inc 019[CTVand fhe Cyclone
Oesign logo. CHOICE, CHOICE ttRA, FAMILt, OPTIf-tO MAS and OlRtCtt Más are trademarks of OIRECIV. inc. All tlhenfrademarks and 500vrce marko are the property of their respective owners,

oCt 2
20619033

THE ÔPTIMO MASTM PACKAGE

L

Choices for the whoLe famiLy!

lI?i' Over 150 of the Best Spanish
and English-Language Channels
Pnice reflected includes a $10 bill credit/mu for? consecutive mos. alter online
on mail'io rebate

G

me And more!
J
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I I 2230 East Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245

DIRECTVJ
L SACELSITE TELEYISIONJ

Important information about the television service in
Mishicot

Dear REDACTED

PLus, for a Limited time,
get alL this;

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular
choice—join over 1 B million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

toDIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one full year and save $21 a month.a

Get over 150 channels for onLy $34" a month.' You'll get all your local channels'
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME®. Switching is FREE and EASY. with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DYR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in RD,0 sports and technology:

• DIRECIV has the most channels in HD— now over 130 !t

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESSI® NFL SUNDAY TICKETTM and

FREE NASCAR HotPass"'—only on DIRECT\A

• DIRECI'V® DVR Scheduler—set your home. DVR from any cell phone

or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby0 Digita.l.5.1

surround soundv
• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reliability

Get help white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877412-3291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. nMthe lsrgsotna0mt bts& atoll Np rt2000lrrrflrosCaotnrcs Sooaiachaatrdas. thatttkgsaBashsm.Setnti

Sincerely,

/fl""Mr' _____Michael Rogers V.P. Marketing
201002549S1

P.S. Why settle for tess? Now's your chance to Leave cabLe and get the best in TV with DIRECTV

Switch now! 1-8774124291 or directvcom
Cttero red 717/D9 lace bared an approved credit; cooditcead raid. Ploaecartsmaraonty. Ibaaaaneqd. Mast rsaintaie pragaaraaaiey, avg aerates b/ar Holcceaa.I lsaaotss at $5/mo. fon2od&os. sddlrocaiaor. CarsptoefCaaroor ]ortatlatiaa oetsa, $1105 baadlian & doLtsoryloo mayappty. See alIt

terms so back at totter. Wrico&assiago rattactet octaNe $10 biltenedit/mo. tar 12 coasecatisa rena. ottoaonlioooi orait-io abate, pLas oaaddt$1 bitt credit/era, solO caeoocalive roaa.wheayso segistenon tisecta.con pearls rebate aodomptiao.Iatid a-mail addraoe&ooeoostte asoeiaoe-rrista

reid. Froo HO DIR Oaooiaoa spgaada oa/actiaatioa at CHICO 1107 pragoar055ioo or higher. tOo access DIRECT100 000goarrammat. as HDdoooaotoo $$1O/sro,J,a OIItEOTIStiorLiaa Oiah, or itt DecImal H0toloaiaice oqstpaaoot are sql. Maarberat HO cleansEr asaiea by package seLected.

More TV Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

I'iII CCL

REDACTED

rpi;i

28 premium
movie channels

$108 value!
•

1G StW'Z °WflME
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Chassnebe

With actieatiaa at CHOICE nOON' psaosamantag aa higHer:'

+

FREE
DIRECTV®HDDVR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how'

199 value!

+

FREE
ProfessionaL
InstaLLation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?
oti I//NOW //Wr/Hto"00 rn" 7ort4f

'0
0 7;h! t

TIO'tAMJLY petOsage —

t '0,aç/Nj/N$ 7//NONOr
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'll give you major savings

1O8 value!

liii starz WUME.
ChanneLs

12 ChDnneta 9 Channels

With activation of CHOICE XTHA'" programming or Mgher

The DIRECT V® HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—wheneveryou want

• Record 2 shows at once while watching a third

• With IJIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any ceLl phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With octivation ot CHOICE XTRA proHranlvaicg or highor

09mm mmd 7/7/00 5mm hmsnd on mppnvnd mrndt croditcard mnd. hnwcaamnnniannly, harm mnqd, Mont nnimtnr rmnoronimo 000 rnrvicn&/nrHflocaanr,l llnrdwmro nmaiLotnnopnroraIy. $10.05 domOE]n &delionrylom niavapplo Orebocktmalullnllerdnloilo.

1. CALL I 47791 23291 to scheduLe your free instalLation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and welt dothe rest for you

Switch now! 14774124291 or directvxom

,. asnm w-nal' nflaé- c .

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

FREE
DRECTV® HO OVR

Recewer upgrade
28 PREMIUM

MOVIE CHANNELS!. .

... ... .... ..:±:. ..—

Now Available!
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With Charter CabLe fiLing

for bankruptcy, now's the

time to save YourseLf. C

Get heLp white you can. Get DI RECTV. It's officiaL Charter Cable has filed for bankruptcy.
And now that they're going to be focused on trying to restructure" their finances, do you reaLly think
they'll be able to bring you the Latest technology, more channels in HD or new excLusive programming?

ProbabLy not. So instead of waiting for Charter's bankruptcy to affect you, just switch to DIRECTV.
America's #1 sateLlite provider.

LOCK tN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

S OVER 150 DigitaL Cta,nMs

I'CHTJ= S OVER 200 Olgitat ChanneLs

S FREE DVR or lID DYE
ReceLver Upgrade

S Mcsgy DYE Service Included
flO D1NSIUSPS3WON11G

RñEE IUS + tz +
7wr.S l2sL. lain,

Exhibit 3

I

THE N PACMOETHATBEA'IS CABLE MOfl CHANNELS, MOV1ESncSPOR1S!

S OVER 200 DIgital CliatyiMs

S FREE DYE or HO DYE

nNDuIWTH.J4e3 t3MnC - - -

[iREE IUS + +7Si l1thrd, tOnS

WATOI Wt{Altwwuit WHEN vouwaatr.

Free Next-Day Installation • No Equipment to Buy • No Start-Up Costs • 99.9% Diqitat SictnaL ReLiabiLity
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WORLD
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With Charter CabLe fiLing

for bankruptcy, nows the

time to save yourseLf.

Get heLp white you can. Get DIRECTV. It's official. Charter Cable has filed forbankruptcy.

And now that they're going to be focused on trying to restructure their finances, do you really

think they'll have the time to bring you the Latest technoLogy, more channels in HO or new exclusive

programming? Probably not. So instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy might affect you,

just switch to OIRECTV, America's #1 satelLite TV service.

LOCK IN YOUR PRiCE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

Exhibit 4
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935 Topsy Lane
Carson City, NV 89705
775-624-5475

ii
1-800-380-1488 DIR ECTYdirectv.com IIJTE TELEVISIOHJ

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

TI4ETY pa,ctaos inst BEATS CABLE

S OVER 150 DigitaL Channels

EPEE (A8UCLS FORd MØROTHS[Faatt 1

MORE I3HANNELS, MOVIESseSPORTS!

S OVER 200 DIgilal Channels

S FREE DYR or lID DVR

flPn MOM HELM FOR asowrieu

{iREE +. ++
7Chdmriu 12DORma R0WE

WAWMWHATEOUWeaiT. WHEN ywwatcr.

rn flit

S OVER 200 DIgital Channels

S FREE DYE or RD DYE
Racer Upgradr

S MonthLy DYE Service included
28 PREMIUJ4 CHURRELS FOR 2MOHt1IM

[iREE im. + t +7,S t2miaeRRia I Dsaem

• No Equipment to Buy • No Stan-Up Costs s 99.9% DigitaL SignaL Reliability
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Get heLp white you can Get DIRECT V. us official. Charter Cable has filed for bankruptcy.
And now that they're going to be focused on trying to "restruqure" their finances, do you really
think they'll have the time to bring you the latest technology, more channels in 1-ID or new exclusive
programming? Probably not. So instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy might affect you,
just switch to DIRECTV, America's #1 satellite TV service.

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

flE1YPWThA1 BEATS CABLE

OVER 100 OSgIUI chassis
, prnsMwHcRMuarIsre*SMWnna

r FREE 1

MORE cHAIINELS0 MOVIES MW SPORTS)

MOVER 200 Olyitatchannels

M FREE lIVE or HO lIVE
Receiver Upgrade
IHPRSRWMM SeMINaR FOR 3*RIWSrsi + +

No Equipment to Buy e No Start4jp Costs Free Installation • 99.9% DIgital Signal Reliability
(FeMseit 7/07/Of, or apiourneel cnet. cesdi crwd reeneo. Fee. VC*'HM IeseEteoopeH. utrtStSt pncTtaatmmnq, 0110 antI AOThTCAUS). EMrdWWOWH*HOfSOIHIV. ItIS WI $Selra ISa second Halt each
eltto.Wcwcpa ffissiasstq & Dekeefo lee oeapa5jee 0? priccs SlsdaIlDeigoctfrt 12 rn1$w41 union an mall-je reAcH. pksue atooel $5 S Else 12 SteAM cutenee aSirHIn reSole
TAte end rnafld ealthSncw Hunt seenl aRtAss enjcrSd.

VISIT YOUR AUTHORIZED LOCAL D1RETV DL.ER TODAY

935 Tops Lane. carson dky, NV 89705
775-624-5475
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r

Charter CabLe filed
for bankruptcy.

Exhibit 6

Welt save the day.

Get hetp white you can. Get DIRECTV. It's official. Charter Cable has filed for
bankruptcy. And now that they're going to be focused on trying to restructure their finances.
do you really think they'll have the time to bring you the latest technology, more channels in HO or
new exclusive programming? Probably not. So instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy
might affect you, just switch to DIRECTV, America's #1 satellite TV service.

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

MORE CHANNELS, MOVIESANO SPORTS'

I OVER 200 DigItal Channels

f FREE DYR or lID DVR
Receiver Upgrade'
28 PREMIUM CHANNELS FOR 3 MONTHS

riiEE '!!"

l OVER 200 DIal ChalNiels

IFREEDVRorIWDVR
Re

t NonUgy DVR Service kv184,d
DNFMIIIU

THE JV PACKAGE THAT BEATS CABLEl OVER lSDlgjta(channets

L
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
HOLDING COMPANY., LLC, and )

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
OPERATING, LLC

) Case No.
Plaintiffs, )

v. )

DIRECTV, INC.,

Defendant. )

Exhibit 8

Exhibit 8 is a DirecTV radio ad labeled Exhibit8.mp3, and will be filed with the

Court in electronic format on compact disc via hand delivery.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
HOLDING COMPANY., LLC, and )

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
OPERATING, LLC

) Case No.
Plaintiffs, )

v. )

DIRECTV, INC.,

Defendant. )

Exhibit 9

Exhibit 9 is a DirecTV radio ad labeled Exhibit9.mp3 and will be filed with the

Court in electronic format on compact disc via hand delivery.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
HOLDING COMPANY., LLC, and )

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
OPERATING, LLC;
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC., Case No.

Plaintiffs, )

v. )

DIRECTV, INC.,

Defendant. )

Exhibit 10

Exhibit 10 is a DirecTV radio ad labeled Exhibitl0.mp3, and will be filed with the

Court in electronic format on compact disc via hand delivery.
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THOMPSON COBURN LLP OneUSBankPlaza

St. Louis, Missouri 63101

314-552-6000

FAX 314-552-7000

www. thornpsoncoburn. corn
April 10, 2009 Dean L. Franklin

314-552-6038
FAX 314-552-7038
dfranklin@
thompsoncobum.com

VIA ELECTRONIC AND NEXT DAY MAIL

Takehiko Suzuki
Vice President and Associate General Counsel
Business and Legal Affairs
DirecTV, Inc.
2230 E. Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245

tsuzuki@directv.com

Re: Advertising Campaign of DireclV, Inc. Directed at Bankruptcy Proceedings of Charter
Communications, Inc.

Dear Mr. Suzuki:

Our firm represents Charter Communications, Inc. ("Charter"). It has come to Charter's attention
that DirecTV, Inc. ("DirecTV") is engaging in a national advertising campaign regarding Charter's
recent bankruptcy proceedings. The advertisements in the campaign falsely state or deceptively
imply that Charter is either going out of business or that Charter's ability to provide cable services
will be impaired. The images and words used in DirecTV's advertisements, when considered in
context, deliver a false message and are likely to deceive Charter's current and prospective
customers. These advertisements constitute false advertising under the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §
1125, et seq. In addition, these advertisements violate state statutory and common law rights of
Charter.

As examples, DirecTV's print and billboard advertisements depict DireclV as a life saver and
state that "[w}ith Charter Cable filing for bankruptcy, now's the time to save yourself' and
"Charter Cable has filed for bankruptcy. SAVE YOURSELF." See DirecTV's print and billboard
advertisements attached hereto as Exhibit A, pp. 1-2. These advertisements suggest that Charter
will no longer be able to provide services to its customers and that Charter's customers need to be
rescued by DirecTV. This false message is strengthened by DirecTV's use of the phrase "save
yourself' in both of these advertisements and the placement of DirecTV's name on a life saver.
Id.

The print advertisement further implies that Charter will not be able to provide its customers with
the latest technology, more high-definition channels, or new exclusive programming while
involved in the current bankruptcy proceedings. Id. at 1. In fact, the advertisement specifically
instructs Charter's current customers that "instead of waiting for Charter's bankruptcy to affect
you, just switch to DirecTV." Id. DirecTV is misleading Charter's current and potential
customers to believe that the bankruptcy proceedings will disrupt Charter's service and negatively

4918368.8

Chicago St. Louis Southern Illinois Washington, D.C.
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Mr. Suzuki
DIRECTV
April 10, 2009
Page 2

affect its customers. Rather, Charter's public bankruptcy filings make clear that Charter is not
planning to discontinue its cable services during its reorganization. Had DirecTV analyzed
Charter's filings, it would have or should have known that its advertising falsely portrays
Charter's future services. DirecTV's deceptive ads are aimed at luring Charter's current and
prospective customers to DirecTV.

DirecTV's misleading and disparaging advertising campaign extends to its broadcast ads. Those
state "[d]id you know Charter just filed for bankruptcy? I'd suggest you avoid this mess
altogether and switch to DirecTV." These statements falsely state that there will be problems or a
"mess" associated with Charter's restructuring and that Charter's bankruptcy proceeding will
affect Charter's customers in a tangible manner. The word "mess" has a negative connotation and
may mislead customers into switching their cable services to DirecTV. Another broadcast
advertisement claims that the bankruptcy proceedings are "not going to help [Charter's] customer
service one bit." These assertions are not based in fact and are likely to mislead the consuming
public by falsely asserting that the quality of Charter's service will decrease as a result of the
bankruptcy proceedings.

The Lanham Act prohibits such false or misleading advertising. See 15 U.S.C. § 1125, et seq.
Charter requests that DirecTV immediately cease and desist from continuing to make any such
false or misleading claims about Charter and its bankruptcy filing in its advertisements. Charter
further requests that DirecTV immediately remove all such false or misleading claims from
DirecTV's promotional materials, whether written, electronic, audio, printed, or contained on
DirecTV's web site.

Charter would prefer to resolve this matter amicably and on a business basis, if possible.
However, if DirecTV fails to take the requested action and provide Charter with written
assurances of its actions in compliance with this letter by 5:00 P.M. CDT (3:00 P.M. PDT) on
Wednesday, April 15, 2009, Charter will take further appropriate action.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Thompson Coburn LLP

By
Dean L. Franklin

DLF/PMM

Enclosure — Exhibit A: DirecTV's print and billboard advertisements
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for bankruptcy, now's the

Get hetp white you can. Get DIRECTV. It's officiaL. Charter Cable has filed for bankruptcy.
And now that theyre going to be focused on trying to restructure their finances, do you reaUy think
theylL be able to bring you the Latest technology, more channels in HO or new exclusive programming?

Probably not. So instead of waiting for Charter's bankruptcy to affect you, just switch to OIRECTV,
America's #1 satelLite provider.

FreeNext-DayInstjon e P4oEqujpmsnttoBuy • NoStart-lipCosts • 999%DioitaLS4cjnaLReUabi(fty

With Charter CabLe fiLing

time to save yourseLf.

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

THE 1VPACPA4( THAT BEATS CABLE

OVER 1$ OgIIM Ch.nt*s
—FE OVU2OSO

—

LEE I.. + wz+,—.'. ,— Y9HE)

FREE DVR orHO DYE
Rsc.MrU,rd.
MoiMy DYE Ssrvc.

FREE + wz +
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Takehiko Suzuki
Vice President

and Associate General Counsel
Business and Legal Affairs

VIA E-MAIL
dfrank1in@thompsoncoburn.com

April 15, 2009

Dean L. Franklin, Esq.
Thompson Coburn LLP
One US Bank Plaza
St. Louis, MO 63101

RE: Charter Communications, Inc.

Dear Mr. Franklin:

This letter is in response to your April 10th letter regarding DIRECTV's advertising campaign in
connection with Charter Communications, Inc. ("Charter"). Let me first state that DIRECTV is
extremely committed to truthful advertising in our industry and, therefore, takes the accusations
within your letter very seriously. However, DIRECTV's advertising campaign in connection with
Charter is truthful and accurate, despite the accusations contained in your letter. It appears that this
is nothing more than an attempt by you and your client to distort the facts and mischaracterize the
advertisements in an effort to curtail and suppress the dissemination of truthful advertising by
DIRECTV and to deflect the attention away from the dire nature of Charter's business operations.

Contrary to your assertions, none of the advertisement materials state or imply that Charter is either
going out of business or that its ability to deliver cable services will be impaired. DIRECTV's
advertisements simply articulate the facts and promote its superior service to consumers. There
should be no dispute that Charter has filed for relief under Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the United
States Code in the US Bankruptcy Court. In addition, as you should be well aware, DIRECTV has
received significantly higher overall customer satisfaction ratings than Charter from ACS! and J.D.
Power & Associates, two well-respected independent organizations, for the past several years.
Matter of fact, Charter has been ranked as the worst or one of the worst television providers by
these organizations in various categories. In the J.D. Power & Associates Rankings, Charter ranked
the worst in the categories of (1) Performance and Reliability; (2) Customer Service; (3) Cost of
Service and (4) Billing in all parts of the country. There is no denying that Charter's customers are
generally dissatisfied with all aspects of their services as provided by Charter. In comparison,
DIRECTV has received overwhelmingly higher ratings than Charter in all of the aforementioned
categories. Moreover, DIRECTV has maintained the lowest customer disconnect rate in the multi-
channel video industry. Consequently, it is indisputable that DIRECTV's customers are highly-
satisfied with the high-quality services provided by DIRECTV. DIRECTV's advertisements
merely reflect these incontrovertible facts; Charter subscribers should save themselves by switching
to DIRECTV which affords their customers with significantly better customer experience,

Exhibit 12
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satisfaction and service. Of course, this includes the industry-leading number of HD channels,
unparalleled sports and entertainment options, including exclusive sports programming like the
NFL Sunday Ticket programming, the NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament Mega March Madness
package and the NASCAR HotPass, and the Interactive Channels for sports, news and major tennis
and golf events like the French Open, the Wimbledon, the US Open and the Masters. Charter
simply cannot match the overall quality and breadth of television experience provided by
DIRECTV to its customers; DIRECTV's television service is head and shoulder above Charter.

While we can appreciate your client's discomfort with its bankruptcy filings, that in no way should
prevent, limit or preclude any of its competitors from disseminating truthful and accurate
advertisements. Based on the explanation above, DIRECTV does not believe that the
advertisements you specify in your letter are false, misleading or deceptive. Nevertheless, to
alleviate any concerns you may have, we are in the process of modifying the print advertising
(including the billboard). The new creative will be in the marketplace in short order.

We believe the foregoing addresses your concerns, and as such, we consider this matter closed. If
you would like to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me. All rights are
reserved.

Very truly yours,

Takehiko Suzuki
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS )

HOLDING COMPANY., LLC, and )

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS )

OPERATING, LLC, ) Case No.

)

Plaintiffs, )

)

v. )

)

DIRECTV, INC., )

)

Defendant. )

DECLARATION OF TED W. SCHREMP

1. I am employed by Charter Communications ("Charter") and currently hold the

position of Executive Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer. I have been an employee of

Charter for four years. Prior to my current position, I held the positions of Senior Vice President

of Product Management and Senior Vice President and General Manager of Charter Telephone.

2. This Declaration is based on my personal knowledge. I am older than 18 and am

competent to testify to the matters set forth herein.

Nature of Bankruptcy Proceedin2s

3. I have personal knowledge of Charter's pre-arranged financial restructuring and

petition filed in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York.

4. Charter offers analog and digital cable television services, as well as high-speed

Internet and telephone services, to customers throughout the United States, including the Eastern

District of Missouri. Charter, together with its subsidiaries and affiliates, constitutes the third-

largest publicly-held cable operator in the United States, with operations in 27 states,

approximately 5.5 million customers and 16,500 employees. Charter is a thriving and growing

Exhibit 15
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business, which generates significant positive cash flow before debt service and has achieved

upward, favorable trends as an operating enterprise. In the past three years, Charter has

increased pro forma annualized revenue from approximately $5.4 billion to approximately $6.5

billion, and pro forma annualized adjusted Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation, and

Amortization ("EBITDA") has grown from $1.9 billion to approximately $2.3 billion.

5. On March 27, 2009, Charter filed a pre-arranged plan and petition pursuant to

Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy code (11 U.S.C. § 1101, et seq.) in the United States Bankruptcy

Court for the Southern District of New York, Case No. 09-1 1435-jmp.

6. All of Charter's bankruptcy filings have been public and anyone wishing to

review the substance of those filings may do so online at www.kccllc.net/charter.

7. There have been numerous press releases regarding the details of the filings and

developments in the bankruptcy proceeding.

8. Over the past several months, recognizing the recent deteriorating capital market

conditions and its significant debt load, Charter embarked on a plan to dc-leverage its balance

sheet to improve its already-strong competitive position. To do so, Charter negotiated a financial

restructuring with key bondholder constituencies and agreed upon a consensual, pre-arranged

plan of reorganization (the "Plan") under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code.

9. The Plan provides for the canceling of approximately $8 billion in debt, the

raising of approximately $3 billion of capital and debt financing, and the continuation of

Charter's business in the ordinary course with trade creditors receiving payment in full -- 100

cents on the dollar.

2
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10. The Plan provides for Charter's trade creditors to be paid in full. To that end,

Charter sought and obtained authorization from the Bankruptcy Court to continue to pay its trade

creditors in the ordinary course of business.

11. As of March 31, 2009, Charter had approximately $836 million of cash on hand,

and was producing more than $2.3 billion of positive proforma adjusted EBITDA on an

annualized basis. In addition, Charter's recent first quarter earnings release demonstrates its

continued strong financials, and the release has received positive coverage in both industry press

and other publications.

12. These approvals and substantial available resources have permitted Charter to

continue its operations without disruption during its bankruptcy, as Charter will do throughout

the reorganization process. Moreover, Charter is planning a quick exit from bankruptcy. In line

with that intention, Charter obtained Bankruptcy Court approval of the Disclosure Statement

with respect to the Plan on May 5, 2009. A hearing to confirm the Plan is currently scheduled

for July 20, 2009. Due to the consensual nature of the Plan, Charter's time in bankruptcy will be

brief and will have no impact on its ability to service its customers.

13. Charter filed its bankruptcy petition to take advantage of the benefits offered by a

Chapter 11 filing such as restructuring their finances to emerge from bankruptcy as a stronger

company better able to serve its customers. Charter's pre-arranged petition was designed to

allow Charter to continue operating while it develops and implements financial restructuring

plans and to minimize the amount of time that Charter spends in Chapter 11 bankruptcy.

14. As part of the bankruptcy proceedings the bankruptcy court has authorized

Charter to continue conducting business in the ordinary course. The court also gave Charter

approval to honor current customer programs without interruption.

3
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15. The financial restructuring will benefit customers because Charter will be better

positioned to deliver products and services to its customers now and in the future. Charter's

financial restructuring will allow Charter to offer customers more value through advanced video

services, including a growing high-definition ("HD") offering, faster Internet speeds with value-

added services, and a choice for telephone service.

Charter Offerings and Service

16. I have personal knowledge of Charter's stability and commitment to provide

quality services now and in the future, the television, Internet, and telephone services offered by

Charter now and prior to March 27, 2009, and Charter's business plans regarding future services

and offerings.

17. Before and after filing for bankruptcy, Charter has undertaken substantial efforts

to ensure that the services and offerings to its customers will be unaffected or enhanced by its

financial restructuring.

18. Meeting customers' needs remains Charter's highest priority and customers

should continue to rely on Charter for their communications and entertainment needs just as they

always have. Charter is committed to continuing to provide its customers with quality cable,

Internet, and phone service, throughout this financial restructuring and beyond.

19. Charter's operations are strong. Charter operations will continue as usual and

service will not be impacted as a result of the financial restructuring. This restructuring enhances

Charter's financial structure.

20. In response to DirecTV's false advertising campaign, Charter is responding with

significant marketing efforts aimed at correcting the untrue claims made by DirecTV. Charter is

expending substantial resources on correcting DirecTV's false advertisements. Charter is

4
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educating its customer service representatives with instructions to specifically address DirecTV's

false ads regarding Charter's financial restructuring.

21. Since the bankruptcy filings, Charter continues to operate business "as usual" and

provide its customers with all services that were available pre-filing. Charter remains focused on

offering its customers more value through advanced video services, including growing HD

offerings, faster Internet speeds with value-added services, and a choice for telephone services.

Charter is committed to serving its customers and bringing its customers the latest innovations in

home entertainment.

22. So far this year, Charter has launched faster Internet speeds and has invested in

innovative technology to further enhance its customers' Internet experience. Charter now

provides the fastest residential service available from any multi-system cable and telecom

provider in the St. Louis, Missouri area. In addition to Charter delivering the fastest speed today,

its infrastructure has the capacity to support even higher speeds as demand and usage grow.

23. Charter is constantly enhancing its video products with new channels, more HD,

and more Charter OnDemandTM ("On Demand") offerings.

24. On April 6, 2009, Charter launched NBC Primetime On Demand offering new

content that was not available prior to March 27, 2009. This offering adds even more value to

Charter's video service as a free addition to Charter's On Demand programming and is an

example of Charter's ongoing commitment to bring its customers what they want in television.

Charter will expand its Primetime On Demand offerings to include other content providers.

25. In March 2009, Charter launched Sports View Plus, which uses innovative

technology to bring premium online and TV content to its customers. Charter is the first cable

provider to combine select cable sports channels with premium content from sports websites.
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26. Over the past year, Charter has increased its HD offerings and will continue

adding more channels in HD. Charter's plans to increase its HD offerings continue and have not

been slowed by Charter's financial restructuring. Charter will launch additional HD channels

later this spring and summer.

27. On April 1, 2009, Charter made two additional HD channels available to its

customers in the Osage Beach, Missouri, area. The first channel made available to these

customers was the HD counterpart of a standard definition feed from KOMU, a local NBC

affiliate located in Columbia, Missouri. The second channel made available was the HD

counterpart of a standard definition feed from KSPR, a local ABC affiliate located in Springfield,

MO.

28. Charter is currently trialing "switched digital technology" or "SDV" in three

markets. This technology allows Charter to free-up additional bandwidth to launch additional

HD channels. This technology requires a substantial financial commitment and the bankruptcy

filings will not impede these plans and will facilitate implementation of this technology. Charter

will expand its "switched digital technology" services. These developments have been well-

publicized and have received coverage in industry press.

29. Charter currently offers approximately 30 HD channels in a majority of its

markets and plans to offer additional HD channels later this spring and summer. Charter's

bankruptcy filing has not and will not prevent Charter from offering more HD content.

30. Charter offers popular theatrical movies on its On Demand service, which allows

Charter customers to watch programming whenever they wish to view it. Many of the popular

theatrical movies offered through the On Demand service are made available to customers at the

same time they are released on DVD. Since March 27, 2009, Charter has continued to add
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blockbuster hits to On Demand in the same manner that such content has always been added to

its On Demand offerings. Since March 27, 2009, 254 movies have been released on Charter On

Demand (that count includes new releases, library titles, and independent and foreign movies)

with six of them being released on the same day those movies were first available on DVD

including: Yes Man on April 7, 2009; Frost Nixon on April 21, 2009; The Burrowers on April 21,

2009; The Wrestler on April 21, 2009; Bride Wars on April 28, 2009; and Divina Confusion on

April 28, 2009.

31. Charter is investing in a new interactive program guide, making it easier for

customers to find what they want, when they want. This project continues forward and has not

been delayed or cancelled because of the financial restructuring.

32. Charter has also launched telephone service to additional markets, and faster-

speed Internet services during its bankruptcy. For example, Charter recently launched 60

megabits per second ("Mbps") Internet access, one of the fastest in the United States, utilizing

recently announced "DOCSIS 3.0" technology.

33. Charter offers more than 6000 movies and shows through Charter On Demand,

including more free content and new releases than ever before, and a growing HD offering.

34. Charter's operations are strong and Charter will continue to offer the latest

products and reliable service for years to come.

35. The television services offered by Charter after March 27, 2009 are more robust

than the services offered prior to March 27, 2009.

36. Charter's television service offerings have increased since March 27, 2009.

37. Charter has created and continues to plan and implement initiatives to develop

and offer new services and improved technology now and in the future.

7

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-17   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 7 of 32 PageID #: 237

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 114 of 206



38. Charter will continue to offer the latest technology, add more HD channels, and

provide new exclusive programming.

Nature of Competition Among Television Service Providers

39. I have personal knowledge of the competition among television service providers,

the efforts used to attract customers from competitors, and marketing used to attract customers.

40. Like other cable companies, Charter operates through franchises granted by local

or state government entities. In the areas in the Eastern District of Missouri and elsewhere in

which Charter is the franchisee, the majority of cable subscribers are Charter customers.

DirecTV is a significant competitor of Charter in areas where Charter operates.

41. Nationally, there are a limited number of options for customers seeking a

television service provider. Essentially, the customer has the choice between normal "over-the

air" broadcasters, a cable service provider, or a satellite service provider. DirecTV is one of only

two national satellite television service providers and has a larger national market share of

viewers than Charter. In the areas in which Charter does business, it is the primary provider of

cable television services in those areas. Charter and DirecTV directly compete with one another

to provide television services to customers throughout the United States, including but not

limited to customers located in St. Louis, Missouri.

42. The competition among television service providers for customers is highly

competitive in light of the limited number of options for customers and because customers

typically subscribe to the services of only one subscription television service provider at a given

time.

8
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43. The acquisition of a customer by any one subscription television service provider

likely eliminates a potential or current customer for all competing subscription television service

providers.

44. Likewise, the loss of a customer or potential customer by any subscription

television service provider is likely a gain for a competing subscription service provider.

45. Customers who believe DirecTV's false messages that Charter will no longer be

able to provide customers with television, Internet, or telephone services because of its

bankruptcy filing may be lost as a potential Charter customer. If that customer then chooses a

television service provider, the limited number of options make it likely that the customer will

choose DirecTV.

46. Typically there are startup or installation costs associated with satellite television

service including but not limited to a satellite dish and receivers. The customer may have to pay

for leasing satellite equipment, installation of the equipment and may also have to sign a fixed

term contract with the satellite television provider.

47. The offers in DirecTV's advertisements at issue in this matter are contingent on

the customer signing a contract subscribing to DirecTV service for a certain number of years.

Actual Customer Confusion/Persuasion by DirecTV Ads

48. I am aware of inquiries received by Charter from its customers and the public

regarding the untrue claims in DirecTV's advertisements and direct mailings.

49. When a Charter customer calls Charter's customer service line, the Customer

Service Representative ("CSR") who answers the call sometimes contemporaneously makes

notes regarding the nature and details of the call.

9
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50. The following example is a redacted true and accurate copy of a CSR's

documentation of a call from a Charter customer in Romulus, Michigan:

The following customer who received the letter from DIRECTV advising that
they were losing services unless they switched due to Charter's bankruptcy.
Phone Number REDACTEDI; Customer Name: REDACTEDI; Site 500,
Romulus MI.
She received letter in the mail from DIRECT TV. This letter was on DIRECT
TV letterhead regarding television service in Romulus. It stated Charter has
filed for bankruptcy, and you will be losing your services as a result. If you wish
to avoid the interruption of service, they can call DIRECT TV to get their
services switched.
I have assured customer that is not the case, but there are other people in that
market who may be receiving the same mailing. The customer says the wording
is very clear that their Charter services will be lost.

51. Since DirecTV began running their ad campaign against Charter, Charter has

received customer inquiries regarding confusion about the false claims in DirecTV's ad

campaign. Several Charter customers have expressed concern because DirecTV's ads indicate

that Charter will be ceasing operations and will not be able to provide them with service.

52. Another example of DirecTV's ad campaign causing consumer confusion among

Charter's customers involves a Charter customer of more than eighteen (18) years. This

customer in Eunice, Louisiana visited a Charter office on April 29, 2009 and asked when the

office would be closing because she received a flyer from DirecTV stating that Charter would no

longer provide her with service due to bankruptcy. A copy of the direct mailer this customer

received and referenced is attached as part of Exhibit 1.

53. There are instances of Charter customers going to Charter offices and calling

Charter's customer service lines to inquire whether they should terminate their Charter service

because of the information stated in DirecTV's direct mailer that informed them that Charter will

not be able to provide them with service.
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54. Charter customer service representatives have documented customer inquiries

about the DirecTV ads. Many of those customers sought clarification about the ads, which led

them to believe that Charter was going out of business, ceasing operations, or would no longer be

able to provide them with service. Charter customers have reported receiving phone calls from

DirecTV providing similar information to the direct mailers they received.

55. Charter has received inquiries from customers and potential customers asking if

the bankruptcy filing will affect the ability of Charter to provide technology and programming.

DirecTV's False and Misleading Advertisements

56. I have personal knowledge of DirecTV's advertisements and direct mailers that

contain messages related to Charter's March 27, 2009 Chapter 11 bankruptcy filing.

57. DirecTV continues to aggressively implement its false and misleading advertising

campaign in various states, including, but not limited to, Connecticut, Illinois, Louisiana,

Michigan, Missouri, Nevada, South Carolina, and Wisconsin.

DirecTV's False and Deceptive Direct Mailings

58. Charter Exhibit 1, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint, are true

and accurate redacted copies of DirecTV's direct mailers sent by DirecTV or on its behalf to

Charter customers and the general public in multiple states including but not limited to

Connecticut, Louisiana, Michigan, Missouri, South Carolina, and Wisconsin. These direct

mailers have been widespread and sent by DirecTV or on its behalf through the United States

Postal Service.

59. One technique used with direct mailer marketing is the use of an envelope that

does not readily identify the company sending the mailer and indicates that the envelope contains

"important information." This tactic is designed to increase the opening rate of the mailer by

11
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conveying the impression that the mailer is "official" or otherwise critical to the customer's

television service.

60. DirecTV sent some of its direct mailer advertisements to customers using this

type of direct mailing technique. See Exhibits 1 and 2.

61. DirecTV has sent and continues to send direct mail advertisements to Charter's

customers. DirecTV's direct mailings consistently state as follows:

Dear Charter Customerl:

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on
their problems, there's no way they'll be able to bring you the
latest technology, more channels in HD and new exclusive
programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular choice —
join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY
switch to DIRECTV

So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV.

Exhibit 1. A true and accurate redacted copy of a direct mailer advertisement sent to an

individual in 0 Fallon, Missouri follows and is filed herewith as part of Exhibit 1.
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More TV. Less money.2230 East Irnpenal Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245 Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

I R,FTSI}J

Important information about the teLevision service in
0 FatLon

REDACTED
I EL)

Its official: Cha'ter as filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way theyll be able to bring you the Latest technology, more channels

in HO and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular
choice—join over 16 rnLllion families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuu year and save $21 a month.'

Get over 150 channeLs for only $3499 a month: You'll get all your local channels'
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME®. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no

equLpment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus.
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in HO,9 sports and technology:

• DIRECTV has the most channeLs in HD—now over 130
• NcA.Aw MESA MARCH MADNESS,t NFL SUNDAY TiCKET" and

FREE NASCAR HotPass'—only on DIRECTVt

• DIREC1VC DYR Scheduter—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dolbyw Digital 5.1
surround sound''

• Worry-free 99,9% signaL reliablity

Get help white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfactLon over cable 6 years

running.tt So instead of wondering how cables problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. ¶9W IA keys swoke takh widlit lVpeA 1EA,.wr Coi islunw e&t lh .lMcS1wSuo,w

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

Plus, for a Limited time,
get all this:

P.S. Why settle for less? Now's your chance to leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECTV.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
IN •fllau —

el Per I dIe I uS LtarcuI 9IOIIIOJIIM reMIt S defteSt r.ert ,Iriu'r,t 9 le I laleI,epSemVeIuooMItdreeun,o'

REDACTED

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

1C8 value!

HBS stun Qwia
7OIannek SZCtseoneI; tcteanre.Ls

WirLwIrveIoeolCSISIII Ike 9iwwo,IIIfl'

+

FREE
DIRECTY® HO DYR

Receiver upgrade
Ask hew'

1199 value?

+

FREE
Professional
Installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?
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62. These direct mailers state that as a result of Charter's bankruptcy filing Charter

will not be able to provide its customers with (1) the latest technology; (2) more HD channels;

and (3) new exclusive programming.

63. This statement is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-38, Charter's

bankruptcy filing has not and will not prevent Charter from offering its customers (1) the latest

technology; (2) more HD channels; and (3) new exclusive programming. In fact, since the

bankruptcy filing, Charter has added additional HD channels, NBC Primetime On Demand, and

additional content. Charter also is ready and able to add more HD channels and will do so later

this year. Additionally, Charter will expand its "switched digital technology" services. See ¶ff

21-29.

64. Charter became aware of DirecTV's false and deceptive direct mailers after

sending its cease and desist letter to DirecTV. Charter believes that DirecTV has actually

ramped up its false and deceptive marketing campaign by increasing both the volume and

egregiousness of their false advertisements. The DirecTV advertisements, including but not

limited to the direct mailers, have become more explicit with their false messages asserting that

there is "no way" Charter will be able to offer services to customers.

65. Charter also became aware of more DirecTV false advertisements after Charter

sent its cease and desist letter to DirecTV, including but not limited to the "fire extinguisher"

print ad. Charter believes the volume of all of DirecTV's false advertisements have increased

since the cease and desist letter was sent, including but not limited to the widespread direct

mailing campaign in multiple states around the country and the addition of billboard

advertisements along major highways in, but not limited to, the St. Louis, Missouri area.

14

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-17   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 14 of 32 PageID #: 244

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 121 of 206



DirecTV's False and Deceptive Print Advertisements

66. Charter Exhibit 3, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint, is a true

and accurate copy of a print ad published by DirecTV or on its behalf.

67. The print copy of the advertisement appeared in the Reno Gazette-Journal on

April 5, 2009 in the Reno, Nevada area. This advertisement ("the life-preserver ad") published

by DirecTV or on its behalf states:

With Charter Cable filing for bankruptcy, now's the time to save
yourself.

Get help while you can. Get DIRECTV. It's official. Charter
Cable has filed for bankruptcy. And now that they're going to be
focused on trying to "restructure" their finances, do you really
think they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more
channels in HD or new exclusive programming? Probably not. So
instead of waiting for Charter's bankruptcy to affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV, America's #1 satellite provider.

Exhibit 3. A true and accurate copy of the entire life-preserver print advertisement follows and

is filed herewith as Exhibit 3.
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With Charter CabLe fiLing

for bankruptcy, nows the

time to save yourself.

Get help white you can. Get DIRECTY. Itsotficial.Cli.arterCab[ehasffledtorbarktuptcy.
And now litt theyre going to be tocusect on trykig to retruEture their finances, do you reaLty think
trLEyLL be ablutu bring you the Latesuethnotcgy. more channek n HO nrnew excLusive programming2

Probably nd. SO nstead of waiting For Charters bankruptcy to affect you. just switch to DIRECTY,
Ameri&s #1 satetlite providerS

LOCK IN YOUR PRJCE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.
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68. This print advertisement states that as a result of Charter's bankruptcy filing

Charter will not be able to provide its customers with (1) the latest technology; (2) more HD

channels; or (3) new exclusive programming.

69. This statement is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-3 8, Charter's

bankruptcy filing has not and will not prevent Charter from offering its customers (1) the latest

technology; (2) more HD channels; and (3) new exclusive programming. In fact, since the

bankruptcy filing, Charter has added additional HD Channels, NBC Primetime On Demand, and

additional content. Charter also is ready and able to add more HD channels and will do so later

this year. Additionally, Charter will expand its "switched digital technology" services. See ¶ff

21-29.

70. The implicit message of this advertisement is that Charter is going out of business

or will no longer be able to provide cable services to its customers. The message also implies

that the only way for Charter customers to continue to receive television services is to terminate

their service with Charter and subscribe to DirecTV.

71. This implicit message is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-38,

Charter is not going out of business and Charter is and will continue to provide the same or

greater level of service to its customers now and in the future. Contrary to DirecTV's untrue

claims, Charter's bankruptcy filing has not and will not disrupt Charter's ability to provide

services to its customers. See ¶j[ 4, 12-15, 17-19, 21, and 26-38.

72. Charter Exhibit 4, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint, is a true

and accurate copy of a print ad published by DirecTV or on its behalf. A copy of the

advertisement appeared in the Reno Gazette-Journal on Sunday April 19, 2009 in the Reno,

Nevada area.
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73. The print advertisement ("the life-preserver ad") published by DirecTV or on its

behalf states:

With Charter Cable filing for bankruptcy, now's the time to save
yourself.

Get help while you can. Get DIRECTV. It's official. Charter
Cable has filed for bankruptcy. And now that they're going to be
focused on trying to "restructure" their finances, do you really
think they'll have the time to bring you the latest technology, more
channels in HD or new exclusive programming? Probably not. So
instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy might affect
you, just switch to DIRECTV, America's #1 satellite provider.

Exhibit 4. A true and accurate copy of the entire life-preserver print advertisement follows and

is filed herewith as Exhibit 4.
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With Charter CabLe flUng

for bankruptcy, nows the

time to save yourseLf.

Get heLp white you can. Get DIRECTV. WsofticiaL. Charter Cable has tiled trw bankruptcy.

And now that theyre going to be focused on cryng to reslructure" their finances, tic you realty

think thetL have the time In bring you the 'atest technoLogy, more ctiarrnieLs in HG or new exclusive

programming? Probably not. So instead ci waIting to seii how Charters bankruptcy might affect you,

just switch to OIRECTV. Amedcas E satellite TV service.

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.
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74. This print advertisement states that as a result of Charter's bankruptcy filing

Charter will not be able to provide its customers with (1) the latest technology; (2) more HD

channels; or (3) new exclusive programming.

75. This statement is false. As set forth above in ¶j[ 4, 9-15, and 17-38, Charter's

bankruptcy filing has not and will not prevent Charter from offering its customers (1) the latest

technology; (2) more HD channels; and (3) new exclusive programming. In fact, since the

bankruptcy filing, Charter has added additional HD channels, NBC Primetime On Demand, and

additional content. Charter also is ready and able to add more HD channels and will do so later

this year. Additionally, Charter will expand its "switched digital technology" services. See ¶ff

21-29.
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76. The implicit message of this advertisement is that Charter is going out of business

or will no longer be able to provide cable services to its customers. The message also implies

that the only way for Charter customers to continue to receive television services is to terminate

their service with Charter and subscribe to DirecTV.

77. This implicit message is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-38,

Charter is not going out of business and Charter is and will continue to provide the same or

greater level of service to its customers now and in the future. Contrary to DirecTV's untrue

claims, Charter's bankruptcy filing has not and will not disrupt Charter's ability to provide

services to its customers. See ¶j[ 4, 12-15, 17-19, 21, and 26-38.

78. Charter Exhibit 5, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint, is a true

and accurate copy of a print ad published by DirecTV or on its behalf. This is another example

of the "life-preserver" advertisement. A copy of the advertisement appeared in the Reno

Gazette-Journal on Sunday May 3, 2009 in the Reno, Nevada area.

79. The print advertisement ("the life-preserver ad") published by DirecTV or on its

behalf states:

Charter Cable filed for bankruptcy. We'll save the day.

Get help while you can. Get DIRECTV. It's official. Charter
Cable has filed for bankruptcy. And now that they're going to be
focused on trying to "restructure" their finances, do you really
think they'll have the time to bring you the latest technology, more
channels in HD or new exclusive programming? Probably not. So
instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy might affect
you, just switch to DIRECTV, America's #1 satellite TV service.

Exhibit 5. A true and accurate copy of the entire life-preserver print advertisement follows and

is filed herewith as Exhibit 5.
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80. This print advertisement states that as a result of Charter's bankruptcy filing

Charter will not be able to provide its customers with (1) the latest technology; (2) more HD

channels; or (3) new exclusive programming.

81. This statement is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-38, Charter's

bankruptcy filing has not and will not prevent Charter from offering its customers (1) the latest

technology; (2) more HD channels; and (3) new exclusive programming. In fact, since the

bankruptcy filing, Charter has added additional HD channels, NBC Primetime On Demand, and

additional content. Charter also is ready and able to add more HD channels and will do so later

this year. Additionally, Charter will expand its "switched digital technology" services. See ¶ff

21-29.

82. The implicit message of this advertisement is that Charter is going out of business

or will no longer be able to provide cable services to its customers. The message also implies

that the only way for Charter customers to continue to receive television services is to terminate

their service with Charter and subscribe to DirecTV.

83. This implicit message is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-38,

Charter is not going out of business and Charter is and will continue to provide the same or

greater level of service to its customers now and in the future. Contrary to DirecTV's untrue

claims, Charter's bankruptcy filing has not and will not disrupt Charter's ability to provide

services to its customers. See ¶j[ 4, 12-15, 17-19, 21, and 26-38.

84. Charter Exhibit 6, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint, is a true

and accurate copy of a print ad published by DirecTV or on its behalf. This ad has appeared in

various publications around, but not limited, to the St. Louis, Missouri area. A copy of the
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advertisement appeared in the Wausau Daily Herald on Sunday April 26, 2009, in the Wausau,

Wisconsin area.

85. The print advertisement ("the fire extinguisher ad") published by DirecTV or on

its behalf states:

Charter Cable filed for bankruptcy. We'll save the day.

Get help while you can. Get DIRECTV. It's official. Charter
Cable has filed for bankruptcy. And now that they're going to be
focused on trying to "restructure" their finances, do you really
think they'll have the time to bring you the latest technology, more
channels in HD or new exclusive programming? Probably not. So
instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy might affect
you, just switch to DIRECTV, America's #1 satellite TV service.

Exhibit 6. A true and accurate copy of the print advertisement follows and is filed herewith as

Exhibit 6.
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86. This print advertisement states that as a result of Charter's bankruptcy filing

Charter will not be able to provide its customers with (1) the latest technology; (2) more HD

channels; or (3) new exclusive programming.

87. This statement is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-3 8, Charter's

bankruptcy filing has not and will not prevent Charter from offering its customers (1) the latest

technology; (2) more HD channels; and (3) new exclusive programming. In fact, since the

bankruptcy filing, Charter has added additional HD channels, NBC Primetime On Demand, and

additional content. Charter also is ready and able to add more HD channels and will do so later

this year. Additionally, Charter will expand its "switched digital technology" services. See ¶ff

21-29.

88. The implicit message of this advertisement is that Charter is going out of business

or will no longer be able to provide cable services to its customers. The message also implies

that the only way for Charter customers to continue to receive television services is to terminate

their service with Charter and subscribe to DirecTV.

89. This implicit message is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-38,

Charter is not going out of business and Charter is and will continue to provide the same or

greater level of service to its customers now and in the future. Contrary to DirecTV's untrue

claims, Charter's bankruptcy filing has not and will not disrupt Charter's ability to provide

services to its customers. See ¶j[ 4, 12-15, 17-19, 21, and 26-38.

DirecTV's False and Deceptive Billboard Advertisements

90. Charter Exhibit 7, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint, is a true

and accurate copy of DirecTV's billboard advertisement published by DirecTV or on its behalf.

Billboards with this advertisement are located in, but not limited to, the St. Louis, Missouri area.
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91. Some of these billboard advertisements are located along highways in the St.

Louis area, including two billboards located along Interstate 55 that were recently installed.

These installations came after Charter sent a cease and desist letter to DirecTV and DirecTV

represented to Charter that they would change the content of their false advertisements.

92. One billboard advertisement published by DirecTV or on its behalf states,

"Charter Cable has filed for bankruptcy. SAVE YOURSELF." Exhibit 7. A true and accurate

copy of DirecTV's billboard advertisement follows and is filed herewith as Exhibit 7.

93. The implicit message of this advertisement is that Charter is going out of business

or will no longer be able to provide cable services to its customers. The message also implies

that the only way for Charter customers to continue to receive television services is to terminate

their service with Charter and subscribe to DirecTV.

94. This implicit message is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-3 8, Charter

is not going out of business and Charter is and will continue to provide the same or greater level

of service to its customers now and in the future. Contrary to DirecTV's untrue claims, Charter's

bankruptcy filing has not and will not disrupt Charter's ability to provide services to its

customers. See ¶j[ 4, 12-15, 17-19, 21, and 26-38.
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DirecTV Radio Advertisements

95. Charter Exhibit 8, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint as an

audio compact disc, contains a true and accurate audio recording of a radio advertisement and is

saved as electronic file "Exhibit8.mp3." This radio advertisement has played on major radio

stations in, but not limited to, the Madison, Wisconsin market.

96. This DirecTV radio ad states in part:

Announcer No. 1: Ok, Charter cable customers, time for some
direct talk from DirecTV. As you may know, Charter has filed for
bankruptcy. Uh-oh. And so now you're probably thinking "What
does this mean for me? Will I miss my favorite shows? Lose my
TV service? What about my HD channels?" I certainly don't
know. But I do know you can avoid Charter's mess completely by
switching to DirecTV. . . . You can save yourself from this hassle.

So instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy will
affect you, just switch to DirecTV, America's number one satellite
TV service. .

Exhibit 8.

97. The implicit message of this radio advertisement is that as a result of Charter's

bankruptcy filing Charter customers will lose their television service, miss their favorite shows,

and not receive HD channels. The message also implies that Charter is going out of business and

the only way for Charter customers to continue to receive television services is to terminate their

service with Charter and subscribe to DirecTV.

98. This implicit message is false. As set forth above in ¶ff 4, 9-15, and 17-38, Charter

is not going out of business and Charter's bankruptcy filing has not and will not prevent Charter

from offering its customers (1) the latest technology; (2) more HD channels; and (3) new

exclusive programming. In fact, since the bankruptcy filing, Charter has added additional HD

channels, NBC Primetime On Demand, and additional content. See ¶91 4, 12-15, 17-19, and 21-

38.
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99. Charter Exhibit 9, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint as an

audio compact disc, contains a true and accurate audio recording of a radio advertisement and is

saved as electronic file "Exhibit9.mp3." This radio advertisement has played on major radio

stations in, but not limited to, the St. Louis, Missouri market.

100. Charter Exhibit 10, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint as an

audio compact disc, contains a true and accurate audio recording of a radio advertisement and is

saved as electronic file "Exhibitlo.mp3." This radio advertisement has played on major radio

stations in, but not limited to, the St. Louis, Missouri market.

Foundation for Charter Exhibits

101. Charter Exhibit 2, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint, is a true

and accurate redacted copy of the envelope in which one of DirecTV's direct mailers was

received. That envelope has a return address of 2230 East Imperial Hwy. El Segundo, CA

90245 and is postmarked Bellmawr, NJ.

102. Charter Exhibit 14, attached hereto and attached to Charter's Complaint, is a true

and accurate copy of the Charter Committed to You DJ Talking Points script supplied to radio

stations for use as live advertisements. These talking points are true and correct.

29

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-17   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 29 of 32 PageID #: 259

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 136 of 206



I, Ted W. Schremp, hereby declare that all statements made herein of my own

knowledge are true and that all statements made on information and belief are believed to be

true; and further that these statements were made with the knowledge that willful false

statements and the like so made are punishable by fine or imprisonment, or both, under Section

1001 of Title ig of the United States Code.

Executed on May / ,2009.

Ted W. Schremp
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2230 East Imperial H
EL Segundu, CA 90245

Important information about the teLevision service in
0 FaUon

REDACTED
—gREDAGTED

More TV. Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

REDACTED

Its oficial Chart.- has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
theres no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HO and new exclusive programming. But DIREC1'V wilt. So make the popular
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuLl year and save $21 a month.

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month.' You'll get all your local channel&
and 3 FREE months of SHOWrIME® Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECT'! RD DVR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in HD. sports and technology:

• DIRECTV hasthe most channels in HO—now over 1301*

• NC&A® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,5 NFL SUNDAY TICKET' and

FREE NASCAR HotPass"—onlyon DIREC1V

• DIRECT'!5 OVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby5 Digital 5,1
surround sound7

Worry-free 99.9% signal reLiabitity

Get help whiLe you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running. So instead of wondering how cables problems will affect you.just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. _ c5e5
Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

Plus, for a Limited time,
get all this:

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

1O8 value!

HB® saiz
I Cwrn.I, 1 Ch,nnetr P

YPI uteation olCtO1,t titA' ',,tmtA99 At At'

+

FREE
DIRECTV5 HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
AuA AAtw'

199 value!

+

FREE
Professional
InstalLation

in up to 4 rooms

P.S. Why settLe for Less? Now's your chance to leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECN.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
lr5drf1/t9SArrbatrdrna9F'eJ:pH rdmql ,nur,,w, 'arrrrtt Marmaintar prnqranmmg bVRntiN 'DA.sILrara triaLs/nt tar H S Pt ptdPpcn!tn, /trnlr,L,PP.n!nsttI]abmarbl.$lttbAt,aS&m,IwSt,a -

S S S. $l6IAt'" In rtr'nnnt It I nnrt bS r IttrHI e S tI 9 npt d T sr&narari

Exhibit 1

Want to keep it simple?
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues—

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

HBS stair fIJ'WllME
7 Channels 12 Channeln 9 ChanneLs

The DIREC'1V0 HD DYR Receiver lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HO—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once while watching a fhirC

• With DIRECTV. you can set your home OVR from
any cell phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

P9th actnatoa ifi 01951 lISA. pLoglanOning LI hIgher?

we'LL give you major savings

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

fl08 value!

999
alue

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYAS 1, 23
1. CALL 1-877—91 2—3291 ts schedule ysur free installation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we'll do the rest for you

NowAvailable!

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com HIGH-SPEED

INTERN ETnsan
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cr,nm

(' •t CIFCU
- .a,msu, Sep

• ... hue And more!

'P,a&rSIatSxkeaSI6bOcISft/wo ?r.flStNgn,ThS uLnadI DS*H 2cutwn, IISmaIaddIaccr!cftccm

()
THEFAMILY

LREC.TVI

THEÔP11MOMAS.m PACKAGE
- 29

mas Choices for the whole family! FOR 12 MONTHS'

Over 150 of the Best Spanish.
and English-Language Channels
'PIn IaIItS ta SIT !dI c!SIJcI, I,, I? I!5155111V mc, all., ,IthIe,mIflt

OhIumcWfl7ft!9LnIaadaoç.mtc,cJIICcedIlcaIdVqSNcmc}cmm:-H, ,I!,-qS s! P1IW!I [Wff{, H(--1,ci,!DS],flse!cdl[c!Sm
h1&S€,'!u!Spl,Smb,lntSIIIISflw3!iS

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one full year

_,. THE CHOICE'tm PACKAGE

The TV package that BEATS CABLE!

Over 150 All-DigitaL Channels

Local Channels included In Every Package
ABC, CBS, FOX. NBC. PBS. CW and MyTV

FREE for 3 MOflths—$38 Valu€! ,JiWii

E?1 FREE ProfessionaL instalLation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs

— Ecr*

—Dl S FX

Lifefc,,tme 4( r ' * •. : Andinore'

THE CHOICE XTRA' PACKAGE

More channels, movies and value!
50 MORE CHANNELS

[1 FREE for 3 Months—s 108 Value!
28 Premium Movie O'uannets 1S St2Z

FREE HO DVR or OVR Receiver Upgrade

aMc

*

Want to keep it simple?

Get DIRECTV for LESS! . '7*'
'-I

And more!

•0 . I,
-

-IC LVI' RQsNIHfl,N' IFS . 1 5' '!MI!I
I .!O I

S I 'a,'.',,Ic,* I a.., 5.1.1cc .','IcISI,flCl,d,dI!C,t! aId!,,,, 11111,1 . I

'IlI.*!,,kI,,I.,.IJISaFIM,I ,lsampIywIII,TMIU .aI('''ITJII * 'k lI,II,,I'I,'..I'I(' S - l tm ImIO'!•IOIlIat 51*1
IN ) HOT NV 1,5 IN DIV U1'OflF DOISNU V. .'I*,I''N

Vu SRVICISWILLAUTOHATIC&LL CDNTIIIIJIATTHETIIEN PRTHA.cIN'a'I, NI 'I'll! lull'.' -T I I N''.'*IVII'II'I F

, - WSYIIITDIAIFIELEASL
- 'a b' SI - S $ ISR SUE - rEM IS .' n 'IL

- .1 ,,.wm,. fl, ','It.a , a eras lea. U flI'U'III S I, VITIHI' WIll' NA PCAIN(5Wl 'HIS'S WENT Sal IV.!!
PIE P('SWER EDT ACTIVATED 1,05 FAIL TO flAhNTA5NlR PRDGIANNNING DIRECTS HA! ,l'S I - ''' I'.' .5 VI' I IS ''F,.' Hum' SF H 'LI FIr IPO N SN FIll IS'
VISIT ,IW!c.!SNCALU T UI-DIRE TWIST OVTAILS - I

5101111. '5' AS HI' l'II''VS NTV , 'ELlA,, V
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, ?2J0 L1 mpciiaI tI

LRECTV]
rI5urc24i

1_L_.sI.int flhIT.P:*j

Important Information about the television service in
Eunice

F1EDACTED

ZT7tfi!! REDACTED

Nore TV Less money.
Upgrado to DIRECIV now and gett

Dear REDACTED

it's off cla I: charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their probtem9,

(here's no way they'll be able to brIne you the latest technology, more channels

n liD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular

choice—Join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIREC1V.

Lock In your price for one full year and save $21 n month..
Get over 150 channels for only $24" a rnonth. Youtt get aU your local channels'

and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIMEe. Switching Is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no startup costs arid FREE Professional Installation. Pius.
ask how to get a FREE DIRE1V lID DVR Receiver upgrade?

Enjoy the host in HD,' sports and technoiogy
• DIRECTV has the most channels In HD—now over 13OI

• NCAAG MEGA MARCH MADNESSI° NFl. SUNDAY TiCKEr and

FREE NASOAR HoIPass'—onty on DIRECTV

'DiRE1V° DYR Scheduler—set your home PVR from any cell phone
or computer1

• 100% digitaL piciure on every channel and Dotby DigitaL 5.1

surround soundv

'Worry-free 99.?% signal reLiability

Get help white you can—get DI RECTV

Plus, for a limited time,
get all thIs

FREE
28 premiUm

movie channels

5708 value!

flj starz tWflML
1c,,N4t% ChIri1I Cb.'%rJI

+
-

HatE
DIRECT V° FiD DVR

Receiver upgrade

'? vaWcl

FREE
Professional
Initt,.IIsaIh,s
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The most HO channeLs.
And 21 per month in your pocket.

(See, the economy is already turning around.)

DIRECT V.
SATELLITE TELEVISION
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STANDARD
US POSTAGE fID
CLEVELAND, OH

Permit No, 469

Lock in your price for one fulL year!
—

$ '934/ TheCHOICE Pnkoge
FO,IM.,0o

THE fl/PACKAGE THAF BEATS CABLE

OVER 150 DigitaL ChanneLs

FREE

Local Channels Included'

NO Equipment to Buy

FREE Professional Installation

99.9% DigitaL Signal Reliability

CALL TODAY! Ask how to get FREE next-day installation.

Anything WireLess...A to Z

281 -968-2179
DIRECT V.

Upon DIRUCIUS0sEg, Final on 00000m wA ocnrSo,np
n,nsEigEi005 000I0004i000floghflmpflr,EpIgpCTyb,Li a no, onto/np 0 Ibostatioldnwyo,k 1,00 01010 land nIdotcwnpI/ withtholoononElhnrnoEo,olono

F
IFBOIK([0000pR0100EI NALPRICEP(hlOO{/ICU/ICMERU/p/MOICOUIACI

DIPECEVIOCE/N4UEIERhICEII4EN AaSERvKdSWIl)bUIonArIcAGpcoNTlupmrpoNpppyblLIenpTpsIp(LuQIppTflfLUflh,NQ
1/USE FEE FIR THE ENCAJO FACHAIST NAt RECEIVER

I

-

0 II .'1 III - '- aBtuAri/FE , ESlffllsi
FAIL/RUE UCEIVATEALLDIRECTVSYSIEH HHJIPMHNTIAACCORS,AHCEWIIHJOEJUAIP

HERE LEAEE000EAOUHHRATRESJLSINAC8ARGEOF$IWPERRECEA(R0000 tHAT/P KItE FAILE000INIAJHIQURPRQURAMMING SeEd MMCIFAHGTAPHJOATHEFRJOHE/JO RECEI/EHSAREAT
ALLTIHESPREPFRIFEFDIRRCEVVRDMJSTOERVRHOUPON EHCJLLAEJOH OFEE//ICEORADE TIONALFJJCMAFArPII VISEECIRECflCDHORCRLLI.DJO UIdpyFEAnErbIEs

Saint Peters MC)

REDACTED

REDACTED

TI" PG
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More TV. Less money.
____,

2230 East Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245 Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

IDIRECTYI
5ATLLITC TELEVISION J

Important information about the teLevision service in I

Church HILL I

REDACTED

REDACTED

PLus, for a Limited time,
get aLL this:

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular ______________________
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuLL year and save $21 a month.

Get over 150 channels for only $34 a month. You'll get alt your local channels
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTlME. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE ProfessionaL InstaLlation. Plus,

ask how to get a FREE DIRECIV HD DYR Receiver upgrade.

or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and DolbyeRn Digital 5.1

surround soundv

• Worry-tree 99.9% signaL reliability

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. fl rsbmaledde&

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settle for tess? Now's your chance to Leave cabLe and get the best in Vi with DIREC1V.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
Offers end 717109&aoe based on approved credit: credit card reqd. New customers arty. Lease reqd. Must rnsintanprogrammhr. OVR service H/sr HO Accesoj Lease fee of $5/motor 2nd&ea. adufl receiver. Corrrptea/Custorrr installation extra. $19.95 handtirg&delivrryfee nay apply. See addi

termsonbackaf Letter. Price&savings reftectedinctudea $lObitlcredit/rrro.
reqd. 'Free HO OAR tecaiver upgrade wlactivation of CHOICE ATRA programming or higher. tb access DIRECIVHO programming. an HO Access tee I$lO/mojaOIROCP/ Slimtine Oistu. anHO Receiver&HD television equipment are reqd. Number of HO channels varies by package selected.

Get heLp white you can—get DIRECTV

3 MONTHS

FREE

Enjoy the best In HD, sports and technoLogy:

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over 130!

• NCA.A® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPas?'—only on DIREC1V3

• DIRECTV® DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone

28 premium
movie channeLs

1O8 value'

HBØ StWZ 'WTIME
7 Channels 12 Channels Channels

With activation of CHOICE XTRA° programming or higher'

+

FREE
''DIRECTV® HO DvR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how'

199 value!

+

FREE
ProfessIonaL
InstaLlation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?
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1-.--'
I 1 2230 East Imperial Hwy.

El Segundo, CA 90245

ID I RE CT V.
U.ITE TOtEVIOtON

Important information about the teLevision service in
Rockford

REDACTED

"_RF1)A('i 1I)

Dear

I'll

REDACTED

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'Ll be able to bring you the Latest technology, more channels
in HO and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So t1ake the popular

choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fulL year and save $21 a month.

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month." You'll get all your Local channels
and 3 FREE months at SHOWHME®. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HO DVR.Receiver upgrade.

Enjoy the best in HDJ sports and technology:

• DIREC,1V has the most channels in HD—now over 130!t

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPass"—only on DIRECTV

• DIRECTV® DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® P9itat 5.1
surround soundv

• Worry-tree 99,9% signal reLiabiLity

Get heLp white you ca n—get DJRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.t So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affectyou, just
switch to DRECTV. Call 1-8fl-9123291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. ott e&ense1VprnrsAveronCentnrnw lIoeteth tHclien &rseor Scleol

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settle for Less? Now's your chance to leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECT V.

More TV. Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

PLus, for a Limited time,
get all this:

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie chanhets

1O8 value!

iee
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Channels

With ocUvatirn of CHOICE XORA' Irrogrommiog or tigher."

+

FREE
DIREcIY® HD DVR

Receiver upgiade
Ask how"

..199vaIue1

+

FREE
PrOfessIonaL
InstaLlation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simpLe?

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
Otters eed 111M9&aro bosed on opprevere credit: creditcird reqd, how customers only. Lease reqd. Most roroinlare programming. DVI
terersesbachot letter. 'Price&savrrrgs reflected include oSlO bit credit/ins. or 12 carts live moo. of let online iv mail-in rebate pIns an edit $5 triO cred itjrrro tot 12 coeseartive sos. when you register on directe.com prior to oebane redemption. Valid e-mail oddre000cnnsent to receive e-mails
reqd. 'FreeliD DVR Receiver opgrodewjoctivatiseoitiOtflg Xtlflprogramrnisg or ht/her. llooccessDllttlflfDprogramming.aa Kgdccessfee($1g/m,j.a2tftClirSljrothre Disti.ae HO Receiver&Htttelevisiooequipmerrt arereqd. lumber olfDchanneisvariesbypackogeoetected.
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9 0/ Worry-Free SignaL ReLiabiLity• iO DIRECTV deLivers a crystaL cLear picture—rain or shine
• DIRECTV has always been 100% digitaL

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® DigitaL 5.1 surround soundv

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switth now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
IIewajstome,ooe. (teasesoqairori. Mu Im tatepw ming.DVRseoobaand!reHOqcvJ EU t000 sOIR(C1VHDprsgramurtrar HOAccesstsel$1OIREC1VSm5peDbaaHOfaatflDo&

rectv.comlogin. Remote dionsmayo'ay. In raremnsrancesdodolod record maynot be eboOofyayathtile so vlflCfanoot.s Include El ouenuvsjbbte from srowamrner.Mdftiorrel equrmentrequkedand sold seposatoty.Oettpioa retudbmmaf no RILLCRERTGRJ14WNG •Free000, Stan andSHDWTtMEtur3muethaoaLeeQt$10&free5HQWTIMEton3mse
Ineaf$38l71OljTQtlE P0000MIMNGOFFEO PERAtCNFINt.Fatunedpadna0e ramosaedlatses: CHOCIXIRA$dO.99/me.aOCE$5S.ltIflos In redeelurecowe bel$21 aeeltfurCHOprogramedng anhlgher o&momRneIranetomnnffreand rebtenaccsontenAnectyju pde nebatorudenqnlieeLVuUge-maqadnean4tooof moderee-mw1areqehoUpoe RECWSpotemaAecuntamorwRtre,eraRe setindiadedle cuatomefs fleet lYltItlasepoente mI0 NewY*frmrerJandmmpwthes. Rebate Ien6 weekoafterow toleirttuee redeoogtiae, eer3-12 weekaformaO4o redemption. Brainyoteedpe1endr0ej0 kunl most be in oeo andetermnedlrj OIRECY/in itoseledtscretob senate otioARo.RRECIVneI no

IatUcatftIegjN mutnlated, incoaoNeO mbdirect.d on pestage'duennu IF, BYIHEEND OFPRCHI01100AL PRICE PERIOOISL
base feature that renbicto aecoos to cEanud te certain markets,

yctotng mognony. lID INR f$TMff A1LMvaeced enneot toolmrt rebate noqutro ;cthn!ioe of the CHOICE DORA
pathae ($AO.99/eroj oralnove. FAHllUftlt ECTRAseabe Jaloemid inn any qudttyteo international sennce bu*ndetcholaQ hxtsdethe PREFERRED ChOlCtprograremtoq acinag seance mojand HOOrneostee 1MreJ neqtdredton HO ORB Leus UMUOHEPEIVMICCO EOLIPMEIITRHBAIO PER

DIRECIVACCIO1JNT. tNGEflU4l1N: Stanford pm at'enstaltatiae aety. CoenyteCustom inotaSatlor extra. SYSTEMPurclmsoof 74 months at any RlRtClVbaseprognannmiog pedage l$2t9t/nre, or abseet &quaLteg inlernatbarat
seorce bueAe requbed. FAILURETO ACTIVATEALL OF IHEDIRECTVSYSTEH EHUIPHENT OIMXRRIJAOGE WI1HTJIE EQUIPMENT

LEASEADDENIUJN MAYRESULT NA CIIARG OFRYID PERREBVMIIOTACTIVATED. FY00 FAJLTO I4AIRTAJNYOUR PROGRAMMING, DIRECTVMAYCHNJ160APRORATH) FEEDF$AsO.
RECEIVEUISAREATMLTR4ESPROPEROTOEOIRECTV ARID MUSTBER010RREDUPON CHHCEUATI000FSERVICEOR tUJI.ALFEESAPPLY VtStTdtrect,.cem OR

Offic hr SIIVARME and related masks are registered tnadeuantns at Stureelme NeP,onlns Inc. aCRS CompaiR. Starr cad notated
abaruets and seedce masks are the peopeeoI Stern EntertaInment LLC. NFL. tfe NFL Shield design and the tOT SUNDATTCKET

same anN logo are urdeneanks at the tIlL and Its atohates. NFLteam eamoaaduedsemdearsa anIr.sottheteams indot NCA& MarchMamressand MEGAARUCII MA5NtSSaretsadernadmsaned iv I
theNaatCoIogieIeAnntrtjcaswjejo NOSE® andNASCAR HetPensuvrd mark andisgssamhadereudaettbaNanievalksseciationton5tockCardale Raxtng, Inc. ®200YNOSCAII Digital Entertainment C NtRhmsHmarwd. (f)700l DllECtV. Inc. RIRECIVard th Cyclone

tleeioo togs. CItOICE.CIBICEXIRAand FAMILTane UadreradnsotOItECr Inc® uherbadenIanksardsce rat aretlnopr ritheineespocline owners.

6C 092486065

5 Numbers You Can Trust
OVER

13n HDChannetsI U DJRECTV has the most channeLs in brittian(high definition—now over 130!
• A&ERD
• ABCHR(Eastj

• ABCHD(WestJ

• CSNBayAreaHlr°
• CSNChicsgoItO

• CSNMhI-AtlaetjcHB

•
•

FSNFIentdaHD" • 061VND
FSNMdwestHO • Historyltfl

• SCIFICItanneIRD

• ScienreeChanselllil

• A8CFamI1yHD

• Altitudel{D"
Ae1eIdtPlyeietHo
• BigleoNttworkltil

• SNNewEegIandHD

• ESTYHU

"DI Chelilil
• IBsnWChanneIHO

•
•
•
•

FSNNerttiwestltD

FSNOVaIID"
FSNPittsbunghHo

— • MASNHU'°
• M611R0

• IllRNetwork
• MS6RO

• SHOWTIMEHO

• S1IOWIJMEHO)Westj

' lOW11MEEoteetnoHD
• SHOWllMEShawcasettO

* Bisgraphyllil • DisneytUHO •
• MSGPIUSHD • SIIRWT(MEZHO

• Bravo HO

• Canteen Network HI)

• ESPN Ito

• ESPN2 RD

•
FSNRockyMountaioH[t

TSR South lIlt

• MIVHO
• National Geographic

• SnnilhsonieaChanrtelHD

• SNYRD

•
COSHO)East(

• CBSHO)Westj
• ESPNEWSIIO

• FssdNttworkHO
•
•

Southwest Hit
FSNWegIIID

FUELTVHR

Channel HO

• NOATVHO
• SPEED lID

• SpikeTVItO

•
CineeraoRlt)East(

• Cjnernnax HO (West)

• CMTHD

• CNBCIIO.

• FOXIIU)East(

• FOX HO (West)

• F000esieesaNetworktO
• FoaNewolhannelttO

•
•
•

FORD

Golf Ctrannel HO

HB000(Eust)

• NOCHO)Easl(

• NOCROIWesI)

• NESN HO

• NFLNeIwankfIQ

• SpertSetothtiD
• SponlslimeOhloHD'

• Stars Comedy RD
• StannEdgeHil

• CNN HI) • FSNArioenaHD
llBOftil)West) • NRlNetwerkHO • StarsttillEast)

• ConnedyCentralNo

• Cnmme&lnvostigationlto
• FSNCincinnu000"
• FSNDetroitIlO

•
•

IlDOet

HilNetMsvies

• Nicto III)

• PaRantiaRO

• Stars RD(West)
• StarsKids&FamilyHD

• TBSieHD
• Tennis Channel lID

• The 101 Network HO

• The Movie Channel HO

TtseWeatherChaneetHil
• TLCRD

'INTRO
• Universal RD

• OSANetwonkED

• VERSUS HO

• RH) HO
• YES Network ND

• Pay Pen View channels up to 31)
• Plus, an even-gnU Wing library at

Oo-Oemattd rnevte & shows

#I
in Sports
If you caLl yourseLf a sports fan,

'p

calL no* Oniy DIRECTV offers aLL this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS
CHANNELS • GollY NETWORKS

• SportSouth
PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGESO

• Big Ten Network • NIB Network • Altitude
• Spartsllme Ohio • EXCLUSIVE: NFL SUNDAY TICKET*

• CBS Celtege Spurts • NBA TV & Entertainment
• Sun Sporto • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA MOGA MARCH MADNESS

• ESPN • NFL Netwenk • CSN (5
• The MRs. • FREE: NASCAR HotPass

• ESPM2 • NHL Network
channels)

• FSN (13
• YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN Classic
• ESPREWS

• Outdoor Channel
• SPEED

• FSN Prime Ticket
• MASN

• ESPN GamePlan

• MLB EXTRA INNIN6S

• ESPNU

• Fes Soccer Channel
• Teanis Channel
• TVG

• MSG

• MSG PLUS
.

• MIS Direct KIck '"'
• NBA LEAGUE PASS

''

• Fsx Sports en Espaltsl

• FUEL TV

• VERSUS . • NESN

• SportsNet New York

• NHL CENTER I S
,. Setunto Sport?

8 Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabLe

• Over 18 milLion families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
ttkeerq the tarost nattonot cabin & oslettte Wpnatdms0N trnerioon CnetseerSatisfac0ono eden. Untersitysittlctdgan

iteotnesosthooL
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SATELLITE TELEVJ

Important information about the television service in
Lomira

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIREC1VwIU. So make the popular
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIREC1V.

Lock in your price for one full year and save $21 a rnonth.A

Get over 150 channels for only $349? a month.A You'll get alt your Local channetse

and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME. Switching Is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE ProfessionaL InstaLlation. Plus,

ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DYR Receiver upgrade.

Enjoy the best in HO,t sports and technology:

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HO—now over 13O!

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS NFL SUNDAY liCKEr and
• FREE NASAR HotPass—only on DIRETV
• DIREcTV! DVR ScheduLer—set your home DVR from any cell phone

or computer1

a 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® Digftat 5.1

surround soundv
• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reLiability

Get help while you can—get DIRECTV

DIREC1V has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running. So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. CalL 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. mt,&as WtTEtIEICI$0STmI SsfnWu tha&weaSEtcml.

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

Plus, for a Limited time,
get aLL this:

P.S. Why settLe for Less? Now's your chance to LeavecabLe and get the best in TV with DIRECIV.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
tmzo,backofLetteI.
reqd. 'Free HO DVR Receveruradewlactivatefl af CHOICEX1hAprrgrmmirg ihe lTaaccessOIRECFHO

2230 East Imperial Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245

More TV Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:fl

Lomira,

REDACTED

'IFI)

REDACTEDDear

3 MONTHS

FREE
2 premium

movie channeLs

1O8 value!

HB slciz jWDM
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 ChanneLs

W.ilicII.aIijr 'i uiO:a XIRA" ploglarnmng 0 TI'er'

+

FREE
DIREcTV® HDDVR

Receiver upgrade.
Ask how'

199 value!

+

FREE....
Professional
Iflstattatlon

in 'up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simpLe?
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5 Numbers You Can Trust

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom

1 tht1otCHOICEp amm
— tDIREC1Vb spi n NewY*fremAtirnst rw: trbj OIREIYrn e! REVnots&efedal lost. maLIF,BYM8lDOfPRONOThHALPRlC

CUSTO 6EsatVlCIS.i NMLSI

IEtERREDEIMtn5d fIW Iuohrm] ai HDIoe l$1H/J uifosEO M

'do

OVER

I 3O HO Channels
DIRECTV has the most channels in brilLiant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHO

• ABCIIO([asti
• ABCHD(West)
• AOCFamityHD

• AttitudnHlP'

• cSNBayAreaHO"
• CSNChicagoHO

• CSNM1d-AtIaeticRD

• cSNNeWEIIaIdHO
• CS1VHO

• FSNFIodthHO

• FSNMidwestHO

• FSNNOIIIIHD

• FSNNcrthwestHO

• FSNOIrI0HO"

• HGPI-HD
• HistoryHO

• P4ASNHD"
• NGHIW
• NtHNetwark

.

• SCIFIChaneelIlD

• SdenceChnnetHO
• SHOW1IIIEHO

• SHOWTIMEHD(West)

• SHOWflMEExlaOuiieHO

• IBSInNE
• TennisthannetHO

• TIrnlHlNetworkHD
• TheMunieChanuretHO

• TlWthosChmrnetHU

• AiuimalEtinetHO

• HiTenNetworkH0

• OvosyChannelHO
• OisneyCharnetHfl

• FSNPittsbwghHO

• FSNPrinielicketHO
• MSGHD

• NSGPLUSIID

• SHOWTIHEShnwcaseHO

• SIIOWTIHE2HO

• TLCIIO

• INTHO

• BioraphyHD
• BravoHO
• CartnonNetworkH0

• IJisneyXOHO

• ESPNHO

• ESPN2HD

• FSNRarckyMowutainHO

• FSNSOuthHO

• FSNSouthwestflO

• lINgO
• NationatCeogeaphic

ChooneiHO

• SmithsonianChannetHD

• SNYHO

• SPEEDIID

• HnivnrsatHfl
• VSANetworkHO

• VISHD
• CHSHOastJ
• EBSHO(Westt
• Elnemaxto(Eastj

• aoenuaxHoMesti
• OITHD
• cNHCHD.

• ESPNEWSHD

• FoodNetwoukHO

• FOXHD(Eastl

• FOXHOPNestJ

• FaxBausinessNetworkHD

• FexNewsChaanelHfl

• FSNWesLHD

• FUELTVHD

• FXIW
• OotfChannetHO

• HBOHD(Eastl

• IIBOHD(Westl

• NHATVIID

• NOCHDIEastI

• NBCHDIWesd
• NESNHD

• NFLNntworkHD
• NHtNetworkHO

• SpHwTVHO

• SpoctSouthHfl

• SportslimeOhiOHO"
• StarzComedyHO

• StarzEdgeHO

• StarzHDlEasd

• VH1 HO
• YESNetworkHD

• PayPerViewchaanels(opto3lj
• Plus.anevenirewinObrauyof

On-Oemandmovies&shows

• NNHD • FSNAdZenOHO • HOTheater • NickHD • StarzHo(Westj

• ComeubCentratHD
• Cdme&levnutigationHD

• FSNCeuciooatiHD
• FStlDetrnitHD

• HUllet

• HDNet(4ovies

• PottadiaHO

• PlanetGreeottD

• StarzKids&FamIlyHO

• SuoSportsHO

#
.1

in Sports
If you caLL yourseLf a sports fan, caLL now.. Only DIRECT V Offers aLL this:
NATIONALSPORTS • 6lf Channel REGIONALSPORTS • SpoetSoath PREMIUMSPORTSPACKAGES°

CHANNELS • GollY NETWORKS • Sportslime Ohio • EXCLUSIVE; NFL SUNDAY TJCKET

• Big Ten Network • NLB Network • Attitude Sports • Sun Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA MEGA MARCH HADNESSw

• CBS CoLlege Sports • NBA TV & Entertainment • The Mtn. • FREE; NASCAR HotPas?

• ESPN • NFL Network • CSN (5 charanetsl • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • NHL Network • FSN (13 channetsl • ESPN GamePLan

• ESPN Classic • Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MLB EXTRA INNINGSn

• ESPHEWS • SPEED • I.IASN • MLS Direct KJck

• ESPNU • Tennis ChonneL • MSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Fox Seccer Channel • TYG . MSG PUIS NHL CENTER ICES

• Fez Sports en EspaHol • VERSUS • NESN • Setonta Sport?

• FUEL TV • SportsNètNewYork

8 Years Running DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabLett

• Over 18 milLion families have already made the switch to DIREcT
l-tMnoo the ninana &mtdRoWdns. 2508?eeuine Cotnu action nOes.llriuasityel Hetdna flniS wit

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal ReLiability
• 10 DIRECTV delivers a crystaL clear picture—rain or shine

• DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dotby® Digital 5.1 surround soundv
.

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

.

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms
.

Peedeaoeof 24 nustloof arO BRECTV toss wiwnnaIreuwcke 1$ 999/rim. or nsmI erq lifiogbtiwn)ioos(sawz liMe rniiror. FPIUKt IuRe.IwAlteuw InS IriuriSLIY w!ICiO .r.,..n, I,,,.. ,nSS,.o,r.,S,,, ,.,, r,
eocuvneaoncmwAluurtou FMLTO NAHIIfJN YOUR Pa0000MM Nc,ouancwknycaaennApRoRAmwneeoc$aaa. RECOIVBISAREATALL US
L1RezweDEAesosMe.piion.to'ssaateaosodwiweatethrie
wm.TOOUw4Eardrarof owuloareueoiotood Mention Owostinul)etymdssloc. a OSnzarstatof ctosMenenuioweUwumietyofzEntaItatenwIt Li er oft istaof fwNFLSliHntYllCnEfnanewil ke oNF1anteOatm. 1111
eninnorosond MemdedoesoreregioMe MeosbeoflieMel atH thWwdorsoos8ANlfifl)
MitaP.orio io rOSR9 HJa1tetert*nnwtLtLJliRbts Removed. YO2nn900rClY. .2lREC1YaeddwC99lomIn is UCEDOSCE nAaedFh1JtYaretravkiwdcoofDFBCIY. lrc.Mtothorbndernalcsa,d menMeaorOevofdniemim.ewinor
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REDACTED

DIR(CTYranks#1 amangtbe natiooatcabte&sateWte1Vwovders

•*•

FREE
FQR3 MONTHS

••.•i

MOViE CHAN NELSL
•

•' iO8 value!

Charter has major issues
welt give you major savings

- - — -

-- u1prnenti

trnit
5ardki

21118 Amezican CustezeerSatisfaction Index, OnIexrsatIichIgan BusIness Sclieet

anfleL•

.

Off lfl/09&sreluseder panedandtt:andttcard t one tthezeojd.Meztmabetaipnramiñ DvRsereaNortDAusezi Ho avatsffe poets .$19.S5hodtlng &dayap4SenbackforMIetferdntaO

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYAS 1, 23

I. CALL 1877912—3291 to scheduLe your free instaLlation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we'Ll do the rest for you

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

NowAvailable!
Cut

HIGH-SPEED

INTERNET'
through ORECT
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. LocaL channeLs IncLuded in Every Package
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CW and MyTV

I1 FREE for 3 t4Oflths—$38 Value! 41J.WnME
9 Channels

i1 FREE ProfessionaL InstaLlation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

Offoeo end 7/7109 &are based en apçwosedaeSt Credft caM mql. N stotenre only. (Lease reqd. Moot maintain pmgnamm 099 swanice War HO Access.) Lease fee mm fur 2nd &es. addicaceuvur.

Plus access to PayP mevfes&sveots. AS roraeeelug & pdcia s*ct to cbane. izx/Cesteun bASaUae ealia $19.95 hardung& tee p*y. See below for felt otter details.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
CMtcaMnvtrerMredinMAsndPk 'Uqibtotyfertecaldwreelsbasedensenvictaddrtas. PrefessienatinstaUa5enhihtyeecsmmeiidet Laad.beaedphoreliaecasnectfeateqntre'slsturrdeectLflfo0kRflnOcdetaflay
any. wtaasss.sdndotei )sFntbeiacogrlea& eotcsefslni IA V. rtwdetailc tToacceso Dl EClVIWpreNr*lnminLar HDAccesstee($Wrnoj.a DlOEClYStlmUoeDluIuiiOO flecerverand H &evisienequipme anereuelrred.Nombened lID

aims overiesbpacka0eselected. mmAveltabuty/Et litymaybebaaedanstnhiceeddtoosaiid phveelina.Sereiceootovalielrlsinallereas. loternelssnicebflbdseaprrfeftedprsvidel.MsstLensWcOmeIOqaatlfy005.PdeaYalYdePesdinDtnPmniVtderandar050b(ect

tathesgeatanytsne. Servlceis airlyaca efromsalettnernetSel'dicePrGvlderOla certain are5050 certain speads.Separateappniotmeetfsr Ietemetiaatallatlenmaybeneçoired. Eqsipmentmaybe repsrvdandoeld aepirst4 Start-up costs, tsoesaodntherfeesmayapply. Campotersystem

requirenrevtnvarybypravider.Tennaaud ceaditloosfor seLected lntorsetSn*o Proeldera ty. H h-Speed Internet bittcrsditawfttbealrplled toysueDIREClVbitL tuterentand DIRECTYservice commitments reupdverl. Otherrastdctleesapply 'InctudesEsgIlsle4argeaebreadceutc(wnaelswith

eiternateSpanisir-taoouaoeaodinaed XHSateihlteDadioc(raseets. IIU.CRUNTIPR0G1 - FroelIBO, tuezaodSH0W1tMEfrr3moeths.avaIoeef $108. fneeSilDWllHEfar3nsentlis. avatue of $30.97. LIHIT000 PROGIWIDIIUG OFFEI1FERACCOUNT Featured padcaoe namenond

prices: CHOICEX1RA60H9/mo.. CHOICE $55.99/mo. and Ufl940 HAS $39.99/me. Inordarto receive 10 blttcredit for OPTIHO MAO. cesteanernnostaubmil rebate total entirreorbynaiL Inoedottu receivefuil$21 credllfarCttOlCt prolrammtuo nrldisr. container unaotsubinitrebetefsnrn aniline

aodretsterecceoet oodlrectcom pdertorebete rtdemption.Yalid e-niaif sddeeasandcsnseettu receire e-nraitsrerired. Upon Dliystemactlv.tlrae,castomerwiltreculveredemptlon I.slsucltooollétsd.dfeceetemWsthit DIR bNTanwpenetome0Ue9ee Intheatate
pdc.depandsenedumpiledate.Accoeotmuolbainooedatandinass

detersilnedbyDlRECltiinilsselndiscrodee. torenaineiutite. DllitClveotrespasslbiefottate. lost. tleglile.mrditated, incumptete.niodireclod otpostae-duenraL RE NYThEE1000FPROMOIIOMLPRICEPERIOHO$1,CUSTOM00000SNNTACT000ECIVTDCRA106ESERVICES.t800
DIRECT V5staen has a t entree Hat reatntcts access tedianureis. In certain

manleets. prsraaiadrg/pnicirmaYvary. 100 pYN UHIE.-Aduaoced equiprreetiestanf rebatereqniresactivatloaaf the CHOICE UlliApacbage($68.99/me.)onabeee. FAIIlLlAittiLTRAsrabove.Jadawtrtd eranyquatifyinr ittonratlunalservlce bardte.whlch dnaltincludutha PREFERRED

CHlilCEorterammlcbu0e.DVItSVNice($HImt anrdH Ftha9eaf

Pick your DIREcTV® package and lock in your price
fOr one fULtyear

PACKAGE

Over 150 AlL-DigitaL ChanneLs

The TV package that BEATS CABLE!

SAVE

$21/mo.
FUN ONE

FULL YEAR

0aA ' And mOre!

THE CHOICE XTRATM PACKAGE

More channels movies and value!
(1 50 MORE CHANNELS

t?1 FREE for 3 Months—$loe Value!
28 Premium Movie ChanneLs IS SIIZ 4iW11ME

lchannnle r2c1.nnotn Oooeroento

g FREE HO DYR or DVR Receiver Upgrade° *
I

I
f3

MC currant

Pstm &mmngnrefisctat inudede a $lHUUamliO/nrs. forl2neinesuttu'e moe. aftneoaliureormuil-un rebate. plunan adlt$S hilt needS/mo. for 12 rebateredmnpthatHateeneuHud&esa&cosesetfe mcmweanata reu

u
And more!

ASK ABOUT
THE FAt.ULY'°
PACKAGE

Want to keep it simpLe?

Get DIRECTY for LESS!
I

iil THE ÔPTIMO HASTe PACKAGE
DIREC.TV

mas Choices for the whole family! FOR 12 MONTHS

L?1Over15OoftheBestSpanish
and English-Language Channels — 0 I

'Pdsereftectmineure$Iobttcredlihrne.forl2cansea100emoo.oftnrevtine 4 And more! I

urnrel-inrelrute

Dilmset(rsAfaay009CCTVbase prt0ramndeppaclcu5e 1029.tttImo. srairuvelsrquati)yiug iatureutioeutssrvfce
POR RECEIVER NOTACTIVATED. IflOOFAILTO MAINTAINYOIJR PRQGRANV4ING, ElDERlY M&YCIIARGEAPRORATEO.FEEOF$HOU. RECEIVERSAREATAU.TIMtS PROPERTYUF000(LCIVANDMRSRBERETIIRNEDUPON CAJICRLLAT0IIN1IFSERVICE. RRA001TIONALFEES APPLY.

yourOestbilLtlNll isa servicemerkof tome$os Oftce, Ioc,SIIOWTIME andrelntedurarksareregiste(ed trademarksotShawtkne Networks tier, o CtSCsmpuny. Starsaipi relatedclrueoolaeed service marksure theprupeotyst SturoEntentairment LIE. @2089 DIRECTV.Irc. DlRECTYandtheCyclone

Esaige loga,CIIUIEE. CHOICEXIRA. FAMILT.OPTIHR MASandDIR(CTtitldsaretradeinartrnslDtRECTti. Inc.Attnthertrndemadrsaed oerviceuourkasretlrepropertyaflbeirrenpectmveowners. ACID

30100392480
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2230 East Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245

DIRECT V.
SOTEL(.ITE TELEVISIOP(

Stop worrying about Charter going bankrupt.
Switch to DIRECTV and save $21 a month4 for one fulL year.

REDACTED
sr"llr'9R E DACTE D

De r REDACTED

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their probLems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But IJIRECTV wiLl. So make the popular

choice—join over 18 miLlion families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuLL year and save $21 a month.A

Get over 150 channels for only $34 a month. You'll get allyour local channelst
and 3 FREE months of SHOWT1ME. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no starl-up costs and FREE ProfessionaL InstalLation. Plus.
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade.4

Enjoy the best in HD,t sports and technoLogy

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over 1301'

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKETTM and

FREE NASCAR HotPassTM—ontyon DIRECT'P

• DIRECTV® DVR ScheduLer—setyour home DVR from any cell phone

or computer
• '100% digital picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1

surround sound"
• Worry-free 99.9% signal reliability

Get help white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-866-834-0830 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. tt Msntv&Nies&ls1

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settLe for less? Now's your chance to Leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECTV.

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com
OJfnrsr:dVfl9&a,ebaseJcrdte.SI:crs1cir4INwcukrarSCr1y.{LeMtTtq'd Ht

l2cns flieimL aItrlreern31-TMltt
eqd. 'FictHHCVRRste trupgrn,wl,trwati;i of rifr, fT sD!RfCTVIprogmhfnoHOAcostwl$1fJotnJ.aDR[CTfSTfVtDh.wffGRCS&HltCt?ioonnlLiotaoeFt1d. N;nroTKOcf&rit$b3prLoes&stel

More TV. Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and geU

Plus, for a Limited time,
get all this:

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

$108 value!

HBG start CIWI1ME.
7 ChanneLs 12 Channels 9 Channels

aco,-oef(OOICETT1LA' ;irmiognokgfoC

+

DIRECTV® HD DVR
Receiver upgrade

Ask how'

$799 value!

+
I,'.,,, ',

oL '1\ ai
Prof essionaL
Installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?

3011102364?

-1-
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REDACTED
Charter has major issues
well give you major savings

g11!

-J
2008 Aenoticaa Customer Satisfaction Index. Iiniversity at tlJcb]y LIusinss Sci:ooi

FREE
DIRECTV® HO OVR

Receiver upgrade

The DIRECTY® HO DVR Receiver lets you enjoyyour
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once white watching a thirC

• With DIRECT V. you can set your home DVR from
any celL phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With activation of ChOICE XfRA progrnnuning or lnigherf

0frervend?/7J0&etnbsdrnapp.reved Uf51;cre-IcEl r&.ic 0eecurr:nervc•nlj. iLoase roil. KuoIrA;ntnn •1UFEF3 U'LR&ojokeoi:r HOtc-s ] Hnrthrnne ri1rLLr sme $1035 aniUr8 xLierjtne rtryeypLy. One Len cf lLitcIftrd?Lv1e.

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYAS 1, 23
I. CALL I 866$34 0830 tD schedule your free instalLation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and well do the rest for you

NowAvailable!

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com
HIGH-SPEED

iNTERNET"

FREE
PROFESSIONAL 1NSTALLA11ON

• No equipment to buy

• No start-up costs

• Free ProfessionaL
Installation included
in up to 4 rooms

levnefeerl$5(nr Icnlrd&et a4flrccavttamptu)CoeLci
Stus &d,uvq roe nay emLi.

' IN CUSTOMER
SATISFACTION

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

With activation of CHOICE XI HA' programming or highnC
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Thstirçta' H MOFe TV. Less money.
Ei Seniriao. Upqa-ade le D4 ECTY now and

IrnpsrtaM information abouithstfflgvjsjon ,icein
hew Millard

REDACTED
REDACTED

Plus. rorlImAed Line.

9ItaUthS:
Deer Keith Vr'.oe.

t'5QfiiL Chrrer hos Iei1 !or bankruptcy a t'y cus or their proti[ern,
theres ?C way 1NyiLba 2bLe bring u th Latest technoLogy, more charr:aL
in lID and new exclvsin progra ring. Uul DIF1ECW will, So nake the pop War ____________________
choice—joir oir 18 rn iLHo tarrsi[ie &io have made th FttEE and EASY wiEch
EDDlRfUfl

Lock inyourprice foronefuILyearnd aveS21 a inonth.
Get <liar 150 ChanneLs icr onLy 134" a month. v;:: at at ycts oceE cbannal&
ano 3 FREE rnonth,S SHDWTIIIE4 SwRchtg is FREE and EASY, with no
eujpnqg t bay. n Start•lJp costs a-u FHEE Prefonion& JaMaflallcsi. R,
ask how to eta FREE OIJ1ECTY HO DYR Reco4ver vprae.

nlcsy the beM in HO; spat andi flncthsy

• LflRtcvJ1th. m channels lfthfO—nriw over 130!
• SCAA MEGA MARa-i MAO S5 1 FL. SUIWAYT CEE anc

FREE I4ASCAR IIalPass ct&y on DIPECTYI

• DIRECrY Owl SchedSsr —nat your home DVR I morn any cati ph'one
or cornt4em'

• I% dbflsl picture tm eV9y ctenrre1 end DciLby Digital Si
sum t so unK
Warp-fr-n 9t signet rstlsflhty

3 MONTHS

FREE
2* prsniuni

inn4, channels

iG8vaIue

ise floz e*
PEm.,ax 1flts..a.a 10wa
flrannjDeC L'ir pfla5

+

DIR EflV HO DYR
Receiiar upgrade

'1flMt*f

+

Instatla$8
io up to rons

W*fllto keep II iinj47

Gel help whiLe yoI4ci—pt 3IPttY

DlRN has been rane In ii customer satisfaction over cabe Byears
rLbnnin Sc i.stead o Windaririg how cabt&sprot.temns will aiLcyou j41st
5witch to DIRECW. CaLl 1477-9I2-3j no. 13 s:art getting 'nor entartainmnertt
for yew FliGhty. . flps ursa, c SJS pfl S.#tIJs a.5i5 iiRCe
SincereLy,

Michael Rnge.-s. V.P MarlaIin

P.S. Wtr aftte ts- Less? KaWs your ctianre to Lie,. cSit iS gel the best in TV wflfi OIBECTY.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
i±iI4tss -.n st-'- is'. 'rii L,vQ'Mi I&WCU l I: fl'— fl 9.4-t rsn', 5Wt c:rn,ur4. . •tnizp• .1 .•.c :aE IWFr 'Ia h:bfl :1 34'Ci SiSAL,,. . 55(T..5ycp p4r.iu. 1 is :s(UC't!irar.]. • 'ii lvii- -,. I. I, •t 'a —n
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REDACTED
Charter has major issues
we'LL give you major savings

The DIRECTV® HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at oncewhile watching a third

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With activation of CHOICE XTRA' programming or higher'

Offers end 7/7/09 Sane based on approved credit: credit card reqd. New customers arty. (lease reqd. Must maintain programming, OVR service S/or HOAccess.l Hardware availableseparately. $19.95 handlirg&detiveryfee may apply. See back for full otter details.

1. CALL 1—877.912.3291 to schedule your free installation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we'll do the rest for you

FREE FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS DIRECTV® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
28 PREMIUM

MOVIE CHANNELS!
1O8 value!

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYASI, 2,3

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

Now Available!

HIGH-SPEED

INTERNETVV
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8 Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cablett

• Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
to Among lire largest rational cable & sateUite IV providers. 2008 tunescan Customer Satisfaction Index. University of Michigan Business SchooL

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal Reliability
• 10 DIRECTV delivers a crystal clear picture—rain or shine
• DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1 surround soundth'

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
Offersend7/7/t9andanebanedsnappnovedcnedil;credHcandnequined.Cnedttcuid notrvquiied in ItAusri PA. Newcuslsmerrosly. fteaseneqvired.Mustmaislainpnogramming. tVRserviceard/oaHtdccess.) 'Eligibilityforlocalchannelsbasedonserviceeddress tlsaccessoloEclttoprogramnning.anHoAccensfeet$lt/

nno.I.a DlRECgVSlimbneOish,anHDRecainenandHDtelevisiorequipmentanenequired Number of HO chansetsvanirs bypackageselected. PnofessitnaIandcottegialesportstubschptionsooldreganately. Blackoslnestnictionsard othercsndihorsapply. GNU Schsdulenrequtreslnlennetacceaaaiacompufenonmnbitephone

and dinectvcnm login. Remotoconnectionsmayvary. lnraneinstarces,ucheduled recording(s) may nut be rccsgnrord. Onlyavaitableonceotain receivers. Visitdinectv.com/dvnachedulenfondelaits. ID channels include 8.1 sunround soundwheaavailabtefnsm programmer. Addititnalequipnnent nequioed and seldneparatety.

Toihyrs a neOrsteredtrademankof DolbyLaberatodes. 'UILLCREDIT/PROGRAMMINGOFFER: Iree HUN, SlvnzasdSitOWllMEfon3naosths,avaloeof $108. FreeSHtWTfMEfor3 monthrasalun of $38.97. LIMITONE PROGRAMMING OFFER PERACCOUNT. Featured packagenamesand prices: CHRICEX0RA$60.99/mo.

and CHOIC9 555.99/nra. lnsndentonecehvefull$21 credit torCflOlCEpnsgramming or higher. customer msstsubmil rebatelormsrlieeasd negisteraccountsn directv.cempnionlarebateredemption. Valid e-maitaddressandconsentto neceieee-mailsnequired. IJpnnDIRECPlSystemactivatIon,custsnnnerwillreceive

redemption instructions (tencluded in customer's first DIREC1V bitl, a separate mailing or, in tIne state of New Yorla, from rotailerl and must comply with theternns ntttne inatnacti000. Rebate begins 6—U weeks after receipt of sntinne redemption, or 8—12 weeks for mail-in rodemptt no. Fmntnng
at promotional price depends an redemption date. Account musl be in "good standing.' as determined byOl9ACtVin its sole discnef ion, to nenrain ebgible. DIRECIVnn8 responsible ton tate, losL illegible, mutilated, incomplete, misdirected an postage-due mail. IF. BY THE END OF PROMOTIONAL PRICE PERIOD(S).

CUSTOMER DOGS NOT CONTACT DIRECTV TO CHANGE SERVICES. THEN ALL SERVICES WILL AUTOMATICALLY CONTINUE AT THE THEN-PREVAILING RATES, INCLUDING THE $5/No. LEASE FEE FOR THE SECOND AND EACH ADRITIONAI. RECEIVER. Package pricing atdirnctv.cenilpaclaages. DIRECIV System

has a featuro that restricts access to channels. In certain markets, programming/pricing may vary. 'lID ERR INSTANT REBATE: wivanced equipment instant rebate requines activation of tire CHOICE UI® package $60 .Y9/mo.l snabovo, FAMILI® ULTRA on abovo. Jadeworld on any qualifying intennafional service bandlo.
which stailtnntutelhe PREFERRED CHOICE programming package. OAR service l$U/mo.I end HOAccessfeel$tt/mo.l nequined for HO OVR lease. LIMIT ONEAOVANCEO 008IPMENIREEATE PlO OIRECtVACCOONT. INSTALLATIONrSIandand professionalinsnalta6onsnly.CompleCasIsm instatlatiun eetna.SYSTEMLEASE:

Parchase ottO months of any DIRECIV baae programming package $29.99/mo. or above/ or qualifying intematinsat service bundle neqoined. FAILURE TO ACTI VAlE ALL OF THE DIRECIV SYSTEM EOOIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EQUIPMENT LEASE ADDENDUM MAY RESOLT IN ACIIARGE OF $150 PER

RECEIVER NOT ACTI VAlOR. IF YES FAIL TO MAINTAIN YOUR PROGRAMMING. DIREC1'V MAY CIIARGEAPRORATED FEE OF $480. RECEIVERS ARE AT AU. TiMES PROPERTY OF BIRECTV AND MOST BE RETURNED UPON CANCELlATION OF SERVICE, OR ADDITIONAL FEES APPLY. VISIT dlrectv.cum OR

CALL1-ODO-DIRECIVFOR DETAILS. Pnognamming. pnicing. lerms and conditions subject to change al any lime. Pricing nesidestiaL Oanos not included. Receipt of OIRECTV programming is subject to the DlfiEltVCostomen Agreement; copy provided at direcls.cornflegal and in your first bilL BOO isasorvico mark of Home Doe

Otice, Inc. SHOWTIME and related marks ane registered toademanks vi Showtime Networks Inc.. a CBS Company. Stare and related channels and seovico marks are the propenly at SI are Enlentainmeot, LIC. NFL the NFL Shield design and tire NFL SUNDAY OICKET name and logo are tnademanks of the NFL and its atrliates. NFL

tram names and anifoom designs are registered trademarks of the teams indicated. NCAA. Munch Madness and MEGA M®CH MADNESS are trademarks swnod onilconsed fythe National Collegiate Athletic Association. NASCAR and N,RSCvW HatPass wand mark and logos are tradernader of Ihn National Association for Stock Can

Auto Racing, Inc. 012809 NASC01 OigitalEntentainmenl. LLC.AllRighIr Oeservnd. 012009 OIREC1V, Inc. DlRECtVandlhelyclone Design loga,CHOICE, CHOICEXTRAard FriMlltanetnademarksof DIRECIV. lnc.Allotherlnademarlesandservicemarksano thepropentyollheir nespecliaoswnens.

30101170409

5 Numbers You Can Trust
OVER

13O HDChannels
I DIRECTV has the most channeLs in briLLiant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHO • CSNBayAreaHD • FSNFIonidaHO" • HGTV-HO • SCIFIChanTeIHD

• ABC HD (East) • CSN Chicagn HD • [SN Midwest HO • History HO • Science Channel HO

• ABC HO (West] • CSN Mid-Atlantic OX • [SN North HO • MASN HO' • SHOWTIME HO

• ABC Family HO • CSN New England HO • [SN Northwest HO • MOM HO • SHOWTIME HO (West)

• Attitude HO" • CSTV HO • FSN Ohio HO" • MLO Network • SHOWIIME Extreme HO
• Animal Planet HO • Oiscnvery Channel HO • [SN Pittsburgh HO • MSG HO • SHOWTIME Showcase HO

• OigTenNetworkofl • OioneyChanneloo • FSNPnimelicketHO • MSGPLUSHD • SHOWTIME200
• Biography HO • Oisoey XO HO • FSN Rocky Mountain HO • MTV HO • Smithsonian Channel HO
• Bravo HO • ESPN HO • FSN South HO • National Geognaphic • SNY HO
• Cartoon Network HO • ESPN2 HO • [SN Southwesl HO Charnel HO • SPEEO HO
• COSHD)East) • ESPNEWSHD • FSNWeOIHO • NBATVHO • SpikeTVHO
• COS 00 (West) • Faud Network HO • FOEL TV HO • NBC HO [East) • SportSuuth HO
• Cinemao HO (East) • [00 HO [Eaot) • [000 • NBC HO [West) • Sportolime Ohio HO"
• CinemaaOD)West) • F0000[Weot) • GulfChannelHO • NESNHO • StarzComedyHO

• CMT HO • [on Business Network HO • 000 HO (East] • NFL Netwonk HO • Staro Edge HO

• CNBC HO* • Foe News Channel HO • HBO HO (West] • NHL Network HO • StarzHO (East]

• CNN HO • [SN Arizona HO • HO Theater • Nick HO • StarzHO (Went)

• Comedy Central HO • [SN Cincinnati HO" • HONet • Palladia HO • Starr Kids& Family HO

• Crime& Investigation HO • [SN Detroit HO • HONet Mm/es • Planet Green HO • Sun Sports HO

to access DIRECrV HO pnognamming. an HO Access fee $10/ansi, a OltTV Slimline Oish, an HO Receieen & HO teleeision equipment are neq'd. Namben of HG channels varies by package selected. "Games only.

• TOSi0HO

• Tennis Channel HO

• The 101 Netwunk HO

• The Muvie Chunnel HO

• The Weather Channel HO

• TLCHD
• TNTHD
• Onioursal HO

• USA Network HO

• VERSUSHO

• VOl 00
• YES Network 00
• Pay Per View channels [up to 31)
• Plus, an Beer-gnawing library nt

On-Oemand movies & shows

#I
in Sports
If you caLL yourseLf a sports fan, caLl now. Only DIRECTV offers aLL this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS • SpnrtSnuth PREMWM SPORTS PACKAGES°

CHANNELS • G0ITV NETWORKS • SpurtsTime Ohio • EXCLUSIVE: NFL SUNDAYTICKET'
• Dig Ten Network • MLB Netwsrk • Altitude Sports • Son Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS®
• CBS College Sports • NBA TV & Entertainment • The Mtn. • FREE: NASCAR HotPass
• ESPN • NFL Network • CSN (5 channels) • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • NHL Netwurk • FSN (13 channels( • ESPN GamePlan

• ESPN Classic • Outdssr Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MLB EXTRA INNINGS®
• ESPNEWS • SPEED • MASN • MLS Direct Kick
• ESPNU • Tennis Channel • MSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Fox Soccer Channel • TVG • MSG PLUS • NHL® CENTER ICE®

• Fox Sports en Espafol • VERSUS • NESN • Setantu Sports
• FUEL TV • SpurtsNet New York
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one fulL year

aMC bio. ip current..

f!tv titan 4' • GflG

H. fl • •FC

lnun S&rP

And more!

Pnice &savings reftected includes $16 bill crevlit/mo.fsr 12 consecutive moo. afteroolineormait-ir rebate. plusan addl$5 billcnedit/rso. fun t2 consecutive mos.wbenyoo registeron divectv.com pniorlo rebate rederrpbon. Valid e-mailaddrvss & censent to receive e-mails req'd.

29
FOR 12 MONTHSIJ

G
i And more'

Offers end 7/7/09 & are based on approved credit. Credit card req'd. New cuslemero only. lease reqd. Must maintain programming. DVR service fJsn HO Accessj Lease lee of $5/ms. tsr 2nd & ea. add'l receiver.

Plus access to Pay Per View movies & events. Alt programming & pricing subject to change. CompleCustom installation extra. $19.95 handling & delivery fee nayapply. See below tar full offer details.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
Creditcand out required in MAand PA. Eligibilityfsrlocolcharrels based on service address. Professiooal installation highly recommended. land-based phone linecsnneclion required. OAR Schedulerrequires Ieternetacceasaia compatersrmsbilepheneanddireclv.cuee loir. Remote c500ecOsns may
vary. In rareiastances.nchedsled recordie_gis] mayors berecsgnized. Oetyavailableoocertain receivers. Visildiuectv.csnvidvrscheduler fordetails.tlsaccess DIRECOVHO programming, an HOAccessfee]$lO/moj. a DIRECTVSlimlire Disbar AD Receivenand HOlelevision equipmenlsre required. Number of HO

charoets varies by package selected. mAvailabilily/Eligibititymaybe based on service addressard phone line. Service netavailable in allarean. Irternerservice billed separatelybya preferred provider. Muslbenewcustomerfo qualifyfonsenvice. Pnicesvanydeperdrng on prevrderand are sebtect
to chaoge at anytime. Service is only available from select Internet Service Providers in certain areas on certain speeds. Separate appointment for Internee installaf iso maybe required. Equipment may be required and sold sepoualely. Starr-up costs, laces and of her fees may apply. Computer system

:equirnmentsvarybyprovider. terms and conditions frr selected InternetService Provides apply. High-Speed Internet bitlcreditowill be applied tryout DIRECRAbiII. trlernvt and DltEClffsetvice cummitmeoto required. Otherrestniclions apply. Inclodes English-largaagebreadcastchanrolswilh
alternate Spanish-language audio aed AM Satellite Radio channels. BILLCREDIT/PROGRAMMING HFFERr Free HOO. Starr and SHOWIIME tsr 3 monlhr, avaloe of $tOt. Free SHOWTIME for 3 months, a value of $38.97. lIMIT ONE PR069AMMINE OFFER PER ACCOUNT. Featured package names and

prices: CHOICE ATRA $60.99/mo.. CHOICO $55.99/mo. and OPIIMO HAS $39.99/mo. In ordenro receive $90 bill credit for OPRIMO MAS. customer must submitrebafo form online or bymoiL In orderto roceive full$2l credit forCHOICE programming or higher, customer must submit rebate form online

and registenaccou000r directv.csm pniorlo rebate redemption. Valid vmailaddnessvrd consentlo receive n-mails required. Open DIRECTVSysEem activation,customerwilLreceiveredemptioninstructionslfnctudedincustomersHrstDlRECTVbitl, aseparatemaiLing orietbestate
of New York.from retail en and must comply with the terms of the instructions. Rebate begins 6—8 weeks at ter receipt of online redemption, or 8—12 weeks for mail-in redemption. Timf ng at promotional price depends on redemption dale, Accountmusl bern good standing: as

determined byOlRECTAini0550lediscnefisr.loremain eligible. OlRtCtffnstresponsibleforlale. lost, illegible, mutilated. ircompl010.misdinucted orpssloge.duemail. IF. BYTIIEENDOFPRDMBTIBNALPRICEPERIODIS], CUSTOMER DOES NOTCONTACTDIRECTVTOCHANGESERVICES,THEN
ALLSERVICESWILLAUTOMATICALLY CONTINUEATTHETHEN-PREVAILING RATES, INCLUDING THE $5/MO. LEASE FEE FORTHESECONDANO EACHADDITIONAL RECEIVER. Package pnicirg at directv.csm/packagns. DIRRCTV System has a feature that reslnicts access Ia channels.In certain

markets, programming/pricing moyvary. lID DYE INSTANT REBATE: Advanced equipment inslant rebate requires actieatisn of the CHOICE AURA package ]$6O.99/mo.] onabove. FAMILIAR ULTRhorsbnee, Jodewsrtd or any qualifying intnrnat:onal service bundle. which shalt include the PREFORREO

CHOICE programming package. OAR service $6/ens.] and HO Access fee j$tO/mo.] required for AD OAR lease. EIMIO ONE ADVANCED EQUIPMENT REBATE PER DIEECIVACCOONT. INSTALLATION: Slandand profernirnal instatlation only Complvv/Custom installation entry. SYSTEM LEASE: Purchase of

24 mortho 01 any OIRECTV base programming package j$29.9Y/mo. or above] or qualifying ioteroatisral service bundle required. FAILURE TO ACTIVATE ALL OFTHE DIRECTVSYSTEM EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EQUIPMENT LEASE ADDENDUM MAY RESULT IN ACHARGE OF $150

PER RECEIVER NOT ACTIVATED. IF YOU FAIL TO MAINTAIN Y000 PROGRAMMING. DIRECTV MAY CHARGE A PRORATED FEE OF $480. RECEIVERS ARE AT ALLTIMBS PROPERTYOF DIRECTV AND MUST BE RETURNED UPON CANCELLATION OF SERVICE, OH ADDITIONAL FEES APPLY.

VlSlTdirectv.com ORCALL 1-UOB-DIRECTVFOR DETAILS. Programming, pricing, terrosand cordilirnsssbject tochange atarytime. Pricing residerlial. Races nolirciuded. Receiptof OlRECTApnngnamming is subject totho DlllECtVCuslvmetAgnoemnnl: copy provided stdirectv.cum/legalard in

yourftrot bill. ADO isv service mark of Home Boo Olfrce, Inc. SHOWIIME and relaled marks are registered trademarks ef Shuwlime Networks Inc.. a CBS Company.Stare sod related channels and service monks are tho property of Stare Entertsinmenr, LIC. ®PAOY DIRECTA. Inc. OIRECTVvnd the Cyclone

Design logo. CHOICE, CHOICE VIVA. FAMILY. OPIIMO MAS and OIRECTV MAs are trademarks at DIRECTA. Inc. All other trademarks and service mvrko are the property of their respective owners.
0

3iOi1?4U

The TV package that BEATS CABLE!

THE CHOJCETen PACKAGE

Over 150 ALL-DigitaL Channels

E?i' Local Channels Included in Every Package
ABC, CBS. FOX, NBC, PBS, CW and MyTV

L?1' FREE for 3 Months—$38 Value! IW11ME.
9 Channels

L?S FREE ProfessionaL InstaLLation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

SAVE

$21/mo.
FOR ONE

FULL YEAR

i 2 2W3

Fe

• nv DItaMeercA e€r* c
owyQ D w

EX

Lifetime. 4( ? $-
SPIKE €3 And more!

THE CHOICE XTRAn. PACKAGE

More channels, movies and vaLue!
50 MORE CHANNELS

g FREE for 3 Months—$108 Value!
28 Premium Movie ChanneLs HBt staz iIWflME.

7 Channels t2 chvnnerv 9 Chennein

FREE HO DVR or DVR Receiver Upgraden

ASK ABOUT
THE FAMILY
PACKAGE

L

THE ÔPTIMO MASThI PACKAGE

Want to keep it simpLe?

Get DIRECTV for LESS!
I

Choices for the whole family!

moaa t3,

Ei' Over 150 of the Best Spanish
and English-Language Channels
npdce reflected includes a $tt bill credit/mo. for t2 consecutive moo, after onbne

er mail-in rebate.
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2230 East Imperiat Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245

Dear REDACTED

Plus, for a Limited time,
get aLL this:

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be abLe to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in RD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will.. So make the popular
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuEl year and save $21 a month.'

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month You'll get alt your local channels0
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME®. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional InstaLLation. Plus.
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade.

Enjoy the best in HOPt sports and technoLogy:

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over 13O!

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKET and
FREE NASAR HotPass''—only on DIRECTV*

• DIRECT'P DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dotby® Digital 5.1
surround sound'

• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reLiability

Get help white you can—get DIRE CIV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems wilt affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-866-834-0830 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. n thu largest eabteol rests & tetothiv Vpssvhter&200HAmoscor Cuotonar Sehsfacbne bstea. ®ivresdy otMichuo Basioeuo School

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settle for Less? Now's your chance to Leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECTV.

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com
Offers end 7/7/09 &are based or approved credit; credit card req'd. Hew customers only. lease regd. Must maintain programming. 090 service &/oo HO Accesal leaseteeof $5/motor 2ad&ea. addI receiver. Complex/Cost am inst attation extra. $19.95 haedling&detivexytee may apply. See add't

terms on back of totter. Price&savings reflected include a $16 bitt credit/motor 12 consecutive mos. at tee online or mail-in rebate, plus an addt $5bitt credit/mo. fnrl2corsecsf ne mos. wtren you register an directv.com prior to rebate redemption. Valid e-mail address&consent to receive e-maits

reqd. 9ree HO 000 Receiver upgradew/activatiov of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher. tinaccess OIRECJVHO programming.an HDAccessleel$1O/moj.a OlRLCTVSlimtine Dish.an HO Receiver&Hfltetevisionequiplnentarereqd. NumberotHOchannetsvariesbypackagesetecled.

DIRECT V.
SATELLITE TELEVISION

Stop worrying about Charter going bankrupt.
Switch to DIRECTV and save $21 a nionthA for one full year.

More TV. Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

REDACTED
rREDACTEDNew MDrd,

-. 3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

1O8 value!

HR® S&2z 'W11ME
7 ChanneLs 12 ChanneLs 9 Channels

WIth activatiso of CHOICE XIHA5 peogramming or highee

+

DIRECTV® HD DVR
Receiver upgrade

Ask how

199 value!

-

Prof essionaL
InstaLlation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simpLe?

30111169532
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REDACTED
Charter has major issues
welt give you major savings

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

rHB. staz j)wflMEi
7 ChanneLs 12 Channels 9 Channels

With activation of CHOICE X1RA programming or higher

Mndelsmayvoy.

The DIRECTVtM HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• --Record 2 shows-at once-while-wati4--thicd---

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HD

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher

OHers end 7/7/09 Sane based on approved credit: credit card rnqd. New castonrers only. Ilease reqd. Must maintaro programming. 009 service S/or HO Access.l Hardware available separately. 19.95 handling&deliveryfee may apply. See back ion tuli often detaris.

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com HIGH-SPEED

INTERNETVV

FREE FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS DIRECTV® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYAS 1, 23
1. CALL 1—866—834—0830 to schedule your free installation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and welt do the rest for you

Now Available!
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2230 East ImperiaL H'. More TV Less moey,
—

J EL Segundo. CA 90245 Upgrade to DLRECTV now and get:
ID IRE CT V.

TIt1I$ION_____________ -—

Important information about the teLevision service in
Saint CharLes

Plus, for a limited time,
get alt this;

Dear_______________

IVs officiat: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
ther&s no way theytt be able to bring you the tatest technology, more channeLs
in HD and new exctusive programming. But DIRECTV wilt. So make the popular ______________________
choice—join over 18 miLlion families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one fuLl year and save $21 a month:

Get over 150 channeLs for only $3499 a month. You'lL get all your Local channels*

arid 3 FREE months of SHOW1iME. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy,.no start-up costs and FREE Professional InstaLlation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECT'! HD DVR Receiver upgrade.

Enjoy the best In HD, sports and technologyo

• DIRECTY has the most channels In HD—now over 1 30!

• NAA MEGA MARCH MADNESS,® NFL SUNDAY TICKET and
FREE NASCAR HotPass'—only on DJRECIV

• DIRECTV1 DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any celL phone
or computer

• 1 00% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby Digital 5.1
surround sound'

• Worry-free 99.9% signal reliability

Get heLp whiLe you can—get DIRECTV

D!RECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cabl&s problems wilt affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. tta trafmbIe& ofO IV 2OHHAmoIc C SallsI,ola. Urfvui)Lyo91olHp sOch,o1

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settLe for less? Now's your chance to leave cabLe and get the best in TV with DIRECW.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

REDACTED

3 MØNI:'
FREE

28 premIum
movie channels

1O8 value!

IIB SLWZ eimME.
7 Cheflnes 12 ChanneLi 9 Channeb

WitH actfralioo of CHOICE X1HA'piotanmi ot Nber

+

FREE
DIRECTV® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how'

$799 value!

+

FREE
Professional
Installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simpLe?

ieis ted 717109&otob 4onapprooedcedlt:cteditcotdreqd.NesvustontefsonI lLeaseted.H ti ouioplorammitl9.OVOstIvice&J0100VC.ss.ILoasot000t$5Iolo br 2sf &et.atdtiecoivot CompteCuotomoIaUatbn uIra.$lV.95hondIIr&ivotytumayapp1y.Seadft
1010011 bathslte sr.Price&o teIIottdi.d$tHbitLcIedil!mo Itel2corisecotioeoes.alts tetionoonrati etatte.ptuoot dl$5OIIue4HIoto lot ttcos cu1iv511o0.0l10ay0uIWiktuonditsctv.coI0p,l totobateredeitjso.Validn•mdtt4dtes&coatnottotecniee•mai1n
q baet HO DYR Rooiwi opgiadewfactivatioo at CHOICE XTRApoaiammiog at hi000r. tToaccass (I1R(CIVHDptogralnanleH. art HRHccoss teo($tOlino.a DIREClVSttmtirte Oiob.ao ItO RocelynrO HiltIotisiyn eqoipreot arered.IinmberotltO atrnntevacjes bypackaqesetected.
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OVER

13n HDChannels
• DIRECTV has the most channels in brilliant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHD • CSNBayAreaHD" • FStHFIerIdeHD" • 11GW-HO • SCIFIChaiatIID

• ABCHBtEasIJ
-

• CSNCHcegoHG • FONHIdwesYHO • WsIeeyHD • SdeeeeCha.edIID

• AOCHDIWesII • CSNMId-AttaeOeUO • FSNHlorIhHD • MASH HIP' • SHDWTHIEIID

• AOCFamltyUO • CSHNewEngIeedHB • FSHHorthwesIHO • MGMHD • SUOWTIMEHOIWSSII

• AItlirdellU" • CStVilII • FSHOIdeHO" • MLHHeIWDJk • SHOWTIMEExtreweltO

• AoimatPtanetHlo • Otseeverycheneetfltl • }StlPitIsbarghHO • MSOI1D • SIIOWTIMEShOWCOSB1ID

• 8tTenNetwerhHH • DlsneychaneetHO • 1SNPrie1tchetHU • HSOPEIJSHO • SHOWTIME2IIO

• UtegratdryUD • DIsneyXOHO • FSHlteckyMaurdnteHD • MTVHD • SnithsoninnchinnetHfl

• Breve HO • ESFNHD • FSNSsuthHO • Naltrnitfieegraphlc • SHYHID

• CeitoonNelworkltU • ESPN2HO • FSNSoutIiwestItD ChareetHt) • SPEEDHD

• COSHUIEssI) • ESPHEDISHO • FSHWeSIHD • HUATYHO • SflerWHD

• COSIIDMeot) • FeodHelworkHfl • FUEHTVHD • HUCUDLEnoI) • SportSouthHD

• ClnernaxHfllEnst) • FOX HOlEast) • FXHO • HUE UDIWest) • SpoolstlreeflhtnflD"

• CiaeniaoHD(Westl • FOXHtflWest) • GotIChanoetIlD • NESHIIU • StareCemedyHfl

• CI1THO • FooBastaessHntworkHD • HUDHOfEast) • HFtNetwnrkHD • StarzEdgeHD

• CNUCHD# • FrjoNewsChsnretHD • HUDHOIWeSI) • HhlLHrtworkHO • StaroHUlEastI

• CHHHD • FSHArironaHH • Homeater • NIckHD • StnrzIID(Weot)

• CowedytsaeratHfl • FSHCteSsoUHD" • HOHet • PeIInrUnHD • StarzKlds&FnerdtyHD

• Cniee&IavesttBattcnhlD • FSHDetraItUO • HOfletMeeles • PlanetGreoefll) • SonSportsHl)

• TUSIaIIO
• TenetsOhamnelHU

• The lHlHetwerkHO
• TheMooteCkanoetHO
• lire WeatherChanoetltO
• TICHO
• 11111W

• UolversalflH

EISA Hetwork HO

'VERSUS HID
• VHIHD
• YES HrtwrrkHO
• PayPerVierechannets(uptaXI)

• £Iusan eror-Urowiog library of

On-OeenondmSno&ohowo

8 Years Running DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabLe"

• Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
ttdneegtterrrger rsilooatcattr&aatrthle Wprcvldeit lORMernicar Evatamee Satetaclinvkidr OMrrrslryotHktaaa. BosiieosSdreet.

9 0/ WorryaFree SignaL ReLiabiLity
• :0 DIRECTV deLivers a crystal clear picture—rain or shine

• DIRECTY has always been 100% digital

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dotby® DigitaL 5.1 surround soundV

$fl Start-Up Costs
U Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE ProfessionaL Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom
osrss1nmnndsrnowwnderedil;andtcadrSr4retrnjthhdP& Irenuinoeineascoh.Ilsaonrereked. HuMsSiveRw*t HO 'ES tarot eenoerTcnddrent trOsDRECWHOprOtWlilr$a000kcCOSsknt$tU

mete OHtaCtvneeOnethdten HOkar tend eq*ient&orrgfrtRthtdkSdneertaerekSteMflttee0 nwJWtegndOSMIIS snldorpeletetr H &anlreslticdoesedet wrdilmesnp* 'Oilesctedileuequies lalnecerøorwmtbtntteee

and dftfloestajtUntecearecliCeofrsyeH hi raro terra WetedrerarSot w bereoeHohetG*ad*odaMfnCOM1OrtUt dkeWXOI*erSCeHdSetOr deteSt V000taIerSSblCIadeSJ nwQUSSnnnd*neSa&bemrrefllw.MdernUrtfr*Said5&dswonU
ertkylnarroktereiitredrmarhelertkyttratwiet AHO.LCHEWIPHO0HIIIHHIG9001t Fina000StarrnndSatwtlt4Elor3nteritho,a anturrtkrlilFreeSHThTttE (cr3

mrnths.nyatueot$OHSi UHIIOtA PU%RMINI060FFERPIRACCWIII Ieatrrndpntknoereoreoandprlces:CHHO1XIM$dhHMoa

ad CHOIC($5&Sffnatesr&W ironer roil Vt StljrCtOlCEprrsruiorrerari .cuetorno oral ejtrdtrererernnooeti*nrd roohoee& Wuwvprwbrebderedrrl etserid cetavrhorrceteer-nhtsrered UpeeolUwlysyweorecttoottee.ceHtomerwItIrevetvH

redeoipttorr ru twnlstodedbcusto.ereHretHtHECTVhiO.SUPrneldOrH rr,rrthettohoel HnwYwFç leers retailer] eedrnuetcen$ewkbthn Horrnsrttheroobettlnns. Hrbateb4ned-U
wtoknnftermcelpt,t mberednwjtta111U-lilweebtnrHiSIt4aOOdmIetlwl.ThlfN

aem&rE,THEENOHFPHONOTIOHStPRICEPEHIOOIS

CUSTOMER ne ICItII1ACTORtCWTOCRAHGESO %ThEH*LLSMVIC
oToNAntAuYcevtHHEATuvoMLeagHaTEs1foSl LEASEFEEF001HESECOHDAHDEACHAOHJT HAL EcbwotrecboeprtdrfldirctceirOacflaei UUECIY%stan

hose rostra Suet rrrhktsacceostedrarri000 A tSr uSa pwsxaroo*WpricMe w'w )U?TANT HEW
menced o4rreet tusturd rrbotrarqokesectiwnbw or the DIOIEG XIPA pr*et$etllhmiw ekere. EMIILMO UtrOher ebretJe*amtl oreqqethinot*eaOSon%ioehSt

SIekir ehntItndaMOgPktEEROtO ChOICE proprwg packaoe. 000eer'uke l$ehaJamtrDMcessdeeIliWmol rubdtee 000ilotrneeAJttiiOHENJVAltCro EOttWHtNO eroairr'tH ORECWC HOOL)HOI& andwdpnrrewieteoodteltal$4C*rwteakerkn bmtortnOereSIapTJTfllLE$SE;

Puckered 24 .erthselarpemtttvbnte rrruraoeel$ paotulnifltlfhi* ceaborel erqod$ie totereikreatrrwcobredlo rrjb PAOLIJHETOACTIVAIEALLOPIIIO
OMOCWSTSTUI EttUrPMtltT HIACCORIWC( WIIIIIHE ECIJIPHEHI LEA%AHDEHOOHNAYHESIJLTIH ACttAHHEOF$150PER

HECOIHIH ROTACINATEO 11000 1MLID IOAIOTAHI0000 PAOGUA&IMOIS. HeaLCIVHAVCHAROEAPRHHADCOFEEOF S410.HECELVERS
A0EATAtL1INESPHOPLH1TOFIHHEC1VAHONHSTHEHE1ME opoHwtCtuAlloofop000vlco,oenollr000r.FESSAPPLT.vtslrdt000tn.neoen

CALLO-Aao-oteEcwr000ElMLtProocavetes ririctrt bmosScerddtaeeustarhoehreeeetawOe1t Pddrg rreileotiellevrsrndtectaded
RecertefUHECWpreHrene*eteeewedtOrte DTtC VEnter erewnvtaooueoddetdbrctrxor&teaatnndhrwnr t4ettultl 000tsonedceme,ko(ltrmnHoa

MOot tn&SlIPNOoorSrrtEedwhsiM
trees eameoasaeoemd usarerrotsteoedhedlro set melntatr&HCMOtrrch HadnersandNEOAItAkCO ow rroaderserteeerederooewed wESAOSI*rUateAddeilcksesdwtNaStARefldattStdR tnVasuwrnd ererkerashadnrnwbstouewatiflatkerdaamferStrdrC&

dote Radrg, t asrHtyuaStAO Oigflettrreerekvnnt [K ALt ekida teemed. tD2HOS ORICtV.tt OtHECWeed Owtycteoetertgu tee.CAXtEf.E0tlCE
ttRdendfAHtnrre hndrrorbsoleletCer.trrtdoetb&teedeeelkened eendeemrrke rathe pwpedyrltkntrrapecdrearere oci o

30L00644623

#1
in Sports
If you caLL yourseLf a sports fan, caLL now• Only DIRECTV offers aLL this:

NATIONAL SPORTS • Gulf Chaneel REGIONAL SPORTS • SportSootlr PREMIUM SPOUTS PACKAGES3

CHANNELS • GeITV NETWORKS • Spertalinre Dirts • EXCLUSIVE: HFLSIONDAYTICKET"

• Big Ten Network • NLB Network • Attitude Sports • Sate Spools • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS®

• CBS ColteHe Sports • NBA IV & Eotentoinmret • The Mtn. • FREE: NASCAR HotPont'

• ESPN • NFL Hotwork • CSN 15 okannets) • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • NH Network • FSN (13 chomne(s) • ESPN OsmePlen

• ESPH Classic • Ootdnerchonrei • FSN Prime Ticket • MLH EXTRA INNINGS®

• ESPNEWS • SPEED • MASH • MIS Diroct KIck'

• ESPNU • Tneels Chaeout • NSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Foe Soccer Chaeeei • TVG • MSG PIUS • MIII" CENTER iCE"

• Fan Spurts en Eopaoel • VERSUS • HESN • SetantaSportC

• FUEITV • SporlaNetNeerYork

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-19   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 5 of 16 PageID #: 283

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 160 of 206



REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'lL give you major savings

Ff 'tEE
DH.RECTV® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade

1O8 value! The WREcTV® HD DVR Receiver lets you enjoy your
______ _____________ favorite shows In stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once while watching a third

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer1

_____ —
• Access over 130 of your favorite channeLs in HOt

With activation of CHOICE XIRA prngrammlvg or hiIier. With activation of CHOICE XTRA pvogramming n/ highorf

O,seid7IlIlI9&uetasnd oontrov ed0.cratilcatd reqd.Heocualoesii mety. Ite eteqd.Mostmn1nliipngraimifl 050 Tvicn&!5HOAcces.) KarMrvaa0ebtesspnraety. 81590 io l0&dMlvayftemaynppI SeIorMloUerdetaIIs

I CALL I 477.912—3291 to scheciute your free instaLlation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we11 do the rest for you

Now Available!

HIGH-SPEED

lNTERNET"Switch now! 1877-912-3291 or directv.com

+

FOR 3 MONTHS

loOBAinerlcanCestornersatiofacHon Index, Uxiversilyof Michigan Business School

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1•

HB staiz W11ME.
7 Channels 12 ChanneLs 9 ChannBls

&f.Ism0yvaiy.

I
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one full year

THE CHOICE PACKAGE

ThTVpgethEATCALLE!
!1 Over O AU-DIgItaL ChanneLs JCA am ___

i1 LocaL Channels Included in Every Package*
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CWand MyTV

FREE for 3 Months—$38 Value! SWllME
9ChanneCs jfej L34M '

1?1 FREE Prof essionat installation In up to 4 rooms -ciFi 4i 9 And more!
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

$39! Want even more for yoUr money?
Foijust $5 more a rnontl get everything in the CJIQICE package, itzs

lOR 12 MONTHS

THE CHOICE XTRAT'° PACKAGE

More ane ov au vue
G MORE CHANNELS aMC bjg wa current.

F?S FREE for 3 MOflthS—$108 Value!
28 Premium Movie ChanneLs HB StIZ bg.W1IME fl :.' • IFC I

7Ch.nnOlI IOC),innsLi YCan,..r,

g FREE HD DVR or DVR Receiver Upgrade°
C09D

* fl ,llinllY SP ffhff

• -.- . And morel

-4

PTIMOPACOE 29
1ttY FOR 12 NONTHS

gOver I L5t of the Best Spanish niL
I

and EngLish-Language Channels I

ereRxedee$lObulcrVlInaLf00I2t00xecifftermdJDr And morel I

mruba

Octera eel 1PM & ore based on appeased credit. Credit card reqd. Newcuatomers city. tiense neqi. Heel ma prrgzarrerrerp. liVR seMen &IoiHliitccosr.I LeaSt too of P5dlno Ii 2ed& er addi eeceiae,.

Ptrsocteao to PayrerView meuios &oseoto. Mt pneqromorlog & prraay subject In charr. Coarytexltuslom ratathtiao ixtra. $1&c5b ndtiry&delirorytesmayappty. See bolneofea foOt offer riotous.

Switch now! 1-877-9124291 or directv.com
Creditcardnstrrquiirdin HAaodPL 'Etlbltutytor Ieceichxenetsbaosdon serytco address. Prrte bratatlatiso htyhtyricovimondsd. lard.buaedphnrr ttasco.secllrn reqidred. UvliSthedndsr reqelioofnl to stat lorormotatrptierretnddlreW.eeia Iogm Renartetooaxelinusmay

vsry. Ia ralsiridar005, sctiedaiodIeceadiris)mrotherexr5obed. Dstyaratobtesuteotatarecoeeos Vtolt(uectv amrddvsrcbas trofdeIolt tloocceax DIRECTYKDpneu omoru.g.aoltOaexessfee i$lOhrioj.a DtRECIVSliratieDisKax ItO Recriori dHOteteeiolenequriuO? are reqoired. Nxmbernlltli

oharnetsvooles bpacbage setected. vAyailablItylllifiLdiuIyayebaoedOi seedce adducasand phone line. Serutcenntovailabteui atlareus. letornotsirsrcebdted seporaletybyaprefelred pronidee. lluntbr meorcostarner loqeitityfar service. Pilceavaiydrpeodirarpiovidoraird sea subject

Web eqe Monytume. Service IsoslyOlaUnbIe JroirreIect lnIer.eI Service Providers in cietaisareas ,scertatnspsads.
,iate appoint eotfsefebeasetivslaHclioe maybe ecqeirod. Eqorponent may be ieqarredasd sold sepaialety.Stast-rap cOsts, taxes nod other teen mayoppty. Campolei System

inqauoerneolsuaryby p100ldar. Terrosund csrclitlsus fsraeleceed knternatSeeeicn Provider ap$y.llt.lt-Sperd foterrarlbdt coediuaa4ll boapplied toyerlilREClY bitt.lrdeineiarrd OiRtClYnorvicecomxollmentseequired. Ollrerrenlrtctlson apply. ixdodes EoollsTsIsrraxaaebisudC554 chanreismuth

uitseirate Sxentnlr-fanitaaieaodioafld III Salelitle Rod, cliu.nels. 'jlL C0l1iPROGRAHlIINGU1ERrFre 1f80, StarzaadSulOWlItI( InvO maMbo. avalee sf1108. FrsaSllOWlIIiffor 3 rooiWs,a valve .1130.11. lIMIJOlt( PROERAWtINO OPERA PORACCOUNI. Featured paclraa sarassard

petter: CItIICE XJUA$6O.Y9/ma., CHOICE $55.99/mooed OPTIMO HAS $09.09/rae. Ito oiler irrecolve $10 butaeditlvr APIIMO M/rS. casfororemrurst sirbnolt rebate form retireto byi*ait. In o(der Is receive tall$21 credil IorCflEtClprsgrserioalagew huitrsr, cusromermuxleukmtt vebale teirnoelire
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I

2230 East Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245

DIRECTV.3AtlLLIT11(LtV1j

Important Information about the television service in
BatLwin

More TV. Less rnoey.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

Dear REDACTED

Vlt's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,

there's no way they'U be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels

in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIR ECTV wilt. So make the popular

hoice—join over 1 B million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECW.

Lock in your price for one fuLl year and save $21 a month.'

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month. You'll get aUyour local channels'

and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIMEth, Switching Is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professionat Installation. Plus,

ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HO DVR Receiver upgrade.'

EnjOy the best In HD,t sports and technology:

's DIRECTV has the most channeLs In HO—now over l3O!t

• NC#A MEGA MARCH MADNESS, NFL SUNDAY TICKET and
FREE NASCAR HotPss'—only on D1RECTV

• DIRECTV® DVR ScheduLer—set your home DVR from any cell phone

or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dotby' Digital 5.1

surround sound
• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reliability

Get heLp white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfactionover cable 8 years

running,tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems wilt affect you, just

switch to DIRECTV. CaLl 1-877-9123291 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. nHiae thIpH rithtea & IbWptt O h*. Wives eotheees SeooL

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

PLus, for a Limited time,
get aLL this:

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie.channets

1O8 value!

11B0 SIIWZ eWflME.
7 ChanneL, 12 Channels 9 ChanneLs

With aclisslios ,f CHOICE HIM' pogiasisiog vi Nghei

+

FREE
DIRECT V® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how

199 value!

+

FREE
ProfessionaL
InstalLation

In-up to 4 rooms

PS. Why settle for Less? Now'syour chance to leave cabLe and get the best in TV with DIRECT!.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com
smooll backollvu,, 1,jcs&sosinHs5l1eL5diOIUdtO$I6bi1lU5di*O. lvi
vqd Free Ho ovo Roceser upgrade yalislion of CHOICO XTRH piograrondog oi highs. tToaccess IMCCIP 110 piogionaliog. as MActess

lee I$10!uio). ,OIR(C1VSHI,e Oisliso HO Hecoiver & HO television eqo9nssvt areeeqd. HunbervlH cbacosisvasieslilpackogs uvioclig.

Want to keep it simple?
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OVER

13fl HO ChanneLs
DIRECTV has the most channets in brilLiant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHD • CSN BayAzeaHO • FSNF(OrIfO HO" • 11GW-HO • SCiFithawitiHU

• ASCHD(Eosti • CSNChICa9oND • FSNMkIwestHO • IlistoryilD • SCJICeCtIOrOOIHD

• AOCHOIWeuU • CSN1fid-Atlariticilil • FSNNorthHD • NASNHO' • SHOWI1MEHD

• ABCFarnltyHD • CSNNuwEugtandIW • FSNNodkwestRO • MGMHD • SHOWT1MEHUIWesI)

• AthtodeHD' • CSTVHH • FSNOh1oHD" • MiUftetwork • SlWWlIMEExtreingHD

• AnImalPIenetHO • OiscoveiyChaunmlHfl • FSNPiltsburghHfl • NSGHD • SHOWTIl4EShowcaseHU

• $iTenNetworkHO • OisneychanoelHO • FSNPnlmericketHO • kISGFUJSKO • SHOWTIME2HD

• BingraphyflO • DinnayXOHO • FSNRockyMuIiitaInRO • MTVHD • SrelthsenlanChiieLHD

• BravoHO ' E$PNHO • FSI1SQEJIhHD • NalloavlGeopoybic • SHYHD

• Car1oouNetwokHD • ESPN?HD • FSNSouthwosiHO ChaunetHO • SPEE000

• COSHOtEasI) • ESPNEWSIIO • FSOIWesIBD • NBATVHD • SgUelVIID

• CBSHOIWestJ • FodNetwuikHD • FIJELTYHO • NBCHOI(asl) • SpoitSOUtkHD

• CloemaxNDlEastl • FOXHUlEast) • EXit) • NBCHD(West) • Spertsli000hTnIlD*

• ClneinnxHOMest8 • FOXHOIWesII • Golf ChennetiD • NESOHO • StaraCemedyiD

• CI4THO • Fuo6uslriossNetwxrkHD • H8OI1D(EistI • NFLNetwsikiO • StarsEdjeilD

• CNOCHD. • FenUewsCiiwwetIiD • HBOIID(Westl • NHLHetworhHtl • Stare Wl(Enst)

• CNHHO • FSNAtirwraHO • HOihentei • NIckHD • StatzHD)Wnst)

• ComedyCentralHD • FSNCtncInnatiHO" • HDNeI • PalladiaHO • StwzKIds&FanHyHD

• Crtmn&InvestlgafloeHD • FSNDu(roitIlO • HDNetilontes • PtanetGreeniD • SuoSpouleiW

TonccesrIIIREClVi pra nnsi. anIO)Accuskl t$lO(pao.)n OIRECIVSihireUIsIi,ia lNRnceivui&HDlohaiok pmteteqd. Hombwoi liD cisneIs,denypadnge$d.'r!nuuAb

• 1BS1nHD

• tenets Chamiet HO

The 101 NetworkHD

• TheiluvioChonnetliO
• TteWealhwChannetHO
• TICHD
• 101110
• UninersatfiD
• USANetworkHD
• VERSUSHO

• VH1HO
• YESNetwndcHD

• PayPerViewchanne(s)uptoTl)

• Plus. an eaer-gwwing ilhneyot

Os-Demand niovles& shows

in Sports
If you caLl yourself a sports fan, call now. Only DIRECTV offers all this:

NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS • SportSouth PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGESO

CHANNELS • GuIW NETWORKS • SportsTinre Ohio • EXCLUSIVE: NFL SUNDAY TICKET

• Big Ten Network • MID Net Work • Altitude Sports • Sun Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA@ MEGA MARCH MADNESS5'

• CBS ColLege Sports • NBA TV & Entertainment • The 14th, • FREE: NASCAR HotPau

• ESPN • Nil. Network • CSN (5 channeLs) • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • Hill Network • FSN (13 channeLs! • ESPK GamoPlan

• ESPN C(asoic • Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MID EXTRA WNIN6S5'

• ESPNEWS • SPEED • MASK • MIS Direct Kick"

• ESPHU • tennis Channel • 1450 • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• faxSoccnr Channel • 1V6 • 1456 PLUS • NHI5' CENTER ICE°

• Fox Spurts en Espatot • VERSUS • NFSN • Setanto Sports"

• FUELTV • SportsiletNewlork

B
Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfactior ratings than cabLett

• Over 18 miLLion families have aLready made the switch to OIRECTV
tihswIestnr1Ion,lcakte&saIeitte1Y ,rm4ltFsnOlNleWaflcesuOma Sstnlaction b tthtorstyt lilidiØBusiWoa Sstwt

9 0/ WorryFree SignaL ReLiability
• iO DRECTV delivers a crystal clear picture—rain or shine

$tI Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom

#1

• DIRECIVhas always been 100%digitat

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dotby® Digital 5.1 surround soufldv

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE ProfessionaL InstalLation in up to 4 rooms

Mt tc.mI*. RnnI nOmemayemi kirostrsllrcus ecbedd inwr(eoini maynot bereengoard GottovaliabIn nocedorceCn?leIn VIMtl Or mrddwsdaOjlooler deIrtLiD channels rdodeE1 pnavab(Immfl programme'. MlWatrOqukWdSOl.dSenOaldy.
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fMESnA1HiNGOfhfiFreeHDO.StOrrafl6SDOWnIM( icr 3rooolhr.nvcioioP$IOD. FinnSliDWTINE13 mrirUctavaiueol$*9P. UNIT OI1PI1OG 4MV1GWR PIRSCC010ll. Fe adpadxeenwnWand sicas:CHOIC* XIRA$l11.llfnin

Mt CflOiCtSOS.9 w.Iamdrf to rscoisl.li$7l FurChO amnor9wNhrmnnaIO8rmUS1 ismaslO1nnfl1 totorebMnrotn1.iDWeWa2addWo0 corserilis

denrptiouiluutiocuontt110leftd In cusir(nlIratOIREC1YbiU. aneparste rostleg erjs Ike ntotootftrwtnili,frnm relalierliad mstcnnipLynMtih U,eterra,eltheiaatnjctiomn. Retotnbeo6 mweoknaft,rriOlPtnl onUnnnndnrnpllor $-I2wseksfommIll-h1 rodemplfon.ltndaa

prOmOtiOnal Ode0
ndsoarudeoodaiLACOcentRU1 bemWOd sianmneS deLeimi*d iN [IIICWIPIIS&Ue dIOCOaM Is rrcr5'n

rUglIne 000CIVrOOIO dU,1W1OI lOOt Wetibit Olutiate(LhleOIflfdOttUth*nCIedOl oslae4unmaL IF, RYTHE
EHDOFPROMOTIO4IAI PRICEPEWOD)SL

JSTOMEI1 htSNOTCONf*tT DuEt HTOCH*HOESERVICES.THO ALLSERV1CESWILLAUTOMATICMLYCO111IJEATTK
EHPDEY010H000TES.

l0$5t)Q.AEEFliultE5EcoNaMDfAc11ADiDT1(l*LRWFNE0r0prt sickaurs, BRtClVoIora

6 ilelwethst rixldels,cceus lnciarrneit to corlaIn
isnuInffi,ODWMkiro eraymin. __________MecmJeOml holont resale reoirosadWalioe
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Oct c SO flH(aidrdatedmarksawretlsleind UademwksnISiiOeUOlO Hotwoikslec.oCSSCOmDWY. Storeaad i
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FREE
DIIRCTV® HD OVER

Receiver upgrade
Vp

MoDels mayvaiy

The DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows In stunning HO—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once white watching a third
• With DIRECTV. you can set your home DVR from

any celt phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HOt

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or hgbes

nvR e&Ior000 stHacdwasasl s.oflte1y$l5tIsllva &d Ils eeuieyapply. SeebacloffeDdeIaS.

1. CALL I —87791 2—3291 to schedule your free Installation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3 SIT BACK and well do the rest for you

Switch now! 1-877412-3291 or directvcom

Now Available!

HIGHSPEEfl

:IMT[RNEJ

REDACTED

Charter has major issues•
well give you major savings

DIRECIY ranks #1 among tL rgut national cabfe&saleUlteWPrOVlderS
_..nvonican Cunfamer SaIl Jaction Index, University of Michigan OuninesoS

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

I HB StTiiME.
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Channels

______—
With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or Nghar
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one full year

bR 2MON1H The TV package that BEATS CALE!

More charrneLs movfle and vaWie!
Ed 5) MORE CHANNELS

1

aMO
•

4a. epm gç currint.. S
EdFREEtor3Months—siosvawet

28 Premium Movie ChanneLs 080 S*UJZ tWi1ME,
7channal. t2Ch.nnt. 9Clwnath

Ed FREE ND DVR or DVR Receiver Upgrade°

*4
rn
U

411)93

te
-é ufifl1T

k
'•.t t• IFC

e
•
a
@

* nb 4; SaP sVtW

s4t S •• 4i And more!
Rodrismoyvaqi

rHtcard autrequiredhiH*ardPd. 'It ltyterlecstdraesrtnbossdansanlcead&art mnodetLaud-basedphrertivecosnedHeureilsad. 'HtHSthedideoaMukesMme Ia seat etmorriebkSmneamitodv.cemtsgta Rrr.otecsnouctiunorray
Jo sareloatnoces. ochedalad srcerirts)mayrotbe rocugrdsud. Mymualsedeuncestat. receivers. VIsIt dbactecorWtivrrdwdoler tan(etatstloaccessltltwlllttpregearasdsg.soHO Accesotee I$ltWaroj.a DIRECEVSHSIIHrCH1Ob, so HlReceteeraed HO teleeieire eqoiperurdare re4uirrd. Huiober sf110

nests varteubypucbegeselecttd. Aeaitabitlty1Etlsttittty maybe baud rioemaiceuthlresueadptie Lmr.SereiceuretereEabte call aeess.trtueraelsermcebitted separately byapretrured provider. Heotbe rameestameute qimlitylursemica. Prices easydspendieyen provides end aseajsct
lunar atasy tinis.Seuyice iseelyuvaltabletruro select IstereetSereice Providers lacertairaneas cerlalmapeedu.Saparale apØrtarsnl toe toteesoet imatatlstien may br reqeeed.tqelpmertorayte seqairadaud oatdsrysatety. Stast-speasla. taresan'dethenteeo isayepyty. Corsysteesyatem
jkememtuvaey by praddes. lurmsaed cerditirrstanaetected brterartSesvice Pesaldarapyty. H4i-Speed lnlearrtbilt creAlswtilbeapptied tryurelttEltvbltl. hrteuset aodlttH(Clvaerricucarerdtmeerareaplred. tubes resrdctlanausply. 'Inctedes tngtlsh-targuagebreadcustctraenrleveHh
snare Sysrtah-Ianauaaeaudio aadXM Satellite Redlacbanasls. 'tU CH1f/PR0HRAI4MIHU OJFERIrreHBtStaszaedSHOWhItkE tee mrelba.mvataeal$l0t. ErerSHOVIIIHE tee 3 saveRs. a eatus ot$38.91.E1HII ORE P0061*11111110 01100 PEHACC000I. Featured packaeaomus and
us. CHOICE 510* ttsVlJma..CHOICH $5S.Hllsra. sod OPtitto HAS fl9.tidrro. hr mder Is receive Oil btcsediI tsr APTIHO HAS, cuatemer neat submit rebate turn estee urbyreall Ir erdeuta receiee tell Ill csedtitur Cttllclprogremmint ertiltrer. customer must submit aebatetarre mitre
seglateraccoreet nodirectu.csmprisr bribers redmeplima. Vatid e-maoaddraeuaad consort to seceiere-moilaeeqsiret Upon DlRtilTlltystamacttaallaa, ceatomerwtttracataeredrmptlms trmtrectlnas(tuctudedlu caetamefloret IJIHECTVDILI. aseporate maltemea or, tathestate
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,SERVICESWtLL*uToMAltCAtLYCOttTtHOEATTtlETHEtt•PIIEVHILIIIRRATES, INCLURINR1HE$5(HD. LEASEPEEFIR TIIESECOtIDAIII)EACHAORITIHI1AL RECEIVER, Pectrayrpricieqet dlurcte.ceuaipactsagrs. tllREtOVSysIem barateatmetbatrrsletctuaccrus tecbanauts.la certahs
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rICE preeranmire erclaaes, Dot sereicr($Wma.J asdttticcesstee t$tHimsiraqalredlau RH ttvHtasse. LIMIt O1IEASYAHCEO EOIIIPMEHI REBATE FIR EtRLC1HACCEtHLIEAZ.tATtc,r Stsadasdtesuisealirutatlarleeu.ConyteeiCureere tvetettaAsseaoua.STSTE LEqPmchaanat

aaaeeruerammoe yactante I$ll9Wme. arabavetar uatrIyIeg sntarmtsonetsumercebuedtesequrred
" " " ." " —

THE CHOICE5M PACKAGE

SAVE

21 Imo.
FOR ONE-

FOIl. YEAR

Ed Over 150 AlL-Digital Channels

Ed LocaL Channels IncLuded in Every Packag&
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CWand MyTY

Ed FREEfor 3 Months—$38 Value! iflJIWIIME.
9 Cteannals

Ed FREE Prof essionat InstaLlation In up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

fl ewueaiamme Beft 1ai ?i

' * S
aA E3 U And moral

THE CHOICE xTRAru PACKAGE

I

Want to keep it simple?

Get OIRECTV for LESS!

THE ÔPTThIO MAr PACKAGE —
DIRECTV

mew Choces for the wRiote famuty! FOR 12 NONTHr

Over 150 of the Best Spanish -"
and English-Language Channels EED
*Pdceeelucledlecludaea$Iottllcrrdlt(meterllcoosecatKemao.attereethru naO 4 And more!
oread-'meebatt

Offnneudulliot&eeebmseaappaeeedcredlt CredIt cardre(d. Rmmcaatwnerseaty.tleaae reqZ tl.stmahetaie psaguaneriey. EVIl eesdcetlerfltAccessjLeasmfreat$thet baa lud&eaeddIreceirre.
Plea access to Pay Pro steam nruvtrs& roeulo. Alt puegmoestsg & pdclgaeNect toebaagt Carsptraflpstms laatattabtoa exta $aH.tstaeluagadeoaeeybeemayayptytsrr betrretoutsll stterdr(aEa.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

maths elaap oloCcE:-- rArLuanoAclavAerArLur 'InesItcI C aeolsru IaaIrsscas ssmbl.u000n..Ens IN IncLuuIrel.ae IIUUEI1UUPr P501 deals IIlIj b5flIjQ5 SIP
RECEIVER Not ACTIVATEE. WTRU FAILTOMAINT*tR THOR P110HAMMIEIO. DIRECWItAYCRAROEA PRORATED FEE 011400. RECRIHEHSARE ATALLTIMES PROPERTY OF TIIEECIVARO 14110181 REfERRED EPOIICAI1CELLAOIOIIOI SERVICE, ORAROtTtORAL FEES APPLY.

tldtrrcte.caueOACAtLt.000•OIHOCTHF000ETAILS. Preerammiet. psiclao.tereeaadcoortitiars sabivcttacharEaabeeytisraa.Pddeereeideallat. tasearattactaded. ReceiplettbRfttVpeegeammiegiaeut*ct tetheORtcvcustomesAossrmeab:copyprerldedatdkeclu.eoer/lallebaudia
-trot bEt. HBO loamiaicr reads att,meHoeOtlice Inc. SEHWTIHE aedralaled mesireere selliatrsedsradenrssks ottlhaestlare tietemsebs tac.a EoSCeaayeay. Stasaerdaelatrd tharraeteaadsrsvica marirsase bhrpsejserlyst DIsco Eesarbairinurt, EEC. (tfltitt OIHECOO. cc. DIHtCtHaed abe Cycteae

by Iuoe, CROCI. CHOICEOTRA. FAPELt,EPIIHO llASard HtfiltltNlsasatradeeserburtOlREctP, lrc.Atlsther trsdraraeksoedsesoicosrsarbasrrthrpampsrtyetlhels seapectlve armors.
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• 2230 East mperia1 Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245

DI R E CT V.
M15LU TLYI$IO5

Important information about the television service in
Chesterfield

REDACTED

iiJi tnr.u • RI I)A(' 111)este

More TV Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

Dear REDACTED

it's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their probLems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV wilL So make the popular
choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECW.

Lock in your price for one full year and save $21 a mOnth.

Get over 150 channels for only $34" a month.' You'll get alt your local channels'
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIMEo Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation, Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HO DVR Receiver upgrade.°

Enjoy the best In HD,t sports end technology:

• DIRECTV has the most channeLs In HO—now over 130 I

• NCA.Ae MEGA MARCH MADNESS,e NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPass"—only on DIREC1V

• DIRECTV DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

• 100% dIgital picture on every channel and Dolby° DigitaL 5.1

surround soundv
• Worry-free 99.9% signal reliability

Get help while you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877-9123291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. ttii th me& O1V VOAJwrtis1o,ne 5aIe.U wUyo9thgin OuskSckt

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

Plus, for a limited time,
get aLL this:

3 MONTHS

FREE,
•

2Bprernium
movie channels

1O8 value!

HD staz fliIIE
7Channets 12 Channels 9 ChanneLs

WdhativaH,n.o1 CHOICL XIRA!' parenminO arkIet

+

FREE
DIRECT V® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how

$9 value!

+

FREE
Prof essioñat
InstalLation

In up to 4rooms

P.S. Why settle for less? Now's your. chance to Leave cable.and get the best in TV with DIRECT V.

Switch now! 1-877412-3291 or directv.com
iend 7fl(OH&,eba,d osapprevs4credLt; c,dittrd ieqd. UewcsIwrnonly. ILeasereqd. HastsalaWn piogiammir. OVI e;yke&(er l5Access.tLesseteeof $Sfrn. for rrd&ee. addi rece4yeI. Csr tox/Ciiolom ioslattsIhn, ra.19.9S harrlin9&daliveIy(ee ap$f Soe,d1
soo back of Lettar 'Prke&oaaioIs lellectid iackd $I6bVt creI/raa.for 12 stoutly, moo, allot toilet or maO-la rebate. pbs an addi $Sbtlbcradlilmo.

'hoe 110 OVO Rttelse u,rudow/acilValioe I CHOICO fTRApJOVfammteH or bpbir. tloeccott OIRICTVHO eogeeieirair. a, Iblkcceosfee I$iWraoLa OIHfCi YSlirnhlne Olsb,anHRecetvet & 1111 beteoision eqeiprsentare reqt Numberol 118 thnnaeisverlos bypodwe selected.

Want to keep It simple?
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5 NurnbersYouCanTrust
OVERI3n HO Channets
• DIRECTV has the most channels in briLLiant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHD • CSNBayAreaHD" • FSNFIonidaBD • HOW-HG • SClFIChanelHD

• ABCHDtEastJ • CSNEhlcegoHfl • FSNMidwestHD • HistoeyHO • ScleiehaioialHD

• AOCHDMesIJ CSIIMN•AItastlcllO • FSNtlorthHfl • MASNHD" • SHOWTIMEHD

• ABCFaprgtyHO • SNNewEngtairdHD • FSNNoithwestflD • 110MPW • SIIUWTIH(HDIWeaII

• AttiludeHD • CSIVHU • FSNOh1oHD" • MLBNetwork • SHOWTIMEEntooIeHO

• AnImatPlenetHB • OiscowtyCbannelHD • FSNPittsbIjrgkHD • 1456110 • SHffWlIMESItowcaseHO

• Bi9TenNetworkHD • GisnoyChanneiHO • FSNPdmeT1cIceIBB • I4SGPLBSHO • SH(raYI1ME2IID

• gehyIG) • DisnoyXoND • FsNRdqiMounlnioHD • NJVBD • SullthaOnlallth0000(HO

• BraynOD • ESPII ItO • FSHSspthHD • NaHraLGeographlc • SNYHO

• CanteonHelworkHO • ESPN2HD • FSNSnnthweatiID €haiawlHD • SPED110

• CBSHD(East) • ESPHEWSIIIJ • FSNWesIHD • BIGATVHD • SpIheTVHD

• €BSHDIWest) e foodttetwaskHD • FUELTVIID • NBCHD(Eastl • SporlScaJthHD

• CisemaeHD)EastJ e FOXHDt(astl • FXHD • NBCIID(Westl • SportsTlnreiiotI0"
• clnemaxHOLWestj • FOXIWIWosII • GolChanmtllD • NESNIID • SatzorneiyHD

• C14TRD • FexBuslneasNetwerkllO • HBDHDIEnst • NFLNetwo:kIlO • StanEdgaIIO

• CNHCIX. • FexKewschaiinetllo • HBOlIOMestJ • flhlLNetworRItO • StnrzHOlEast

• .CNNIW • FSNAsIeooaHD • ItOmeater • Nicklift • SIaroHDWstJ

• ComeCentealHD • FSNOncismtiHD • MONet • PattediaflO • StarzXids&FanityHO

• trki&lnventigat1enHD • FSNOntioitHD • HDHetMevies • PlunetGroonHO • SenSpodsilD

Tooccess U CIVH ogrnminiegaa HOMcns el$nWnwI, a OlRtCWSllmUne Disk antlO Receiser&HOteIe nequipnnntaressqt ilembar Wthetsvnries bypackaDeseteded "6aiiiesosI

• TBSMHD
• Tennlschaonetpfl

• TheltJlNetwoekHO
• lbel4oy[ntftaeaetHD

• The WeatheeChaonnlHD
• TICIID
• THIHD
• UnlyersalllO

• USANeIwo,kHD
• VERSUSHI1

• VH1IID
• TESHntworkHD
• PayPerViewchainanls)upto3l)

• Ptus.aneverjrowinglibsnryof

On-Demand ninnies &shnws

in Sports
If you call yourself a sports fans call now. OnLy DIRECTV offers alt this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS • SportSouth PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGES

CHANNELS • l3olTV NEIWORKS • Sportslimeehio • EXCLUSIVE:NFLSUNDAYTICKET

• Big Tee Network • U4LB Network • Attitude Sports • Snin Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA MEGA MARCH MADNESSG

• CBS College Sports • NBA TV & Eraterlninment • The tile. • FREE: HASCAR IletPas?

• ESPN • NFL Network • CSN (6 channels) • YES Network • ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • NUL Network • FSN (13 channels) • ESPN Gamertan

• ESPH Ctassic • Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • 14111 EXTRA INNINGS

• ESPNEWS • SPEEO • MASH • 1415 OirectKick

• ESPNU • tennis Channel • MSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Fox Soccer Channel • TVG • 1450 PLUS • NHL° CENTER ICF'

• Fox Sports en (spatot • VERSUS • NEON • Salade Sports

• FUEL TV • SportoNet Now York

8 Years Running, D!RECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabtett

• Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
ftieeg thelarniL on Icab1n&satetiseW dnLtBODOcaaCuotamnI Satislaclior Inlec R otyoIWctlaa Insiniso Schont

9 99% Worry-Free Signal ReLiability
DIRECTV delivers a crystal cLear picture—rain or shine

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

Switch now! 1477-912-3291 or directvcom
-. -- _._I__
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R(CEIVE000IACTIYAUO. IPYOUFAn.TO I4AINTAIII VOvH pRHIa*o4MI0G OIRECIYUeAY
ARXEAPRORAICBFEEOPU4IO. nt01IVeR$AREATALLTINESFROPARTYOPRRECIVAHD MUSIBI RETURR UPH ilNCEL!A1IDN OFSTRVICE, ORAnornuaALFEEsAt1PLlsgdarecIv.ceetoa

CAII1.SIO.DIRECIVF01AIIS.Poapalnn*5. nrkbewms ne01isresatiecltactenonatnovhmv Prklngrenldentistjuoesnol bohotid. ni01DRECWp swanuantaaisabjdbmeflREt1V01sioneeerormrItcePVavan nct.eenHagaleodhnyncitrntishl HIOisnsnntnmads plllaruoBox

NCA& KandrHciuoenand KBStNADcHKIIHIISSnex I eaonand&UcornedbettoNatte4Cvs0eobeAIti1vOCAxoocistioU DaNA iltaeaniniIAaoocisUovfo(SteCisr
6C1 0

#1

• D(RECTV has always been 100% digital.

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dolbyea Digital 5.1 surround sound'7

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional Installation in up to 4yooms

Oil—
Iconoanneaongssmdacsa1relstnnilndeflWinnlShGnLi&Ol
Ale RachibyiDi2HI9hhAP0 Oi5ftaltntustatweriUtC.M Rtneenanve& AIflUH9OWECN, isv UItECIVerelthnL5dcra Design tagn.OInItt.CnmcT AlMa LYon OttACIV01herIraduIlrnrkiaadrafliCtflOIbcal,llWl000nOtYDi netusnipecthinnvnent
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'll give yoU major savings

FR' 'EE
DIIRECTV®HD DVR

Receiver

1O8 value! ' The DIRECT V® 'HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite showè In stunning HP—Whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once whiLe watching a third

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any ceLl phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With actiyaOon of CHOICE XIRK pJcgrmming or highw'°

1. CALL 1877—912—3291 to sthedute your free installation

2 SELECT the programming package you want

3 ST BACK and we'll do the rest for you

NowAvailable!

HIGH-SPEED

JNTERNET
t11rQUICl

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directv.com

FREE.
FOR 3 MONTHS

_,..J merlcen CustomerSotlsfacUon Index, Lilversityot. lIchIan Busrnoss....rnol

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

rHa
7 ChanneLs

Stirz
12 ChanneLs

IWUME.
9 ChannOts

With acUvatlon of CHOICE XTRA xogrammIng or higher'

AhF..?IflflO5.. IInwnwinMd-r,.OItd,thI
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ore chanaieUs movs aS vaLue!

•0
And morel

ysay. Is rare tsstae&s,sch doled I sCpfmaySberr ted. Holy bteoeooitaie recedes têrectv.oecrddexbrdseriddetsh
ebasoelsesries hypschsgeaelecled. 'AeaiIabRity/fLi3ibItltp maybe based on soraiceaddresaaed phone ties. Service ertonaitobteissll areas. teteiret strytcoblltad reparatetybyayeeteriedpeeeider. Hastes .ewcastamenla quratilylrr eunice. Pitceseerydeperrtag on prenidmaed are subject
Is charge at anytime. Service is aetyavalabte lresnaetect IarrrnetSernice Prrviderstaoertebr areesescertain speeds. Seperataappeletiaeet lsnloleeeat Inntattallsun maybe reqeiredtquiprneet eraylreraquiedsind sold sapa'alely.Slart-up cesle. leonard elba' lees mayepyly.Computer syarere

reqetrerreslsnseybyprseldec leretseed condldesaferselected Internal Service Provider apy.Hl•Speed Ieteeeet bill ceeditrerill beappliadleyesr OIRECOVbiIL lnlereetarrd OlRECTVaeeaice cemrnllvseelsrqehed. Othee reetriclloeeepply. iectedes Eegtirh.tasgaage bleakest cbaraielswitb
alternate Stranislr4arseane etadis aedlltASaldIIIe Radle channels. *WLtCRdhIPIOGR*MMtlII egFlR: lreellBG.$Isrremi SIIDWTI1AE bail meelha.aneleaet $151. ieee SHOWTIHE tee 3rrreatbs.eeatee ,t$Otll. LIMIT WI! PllO1R*ttMhllt OFFIRPIRACCOU1It Featured pachageremes ad
prices: CHOICE XIRA$4OjP/ms, CHOICE $55.VtIesa sedOfltetO tthS$39.fl!ere. In erdertereceire Oil bill credit lerOPittO Miltceslemer eeratsebmlt retearetsem teller or byraeil. Iv order to necainetudl $21 ceedil tee CHOICE programming erblphee. cesteenerretantoeboilt rebate lermsetbrt
tact register acceual en dlrecrn.cnenpderls caere redaneptise. Vatbte-ere! address ercdoeuseeete recelee e-maltsreqetred. Ups OIRECIV Syelemectlnellerr.eeatemaewtllrecatea rederapitaatrretreelteers Itarcledadler crreleeaerellret DIRECTObtIt. aaepareleanaltteger. to the elsIe
cltlewYerh. tram ralatteraredmsatcemptywtth Ito terms etttelaelrecllsna. Rebate begtesit—Rweebaatter eecelptspanllnerelempllvra arl—iZweehafsrmalt•Ieredeieyltsa. Tteeetngelpeeseoffemralyrtcedapeeds sal redamptlaredete.Acesnvt meal beia etedstaridins. as

All. SERVLCE$WILLAUTOhIATICALLTCOIIIINIEATTIIETIIE1fPREVAIUIIGRAIESJPICIIJDLLISIIIE$TIHD. LEASEFIEFORTHCSECRNtIARR EACIHAIIDIIIONAIRTC1LVIR, Pactragrputciegstdirectv.carnlpachages. OlRECtVSysters bass tealerelhat restnictsacceeslachanrele. lecerlats
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Pick your DIRECTY® package and Lock in your price
forofle fULL year

: PACKAGE

El Over ThO Alt-Digital Channels

The TV package that SEATS ALE

SAVE

l Local Channels Included in Every Package
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CW and MyTV

Li?! FREE for 3 MOnths—$38 Value! 'WHME.
PCbaeneto

El FREE Professional installation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

•

wins

nnta aavnws

Litet/rne. cit r a
-acara e €3 j

ThE CHO!CE XTRATM PACKAGE

El 50 MORE CHANNELS attic

El FREE for 3 Months—sum Value!
28 Premium Movie thannets HBQ stair 4UWDME.

Ythaeevets ns channels ncr.ereers

El FREE HO DVR or DYR Receiver Upgrade°

sp4j7

IdQL RPisOLMN % current

fits,

tog,
• IFC a

nb A e mrn SE- ff
S And morel

lIedalsmayea

$ldbtlcredrdiaa.lm itcaasecetine nresebererlbeoeenat-ineetete pbmaotddl$SbllcreaIVrn tsr llccrsecerlermss.eheayeeeeghtereodlreclearnpnulenebaniredempesmtt'agde•mailaddrrss&ceeeest IvraceIeee.mattoree(d.

ASK AOOUT
THE FAMILYTM

PACKAGE

Want to keep it simple?

Get DURECTY ffor LESS

flWs&
THE ÔPTIMO MAr PACKAGE - 29 r"

D t R ECTV
maw Ch©öces f©r the whoLe famLy! FOR 12 MONTIIS* I

RI Over 150 of the Best 5panish
I

and English-Language Channels Q I

mussO 7Ij $ Andmorel
er mat-Is reLent

Oltrro sad W/lt Sore bored en approeed credit. Crrdil card re(d. tlewcertamrrs only. Reese teqd. Meet rnettlam pesgiamming. RVR service S/ur lIlt Accessi tease teeolE/isa. tar ted & ea. addlaeceieee.
Ptse access Is Pay Pea View manes S nests. Alt pregianotrg& prktsg mt/un Is closge. Ceerplen/Cisslom iraletlalise estee. $19.95 baerttirag&delieeey tee meysppty. Tee belner (or tell eltre dsleiln

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom
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FeanIlesI bitt. RIO lsasetvicerearkslflenrebarltttki Inc. SIIOWTIHE and retatsdeeattreaeeregialeeed taadrmeabselsherotierettalesaha iec. eCRS Ccsrpascy.Slara aedeelatedchaaarelassd seaeicl rraalrseaeltae prspeelyolSleur leletlalemenl. LIE. ®200YOIRECTY. tee. tUPECFvaed thrCyctete
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ri 2230 East ImperiaL Hwy.
EL Segundo, CA 90245

I DIRECTV.I
I IMUITI LIVlJ

Dear REDACTED

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,

there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels

in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV wilt. So make the popular

choice—join over 18 million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

to DIRECN.

Lock in your price for one fulL year and save $21 a month..A

Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month. You'll get alt your local channels'

and 3 FREE months of SHOW11ME9. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIREC'TV HO DVR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in HD,t sportsandtechnolOgyl
• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over '130!t

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESS, NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPassm—only on DIRECTV*

• DIRECTV DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any cell phone

or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1

surround soundv
• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reliability

Get heLp white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years

running.t So instead of wondering how cabLe's problems will affect you, just

switch to DIRECTV. CaLL 1-817-912-3291 now to start getting more entertainment

for your money. jj DIebOL
Sincerely,

MichaeL Rogers, V.P. Marketing

More TV.. Less mouey.
Upgrade to D1RECTV now and get:

—!)

Plus, for a limited time,
get all this:

28 premIum
movie channeLs

1O8 value!

HB StUIZ oW11iYlE.
7 Chann&s 12 ChanneL. 9 Channets

With acth'atinn nt CHOECL XIRA" ptoamming ,rMghel

+

FREE
OIRECTV® HD DYR

Receiver upgrade
Ask tow

p199 value!

+

FREE
ProfessionaL
installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?

29
EVERYDAY LOW PRICE,

I h I IL1k j
3Ot8659498

P.S. Why settle for less? Now's your chance to leave cable and get the best in TV with DIRECTY.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or.directvcom
O1ier end 117/Il? Inre bend,, ;ppiovndandil; cgditcerduqd. HewcnstnmeIS

1lEeasa reid. Most Inarntiiopnogoorsnaa. DVRs vice&/nrIIOAncoss.1 tenement $bjmo Isr2nd&eO. addlienivos. CoiiipLnx/tiisloiii i*sliILaIIoi extra.$1E95 hJadIln3&deUvceytee noyop9ly SenaddI

teisnsonbacketletmer.&s2oiOgn refleetd n,lu/,o$IôbllIcsedithnO.Iei 17c.iencuLi ,05.nIL0000hioeoirIoiI.hreb e.plu n.dlt$?bllluodit/ino.

re. Feee Him Ohm R omen upr
aIivnU,,eItUHlCEXTRAprOOl3flWiflO arhigleor. t1eaeasOIRtCTVHOPrnimi,mmlflg.8,HOM,S1eeI$7EIm .l,nDIRECTVStunlrneOek,oHORSCewei&IIOleh pnrestseneqd. Humbeeot HDcbannelsnniespnckaHenoteclsd.
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OVER

13O HDChannets
D1RECTV has the most channels in brilliant high definition—now over 130!

• A&EHD • CSNBnyAreoHO" • [SNFlsiidsNO" • liSTY-HO • SciFithesoetllo

• AUCHO(EasII • CSNEhtcagoHO • FSNlHdaiestHD s Histerytifl . ScieeceCharmeiliD

• AUtitOIwest) • CSNMId-AUmrUcND • FSNNwIhHD • MASHHU" • SNUWTiMEIID

• ABCFariiilyHD • CSNftewlegiaeeltiD • FSNNnrIhwestHD • 140)1110 • SHOWTIMEHDIWestI

• Aitihidaith" • CSTVUD • FSNOHeHO" • MlftNetwoek • St(IWTiMEEslreweHO

• AximatPtanetflfl • SsceveryCteairndND • FSNPittshwrNU • 1450115 • SltOWIIMESiiewcaseItD

• SiTeoNetwnrkH0 • (UsneyChaneelllO a FSNPdmeTickelttQ • MSOPLUSHD • SNOWTIME2NU

• BlegraphyilU • Oisany0H0 • FSHRsckyMrnntaieHU • MIVUD • SmithsoninnchnremtilO

• SeasoNS • ESPHIIU • FSHSaathHD • Natiusal0engrepNc. • SNYHO

• CnrtxonNetwnikHO • (SF11255 • FSNSoathwestll5 CbmrselHO • SPEE000

• CBSHD[Easl) • ESPHEWSHD • FOil VtaslilD • NDATVNO • SpikelVilD

• COSNOMesI) • FeodilatwaekNO • FUELTVM) • NBCKOLEan1) • SpOIISOOIhHO

• CieeeeanilOlFasll • FOXHOIEest) • [XIII) • NBCIIU)WOSI) • SpotlslinieDhieIlO"

• Cineeoanl)D(WosI} • FOXHOMe5t) • OoWChanneIND • NFSNHO • Starzlomedyflfl

• CHTHO • FooganisessNeiworhHD • IIDDNO(East) • )lFLNelwoakHD • Starz(dgeIIO

• CHUCHOt • IesNewsChaorelHO • HUUHU)IttI • NULNntwerkHO • StarzHVIEasd

• CNNHO • FSNAdZOOaHQ • liSTheater • NickSO • StaixHUtWest)

• Cnrnedyteatrattib • FSNUreiuaiaUHO" • HONe) • PatladiaHU • StajzKids&FamftytID

• Crime&InvestigatlneHO • FSNOeIrnitHD • HflilelMevies • PlasetOreneHO • SnnSpoitsHO

loorcnsn OIIOCIVOO pregrnmsta, aotwkcosetoel$l0(iotla OiREtOYSiinrIS Oi,e'. mUD Recoivor&IlOteielsilu eqLipOWnlaIe reqd. enhorolflDclnoiieisnxrlns topaclanesekcted."OanwsOniY.

• TBS1sHH
• teeedsChnnselHfl

• The 101 IletwerkHB
• TheMsvieQmneetHD
• TheWealheaCkanenlus
• TLCNO
• TNTHD

• VoivereatHlD

• USMlelwerk III)
• VERSUSIIO

• VIII NO
• YESHeIworkHD
• PayPerViernchamieis)upte3i)
• Plus.nnevec-ginwiegiibrnryxf

OeDeroastmeaies&aliows

in Sports
If you calLyoursetf a sports fan, call now. Only DIRECTV offers alt this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • 6Lf Channel REOIONAL SPORTS • SporlSouth PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGES0

CHANNELS • GollY NETWORKS • Sportslimeflhio • EXCLUSIVE:NFLSUNDAYTICKEV

a Big Ten Netwerk • MIS Network • Attitude Sports • See Sports • EXCLUSIVE: NCAA° MESA MARCH MADNESS'°

• CBS College Sports • NRA TV & Entertainment • The Mtn. a fft((; NASCAR HotPauC

• ESPN a HR Network a CSN [5 channels) a YES Netwerk a ESPN FULL COURT

a ESPN2 • 11111 Network • [SN (13 channels) • ESPN GamePlan

a ESPN Classic • Oetdeor Channel • FSN Prime tIcket • MIS EXTRA iNNiNGS00

a ESPNEWS a SPEED • MASH • MIS Direct KicIC

a ESPNU • Tennis Channel a 1450 a NBA LEAGUE PASS

• [as Soccer Chanant • TVG • IISG PLUS • NNL0 CENTER iCE

• Fox Sports en Espnilel • VERSUS • NESN • Setanta Sports'

a FUEL TV • SperisNel New Yerk

8 Years Running, DIRECT V Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabtett

• Over 18 miLlion famiLies have already made the switch to DIRECTV

stkwng the brgostrua&matcdito&satrtJle ltpravidos. Zuxennuirse Castonror Sensiaciron It naer&ornl I1lctogist:eieasSchsd.

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal Reliability
• iO DIRECTV delivers a crystal clear picture—rain or shine

• DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

• 100% digital picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1 surround soun&

StartUp Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professionat Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1477-9124291 ordirectv.com
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'LL give you major savings

FREE
DRECTV HD DVR

Receiver upgrade

iiIiT1
1O8 value! The DIRECTV HP DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your

________ favorite shows In stunning HP—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once white watching a third

• With DRECTVP you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer1

- • Access over 130 of your favorite channeLs in HOt

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher

OftoscnO7fl9&are based mappondnedit;ceeditcardrnqd. Hawcmlaeo,smt It.esueeqd.MustmaiIotn peeraraatrgO1R se,yice&ior IiOJAccen.J tlaidvvannvaileNeoepaiately. $19 bhaadliq8 detFveiyloemayappty. See backfotfetl e?lrdetats.

I CALL I —8774123291 to schedule your free Installation

2 SELECT the programming package you want

3 ST SACK and welL do the rest for you

NowAva liable!

HIGH-SPEEO

INTERN El'Switch now! I 477-9124291 or directvmcom

- among tho Largest national cable &satetlmtelV providers noisily of Mithlgan Business School

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

iiNMi1
L

Channels 12 ChanneLs 9 Channels

J
th activation ot CHOICE XTRA programnmkig or higher
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and Lock in your price
for one fuLL year

THE CHWCt PACKAGE

The TV package that !AT5 ©ALE

SAVE
$ 21/mo.

OR ONE
iLL V

4ore channets moviles and vatue!

50 MORE CHANNELS MC Mo. PprIJa "Thj current.. S?J4 * Ws.

FREE for 3 Months—sloe Value!
28 Premium Movie ChanneLs HB statz CIWUME. a4

titt ts..

tfr.
M

Jj
vñt

• IFC
•

.J2r.

%

gftHDDvRorDvRReceiverupgnd( togs

rib rw
'0 -

some scjp
9

gggg

,& • t Andmorol
Notate mayva.
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chaere1ovariesbpacbaoeselecltd.
'taaiishitityllHgibiily reaykrhasud em seraLcesddressarrd phsrmeiiet. Service uotanaltable iealtaeas. iaturrtuemetcebltledseparatetybya peeleered provider. Must be aereesuteerer

Heqortilptrr service. Pdceueaaydepredieo so proridtr aadare me*cI

to changeataey tone. Sereiceioemdyavoiiable Freer select IstemeetSeraice Peeuidernin certobuoreasse certaim
speedt. Separateappoiatretal tar inFerrer irmnlultbiieoraaybe required. Oqulpmea nay be required rendsaid separately. Strrt-rapcaats.laooserd rtharteasrrayrppty.Cemprter spulera

reqrlserrrerrtn earybypeerider. teems trrd covditirrs far selected tuterret Sereice Provider apsis. Huh-Seed baterett bitlcredtamrllheapldiedtOyeur 010(018 trill. Internet asS tilutClvseraicecerreulmtats reqeired. Other rearririleresupply. °leciadautegilate-iaesuap broadcast ctmaaetawith

ailereateSpaaisla-iaussaoa audio tirdxM Sateitira Radio cisrerts. i!uJ&OEOIFIPR0000IIIVIHAOFPER: Free 000. $larrarrdSJIOAVTOlEIail
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prices: CHOICE ttlFiA$tO.VROnr.. 00010€ $S5.OtIera. sod OPTIHO NAS$3I.IOOIO In arder to receive $10 biltcmdh tar
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Oil msrdhrel sey Ol0001Vbaseprooeemmirs ssckaoe I000$OIms.nrabeou) re qualileisms interealissot eorercebcemoereqtm'eed. FAILURE
TOACTII0100LLOFTOE oloEcoy805lEM 000lpNolywAcc0000008wIoo1yE EOOIPHOIITLEASO AIlOt000IM NAY 0*11111101 ACiI000EOF$100
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miat flflCiaae.mn

g Over ISO AU-Digital Channels

RI Local Channels Included in Every Package°
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CWand MyTY

-

RI FREE for 3 Months—tie Value!
iWJIME.Cheaneta

RI FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms

-

No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

•sfleaetrrca E!* mr5

1E —'— PYFX a:iy

Utètime. (U'°mt r Q 4- 0
€3 4' 3 And more!

THE CHOICE XTRATM PACKAGE

ASK ARGOT
THE FAMILY'TM

PACKAGE

Want to keep it simple?

Get APJEiCTV br LEW
[

ti THEÔP11MOMASmP !E_
DIR EC.TV

mas Chellcn ff©r the whoLe ffamy! FOR 12 MONTHt

RI Over I O of the Best Spanish
.

and EngLish-Language Channels
- " oL!

lnlcereoecladisdadrsa$ltbVtceedtt/ms.lerl?cereecaiieeflrtmlteteatna
. un.ø 4- And morel

wmroO-brsubato

Olivia ret 711/ER & are based urn approved ceediL Credit card raq4 Iltoacasteerera arty. Iteaae seq'S. Must eeotrdsla preSramrrdul 000 serotce 0/er HO
Access.) Lease tee to $5/era. ton ted & vs aSIA seaelaee.

teas acceas to Pay Par Vewrrodes & meets All pergraremrs9 &pddrg sabjecl tr cbaeot Courptes/CeaBAs inrstsllalieu enlea. $19.90
hardony&deitearyteeroayayyly.See brlew FeelsU altar delete.

Switch now! 1-877-912-3291 or directvcom
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MoreTV, Less money..2230 East Imperiat Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245 Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

ECTV.J$AilLLI 1LIViIfON

Stop worrying about charter going bankrupt.
Switch to DIRECTV and save $21 a monthA for one fuU year.

REDACTED

RII)\( I II)

It's OffiCial: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the Latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But D.IRECTV wilL So make the popular
choice—join over 18 milLion families who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one full year and save $21 a month.A
Get over 150 channels for only $34°' a month. You'll get all your local channeLs'
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no
equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in HDJ, sports and technology:

• DIRECTV has the most channels in HD—now over 13O!
• NCAA MEGA MARCH MADNESS,NFL SUNDAY TICKET and

FREE NASCAR HotPass—.onty on D1RECTV

• DIRECTV DVR Scheduler—set your home DVR from any ceLl phone
or computer1

• 100%dIgftat picture on every channeL and Dotby® Digital 5.1
surround sound''

• Worry-free 99.9% signal reliability

Get heLp while you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cabLe 8 years
running.t So instead of wondering how cable's problems wiLlaffect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-866-834-0830 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. flAo&th iooI ioOsmIbIs& hIOH wpiaoius 2wimnCioInai vtioakd Iki1'.ai oJMet mcwSdiL

SincereLy,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

PLus, for a limited time,
get alt this:

P.S. Why settle for tess? Now's your chance to Leave cable and get the best In TVwith DIRECTV.

Switch now! I -866834O83O or directvcom
ced cediIcirdreq Hewwtomei,,nLy.

esonbackeUefln. '?ric&,, eiel todhc,dea$ltbiOciedJUms 1er12cowecuIi .afteiwUneorsaiI.hfebete pIosanad1$ it! 4itfio Ioi flcotiY eDewhwyouro9isterondkectecQmpdorIg,ebat,I,d,sptjwyaodea,Kadres&c,ww(t, IeCeiyee•majI
d. 'Free HO ovo Receoir uprodeeelacueatieri 0! CHOIC XIRA pioramste er hiOhee. tloaccoss DIIIICIVH

oteamie!,,nHP.kceoss I [$ltlme.IDIRECTySIim1(wOts!i .e tO RocIeer& HOteLevieone ipoea! are reqi.

Dear REDACTED

3 MONTHS

FREE_
:28 premium

movie thannets

1O8 value!

H8 StUIZ sWTh1L
7 Channel; 12 Channels 9 Channels

With !cthmlIeeoVtfiOlCEXlRA" pFne,00mtree! h(lier'

+

FREE
DIRECTV®HD DVR

Receiver.upgrade
Ask how'

value!

+

FREE
Professional
IflSt!tIatlofl

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep It simple?
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OVER
l')fl HDChannetsI U DIRECTV has the most channeLs in brilLiant high detinition—now over 130!

• SNBOyAFeOHB" • FSf4FloridoliD" USIV-HD • StlF1OaonelIlO

• ABC HD(Easli • CSNCldogoIiD • FSNIUdwestH0 • lllstofyHO • SciorsuChonnelUD

• ARCHOIWest) • tSR tRdAtlantkHD • FSNNOIIIHD • 14A5N110 • SHQWIIM(HD

• A8CFanLy0D • tSNRow(nglenfH0 • FSNKorthwestRD • MOMIID • SHOWIV4EIWIWesIJ

• AllitodeflO" • CSTVIIU • ISNOhIOHO" • MiRNetwerk • S11OWT*IE ExtreniefO

• AnirnatPlanetHD • BiscoveryCtianneLHD • FSNPitlsbieghHD • MSGIIO • SIWWTlMEShowcnseIID

• Ui0TenhetworkliD • DisneyChunireiND • FSHPdeTIcketHD • hISOPLUSNO • SHOWTIMF2HD

• BiographyHt • DisneyXOlfO • FSNReckyMounlaIoHtI • 141V00 • SmilhsonlanthaamolBD

.. BrayoHD • ESPNHD • FSNSouthHD • NoUoiialGe0Xhlc • SNYRD

• CarloonNelwerlctD • ESPN2HD • FSNSguIhwestHD ChajipetiX) • SPEED 1W

• CBSHD(EasI) • ES?NEWSHD • FSRWestllD • NBATVNO • SpIwJVHD

• CRSHDIWestJ • FuedNetworkOD • FUaTVRO • UBCHDLEx5IJ • SportSoulhHfl

• CiiiemaxHDlEastl • FUXHOtEastI • FXHD • NDC1WIWesIJ • Spoitsliioeflhinl0)"

• CkiemaxlW(WesU • FOXIlOtWesti • Golf CharmeUllI • NESNOD • StarotoisedyHO

CMTHD • FoasinessKetweikBD • 000NDIFaxtI • NFLNetworkHO • StarnEdgeUD

• CIIBCIID-+ • FuxNewsCharmetllB • UDOKOIWes1) • NHLIletworkHfl • StarzllIJ((asLJ

• CNNHD • FSNAIIIOMHO • Hilheator • NickHD • StarzUDIWrslj

• Cseiedytentralfl0 • FSNtiacFnnaUlUr • IWNet • PnltadiaHD • StaiXds&FauiilyHD

• Crime&InvestIgaUonHD • FSNHetroitHD HflNetMovies • PianetGreeoHO • SouSpoutsOR

• TBSIIaIID
• TenajsChaxneflfo

• The 101 NntwwkHlJ
• lbeNouleChaoneUlD
• TheWoattierChannoiflll
• TLCHD
• INTUD
• UniversalHb
• USANetwaukUD

• VERSUSRO

• VH1IIO
• YESNetwarkOD
• Payporvewckaaos(spto3t)
• PLO5aoever-glowiog0t%aIyof

On-Deunandmoviex&shows

baccorn OooCWIIIJ progralnoln.aa HOAcc000tealIlO!mLL a (lIRaJYSOmlInO IJixlu.auult] eac er&HalaleuslrffIeqWpuceIuI are rt NarrduuIicsann!aYeSlaca900eIrUaa.

#I
in Sports
If you call yourself a sports fan, call now. Only D IRECTV offers aIL this:
NATIONAL SPORTS • Golf Channel REGIONAL SPORTS • SportSooth PREMIUM SPORTS PACKAGES

CHANNELS • DeITY NETWORKS • SporisTimeOhio • EXCLUS1VEcNFLSUNDAYTICKET

• Rip Tao Network
a College Sports

• ESPN

• NIB Neiwork
• NBA TV

• NFL Network

• Attitude Sports

& Entertainment
• CSN (5 channeisl

. Sun Sports
• The Men.

• YES Network

• EXCLUSIVE: NCAA° HERA MARCH MADHIESSie

• FREE: NASCAR HotPass

• ESPN FULL COURT

• ESPN2 • MIII Network • FSN (13 channeisl • ESPNGamePlan

• ESPN Classic • Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MID EXTRA INNINGS

• ESPNEWS • SPEED • MASH • IlLS Direct Kick

• ESPNU • Tennis ChanneL • F1SG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

• Fox Soccer Chounet • TVO • 11513 PLUS • NHL CENTER ICP

• For Sportsen Espattol • VERSUS • NESH • SetnntaSportn

• FUEL TV • SporisNet New York

e Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cabLett

• Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
tiOjuont Ilinianguxirattorul rableil xoioflOo1VprrMe oi000msuiczn Ssts1xlies Fdaa. UrwooI Hoo Buouwnu$cttwl.

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal Reliability
a 10 DIRECTV delivers a crystaL clear picture—rain or shine

• DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

• 130% digital picture on every channeL and Dolby® Digital 5.1 surround soundv

$fl Start-Up Costs
U Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

• No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

• FREE Professional InstaLlation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1-866-834O83O or directv1com
r

o m(ag}wftumisecooaiultwnmaywuy. (a aeo lomlonothnIu cs1ntaJ maprxl bmrocontoi Dnti'naJmMew cxflstn I ldarclnOedvlntksthit Iorttelnax. llnc(Taoae(oinxiu lsiedoomOvieaavoilãblefuean uteouaoruoru.Mdoioo3le,jnloiuaoYwed&1dnQWnooalal4

othyls 0RL TOOG 1MIHGOFlntt lcoenOO.SIaUandSIIOWTINEIO 3roaoU vaimo($1l&FieuSHOWIIIWtno3nuanlhs.avaluiaott3&97. LMIONI PROGW*itorQFF(uffnActmitluexluuonpacllsuena!ne300i petxx;CtSCLXIRO$MLtture.

niceoltE S&99/uni In midelormeHe muSh cmadil lorCIk3ltE prngramadnorhlunuceisoioonwxiomC rutwetwotontor orulreuler occountoedirud,.cex pmrrloucbaleuedeinptOfl, YaOdemataddneosiedcnnooul
lnum0aIred.UponDIREClYSystemocUVaOOIcUO(OmeIYAilreCoiV5

edwnptlouuinstuucUonn ilactautad in casIgreern (Inst I(II)ECW bill. neparalo mlthng or.(ottie s1aI,o(isewYouIfooeu rniallorjaadmustcemptywlth ubeterunsuf tkulruntroc(lons.Oobato bnglna t—9waeIoaailarieciiuteIonllnetedemiipUoo. erB-12 wicks inregult-in ridsurplian. liming

Ipcomnottoneiprlredependoen rodemjuilnodat..kcornlmnsi be lomcd sissiieo. ttedelooiairodtiytOROt(Vkt I ed&niIwnubadigP(o VIR(CIV not unorguaMaico lots. lual. OIodbIe. uruttistud. incocaplole. otlsdrxclcd oi prnlngx-dre silt IF, BYThO E000FPROtiIOUONAL PRICEPERIOLtS),
WRtClVSyalem

mu texture list uexouclsac005s to crenaumt in contamniidnnlt gr ieilnxJpdoieg uroyvaiy.ID) OY IIl5PftYfiERMEMv3oreJ ngu(rronttetlau( rnboleuuqthues acitelien nih CHOICE XrRApockael$t8.tYimoJ waboas. F?MIIOIR ULT000e steno. Jadwa arwquu15yIel tnleanalumaia( amOco bwdto,

OIth otiaillaclada IOOPREFEIIRFDCKOICI psgwnnOk packnge.Otesorelce l$Wnuiard HDAccouauI$inniJ ruquied ion HDOYOInano.t04t ON(AOYMItEOEOIJJP(400n Ritist PR*EOOICFOACCO1JRI. &StanaIPiOleSSionalin$laU3lloe omlç.Coraplenicusisaioslallatlnsenka GTST$ IMSE'

oceivon taxTACTI001ED. IFYGU FAILTI) IdAINIAINU000 PRnGIIAUM010. r000clypqAYCOAR(lEAPI1WOATEO raursUna. REC€IVERSN(EATALLTINESPROFERRYOF OnIECWARD1IUST RI RETlIliN(lOUPOIICANCELL4J 000(ISRRYICE,00ACOIIRIWIAL FXESAI'PLY.VlSITdkcctv.comON

ML 1-000-DIOCC1VFQRDOTA(LS. Potw icing. udutmuabiect lothangealnOnne.PrkgreilOao5at Toxaxie&inck4ot Rocei$ol OIRIWpwieo loae(edlotheOIRWWCiastconoaAeteuUeu ccqperAdaidboroiYegAmndmnyau,liutbRLHBeo$u5eMc2uoaIkWOntfleBUn

IOns.

renam mite orsarxeglstenediradeaauaiko tnasi dkslruLNCO& Math Madnosi IOANAICOltQN(SOirOfndaieti$OncadauliConxcdbYtwHa eAniTemotuonJAItARard KR mlngoeauxtradeeiaaksnllbe KitianmIAsmoCisIke IonStackCii

stoileclaqu Inc ?AII0iR DdaI (mtanlalomenr. [IL AItehhmseoseexA [02109 RIIICJ Inc.OREC(VesdIbo Cdoon OesaIogoi CHOICE 00(1CC RIRAno NOIYare(jadimau3seIOREClV. IncAlatYre (nadeimutcsnodseadcorithn atethe paoentyolthei Iewecthreew1er 6Cl 1

lOt 10640550

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-20   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 5 of 16 PageID #: 299

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 176 of 206



REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'lL give you major savings

FT
FOR 3 MONTHS

dtsm.
-

The DRECTV® HD DVR Receiver lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once whiLe watching a third

• With DIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any ceU phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channeLs in HD
With oclinalion of CHOICE X1RAprtamming or higher'

With acbwation at CHOICE XTIlApscgranioiog or hlgher

Ulissead 1d1109&orebaoid eueppiaeedcedit: ditrsidaeqt Ilawcsstnuiarsuny.ftaassftqdMest ii*tsIn a osmm OVRsi,eMstl5e I Il5r OlQc.et.-..

ironls #1 among the largest national cable&satellfte WprooHrs

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

DREcTV® HD, DVR
I

I
HBW 'Stciiz WflME.

7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Channels ]

GETTiNG DJRECTV IS AS

EASYAS12Ø3
1. CALL I 466—8344J830t scheclute your free installation

2 SELECT the programming package you want

3 ST BACK and we'll do the rest for you

Switch now! I e66-834-0830 or directiv..com

NowAvallablel
Gt -+

HIGH-SPEED

INTERN El"
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[El Over I O AU-Digital Channels

g Local Channels included in Every Package'
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC, PBS, CWand MyTV

FREE for 3 Months—$s Value!
nçiWflMEChannels

EEl FREE Prof essionat installation in up to 4 rooms
No equipment to buy. No start-up costs.

a-fta.

00
MJ And morel

WaOtWeflmpreior your rvjoney?
,

1?R
M9p4'tis

THE C}KMCE XTRAT PACKAGE

More channets moväes aS vattqe!

[El Over I O of the Best Spa nish
and English-Language Channels
ieke rslteclsdlvctades a $10 halt cee5tjmo. tee 1? cseseoattea msv.ettei notice

as asalt'to rebate.

Otters end 717100 &ace brand en approved credit. Edit coed aerfd. Ueaecaateeeeea only, (lease eeqt tint .aiotaiapevgaaeeeiag. HYll seeder ti/re HO Attest) loran tee at $5/em. tan 756 ties. add reSet-

Pine iccass to Pay Pee Y'ew conies & covert Ott parpaeemlrg & prideg subject to dnngv. Com$eCnstsm iratatiutinn esta $tHOS handling &datienryfee cray apply. Sea below for Ml slier detelo

Switch now! 1-866-834-0830 or directv.com
Credit card eserequiredla HOard PA. 'llitlfttilyfsrtecatcbatetr fared an ternicenddresa, 'teoleasloeal havtaltatieabigbtpeetemraeaded. Lied-based phoretine tunneler required. 'OvoSehadueeeeapaieeatntearwtkeeonnil cnnfeteaeraeshita plasreand Hreclvteset4o Heerelacorerectiena way

veg. In rara ieslaeces actrethjtadrecsrdbjg(n( mayriet be recvpbed.OntyavsHabteeaacmtai eeceirest lbldiaseln.cnrMtersctaedules tsedetela. tlnaecaas OlRltl010prrgeerardaog, sellolccenetee $t0/aoJ, a OIOECWSII,IlaeUlob.ao
HDlteceivaearedtlO tetenlrlenqeipareelaraeeqaleed. ftsoaher etttO

Scouts essIeabypacksgeaetected. 'Anailability/ftioibitityeaayba bared or sereftaaddaeasaiad ptaoee liars. Servlcsnetnvnltabue letliaress. Isteeset eureka Wttnd sapsaatatybya peetaeaad prentdea.Atest taneawcuelnma In ealttyfaeoeaslce. Prkeenaeydepaelrrg repsevider and areasl4ect

tocbaegeat anyOne. Saaetceisonlysoallobleteaen select tetervet Service Praridvasin certain areas macestate opaeds.Sepasate egapsiatmeel tortatereetieaeattatiee maybe aeqaiaed. (qelymeet anayberegaired asdsvldseyaeetety. Start-vpcvvls. taeeesed atbea fitserayapply. Computer system

reqvkveravtovvaybyyronlder. lermeard csrdltlcen tsr selected interest Servict Pravider arely.lOah.Spiad internet bill ceediaaeaittbeainylted Ieyaea OIHOCIYUII. Ietersetssdltltlct?sevelcaceonrsTtmteta reqeleed. Other restetctiaeanppty. "tsctedes Haotlsb-tananalebeaadcaetcbrarraelvwith

alternate Spvrainh•tararaaaa vudhrandbl.tSateltlte Radlacbenaretn. ')ILLP000tt/PHOOHAPOIIH&tlFfER: taee000.Strreand SIOWIEtlE tacO nestle, a watered $10). ieee 5000411711 let 3srovlhs.envtevel $3).??. LIMIT ON! PH000MIMIIICOPCEO PEHACC0000. restated pachsgeraarrvsand

prices: CtItItCH 01001111!$/mr., CHOICE $55.90/mo sad OPT1HOMAS $30.00/rae. in order 1 receive $llblt credit lea dPIIItOHAS.custemer rent submit rebslelerasaseliaa or tiyrrmli. Is sedeets recaivelell$21 credit lee CHOICE pergreererlrger trlgbee.certemereasstavbrnlt rebate teem eetiee

aid register occeeelee dlracls.coav pole' torabaaeeedemptlerL PalIde-sovil addeass and ceoeead toreeelre e'rreaHs required. Upon UtRLCOO Syaterrsadtleetlvra.castemarwttlracelneeedempdsrataatrtacltstts(leclltIsdbt crasletrner'e (test OIRECTVbItI, a separateruattingee. tatbeatate

aafttewYeete, treeaeetatler( eodarestcemptyralththa teeeaveielrsleeteecltemn, Rebate begtrrs6—Hwaeka ettee recatpteteotteeeedeerptlest. or H—lzwsebsleereall'Ieredemptlev.'Ilrrrtrrgotpeeraottsaalprtcedepsede eeaeedsrapttaadata.Aecstntmnet be In 'gesd atardbrg,ne

dnteeslted letttifctvtsileostedjweter.teeernainelitlbte. OllECtVnst reapeesibteleetate,tont, lleolbte, mutilated, ivevesptete.ealadlrected espoetaee4aeraaL IF, HYTHEHNDDFPROIIOTIGOIAL POtCEPEHtOO(9J,CII010NER HOHSHOICDNTACTOtHECTVTOC0001ESERVtCELT9tUI
ALL 0000ICESwILLAItOMATIC&LL?COHItNHEATT11ETItHHPR000ILtIIGHATES, INCLHHIHGTtIC$5/MO.LEASEFEEFOH1HESEC0000410 EACKAOOtTtOItALHEC0000tP. Pactlaoeertctn,atdrreetv.ce./lrethaHer. Olti0tttY5yotarntrasa leaturetbatrealaicteaccesstechasnetn. Iaeertaie
rearlasta. pnogramiviag/prIcleg msymry. • Qy INSTANt HH000t:Adaanced eqelpvrentinstael rebate eeqe'eesacliestiss stOre CHOICE Xlttkpeckane I060.OOlmoIor abave.FAlltttAH lLlttAenbree. Indewootd or aeeaatllytrglrtseeat'eealsaloice bsarbr,eatiich tbvltiactsdettrs PILPI000D
C001CEprngrairrrarJrvyacbaoe. 090aeteiee I$llmsisud ttOkccaas tesl$t0/rrr.I eequirod fee 041000 lease, LIMITHal A0041CIH lIIIJlPtl(l9 RIHATE PC) DII1CCIVACC0101T. III000LLA100I4Stv.dsrd eietenslrraaliesaatlvlrsa erIe, Csrsntea/Cvstsrnlenlaltal'asveasra.&111041 LEASE- Purchaseel
2ieeenthsolaeyltlriCtybrse erssraaniaa eacknge (129.90/mo. srabooel m quatilytnelalervaOaratseueke brarettseequhed. PAILURTTOACTIVATIALL OFT1tEHIOECT00051EM EOUIPMINTIZI0000HH*NCE WITH TIIEEHOtPIIENT LHAOEAHOENOHM (40? RE$ILTIIIACI4aOEoutgo

PER RECEIVER NOTOCTIVATEb. iS 000 PAtITO t'tAtNIAIKIHUR PRQHHAMPII1IO, O1RECTY MMCIIAH500PROHATEH PIE tIP $4H0.RHEEI0005 AHOATALLTtMES PRIIPEHTYOFHIRECTVAHH MUST HE OETHHNETI HPON CAHEELLATIOIIJP SERVICE. HR000ITIONALPIESAPPLY.
VISIT atlaeeav rnmha tan n.arn.inimecteeea OPIAtES. Passuesnnhae. erichrs. ttrmsard cenditiuosoabiect tsctreeerat asytlrrne. PrtcliagrasldentlrL Tannest

Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one fulL year

nCHDICETM?ACKA!LL

The TV packaje that E$EATS CflLE!

SAVE

5211mo.
¶

M wanncA 55ç

S1c**QKr Q
WHIR un7a4w Ca! tax

lJMhnncn tj r Q
-a%0A a uø €9

50 MORE CHANNELS
:

auvic

g FREE for 3 Montbs—$ioo Value! .

28 Premium Movie ChanneLs HBW stwz COWIIME.
7ch,aaaats ayeaaseene Oceaveeta

lEt FREE HD DYR or DVR Receiver Upgrade'
'4

gga t currant it a
* t' •£ •IFca

4 ¶Db •t
n ':; dow Mmrne SE$P IS
C # And morel

l'aice&Srgs rellecledbrctrrdea$t6 billeeede/anttsr tic nomseraftersrlkreemait-iorebate.yeaoasaddlsbbRcredlvimo tar ticnesecetlnersvtheoeeragtabrentirecenpsintaeabalorseabrereeoad*eaa&arareMtareabacrndlarrq'd.

ASK At3OUT

THE FAMILYT'
PACKAGE

Want to keep it simple?

Get DIRETV for LESS!

THE ÔPTIMO MASTM PACKAGE $1

1.

Chokes for the who'e famüty
I

FOR 12 MONThS

noseD 4: And j

paerflrnt6itCiiiiiIsiryn toe. Vllctoawithittyclsre

Deoigarlnge. CltOICt.EHRC0097A. FAMILY. OPTING MIS wrd IIHECIY thorns Iraderaarlaoot DIRECt?. Inc. All elbartraderasdaasnd ssevlcereaehsareltae preperty sI tbrmrrespedleeoweera.
ACt 0

YDIt 10540559
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Frequently
Asked

Ouestons
about DIRECTV

"I it a hassLe to get DIRECT VT'
Not at aLL. Switching is FREE and EASY.
Just caR 1-866-558-6753 anciwei
hand'e the rest.

"How reLiabLe is the signaL?"
Very. IJIRECTV delivers worry-free
99.9% signaL reLiabiLity, rain or shine.
Don't believe what cab'e companies
teR you.

"WiLL I stiLL get my LocaL channeLs?"
Yes, you wiLL. DIRECTV® service indudes
oca channels in 94% of the U.S.
LtigibiUly for ocal channets based on service address

"Are there any start-up costs?"
None. In fact, youR save money with our
current offer. Leaselee of $5/mo. for 2nd &ea addi recerve Comptex/Custonn

installation extra. $1995 handling &deliveryfee mayapply,

"DO I have to buy any equipment?"
Not a thing. Batteries are even induded
with your remote.

"Do I have to instaLL it myseLf?"
No. We'R set up your DIRECT V® System
for you and show you how to use it.

Switch now!

1-866-558-6753
or directv.com

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-20   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 8 of 16 PageID #: 302

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 179 of 206



DI RECTV
beats the

competition
hands down

Compare for yourseLf

The most sports
inHD

EXCLUSIVE SPORTS
PACKAGES:

NFL SUNDAY
TICKEr

NCAA® MEGA
MARCH MADNESS®

FREE NASCAR
HotPass'

99.9% signal
reliability

#1 in customer
satisfaction
Among the argest rmtinal cable &
sateffite TV providers. 2OO Anerican

Customer Satisfaction Index. University

f Michigan Busmess School.

DISH I

Network I

(#2 SateLLite
Cable

Companyl I

The most channels
in HO—over 13O No

No

No

No

No No

No

No

7

No

No

No No

You deserve the best TV service

GET DIRECTV!

Switch now!

1-866-558-6753
flo access D1RECTVHD pronrarnmin, an HD Accessfee ($1O/moj, a DlREC1VS1iiiline Osh,an HD Recewer

and HD teevision equipment ae required Number of HU channetsvari by pack9e selected. ttased on
national offering of exclusive sports packages and other major spoils programming in HO, tProfessiona

and colteiate sports subscriptions sold separately. Blackout restrictions and other conthtons apply
®2009 DIRECT V. Inc. OECTV and th Cycthne Design logo are registered trademarks of DlIECTV, Inc AU

other trademarks arid servjce marks are the property of their respective owners

6C12
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More TV. Less money.2230 East Imperial Hwy.
I El Segundo, CA 90245 Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

Stop worrying about Charter going bankrupt.
Switch to DIRECTY and save $21 a months' for one fuU year.

REDACTED
REDACTED

Plus, for a Limited time,
________________ get aLL this:

Dee

It's official; Charter has f.ed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be abIe to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular ________________________
choice—join over 18 million famiUes who have made the FREE and EASY switch
to DIRECTV,

Lock in your price for one fuLl year and save $21 a month.'
Get over 150 channels for only $3499 a month: You'll get alt your local channels
and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME®. Switching is FREE and EASY, with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE ProfessionaL InstaLtaUon, Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DVR Receiver upgrade

Enjoy the best in HDPt sports and technoLogy:

• DIRECTV has the most channeLs in HD—now over 13U
NCA.A® MEGA MARCH MADNESSP NFL SUNDAY TICKET and
FREE NASCAR HotPassTM—onty on DIRECTVt

DIRECTV® DVR ScheduLer—set your home DVR from any cell phone
or computer1

100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby® Digital 5.1
surround soundv

Worry-free 99.9% signaL reliabiLity

Get hetpwhi[e you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running. So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-866-558-6753 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. rh rst bI & stuut TV pvis. I Amn Culemer atisf1ion nde. Univslty nUlthiQ&i ses SchooL

Sincerely,

Michael Rogers, V.P. Marketing

P.S. Why settLe for Less? Now's your chance to Leave cabLe and et the best in TV with DIREcTV.

Switch now! 1-866-558-6753 or directv.com
Offers e 717109 & are based on approved credit; credit card reqd. New customers only. ease req d Must maintain programming, OVR service &Ior HOAccess.J Lease fee of $5/mo. ftr Thd & ea. addi receiver. Complex/Custom istallatron extra $1995 handling & deliveryfee may apply See addi
termson back ot leUer. Price & savings re1tcte incude a $16 biltcredif/mo foil? consecutive mos after onne or mail-in rebate, plus an addl$5 hiU credtJmo. fr12 consecutive mos. whenyou register on directv,com priorto rebate redemptton. Vahd e-ma1addressP consent to receive c-maRs
req d Free HU DVR Receiver upgrade wlactivation of CHOICE XIRA programming or higher tb access OIRECIV HO progranlmrng, an HO Access fee $1/mo), a OIRECTV SlmUne Oish, an HD Receiver & HO television equipment are reqd. Number of HO channels varies by packe selected.

nt Louis, M(

REDACTED

3 MONTHS

FREE
28 premium

movie channels

1O8 value!

HBG staz SW11ME.
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Channels

With activation of CHOICE X1RA o9ramming or hlgher.

+
hrU —

DIRECTV® HD DVR
Receiver upgrade

Ask how

199 value!

+

Professional
Installation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?
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8 Years Running, DIRECTV Has Been Ranked #1 in Customer Satisfaction
Higher customer satisfaction ratings than cablett

Over 18 million families have already made the switch to DIRECTV
ttAiion U tarsl nIiia( cIt &sateIftNpkl, D8iencan Custornr SaNf2ctnn Pd siy Hcn usnssSdaL

9 0/ Worry-Free Signal Reliability
• iO DIRECTV delivers a crystaL cLear picture—rain or shine

o DIRECTV has always been 100% digital

1 00% digital picture on every channel and Dolby® Digitat 5.1 surround soundv

$fl Start-Up Costs
Switching to DIRECTV is FREE and EASY

No equipment to buy, no start-up costs

. FREE Professional Installation in up to 4 rooms

Switch now! 1-866-558-6753 or directv.com
rrirrd C dilcd U rethnMAd PANc Etigih yftoalcha isbsadse ic dre t1GaccessDIREC1VHOro-tr.ning. anHUccsfeeI$IOI

rnoj, OIR[CIVSIimI,ne UisI a O ecever ad HD tevso1 iprnet ar requir .Nvmbeo1H thans r shy pk es1t PfsandcoItc'te ps 1bstJptiGns s teIyBIkoutrsthctons3nd Ueerequire itrnt csv cornputnio
2M thrctvEo Ign. n r ci nce. cFediiIed rcd (s may tberg±d. Dnya3b(en ce ncc Vii d ecv r*vrsciiei} ifc de'aI cnes c(ude5 rrornd ijInent rcqwred asoplratLy

ndSHO'TIMFfni mothavatheof$1U8FreeSOWTM[lor 1 months, atheof $38.97. LIMTOM[PPOGRA1NINCOFFER P[RACCDUN
aM CMU[$55.99fnio. Inoid r u1$Z1 cre pro:-— g r hher,custo drete ccjntot dirtv.comproit rebat rntic Va e-mI addres andcocrsnto ec en1asrequic Upon DIREC VSystenractvatiDn, custornerwiU receive
rdemptnstructnsflrtcIude in custaniers DIREL,Vbilt Jpratemflinarjnthe!te DtNewYorkfrom retal rnustcomiLywiThthe termsatthe nstrnctiris. Rebate begins6—Bweek fterrecptofoRUoerthlnptiQrt
of promotina pnce depends on redenpion date Account rnjI b r x s n as Ielecnhined by IR IV in it s di Ofi L rnin ahib . bIRECTVri iuf.e for ll 1os te iutiatpd cm ele msd r posagr d ma IF Y THE END O PR MOnONAL PRICE PERIODISI
CUSTOMER DOES 1oTcoNTcTrnREc1vTo CHANCE sERvlcEs,T::LL SERV SWIL UTOMATICALLYCONTNUEATTHThEN-PRV4ILIIG RATES}NCLUDINTI4E$fMo. LEASE FEE FORTHESECONDAIIO ACHADDIflOMAL RECEVEF Pack pr:in tdirectv.c pekgs. DIREClVSystent
has2fejJre hat U tscesth chrs In ctaio niakets. mry. 110 DVI HSTNTR AT :A&rced epstan ate rqui vton f be CHL1IE XTRApackge ($6 99/moj urme. FILI ULTRA Jdcw'r r iy trw
which sL1 irdvded PREF[RR[O CHOICE prqnig packaq. ØVI rvi f$6/rno.In HOk 1f'. 9v1e o HO ORas LIMONE cOUPMET PEBATE PER thRECIVACCOUNI TiON Sta.dEd ssona orgy. CompIexTh1i iostarooxtra. STEiIAE;
Pha 0124 filOfiths fay ORECIV si miitg p ,a 29 9/mo o ab orqualitr r asMce bundle rqure. MLlJRE TOAJTIVAThALL Of TilE OIRECTVSYSTE EQUIP1ENTIN ACCORDANCE WITHTHE EQUtP4ENTLEASEACDENDUM iAYREStJLT IN ACHARO JF ?i Pt
RECEIVER NTACTIYATED IF YOU FAILT M,JhTAD YOUR PRO6RAMMIN(. DIRECTY 4AYCHARGE A PRORATED FEE OF$O. RECEPJERS ARE AT ALLTIMES PROPERTYOFCIRECTVAHO MUSTB RETURNED UPON CANCaIATION OF SERVICE,OR A!JOiTILMAL F(S APPLY. VISIT dkectv.com OR
CAR 1-8-DIfiECNFOR OETAILS. Prrramr, pnci l!rrnsnd cn onsubjtchang tnytirne RPceiptaf DIRECTVprrFwngIssbjecI tott,e DIR[C1VCstorn nyot tbt H&HS rvcmarkf HornBo
OIIc Inc. SHQWTM[ 'atemrls& . d fcyinie e C6SComr&Stain ralethann(sand s rm1s ethe ppertyaf S the FLShied gia .. LSU MY1CX[Tr. ndtgOre tr'soflNF1 aru s flat

snsarereistee Trksrf tl' tmsdcIed. NCAA larth Messtd M[GAMRCH MAONESaetradernks wnrUensedbythe ASEAR ad NASCAR HOtP srdmarkandcie
AthRacirg Inct2UO9 ASCP P (i1tilai LIC.J1 P tsRiv (1)2C9 DRECTV, Inc. ORFCWndtheCydane Olo. CHOICECl4OC[ TRAn AJ1.Yartr:mrksof DiREciVinc. AItotherttdm sas markaret 6C1 2

30120619033

5 NumbersYouCanTrus
- ____

OVERI3n HD Channels
I DIRECTV has the most channeLs in brilliant high definition—now over 130!

• A&E HD o CSN BayArea HD • FS FIorid HD* 'o HGTV-HD • SC! Fl Channel HD . TRS in HO
• AC HO [Eas • CSN Chicago HO • FSN Midwest HO • History HO • Science Channel HO • Tennis Channel HO
•- AC HD Vstj • CSN Mid-Atlantic HO • FSN North HO • MASN HD SHDWTIME HD o The Wi Network HO
• AC Famy HO • CSN NewEn9tand HO • FSN Northwest HO • M6M HO • SHDWTIME HD West • The Movie ChanneL HO
• Altitude HO • CSTV HO • FSN Ohio H0 • MLB Network • SHOWTIME Extreme HO • The Weather Channet HO
• Animal Paiet HO • Discovery ChanneL HI) • FSN Pittsburgh HO • MSG HO SHOWT!ME Showcase HO • TLC HO
• Big Ten Network HO Osney ChanneL HO • FSN Prhne Ticket HO • MSG PLUS HO SHOWTiME 2 HO • TNT HO
• Biography O • OisneyXfl HO • FS RockyMountin UD • MTV HO • Smithsonian Channel HO e UniverslHD
• Bravo HO • ESPNHO • FSSothHO • NationatGeographic • SNYHO
• Cartn Network HO • ESPN2 HO • FS Southwest HD ChanneL HO • SPEED HO

• USANetwrkHO

• VERSUS HO
• CBS HOiEst • ESPNEWS HO • FSNWestHO • NMTVHO SpIkeTVHO VH1 HO
• CBS HO West! • Food Network HO • FUEL TV HO • NC HO lEast] • SportSouth HO
• Cnemax HD East • FOX HI! l[ast FX HO • NBC HO IWest! • SportsTime OhioHfl
• Cinemax HD Westi FX HD West) o GoU Channel HO • NESN HO • Starz Conedy HO
• CMT HO • Fox Busuess Network HO • HBO HD !EstI • NFl Network HO • Srz Edge HO
• CNBCHO+ FoxNewsChannetHO • HBOHO(West) • NHlNetworkHO StarzHOEast]

• YES Network HO

• Pay Per VFeW channets up to 31]

• Plus, an ever-growing library of

On-Oernand movies &shows

° CNN HO • FSN Arizona HO • HO Theater • Nick HO • Starz HO (West]
• ConredyCentralHO FSNCincinnatiHO • HONet • PalladiaHO • SthrzKids&FamilyHO
• Crme&Investigation HD • FSNOetroitHD • HDetMovies • PtaetGreenHO • SnSportsHO

access DIRECVHO proqranl rgn HOAccesle€ l$1Ofrno, RtTVIim1ineOish.an O cerr&HO tetevionequpniont.rcreq . Nu nberof Hchannetsvares by pcke seIect, Gmesanty.

#1
in Sports
If you caU yourself a sports fan, caLL now. OnLy DIRECTV offers alt this:
NATIONAL SPORTS o Golf Channet R(GlONA SPORTS • SportSouth PP'!UM SPORTS rKAGES
CHANNELS • GoITV NETWORKS • SparLTime Ohio • EXCLUSIVE: NFL SUNDAY TICKET
• 81g Ten Network • MIB Network • Altitude Sports • Sun Sports EXCLUSIYE: NCAA' EGANARCH MADNESS®
• CBS College Sports • NBA TV & Entertainment • The Mtn. • FREE NASCAR HotPass
• ESPN NFL Network • CSN 5 channels) • YES Network • ESPN FULl COURT
• ESPN2 • NHL Network • FSN 13 channels) ESPN GamePlan
• ESPN Classic * Outdoor Channel • FSN Prime Ticket • MIB EXTRA INNINGS®
• ESPNEWS SPEEO o MASN MLS Orect Kick
• ESPNU • Tennis Channetl • MSG • NBA LEAGUE PASS

lox Soccer Channel • PIG • MSG PLUS NHL° CENTER ICE®
* Fox Sports en Espanol VERSUS • NESN Setanta Sports
• FUEL TV o SportsNet New York
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I II,. . . . , ,
.:.-) '

FREE
DIRECT V® HD DVR

Receiver upgrade
199
VaLue

Mae(s may gary.

The DIRECT V® HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—whenever you want.

• Record 2 shows at once while watching a third

• With DIRECT V. you can set your home DVR from
any cell phone or computer'

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher'

Offersend 7/7/09 &are based on appioved credit: credit cid reqd. New customers ory. ftesereq d. Must maptain programnhing, DVR service&/or NDAccess.I Hardwareav&labe separately. $1995 handling& deliveiyfee m8yapply, See backforfull offerdetaits.

1. CALL 1866558—6753 to schedule your free instaUation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and we'll do the rest for you

Chart issues—
welt give you major savings

FREE
PROFESSIONAL INSTALLATION

No equipment to buy

• No start-up costs

• Free Professional
Installation included
in up to 4 rooms

DIR ECT V IS

#1

tease fee of $5/motor 2nd & ea. addi receiver. CornpieCustoni installation extra.

$19.95 haodIi & dehery fee may apply.

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

IN CUSTOMER
SATISFACTIO N

LUUO umerican usiomer aiisiaciion Inaex. unIversity OT Michigan business School

28 PREMIUM
MOVIE CHANNELS!

1O8 value!

I iø strz 'WflME.
7 ChanneLs 12 ChanneLs 9 ChanneLs

With activation of CHOICE XTRA programming or higher

GETTING DIRECTV IS AS

EASYASI, 23

Switch now! 1-866-558-6753 or directv.com

Now Available!

HIGH-SPEED

INTERNET'
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Pick your DIRECTV® package and lock in your price
for one full year

SAVE

$21/mo.
FOR ONE

FULL YEAR

E?1' Over 150 All-Digital Channels

E?1' Local Channels Included in Every Package
ABC, CBS, FOX, NBC. PBS, CWand MyTV

$39c For just $Srnore a month, set-everything in the .bHO1CE package, plus:
FOR 12 MONTHS

L

ASK ABOUT
THE FAMILY

PACKAGE

Want to keep it simple?

Get DIRECTV for LESS!

Offers end 7/7109 & are based on approved credit. Credit card req d. Nw customers only Lease req'd Must maintain programming, 019 service V/er HO Access Lease fee of $5/mo. for 2nd & ea add'l receiver,
Plus access to Pay Per View movien S events. All programming & pricing subject to chanoe. Complex/Custom installation extra. $t9 95 hvndling & delivery fee may apply. See below for full offer details

Switch now! 1-866-558-6753 or directv.com

29
FOR 12 MONTHS

Credit card too required in MASt/PA '[ligibilioy for local channels based on service address, Professional i050allaOion highly reonrnmeoded. Land-based phone line covoecOion requlied. OAR Schedulerrequires lnterneO access via cmnRafer or motile phone and direcfv.com IWo. RemnOe connections may
corp In rare insOances, scheduled recordin(sf may too be recsgnized. Onlyavoilable ue certain receivers, 'isif directv.com/dveschedulen for details. tIn access OIRECtV HO prograrirmiag, an HO Access fee ($10/mo.), a DIR[CtV Slinrline Dish, an HR Receiver and HO Oelevision equrpmeno are required Nunrber of HO
channels varies by package selected. VAvailabilioy/Eliiibrltty may be based on service address and phone lire. Service toO available in allareas, Internet service billed separaoely bya preferred provider. Must be sew custnmer to qualify ton service Prices mary depending on provider and are subject
00 change at any time. Service is only avarlshle from select lntereeO Service Providers in certain areas on certsin speeds. Separate appointment for Internet installation may be required. Equipment may be required and sold separaOety. Start-up cnsls. taxes and other tees may apply. Computer sysoem
requirernentsvary by provider, terms and conditions lorselected tnternet Service Provider apply. High-Speed Inteonel bill credits xviii be applied toysus OIRECtA bill Internet and OIRECtV service commitments required. Olhes restrictions apply. lncludes Eoglirh-language broadcast channels with
alternate SpanirhIanguage audio ond XM Satellite Fadio channels QQDIT/PROGRARIN4IIIO OFFER: Free HBO. Staro and SHOWtIME for 3 months, a value of $tOR. Free SHOWTIME for 3 months, a value of $38.97, LIMIt ONE PROGRAMMtNG OFFER PER ACCOUNt. Featured package names and
pricer' CHOICE XtRA $tO.99(rno .CHOICE $55 99/mo. and OPtIMO MAS $39.99/mo. In order to receive $tO bill credit for PIIMO MAS, customer must submit rebate form ontine or by matl In eider to receree full $21 credit for CHOIC8 programming or higher, customer mast r'hmit rebate form online
and register account on drreclv.com pnionto rebate redemption Validemail addsessand consenr to receive e-mails required. Upon DtREClVSystemactieation, castormerwilleecetee redemption instracttons (inctoded incustomers first DIRECIV bitt, a separatemaiting or, in thestate
of liewYork, loom retailer) and mast comptywrlh theterms of the instractrons. Rebate begins 6-Rweeks afterreceipt otontine redemption, or8—l2weeks tormatt-in redemption. Timing of promotional price dependson redemption date. Account must be in "good soanding." as
determined by OIRECtVin itsaolediscretroe,ts remain eligible OIRECtV sot responaiblefor late, lout, illegible. mutilated, incomplete. misdirected or pusOage.due mail. IF, BYTHEENDOF PROMOTIONAIPRICE PERIOD(S). CUStOMER DOESNOTCONTACT

DIRECTVTO CHANOESERVtCES,THEN
ALLSERVtCES WtLLAUTOMATICALLY CONTtNUE AT THE THEN-PREVAILING RATES, INCLUDING THE $5/HO. LEASE FEE FOR THE SECOND AND EACH ADDITIONAL RECEtVER, Package pricing ao directv.com/packages. OIR[Ctit Systemhas a feature that rest nicts accesuto channels. In certain
markets, programming/pricing may vary. H YR tI0STANT_$j:E' Advanced equipment instant rebate requires activation ol the CHOICO AIRA package ($60.99/mo.) or above, FAMILIAR ULtRA or above. Jadewonid or any qualifying intesnalionvl service bundle, which shall include the PR[F[RR[O
CHOICE prtgramming package. OAR service (6/mo.. and HO Access fee($tO/mo.( required for HO OVR lease LIMIT ONE AO VANCEO EOAIPMENt REBATE P09 OIRECtVACCOANT. INSTALlATION: Standurd pmnfessionalinstallation onty. Complex/Custom insivilaf ion catty $X$Ml.EASE: Purchase of
24 mantl.- f any OIRECtV base programming package ($29 99/mo. onabcve) on qualifying international service bundle requited. FAILURE TO ACTIVATE ALL OF THE DIRECTV SYSTEM EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EQUIPMENT LEASE ADDENDUM HAY RESULT IN A CHARGE OF $150
PER RECEIVER NOT ACTIVATED. IFYOU FAILTO MAINTAIN YOUR PROGRAMMING. DIRECTR MAY CHARGE A PRORATED FEE OF $480. RECEIVERS ARE ATALLTIMES PROPERTY OF DIRECTVAND MUST OERETURNED UPON CANCELLATtON OF SERVICE, OR ADDITIONAL FEESAPPLY.
VISIT direcfe.com OR CALL 1-800-DIRECTV FDR DETAILS, Proqramrnmni, pricing. termsand conditions subject Inchange atany time, Prtcing residential laces not included Receipt of OIRtCtV programming issub(ect to the OIRECtA CustomesATreernent; copy provided ao disectv.com/legal and in
your first bill. HBO is a aenvice mark of Home Box Office lac. SHOWtIME ant related marks are registered trademarks of Showtime Networks Inc . a CBS Cnmpany Stars and related chsonels arid service marks are the property ot Stars Entertainment, LLC AR2009 DIRECt V. Inc 019[CTVand fhe Cyclone
Oesign logo. CHOICE, CHOICE ttRA, FAMILt, OPTIf-tO MAS and OlRtCtt Más are trademarks of OIRECIV. inc. All tlhenfrademarks and 500vrce marko are the property of their respective owners,

oCt 2
20619033

THE ÔPTIMO MASTM PACKAGE

L

Choices for the whoLe famiLy!

lI?i' Over 150 of the Best Spanish
and English-Language Channels
Pnice reflected includes a $10 bill credit/mu for? consecutive mos. alter online
on mail'io rebate

G

me And more!
J
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I I 2230 East Imperial Hwy.
El Segundo, CA 90245

DIRECTVJ
L SACELSITE TELEYISIONJ

Important information about the television service in
Mishicot

Dear REDACTED

PLus, for a Limited time,
get alL this;

It's official: Charter has filed for bankruptcy. As they focus on their problems,
there's no way they'll be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels
in HD and new exclusive programming. But DIRECTV will. So make the popular
choice—join over 1 B million families who have made the FREE and EASY switch

toDIRECTV.

Lock in your price for one full year and save $21 a month.a

Get over 150 channels for onLy $34" a month.' You'll get all your local channels'

and 3 FREE months of SHOWTIME®. Switching is FREE and EASY. with no

equipment to buy, no start-up costs and FREE Professional Installation. Plus,
ask how to get a FREE DIRECTV HD DYR Receiver upgrade.'

Enjoy the best in RD,0 sports and technology:

• DIRECIV has the most channels in HD— now over 130 !t

• NCAA® MEGA MARCH MADNESSI® NFL SUNDAY TICKETTM and

FREE NASCAR HotPass"'—only on DIRECT\A

• DIRECI'V® DVR Scheduler—set your home. DVR from any cell phone

or computer1

• 100% digitaL picture on every channel and Dolby0 Digita.l.5.1

surround soundv
• Worry-free 99.9% signaL reliability

Get help white you can—get DIRECTV

DIRECTV has been ranked #1 in customer satisfaction over cable 8 years
running.tt So instead of wondering how cable's problems will affect you, just
switch to DIRECTV. Call 1-877412-3291 now to start getting more entertainment
for your money. nMthe lsrgsotna0mt bts& atoll Np rt2000lrrrflrosCaotnrcs Sooaiachaatrdas. thatttkgsaBashsm.Setnti

Sincerely,

/fl""Mr' _____Michael Rogers V.P. Marketing
201002549S1

P.S. Why settle for tess? Now's your chance to Leave cabLe and get the best in TV with DIRECTV

Switch now! 1-8774124291 or directvcom
Cttero red 717/D9 lace bared an approved credit; cooditcead raid. Ploaecartsmaraonty. Ibaaaaneqd. Mast rsaintaie pragaaraaaiey, avg aerates b/ar Holcceaa.I lsaaotss at $5/mo. fon2od&os. sddlrocaiaor. CarsptoefCaaroor ]ortatlatiaa oetsa, $1105 baadlian & doLtsoryloo mayappty. See alIt

terms so back at totter. Wrico&assiago rattactet octaNe $10 biltenedit/mo. tar 12 coasecatisa rena. ottoaonlioooi orait-io abate, pLas oaaddt$1 bitt credit/era, solO caeoocalive roaa.wheayso segistenon tisecta.con pearls rebate aodomptiao.Iatid a-mail addraoe&ooeoostte asoeiaoe-rrista

reid. Froo HO DIR Oaooiaoa spgaada oa/actiaatioa at CHICO 1107 pragoar055ioo or higher. tOo access DIRECT100 000goarrammat. as HDdoooaotoo $$1O/sro,J,a OIItEOTIStiorLiaa Oiah, or itt DecImal H0toloaiaice oqstpaaoot are sql. Maarberat HO cleansEr asaiea by package seLected.

More TV Less money.
Upgrade to DIRECTV now and get:

I'iII CCL

REDACTED

rpi;i

28 premium
movie channels

$108 value!
•

1G StW'Z °WflME
7 Channels 12 Channels 9 Chassnebe

With actieatiaa at CHOICE nOON' psaosamantag aa higHer:'

+

FREE
DIRECTV®HDDVR

Receiver upgrade
Ask how'
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+

FREE
ProfessionaL
InstaLLation

in up to 4 rooms

Want to keep it simple?
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REDACTED

Charter has major issues
we'll give you major savings

1O8 value!

liii starz WUME.
ChanneLs

12 ChDnneta 9 Channels

With activation of CHOICE XTHA'" programming or Mgher

The DIRECT V® HD DVR Receiver Lets you enjoy your
favorite shows in stunning HD—wheneveryou want

• Record 2 shows at once while watching a third

• With IJIRECTV, you can set your home DVR from
any ceLl phone or computer1

• Access over 130 of your favorite channels in HDt

With octivation ot CHOICE XTRA proHranlvaicg or highor

09mm mmd 7/7/00 5mm hmsnd on mppnvnd mrndt croditcard mnd. hnwcaamnnniannly, harm mnqd, Mont nnimtnr rmnoronimo 000 rnrvicn&/nrHflocaanr,l llnrdwmro nmaiLotnnopnroraIy. $10.05 domOE]n &delionrylom niavapplo Orebocktmalullnllerdnloilo.

1. CALL I 47791 23291 to scheduLe your free instalLation

2. SELECT the programming package you want

3. SIT BACK and welt dothe rest for you

Switch now! 14774124291 or directvxom

,. asnm w-nal' nflaé- c .

FREE
FOR 3 MONTHS

FREE
DRECTV® HO OVR

Recewer upgrade
28 PREMIUM

MOVIE CHANNELS!. .

... ... .... ..:±:. ..—

Now Available!
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for bankruptcy, now's the

time to save yourseLf.

rr
OVER 1500451 Ctwne4s= i S OVER 2000451 Channils

S FREE DVR acHO DVR

anwsce3iam— + + 1

WffOIWI4A1W.MLWHEHYOUWNIT

S OVER 200 DigitaL Channels

S FREE DVR cr444) DVR
Racvcr Upgradr

S Mcn*ty OVR Service Inctud.d
naaw.alsFos3wournsa+ts iaa 10is

Exhibit 3

With Charter CabLe fiLing

America's #1 satellite provider.

Get heLp white you can. Get DIRECT V. It's officiaL Charter CabLe has fiLed for bankruptcy.
And now that they're going to be focused on trying to restructure" their finances, do you reaLly think
they'll be able to bring you the Latest technoLogy, more channels in HD or new excLusive programming?

ProbabLy not. So instead of waiting for Charter's bankruptcy to affect you, just switch to DIRECT'!,

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

THE TV PACMGE THAT BEA'IS CABLE MORE CHANNELS, MOVlESncS?OR1S!

I

Free Next-Day Installation • No Equipment to Buy • No Start-lip Costs • 99.9% Diqitat SicinaL ReLiabiLity

Case: 4:09-cv-00730-RWS   Doc. #:  9-21   Filed: 05/11/09   Page: 1 of 10 PageID #: 311

Exhibit 5

19-08246-rdd    Doc 308-5    Filed 04/26/20    Entered 04/26/20 15:49:11    Exhibit 5 
Pg 188 of 206



WORLD
RENO GAZETrEE-JOURNALIRGICOM SLND.-V{.APR!L 19,

With Charter Cable fiLing

for bankruptcy, now's the

time to yourself.

Get heLp white you can. Get DIRECTV. It's official. Charter Cable has filed for bankruptcy.

And now that they're going to be focused on trying to restructurC their finances, do you really

think they'll have the time to bring you the Latest technology, more channels in HO or new exclusive

programming? Probably not. So instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy might affect you.

just switch to DIRECTV, America's #1 satetlite TV service.

LOCK IN YOUR PRiCE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

Exhibit 4

-.
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c?i. 935Topsy Lane-, Carson City, NV 89705s.*a 775-624-5475

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.
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Get heLp white you can. Get DIRECT V. irs official. Charter Cable has filed for bankruptcy.
And now that they're going to be focused on trying to restrucp.xrC their finances, do you really
think theyail have the time to bring you the latest technology, more channels in 1-ID or new exclusive
programming? Probably not. So instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy might affect you,
just switch to DIRECTV, Americas #1 satellite TV service.

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE ruLL YEAR.

RI OVER 200 DlgltatCtiannete

RI FREE DVR or HO DYR
Receiver Upgrade
AHflIEd4M14 EkIRHISEES roe teowoec
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r Exhibit 6

Charter CabLe filed
for bankruptcy.

Welt save the day.

Get hetp white you can. Get DIRECTV. It's official. Charter Cable has filed for
bankruptcy. And now that they're going to be focused on trying to restructure their finances,
do you realty think they'll have the time to bring you the latest technology, more channels in HO or
new exclusive programming? Probably not. So instead of waiting to see how Charter's bankruptcy
might affect you, just switch to DIRECTV, America's #1 satellite TV service.

LOCK IN YOUR PRICE AND SAVE $21 PER MONTH FOR ONE FULL YEAR.

______________________________ 1*TaIWHATwwvnWKed,wnn.J

I OVER 200 DIgital ChaINIIIS

IFREEDVRorIWDVR___ Re

t NonUgy DVR Srvice ___
Th PI1FMIIIU russurl C tn. a unutuc —

CHflcE
-

THE IV PACKAfiE THA! BEATS CABLE

OVER I5oDjgftalchanne(s

—- FIIE5I.McI4VlJFu5 J NNI —

1FREE J

MORE CHANNELS, MOVIESANO SPORTS'

I OVER 200 DigItal Channels

f FREE DVR or lID DVR
Receiver Upgrade'
28 PREMIUM CHANNELS FOR 3 MONTHS

riiEE H +
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I Exhibit 7
I
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
HOLDING COMPANY., LLC, and )

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
OPERATING, LLC

) Case No.
Plaintiffs, )

v. )

DIRECTV, INC.,

Defendant. )

Exhibit 8

Exhibit 8 is a DirecTV radio ad labeled Exhibit8.mp3, and will be filed with the

Court in electronic format on compact disc via hand delivery.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
HOLDING COMPANY., LLC, and )

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
OPERATING, LLC

) Case No.
Plaintiffs, )

v. )

DIRECTV, INC.,

Defendant. )

Exhibit 9

Exhibit 9 is a DirecTV radio ad labeled Exhibit9.mp3 and will be filed with the

Court in electronic format on compact disc via hand delivery.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
HOLDING COMPANY., LLC, and )

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
OPERATING, LLC

) Case No.

Plaintiffs, )

v. )

DIRECTV, INC.,

Defendant. )

Exhibit 10

Exhibit 10 is a DirecTV radio ad labeled Exhibitl0.mp3, and will be filed with the

Court in electronic format on compact disc via hand delivery.
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Committed to You
DJ Talking Points

Some of you may have heard recently that Charter Communications is planning to improve their
financial structure. So what does this mean to you?

Charter will continue to serve their customers, just like they always have. So don't worry — you
can expect to receive the same great, reliable services and customer care from them.

Charter's operations are strong. They are continuing to invest in launching new services,
including faster Internet speeds and new HD content, including HD On Demand.

Charter has 5.5 million customers who count on them for their entertainment and
communication needs, and they have over 16,000 employees who remain committed to serving
each of their customers as they always have — now and in the future.

If you want more information, Charter has issued a press release and a letter from their CEO.
They can both be found at www.charter.com.

Exhibit 14
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS )

HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, and )

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS )

OPERATING, LLC, )

)

Plaintiffs, )

)

V. ) Case No.
)

DIRECTV, INC., )

)

Defendant. )

DECLARATION OF TELLY BURNETT

1. I am employed by Charter Communications, Inc. ("Charter") and currently hold

the position of Customer Service Lobby Representative in the Charter office located in Eunice,

Louisiana. I have been an employee of Charter for approximately nine years.

2. This Declaration is based on my personal knowledge. I am older than 18 and am

competent to testify as to the below information.

3. On April 29, 2009, a Charter customer in Eunice, Louisiana (Charter account

number ending in 8055) visited the Charter office located at 330 Moosa Boulevard in Eunice,

Louisiana, and I personally assisted with her questions.

4. This Charter customer has been a customer since November 3, 1990.

5. This customer came into the Charter office with the direct mail advertisement that

DirecTV sent to her home address.

6. The customer gave me the direct mailer she received from DirecTV. Exhibit A is

a true and accurate redacted copy of the direct mail advertisement that the customer brought to

me on April 29, 2009.

1 I
Exhibit 16 I
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7. The Charter account for this customer's household is listed in her husband's

name, but the DirecTV direct mailer was addressed to her.

8. The customer asked me when the Charter office in Eunice, Louisiana was closing.

9. I informed the customer that the Charter office would not be closing.

10. The customer then asked me if Charter was able to continue providing her cable

services.

11. I informed the customer that Charter will be able to continue providing her

services.

12. The customer showed me the DirecTV direct mailer and pointed out that the

mailer says "Important information about the television service in Eunice" and that Charter filed

for bankruptcy and will not be able to provide her services.

13. I told the customer that the DirecTV advertisement was not true. I informed the

customer that, although Charter filed for bankruptcy, Charter is still able to provide her services

and high-definition channels and that the Charter office will continue to run as normal.

14. Another Charter customer came into the Eunice, Louisiana office during the week

of April 27, 2009 with questions about the effects of Charter's bankruptcy on her services.

15. This customer told me that she purchased a high-definition television from Sam's

Club in Lafayette, Louisiana.

16. The customer stated that a DirecTV employee was at the Sam's Club and asked

her who her cable provider was. When she told the DirecTV employee she was a Charter

customer, the DirecTV employee told her that Charter filed for bankruptcy and would no longer

be able to provide her services.

2
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17. The customer came into the Eunice, Louisiana office and told me about her

experience at the Sam's Club in Lafayette, Louisiana and asked me if it was true that Charter

would no longer be able to provide her services because of the bankruptcy.

18. I informed this customer that Charter did file for bankruptcy but that Charter's

ability to provide her services would not be impaired.

19. I, Telly Burnett, hereby declare that all statements made herein of my own

knowledge are true and that all statements made on information and belief are believed to be

true; and further that these statements were made with the knowledge that willful false

statements and the like so made are punishably by fine or imprisonment, or both, under Section

1001 of Title 18 of the United States Code.

Executed on May Cf ,2009.

-R±. 3ct
Telly burnett

3
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

EASTERN DIVISION 
 

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS ) 
HOLDING COMPANY, LLC, and   ) 
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS   ) 
OPERATING, LLC, ) Case No.  
 ) 
 Plaintiffs, ) 
  )  
v.  )  
  ) 
DIRECTV, INC.,  )  
  ) 
 Defendant. ) 
 

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER 
 

 The Court, having considered Plaintiffs’ Charter Communications Holding Company, 

LLC and Charter Communications Operating, LLC (collectively, “Charter”) Complaint, Motion 

for Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction and Memorandum in Support, and 

supporting evidence, the arguments, the record, and the law, and upon good cause shown, finds 

that unless a temporary restraining order is entered, Charter will continue to suffer irreparable 

harm before the matter can be heard on Charter’s prayer for a preliminary injunction, and that the 

restraining order sought by Charter is otherwise necessary and proper to preserve the status quo 

until this Court can hear Charter’s preliminary injunction motion, in light of the state of balance 

between the harm Charter will suffer and the injury that granting the injunction may inflict on 

Defendant, the likelihood of Charter’s success on the merits, and the public interest,  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65, that 

Defendant DirecTV, Inc. (“DirecTV”), its affiliates, employees, agents, servants, officers, 

directors, attorneys, licensees, successors and assigns, and all those acting on behalf of or in 

concert or participation with any of them (including but not limited to affiliates, resellers, and 
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partners who sell DirecTV’s products, equipment and services) who receive actual notice of this 

Order by personal service or otherwise, be temporarily restrained as follows: 

1. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboards, and direct mail) the direct mailer solicitations notifying recipients that Charter 

has filed bankruptcy and stating that as a result of the bankruptcy “there’s no way 

[Charter will] be able to bring you the latest technology, more channels in HD and new 

exclusive programming.”  For an example of this type of direct mailer, see Exhibit 1 to 

Plaintiffs’ Memorandum in Support of Its Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and 

Preliminary Injunction (“Charter Memo”). 

2. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboards, and direct mail) the “life-preserver” print advertisements referencing Charter’s 

bankruptcy filing and telling the public “now’s the time to save yourself” or “we’ll save 

the day” and “Get Help while you can.”  For examples of this type of advertisement, see 

Exhibits 3-5 to Charter Memo. 

3. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboards, and direct mail) the “fire extinguisher” print advertisements directing the 

public to “Get Help while you can” and “instead of waiting to see how Charter’s 

bankruptcy might affect you, just switch to DIRECTV.”  For an example of this type of 

advertisement, see Exhibit 6 to Charter Memo. 
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4. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboards, and direct mail) the “life-preserver” billboard advertisements referencing 

Charter’s bankruptcy filing and telling the public to “SAVE YOURSELF.”  For an 

example of this type of advertisement, see Exhibit 7 to Charter Memo. 

5. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio advertisement 

which states that because of Charter’s bankruptcy, its customers are “probably thinking 

what does this mean for me? Will I miss my favorite shows?  Lose my TV service?  What 

about my HD channels.”  For an example of this type of advertisement, see Exhibit 8 to 

Charter Memo. 

6. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio advertisement 

which states that Charter’s operations are in a “mess” because they filed for bankruptcy.  

For an example of this type of advertisement, see Exhibit 9 to Charter Memo. 

7. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, and radio) the radio advertisement 

which states that Charter’s bankruptcy filing is “not going to help [Charter’s] customer 

service one bit.”  For an example of this type of advertisement, see Exhibit 10 to Charter 

Memo. 

8. From using in commerce, publishing, or otherwise disseminating in any and all media 

(including, without limitation, Internet, television, radio, newspaper and other print, 

billboard, and direct mail) any advertisements, or other such messages, claiming or 
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implying that Charter, as a result of its Chapter 11 bankruptcy filing:  (1) is going out of 

business, (2) is not able to continue to provide services to customers, (3) is not able to 

provide new services or content or the latest technology, (4) is going to provide inferior 

customer service, or (5) that Charter’s customers will be adversely impacted. 

 To the extent DirecTV is aware of independent third parties who are disseminating 

advertisements, or other such messages, that are the subject of this Order, DirecTV shall 

immediately advise them of this Order and demand their compliance.  DirecTV shall cause a 

copy of this Order to be immediately communicated to each person and entity to whom DirecTV 

has directed or permitted to distribute or disseminate any such advertisement, or other such 

message, that is the subject of this Order.  DirecTV is ordered to recall or retract advertisements 

already disseminated and prevent dissemination of all advertisements, or other such messages, 

that are the subject of the Order and that can reasonably be stopped.  This Temporary Restraining 

Order shall remain in full force and effect until the _____day of ________, 2009 at 

______a.m./p.m. unless extended for a longer time by consent or for good cause shown. 

 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a bond, or a deposit in lieu of bond, in the amount of 

____________ be filed or submitted by Charter to the United States District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri; and, to the extent not previously served, that service of a copy of 

Charter’s Complaint, Motion, and supporting Memorandum shall be served forthwith upon 

DirecTV.  Charter’s bond or deposit in lieu of bond is approved as to form. 

 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the hearing on Charter’s prayer for Preliminary 

Injunction is set for the _____ day of __________, 2009, at ______ a.m/p.m., at which time 

DirecTV shall appear and show cause, if any there be, why the preliminary injunctive relief 
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requested by Charter should not be granted.  DirecTV shall serve and file an Answer to the 

Complaint by ________:00 __.m., _________________, 2009. 

 

SO ORDERED: 

Date:________________ 

 

 

____________________________________________________________ 
Judge 
United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
Before the 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
Release No.  8653 / January 11, 2006 
 
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 
Release No.  53100 / January 11, 2006 
 
ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING ENFORCEMENT 
Release No.  2362 / January 11, 2006 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING 
File No.  3-12146 
 
In the Matter of 
 

Pegasus Satellite 
Communications, Inc., and 

 
Pegasus Media & 
Communications, Inc. 

 
Respondents. 
 
 

 

ORDER INSTITUTING CEASE-AND-DESIST 
PROCEEDINGS, MAKING FINDINGS, AND 
IMPOSING A CEASE-AND-DESIST ORDER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 8A OF THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AND SECTION 
21C OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT 
OF 1934 

 

I. 

The Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission”) deems it appropriate that 
cease-and-desist proceedings be, and hereby are, instituted, pursuant to Section 8A of the 
Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”) and Section 21C of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 (“Exchange Act”), against Pegasus Satellite Communications, Inc. (“PSC”) and Pegasus 
Media & Communications, Inc. (“PM&C”) or collectively the “Respondents.” 

II. 

In anticipation of the institution of these proceedings, Respondents have submitted Offers 
of Settlement (the “Offers”) which the Commission has determined to accept. Solely for the 
purpose of these proceedings and any other proceedings brought by or on behalf of the 
Commission, or to which the Commission is a party, and prior to a hearing pursuant to the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice, 17 C.F.R. § 201.100 et seq., and without admitting or denying 
the findings herein, except as to the Commission’s jurisdiction over them and the subject matter 
of these proceedings, which are admitted, Respondents consent to the entry of this Order 
Instituting Cease-and-Desist Proceedings, Making Findings, and Imposing a Cease-and-Desist 
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Order Pursuant to Section 8A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21C of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (“Order”), as set forth below. 

III. 

On the basis of this Order and Respondents’ Offers, the Commission finds1 that: 

Respondents 

l. PSC was a Delaware corporation with corporate headquarters in Bala Cynwyd, 
Pennsylvania. Through its operating subsidiaries, PSC operated broadcast television systems and 
provided direct broadcast satellite television services to customers in certain rural areas of the 
United States. 

2. PM&C was a Delaware corporation with corporate headquarters in Bala Cynwyd, 
Pennsylvania, which together with its subsidiaries owned and operated broadcast television 
systems in exclusive territories primarily within rural areas of 41 states. 

3. Respondents filed quarterly and annual reports with the Commission on Forms 
10-Q and 10-K through June of 2004.  PSC filed registration statements that incorporated these 
annual and quarterly reports on Forms S-4 through May 2001.2

Summary 

This is a reporting and disclosure matter.  Respondents inflated their publicly reported 
subscriber counts.  They did so by including the accounts of customers whose accounts were or 
should have otherwise been de-activated.  Because the subject accounts were not receiving 
services or making payments to the Respondents, the Respondents effectively increased the 
number of subscribers reported in press releases and in quarterly and year-end filings issued by 
the Respondents and filed with the Commission on Forms 10-Q and 10-K during, at least, 1999 
to 2001.  Reported subscriber numbers are a key performance measure by which investors and 
analysts evaluated companies operating in the satellite television business.  On June 2, 2004, 
PSC, PM&C, and their subsidiary Pegasus Satellite Television, Inc. (“PST”), among other 
affiliates, filed voluntary petitions for relief under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy 
Code in the Bankruptcy Court for the District of Maine.3

 
1 The findings herein are made pursuant to Respondents’ Offers of Settlement and are not binding 

on any other person or entity in this or any other proceeding. 
 

2 Until the completion of a reorganization in 2001, PSC was required to file periodic reports with the Commission 
under Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act as a result of registering securities pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act.  
During the relevant time, PM&C was not subject to the Exchange Act’s reporting requirements, but did file reports on a 
voluntary basis.  However, PM&C was still subject to the antifraud provisions of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 
10b-5 thereunder for false statements contained in those reports. 

 
3 In re Pegasus Satellite Television, Inc. et al., Case No. 04-20878 (U.S. Bankr. D. Me.) 
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Respondents’ Billing Practices 

PSC and PM&C billed their customers through a billing system maintained by a 
telecommunications cooperative.  The system generated subscriber statistics that were used to 
prepare reports.  The system used certain criteria to determine which accounts would be 
considered active and included in the subscriber statistics and which accounts would be 
considered dropped, or “churned,” and excluded from subscriber statistics.  Under this system, a 
customer bill was generated one day after activation and was payable 21 days thereafter.  The 
subscriber record keeping system automatically cut off and marked as churned accounts that 
were overdue by 54 days.  Such churned accounts were not counted as part of the reportable 
subscriber base.  The system also churned accounts with a zero balance that were not receiving 
services.   

Respondents’ Conduct 

During at least 1999 through 2001, Respondents knowingly or recklessly implemented 
certain adjustments to inflate the number of active subscribers to their satellite television services 
as reported in their public filings.  Personnel associated with the Respondents in at least two 
ways overrode features of the subscriber billing system that would have deemed certain accounts 
to be inactive or churned.  Respondents “re-aged” certain accounts by extending them beyond 
the 54 day limit.  This was done by manual intervention that overrode the automatic system cut-
off features.  In addition, Respondents kept certain accounts out of the churn category by 
assigning penny-credits to otherwise churned accounts.  By these means, the Respondents added 
to their so-called “no-core” accounts—which were accounts that did not receive standard 
television packages and remained active as part of the publicly reported subscriber count. 

PSC and PM&C typically reported the inflated subscriber numbers at or near the end of 
quarterly or annual reporting periods.  For example, on June 26, 2000, four days before the June 
30 end of the second quarter of that year, PST added approximately 2,400 subscribers to its 
active accounts by moving those accounts from the suspended category to the active category on 
its books and records.  By issuing penny-credits to these accounts, PST was able to activate the 
accounts for reporting purposes. PST repeated this conduct on September 7 and 8, 2001, prior to 
the September 30 end of the third quarter of that year, when it moved approximately 1,042 and 
950 accounts, respectively, from churn status to active status by use of penny-credits.  Similar 
actions occurred on numerous other occasions throughout the period between 1999 and 
December 2001. 

In the periodic reports then filed with the Commission, PSC and PM&C reported the 
number of subscribers for any given reporting period.  In each quarterly and annual filing on 
Forms 10-Q and 10-K during the reporting periods from the third quarter of 1999 through 
December 2001, PSC and PM&C disclosed the number of its subscribers and attributed increases 
in subscriber numbers to, among other things, “internal growth.”  Neither PSC nor PM&C ever 
explained that a portion of their subscriber base consisted of “no-core” accounts. In their Forms 
10-K for the year 2001, which contained virtually identical disclosures, PSC and PM&C reported 
1,519,000 subscribers, compared to 1,403,000 for the prior year.  In the same reports, PSC and 
PM&C stated that the year-to-year increase “was substantially due to internal growth.”  PSC and 
PM&C omitted to mention that the internal growth each cited included some non-core 
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subscribers that were activated by various means including the re-aging of accounts and the 
issuance of penny-credits as described above. 

Stock analysts and public investors typically focused on subscriber numbers as one of the 
most important performance metrics for a company operating a satellite television business.  
Analysts’ reports issued during the time subscriber numbers were inflated often cited those 
inflated numbers as part of the basis for their investment recommendations regarding PSC, 
PM&C and their affiliate companies. 

In February 2002, PSC’s management and audit committee undertook a review of the 
method by which it publicly reported the number of its subscribers. 

In their 2001 10-Ks filed with the Commission on April 3 and April 9, 2002, respectively, 
PSC and PM&C announced that: 
 

Our publicly reported subscriber counts in the past have included a 
number of accounts whose service has been suspended for prolonged 
periods of time. Because we believe it would improve our public reporting 
and internal analyses, we are changing our method of reporting 
subscribers, beginning with the first quarter of 2002 so as to exclude these 
accounts. We estimate that if we had instituted this change at December 
31, 2001, we would have reported approximately 1.4 million subscribers. 
 

Legal Discussion 

The elements of fraud under Section 17(a) of the Securities Act and Section 10(b) of the 
Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, are, in general: (1) a device, scheme, or artifice to 
defraud or misstatements or omissions of material fact; (2) made in connection with the offer, 
sale, or purchase of securities; where (3) the defendants acted with scienter.  The Supreme Court 
has defined scienter as a “mental state embracing intent to deceive, manipulate or defraud.”  
Ernst & Ernst v. Hochfelder, 425 U.S. 185 (1976).  The scienter requirement may also be met by 
recklessness.  In Re The Lesley Fay Companies, Inc., 871 F. Supp. 686 (S.D.N.Y. 1995) 
(explaining the evolution of recklessness to establish scienter).  Courts have held that an issuer’s 
public dissemination of materially false or misleading information through the press or in public 
filings with the Commission combined with public trading in the issuer’s securities satisfy the 
nexus requirement of Section 10(b), and that selling or offering securities in the midst of a fraud, 
with knowledge of the fraud, violates Section 17(a).  S.E.C. v. Texas Gulf Sulphur Co., 401 F.2d 
833 (2d. Cir. 1968) (en banc), cert. denied, 394 U.S. 976 (1969).  See also, S.E.C. v. Savoy 
Indus., 587 F.2d 1149, 1171 (D.C.Cir. 1978), cert denied, 440 U.S. 913 (1979). 

Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act requires all issuers whose securities are registered 
with the Commission pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act to file with the Commission 
periodic reports containing information prescribed by Commission rules and regulations.  
Pursuant to Section 13(a), the Commission has promulgated Rules 13a-1 and 13a-13, which 
require issuers to file annual and quarterly reports, respectively.  Rule 12b-20 requires periodic 
reports to contain any additional information necessary to ensure that statements in the reports 
are not, under the circumstances, materially misleading.  The filing of reports containing 
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materially false or misleading information constitutes a violation of the reporting provisions of 
the federal securities laws.  See, e.g., Savoy Indus., 587 F.2d at 1165.  A showing of scienter is 
not required to establish liability under the reporting provisions.  Id. at 1167. 

Section 13(b)(2)(A) of the Exchange Act requires issuers to keep books, records, and 
accounts that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect company transactions and the 
disposition of assets.  Section 13(b)(2)(B) of the Exchange Act requires an issuer to “devise and 
maintain a system of internal accounting controls” that is sufficient to provide reasonable                              
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain 
accountability for assets.  Rule 13b2-1 of the Exchange Act prohibits any person from directly or 
indirectly falsifying any book, record or account required to be kept pursuant to Section 
13(b)(2)(A) of the Exchange Act.  Violations of Sections 13(b)(2)(A) and 13(b)(2)(B) do not 
require a showing of materiality or scienter.  S.E.C. v. Worldwide Coin Investments, Ltd., 567 F. 
Supp. 724, 749-51 (N.D. Ga. 1983). 

IV. 

As a result of the conduct described above, PSC violated Section 17(a) of the Securities 
Act, Sections 10(b), 13(a), 13(b)(2)(A) and 13(b)(2)(B) of the Exchange Act and Rules l0b-5, 
12b-20, 13a-1, 13a-13 and 13b2-1 thereunder.  As a result of its conduct described above, 
PM&C violated Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder. 

V. 

Undertakings 

In determining to accept the Respondents’ Offers, the Commission further considered the 
following undertakings by Respondents.  Ongoing Cooperation: Respondents shall cooperate 
fully with the Commission in any and all investigations, litigations or other proceedings relating 
to or arising from the matters described in the Order.  In connection with such cooperation, 
Respondents have undertaken to produce promptly, without service of a notice or subpoena, any 
and all documents and other information requested by the Commission’s staff. 
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VI. 

Accordingly, it is hereby ORDERED that: 

PSC cease and desist from committing or causing any violations and any future violations 
of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act and Sections 10(b), 13(a), 13(b)(2)(A) and 13(b)(2)(B) of 
the Exchange Act and Rules 10b-5, 12b-20, 13a-1, 13a-13 and 13b2-1 thereunder.   

PM&C cease and desist from committing or causing any violations and any future 
violations of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder. 

By the Commission. 

Nancy M. Morris  
Secretary 
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